
 

City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

City Manager’s Conference Room, Second Floor, City Hall 

1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
 

 Wednesday, May 16, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. 
 

The public may comment on Closed Session items prior to the City Council recessing to Closed Session. 

In order to address the City Council on Closed Session items, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker: 3 minutes. The City Council will convene in Open Session at 7:30 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER:         Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
 

ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Robert S. Joe, and 

Diana Mahmud; Mayor Pro Tem Marina Khubesrian, M.D.; 

and Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY 

(Time limit is three minutes per person) 

The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City Council 

by completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to the meeting. 

Pursuant to State law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues not on the 

meeting agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2). 

 
 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 

A. Initiation of Litigation  
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – INITIATION OF LITIGATION, Pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 
 

Number of Cases: 1 
 

B. Anticipated Litigation  
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION, Pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): 
 

Number of Anticipated Cases: 2 
  



Closed Session Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS, Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8: 

Property: 

Agency Negotiators: 

Negotiating Party: 

Under Negotiation: 

Temporary Lease of 700 alf of City 201712018 water rights 

City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe 

Valley County Water District 
City of Arcadia 

Price and Terms 

D. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS, Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8: 

Properties: 221 San Pascual A venue, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
(APN Nos. 5716-021-270; 5716-021-271; 5716-021-903; and 
5716-021 -904) 

Agency Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe; City Attorney Teresa L. 
Highsmith 

Negotiating Party: San Pascual Stables, LLC 

Under Negotiation: Lease Agreement, Terms 

E. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS, Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8: 

Properties: 307 San Pascual Avenue, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
(APN Nos. 5716-021-005, 5716-021-005 & 5716-022-039) 

Agency Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe; City Attorney Teresa L. 
Highsmith 

Negotiating Party: Melinda Blue 

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 

I declare under penalty of pe/jury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin board in the 
courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City's 
website as required by law. 

5/1112018 ~ ~ 
Date Natalie Haworth, CMC 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 



City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chamber 

1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

 

Wednesday, May 16, 2018, at 7:30 p.m. 
 

In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker is three minutes. 

No agenda item may be taken after 11:00 p.m. 

 

CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 

 

ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Robert S. Joe, and 

Diana Mahmud; Mayor Pro Tem Marina Khubesrian, 

M.D.; and Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 

 

INVOCATION:   Councilmember Cacciotti 

*In permitting a nonsectarian invocation, the City does not     

intend to proselytize, advance, or disparage any faith or 

belief. Neither the City nor the City Council endorses any 

particular belief or form of invocation. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Outgoing Youth Commissioners 

 

1. CLOSED SESSION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS:  A Closed Session Agenda has been posted separately 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 
 

2. Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to Outgoing Youth Commissioners Sofie 

Dreskin, Dawson Galluzzi, Will Hoadley-Brill, and Luke Quezada for service on the 

South Pasadena Youth Commission 

 

3. Presentation of a Proclamation Declaring May 20-26, 2018 as "Public Works Week" in 

the City of South Pasadena 

 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

 

COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

 

 

4. Commission Appointments 

 

Recommendation 

1. Appoint Deborah Howell-Ardila to the Cultural Heritage Commission for a partial term 

ending November 16, 2018. 

2. Appoint Luther Luedtke to the Library Board of Trustees for a partial term ending 

December 31, 2018 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

 

5. Councilmembers Communications 
Time allotted per Councilmember is three minutes. Additional time will be allotted at the end 

of the City Council Meeting agenda, if necessary. 

 

6. City Manager Communications 
 

7. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS 

(Time limit is three minutes per person) 

The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City Council by 

completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to the meeting. At 

this time, the public may address the City Council on items that are not on the agenda. Pursuant to 

state law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues not on the meeting agenda, 

except that members of the City Council or staff may briefly respond to statements made or 

questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 

54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 

 

 

 

OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CONSENT CALENDAR 

In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment card. Time allotted per 

speaker is three minutes. Items listed under the consent calendar are considered by the City 

Manager to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion unless an audience member 

or Councilmember requests otherwise, in which case the item will be removed for separate 

consideration. Any motion relating to an ordinance or a resolution shall also waive the reading of 

the ordinance or resolution and include its introduction or adoption as appropriate. 

 

  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 

8. Minutes of the City Council Meeting of May 2, 2018 
 

Recommendation 

Approve the minutes of the May 2, 2018 City Council Meeting. 

 

9. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll 
 

Recommendation 

Approve the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 202690 through 202733 in the 

amount of $146,931.86; General City Warrants Nos. 202734 through 202884 in the amount of 

$640,634.09; Payroll dated May 4, 2018, in the amount of $593,353.31. 

 

10. Withdrawal of Discretionary Fund Appropriation from Councilmember Joe for the 

Ray Bradbury Mural at the South Pasadena Public Library 

 

Recommendation 

Approve a request by Councilmember Joe to withdraw his discretionary fund appropriation 

in the amount of $500, originally approved for the Ray Bradbury Mural at the South 

Pasadena Public Library.  

 

11. Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance Amending South Pasadena Municipal 

Code Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) Article V (Smoking-Prohibited), Sections 

17.52 (Definitions), 17.53 (Application to City-Owned Vehicles, Buildings and 

Facilities), 17.54 (Prohibition of Smoking in Public Parks), 17.56 (Prohibition of 

Smoking in Public Places), 17.57 (Reasonable Distance Required), 17.58-1 (Purchaser 

Identification), and Adding a New Section 17.56-1 (Smoking Prohibited on Public 

Sidewalks) and Amending Sections 17.80 (Purpose) and 17.92 (Smoking and Smoke 

Generally), of Article VIII (Smoke-Free Housing)  
 

Recommendation 

Read by title only for second reading, waiving further reading, and adopt an ordinance 

amending the South Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 17 Article V Sections 17.52, 17.53, 

17.54, 17.56, 17.57 and 17.58-1 and adding a new Section 17.56-1, and amending Article 

VIII Sections 17.80 and 17.92 to: 
 

1. Prohibit smoking in all public sidewalks, walkways, parkways, curbs and gutters; 

2. Conform certain sections of the chapter to be consistent with state law; 

a. The legal age to purchase tobacco and smoking products to 21, consistent with 

state law;  

b. Clarify that "smoking" prohibitions apply to cannabis, consistent with state law 

(Health & Safety Code Section 11362.3); and 

3. Add minor clean-up items such as clarification of definitions. 
  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

 

 

12. Adoption of a Resolution Opposing the California Business Roundtable Tax Fairness, 

Transparency, and Accountability Act of 2018 

 

Recommendation 

Adopt a resolution opposing the Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act of 2018 

and consider endorsing “Committee to Protect Our Communities”, a coalition opposing the 

ballot initiative.  
 

13. Approval of Letters Opposing Senate Bill 831 (Wieckowski); Senate Bill 1469 

(Skinner); and Assembly Bill 2890 (Ting) Relating to Accessory Dwelling Units 

 

Recommendation 

Approve letters opposing Senate Bill 831 (Wieckowski), Senate Bill 1469 (Skinner), and 

Assembly Bill 2890 (Ting) relating to Accessory Dwelling Units. 

 

14. Adoption of a Resolution Supporting Assembly Bill 2538 (Rubio) Relating to Municipal 

Separate Storm Sewer Systems: Financial Capability Analysis: Pilot Project 

 

Recommendation 

Adopt a resolution supporting Assembly Bill 2538 (Rubio), as amended April 26, 2018, 

relating to Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems: Financial Capability Analysis: Pilot 

Project. 

 

15. Memorandum of Agreement for Implementing the Coordinated Integrated Monitoring 

Program and Enhanced Watershed Management Plan for the Upper Los Angeles River 

Watershed Management Area 

 

Recommendation 

Authorize the City Manager to execute a Memorandum of Agreement with participating 

agencies to administer contracts related to the Coordinated Integrated Monitoring Program 

and Enhanced Watershed Management Plan for the Upper Los Angeles River Watershed 

Management Area.  

 

16. Award of Contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for Construction of the Graves 

Reservoir Replacement Project in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $9,312,400 

 

Recommendation 

1. Accept a bid dated February 13, 2018, from Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for 

construction of the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project. 

2. Reject all other bids received. 

3. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract for an amount not-to-exceed 

$9,312,400. 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 5 

 

17. Award of Contract to NV5 for Construction Management Services and Inspection 

Services for the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project in an Amount Not-to-Exceed 

$705,424 

 

Recommendation 

1. Accept a proposal dated February 7, 2017, from NV5 for construction management and 

inspection services for the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project and authorize the City 

Manager to execute the agreement with NV5 for an amount not-to-exceed $705,424. 

2. Reject all other proposals received. 

 

18. Authorize the Third Amendment with Arcadis US, Inc., for the Garfield Reservoir 

Replacement Project Construction Management and Inspection Services in an Amount 

Not-to-Exceed $55,000 for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of $772,325.08 

 

Recommendation 

Authorize the City Manager to execute the third Contract Amendment with Arcadis U.S., 

Inc., in an additional not-to-exceed amount of $55,000, for providing continued Construction 

Management and Inspection Services required through Garfield Reservoir Replacement 

Project completion and closeout.  

 

19. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice of Completion for 

the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project and Authorization to Release Retention 

Payment to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation.  

 

Recommendation 

1. Accept the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project as complete. 

2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County 

Registrar-Recorder County Clerk. 

3. Authorize release of retention payment to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation, in the amount 

of $919,223.37. 

 

20. Approval of a First Contract Amendment with Rangwala Associates for Additional 

Outreach and Extended Timeline for the General Plan and Downtown Specific Plan 

Update in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $19,300 

 

Recommendation 

Approve a first contract amendment, subject to the approval by the City Attorney, with 

Rangwala Associates in an amount not-to-exceed $19,300 for additional outreach and 

extended timeline for the General Plan and Downtown Specific Plan Update. 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 6 

21. Approval of the Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement with All-Star Baseball 

School for the Batting Cage Facility to be Extended for a Three-Year Term, Plus Two 

Optional One-Year Extensions 

 

Recommendation 

Approve the Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement with All-Star Baseball School for 

the Batting Cage Facility to be extended for a three-year term, plus two optional one-year 

extensions. 

 

22. Adoption of a Resolution Supporting Proposition 68, the California Drought, Water, 

Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 

 

Recommendation 

Adopt a resolution supporting the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal 

Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 and consider endorsing “Californians for 

Clean Water and Safe Parks” a coalition supporting the ballot initiative. 

 

23. Approve an Agreement with EVgo Services, LLC for the Installation of Two Publicly 

Available Electric Vehicle DC Fast Chargers, at the Hope and Mound Public Parking 

Lot 

 

Recommendation 

Approve an agreement with EVgo Services, LLC for the installation of two publicly 

available Electric Vehicle DC Fast Chargers, at the Hope and Mound Public Parking Lot and 

authorize the sole use of three parking spaces for the operation of the EV chargers for a ten-

year term.  

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 

24. Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 

 

Recommendation 

Review the proposed Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget and provide feedback to staff. The final 

budget will be presented to the City Council for adoption on June 6, 2018. 

 
 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

 

25. Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations, Including Allocation 

of Funds for Water Purchase from MWD, and Review of Interim Water Discoloration 

Measures 

 

(Item continued on next page) 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 7 

Recommendation 

1. Review interim solutions, as described below, to resolve water discoloration and odor 

resulting from State mandated, 1,2,3-TCP mitigation measures. 

2. Allocate $1,324,000 in Water Fund Reserve monies in Fiscal Year 2018-19 for the 

purchase of Metropolitan Water District water to comply with new State mandated 1,2,3 

Trichloropropane regulations. 

3. Direct staff to pursue support from State legislators to: 

a. Assist with funding for mitigation of unfunded mandates regarding 1,2,3-TCP in 

local water supplies; and 

b. Prevent unfunded mandates from being enacted in the future without sufficient 

funding for implementation.  

 

 

REPORTS 

 
 

26. Receive and File a Report on the Community Opinion Survey 

 

Recommendation 

Receive and file a report on the recent Community Opinion Survey conducted by True North 

Research. 
 

 

 

COUNCILMEMBERS COMMUNICATIONS (continued) 

 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 

(OPEN SESSION) 
 

June 6, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 

June 20, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 

July 4, 2018 CANCELED 

July 18, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council May 16,2018 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Prior to meetings, City Council Meeting agenda packets are available at the following locations: 
• City Clerk's Division, City Hall, 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030; 
• South Pasadena Public Library, 1100 Oxley Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030; and 
• City website: www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas 

Agenda related documents provided to the City Council are available for public inspection in the 
City Clerk's Division, and on the City's website at www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas. During 
the meeting, these documents will be available for inspection as part of the "Reference Binder" 
kept in rear of the City Council Chamber. 
Regular meetings are broadcast live on Spectrum Channel 19 and AT&T Channel 99. Meetings 
are also streamed live via the internet at www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas. 

AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 
Individuals can be placed on an email notification list to receive forthcoming agendas by calling 
the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. 

ACCOMMODATIONS 

~ The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible to the 
public. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If special assistance is 
needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons 
with disabilities. Hearing assistive devices are available in the Council Chamber. Notification at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can 
be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title 11). 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin board in the 
courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City's 
website as required by law. 

5/1112018 ~ (~fu 
Date Natalie Haworth, CMC 

City of South Pasadena Page 8 

http://www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas
http://www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas
http://www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas


THE (ITY Of SOUIH PASADENA EXPRESSES 

Sofie Dreskin 
Youth Commission 

2014" 2018 

In appreciation of over three years of volunteer service and 
dedicated commitment to youth development and engagement 

while serving as a member of the South Pasadena Youth Commission 

Richtlfill), s.:hIlCld~·t, M.t).,·}'I.I\-\)( EwlYIl ri, Zlll'Imer, City Clerk 

TDE CITY Of SOUTH PASADENA EXPRESSES 

Will Hoadley-Brill 
Youth Commission 

2014" 2018 

In appreciation of OVl'r rhn.'c years of volunteer sen"ice and 
dedicated commitment to youth development and engagement 

while sen'ing as a member of the Somh Pa""lena Youth Commission 

1:\<~'I\'Il {j Zlwiml'r. Ciry Clerk 

2 -1 

TRE CITY Of SOUTH PASADENA EXPRESSES 

Dawson Galluzzi 
Youth Commission 

2015" 2018 

In appreciation of over two years of volunteer service and 
dedicated commitment to youth development and engagement 

as a member of the Somh Pasadena Youth Commission 

F\Tlyn O. Zncimer. City Clerk 

THE CITY Of SOUIII PASADENA EXPRESSES 

Luke Quezada 
Youth Commission 

2014" 2018 

In appreciation of over three years of volunteer service and 
dedicated comminncnr to youth development and engagement 

while serving as a memher of the Soltth Pasadena Youth Commission 

Fw\vn (I, Zncim('t, City Ck'rk 



This page left intentionally blank. 

2 -2 



( I T 1 o f SOIJTH PASADENA 

Declaring May 20-26, 2018, 
as "Public Works Week" 

in the City of South Pasadena 

WHEREAS, the many services provided by Public Works to our community are an integral part of our 
citizens' everyday lives; and 

WHEREAS, the support of an understanding and informed citizenry is vital to the efficient operation of 
Public Works systems and programs such as water treatment and distribution, sewers, streets 
and highways, public buildings, solid waste, recycling, parks and landscaping, maintenance and 
operations; and 

WHEREAS, the health, safety, economic vitality and comfort of this community greatly depends on these 
t~lCilities and services; and 

WHEREAS, the quality and effectiveness of these services, as well as their planning, design, and construction 
of public facilities and utilities, is vitally dependent upon the efforts and skills of Public Works 
representatives; and 

WHEREAS, the efficiency of the qualified and dedicated personnel who staff the Public Works Department 
is materially int1uenced by the public's attitude and understanding of the importance of the 
work they perform. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor of the City of South Pasadena, on behalf of the 
City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of March 20-26, 2018, as "Public Works Week" in the City of 
South Pasadena, and I call upon all citizens and civic organizations to acquaint themselves with the issues 
involved in providing quality Public Works services and to recognize the contributions which Public Works 

make evety day to our health, safety, comfort, and quality of life, not only this week but 

May 16, 2018 
Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor Date 

3 -1 



This page left intentionally blank. 

3 -2 



(j 

City of South Pasadena 
Office of the Mayor 

Memo 
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

May 16,2018 

The Honorable City Council 

Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D .. ~~( ~ 
Commission Appointments 

With the City Council concurrence at the May 16, 2018 City Council Meeting, I propose to 
appoint the following to a partial term ending November 16, 2018: 

• Deborah Howell-Ardila to the Cultural Heritage Commission 

With the City Council concurrence at the May 16, 2018 City Council Meeting, I propose to 
appoint the following to a partial term ending December 31, 2018: 

• Luther Leudkte to the Library Board of Trustees 

The applications are on file at the City Clerk's Office, at City Hall, 2nd floor, 1414 Mission 
Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030. 

4 -1 



(0 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
4 -2 



n 

o 

u 

MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 52 MAY 2, 2018 

Wednesday, May 2, 2018 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

A Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena City Council was called to order by Mayor Schneider 
on Wednesday, May 2, 2018, at 7:35 p.m., in the Amedee O. "Dick" Richards, Jr., Council 
Chamber, located at 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 

ROLLCALL 

Present: 

Absent: 

City Staff 
Present: 

Councilmembers Cacciotti, Joe, and Malunud; Mayor Pro Tern Khubesrian; and 
Mayor Schneider. 

None. 

City Manager De Wolfe; City Attorney Highsmith; City Clerk Zneimer; Chief City 
Clerk Donohue; and Deputy City Clerk Jimenez were present at Roll Call. Other 
staff members presented reports or responded to questions as indicated in the 
minutes. 

INVOCATION 

Councilmember Joe gave the invocation. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Councilmember Joe led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Closed Session Announcements 

The Regular Closed Session of the City Council of May 2,2018, was called to order by Mayor 
Schneider at 6:30 p.m. 

8 -1 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 53 MAY 2, 2018 

The meeting convened into Closed Session to discuss the following items as listed on the 0 
Closed Session Regular Meeting Agenda: 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION, Pursuant 
to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

Number of Cases: 1 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION, Pursuant 
to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

Number of Anticipated Cases: 1 

City Attorney Highsmith reported that the City Council received briefings and provided 
direction to staff regarding the agendized Closed Session Items, but did not take any reportable 
action. 

PRESENTATIONS 

2. Presentation of a Proclamation Declaring May 6-12 2018 as "Be Kind to Animals Week" 
in the City of South Pasadena 

Mayor Schneider presented a Proclamation to Erin Fleming, representing the South Pasadena 0 
Animal Commission, declaring May 6-12, 2018 as "Be Kind to Animals Week" in the City of 
South Pasadena. 

3. Presentation of a Proclamation Declaring May 6-12, 2018 as "Municipal Clerks Week" in 
the City of South Pasadena 

Mayor Schneider asked Chief City Clerk Donohue to present the Proclamation. 

Chief City Clerk Donohue presented a Proclamation to City Clerk Zneimer, representing the 
City of South Pasadena, declaring May 6-12, 2018 as "Municipal Clerks Week" in the City of 
South Pasadena. 

Chief City Clerk Donohue commended Management Assistant, Natalie Haworth, for obtaining 
her Certified Municipal Clerk designation from the International Institute of Municipal Clerks. 

4. Presentation of a Proclamation Declaring May 2018 as "Preservation Month" in the City 
of South Pasadena 

Mayor Schneider presented a Proclamation to Odom Stamps, representing the South Pasadena 
Preservation Foundation, declaring May 2018 as "Preservation Month" in the City of South 
Pasadena. 

8 -2 

o 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 54 MAY 2, 2018 

o COMMUNICATIONS 

o 

u 

5. Councilmembers Communications 

Mayor Pro Tern Khubesrian displayed photos from her attendance at the recent South Pasadena 
Eclectic Music Festival. 

Councilmember Joe displayed photos from his recent attendance at the South Pasadena Chinese 
American Club 29th Anniversary Dinner. He asked the City Manager to provide an update on 
the water quality in South Pasadena. 

Councilmember Mahmud discussed her recent testimony in favor of Assembly Bill 2538 
(Rubio) regarding municipal separate storm sewer systems. She discussed her recent attendance 
at the On the County Storm Water Initiative meeting and the South Pasadena Chamber of 
Commerce "Shop Talk" meeting that she attended with the Director of the Clean Power 
Alliance. She stated the City Manager will discuss the upcoming mulch and compost giveaway 
on May 5, 2018. 

Councilmember Cacciotti displayed photos from his recent attendance at a Metro Board 
meeting, the Public Works Department staff fixing a leak in a City park, the Library Volunteer 
Recognition Luncheon, a recent dinner event for Congressman Adam Schiff, maintenance staff 
testing out new efficient gardening equipment, old water pipes that are no longer being utilized 
near Garfield Reservoir, and the start ofthe Eclectic Music Festival. . 

6. Citv Manager Communications 

Water Operations Manager Tesfaye presented a PowerPoint presentation, providing an update 
on the water quality in South Pasadena. 

City Manager De Wolfe discussed the upcoming mulch and compost giveaway on May 5, 2018. 

7. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 

None. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Margel Lee, member of the public, discussed his qualifications for the open position of Civil 
Engineering Assistant with the City. 

Bianca Richards, South Pasadena resident, thanked the City for the update on the water quality. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to approve the Consent Calendar Item Nos. 8-12. 

8 -3 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 55 MAY 2, 2018 

8. Minutes ofthe City Council Meetings of April 13, 2018 and April 18, 2018 

Approved the minutes of the April 13, 2018 and April 18, 2018 City Council Meetings. 

9. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll 

Approved the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 202519 through 202573 in the 
amount of $158,349.82; General City Warrants Nos. 202574 through 202689 in the amount of 
$833,682.62; Payroll dated Apri120, 2018, in the amount of$768,957.96; and Successor Agency 
Prepaid Warrants, in the amount of$160,375.30. 

10. Discretionary Fund Request from Councilmember Mahmud for the Be Kind to Animals 
Art Project 

Approved a Discretionary Fund request by Councihnember Mahmud designating $103.81 for 
the purchase of goody bags for participants in the Be Kind to Animals Art Exhibit. 

11. Authorize a Letter of Opposition for Assembly Bill 2417 (Rodriguez) Regarding the 
Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction Authority 

Authorized a letter of opposition for Assembly Bill 2417 (Rodriguez) relating to revisions to 
the Los Angeles Metropolitan Transportation Authority Gold Line Foothill Extension 
Construction Authority. 

12. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Engineer's Report 
Declaring the City's Intention to Provide for an Annual Levv and Collection of 
Assessments and Setting a Date and Time for a Public Hearing for the FY 2018-19 
Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance District 

1. Adopted Resolution No. 7551, entitled "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
South Pasadena, California, approving the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Engineer's Report 
declaring the City's intention to provide for an annual levy and collection of assessments 
and setting a date and time for a Public Hearing for the Lighting and Landscaping 
Maintenance District, pursuant to the provisions of Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets and 
Highways Code of the State of Cali fomi a." 

2. Scheduled the Public Hearing for the FY 2018-19 Lighting and Landscaping Maintenance 
District for June 6, 2018, at 7:30 p.m., in the Amedee O. "Dick" Richards, Jr. Council 
Chamber. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

13. Adoption of a Resolution Adopting the Master Schedule of Fees with a Consumer Price 
Index Increase 

Principal Management Analyst Aceves presented the staff report and responded to City 
Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened and closed the Public Comment period, there being no one desiring 
to speak on this item. 

8 -4 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

(j 

MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 56 MAY 2, 2018 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
KHUBESRIAN, CARRIED 5-0, to: adopt Resolution No. 7552, entitled "A Resolution of the 
City Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, adopting the Master Schedule of Fees 
for service." 

ACTIONIDISCUSSION 

14. First Reading and Introduction of an Ordinance Amending South Pasadena Municipal 
Code Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) Article V (Smoking-Prohibited), Sections 17.52 
<Definitions), 17.53 (Application to City-Owned Vehicles, Buildings and Facilities), 17.54 
(Prohibition of Smoking in Public Parks and Recreation Centers), 17.56 (Prohibition of 
Smoking in Public Places), 17.57 (Reasonable Distance Required), 17.58-1 (purchaser 
Identification), and Adding a New Section 17.56-1 (Smoking Prohibited on Public 
Sidewalks) and Amending Sections 17.80 (purpose) and 17.92 (Smoking and Smoke 
Generally), of Article VIII (Smoke-Free Housing) 

Acting Police Captain Bartl presented the staff report and responded to City Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the Public Comment period. 

Gisella Benitez, South Pasadena resident, inquired if the City will be posting signage of the 
new regulations regarding the prohibition of smoking around South Pasadena. 

Acting Police Captain Bartl briefly responded to Ms. Benitez's comments. 

There being no others desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the Public 
Comment period. 

Councilmember Mahmud requested that the "recreation center" language be removed from the 
proposed ordinance. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, with the suggested amendment by Councilmember Mahmud, to: 
Read by title only for first reading, waiving further reading, of an ordinance entitled "An 
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, amending Chapter 17 
(Health and Sanitation) Sections 17.52 (Definitions), 17.53 (Application to City-owned 
Vehicles, Buildings and Facilities), 17.54 (Prohibition of Smoking in Public Parks), 17.56 
(Prohibition of Smoking in Public Places), 17.57 (Reasonable Distance Required), 17.58-1 
(Purchaser Identification) of Article V (Smoking-Prohibited), adding a new Section 17.56-1 
(Smoking Prohibited on Public Sidewalks), and amending Sections 17 .80 (Purpose) and 17.92 
(Smoking and Smoke Generally) of Article VIII (Smoke-Free Housing)" to: 

1. Prohibit smoking in all public sidewalks, walkways, parkways, curbs and gutters; 
2. Conform certain sections of the chapter to be consistent with state law; 

a. The legal age to purchase tobacco and smoking products to 21, consistent with state 
law; 

b. Clarify that "smoking" prohibitions apply to cannabis, consistent with state law 
(Health & Safety Code Section 11362.3); and 

8 -5 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 57 MAY 2, 2018 

3. Add minor clean-up items such as clarification of definitions. 

15. Presentation and Discussion of Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 2019-2023 

Principal Management Analyst Aceves presented the staff report and responded to City 
Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened and closed the Public Comment period, there being no one desiring 
to speak on this item. 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
JOE, CARRIED 5-0, to: receive and file the report. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Schneider adjourned the City Council Meeting at 9:07 p.m. 

Evelyn G. Zneimer 
City Clerk 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
Mayor 

Minutes approved by the South Pasadena City Council on May 16,2018. 

8 -6 

o 

o 

o 



City of South Pasadena/ 
Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayar/Agency Chair 

() 
Redevelopment Successor Agency 

/ Agenda Report 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayar Pra Tent/Agency Vice Chair 
Michael A. Cacciatti, Cauncilmember/Agency Member 
Rabert S. Jae, Cauncilmember/Agency Member 
Diana Mahmud, Cauncilmember/Agency Member 

Evelyn C. Zneimer, City Clerk/Agency Secretary 
Cary E. Pia, City Treasurer 

o 

u 

COUNCIL AGENDA: May 16, 2018 

TO: 

VIA: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managerl. 

FROM: Mariam Lee Ko, Interim Finance Director Jyl.J.G 

SUBJECT: Approval of Prepaid Warrants and Wire Transfers in the Amount 
of $146,931.86 General City Warrants in the Amount of 
$640,634.09 and Payroll in the Amount of $593,353.31 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the Warrants as presented. 

Fiscal Impact 
Prepaid Warrants: 

Warrant # 202690 - 202733 
General City Warrants: 

Warrant # 202734 - 202884 
Payroll 05-04-18 
Wire Transfers 
RSA: 

Prepaid Warrants 
General City Warrants 
Total 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a Commission. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 

$ 146,931.86 

$ 640,634.09 
$ 593,353.31 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 1,380,919.26 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website. 

9 -1 



Approval of Warrants 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of2 

Attachments: 
l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Warrant Summary 
Prepaid Warrant List 
General City Warrant List 
Payroll 05-04-18 

5. Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

9 -2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

9 -3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Warrant Summary 



City of South Pasadena 
DemandlWarrant Register Date 05.16.18 
Recap by fund Fund No. Amounts 

Prepaid Written Payroll 
General Fund 101 122,930.72 237,669.52 311,600.23 
Insurance Fund 103 1,116.00 
Street Improvement Program 104 0 Facilities & Equip.Cap. Fund 105 
Local Transit Return "A" 205 2,920.00 6,969.61 
Local Transit Return "C" 207 7,182.67 5,756.47 
TEA/Metro 208 
Sewer Fund 210 295.36 9,894.37 
CTC Traffic Improvement 211 
Street Lighting Fund 215 2,886.87 49,408.17 5,382.15 
Public, Education & Govt Fund 217 
Clean Air Act Fund 218 
Business Improvement Tax 220 
Gold Line Mitigation Fund 223 
Mission Meridian Public Garage 226 804.13 
Housing Authority Fund 228 
State Gas Tax 230 148,472.34 12,314.14 
County Park Bond Fund 232 100.23 2,856.21 
Measure R 233 
MSRC Grant Fund 238 
Bike & Pedestrian Paths 245 
BTA Grants 248 
Golden Streets Grant 249 
Capital Growth Fund 255 
CDBG 260 
Asset Forfeiture 270 
Police Grants - State 272 
Homeland Security Grant 274 
Park Impact Fees 275 

0 HSIP Grant 277 2,570.00 
Arroyo Seco Golf Course 295 
Sewer Capital Projects Fund 310 
Water Fund 500 19,847.58 187,339.69 42,830.75 
2016 Water Revenue Bonds Fund 505 
Public Financing Authority ·550 
Payroll Clearing Fund 700 1,166.46 198,605.59 
Wire Transfer - Various Funds 

Column Totals 146,931.86 640,634.09 593,353.31 

City Report Totals 1,380,919.26 

Recap by fund Fund No. Amounts 
Prepaid Written Payroll 

RSA 227 

Column Totals 

RSA Report Totals 

Amounts 
Prepaid Written Payroll 

146,931.86 640,634.09 593,353.31 

Grand Report Total 1,380,919.26 

l .J1~G- 0 
Richard D. Schneider M.D., Mayor Mariam Lee Ko, Interim Finance Director 

EVeIY~ G.:.2(eimer, City Clerk 



o 

9 -5 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Prepaid Warrant List 



Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

User: mfestejo 
Printed: 05/09/2018 - 10:18AM 

Check Number Check Date 

ACTM3010 - Accountcmps Line Item Account 

202713 05/03/2018 

Inv 50748657 

Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 

Inv 50748657 Total 

lov 50820540 

Line Item Date 
05/0212018 

Inv 50820540 Total 

202713 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp StaffSvc w/ended 4/20/18 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp StaffSvc w/ended 4/27/18 

ACTM3010 - Accountemps Total: 

ATGC8530 - Acorn Technology Corp. Line Item Account 

202690 04/26/2018 

lov 50781 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2018 

Inv 50781 Total 

Inv 50781 '" 

Line Item Date 
04/0112018 

Inv 50781'" Total 

Inv 50781 ** 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2018 

Inv 50781 ** Total 

Inv 50781*** 

Line Item Date 
04/0112018 

Line Item Description 
IT Services 3/18 - Managed IT Monitoring 

Line Item Description 
IT Services 3/18 - Adjustment 

Line Item Description 
IT Services 3/18 ~ General~ City 

Line Item Description 
IT Services 3/18 - Workstation Replacements 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -6 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8170-000 

o 
Amount 

2,007.50 

2,007.50 

2,062.50 

2,062.50 

4,070.00 

----'0 
4,070.00 

750.00 

750.00 

-303.75 

-303.75 

10,896.25 

10,896.25 

o 
921.25 

Page 1 



Check Number Check Date 

Iov 50781"''''''' Total 

() 
Inv 50781-1778 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/01/2018 IT Services 3/18 - Police Open Ticket Report 

Inv 50781-1778 Total 

rnv 50781-1780 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/01/2018 IT Services 3/18 - Garfield Reservoir Offices 

Illv 50781-1780 Total 

Inv 50781-1784 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/01/2018 IT Services 3118 - Replacement Monitor 

Inv 50781-1784 Total 

Inv 50781-1791 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/01/2018 IT Services 3/18 - IT Purchases 

0 Iov 50781-1791 Total 

rnv 50781-1794 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/0r/2018 IT Services 3118 - General- Police 

rnv 50781-1794 Total 

Inv 50781-1795 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/01/2018 IT Services 3/18 - EOC Workstation & KVM 

Iov 50781-1795 Total 

202690 Total: 

ATGC8530 - Acorn Technology Corp. Total: 

ATCN9011- AT & T Line Item Account 
202691 04/26/2018 

u 
rnv 000011233980 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

Line Item Description 
93910623083/20 - 4119118 

Inv 000011233980 Total 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -7 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8530-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 

101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Amount 

921.25 

85.00 

85.00 

81.25 

81.25 

130.00 

130.00 

622.50 

622.50 

1,255.00 

1,255.00 

796.25 

796.25 

15,233.75 

15,233.75 

5,180.58 

5,180.58 

Page 2 



Check Number Check Date 

202691 Total: 

ATCN9011- AT & T Total: 

AT&T5006 - AT & T U-Verse Line Item Account 

202692 04/26/2018 

Inv 130464796 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 130464796 Total 

202692 Total: 

Line Item Description 
4/18-5/17/18 

AT&T5006 - AT & T U-Verse Total: 

AT&T5011- AT&T Line Item Account 

202693 04/26/2018 

Inv 626 405-0051 

Line Item Date 
04/11/2018 

Line Item Description 
4/11 - 5/10/18 

Inv 626 405-0051 Total 

Inv 626 441-6497 

Line Item Date 
04/13/2018 

Line Item Description 
4/13 - 5/12/18 

Inv 626 441-6497 Total 

Inv 626577-6657 

Line Item Date 
04/13/2018 

Line Item Description 
4/13 - 5/12/18 

Inv 626 577-6657 Total 

202693 Total: 

AT &T501 i-AT&T Total: 

CIN4011- AT&T -Cingular Wireless Line Item Account 

202694 04/26/2018 

Inv 879338213x0423 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2018 

Line Item Description 
FD Cellphone Charges 3/16 - 4/15/18 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 -10:18 AM) 

9 -8 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Amount 

5,180.580 
5,180.58 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

599.15 

599.10 

226.53 

226.53 

53.61 

53.61 

879.29 

879.29 

Page 3 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 879338213x0423 Total 

o 
202694 Total: 

CIN4011 ~ AT&T -Cingular Wireless Total: 

ADPN8032 ~ Audio Perception Line Item Account 

202695 04/26/2018 

Inv ES4093 Deposit 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
Youth House Acoustic Panel Installation Deposit 

Inv ES4093 Deposit Total 

202695 Total: 

ADPN8032 ~ Audio Perception Total: 

BEL4011 M Bell Gardens Police Dept Line Item Account 
202696 04/26/2018 

o 
Inv 5/18-20118 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2018 

Inv 5/18~20/1& Total 

202696 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Training Class for RlOfcr. Chan 

BEL4011· Bell Gardens Police Dept Total: 

BLBA8010 - Bibliotheca, LLC Line Item Account 
202697 04/26/2018 

Inv S10037031-US 

Line Item Date 
02/23/2018 

Line Item Description 
Library Computer Equipment 

Inv SIO037031~US Total 

202697 Total: 

BLBA8010 - Bibliotheca, LLC Total: 

CAL0629 - CA Franchise Tax Board Line Item Account 

U
· '.202714 05/03/2018 

Inv PIRIE 4/29118 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -9 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-40 10-40 11-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8530-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

222.30 

222.30 

222.30 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

16,146.04 

16,146.04 

16,146.04 

16,146.04 

Page 4 



Check Number Check Date 

05/0112018 Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 4/29118 Total 

202714 Total: 

CAL0629 ~ CA Franchise Tax Board Total: 

CSD3014 ~ Ca. State Disbursement Unit Line Item Account 

202715 05/03/2018 

Inv PIRIE 4/29/18 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 4/29/18 Total 

202715 Total: 

202716 05/03/2018 

Inv PIRIE 4/29/18 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 4/29/18 Total 

202716 Total: 

CSD3015 M Ca. State Disbursement Unit Total: 

CAL8012 M Califa Group Line Item Account 

202698 04/26/2018 

lnv 10309 

Line Item Date 
02/28/2018 

Inv 10309 Total 

202698 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
CENIC Broadband Oct - Dec 20t7 

CAL8012 - Califa Group Total: 

CBSE6010 - Cell Business Equipment Line Item Account 

202699 04/26/2018 

Inv 58788254 

Line Item Date 
04/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
PW Copier Lease 4118 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -10 

700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8151-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-024 

Amount 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

861.23 

861.23 

861.23 

105.23 

105.23 

966.46 

4,079.94 

4,079.94 

4,079.94 

4,079.94 

Page 5 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 58788254 Total 

() 
202699 Total: 

CBSE6010 - Cell Business Equipment Total: 

COPSI021 - City of Palm Springs Line Item Account 
202717 05/03/2018 

Inv RR527336040 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/18/2018 Reirnb. Transportation to CCAC Annual Conference 2017 -Hertz 

Inv RR527336040 Total 

202717 Total: 

COPSI021- City of Palm Springs Total: 

CLAS2013 - ClaimAssist Line Item Account 
202718 05/0312018 

o 
Iny File# 2935444 

Line Item Date 
03/0712018 

Line Item Description 
Medical Exam Injury File# 2935444 

Iny FiIe# 2935444 Total 

202718 Total: 

CLAS2013 M ClaimAssist Total: 

BNCS2920 - Contreras, Banesa Line Item Account 
202719 05/03/2018 

Iny R90855 

Line Item Date 
04/13/2018 

lnv R90855 Total 

202719 Total: 

Line J tern Description 
Refund WMB Deposit Renta13/31/18 

BNCS2920 - Contreras, Banesa Total: 

DRLL2051 - Dapeer, Rosenbilt & Litvak, LLP Line Item Account 

(~02700 04/26/2018 

~ Inv 14314 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (5/912018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -11 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

251.61 

251.61 

251.61 

100.46 

100.46 

100.46 

100.46 

119.29 

119.29 

119.29 

119.29 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

Page 6 



Check Number Check Date 

02/28/2018 

Inv 14314 Total 

Iny 14431 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2018 

Inv 14431 Total 

202700 Total: 

Prof. Svcs - Code Enforcement Matter 2/18 

Line Item Description 
Prof. Svcs - Code Enforcement Matter 3/18 

DRLL2051 ~ Dapeer, Rosenbilt & Litvak, LL_P Total: 

DIG0800 - Digital Telecommunications Corp Lindtem Account 

202720 05/03/2018 

Iny 30035 

Linc Item Description Line Item Date 
03/05/2018 Library Adjustment Call Forward & Voice Message Circulation Ext. 

Inv 30035 Total 

Inv 30264 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/28/2018 Install Phone Line for Library Public Svcs Manager 

Inv 30264 Total 

202720 Total: 

DIG0800 - Digital Telecommunications Corp Total: 

FEDl109 - Federal Express Line Item Account 

202721 05/03/2018 

Iny 6-157-85785 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

Line Item Description 
HR Overnight Shipping 

Inv 6~IS7-8S78S Total 

202721 Total: 

FEDl109 - Federal Express Total: 

COBR7131 - Flex Advantage Line Item Account 

202701 04/26/2018 

AP-Check Detail (51912018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -12 

101-2010-2501-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-250 1-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-80 I 0-000 

Amount 

135.00 

135.00 

90.00 

90.00 

225.00 

225.00 

315.00 

315.00 

405.00 

405.00 

720.00 

720.00 

52.55 

52.55 

52.55 

52.55 

o 
Page 7 



Check Number Check Date 

n 
Inv 103435 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv 103435 Total 

lnv PIRIE 4/15118 

Line Item Date 
04125/2018 

Line Item Description 
Administration Cost 

Line Item Description 
Retiree Health Reimbursement May 2018 

Inv PIRIE 4/15/1 8 Total 

202701 Total: 

COBR7131 - Flex Advantage Total: 

LRHR5270 - Harris, Laura Line Item Account 
202702 04/26/2018 

lnv R91036 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

Inv R91036 Total 

0202702 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Partial Park Rsvp 

LRHR5270 - Harris, Laura Total: 

HQMlSlS - Home Depot Credit Services Line Item Account 
202703 04/26/2018 

u 

Inv 1175018 

Line Item Date 
03/08/2018 

Inv 1175018 Total 

lnv 2104087 

Line Item Date 
03127/2018 

Inv 2104087 Total 

lnv 2864765 

Line Item Date 
03/07/2018 

Inv 2864765 Total 

Line Item Descrintion 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -13 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3041-7131-000 

Line Item Account 
101-30 I 0-3041-7131-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-005 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8130-000 

Amount 

60.00 

60.00 

80H2 

802.62 

862.62 

862.62 

37.50 

37.50 

37.50 

37.50 

76.64 

76.64 

95.16 

95.16 

98.48 

98.48 

Page 8 



Check Number Check Date Amount 

Inv 2900826 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
78.490 03/07/2018 Supplies 500-60 I 0-6710-8020-000 

Inv 2900826 Total 78.49 

Inv 3020297 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
03/26/2018 Supplies 215-60 I 0-631 0-8130-000 86.82 

Iny 3020297 Total 86.82 

Inv 3242260 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
03/26/2018 Supplies 215-6010-6310-8020-000 208.84 

Iny 3242260 Total 208.84 

Inv 6231062 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
03/13/2018 Supplies 215-6010-6310-8130-000 198.02 

Iny 6231 062 Total 198.02 

Inv . 6974399 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
474.20 03/13/2018 Supplies 500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Inv 6974399 Total 474.20 

Inv 7162054 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
03/12/2018 Supplies 500-6010-6710-8020-000 28.80 

Inv 7162054 Total 28.80 

Inv 720001 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
03/0912018 Supplies 500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 128.66 

Inv 720001 Total 128.66 

Inv 901149 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
03/19/2018 Supplies 101-6010-6601-8020-000 392.01 

03/19/2018 Supplies 215-6010-6115-8020-000 392.01 

lnv 901149 Total 784.02 

Inv 9973244 

0 
Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) Page 9 

9 -14 



Check Number Check Date 

02128/2018 Supplies 

n Inv 9973244 Total 

202703 Total: 

HOM1515 - Home Depot Credit Services Total: 

KAR1897 - Karbelnig, Dr. Alan Line Item Account 

202722 05/03/2018 

Inv 4/25118 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv 4/25118 Total 

202722 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Pre-employment Psychological Exam Fee 

KAR1897 - Karbelnig, Dr. Alan Total: 

KlMT4010 - Kim Turner LLC Line Item Account 

202704 0412612018 

o Inv 5/14/18 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

Inv 5/14118 Total 

202704 Total; 

Line Item Description 
PD Training Registration - PA Valdez 

KIMT4010 - Kim Turner LLC Total: 

LCW7456 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Line Item Account 

202723 05/03/2018 

() 

1nv 1457596 

Line Item Date 
04/16/2018 

Inv 1457596 Total 

Inv 1457597 

Line Item Date 
04116/2018 

Inv 1457597 Total 

Line Item Description 
Personnel Matters 3118 

Line Item Description 
Personnel Matters 3118 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -15 

500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Amount 

108.53 

108.53 

2,366.66 

2,366.66 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

705.00 

705.00 

1,288.00 

1,288.00 

Page 10 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 1457598 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/16/2018 Personnel Matters 3/18 

Inv 1457598 Total 

Inv 1457599 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04/16/2018 Personnel Matters 3118 

Inv 1457599 Total 

Inv 1457600 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
04116/2018 Personnel Matters 3/18 

Inv 1457600 Total 

202723 Total: 

LCW7456 - Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Total: 

LCMC2920 - Medrano-Casillas, Lucia Line Item Account 

202724 05/03/2018 

Inv R91094 

Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 

04/24/2018 

Inv R91094 Total 

202724 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund WMB Deposit Rental 417/18 
Refund WMB Deposit Rental 417/18 

LCMC2920 - Medrano-Casillas, Lucia Total: 

PIT8031 - Pitney Bowes-Reserve Account Line Item Account 

202725 05/03/2018 

Inv 34133033 

Line Item Date Line Item Descrintion 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

.04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
04/30/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -16 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-20 13-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-009 

101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8010-000 

101-2010-2021-8010-000 

500-3010-3012-80 I 0-000 

101-2010-2013-8010-000 

10 1-60 1 0-60 11-80 I 0-000 

101-1020-1021-8010-000 

101-3010-3011-8010-000 

101-4010-4011-8010-000 

101-1010-1011-8010-000 

101-5010-5011-8010-000 

101-7010-7011-8010-000 

Amount 

12,542.00 

12,542.05 

1,575.00 

1,575.00 

168.50 

168.50 

16,278.55 

16,278.55 

o 
150.00 

500.00 

650.00 

650.00 

650.00 

0.94 

8.75 

0.47 

12.82 

111.29 

17.05 

639.15 

484.97

0 5.60 

78.62 

506.02 

Page II 



Check Number Check Date 

o Inv 34133033 Total 

202725 Total: 

PIT8031 - Pitney Bowes-Reserve Account Total: 

PIPS2010 - Positive Image Photographic Svcs Line Item Account 

202705 04/26/2018 

Inv Balance 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
0411512018 Prof. Svcs for City Public Outreach Photography & Video Producti 

Inv Balance Total 

202705 Total: 

202726 05/03/2018 

Inv 4/1118 Amend# 1 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/06/2018 Prof. Svcs-Stillphotography & Video Prod. Iconic Images of City 

Inv 4/l/18 Amend# 1 Total 

o 
202726 Total: 

PIPS2010 - Positive Image Photographic Svcs Total: 

RGW A2980 - RangwaIa Associates Line Item Account 

202727 05/03/2018 

Inv 1615 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2018 

Inv 1615 Total 

202727 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Consulting Svcs - General PlanlDTSP 3/18 

RGWA2980 - Rangwala Associates Total: 

CHA3010 - S.P.Chamber of Commerce Line Item Account 

202706 04126/2018 

Inv 6544 

Line Item Descrintion 

u 
Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 2018 Library Carnegie Stage Eclectic MusicFestival Pymt Donation 

Inv 6544 Total 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -17 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-3085-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2996-001 

Amount 

1,865.68 

1,865.68 

1,865.68 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

4,000.00 

34,102.00 

34,102.00 

34,102.00 

34,102.00 

500.00 

500.00 

Page 12 



Check Number Check Date 

202706 Total: 

CHA3010 - S.P.Chamber of Commerce Total: 

SIR8011 - SirsiDynix Line Item Account 

202707 04/26/2018 

Inv INVIS026064 

Line Item Date 
03/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
Software Maint 

Inv INVIS026064 Total 

202707 Total: 

SIR8011 - SirsiDynix Total: 

SQU6666 - So. CA Edison Co. Line Item Account 

202708 04/26/2018 

Inv 3-033-3452-62 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3121 - 4/20118 

lov 3-033-3452-62 Total 

202708 Total: 

202728 05103/2018 

Inv 3-022-6897-72 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
3123-4/24118 

Inv 3-022-6897-72 Total 

Inv 3-1J23-7462-29 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
3123-4/24118 

Inv 3-023-7462-29 Total 

Inv 3-032-0513-93 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
3123-4/24/18 

Inv 3-032-0513-93 Total 

Inv 3-032-2521-62 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -18 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

500.00 

500.00 

1,370.00 

1,370.00 

1,370.00 

1,370.00 

425.13 

425.10 

425.13 

26.35 

26.35 

151.25 

151.25 

58.91 

58.91 

o 
Page 13 



Check Number Check Date 

04/2512018 3/23-4/24/18 

() Iny 3-032-2521-62 Total 

1nv 3-035-6502-21 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/23-4/24/18 

Iny 3-035-6502-21 Total 

1nv 3-037-6075-39 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/23-4/24/18 

Iny 3-037-6075-39 Total 

Inv 3-045-8045-41 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/23-4/24/18 

Iny 3-045-8045-41 Total 

202728 Total: 

0
202732 05/04/2018 

Inv 3-000-5677-90 

u 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Iny 3-000-5677-90 Total 

Inv 3-000-5950-21 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4/18/18 

1nv 3-000-5950-21 Total 

1nv 3-000-5950-22 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118/18 

1nv 3-000-5950-22 Total 

1nv 3-000-7125-63 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Iny 3-000-7125-63 Total 

Inv 3-000-7125-66 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -19 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6015-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

66.31 

66.31 

898.99 

898.99 

56.63 

56.63 

27.72 

27.72 

1,286.16 

1,426.58 

1,426.58 

77.49 

77.49 

110.16 

110.16 

24.99 

24.99 

Page 14 



Check Number Check Date 

04/2112018 3119-4118118 

lnv 3-000-7125-66 Total 

Inv 3-000-7152-57 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4/18118 

Iny 3-000-7152-57 Total 

lnv 3-000-8455-69 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-000-8455-69 Total 

Inv 3-000-9969-52 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4118118 

3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-000-9969-52 Total 

Inv 3-001-1810-93 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
311 - 411/18 

Iny 3-001-1810-93 Total 

lnv 3-001-1810-94 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118118 

Iny 3-001-1810-94 Total 

lnv 3-001-1810-98 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4/18/18 

lnv 3-001-1810-98 Total 

lnv 3-001-1811-29 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-29 Total 

lnv 3-001-1811-44 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

04/2112018 

Line Ite~ Description 
3119-4/18118 

3119-4118118 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -20 

500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

101-60 I 0-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Amount 

39.96 

39.90 

23.79 

23.79 

56.57 

56.57 

12.99 

12.99 

25.98 

38.520 
38.52 

42.91 

42.91 

11,628.04 

11,628.04 

4,032.11 

4,032.11 

97.710 
97.70 

Page 15 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1811-44 Total 

() 1nv 3-001-1811-45 

o 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18/18 

3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-45 Total 

1nv 3-001-1811-48 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18/18 

1nv 3-001-1811-48 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-56 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-56 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-58 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/1 - 4/1118 

Iny 3-001-1811-58 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-59 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-59 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-63 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-63 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-67 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18/18 

lnv 3-001-1811-67 Total 

lnv 3-001-1811-68 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18/18 

U Iny 3-001-1811-68 Total 

AP-Check Detail (5/912018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -21 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Amount 

195.41 

66.86 

66.85 

133.71 

43.53 

43.53 

67.39 

67.39 

33.93 

33.93 

39.04 

39.04 

25.80 

25.80 

40.02 

40.02 

83.80 

83.80 

Page 16 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1811-69 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
311 - 4/111 8 

Inv 3-001-1811-69 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-75 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-75 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-76 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
3/19 - 4/18118 

Inv 3-001-1811-76 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-77 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-77 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-79 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4118/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-79 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-80 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Descrintion 
3/19-4118/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-80 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-86 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-86 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-87 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-87 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-89 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/1 - 411/18 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -22 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Amount 

23.50 

23.51 

81.39 

81.39 

47.17 

47.17 

38.76 

38.76 

39.76 

42.71 

42.71 

23.37 

23.37 

33.73 

33.73 

o 
16.97 

Page 17 



Check Number Check Date 

04/21/2018 311 - 411118 

n Inv 3-001-1811-89 Total 

o 

u 

Inv 3-001-1811-90 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4118118 

Inv 3-001-1811-90 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-91 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4118118 

Inv 3-001-1811-91 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-92 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4118118 

Inv 3-001-1811-92 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-93 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-93 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-95 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4118118 

Inv 3-001-1811-95 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-98 

Line Item Date 
04121/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118118 

lnv 3-001-1811-98 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-06 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4118/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-06 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-07 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-07 Total 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -23 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Amount 

16.96 

33.93 

59.19 

59.19 

75.09 

75.09 

16.48 

16.48 

46.06 

46.06 

25.05 

25.05 

14.50 

14.50 

31.00 

31.00 

29.13 

29.13 

Page 18 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1812-08 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4118/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-08 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-09 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
311- 4/1/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-09 Total 

Inv 3-001-181'2-10 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-10 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-11 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18118 

Iny 3-001-1812-11 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-12 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Descrintion 
3/19-4/18118 

Inv 3-001-1812-12 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-25 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18118 

Inv 3-001-1812-25 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-26 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18118 

Inv 3-001-1812-26 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-27 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4118118 

Inv 3-001-18i2-27 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-31 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4118/18 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -24 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Amount 

58.20 

58.25 

303.89 

303.89 

72.51 

72.51 

31.18 

31.18 

29.00 

29.08 

23.80 

23.80 

816.13 

816.13 

49.13 

49.13 

o 
45.29 

Page 19 



Check Number Check Date 

C) 

o 

Inv3-001-1812-31 Total 

Inv. 3-001-1812-32 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/1-411118 

Iny 3-001-1812-32 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-33 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4118/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-33 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-34 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118118 

Inv 3-001-1812-34 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-35 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4118/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-35 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-36 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4/18118 

Inv 3-001-1812-36 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-38 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4/18/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-38 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-39 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18118 

Inv 3-001-1812-39 Total 

Inv 3-001-9413-97 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4118/18 

Inv 3-001-9413-97 Total 

AP-Check Detail (5/912018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -25 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Amount 

45.29 

13.64 

13.64 

23.93 

23.93 

43.15 

43.15 

16.83 

16.83 

80.33 

80.33 

26.22 

26.22 

56.10 

56.10 

2,238.22 

2,238.22 

Page 20 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-002-4372-43 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item DescriPtion 
3119 - 4/18118 

Inv 3-002-4372-43 Total 

Inv 3-002-4473-12 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3119-4/18118 

Inv 3-002-4473-12 Total 

Inv 3-003-7341-83 

Line Item Date ' 
04/2112018 

Line Item Descriptiop 
3/1 - 4/1118 

Inv 3-003-7341-83 Total 

Inv 3-004-3214-58 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-004-3214-58 Total 

Inv 3-004-4562-56 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4118/18 

Inv 3-004-4562-56 Total 

Inv 3-016-0678-82 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-016-0678-82 Total 

Inv 3-022-6051-15 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

Line Item Descriptjon 
3119-4118/18 

Inv 3-022-6051-15 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-57 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3119 - 4/18118 

Inv 3-022-6897-57 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-89 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4118/18 . 

AP-CheckDetail (5/9/2018 -10:18 AM) 

9 -26 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

77.06 

23.37 

23.37 

11.71 

11.71 

39.37 

39.37 

69.35 

111.73 

111.73 

91.16 

91.16 

25.21 

25.21 

o 
25.83 

Page 21 



Check Number Check Date 

n 

o 

Inv 3-022-6897-89 Total 

Inv 3-022-6897-99 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-022-6897-99 Total 

Inv 3-022-6898-05 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19-4/18/18 

Inv 3-022-6898-05 Total 

Inv 3-022-6898-17 

Line Item Date 
0412112018 

Line Item Descriotion 
3119 - 4118118 

Inv 3-022-6898-17 Total 

Inv 3-046-7147-27 

Line Item Date 
04/21/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/19 - 4/18/18 

Inv 3-046-7147-27 Total 

202732 "fotal: 

SOU6666 ~ So. CA Edison Co. Total: 

BEMN6010 - The Bee Man Line Item Account 

202709 04/26/2018 

Iny 97518 

Line Item Date 
02/20/2018 

InY 97518 Total 

202709 Total: 

Line Item DescriPtion 
Bee Control SyCS 2/3/18 

BEMN6010 - The Bee Man Total: 

SOU5030 - The Gas Company Line Item Account 

202710 04/26/2018 

u 
Inv 07251913005 

Line Item Date 
04117/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/15 - 4/13/18 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -27 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-6410-8140-000 

Amount 

25.83 

24.49 

24.49 

25.42 

25.42 

25.21 

25.21 

2,229.29 

2,229.29 

25,557.44 

27,268.73 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

15.16 

Page 22 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv07251913005Total 

Inv 08091929003 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Line Item Description 
3115 -4113/18 

Inv 080 919 2900 3 Total 

Inv 08091936008 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/15 - 4113118 

Inv 080 919 3600 8 Total 

Inv 08301936004 

Line Item Date 
04117/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/15 - 4/13/18 

Inv 083 019 3600 4 Total 

Inv 13551937009 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/15-4/13118 

Inv 1355193700 9 Total 

Inv 13761937005 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Line Item Description 
3/15 -4/13/18 

Inv 137 619 3700 5 Total 

Inv 148 220 0900 8 

Line Item Date 
04117/2018 

Line Item Description 
3115 - 4113/18 

Inv 14822009008 Total 

202710 Total: 

SOU5030 - The Gas Company Total: 

HABT2013 - The Habit Restaurant LLC Line Item Account 

202733 05/04/2018 

Inv 5/17118 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
05/03/2018 Employee Appreciation Lunch Catering Svcs 5/17/18 Balance 

Inv 5117118 Total 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -28 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-20 13-8020-000 

Amount 

15.16 

o 
260.23 

260.23 

44.65 

44.65 

52.74 

52.74 

71.58 

71.58 

0 

59.48 

59.48 

83.55 

83.55 

587.39 

587.39 

981.02 

981.020 

Page 23 



Check Number Check Date 

202733 Total: n 
HABT2013 - The Habit Restaurant LLC Total: 

TIM4011 - Time Warner Cable Line Item Account 

202711 04/26/2018 

Inv 899 0029763 

Line Item Date 
041l7/2018 

Line Item Description 
PD Cable 4/16-51l5/18 

Inv 899 0029763 Total 

202711 Total: 

202729 05/03/2018 

o 

Inv 008 0012005 

Line Item Date 
0412l/2018 

Line Item Description 
Library 4/29-5/28/18 

Inv 008 0012005 Total 

Inv 0080070193 

Line Item Date 
04/2Il2018 

Line Item Description 
Skate Park Cable 5/1-31/18 

Inv 008 0070193 Total 

Inv 0080355990 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garfield Reservoir CablelInternet 5/2-6/1/18 

Inv 008 0355990 Total 

Inv 0080357905 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

04/25/2018 

Line Item Description 
Camp Med & Teen Center Internet 515-6/4118 

Camp Med & Teen Center Internet 515-6/4118 

Inv 008 0357905 Total 

202729 Total: 

TIM4011 - Time Warner Cable Total: 

UPP7789 - Upper S.G.Mun. Water Dist. Line Item Account 

202730 05/0312018 U Inv 2102-18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10: 18 AM) 

9 -29 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

101-8030-8032-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

981.02 

981.02 

158.29 

158.29 

158.29 

1.58 

1.58 

73.96 

73.96 

309.71 

309.71 

78.15 

25.00 

103.15 

488.40 

646.69 

Page 24 



Check Number Check Date 

03114/2018 MWD Water Supply - Kolle AvelMontereyRd. 2/18 

Inv 2/02-18 Total 

202730 Total: 

UPP7789 - Uppcr S.G.Mun. Water Dist. Total: 

XRXF5010 - Xerox Financial Svcs Line Item Account 

202712 04/26/2018 

Inv 1129352 

Line Item Date 
04/10/2018 

Inv 1129352 Total 

202712 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Copier Lease 411 0-5/9/18 

XRXF5010 - Xerox Financial Svcs Total: 

ZANlll1 - Zanteson, Eric Line Item Account 
202731 ·05/03/2018 

Inv 2018 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
05/02/2018 Reimb. Chief Fire Officer 3A; HR Mgmt Training 

Inv 2018 Total 

Inv 2018* 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
05/02/2018 Reimb. Chief Fire Officer 3B; Budget & Fiscal Responsibilities 

Inv2018*Total 

202731 Total: 

ZANllU- Zanteson, Eric Total: 

Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:18 AM) 

9 -30 

500-6010-6711-8231-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8300-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8200-000 

Amount 

111.80 

111.80 

111.80 

111.80 

2,705.95 

2,705.95 

2,705.95 

2,705.95 

350.00 . 

350.00 

350.00 

700.00 

700.00 

146,931.86 

o 
Page 25 



o 

ATTACHMENT 3 
General City Warrant List 

9 -31 



Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

User: mfestejo 
Printed: 05/09/2018 - 10:00AM 

Check Number Check Date 

DVAD3012 - Adelstein, David Line Item Account 
202734 051l6/2018 

Iny 4/6/18 

Line Item Date 
04/06/2018 

lov 4/6118 Total 

202734 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebates 

DVAD3012 - Adelstein, David Total: 

ASOP8030 - Aire Scrv of Pasadena Line Item Account 

202735 051l6/2018 

Iny 54854177 

Line Item Date 
041l6/2018 

lov 54854177 Total 

Iny 54860436 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

lov 54860436 Total 

Iny Q54786438 

Line Item Date 
04/10/2018 

Iny Q54786438 Total 

202735 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Maint ofHVAC Systems - PD 

Line Item Description 
Maint ofHVAC Systems- Garfield Youth House 

Line Item Description 
Maint ofHV AC Systems- Sr. Center 

ASOP8030 - Aire Serv of Pasadena Total: 

ALALSOll - Alert-All Corp. Line Item Account 
202736 051l6/2018 

Iny 218040271 

Line Item Date Line Hem Description 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -32 

Line Item Account 
500-30 I 0-3012-8032-000 

Line Item Account 

101-60 I 0-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 

o 
Amount 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

219.78 

314.04 

314.04 

300.00 

300.00 

833.82 

833.82 

o 
Page 1 



Check Number Check D:lte 

04/26/2018 FD Badge Stickers, Create Fire Hat Shields & Supplies 

Inv 218040271 Total 

20273'6 Total: 

ALALSOll - Alert-All Corp. Total: 

ASOM8032 - Alhambra School of Music Line Item Account 

202737 05/16/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202737 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Guitar Classes 

ASOM8032 - Alhambra School of Music Total: 

ACMT2920 - All City Management Line Item Account 

202738 05/16/2018 

o Inv 54377 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv 54377 Total 

202738 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD School Crossings Guard Svcs 4/8-21118 

ACMT2920 - All City Management Total: 

ALLI3041 - Alliant Insurance Svcs Inc. Line Item Account 

202739 05/16/2018 

Inv 111-3131118 

Line Item Date 
04119/2018 

Inv 111-3131118 Total 

202739 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Special Events Reporting 1/1-3/31118 

ALLI3041- Alliant Insurance Svcs Inc. Total: 

l~)EAP5260 - Alpada, Deniz Line Item Account 
202740 05116/2018 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -33 

10 I-50 10-5011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2970-001 

Amount 

476.33 

476.33 

476.33 

476.33 

384.00 

384.00 

384.00 

384.00 

7,154.98 

7,154.98 

7,154.98 

7,154.98 

1,705.39 

1,705.39 

1,705.39 

1,705.39 

Page 2 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv R06367 

Line Item Date 
04/23/2018 

Inv R06367 Total 

202740 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Lost & Paid Library Material 

DEAP5260 - Alpada, Deniz Total: 

AME8011- American Library Ass'n. Linc Itcm Account 

202741 05/16/2018 

Inv 0012880 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv 0012880 Total 

202741 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Membership & Dues Steven Fjeldsted 

AME8011 - American Library Ass'n. Total: 

LOAN8267 ~ Andrews, Loretta Line Item Account 

202742 05/16/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202742 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Hawaiian Dance Classes 

LOAN8267 - Andrews, Loretta Total: 

ANT0243 - Antrim's Security Co., Inc. Line Item Account 

202743 05116/2018 

Inv 52423 

Line Item Date 
0411812018 

Inv 52423 Total 

202743 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Master Lock Replacements @Facilities & Parks 

ANT0243 - Antrim's Security Co., Inc. Total: 

AP-Check Detail (51912018 - 10:00 AM) 

, 

9 -34 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5260-003 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Amount 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

140.00 

140.00 

140.00 

140.00 

o 
2,031.25 

2,031.25 

2,031.25 

2,031.25 

100.74 

100.74 

100.74 

---10-0-70 

Page 3 



Check Number Check Date 

ARA0260 - Aramark Uniform Services Line Item Account 

rl°2744 

" ) Inv 

05116/2018 

533273772 

Line Item Date Line Item DescrimiQD 
04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 
04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 
04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 
04/19/2018 Uniform Svcs 

Inv 533273772 Total 

lnv 533290900 

Line Item Date Line Item DescriQtiQn 
04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 
04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 

04/26/2018 Uniform Svcs 

lnv 533290900 Total 

002744 Total: 

ARA0260 - Aramark Uniform Services Total: 

AMST8020 - Armstrong Lock & Safe Line Item Account 

202745 05116/2018 

Inv 64385 

Line Item Date 
02/20/2018 

lov 64385 Total 

202745 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Facility Key Duplication 

AMST8020 - Armstrong Lock & Safe Total: 

ARCR2970 - Arroyo Crest LLC Line Item Account 

202746 05116/2018 

lnv R399602 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

U Inv R399602 Total 

Line Item Description 
Refund Soils Report Review Deposit 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -35 

Line Item Account 

500-60 I 0-671 0-8132-000 

230-6010-6116-8132-000 

210-6010-6501-8132-000 

215-6010-6201-8132-000 

500-60 I 0-6711-8132-000 

215-60 I 0-631 0-8132-000 

101-6010-6601-8132-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8132-000 

210-60 I 0-6501-8132-000 

215-6010-6310-8132-000 

230-6010-6116-8132-000 

101-6010-6601-8132-000 

500-6010-6710-8132-000 

215-6010-6201-8132-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2970-00 I 

Amount 

119.44 

126.96 

14.10 

14.10 

28.02 

14.10 

14.11 

330.83 

25.69 

11.77 

34.82 

70.03 

11.78 

95.61 

35.43 

285.13 

615.96 

615.96 

19.16 

19.16 

19.16 

19.16 

22.00 

22.00 

Page 4 



Check Number Check Date 

202746 Total: 

ARCR2970 ~ Arroyo Crest LLC Total: 

ATH0292 - Athens Disposal Company Line Item Account 
202747 05/16/2018 

Inv 4848667 

Line Item Date 
03/31/2018 

Inv 4848667 Total 

202747 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Bus Bench Refuse Collection Svcs 3/18 

ATH0292 ~ Athens Disposal Company Total: 

BBLPS200 - Babylon Pools Line Item Account 
202748 05/16/2018 

Inv R398011 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 Refund Duplicate Payment Business License Application Fee 

Inv R398011 Total 

202748 Total: 

BBLPS200 ~ Babylon Pools Total: 

BAK0369 - Baker & Taylor Books Line Item Account 
202749 05/16/2018 

Inv 3022130623 

Line Item Date 
04/05/2018 

Inv 3022130623 Total 

Inv 4012176449 

Line Item Date 
03/26/2018 

Inv4012176449 Total 

Inv 4012177814 

Line Item Date 
03/28/2018 

Inv4012177814 Total 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Line Item Description 
Books 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -36 

Line Item Account 
205-8030-8024-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5150-001 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8080-000 

Amount 

22.00

0 ---
22.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

65.90 

65.90 

684.83 

684.83 

466.9D 

466.90 

Page 5 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

Inv 4012179596 

Line Item Date 
03/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Inv 4012179596 Total 

Inv 4012183737 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2018 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Inv 4012183737 Total 

Inv 4012184203 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2018 

Inv 4012184203 Total 

Inv 4012184211 

Line Item Date 
04/02/2018 

1nv401218421I Total 

Inv 4012184217 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2018 

Inv 4012184217 Total 

Inv 4012186367 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2018 

Inv 4012186367 Total 

Inv 4012187264 

Line Item Date 
04/05/2018 

Inv 4012187264 Total 

Inv 4012188314 

Line Item Date 
04/06/2018 

Inv4012188314 Total 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Line Item Descrintion 
Books 

Line Item Description 
Books 

Line Item Description 
Books 

U 202749 Total; 

AP·Check Detail (5/9/2018·10:00 AM) 

9 -37 

Line Item Account 
101·8010·8011·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
10 1·80 10·80 11·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
101·8010·8011·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
101·8010·8011·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
101·80 I 0·80 11·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
101·80 I 0·8011·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
101·8010·8011·8080·000 

Line Item Account 
101·8010·8011·8080·000 

Amount 

46.34 

46,34 

511.62 

511.62 

816.40 

816.40 

50,07 

50,07 

612.55 

612,55 

70,06 

70,06 

528.41 

528.41 

211.60 

211.60 

4,064,68 

Page 6 



Check Number Check Date 

BAK0369 - Baker & Taylor Books Total: 

BAK0366 - Baker & Taylor Entertainment Line Item Account 

202750 05116/2018 

Inv B86355630 

Line Item Date 
03/30/2018 

Inv B86355630 Total 

Inv T78633950 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2018 

Inv T78633950 Total 

Inv T78993350 

Line Item Date 
04/10/2018 

Inv T78993350 Total 

202750 Total: 

Line Item Description 
CDs, DVDs & Other LibraI)' Materials 

Line Item Description 
CDs, DVDs & Other Library Materials 

Line Item Description 
CDs, DVDs & Other Library Materials 

BAK0366 - Baker & Taylor Entertainment Total: 

DABN8267 - Bohan, Diana Line Item Account 

202751 05/16/2018 

Inv April 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

lnv April 2018 Total 

202751 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Yoga Class 

DABN8267 - Bohan, Diana,Total: 

EZBH5270 - Bosshard, Elizabeth Line Item Account 

202752 05116/2018 

Inv R91092 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 Refund Cancelled Mommy, Daddy & Me Soccer Class 

Inv R91092 Total 

202752 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 -10:00 AM) 

9 -38 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Amount 

4,064.68

0 

29.52 

29.52 

173.20 

173.20 

61.57 

61.57 

264.29 

264.290 

192.00 

192.00 

192.00 

192.00 

83.00 

83.00 

---8-3-.0-<00 

Page 7 



Check Number Check Date 

OZBH5270 ~ Bossbard, Elizabeth Total: 

BRMR8267 ~ BRIT West Soccer Line Item Account 

202753 05/16/2018 

Iny Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

Iny Spring 2018 Total 

202753 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Soccer Classes 

BRMR8267 ~ BRIT West Soccer Total: 

BUR4018 - Burro Canyon Shooting Park Line Item Account 

202754 05/16/2018 

Iny 1562 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2018 

Iny 1562 Total 

002754 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Range Fees 4/2/18 

BUR4018 ~ Burro Canyon Shooting Park Total: 

CDC2930 ~ CA Dept of Conservation Line Item Account 

202755 05116/2018 

Inv 1/1-3/31118 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04118/2018 StrongMotion Inst. & Seismic Hazard Map Fees 111-3/31/18 

Iny 111-3/31118 Total 

202755 Total: 

CDC2930 - CA Dept of Conservation Total: 

CAL5236 ~ CA Linen Services Line Item Account 

202756 05/16/2018 

u 

Inv 1507580 

Line Item Date 
04/23/2018 

Inv 1507580 Total 

Line Item Description 
FO Dept Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -39 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8200-000 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-2930-001 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Amount 

83.00 

5,953.35 

5,953.35 

5,953.35 

5,953.35 

40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

293.29 

293.29 

293.29 

293.29 

112.38 

112.38 

Page 8 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 1509808 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv 1509808 Total 

202756 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept Supplies 

CALS236 ~ CA Linen Services Total: 

CPC4011- CA Police Chiefs Ass'n Line Item Account 

202757 05/16/2018 

Iny 10064 

Line Item Date 
05/0I/2018 

Iny 10064 Total 

loy 10401 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv 10401 Total 

202757 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Renewal Membership Fee - Cpt. Brian Solinsky 

Line Item Description 
2018-2019 Membership Dues - Chief Art Miller 

CPC4011 - CA Police Chiefs Ass'n Total: 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics Line Item Account 

202758 05/16/2018 

Inv 5194 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 5194 Total 

Inv 5208 

Line Item Date 
05/0I/2018 

Inv 5208 Total 

202758 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Print Jobs 

Line Item Description 
Finance Busn License Blue Forms 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics Total: 

CWNC2501 - Carl Warren & Company Line Item Account 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -40 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8020-000 

Amount 

113.080 

113.08 

225.46 

225.46 

145.00 

·145.00 

695.00 

695.00 

---8-40-.0""0 

840.00 

16.43 

16.43 

197.10 

197.10 

213.53 

Page 9 



Check Number Check Date 

202759 05116/2018 

() 
Inv 1842765-1842782 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Line Item Description 
Liability Claims Admin Fee 4/18 

Inv 1842765-1842782 Total 

202759 Total: 

CWNC2S01 - Carl Warren & Company Total: 

CAT0700 - Catering Systems Inc. Line Item Account 

202760 05/16/2018 

o 

Inv 4687 

Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 

Inv 4687 Total 

Inv 4691 

Line Item Date 
04/28/2018 

Inv 4691 Total 

202760 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals wI 4116-20/18 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals wi 4/23-27118 

CAT0700 - Catering Systems Inc. Total: 

CRIM4010 - Chaidez, Hector Line Item Account 
202761 05/1612018 

Inv 191616551 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

lov 191616551 Total 

202761 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Predictive Policing Svcs 4118 

CRIM4010 - Chaidez, Hecto~ Total: 

CHA7788 - Chan, Benjamin Line Item Account 
202762 05116/2018 

lov Spring 2018 

Line Item Date U 04/30/2018 

lov Spring 2018 Total 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Tai Chi Class 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -41 

Line Item Account 
103-2010-2501-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8180-000 

Lioe Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Amount 

1,116.00 

1,116.00 

1,116.00 

1,116.00 

1,417.02 

1,417.02 

1,463.00 

1,463.00 

2,880.02 

2,880.02 

2,080.00 

2,080.00 

2,080.00 

2,080.00 

208.00 

208.00 

Page 10 



Check Number Check Date 

202762 Total: 

CHA7788 - Chan, Benjamin Total: 

CHAG8032 - Chang, Emily Line Item Account 
202763 05/16/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202763 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Kindermusik Class 

CHAG8032 - Chang, Emily Total: 

ALPD4010 - City of Alhambra Police Dept. Line Item Account 
202764 05/16/2018 

Inv SP-4118 

Line Item Date 
05/02/2018 

Inv SP-4118 Total 

202764 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Inmate Housing 4118 

ALPD4010 - City of Alhambra Police Dept. Total: 

CTGT3011 - Citygate Associates LLC Line Item Account 
202765 05/16/2018 

Inv 24544 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 Consulting Svc - Finance Dept. Organizational Review 

Inv 24544 Total 

202765 Total: 

CTGT3011- CitygateAssociates LLC Total: 

CDPSI020 - Code Publishing Inc. Line Item Account 
202766 05116/2018 

Inv 59725 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 SPMC Codification Svcs - Electronic Update 4/6118 Ord # 232 t 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -42 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Amount 

208.00 

208.00 

263.90 

263.90 

263.90 

263.90 

2,580.00 

2,580.00 

2,580.00 

2,580.00 

8,422.08 

8,422.08 

8,422.08 

8,422.08 

o 
56.85 

Page II 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 59725 Total 

202766 Total: 

CDPSIOZO - Code Publishing Inc. Total: 

CMME401I- Commline Inc. Line Item Account 

202767 05/16/2018 

Inv 0090602 

Line Item Date 
04124/2018 

Inv 0090602 Total 

Inv 0090603 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1703 Repair Secure Idle Switch 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 Transit Van# 78 Replacement of Tablet Docking Station 

Inv 0090603 Total 

Inv 0091848 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
05/03/2018 PD Unit# 120 I Repair Driver & Passenger Spotlight Handle o Inv 0091848 Total 

Inv 0091850 

Line Item Description I ine Item Date 
05/03/2018 PD Unit# 1111 Repair Gun Release & Replace Gun Holder Solenoic 

Inv 0091850 Total 

202767 Total: 

CMME4011 - Commline Inc. Total: 

CESS6416 - Community Economic Solutions Line Item Account 

202768 05/1612018 

Inv 2021 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 2021 Total 

( ?P2768 Total: 

U 

Line Item Description 
Library Special Tax FY 17-18 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -43 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8170-000 

Amount 

56.85 

56.85 

56.85 

165.00 

165.00 

165.00 

165.00 

187.50 

187.50 

336.17 

336.17 

853.67 

853.67 

875.00 

875.00 

875.00 

Page 12 



Check Number Check Date 

CESS6416 - Community Economic Solutions Total: 

CPBS2021- Community Partners & Bike SGV Line Item Account 

202769 05116/2018 

Inv R91173 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Inv R91173 Total 

202769 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Orange Grove Mid Level Deposit 

CPBS2021 - Community Partners & Bike SGV Total: 

C000695 - Cook Fire Extinguisher Co Line Item Account 

202770 05/16/2018 

Inv 918252 

Line Item Date 
12/27/2017 

lnv 918252 Total 

202770 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Extinguisher & Hydrostatic Test Inspections 

C000695 - Cook Fire Extinguisher Co Total: 

COR7788 - Cornforth, Darren Line Item Account 

202771 0511612018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202771 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Tennis Class 

COR7788 - Cornforth, Darren Total: 

CRE2303 - Creative Bus Sales Inc. Line Item Account 

202772 05116/2018 

Inv 1330912 

Line Item Date 

05/0112018 

Inv 1330912 Total 

Line Item Description 
Transit Van #79 Maint. on Check Engine Light 

AP-Check Detail (5/912018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -44 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-4891-000 

Line Item Account 

101-5010-5011-8520-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 

207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Amount 

875.00

0 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

426.29 

426.29 

426.290 
426.29 

1,228.50 

1,228.50 

1,228.50 

1,228.50 

231.86 

Page 13 



Check Number Check Date 

002772 Total: 

CRE2303 - Creative Bus Sales Inc. Total: 

DSP0755 - D & S Printing Line Item Account 

202773 05116/2018 

o 

Inv 7750 

Line Item Date 
04/1112018 

Inv 7750 Total 

Inv 7762 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2018 

Inv 7762 Total 

Inv 7768 

Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 

Inv 7768 Total 

Inv 7770 

Line Item Description 
PlanIBldg H Stakes 

Line Item Description 
300 Volunteer Recognition Day Programs 

Line Item Description 
Plan/Bldg Inspection Record Orange Card Stock 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 Library The Eclectic Carnegie Stage Color Posters 

Inv 7770 Total 

Inv 7777 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 Library Jolino Beserra Smoke & Mirrors Foam Core Display 

Inv 7777 Total 

Inv 8500 

Line Item Date 
02/13/2018 

Inv 8500 Total 

202773 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PlanIBldg Correction Notice Books 

DSP0755 - D & S Printing Total: 

U/ ;SDV5270 - Davidian, Joseph Line Item Account 
02774 05/16/2018 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -45 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8257-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8000-000 

Amount 

231.86 

231.86 

32.85 

32.85 

1,565.85 

1,565.85 

312.08 

312.08 

109.50 

109.50 

32.85 

32.85 

761.03 

761.03 

2,814.16 

2,814.16 

Page 14 



Check Number 

Iny R91174 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Check Date 

Line Item Description 
Refund Prorated Cancelled Cooking Class 

Iny R91174 Total 

202774 Total: 

JSDV5270 - Davidian, Joseph Total: 

DBEL5010 - dB Electronics Line Item Account 
202775 05/16/2018 

Iny 563 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/05/2018 FD Access Mobile Data Tenninals on Fire Apparatus Maint. 

Inv 563 Total 

202775 Total: 

DBELSOIO - dB Electronics Total: 

DEM0777 - Demco Line Item Account 
202776 05116/2018 

lnv 6357452 

Line Item Date 
04119/2018 

Iny 6357452 Total 

202776 Total: 

DEM0777 - Demco Total: 

Line Item Description 
Color Tinted Label Protectors . 

DEP5072 - Dept of Transportation Line Item Account 
202777 05/16/2018 

lnv SLl80643 

Line Item Date 
04110/2018 

Iny SLl80643 Total 

202777 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Traffic Signal Cost Sharing Jan - Mar 2018 

DEP5072 - Dept of Transportation Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -46 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-005 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Amount 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

o 
392.67 

392.67 

392.67 

392.67 

116.32 

116.32 

116.32 

Page 15 



Check Number Check Date 

DDLP8010 - Dr. Detail Ph.D Line Item Account 

(""\202778 05/16/2018 

\ ) Inv 1526 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 Transit Vans# 250, 75, 77, 78, 79 & 80 Fleet Cleaning 

Inv 1526 Total 

Inv 1533 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/29/2018 Power Wash Community Room Exterior & West Side Balcony 

Inv 1533 Total 

202778 Total: 

DDLP8010 - Dr. Detail Ph.D Total: 

E187777 - Eisenstein, Barbara Line Item Account 
202779 0511612018 

o 

rnv 4/4118 

Line Item Date 
04104/2018 

Inv 4/4/18 Total 

202779 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

EIS7777 - Eisenstein, Barbara Total: 

EMPI5011 - Empire Cleaning Supply Line Item Account 
202780 05116/2018 

rnv 1034216 

Line Item Date 
04/27/2018 

Inv 1034216 Total 

202780 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Dept. Cleaning Supplies 

EMPI5011 - Empire Cleaning Supply Total: 

ENT5426 - Entenmann-Rovin Line Item Account 
202781 05/16/2018 

u 
Inv 0135016 

Line Item Date 
04118/2018 

Line Item Description 
PD Repair of Badges 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -47 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
500-3010-3012-8032-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Amount 

250.00 

250.00 

350.00 

350.00 

600.00 

600.00 

167.70 

167.70 

167.70 

167.70 

285.30 

285.30 

285.30 

285.30 

43.92 

Page 16 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 0135016 Total 

Inv 0135037 

Line Item Date 
04/18/2018 

Inv 0135037 Total 

202781 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Repair of Badges 

ENT5426 - Entenmann-Rovin Total: 

EVCM2990 - Envicom Corp. Line Item Account 

202782 05116/2018 

Inv 00013901 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/3112017 MND Project 181 - 187 Monterey Road 9/26-10/25117 

Inv 00013901 Total 

Inv 00013948 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
11/30/2017 MND Project 181 - 187 Monterey Road 10/26-11/25/17 

Inv 00013948 Total 

Inv 00014026 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
12131/2017 MND Project 181 - 187 Monterey Road 11126-12/25117 

Inv 00014026 Total 

Inv 00014049 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
01131/2018 MND Project J 81 - 187 Monterey Road 12/26/17-1/25/18 

Inv 00014049 Total 

202782 Total: 

EVCM2990 - Envicom Corp. Total: 

HERD8010 - Erdmann, Ho1lis Line Item Account 

202783 05116/2018 

Inv 0000592 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

Inv 0000592 Total 

Line Item Description 
Community Room Baldwin Piano Turner Svc 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -48 

line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-026 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-026 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-026 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-026 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8020-000 

Amount 

43.92 

o 
209.80 

209.80 

253.72 

253.72 

1,409.90 

1,409.90 

8,225.92 

8,225.90 

3,421.69 

3,421.69 

7,582.65 

7,582.65 

20,640.16 

20,640.16 

150.00 

150.00 

Page 17 



Check Number Check Date 

C202783 Total: 

HERD8010 • Erdmann, Hollis Total: 

ELSAIOll· Estolano LeSar Advisors Line Itcm Account 

202784 05/16/2018 

Inv SOPAS-OOI 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 Bike Lights Set part as LACMTA's Bike Safety Program 

Inv SOPAS~OOI Total 

202784 Total: 

ELSAI011 - Estolano LeSar Advisors Total: 

GAL7788 - Gale, Donna Line Item Account 

202785 05116/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 o Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202785 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Dance & Cooking Classes 

GAL7788 - Galc, Donna Total: 

GARS011- Garvey Equipmcnt Co Line Item Account 

202786 05/16/2018 

'Inv 110355 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 110355 Total 

202786 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Chainsaw Maint. Supplies 

GARS011 - Garvey Equipment Co Total: 

THRS910 - George L.Throop Co. Line Item Account 

202787 05116/2018 

/ ' 

U 
Inv 01-754939-00 

Line Item Date 
04/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
Concrete for Eddie Park 

AP-Check Detail (51912018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -49 

Line Item Account 

101-1010-1011-8021-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Linc Item Account 

101-6010-6410-8110-000 

Line Item Account 

230-60 10-6116-8020-000 

Amount 

150,00 

150,00 

250,00 

250,00 

250,00 

250,00 

3,457.50 

3,457.50 

3,457,50 

3,457,50 

236,74 

236,74 

236,74 

236.74 

445,96 

Page 18 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 01-754939-00 Total 

202787 Total: 

THR59l0 - George L.Throop Co. Total: 

DNGB3012 - Gibbs, Donald Line Item Account 

202788 05/16/2018 

Inv 3/30118 

Line Item Date 
03/30/2018 

lnv 3/30/18 Total 

202788 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

DNGB30l2 - Gibbs, Donald Total: 

GLOB2029 - Global Equipment Company lnc. Line Item Account 

202789 05/16/2018 

Inv 112269256 

Line Item Date 
02/27/2018 

Inv 112269256 Total 

202789 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Garfield Reservoir White Boards 

GLOB2029 - Global Equipment Company Inc. Total: 

GOLD6417 - Golden Bell Products, Inc. Line Item Account 

202790 05/16/2018 

lnv 16294 

Line Item Date 
0411212018 

Inv 16294 Total 

202790 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Lift Station Degreaser Maint. Svc 

GOLD64l7 - Golden Bell Products, Inc. Total: 

GPPT9090 - Gopher Patrol Line Item Account 

202791 05/16/2018 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -50 

Line Item Account 
500-30 I 0-30 12-8032-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8020-000 

Amount 

445.9b 

445.96 

445.96 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

770.90 

770.90 

770.90 

770.90 

937.32 

937.32 

937.32 

937.32 

o 
Page 19 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 284298 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
04/12/2018 Gopher Abatement Svcs Pasadena A ve/Median & Arroyo Par~ 

Iny 284298 Total 

202791 Total: 

GPPT9090 - Gopher Patrol Total: 

ANGY8030 - Grady, Anthony Q. Line Item Account 

202792 05/16/2018 

Iny Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Iny Spring 2018 Total 

202792 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Jiu Jitsu Classes 

ANGY8030 - Grady, Anthony Q. Total: 

OVGR5270 - Griswold, IYan Line Item Account 

I 02793 05/16/2018 

1nv R91091 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Iny R9109l Total 

202793 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Dropped Lego Robotics Class 

IVGR5270 - Griswold, IYan Total: 

HAC6711 - Hach Company Line Item Account 

202794 05/16/2018 

1nv 10898986 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/29/2018 Total Chlorine Testing Reagent MWD Water for Chlorine 

loy 10898986 Total 

202794 Total: 

LkAC6711 - Hach Company Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -51 

Line Item Account 

101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 

500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Amount 

95.00 

95.00 

95.00 

95.00 

603.20 

603.20 

603.20 

603.20 

205.00 

205.00 

205.00 

205.00 

347.oI 

347.oI 

347.01 

347.01 

Page 20 



Check Number Check Date 

CRHY8067 - Hartney, Corey Line Item Account 
202795 05116/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202795 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Basketball Classes 

CRHY8067 - Hartney, Corey Total: 

HYBS8180 - Haynes Building Services LLC Line Item Account 
202796 05/16/2018 

Inv 35418 

Line Item Date 
03/01/2018 

Inv 35418 Total 

lov 35418* 

Line Item Description 
Monthly Janitorial Cleaning Svc 3/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/01/2018 Monthly Janitorial Cleaning Svc 3/18@Garfield&ArroyoPark 

lov 35418* Total 

202796 Total: 

HYBS8180 - Haynes Building Services LLC Total: 

HDLC3011- HdL Coren &n Cone Line Item Account 
202797 05/16/2018 

lnv 0025286 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Inv 0025286 Total 

202797 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Contract Svcs Property Tax April- June 2018 

HDLC3011 - HdL Coren &0 Cone Total: 

DMHY8010 - Heffley, Dominique Line Item Account 
202798 05/16/2018 

lnv 42418 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 Poster Design 2018 Carnegie Stage Ecleclic Music Festival Poster 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -52 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
232-60 I 0-6417-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8040-000 

Amount 

o 
1,156.35 

1,156.35 

1,156.35 

1,156.35 

10,899.13 

10,899.13 

749.58 

749.50 

11,648.71 

11,648.71 

2,888.16 

2,888.16 

2,888.16 

2,888.16 

100.oD 

Page 21 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv42418 Total 

n 
. 202798 Total: 

DMHY8010 - Heffley, Dominique Total: 

CHRZ2920 - Hernandez, Cristina Line Item Account 

202799 05/16/2018 

Inv R91095 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv R91095 Total 

202799 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund WMB Deposit Rental 4/21/18 

CHRZ2920 - Hernandez, Cristina Total: 

DVHL5270 - Hillel. David Line Item Account 

202800 05/16/2018 

o 
Inv 4/25118 

Line Item Date 
04/2512018 

Inv 4/25/18 Total 

Inv 4/25118* 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv 4125/18* Total 

Inv 4/25118** 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv 4125/18** Total 

202800 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

DVHL5270 - Hillel, David Total! 

MHSA3012 - Hsia, Melinda Line Item Account 

202801 0511612018 

u 
Inv 5/4118 

Line Item Date 
05104/2018 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 -10:00 AM) 

9 -53 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 
500-30 I 0-3012-8032-000 

Line Item Account 
500-30 I 0-30 12-8032-000 

Line Item Account 
500-30 I 0-30 12-8032-000 

Line Item Account 
500-3010-3012-8032-000 

Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

124.63 

124.63 

1,031.01 

1,031.01 

366.11 

366.11 

1,521.75 

1,521.75 

83.75 

Page 22 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 5/4118 Total 

202801 Total: 

MHSA3012 - Hsia, Melinda Total: 

LEHU5260 - Hu, Lea Line Item Account 

202802 05116/2018 

Inv R06298 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv R06298 Total 

202802 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Lost & Paid Library Materials 

LEHU5260 - Hu, Lea Total: 

HTWN2910 - Hutton & Wilson Line Item Account 

202803 05/16/2018 

Inv R83298 

Line Item Date 
05103/2018 

Inv R83298 Total 

202803 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Subpoena Deposit - Carrillo 

HTWN2910 - Hutton & Wilson Total: 

INT6115 -Interstate Batteries Linc Itcm Account 

202804 05/16/2018 

Inv 68857 

Line Item Date 
04113/2018 

Iny 68857 Total 

Iny 68870 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Iny 68870 Total 

202804 Total: 

Line Item Description 
D Batteries for Waterline Locator Equipment 

Line Item Description 
Replace Battery for Unit# 19 Water Utility Truck 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -54 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5260-003 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2910-002 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8100-000 

Amount 

83.7b 

---
83.75 . 

83.75 

13.00 

13.00 

13.00 

13.00 

275.00 

275.00 

275.00 

275.00 

23.21 

23.21 

99.74 

99.74 

122.950 

Page 23 



Check Number Check Date 

UT6115 - Interstate Batteries Total: 

- - JSAR4011 - Jack's Auto Repair Line Item Account 
202805 05/16/2018 

Inv 15810 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/07/2018 PD Unit# 0908 Oil Change Svc & Replace Cabin Air Filters 

o 

Inv 15810 Total 

Inv 15870 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

lnv 15870 Total 

Inv 15875 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

Inv 15875 Total 

Inv 15885 

I ine Item Date 
04/30/2018 

lnv 15885 Total 

Inv 15886 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv 15886 Total 

lnv 15887 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

lnv 15887 Total 

Inv 15890 

I jne Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv 15890 Total 

Inv 15892 

Line Item Date 
05/03/2018 

Inv 15892 Total 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 0219 Replace Wiper Arms & Blades 

Line Item Description 
Transit Van# 79 Repair Work & Check Engine Light Issue 

Line Item Description 
Transit Van# 77 Dual Washer Pump Replaced, Wiper Fluid Dispens 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1404 Oil & Filter Change Svc 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 0702 Oil Change & Filter Svcs 

Line Item Descriotion 
PD Unit # 1405 Replace Battery 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 0735 Replace Radiator 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -55 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-81 00-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Amount 

122.95 

186.61 

186.61 

269.43 

269.43 

781.51 

781.51 

109.53 

109.53 

67.82 

67.82 

62.73 

62.73 

279.10 

279.10 

755.95 

755.95 

Page 24 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 15894 

Line Item Date 
05/04/2018 

Iny 15894 Total 

202805 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 198 Oil Change & Filter Svc 

JSAR4011 - Jack's Auto Repair Total: 

JHMS8020 - JHM Supply Line Item Account 
202806 05116/2018 

Inv 11 008611 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Iny 11008611 Total 

Inv 13584111 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Irrigation Supplies 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/10/2018 Water Distribution Parts Supply Install AirlReleifValve 

Iny 135841/1 Total 

202806 Total: 

JHMS8020 - JHM Supply Total: 

KAR1897 - Karbelnig, Dr. Alan Line Item Account 
202807 05/16/2018 

Inv 4/23118 

Line Item Datc 
04/30/2018 

Iny 4/23118 Total 

202807 Total: 

Line Itcm Description 
Psychological Evaluation Fee 

KARl 897 - KarbeInig, Dr. Alan Total: 

KEY2011 - Keyser Marston Associates Inc Line Item Account 
202808 05116/2018 

Inv 0032024 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/05/2018 Consulting SyC Housing Programs & Commerical Linkage Fees 3/11 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -56 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8180-000 

Line Item AccOllnt 
500-60 10-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8180-000 

Amount 

o 
68.51 

68.51 

2,581.19 

2,581.19 

153.41 

153.41 

320.20 

320.2b 

473.61 

473.61 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

14,560.000 

Page 25 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 0032024 Total 

n 
.. 202808 Total: 

KEY2011 - Keyser Marston Associates Inc Total: 

KLSR8032 - Kidz Love Soccer Line Item Account 

202809 05/16/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202809 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
Instructor Soccer Classes 

KLSR8032 - Kidz Love Soccer Total: 

KIL8856 - Kilby, SaUy Line Item Account 

202810 0511 6/20 18 

Inv 4/2011 8 

Line Item Description 

o 
Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 Reimburse Rental of Tables for 4/20/18 VolunteerRecognitionLunct 

Inv 4/20/18 Total 

202810 Total: 

K1L8856 - Kilby, Sally Total: 

JYKM5270 - Kim, Jee Yoon Line Hem Account 

202811 05/16/2018 

Inv R91093 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv R91093 Total 

202811 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Dropped Hip Hop Class 

JYKM5270 - Kim, Jee YOOD Total: 

KOAC6010 - KOA Line Hem Account 

U
202812 05116/2018 

Inv JB7J058-9 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -57 

Line Item ACCOWlt 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8257-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

14,560.00 

14,560.00 

14,560.00 

917.15 

917.15 

917.15 

917.15 

159.12 

159.12 

159.12 

159.12 

40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

40.00 

Page 26 



Check Number Check Date 

04116/2018 Engineering Design Svcs-Fair Oaks Ave.Traffic Signal 2/26-4/1118 

Inv JB73058-9 Total 

Inv JB73058-9a 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/16/2018 Engineering Design Svcs-Fair Oaks Ave.Traffic SignaI2/26-4/l/18 

Inv 1873058-9a Total 

202812 Total: 

KOAC6010 - KOA Total: 

LTAP5500 - L.A.C. M. T. A. Line Item Account 
202813 05/16/2018 

Inv 101931 

Line Item Date 
04/1112018 
04/11/2018 

lov 101931 Total 

202813 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Metro Pass Sales 
Metro Pass Sales 

LTAP5500 - LAC. M_ T. A. Total: 

LIFE822 - Life-Assi~t Inc. Line Itcm Account 
202814 05/16/2018 

Inv 850817 

Line Item Date 
04113/2018 

Inv 850817 Total 

202814 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

LIFE822 - Life-Assist Inc. Total: 

LPPM8257 - Lippman, Andy Line Item Account 

202815 05/16/2018 

Inv 4/20118 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/18/2018 Reimburse Food for 4120/18 Volunteer Recognition Lunch 

lnv 4/20/) 8 Total 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -58 

207-9000-9192-9192-000 

Line Item Account 
277-9000-9192-9192-000 

Line Item Account 
205-0000-0000-5500-000 

205-8030-8024-8250-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8257-000 

Amount 

3,717.50 

3,717.50 

2,570.00 

2,570.00 

6,287.50 

6,287.50 

460.00 

460.00 

920.00 

920.00 

920.00 

356.97 

356.97 

356.97 

356.97 

379.91 

379.90 

Page 27 



Check Number Check Date 

()202815 Total: 

LPPM8257 - Lippman, Andy Total: 

MAQ7777 - Maqbool. Zahra Line Item Account 

202816 05/1 6/20 18 

Inv R91087 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Inv R91087 Total 

202816 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Dropped Soccer Class 

MAQ7777 - Maqbool, Zahra Total: 

AMMZ8032 - Martinez, Alma Line Item Account 

202817 05/1 6/20 18 

o 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202817 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Zumba Classes 

AMMZ8032 - Martinez, Alma Total: 

MER2145 - Merit Oil Company Line Item Account 

202818 05/16/2018 

Inv 453506 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Inv 453506 Total 

202818 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Vehicles Diesel Fuel 

MER214S - Merlt Oil Company Total: 

MMV9126 - Mission Meridian Village PQA Line Item Account 

202819 05/16/2018 

u 
Inv COMOOI 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Line Item Description 
POA Dues Hospital Utility 5/18 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -59 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 

10 I-50 10-50 11-8 105-000 

Line Item Account 

226-20 I 0-2029-8060-000 

Amount 

379.91 

379.91 

114.00 

114.00 

114.00 

114.00 

579.80 

579.80 

579.80 

579.80 

6,549.23 

6,549.23 

6,549.23 

6,549.23 

804.13 

Page 28 



Check Number Check Date 

Iov COMOOi Total 

Inv COM002 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv COM002 Total 

202819 Total: 

Line Item Description 
POA Dues Parking 5/18 

MMV9126 - Mission Meridian Village POA Total: 

EVMY2920 - Monroy, Elvia Line Item Account 

202820 05/16/2018 

Iov R91096 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv R91096 Total 

202820 Tot.l: 

Line Item Description 
Refund WMB Deposit Rental 4/14118 

EVMY2920 - Monroy, Elvia Total: 

NDGCI022 - National Demographics Corp. Line Item Account 

202821 05116/2018 

Inv 2018-14 

Line Item Date 
04/14/2018 

lov 2018-14 Total 

202821 Total: 

Line Item Description 
City of South Pasadena Distrieting 

NDGCI022 - National Demographics Corp. Total: 

NRPA8031- Nat'} Recreation & Park Assn. Line Item Account 

202822 05116/2018 

Inv ID # 102004 

Line Item Date 
05/07/2018 

Inv ID # 102004 Total 

202822 Total: 

Line Item Description 
NRP A Membership - Sheila Pautsch 

AP-Check Det.il (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -60 

Line Item Account 
207-2010-2260-8061-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1022-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8060-000 

Amount 

804.13 

o 
1,730.17 

1,730.17 

2,534.30 

2,534.30 

500.00 

500.00 

500.00 

500.000 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

170.00 

170.00 

170.000 

Page 29 



Check Number Check Date 

NRPA8031- Nat') Recreation & Park Assn. Total: 

OJNNP5270 - Northrup, Jennifer Line Item Account 
202823 05/16/2018 

lnv R91176 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv R91176 Total 

202823 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Cancelled Park Rsvp Fee 

JNNP5270 - Northrup, Jennifer Total: 

OCL8011 - OCLC Inc. Line Item Account 
202824 0511 6/20 18 

lnv 0000590334 

Line Item Date 
03/31/2018 

Inv 0000590334 Total 

Line Item Description 
Library Main Computer Svcs for Cataloguing 

lnv 183032/310659 

Line Item Description o Linc Item Date 
. 04/2812014 Library Main Computer Svcs for Cataloguing CREDIT 

lnv 183032/310659 Total 

lnv 199829-552426 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/1212017 Library Main Computer Svcs for Cataloguing CREDIT 

lnv 199829-552426 Total 

202824 Total: 

OCL8011 - OCLe Inc. Total: 

OFF4011 - Office Solutions Line Item Account 
202825 0511 6/2018 

lnv 1-01352825 

Line Item Date 
04113/2018 

lnv 1-01352825 Total 

U Inv 1-01355315 

Line Item Date 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (519/2.018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -61 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-005 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

170.00 

37.50 

37.50 

37.50 

37.50 

6,442.04 

6,442.04 

-1,016.71 

-1,016.71 

-1,610.51 

-1,610.51 

3,814.82 

3,814.82 

122.79 

122.79 

Page 30 



Check Number Check Date 

04/18/2018 

Inv 1-01355315 Total 

Inv PCR-174031 

Line Item Date 
04/1812018 

PO Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PO Office Supplies CREDIT 

InvPCR-174031 Total 

202825 Total: 

OFF4011 - Office Solutions Total: 

OVDR8011· OverDrive Inc. Line Item Account 
202826 05/16/2018 

Inv 01148COl8066689 

Line Item Date 
04/13/2018 

Line Itcm Description 
eBooks 

Inv 01148COl8066689 Total 

Inv 01148DAI8068697 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Line Item Description 
eBooks 

Iny 01148DA 18068697 Total 

Iny 01148DAI8073156 

Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
eBooks 

Iny 01148DAI8073156 Total 

202826 Total: 

OVDR80U - OverDrive Inc. Total: 

PRKA8267 - Parker-Anderson Line Item Account 
202827 0511612018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
05/0112018 Instructor Chess, Architecture, Lego & Pokeman Classes 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202827 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -62 

101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Amount 

435.36 

435.30 

-156.50 

-156.50 

401.65 

401.65 

833.84 

833.84 

169.90 

169.99 

15.99 

15.99 

1,019.82 

1,019.82 

1,358.50 

1,358.50 

1,358.50 

Page 31 



Check N umber Check Date 

PRKA8267 - Parker-Anderson Total: 

GHS40lJ - Pasadena Humane Society Line Item Account 

202828 05/16/2018 

Iny May 2018 

Line Item Date 
05102/2018 

Inv May 2018 Total 

Line Item Description 
PD Animal Control SyCS 5118 

Tnv May 2018 Apr CR 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
05102/2018 PD Animal Control SyCS 50% Licensing CREDIT 4118 

Iny May 2018 Apr CR Total 

202828 Total: 

PHS4011 - Pasadena Humane Society Total: 

PAS8032 - Pasadena Ice Skating Center Line Item Account 
202829 05116/2018 

o 
Iny Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Iny Spring 2018 Total 

202829 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Ice Skating Class 

PAS8032 - Pasadena Ice Skating Center Total: 

PAY7788 - Payke Gymnastics Line Item Account 
202830 05/16/2018 

Iny Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Iny Spring 2018 Total 

202830 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Gymnastic Classes 

PAY7788 - Payke Gymnastics Total: 

U' jFDF8032 - Petite Feet D & F Line Item Account 
02831 05/16/2018 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -63 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Amount 

1,358.50 

10,124.50 

10,124.50 

-1,182.50 

-1,182.50 

8,942.00 

8,942.00 

256.00 

256.00 

256.00 

256.00 

264.00 

264.00 

264.00 

264.00 

Page 32 



Check Number Check Date 

lov Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202831 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Gymnastic Class 

PFDF8032 - Petite Feet D & F Total: 

PHOE4610 - Phoenix Group Information Systems Line Item Account 

202832 05/16/2018 

Inv 032018184 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

04/17/2018 

Inv 032018184 Total 

202832 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Citation/Pennit Processing for 3/18 
PD CitationlPennit Processing for 3118 

PHOE4610 - Phoenix Group Information Systems Total; 

TNPL8267 - Plasil, Anton Line Item Account 

202833 0511612018 

Inv April 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Inv April 2018 Total 

Inv April 2018'" 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Inv April 2018* Total 

202833 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Line Dance Class 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Ballroom Dance Class 

TNPL8267 - Plasil, Anton Total: 

POIN8032 - Pointe by Pointe Line Item Account 

202834 05/16/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/01/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Ballet Class 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -64 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
to 1-0000-0000-46 t 0-000 

101-0000-0000-4460-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
tOI-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Amount 

390.00 

390.00 

390.00 

390.00 

987.04 

459.20 

1,446.24 

1,446.24 

1,446.24 

o 
104.00 

104.00 

56.80 

56.80 

160.80 

160.80 

132.00 

132.00 

Page 33 



Check Number Check Date 

C;W2834 Total: 

POIN8032 - Pointe by Pointe Total: 

POMS5010 - Postmaster Line Item Account 
202835 05116/2018 

Inv BRMPennit#1000 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

Line Item Description" 
Fire Dept BRM Pennit# 1000 - Annual Renewal 

Inv BRMPennit#1000 Total 

202835 Total: 

POMS5010 - Postmaster Total: 

PEDS6010 - Prime Electric Distributors Line Item Account 
202836 05116/2018 

Inv S1370132.001 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/26/2018 High Pressure Sodium Lamps Replacement & Stock 

o Inv SI370132.001 Total 

Inv S1370650.001 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2018 

Line Item Description 
LED Facility Indoor Replacement Lights 

Inv S1370650.001 Total 

202836 Total: 

PEDS6010 - Prime Electric Distributors Total: 

PGXI4011- Prime Graphix Inc. Line Item Account 
202837 05/16/2018 

Inv 2237 

Line Item Date 
05/04/2018 

Inv 2237 Total 

202837 Total: 

u 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1405 Full Vehicle Graphics 

PGXI4011 - Prime Graphix Inc. Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -65 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8010-000 

Line Item Account 

215-60 I 0-6201-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

101-60 I 0-660 1-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Amount 

132.00 

132.00 

225.00 

225.00 

225.00 

225.00 

217.58 

217.58 

124.58 

124.58 

342.16 

342.16 

527.05 

527.05 

527.05 

527.05 

Page 34 



Check Number Check Date 

QUI7779 ~ Quinn Company Line Item Account 

202838 05/16/2018 

lnv SI806201 

Line Item Date 
04/1112018 

Inv SI806201 Total 

202838 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Street Dept. Caterpillar Wheel Loader 

QUI7779 ~ Quinn Company Total: 

RGWA2980 ~ Rangwala Associates Line Item Account 

202839 05/16/2018 

Inv 1616 

Line Item Date 
05101/2018 

lov 1616 Total 

202839 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Consulting Svcs ~ General PlanJDTSP 4118 

RGW A2980 ~ Rangwala Associates Total: 

RED8995 ~ Red Wing Shoe Store Line Item Account 

202840 05/16/2018 

Inv 20180419026568 

Line Item Date 
04119/2018 

Line Item Description 
Safety Boots ~ Richard Arriola 

Inv 20180419026568 Total 

202840 Total: 

RED8995 ~ Red Wing Shoe Store Total: 

RHAL9158 ~ RHA Landscape Architects~Planncrs Line Item Account 

202841 05/16/2018 

Inv 0318034 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
03/25/2018 Arroyo Seeo Pedestrian & Bike Path Professional Svcs 

Inv 0318034 Total 

202841 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -66 

Line Item Account 
230-6010-6116-8540-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-3085-000 

Line Item Account 
210-60 t 0-650 1-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-9000-9160-9160-000 

Amount 

o 
146,639.55 

146,639.55 

146,639.55 

146,639.55 

38,229.00 

38,229.00 

38,229.00 

38,229.00 

216.79 

216.79 

216.79 

216.79 

28.20 

28.20 

28.2~~ 

Page 35 



Check Number Check Date 

RHAL9158 - RHA Landscape Architects-Planners Total: 

Oru02546 - Rio Hondo College RTC Line item Account 
202842 05116/2018 

Inv S 18-180-ZSPS 

Line Item Date 
04/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
Physical Agility Testing 

lnv SI8-180-ZSPS Total 

202842 Total: 

RI02546 - Rio Hondo College RTC Total: 

RKP08032 ~ RK Promos Line Item Account 
202843 05116/2018 

loy 1210 

Line Item Date 
04/2112018 

loy 1210 Total 

002843 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Comm. Svc Promotional Items 

RKP08032 - RK Promos Total: 

RlPU8540 - Roadline Products Inc. USA Line Item Account 
202844 05/16/2018 

Illv 13960 

Line Item Date 
0311412018 

Inv 13960 Total 

202844 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Street Dept. Signs & Maint. Hardware 

RIPU8540 - Roadline Products Inc. USA Total: 

NERZ5270 - Rodriguez, Noelia Line Item Account 
202845 0511 6/20 18 

() 

Iny R91089 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

loy R91089 Total 

Line Item Description 
Refund Dropped West Coast Dance Class 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -67 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
230-60 I 0-6116-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Amount 

28.20 

27.60 

27.60 

27.60 

27.60 

2,081.65 

2,081.65 

2,081.65 

2,081.65 

1,011.14 

1,011.14 

1,011.14 

1,011.14 

33.00 

33.00 

Page 36 



Check Number Check Date 

202845 Total: 

NERZ5270 ~ Rodriguez, Noelia Total: 

RMSF8025 - Route Match Software Line Item Account 
202846 05116/2018 

Inv 34871 

Line Item Date 
04/27/2018 

04/2712018 

Inv 34871 Total 

202846 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Transit Tablet Covers 
Transit Tablet Covers 

RMSF8025 - Route Match Software Total: 

SGVMClll ~ San Gabriel Valley Medical Center Line Item Account 
202847 05/16/2018 

Inv 816150 

Line Item Date 
04118/2018 

Inv 816150 Total 

202847 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Blood Alcohol wlDrawal - Renaldo Romero 

SGVMClll - San Gabriel Valley Medical Center Total: 

SAN4958 - San Marino Security System Line Item Account 
202848 05/16/2018 

Inv 00114330 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/05/2018 Billicke & Raymond Tanks Security System Apr - Jun 2018 

Inv 00114330 Total 

lnv 00114331 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/05/2018 Wilson Reservoir Security System Apr - Jun 2018 

Inv 00114331 Total 

202848 Total: 

SAN4958 - San Marino Security System Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -68 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2700-000 

207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Amount 

___ 33_.0_~0 
33.00 

-17.10 

197.10 

180.00 

180.00 

180.00 

48.00 

48.00 

48.00 

48.00 

228.00 

228.00 

207.00 

207.00 

435.00 

-0, 
435.00 

Page 37 



Check Number Check Date 

SAN8032 - San Pascual Stables Line Item Account 

(. 
~202849 05/16/2018 

) Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/24/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202849 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Horsemanship Classes 

SAN8032 - San Pascual Stables Total: 

GESZS270 - Sanchez, George Line Item Account 

202850 05/16/2018 

Inv R9!088 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 Refund Spring 2018 Class - Signed Up for Incorrect Class 

Inv R91088 Total 

202850 Total: 

OESZ5270 - Sanchez, George Total: 

SCF1400 - SC Fuels Line Item Account 

202851 05116/2018 

Inv 11386897 

Line Item Date 
04118/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

04/18/2018 

Inv 11386897 Total 

Inv 1138697 

Line Item Date 
04118/2018 

Inv 1138697 Total 

202851 Total: 

SCF1400 ~ SC Fuels Total: 

Line Item Description 
City Vehicles Fuel 

City Vehicles Fuel 

City Vehicles Fuel 

City Vehicles Fuel 

Line Item Description 
City Vehicles Fuel 

Ck06666 -Shono, Jean Line Item Account 

202852 05/16/2018 

AP·Check Detail (51912018·10:00 AM) 

9 -69 

Line Item Account 

10 I ·8030·8032·8267·000 

Line Item Account 

10 I ·0000·0000·5270·002 

Line Item Account 

10 I ·60 I 0·60 II ·81 00·000 

101·5010·5011·8105·000 

101·7010·7011·8100·000 

101-4010·4011·8105·000 

r jne Item Account 

101·2010·2011·8100·000 

Alnount 

1,080.00 

1,080.00 

1,080.00 

1,080.00 

83.00 

83.00 

83.00 

83.00 

151.86 

607.43 

151.85 

6,529.85 

7,440.99 

151.86 

151.86 

7,592.85 

7,592.85 

Page 38 



Check Number Checl< Date 

Inv April 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 

Inv April 2018 Total 

202852 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Crochet Class 

SH06666 - ShoDo, Jean Total: 

SHLG2910 - Shouse Law Group Line Item Account 

202853 05/16/2018 

Inv R83229 

Line Item Date 
05/03/2018 

Inv R83229 Total 

202853 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Subpoena Deposit ~ Perez 

SHLG2910 - Shouse Law Group Total: 

SH07777 - Showcases Line Item Account 
202854 05116/2018 

lov 305672 

Line Item Date 
04/1112018 

0411112018 

lov 305672 Total 

Inv 305836 

Line Item Date 
04/20/2018 

04/20/2018 

lnv 305836 Total 

202854 Total: 

Line Item Description 
DVD & Blu Ray Cases 
DVD & Blu Ray Cases 

Line Item Description 
Blu Ray Cases 
Blu Ray Cases 

SH07777 - Showcases Total: 

WLST8267 - Shurtic, William Line Item Account 
202855 05116/2018 

Inv April 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Functional Fitness Class 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -70 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2910-002 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8020-000 

101-8010-8011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2700-000 

101-8010-8011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Amount 

44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

44.00 

275.00 

275.00 

275.00 

275.00 

o 
468.24 

-37.86 

430.38 

-11.31 

139.83 

128.52 

558.90 

558.90 

650.00 

Page 39 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv April 2018 Total 

() 
202855 Total: 

WLST8267 - Shuttic, William Total: 

REP6115 - Siemens Industry Inc. Line Item Account 

202856 05/16/2018 

Inv 5610101492 

Line Item Date 
04/12/2018 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Traffic Signal Maint. 3/18 

Inv 5610101492 Total 

o 

Inv 5620014044 

Line Item Date 
04112/2018 

TRV 5620014044 Total 

Inv 5620018592 

Line Item Date 
02/19/2018 

Inv 5620018592 Total 

202856 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Traffic SignalResponse Call Outs 3/18 

Line Item Description 
FremontIMission Replace Pedestrian Push Button 

REP6115 - Siemens Industry Inc. Total: 

TAHZ8267 - Sound Appeal Line Item Account 

202857 05116/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202857 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Piano Classes 

T AHZ8267 H Sound Appeal Total: 

SCIV4011 - South Cities Investigations Line Item Account 

202858 05/16/2018 

Inv SPPD-18-2 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Line Item Description 
3 Background Investigation Fees 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 -10:00 AM) 

9 -71 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8170-000 

Amount 

650.00 

650.00 

650.00 

2,163.63 

2,163.63 

351.78 

351.78 

1,249.54 

1,249.54 

3,764.95 

3,764.95 

1,196.00 

1,196.00 

1,196.00 

1,196.00 

3,300.00 

Page 40 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv SPPD-18-2 Total 

202858 Total: 

SCIV4011- South Cities Investigations Total: 

SOUT8020 - South Coast A.Q.M.D. Line Item Account 

202859 05/16/2018 

Inv 3269504 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 AQMD Annual Fees July 2017 - June 2018@ 1414 Mission St. 

Inv 3269504 Total 

202859 Total: 

SOUT8020 - South Coast A.Q.M.D. Total: 

STAS219 - Staples Business Advantage Line Item Account 

202860 05116/2018 

Inv 3373089639 

Line Item Date 
03/29/2018 

Inv 3373089639 Total 

Inv 3373089642 

Line Item Datc 
03/29/2018 

Inv 3373089642 Total 

Inv 3373897459 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2018 

lnv 3373897459 Total 

Inv 3373897460 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2018 

Inv 3373897460 Total 

Inv 3373897461 

Line Item Datc 
04/04/2018 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PlanlBldg Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PlanIBldg Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PlanIBldg Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -72 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-701 0-7011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8000-000 

Amount 

3,300.0b 

3,300.00 

3,300.00 

128.61 

128.61 

128.61 

128.61 

245.20 

245.23 

214.64 

214.64 

21.01 

2l.01 

34.81 

34.81 

Page 41 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3373897461 Total 

~) Inv 3373897462 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2018 

04/04/2018 

Inv 3373897462 Total 

Inv 3374050452 

Line Item Date 
04/06/2018 

Inv 3374050452 Total 

Inv 3374377987 

Line Item Date 
04/07/2018 

Inv 3374377987 Total 

Inv 3374777517 

Line Item Date 
04/1 1/2018 

04/1 1/2018 o Inv3374777517Total 

u 

Inv 3374847423 

Line Item Datc 
04/12/2018 

Inv 3374847423 Total 

Inv 3374847424 

Line Item Date 
04/12/2018 

04/12/2018 

Inv 3374847424 Total 

Inv 3375295430 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 3375295430 Total 

Inv 3375295431 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 3375295431 Total 

Line Item Description 
Comm. Svcs Officc Supplies 
Comm. Svcs Office Supplies 

Line Item Descriotion 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PlanIBldg Office Supplies CREDIT 

Line Item Description 
Yard Office Supplies 
Yard Office Supplies 

Linc Item Dcscription 
Yard Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Yard Office Supplies 
Yard Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Office Supplies 

Line Ttem Description 
Library Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -73 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8000-000 

101-8030-8021-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
210-60 I 0-650 1-8000-000 

230-60 I 0-6116-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 10-6410-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8000-000 

101-60 I 0-6601-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8000-000 

Amount 

17.67 

65.60 

254.76 

320.36 

15.32 

15.32 

-58.02 

-58.02 

52.70 

52.70 

105.40 

4.37 

4.37 

165.87 

165.88 

331.75 

94.68 

94.68 

63.78 

63.78 

Page 42 



Check Number Check Date 

loY 3375432856 

Line Item Date 
04/19/2018 

Inv 3375432856 Total 

loY 3375830046 

Line Item Date 
04/22/2018 

loY 3375830046 Total 

loY 3376080563 

Line Item Date 
04126/2018 

loY 3376080563 Total 

202860 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Library Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Office Supplies 

STA5219 - Staples Business Advantage Total: 

STSMI020 - Studio Spectrum Line Item Account 
202861 05/16/2018 

Inv 18894 

Line Item Date 
03/29/2018 

lov 18894 Total 

202861 Total: 

Line Item Description 
A V Services March 2018 

STSMI020 - Studio 8pectrum Total: 

S88S8267 - Super 80ccer Stars Line Item Account 
202862 05116/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 

I jne Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202862 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Super Soccer Stars Classes 

S88S8267 - Super Soccer Stars Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -74 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
'101-8030-!032-8267-000 

Amount 

o 
155.36 

155.36 

4.46 

4.46 

59.37 

59.37 

1,630.19 

1,630.19 

o 
3,270.00 

3,270.00 

3,270.00 

3,270.00 

904.80 

904.80 

904.80 

904.800 
Page 43 



Check Number Check Date 

SCRR4010 - Superior Court ofCA, County of LA Line Item Account 

202863 05/16/2018 o Inv April 2018 

Line Item Date 
05/03/2018 

Inv Apri12018 Total 

202863 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Court Fees April 2018 

SCRR4010 - Superior Court of CA, County of LA Total: 

SPWS8020 - SupplyWorks Line Item Account 

202864 05/16/2018 

o 

Inv 431661354 

Line Item Date 
03/07/2018 

03/07/2018 

Inv 431661354 Total 

Inv 431990043 

Line Item Date 
03/09/2018 

03/09/2018 

Inv431990043 Total 

Inv 436631535 

Line Item Date 
04/18/2018 

Inv 436631535 Total 

Inv 438275513 

Line Item Date 
05/02/2018 

Inv 438275513 Total 

202864 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Janitorial Supplies 
Janitorial Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Janitorial Supplies 
Janitorial Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Janitorials Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Janitorials Supplies 

SPWS8020 - SuppJyWorks Total: 

T3MT4011 - T3 Motion Line Item Account 

202865 05/16/2018 

u Inv 2018-01289 

Line Item Date 
05/02/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
PD Svc ofT3 Units 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -75 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4610-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

232-6010-6417-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

232-6010-6417-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-80 10-8011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-81 00-000 

Amount 

7,499.50 

7,499.50 

7,499.50 

7,499.50 

229.68 

114.83 

344.51 

2,108.96 

1,054.48 

3,163.44 

287.05 

287.05 

412.38 

412.38 

4,207.38 

4,207.38 

3,992.29 

Page 44 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 2018-01289 Total 

202865 Total: 

T3MT4011- T3 Motion Total: 

TAEV9224 - Total Access Elevator Inc. Line Item Account 

202866 05/1'6/2018 

Inv 27835 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2018 

Inv 27835 Total 

202866 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Maint. on ElevatorslLifts Svc 3/18 

TAEV9224 - Total Access Elevator Inc. Total: 

TRE9241 - Trench Shoring Line Item Account 

202867 05/16/2018 

Inv 1094126-0016 

Line Item Date 
04/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
K - Rail for Hanscom & Illinois Dr. 

Inv 1094126-0016 Total 

202867 Total: 

TRE9241 - Trench Shoring Total: 

UND6710 - Underground Service Alert Line Item Account 

202868 05/16/2018 

Inv 320180697 

Line Item Date 
04/01/2018 

Inv 320180697 Total 

202868 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Underground Svc Alerts 3/18 

UND6710 - Underground Service Alert Total: 

UQMS8010 - Unique Mgmt Svcs Inc. Line [tern Account· 

202869 05/16/2018 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -76 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 

230-6010-6116-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 

Amount 

3,992.29

0 

3,992.29 

3,992.29· 

749.00 

749.00 

749.00 

749.00 

126.00 

126.00 

126.00 

126.00 

274.00 

274.00 

274.00 

274.00 

o 
Page 45 



Check Number Check Date 

() 
Inv 461834 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

Inv 461834 Total 

202869 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Recovering Agency Svcs 4/18 

UQMSSOIO - Unique Mgmt Svcs Inc. Total: 

POR4707 - United Site Services, Inc. Line Item Account 

202870 05/16/2018 

Inv 114-6610886 

Line Item Date 
04/12/2018 

Line Item Description 
Portable Toilet Svcs for Nelson Field 4/2-29/18 

Inv 114-6610886 Total 

202870 Total: 

POR4707 - United Site Services, Inc. Total: 

aUPP7789 - Upper S.G.Mun. Water Dist. Line Item Account 

'02871 05116/2018 

Inv 2/03-18 

Line Item Date 
04113/2018 

Inv 2/03-18 Total 

202871 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Water Supply for Kolle Ave.lMonterey Rd. 3/18 

UPP7789 - Upper S.G.Mun. Water Dist. Total: 

VALL8011 - Valley Library Bindery Line Item Account 

202872 05/16/2018 

Inv 7292 

Line Item Date 
04/23/2018 

Inv 7292 Total 

202872 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Bindery Books 

L} ALL8011 - Vaney Library Bindery Total: 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -77 

Line Item Account 
101-80 I 0-80 11-8180-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8231-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8010-8011-8020-000 

Amount 

170.05 

170.05 

170.05 

170.05 

217.93 

217.93 

217.93 

217.93 

172,283.80 

172,283.80 

172,283.80 

172,283.80 

227.90 

227.90 

227.90 

227.90 

Page 46 



Check Number Check Date 

VABS8010 - Ventura BUSH Systems Inc. Line Item Account 
202873 05/16/2018 

Inv 13897 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
1110712017 Library Envisionware Suite & Client Maint. Package 

Inv 13897 Total 

202873 Total: 

VABSSOIO - Ventura Busn Systems Inc. Total: 

VEWIS020 - Vision Electric Wholesale Inc. Line Item Account-
202874 05/16/2018 

Inv 30683 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/23/2018 LED Emergency Lighting Replacements @CityHall's 1st Fl Men R 

Inv 30683 Total 

202874 Total: 

VEWIS020 - Vision Electric Wholesale Inc. Total: 

VORT6116 - Vortex Industries, Inc Line Item Account 
202875 05116/2018 

Inv 03-1156829-1 

Line Item Date 
08114/2017 

Line Item Description 
FD Bldg Maint. CREDIT 

Inv 03-1156829-1 Total 

Inv 03-1232460-1 

Line Item Date 
04/04/2018 

Line Item Description 
FD Bldg Maint. Repair Steel Overhead Door 

Inv 03-1232460-1 Total 

202875 Total: 

VORT6116 - Vortex Industries, Inc Total: 

ANWD6410 - Ward, Andrew Line Item Account 
202876 05/16/2018 

lov Apri12018 

Line Item Date 
04/23/2018 

Line Item Description 
Humane Bee Removal Svcs 4/18 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -78 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8180-000 

Amount 

o 
759.00 

759.00 

759.00 

759.00 

70.00 

70.00 

70.00 

-54.90 

-54.90 

328.12 

328.12 

273.22 

273.22 

280.00 

Page 47 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv April 2018 Total 

n 
202876 Total: 

ANWD6410· Ward, Andrew Total: 

WES4152 - West Coast Arborists, Inc. Line Item Account 

202877 05/16/2018 

Inv 135781 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2018 

Inv 135781 Total 

Inv 135782 

Line Item Date 
04/15/2018 

Inv 135782 Total 

202877 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
Street Tree Maint. Svcs 4/1-15/18 

Line Item Description 
Arborists Svcs 4/1-15118 

.OES4152 - West Coast Arborists, Inc. Total: 

WES4553 - Western Fence Line Item Account 
202878 05/1612018 

Inv 20370 

Line Item Date 
04/17/2018 

Inv 20370 Total 

202878 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Fence @ Garfield Reservoir Nort Wall 

WES4553 - Western Fence Total: 

WES6711- Western Water Works Support etr. Line Item Account 
202879 05/16/2018 

jny 485633-00 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
04/26/2018 Repair Clamps to Stock Depleted Supplies for Water Main Break 

u 
Inv 485633-00 Total 

Inv 487324-00 

Line Item Date 
04/03/2018 

Line Item Description 
Parts 12" Gate Valve on 16" Transmission Main @ Grevelia & BreD 

AP-Check Detail (519/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -79 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Amount 

280.00 

280.00 

280.00 

44,660.00 

44,660.00 

385.00 

385.00 

45,045.00 

45,045.00 

4,690.00 

4,690.00 

4,690.00 

4,690.00 

1,608.01 

1,608.01 

3,745.86 

Page 48 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 487324-00 Total 

202879 Total: 

WES6711- Western ~ater Works Support etr. Total: 

WES8011 - Weston Woods Studios Line Item Account 

202880 0511612018 

Illv 16932578 

Line Item Date 
04118/2018 

Illv 16932578 Total 

202880 Total: 

Line Item Description 
DVD's 

WES8011 - Weston Woods Studios Total: 

WSWL4610 - Willard, Wesley Line Item Account 

202881 05/16/2018 

Inv 233125687 

Line Item Date 
05/0112018 

Inv 233125687 Total 

202881 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Citation 

WSWL4610 - Willard, Wesley Total: 

SUWU3012 - Wu, Susan Line Item Account 

202882 05/16/2018 

Illv 4/25/18 

Line Item Date 
04/25/2018 

Illv 4/25/18 Total 

202882 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Rebate 

SUWU3012 - Wu, Susan Total: 

ZDAS8267 - Zahra Dance Arts Line Item Account 

202883 05/1612018 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -80 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8080-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4610-000 

Line Item Account 

500-30 I 0-3012-8032-000 

A.mount 

3,745.8b 

5,353.87 

5,353.87 

1,283.40 

1,283.40 

1,283.40 

1,283.40 

48.00 

48.00 

48.00 

48.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

o 
Page 49 



Check Number Check Date 

o 
Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

04/24/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202883 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Belly Dance Class 
Instructor Belly Dance Class 

ZDAS8267 - Zahra Dance Arts Total: 

MZLN8267 - Zeledon, Maria Line Item Account 
202884 05/1612018 

Inv Spring 2018 

Line Item Date 
04/30/2018 

Inv Spring 2018 Total 

202884 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instructor Spanish K-2 Grade Classes 

MZLN8267 - Zeledon, Maria Total: 

o 
Total: 

(J 

AP-Check Detail (5/9/2018 - 10:00 AM) 

9 -81 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8267-000 

Amount 

561.60 

117.00 

678.60 

678.60 

678.60 

1,021.87 

1,021.87 

1,021.87 

1,021.87 

640,634.09 

Page 50 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
9 -82 



o 

9 -83 

ATTACHMENT 4 
Payroll 05-04-18 



Account Number 
101-0000-0000-1010-000 

101-0000-0000-1010-000 

205-0000-0000-1010-000 

207-0000-0000-1010-000 

210-0000-0000-1010-000 

211-0000-0000-1010-000 

215-0000-0000-1010-000 

218-0000-0000-1010-000 

227-0000-0000-1010-000 

230-0000-0000-1010-000 

274-0000-0000-1010-000 

310-0000-0000-1010-000 

500-0000-0000-1010-000 

700-0000-0000-2210-000 

700-0000-0000-2220-000 

700-0000-0000-2230-000 

700-0000-0000-2240-000 

700-0000-0000-2260-000 

700-0000-0000-2262-000 
101-3011-3041-7131-000 

PAYROLL ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION 
City of South Pasadena 

for Payroll 05.04.18 

Account Name 
General Fund - Payroll cash 
Other Withholding Payables 
Net General Fund - Payroll Cash 
Insurance Adjustment 

Prop A - Payroll Cash 

Prop C - Payroll Cash 

Sewer Fund - Payroll Cash 

CTC Traffic Improvement 

Street Lighting & Landscape Asessment - PR C, 

Clean Air Act 

CRA - Payroll Cash 

State Gas Tax Fund - Payroll Cash 

Homeland Security Grant 

Sewer Capital Projects Fund 

Water Fund - Payroll Cash 

Internal Revenue Service 

Employment Development Dept. 

Internal Revenue Service 

PERS Pension 

Deferred Comp - Empower 

PERS Health - Actives 
PERS Heatlh - Retirees 

Total Checks & Direct Deposits 

Checks 
Direct Deposits 
I.R.S Payments 
E.D.D. - State of CA 
PERS Pension 
Deferred Comp - Empower 
PERS Health 

To 700 
Other PR Payable 
ACH Payable 

9 -84 

$ 

05.16.18 
531,261.12 
219,660.89 
311,600.23 

6,969.61 

5,756.47 

9,894.37 

5,382.15 

12,314.14 

42,830.75 

58,038.30 

22,441.81 

17,284.72 

87,981.28 

12,859.48 

593,353.31 

15,288.22 
379,459.50 

75,323.02 
22,441.81 
87,981.28 
12,859.48 

593,353.31 

599,120.39 
219,660.89 
379,459.50 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 5 
Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

9 -85 



Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

Agency Warrants 05.16.18 

Invoice # Check # Department Description o 

No Items to be reported for this period, 

RSA',Report Total $ 

o 
Richard D. Schneider M.D., Agency Chair Evelyn G. Zneimer, Agency Secretary 

Mariam Lee Ko, Interim Agency Treasurer 

o 
9 -86 



City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana Mahmud, Councilmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
GanJ E, Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Counciln 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managerj-

Marc Donohue, Chief City Clerk ~ 
Karen Aceves, Principal Management Analyst ~ 

Withdrawal of Discretionary Fund Appr!lpriation from 
Councilmember Joe for the Ray Bradbury Mural at the South 
Pasadena Public Library 

It is recommended that the City Council approve a request by Councilmember Joe to withdraw 
his discretionary fund appropriation in the amount of $500, originally approved for the Ray 
Bradbury Mural at the South Pasadena Public Library. 

o Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

u 

Discussion! Analysis 
At the April 19, 2017 Meeting, the City Council approved a discretionary fund request from 
Councilmember Joe in the amount of $500 to help cover the cost of the Ray Bradbury Mural at 
the Library. Since such time, Councilmember Joe is requesting to withdraw the appropriation of 
those funds and return it back to his discretionary fund due to a change of the location and the 
size of the mural, which would require approval by the City. 

Background 
In September 2004, the City Council approved the creation of discretionary spending budgets 
which allow each Councilmember the opportunity to fund projects or purchases that might not 
otherwise be funded in the approved budget. The City Council adopted the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2017-18 Budget with $20,000 in the Discretionary Fund, $4,000 designated for each 
Councilmember. Discretionary funds must be used for a public purpose benefiting the City of 
South Pasadena (City). 

On August 17, 2011, the City Council approved Resolution No. 7174, which established 
guidelines for discretionary budget accounts. The Resolution states that all funds not expended 
during the fiscal year shall be carried over to subsequent fiscal years, up to a maximum carryover 
amount of $10,000 per Councilmember account. Said unallocated funds need not be encumbered 
by a purchase order in order to be carried over to the following fiscal year. The following table 
displays the current Discretionary Fund balances and includes the request being considered in 
this staff report. 

I ,- ~ " ,. ' 

'" ,;.'.~j~~j:!.s:!~ 

10 - 1 



Withdrawal of Fund Appropriation for Ray Bradbury Mural 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of3 

City Co-un-cilmembers Di~cretioDa .. y Funds 
FIScal Yea .. 2016/17 

Caccioni Joe 
Date Prior Year Balance> $9,578 $9,950 

Pledged Plus Current Year Balance> $4,000 54000 
Total 13,578 13,950 

1011912016 So. Pas. Beautiful Tree Planting 
1212112016 Offset Losses by TOR Committee 1,000 1,000 
4/19/2017 Ray Bradbury Mural at Library 500 ['-"=0] 

51312017 Sound Tech. Svcs. at Teen Concert 
612 1120 17 Eagle Scout Pl'Oject 2,078 
612 1120 17 So. Pas. Beautiful Arbor Comminee 
6/2112017 Senior Center Tower Garden 
6/21/2017 Senior Center Computers I,obo 
612112017 Fire Dept. Educational Supplies 500 
6/2112017 Children's Summer Reading Program 400 
6/21/2017 Shadow Box at Ray Bradbury Conf. Room 100 

lTD Appropl'iation~ 3,578 3,000 

Available .at 6130117 $10,000 $10,950 

City Councilmembers Discretionary Funds 
Fiscal Year 2017118 

Cacciotti Joe 
Date Prior Year Balance > $10,000' $10,500 

Pledged PlllS Current Year Balance> $4000 84,000 
Total 14,000 14,500 

7/19/2017 Native Plants for the Nature Park 200 250 
9120/2017 Eagle Scout Project, Nature Park Sign 300 100 
1014/2017 SPARe Utility AltBox 250 250 
111712018 U.S, Post Oftice Frontage Improvements 500 
1/1712018 MemOli.1 Stone for Alm.zd Alldressi.n, Jr. 150 
1/1712018 So. Pasadena PTA Special Needs Conference 150 
21712018 So, Pasadena PTA Special Needs Conference 250 

212112018 Bicycle Lights for Bike SGV Pilot Program 250 
51212018 Goody Bags for participants in Be Kind to Animals Week 

lTD APP,'opl'iations 1,750 900 

Available at 0510212018 $12,250 $13,600 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

10 - 2 

o 

Khubesrian Mhlmmd Schneider 
58;000 88,100 59,600 
54,000 54,000 84,000 

12,000 12,100 13,600 

250 
1,000 1,000 1,000 

500 1,000 1,500 
700 

850 
800 

2,300 2,700 3,600 

$9,700 $9,400 S10,000 

o 
Khubesrian Mahmud Schneider 

59,700 59,400 S10,000 
84,000 84,000 54,000 
]3,700 13,400 14,000 

250 250 250 
50 

250 

200 250 

104 

750 604 250 

$12,950 $12,796 $13,750 

o 



o 

o 

u 

Withdrawal of Fund Appropriation for Ray Bradbury Mural 
May 16, 2018 
Page 3 of3 

Fiscal Impact 
If this item is approved by the City Council, $500 will be refunded into Councilmember Joe's 
discretionary fund. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

10- 3 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
10 - 4 



o 

o 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tern 
Michael A. Cacdotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmemb.er 
Diana Mahmud, Councilmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Gary E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~" 
Arthur Miller, Chief ofPoJice 
Bob Bartl, Acting Captain ~ 

Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance Amending South 
Pasadena Municipal Code Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) 
Article V (Smoking-Prohibited), Sections 17.52 (Definitions), 
17.53 (Application to City-Owned Vehicles, Buildings and 
Facilities), 17.54 (prohibition of Smoking in Public Parks), 17.56 
(prohibition of Smoking in Public Places), 17.57 (Reasonable 
Distance Required), 17.58-1 (Purchaser Identification), and 
Adding a New Section 17.56-1 (Smoking Prohibited on Public 
Sidewalks) and Amending Sections 17.80 (Purpose) and 17.92 
(Smoking and Smoke Generally), of Article VIII (Smoke-Free 
Housing) 

It is recommended that the City Council read by title only for second reading, waiving further 
reading, and adopt an ordinance amending the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC) Chapter 
17 Article V Sections 17.52, 17.53, 17.54, 17.56, 17.57 and 17.58-1 and adding a new Section 
17.56-1, and amending Article VIII Sections 17.80 and 17.92 to: 

1. Prohibit smoking in all public sidewalks, walkways, parkways, curbs and gutters; 
2. Conform certain sections of the chapter to be consistent with state law; 

a. The legal age to purchase tobacco and smoking products to 21, consistent with 
state law; 

b. Clarify that "smoking" prohibitions apply to cannabis, consistent with state law 
(Health & Safety Code Section 11362.3); and 

3. Add minor clean-up items such as clarification of definitions. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Community Outreach 
The community had an opportunity to speak on this matter at the May 2,2018, City Council 

~G!:r~IJA ra'EMjL. 

11 - 1 



Ordinance Amending SPMC Chapter 17 Regarding Prohibition of Smoking in Public Places 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 on 

meeting when the ordinance was introduced for first reading. There will be another opportunity 
for public comment prior to adoption at the May 16, 2018 City Council Meeting. Upon approval, 
the policy change will be published through the City's website and social media channels. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The current ordinance prohibits smoking in all enclosed!indoor public places such as public 
parks, public meeting rooms, public restrooms, elevators, theaters and auditoriums, restaurants 
and bars, supermarkets, museums, libraries within the City of South Pasadena and unenclosed! 
outdoor places such as public transportation facilities and vending vehicles. "Smoking" is 
defined as the combustion of any cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any similar article, using any form of 
tobacco, nicotine or other combustible substance in any form; or inhaling or exhaling upon, 
vaporizing, or otherwise using any electronic smoking device. 

The City of South Pasadena (City) has researched and considered ordinance amendments which 
would expand the areas where smoking is prohibited. Amending the current ordinance to include 
all city-owned public sidewalks, walkways, parkways, curbs and gutters would effectively and 
significantly reduce the amount of exposure of secondhand smoke to the public. 

Background 
In response to public concern regarding the effects of secondhand smoke to children walking to 

o 

school, the City Council directed staff to seek options to expand prohibition of smoking in public 0 
places including but not limited to schools, public parks, corridors and areas in which 
secondhand smoke would adversely affect vulnerable populations such as children and seniors. 
Staff recommends amending the current ordinance to prohibit smoking in all public sidewalks, 
walkways, parkways, curbs and gutters. 

With the approval of this amendment, the City of South Pasadena would be among over 40 other 
California cities such as Burbank, Agoura Hills, Manhattan Beach, Laguna Beach, Calabasas, 
Oceanside, Del Mar, Santa Monica, San Rafael, that have banned smoking in public places and 
on sidewalks. 

On May 2, 2018, the ordinance was introduced for first reading. The City Council unanimously 
approved the proposed amendments, with a minor modification in Section 17.54 removing 
reference to "recreation centers" (Mahmud, Cacciotti). 

Next Steps 
1. Educate the public of the policy change. 
2. Add appropriate signage. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

11 - 2 

o 



o 

u 

Ordinance Amending SPMC Chapter 17 Regarding Prohibition of Smoking in Public Places 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of3 

Fiscal Impact 
If the ordinance is adopted by the City Council, staff will put together a signage plan and 
determine costs for the purchase and installation of signs. 

Environmental Analysis 
This ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to 14 
California Code Regulations Section 15378(b)(5) as an agency organizational or administrative 
activity that produces no physical changes to the environment. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting ofthe same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Ordinance Amending SPMC Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) Article V (Smoking

Prohibited), Sections 17.52 (Definitions), 17.53 (Application to City-Owned Vehicles, 
Buildings and Facilities), 17.54 (Prohibition of Smoking in Public Parks and Recreation 
Centers), 17.56 (Prohibition of Smoking in Public Places), 17.57 (Reasonable Distance 
Required), 17.58-1 (Purchaser Identification), and Adding a New Section 17.56-1 
(Smoking Prohibited on Public Sidewalks) and Amending Sections 17.80 (Purpose) and 
17.92 (Smoking and Smoke Generally), of Article VIII (Smoke-Free Housing) 

2. Redline version of SPMC Chapter 17, Articles V and VIII showing amendments 

11 - 3 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 

11 - 4 



o 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Ordinance Amending SPMC Chapter 17 

(Health and Sanitation) Article V (Smoking
Prohibited), Sections 17.52 (Definitions), 17.53 

(Application to City-Owned Vehicles, Buildings 
and Facilities), 17.54 (Prohibition of Smoking in 
Public Parks), 17.56 (Prohibition of Smoking in 

Public Places), 17.57 (Reasonable Distance 
Required), 17.58-1 (Purchaser Identification), and 

Adding a New Section 17.56-1 (Smoking Prohibited 
on Public Sidewalks) and Amending Sections 17.80 

(Purpose) and 17.92 (Smoking and Smoke 
Generally), of Article VIII (Smoke-Free Housing) 

11 - 5 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 17 (HEALTH AND SANITATION) 
SECTIONS 17.52 (DEFINITIONS), 17.53 (APPLICATION TO 
CITY-OWNED VEHICLES, BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES), 

17.54 (pROHIBITION OF SMOKING IN PUBLIC PARKS), 17.56 (PROHIBITION OF 
SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES), 17.57 (REASONABLE DISTANCE REQUIRED), 

17.58-1 (PURCHASER IDENTIFICATION) OF ARTICLE V (SMOKING
PROHIBITED), ADDING A NEW SECTION 17.56-1 (SMOKING PROHIBITED ON 

PUBLIC SIDEWALKS), AND AMENDING SECTIONS 17.80 (pURPOSE) 
AND 17.92 (SMOKING AND SMOKE GENERALLY) 

OF ARTICLE VIII (SMOKE-FREE HOUSING) 

SECTION 1. Section 17.52 (Definitions) of Article V (Smoking-Prohibited) of Chapter 17 
(Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

17.52 Definitions. 
The following words and phrases, whenever used in this chapter, shall be construed as 
defined in this section: 

A. "Bars" or "drinking establishment" means any establishment where alcoholic 
beverages and other drinks, including, but not limited to, juice, coffee, tea or soda are 
sold to the public for on-site consumption. 

B. "Employer" means any person, partnership, corporation, including a 
muiricipal corporation, joint venture, business entity, or non-profit entity, who employs 
the services of one or more individual persons. 

C. "Employee" means any person who is employed by any employer whether 
full-time, part-time, temporarily or by contract with a third party for direct or indirect 
monetary wages or profit. 

D. "Enclosed" means closed in by a roof and four walls with appropriate 
openings for ingress and egress. 

E. "Entertainment facilities" means pool halls, game halls, bingo parlors, 
bowling alleys, motion picture theaters and similar establishments. 

F. "Parkway" means the portion of a street other than a roadway or a sidewalk, 
including a median and the area between the curb and the sidewalk, which may include 
landscaping. 

G. "Restaurant" or "eating establishment" means any place where cooked or 
otherwise prepared food is served to the public, including a bistro, cafe, catering 
establishment, coffee shop, cafeteria, cantina, fast food service, luncheonette, soda 
fountain, tasting room, tavern, or other establishment where cooked or otherwise 
prepared food is sold to the public. 

11 - 6 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

H. "School" means any public or private school providing instruction in 
kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, but does not include any private school 
in which education is primarily conducted in private homes. 

1. "Smoking" means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or 
heated cigar, cigarette, or pipe, or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product, 
including by not limited to cannabis, intended for inhalation, whether natural or synthetic, 
in any manner or in any form. "Smoking" includes the use of an electronic smoking 
device that creates an aerosol or vapor, in any manner or in any form, or the use of any 
oral smoking device for the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of smoking. 

J. "Service area" means any area where one or more persons are awaiting 
services of any kind, regardless of whether or not such service involves the exchange of 
money. Such services shall include, but is not limited to, sales of goods, giving 
information, directions or advices, and transfers of money or goods. 

K. "Transit stop" means any indoor or outdoor area where a mass transit system 
stops to pick up and drop off passengers. Such transit stops shall include, but are not 
limited to, any signalized bus stop and commuter rail line station area. 

L. "Workplace" means any enclosed place of employment where two or more 
employees are assigned to perform work for an employer. 

M. "Vendor-assisted sale" means a purchase requiring a direct, face-to-face 
exchange between the retailer and the customer, in which the vendor has access to the 
tobacco product, and assists the customer by supplying the product. The customer does 
not take possession of the product until it is purchased. 

N. "Tobacco product" means any manufactured substance made from the 
tobacco plant, including, but not limited to, cigarettes, e-cigarettes, electronic smoking 
devices (whether or not they actually contain nicotine), cigars, pipe tobacco, or products 
prepared from tobacco and designed for smoking. 

o. "Electronic smoking device" means an electronic andlor battery-operated 
device, cartridge or component, the use of which may resemble smoking, which can be 
used to deliver an inhaled dose of nicotine or other substances, including by not limited to 
cannabis, to the user in the form of a vapor, including, but not limited to, any device 
manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as an "e-cigarette" or electronic cigarette, an 
electronic cigar, an electronic cigarillo, an electronic pipe, an electronic hookah, 
alternative nicotine product or any other product name or descriptor. "Electronic smoking 
device" does not include any product specifically approved by the United States Food 
and Drug Administration for use in the mitigation, treatment, or prevention of disease." 

SECTION 2. Section 17.53 (Application to City-Owned Vehicles, Buildings and 
Facilities) of Article V (Smoking-Prohibited) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended 
to read as follows: 

17.53 Application to city-owned vehicles, buildings, and facilities. 
All city-owned vehicles, and all buildings and facilities owned and controlled by the City, 
shall be subject to the provisions of this chapter. " 

11 - 7 



SECTION 3. Section 17.54 (Prohibition of Smoking in Public Parks and Recreation 0 
Centers) of Article V (Smoking-Prohibited) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to 
read as follows: 

17.54 Prohibition of smoking in public parks. 
It is unlawful for any person to smoke and/or to possess a buming tobacco product, plant, 
including by not limited to cannabis, or other combustible substance, in or upon any 
dedicated city park, playground, open spaces directly connected and surrounding public 
facilities or recreation centers, excluding the smoking of tobacco products from the 
playing area of the CitY's public eighteen-hole golf course, but not excluding the 
miniature golf course, restaurant, putting green area and driving range located at the golf 
course and further, it is unlawful to dispose of lighted or unlighted cigars or cigarettes or 
cigarette butts in the aforementioned areas other than in designated waste receptacles." 

SECTION 4. Section 17.56 (Prohibition of Smoking in Public Places) of Article V 
(Smoking-Prohibited) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

17.56 Prohibition of smoking in public places. 
Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, it is unlawful to smoke in all public places 
within the City, including, but not limited to, the following: 

A. Elevators in buildings generally used by and open to the public, including 
elevators in offices, hotels, and multifamily buildings; 0 

B. Entertainment facilities; 
C. Health care facilities and hospitals, as defined in Section 1250 of the 

California Health and Safety Code; 
D. Parking garages; . 
E. Public meeting rooms, including hearing rooms, conference rooms, 

chambers, and places of public assembly; 
F. Public restrooms; 
G. Service Areas; 
H. Theaters and auditoriums, including every publicly or privately owned 

theater, auditorium, or other enclosed facility which is open to the public for the primary 
purpose of exhibiting any motion picture, stage drama, musical recital, athletic event, or 
any other perfonnance or event in all areas except in areas not open to the public. Every 
owner and/or manager of such theater, auditorium, or other enclosed facility used for the 
purposes stated herein, shall post signs conspicuously in the lobby stating that smoking is 
prohibited within the theater, auditorium or facility. This section shall not be construed to 
prevent smoking by perfonners in connection with a stage production or by persons 
making a presentation concerning addiction to tobacco or other drugs; 

I. Restaurants and bars, including outdoor dining areas and patios serving 
said restaurants and bars, hotel lobbies, and common areas within hotels and motels, 
excluding guest rooms; 

J. Retail food marketing establishments, including grocery stores, 
supennarkets and mini-markets; 

K. Museums, libraries and public transportation facilities open to the public; 0 

11 - 8 



n 

o 

u 

L. Any transit stop, commuter rail line station area and/or public 
transportation facility; and 

M. Vending vehicles, as defined in Section 19.49-1 (Mobile food vending) of 
the SPMC." 

SECTION 5. Section 17.56-1 (Smoking Prohibited on Public Sidewalks) of Article V 
(Smoking-Prohibited) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

17.56-1 Smoking prohibited on public sidewalks. 
Smoking shall be prohibited on any public sidewalk or walkway, or any parkway, curb or 
gutter." 

SECTION 6. Section 17.57 (Reasonable Smoking Distance Required) of Article V 
(Smoking-Prohibited) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

17.57 Reasonable smoking distance required. 
Smoking shall be prohibited in any unenclosed area within a distance of twenty-five feet 
from an area in which smoking is prohibited under Sections 17.53 (Application to city
owned vehicles, buildings, and facilities), 17.54 (Prohibition of smoking in public parks 
and recreation centers), 17.56 (Prohibition of smoking in public places) and 17.58-2 
(Prohibition of smoking in the workplace) of Article V (Smoking-Prohibited), Chapter 17 
(Health and Sanitation) of the South Pasadena Municipal Code. 

SECTION 7. Section 17.58-1 (Purchaser Identification) of Article V (Smoking
Prohibited) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

17.58-1 Purchaser identification. 
The seller of any tobacco products shall require photographic identification if a purchaser 
reasonably appears to be under twenty-seven years of age. In compliance with federal and 
state law, tobacco products shall not be sold to anyone under twenty-one years of age." 

SECTION 8. Section 17.80 (Purpose) of Article VIII (Smoke-Free Housing) of Chapter 
17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

17.80 Purpose. 
It is the intent of the City Council of South Pasadena in enacting this article to provide for 
the public health, safety, and welfare by discouraging the inherently dangerous behavior 
of smoking; by protecting children from exposure to smoking where they live and play; 
and by protecting the public from nonconsensual exposure to secondhand smoke in and 
around their homes." 

SECTION 9. Section 17.92 (Smoking and Smoke Generally) of Article VIII (Smoke
Free Housing) of Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) is amended to read as follows: 

11 - 9 



17.92 Smoking and smoke generally. 0 
(a) The provisions of this article are restrictive only and establish no new rights for a 
person who engages in smoking. Notwithstanding (1) any provision of this article or 
other provisions of this code; (2) any failure by any person to restrict smoking under this 
article; or (3) any explicit orimplicit provision of this code that allows smoking in any 
place, nothing in this code shall be interpreted to limit any person's legal rights under 
other laws with regard to smoking, including, for example, rights in nuisance, trespass, 
property damage, and personal injury or other legal or equitable principles. 
(b) For all purposes within the jurisdiction of the City of South Pasadena, 
nonconsensual exposure to smoke occurring on or drifting into residential property is a 
nuisance, and the uninvited presence of smoke on residential property is a nuisance and a 
trespass." 

SECTION 10. SEVERABILITY. If any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word 
of this ordinance, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance, is rendered or 
declared invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions, sections, . 
paragraphs, sentences or words of this ordinance, and their application to other persons or 
circumstances, shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect and, to that 
end, the provisions of this ordinance are severable. 

SECTION 11. CEQA. This ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to 14 California Code Regulations Section IS378(b)(S) as an 
agency organizational or administrative activity that produces no physical changes to the 
environment. 

SECTION 12. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall take effect thirty days after 
its passage and adoption pursuant to California Government Code Section 36937. 

SECTION 13. This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its final passage and 
within fifteen (15) days after its passage, the City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall 
certify to the passage and adoption of this ordinance and to its approval by the Mayor and City 
Council and shall cause the same to be published in a newspaper in the manner required by law. 

(SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE) 

11 - 10 

o 

o 



() 

o 

/ ' u 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 16th day of May, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Date: _______ _ 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of 
the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 16th day of May, 2018, 
by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

11 - 11 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 
o 

o 
11 - 12 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Redline version of SPMC 

Chapter 17, Articles V 
and VIII showing amendments 

11 - 13 



ARTICLE V. SMOKING-PROHIBITED 

17.50 Findings and purpose. 
The city council finds that the smoking of tobacco, or any other weed or plant, is a positive danger to 
health and a material annoyance, inconvenience, discomfort and a health hazard to those who are 
present in confined and open spaces, and that smoking rates are on the increase among the youth 
population of Los Angeles County. 

In addition, the U.S. Surgeon General and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency have concluded 
that secondhand smoke causes lung cancer and heart disease in healthy nonsmokers. In order to 
promote public health, safety and welfare, the declared purposes of this chapter are to prohibit the 
smoking of tobacco, or any weed or plant, in public places and places of employment, to protect the 
public health by restricting public exposure to secondhand smoke, and to restrict youth access to 
tobacco products, as stated and required in this chapter. 

17.51 Authority. 
This chapter is enacted pursuant to the provisions of Section 118910 of the California Health and Safety 
Code for the purpose of prohibiting smoking in public places ahd in places of work in order to eliminate 
the hazards and nuisance which smoking causes to those who are involuntarily exposed. 

17.52 Definitions. 
The following words and phrases, whenever used in this chapter, shall be construed as defined in this 
section: 

A. "Bars" or "drinking establishment" means any establishment where alcoholic beverages andfe.f 
other drinks, including, but not limited to, juice, coffee, tea or soda are sold to the public for on-site 
consumption. 

B. "Employer" means any person, partnership, corporation, including a municipal corporation, joint 
venture, business entity, or non-profit entity, who employs the services of one or more aR-individual 
person~ . 

C. "Employee" means any person who is employed by any employer whether full-time, part-time, 
temporarily or by contract with a third party for direct or indirect monetary wages or profit. 

D. "Enclosed" means closed in by a roof and four walls with appropriate openings for ingress and 
egress but does not include areas commonly described as public lobbies. 

E. IIEntertainment facilities" means pool halls, game halls, bingo parlors, bowling alleys, motion picture 
theaters and similar establishments. 

F. "Motion picture theater" means any theater engaged in the business of exhibiting motion pictures. 
"Parkway" means the portion of a street other than a roadway or a sidewalk, including a median and the 
area between the curb and the sidewalk, which may include landscaping. 

o 

o 

G. "Restaurant" or "eating establishment" means any place where cooked or otherwise prepared food 
is served to the public, including a bistro, cafe, catering establishment, coffee shop, cafeteria, cantina, 
fast food service, luncheonette, soda fountain,- tasting room, tavern, fast food service, or other 0 

11 - 14 



establishment where cooked or otherwise prepared food is sold to the public. It shall not include the on 
( site cafeteria or lunchroom that is part of a business. 

I 

9 

H. IISchool" means any public or private school providing instruction in kindergarten or any of grades 1 
to 12, inclusive, but does not include any private school in which education is primarily conducted in 
private homes. 

1_. _ IISmoking" means either: (1) the combustion of any cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any similar article, using 
any form of tobacco, nicotine, plant, or other combustible substance in any form; or (2) inhaling or 
e)(haling upon, vaporizing, or othePtvise using any electronic smoking device. 
IISmoking" means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, or pipe, 
or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product, including by not limited to cannabis, intended 
for inhalation, whether natural or synthetic, in any manner or in any form . "Smoking" includes the use of 
an electronic smoking device that creates an aerosol or vapor, in any manner or in any form, or the use 
of any oral smoking device for the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of smoking. 

J. IIService areaHRe" means any area where indoor and outdoor line ofthree one or more persons-are 
awaiting service~ of any kind, regardless of whether or not such service involves the exchange of money. 
Such service~ shall include, but is not limited to, sales of goods, giving information, directions or advices, 
and transfers of money or goods. 

KJ. IITransit stop" means any indoor oraflti. outdoor area where a mass transit system stops to pick up 
and drop off passengers. Such transit stop~ shall include, but are-i5 not limited to, any signalized bus stop 
and commuter rail line station area. 

!oK. IIWorkplace" means any enclosed place of employment afea-where which is occupied by two or 
more employees are assigned to perform work for an employer. of a commercial enterprise, nonprofit 
entity, or the city of South Pasadena; or any office that shares an ~N/\C system '/lith another office. 

Mh. IIVendor-assisted sale" means a purchase requiring a direct, face-to-face exchange between the 
retailer and the customer, in which the vendor has access to the tobacco product, and assists the 
customer by supplying the product. The customer does not take possession of the product until it is 
purchased. 

liM,. IITobacco product" means any manufactured substance made from the tobacco plant, including, 
but not limited to, cigarettes, e-cigarettes, electronic smoking devices (whether or not they actually 
contain nicotine), cigars, pipe tobacco, snuff, chewing tobacco and smol<eless tobacco, or products 
prepared from tobacco and designed for smoking or ingestion . 

ONN. IIElectronic smoking device" means an electronic and/or battery-operated device, cartridge or 
component, the use of which may resemble smoking, which can be used to deliver an inhaled dose of 
nicotine or other substances, including by not limited to cannabis, to the user in the form of a vapor, 
including, but not limited to, any device manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as an lie-cigarette" 
or electronic cigarette, an electronic cigar, an electronic cigarillo, an electronic pipe, an electronic 
hookah, alternative nicotine product or any other product name or descriptor. IIElectronic smoking 
device" does not include any product specifically approved by the United States Food and Drug 
Administration for use in the mitigation, treatment, or prevention of disease. 

11 - 15 



17.53 Application to city-owned-yehicles, buildings, and facilities. 
All city-owned vehicles, and all buildings and enclosed facilities owned and controlled by the city, shall f\ 
be subject to the provisions of this chapter. " ) 

17.54 Prohibition of smoking in public parks and recreation centers . 
It is unlawful for any person to smoke_-and/or 1Q..possess a burning tobacco_ or b~rning tobacco related 
product, plant, including by not limited to cannabis, or other combustible substance, incl~ding, b~t not 
limited to, cigars and cigarettes, in or upon any dedicated city park, playground, open spaces directly 
connected and surrounding public facilities or rec'reation centers, excluding the smoking of tobacco 
products from the playing area of the city's public eighteen-hole golf course, but not excluding the 
miniature golf course, restaurant, putting green area and driving range located at the golf course and 
further, it is unlawful to dispose of lighted or unlighted cigars or cigarettes or cigarette butts in the 
aforementioned areas other than in designated waste receptacles. 

17.55 Prohibition of mobile vending of cigarettes. 
It is unlawful for a person to engage in retail tobacco sales at other than a fixed location . Itinerant 
tobacco retailing and tobacco retailing from vehicles are both expressly prohibited . 

17.56 Prohibition of smoking in public places. 
Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, it is unlawful to smoke in all enclosed/indoor public places 
within the city, including, but not limited to, the following enclosed/indoor and specific 
~nenclosed/o~tdoor places: 

A. Elevators in buildings generally used by and open to the public, including elevators in offices, hotels, 0 
and multifamily buildings; 

B. Entertainment facilities Indoor and o~tdoor service lines in which more than one person is giving or 
receiving services of any kind ; 

C. In p~blic areas of .t!.~ealth care facilit ies and hospitals, as defined in Section 1250 of the California 
Health and Safety Code, incl~ding '""aiting rooms, p~blic hallways and lobbies, all smol(ing is prohibited, 
except in specifically designated smol(ing areas, '""hich may be all part of a p~blic area; 

D. Parking garages; 
L Public meeting rooms, including hearing rooms, conference rooms, chambers, and places of public 
assembly in which p~blic b~siness is cond~cted, when the p~blic b~siness req~ires or provides direct 
participation or observation by the general p~blic ; 

I.e. Public restrooms; 

G#. Service Areas; 
!::!!:...Theaters and auditoriums, including every publicly or privately owned theater, auditorium, or other 
enclosed facility which is open to the public for the primary purpose of exhibiting any motion picture, 
stage drama, musical recital, athletic event, or any other performance or event in all areas except ffiRe.f 
in that area commonly known as the lobby, or in areas not open to the public. Every owner and/or 
manager of such theater, auditorium, or other enclosed facility used for the purposes stated herein, 
shall post signs conspicuously in the lobby stating that smoking is prohibited within the theater, U 
auditorium or facility, and in the case of motion pict~re theaters, s~ch information shall be shown ~pon 

11 - 16 



I 
() 

u 

the screen for at least five seconds before sho'Ning feature motion pictures. This section shall not be 
construed to prevent smoking by performers in connection with a stage production or by persons 
making a presentation concerning addiction to tobacco or other drugs; 

.!.!G. Restaurants and bars, including outdoor dining areas and patios serving said restaurants and bars, 
hotel lobbies, and common areas within hotels and motels, excluding guest rooms; 

J-K#. Retail food marketing establishments, including grocery stores, supermarkets and mini-markets; 

Kkk Museums, libraries and public transportation facilities open to the public; 

LMJ. Any transit stop, commuter rail line station area and/or public transportation facility. 

Mm. Vending vehicles, as defined in Section 19.49-1 (Mobile food vending) ofthe SPMC. 

17.56-1 Smoking prohibited on public sidewalks. 
Smoking shall be prohibited on any public sidewalk or walkway, or any parkway, curb or gutter. 

17.57 Reasonable smoking distance required Twenty fi\'e feet . 
A. Smoking in all enclosed/indoor and unenclosed/outdoor areas shall be prohibited w+tRin aD.Y 
unenclosed area within a reasonable distance of twenty-five feet_ from an enclosed/indoor or 
unenclosed/outdoor area in which smoking is prohibited under Sections 17.53 (Application to city
owned vehicles, buildings, and facilities), 17.54 (Prohibition of smoking in public parks and recreation 
centers), 17.56 (Prohibition of smoking in public places) and 17.58-2 (Prohibition of smoking in the 
workplace) of Article V (Smoking Prohibited), Chapter 17 (Health and Sanitation) of the South Pasadena 

Municipal Code" 
"' except while acti't'ely passing on the way to another destination and pro't'ided smoke does not enter 
any enclosed/indoor or unenclosed/outdoor area in which smoking is prohibited . 

B. The prohibitions in subsection A shall not apply to prohibit smoking unenclosed areas of in pri't'ate 
residential properties that are not multi unit residences. (Ord . ~jo . 2204 , § 2, 2010.) 
17.58 Requirement of vendor-assisted sales. 
It is unlawful for any person, business, or tobacco retailer to sell, permit to be sold, or offer for sale any 
tobacco product by means of a self-service display, cigarette vending machine, or by any means other 
than vendor-assisted sales. This prohibition shall not apply to tobacco shops and cigar lounges. A "self
service display" is the open display of tobacco products which the public has access to without the 
intervention of a store employee, including, but not limited to, a rack, shelf, or counter-top display. 
17.58-1 Purchaser identification. 
The seller of any tobacco products shall require photographic identification if a purchaser reasonably 
appears to be under twenty-seven years of age. In compliance with federal and state law, tobacco 
products shall not be sold to anyone under twenty-oneeighteen years of age . 
17.58-2 Prohibition of smoking in the workplace. 
A. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, it is unlawful to smoke in all enclosed workplaces of 
commercial enterprises, nonprofit entities and all city-owned and managed buildings and vehicles, 
including but not limited to open office areas, shared offices, private offices, hallways, restrooms, 
escalators, elevators, stairways, lobbies, reception areas, waiting rooms, classrooms, meeting or 
conference rooms, and auditoriums. 

11 - 17 



B. On-site cafeterias, lunchrooms and lounges shall be deemed workplaces and smoking prohibited 
therein, whether or not such facilities are open to members of the general public. f\ 
c. Each commercial enterprise, nonprofit entity and the city shall comply with these smoking " ) 
prohibitions and be responsible for their implementation in the workplace, and "No Smoking" signs shall 
be posted in the manner prescribed in Section 17.57-3. 
D. Notwithstanding this section, a private residence including either an attached or detached garage 
shall not constitute a workplace, except when the residence serves as a licensed day care facility. (Ord . 
17.58-3 Posting of signs. 
A. Every owner, operator, manager, or other persons having control of a property where smoking is 
prohibited under this chapter shall conspicuously post signs on-site using a city-provided "No Smoking" 
sign template with capital letters not less than one-inch in height and the international "No Smoking" 
symbol (consisting of a pictorial representation of a burning cigarette enclosed in a red circle with a red 
bar across it) on a contrasting background. City staff may use discretion to approve operators' requests 
for minor modifications to the appearance ofthe city-provided "No Smoking" sign on a case-by-case 
basis. 
B. The "No Smoking" postings may be limited to first floor entrances and exits, lobbies, restrooms, and 
elevators. 
17.58-4 Structural modifications. 
Employers are not required to incur expense to make structural or other physical modifications to 
comply with this chapter. 
17.58-5 Enforcement. 
A. The provisions of this chapter shall be enforced by the chief of police of the city or an authorized 
designee. 
B. The owner, operator or manager of any facility, business or agency shall comply with this chapter as 
a requirement of receiving a business license to operate in the city. The city manager shall provide 0 
business license applicants with copies of this chapter. 
17.58-6 Violations and penalty. 
A. It is unlawful and an infraction for any owner, operator or manager of a commercial enterprise or 
nonprofit to violate any of the provisions of this chapter and such violations shall be punished by a fine 
and bail forfeiture of no less than one hundred dollars. 
B. Any person who violates any provision of this chapter by smoking in a posted "no smoking" area is 
guilty of an infraction and shall be punished by a fine and bail forfeiture of no less than one hundred 
dollars. 
C. Any person who violates any provision of this chapter by failing to post or cause to be posted a "no 
smoking" sign required by this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor. 
17.58-7 Nonretaliation. 
It is unlawful for an employer to discharge or refuse to hire, or in any manner retaliate against a party 
who files a complaint under this chapter. 
17.58-8 Exemptions. 
A. This chapter is not intended to regulate smoking on property owned or leased by county, state or 
federal governmental entities or tobacco and cigar stores. 
B. Any owner, operator or manager of a business or other establishment subject to this chapter may 
apply to the city council for an exemption or modification to any provision of this chapter due to unusual 
circumstances or conditions not related to youth access to tobacco products or the publ ic's exposure to 
secondhand smoke. Such exemption shall be granted only ifthe city council finds from the evidence 
presented by the applicant for exemption either that: 

11 - 18 

o 



1. The applicant cannot comply with the provisions of this chapter for which an exemption is 
requested without incurring expenses for structural or other physical modifications, other than posting 
signs, to buildings and structures; or 
2. Due to such unusual circumstances, the failure to comply with the provision for which the 
exemption is requested will not result in a danger to health or annoyance, inconvenience or discomfort. 

ARTICLE VIII. SMOKE-FREE HOUSING 
17.80 Purpose. 
It is the intent of the city council of South Pasadena in enacting this article to provide for the public 
health, safety, and welfare by discouraging the inherently dangerous behavior of smoking~ around non 
tobacco users; by protecting children from exposure to smoking where they live and play; and by 
protecting the public from nonconsensual exposure to secondhand smoke in and around their homes. 
17.81 Definitions. 
For the purposes of this article, the following definitions shall govern unless the context clearly requires 
otherwise: 
(a) "Adjacent property" means any unenclosed area of property, publicly or privately owned, that 
abuts a multi-unit residence but does not include property containing detached single-family homes. 
(b) "Common area" means every enclosed area or unenclosed area of a multi-unit residence that 
residents of more than one unit of that multi-unit residence are entitled to enter or use, including, for 
example, halls and paths, lobbies and courtyards, elevators and stairs, community rooms and 
playgrounds, gym facilities and swimming pools, parking garages and parking lots, shared restrooms, 
shared laundry rooms, shared cooking areas, and shared eating areas. 
(c) "Common interest complex/mix-use" means a multi-unit residence that is a condominium project, a 
community apartment project, a stock cooperative, or a planned development as defined by California 
Civil Code Section 1351. 
(d) "Enclosed area" means an area in which outside air cannot circulate freely to all parts of the area, 
and includes an area that has: 
(1) Any type of overhead cover whether or not that cover includes vents or other openings and at least 
three walls or other vertical boundaries of any height whether or not those boundaries include vents or 
other openings; or 
(2) Four walls or other vertical boundaries that exceed six feet in height whether or not those 
boundaries include vents or other openings. 
(e) "Landlord" means any person who owns property let for residential use, any person who lets 
residential property, and any person who manages such property, except that "landlord" does not 
include a master tenant who sublets a unit as long as the master tenant sublets only a single unit of a 
multi-unit residence. 
(f) "Multi-unit residence" means property containing two or more units, except the following 
specifically excluded types of housing: 
(1) A hotel or motel that meets the requirements set forth in California Civil Code Section 1940(b)(2); 
(2) A mobile home park; 
(3) A campground; 
(4) A marina or port; 
(5) A single-family home; or 
(6) A single-family home with a detached or attached in-law or second unit when permitted pursuant 
to California Government Code Sections 65852.1, 65852.150, 65852 .2 or an ordinance of the city 
adopted pursuant to those sections. 

11 - 19 



(g) "New unit" means a unit that is issued a certificate of occupancy or passes final inspection more 
than one hundred eighty days after September 4, 2010 and also means a unit that is let for residential 
use for the first time more than one hundred eighty days after September 4, 2010. 
(h) "Nonsmoking area" means any enclosed area or unenclosed area of a multi-unit residence in which 
smoking is prohibited by: 
(1) This article or other law; 
(2) By binding agreement relating to the ownership, occupancy, or use of real property; or 
(3) By designation of a person with legal control over the area. 
In the case of a smoking prohibition established only by private agreement or designation and not by 
this article or other law, it shall not be a violation of this article for a person to engage in smoking or to 
allow smoking in that area unless: 
(1) The person knows that smoking is not permitted; or 
(2) A reasonable person would know that smoking is not permitted. 
(i) "Person" means any natural person, partnership, cooperative association, corporation, personal 
representative, receiver, trustee, assignee, or any other legal entity including government agencies. 
(j) "Rental complex" means a multi-unit residence for which fifty percent or more of units are let by or 
on behalf of the same landlord. 
(k) "Smoke" means the gases, particles, or vapors released into the air as a result of combustion, 
electrical ignition or vaporization, when the apparent or usual purpose of the combustion, electrica l 
ignition or vaporization is human inhalation of the byproducts, except when the combusting or 
vaporizing material contains no tobacco or nicotine and the purpose of inhalation is solely olfactory, 
such as, for example, smoke 'from incense. The term "smoke" includes, but is not limited to, tobacco 
smoke, electronic cigarette vapors, marijuana smoke, and crack cocaine smoke. 
(I) "Smoking" means engaging in an act that generates smoke, such as, for example: possessing a 
lighted pipe, a lighted hookah pipe, a lighted cigar, an operating electronic cigarette or a lighted 
cigarette of any kind; or lighting or igniting a pipe, a hookah pipe, a cigar, or a cigarette of any kind. 
(m) "Unenclosed area" means any area that is not an enclosed area. 
(n) "Unit" means a personal dwelling space, even where lacking cooking facilit ies or private plumbing 
facilities, and includes any associated exclusive-use enclosed area or unenclosed area, such as, for 
example, a private balcony, porch, deck, or patio. "Unit" includes without limitation: an apa rtment; a 
condominium; a townhouse; a room in a long-term health care facility, assisted living facility, or hospital; 
a room in a single room occupancy ("SRO") facility; a room in a homeless shelter; a mobile home; a 
camper vehicle or tent; a single-family home; and an in-law or second unit. Unit includes a new unit. 
17.82 Smoking prohibited in common areas. 
(a) Smoking is prohibited in all common areas pursuant to Section 17.90 except that a person with 
legal control over a common area, such as, for example, a landlord or homeowners' association, may 
designate a portion of the common area as a designated smoking area provided that at all times the 
deSignated smoking area complies with subsection (b) below. 
(b) A designated smoking area: 
(1) Must be an unenclosed area. 
(2) Must be located at least twenty-five feet from any enclosed area that is a nonsmoking area. A 
person with legal control over a common area in which a designated smoking area has been designated 
shall modify, relocate or eliminate that designated smoking area soas to maintain compliance with the 
requirements of this subsection as laws change, as binding agreements are created, and as nonsmoking 
areas on neighboring property are established. 
(3) Must be at least twenty-five feet from unenclosed areas primarily used by children and unenclosed 

n 

o 

areas with improvements that facilitate physical activity including, for example, playgrounds, tennis U 
courts, swimming pools, and school campuses. 

11 - 20 



n 

u 

(4) Must be no more than ten percent of the total unenclosed area of the multi-unit residence for 
which it is designated. 
(5) Must have a clearly marked perimeter. 
(6) Must be identified by conspicuous signs. 
(c) No person with legal control over a common area in which smoking is prohibited by this article or 
other law shall knowingly permit the presence of ash trays, ash cans, or other receptacles designed for 
or primarily used for disposal of smoking waste within the area. 
(d) Clear and unambiguous "No smoking" signs shall be posted in sufficient numbers and locations to 
make common areas where smoking is proh ibited by this article or other law obvious to a reasonable 
person. The "No smoking" sign template shall have letters of no less than one inch in height and contain 
the international "No smoking" symbol (consisting of a pictorial representation of a burning cigarette 
enclosed in a red circle with a red bar across it) on a contrasting background. Such signs shall be 
maintained by the person or persons with legal control over the common areas. The absence of signs 
shall not be a defense to a violation of any provision of this article. (Ord . No. 2205, § 1, 2010.) 
17.83 Nonsmoking buffer zones. 
(a) Smoking is prohibited in unenclosed areas of multi-unit residence, including balconies, porches, 
decks, and patios, within twenty-five feet in any direction of any doorway, window, opening, or other 
vent into an enclosed area that is a nonsmoking area. 
(b) Smoking is prohibited in unenclosed areas of adjacent property within twenty-five feet in any 
direction of any doorway, window, opening, or other vent into an enclosed area that is a nonsmoking 
area. 
(c) Subsections (a) and (b) above do not apply to a person who is smoking in the restricted buffer zone 
area for less than a minute while actively passing on the way to another destination, and who does not 
enter the buffer zone area while smoking more than twice per day. 
(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, smoking is prohibited in all exclusive-use 
unenclosed areas associated with a unit, such as, for example, a private balcony, porch, deck, or patio. 
17.84 Smoking restrictions in new units of multi-unit residences. 
(a) All new units of a multi-unit residence are hereby designated nonsmoking units, including any 
associated exclusive-use enclosed areas or unenclosed areas, such as, for example, a private balcony, 
porch, deck, or patio; and including without limitation new units in a rental complex and new units in a 
common interest complex/mix-use. 
(b) Smoking in a designated nonsmoking unit is a violation of this article as provided in Section 17.90. 
17.85 Nonsmoking designations for existing units of a common interest complex/mix-use. 
(a) All units of a common interest complex/mix-use that are not new units, including any associated 
exclusive-use enclosed areas or unenclosed areas, such as, for example, a private balcony, porch, deck, 
or patio, are hereby designated nonsmoking units as of September 4, 2013; provided, however, that a 
lesser percentage of units may be designated nonsmoking units if a common interest complex/mix-use 
fully complies with subsection (c) below. 
(b) Smoking in a designated nonsmoking unit is a violation of this article as provided in Section 17.90. 
(c) Bya vote of the membership as provided in subsection (c)(l) below, a common interest 
complex/mix-use may choose to designate fewer than one hundred percent of existing units as 
nonsmoking units by fully complying with the requirements stated in subsections (c)(l) through (4) 
below. Otherwise subsection (a) above shall apply. 
(1) A vote by the membership on the threshold question of allowing less than one hundred percent of 
units to be designated nonsmoking units must take place before June 1, 2013 . 
(2) Up to one hundred percent, but no less than eighty percent, of units that are not new units, 
including, for example, any associated exclusive-use enclosed areas or unenclosed areas, such as, for 
example, a private balcony, porch, deck, or patio, shall be permanently designated as nonsmoking units. 

11 - 21 



(3) Where possible, best efforts shall be made to group nonsmoking units together, both horizontally 
and vertically, and physically separate them from units where smoking may be allowed. 
(4) In the event of a change of owner or lease/rental tenant in a designated smoking unit in the 
common interest complex/mix-use, the unit and any associated exclusive-use enclosed areas or 
unenclosed areas shall then be designated as a nonsmoking unit in order to meet the percentage 
designation or for grouping of units. 
(5) No later than September 4,2013 the final designations must be made and the following must be 
made available for city inspection in accordance with Section 17.91: 
(A) A description of each designated nonsmoking unit sufficient to readily identify the unit; and 
(B) A diagram depicting the location of the designated nonsmoking units in relation to all other units. 
17.86 Nonsmoking designations for existing units of a rental complex. 
(a) All units of a rental complex that are not new units,including any associated exclusive-use enclosed 
areas or unenclosed areas, such as, for example, a private balcony, porch, deck, or patio, are hereby 
designated nonsmoking units as of January 4, 2013; provided, however, that a lesser percentage of units 
may be designated nonsmoking units if a landlord fully complies with subsection (d) below. 
(b) Smoking in a designated nonsmoking unit is a violation ofthis article as provided in Section 17.90. 
(c) Except if a landlord fully complies with subsection (d) below, at least sixty days before January 4, 
2013, the landlord shall provide each tenant with: 
(1) A written notice clearly stating that all units, including the tenant's unit, are deSignated 
nonsmoking units and that smoking in a unit will be illegal as of 17.90(c), and 
(2) A copy ofthis article. 
(d) A landlord may choose to designate fewer than one hundred percent of existing units that are not 
new units of a rental complex as nonsmoking units by fully complying with the requirements stated in 
Section 17.87(d)(1) through (7) below. However, subsection (a) above shall apply whenever a landlord 
takes no action or only partially complies with the requirements of this subsection. 
17.87 Designation of nonsmoking units. 
The following timeline will be observed in designating nonsmoking units: 
(a) On or before November 4, 2012 the landlord must notify tenants of proposed designation of 
nonsmoking units. 
(b) On or before December 4,2012, the landlord must notify tenants of final designation of 
nonsmoking units. 
(c) On or before January 4,2013, the landlord must have on file and make available for inspection by 
city staff designation documents. 
(d) On Sept. 4, 2013, it shall be unlawful to smoke in a nonsmoking unit. 
(1) The landlord shall permanently deSignate up to one hundred percent of units, but no less than 
eighty percent of units, including, for example, any associated exclusive-use enclosed areas or 
unenclosed areas, such as, for example, a private balcony, porch, deck, or patio, as nonsmoking units by 
the landlord. 
(2) To the maximum extent practicable, nonsmoking units must be grouped together both horizontally 
and vertically and physically separated from units where smoking may be allowed. Where possible all 
units where smoking may be allowed shall be in a single building of a multi-building multi-unit residence . 
(3) No later than January 4,2013 a landlord who chooses to designate fewer than one hundred 
percent of the units of a multi-unit residence as nonsmoking shall have available for city inspection the 
following in accordance with Section 17.91: 
(A) A description of each designated nonsmoking unit sufficient to identify the unit; and 
(B) A diagram depicting the location of the designated nonsmoking units in relation to all other units. 

o 

o 

(4) At least sixty days before preparing the nonsmoking unit designations required by subsection (d)(3) 0 
above, the landlord shall provide each tenant with: 

11 - 22 



(A) A written notice of the proposed designations, clearly stating that smoking in a unit which is 
designated as a nonsmoking unit will be illegal as of Section 17.90(c), and inviting comments on the 
proposed designations of nonsmoking units within the requisite timeline; 
(B) A diagram depicting the location of the designated nonsmoking units in relation to all other units; 
and 
(C) A copy ofthis article. 
(5) A landlord may modify the proposed designations based upon comments received from tenants. 
(6) At least thirty days prior to final designation ofthe nonsmoking units required by subsection (d)(3) 
above, the landlord shall provide all tenants written notice of the final designations clearly stating that 
smoking in a designated nonsmoking unit will be illegal as of Section 17.90(c), and a copy of the final 
documents pursuant to Section 17.91 of this article. These final designations may differ from the 
proposed designations on which tenants were invited to comment. 
(7) A unit in a rental complex for which a landlord is required to have available information pursuant to 
Section 17.91 of this article but for which such information, for any reason, is not fully and timely 
completed is hereby designated as a nonsmoking unit as of January 4, 2013. 
17.88 Lease terms for all new and existing units in rental complexes. 
(a) Every lease or other rental agreement for the occupancy of a unit in a rental complex, including, for 
example, new units and existing units, entered into, renewed, or continued month-to-month after 
September 4,2012, shall include the provisions set forth in subsection (b) below on the earliest possible 
date when such an amendment is allowable by law when providing the minimum legal notice. 
(b) Every lease or other rental agreement for the occupancy of a unit in a rental complex, including, for 
example, new units and existing units, entered into, renewed, or continued month-to-month after 
September 4, 2012, shall be amended to include the following provisions: 
(1) A clause providing that as of September 4, 2013, it is a material breach of the agreement to allow 
or engage in smoking in the unit unless the landlord has supplied written notice that the unit has not 
been designated a nonsmoking unit and no other prohibition against smoking applies. Such a clause 
might state, "It is a material breach of this agreement for tenant or any other person subject to the 
control of the tenant or present by invitation or permission of the tenant to engage in smoking in the 
unit as of September 4, 2013 unless landlord has provided written notice that the unit has not been 
designated a nonsmoking unit and smoking in the unit is not otherwise prohibited by this agreement, 
other agreements, or by law." 
(2) A clause providing that it is a material breach of the agreement for tenant or any other person 
subject to the control of the tenant or present by invitation or permission of the tenant to engage in 
smoking in any common area of the property other than a designated smoking area. Such a clause might 
state, "It is a material breach of this agreement for tenant or any other person subject to the control of 
the tenant or present by invitation or permission of the tenant to engage in smoking in any common 
area of the property, except in an outdoor designated smoking area, if one exists." 
(3) A clause providing that it is a material breach ofthe agreement for tenant or any other person 
subject to the control of the tenant or present by invitation or permission of the tenant to violate any 
law regulating smoking while anywhere on the property. Such a clause might state, "It is a material 
breach of this agreement for tenant or any other person subject to the control of the tenant or present 
by invitation or permission of the tenant to violate any law regulating smoking while anywhere on the 
property." 
(4) A clause expressly conveying third-party beneficiary status to all occupants of the rental complex as 
to the smoking provisions of the agreement. Such a clause might state, "Other occupants ofthe 
property are express third-party beneficiaries of those provisions in this agreement that concern 
smoking. As such, other occupants of the property may seek to enforce such provisions by any lawful 

U means, including by bringing a civil action in a court of law." 

11 - 23 



(c) Whether or not a landlord complies with subsections (a) and (b) above, the clauses required by 
those subsections shall be implied and incorporated by law into every agreement to which subsections 0 
(a) or (b) apply and shall become effective as ofthe earliest possible date on which the landlord could 
have made the insertions pursuant to subsections (a) or (b). 
(d) A tenant who breaches a smoking provision of a lease or other rental agreement for the occupancy 
of a unit in a rental complex, or who knowingly permits any other person subject to the control of the 
tenant or present by invitation or permission of the tenant, shall be liable for the breach to: (i) the 
landlord; and (ii) any occupant of the rental complex who is exposed to smoke or who suffers damages 
as a result of the breach. 
(e) This article shall not create additional liability in a landlord to any person for a tenant's breach of 
any smoking provision in a lease or other rental agreement for the occupancy of a unit in a rental 
complex ifthe landlord has fully complied with this section and Section 17.86. 
(f) Failure to enforce any smoking provision required by this article shall not affect the right to enforce 
such provision in the future, nor shall a waiver of any breach constitute a waiver of any subsequent 
breach or a waiver of the provision itself. 
17.89 Additional duties-Landlord of rental complex with less than one hundred percent nonsmoking 
units. 
A landlord of a rental complex with less than one hundred percent nonsmoking units shall: 
(a) Provide to every prospective tenant, prior to entering into a new lease or other rental agreement 
for the occupancy of a unit in a rental complex, a copy of the designation documents pursuant to 
Section 17.86 describing each deSignated nonsmoking unit with an accompanying diagram depicting the 
location of nonsmoking units in relation to all other units and any designated smoking areas. 
(b) Keep on file at the rental office or property manager's office and make available for inspection 
upon request ofthe tenants, a copy of the designation documents pursuant to Section 17.86 describing 
each designated nonsmoking unit with an accompanying diagram depicting the location of nonsmoking 0 
units in relation to all other units and any designated smoking areas. 
17.90 Smoking prohibited by law in certain areas. 
(a) Smoking in a common area, on or after September 4, 2010, other than in a designated smoking 
area established pursuant to Section 17.82, is a violation ofthis article. 
(b) Smoking in a new unit, on or after September 4,2010, is a violation of this article. 
(c) Smoking in a designated nonsmoking unit, on or after September 4, 2013, is a violation of this 
article. 
(d) No person shall engage in smoking in any nonsmoking area . 
(e) No person with legal control over any nonsmoking area shall permit smoking in the nonsmoking 
area, except as provided in Section 17.88(e). 
17.91 Required documents available for city inspection. 
(a) Required records by this article must be made available for city inspection upon request by 
personnel of the city of South Pasadena planning and building department, including all material and 
information required by this article and such other materials and information as the city of South 
Pasadena planning and building department deems necessary for the administration and enforcement 
of this article . 
(b) All material and information required pursuant to this article constitute disclosable public records 
and are not private or confidential. 
17.92 Smoking and smoke generally. 
(a) The provisions of this article are restrictive only and establish no new rights for a person who 
engages in smoking. Notwithstanding (1) any provision ofthis article or other provisions of this code; (2) 
any failure by any person to restrict smoking under this article; or (3) any explicit or implicit provision of 0 
this code that allows smoking in any place, nothing in this code shall be interpreted to limit any person's 

11 - 24 



legal rights under other laws with regard to smoking, including, for example, rights in nuisance, trespass, 
property damage, and personal injury or other legal or equitable principles. 
(b) ~lotwithstanding any other provision ofthis article, smoking marijuana for medical purposes as 
permitted by California Flealth and Safety Code Sections 11362.7 et seq . is not prohibited by this article. 
ft}-For all purposes within the jurisdiction of the city of South Pasadena, nonconsensual exposure to 
smoke occurring on or drifting into residential property is a nuisance, and the uninvited presence of 
smoke on residential property is a nuisance and a trespass. 
17.93 Penalties and enforcement. 
(a) The remedies provided by this article are cumulative and in addition to any other remedies 
avai.lable at law or in equity. 
(b) Every instance of smoking in violation ofthis article is an infraction subject to a one hundred dollar 
fine. Other violations of this article may, in the discretion of the city prosecutor, be prosecuted as 
infractions or misdemeanors when the interests of justice so require . Enforcement of this chapter shall 
be the responsibility of the city manager, community improvement coordinator/code enforcement 
official and/or any peace officer. 
(c) Violations of this article are subject to a civil action brought by the city of South Pasadena, 
punishable by a civil fine not less than two hundred fifty dollars and not exceeding one thousand dollars 
per violation. 
(d) No person shall intimidate, harass, or otherwise retaliate against any person who seeks compliance 
with this article. Moreover, no person shall intentionally or recklessly expose another person to smoke 
in response to that person's effort to achieve compliance with this article. Violation of this subsection 
shall constitute a misdemeanor. 
(e) Causing, permitting, aiding, or abetting a violation of any provision ofthis article shall also 
constitute a violation of this article. 
(f) Any violation of this article is hereby declared to be a public nuisance. 
(g) In addition to other remedies provided by this article or otherwise available at law or in equity, any 
violation of this article may be remedied by a civil action brought by the city attorney, including, without 
limitation, administrative or judicial nuisance abatement proceedings, civil or criminal code enforcement 
proceedings, and suits for injunctive relief. 
(h) Any person, including a legal entity or organization, acting for the interests of itself, its members, or 
the general public may bring a civil action for injunctive relief to prevent future such violations or sue to 
recover such actual or statutory damages as he or she may prove. 
(i) Except as otherwise provided, enforcement of this article is at the sole discretion of the city of South 
Pasadena. Nothing in this article shall create a right of action in any person against the city of South 
Pasadena or its agents to compel public enforcement of this article against private parties. 
17.94 Private enforcement. 
(a) Any person, including a legal entity or organization or a government agency, acting for the interests 
of itself, its members, or the general public may bring a civil action to enforce this article . Upon proof of 
a violation, a court shall award the following: 
(1) Damages in the amount of either: 
(A) Upon proof, actual damages; or 
(B) With insufficient or no proof of damages, five hundred dollars for each violation of this article 
(hereinafter "statutory damages") . Each day of a continuing violation shall constitute a separate 
violation. Notwithstanding any other provision ofthis article no person suing on behalf ofthe general 
public shall recover statutory damages based upon a violation of this article if a previous cla im brought 
on behalf of the general public by another person for statutory damages and based upon the same 
violation has been adjudicated, whether or not the person bringing the subsequent claim was a party to 
the prior adjudication. 

11 - 25 



(2) Exemplary damages, where it' is proven by clear and convincing evidence that the defendant is 
guilty of oppression, fraud, malice, retaliation, or a conscious disregard for the public health. 0 
(b) The person may also bring a civil action to enforce this article by way of a conditional judgment or 
an injunction. Upon proof of a violation, a court shall issue a conditional judgment or an injunction . 
(c) Notwithstanding any legal or equitable bar against a person seeking relief on its own behalf, a 
person may bring an action to enforce this article solely on behalf of the general public. When a person 
brings an action solely on behalf of the general public, nothing about such an action shall act to preclude 
or bar the person from bringing a subsequent action based upon the same facts but seeking relief on his, 
her or its own behalf. 
(d) Nothing in this article prohibits a person from bringing a civil action in small claims court to enforce 
this article, so long as the amount in demand and the type of relief sought are within the jurisdictional 
requirements of that court. 

11 - 26 

o 

u 



City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina KJmbesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Coltlldlmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana Mall11l1ld, Councilmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn G. Zlleimer, City Clerk 
GanJ E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

't. Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager \ . , 
, ('(;V 

Lucy Demirjian, Assistant to the City Manager\) , 

Adoption of a Resolution Opposing the California Business 
Roundtable Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act 
of2018 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution opposing the Tax Fairness, 
Transparency, and Accountability Act of2018 and consider endorsing "Committee to Protect 
Our Communities", a coalition opposing the ballot initiative. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Summary 
The Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act of2018 (Initiative), is currently 
under circulation for signatures and will likely appear on the November 2018 General 
Municipal Election ballot for the voters' consideration. This Initiative would amend the State 
Constitution to change the rules for how the state and local govemments can impose taxes, 
fees, and other charges. For cities and other local agencies, it applies retroactively and may void 
any local measure approved by local voters on or after January 1,2018. 

In response, the League of California Cities and the Service Employees International Union 
(SEIU) opened an opposition campaign committee called "Committee to Protect Our 
Communities." This coalition oflocal governments, working families, labor groups, concerned 
individuals and business groups, oppose the misleadingly named and dangerous Initiative 
sponsored by the American Beverage Association and the California Business Roundtable. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The initiative would drastically limit local revenue authority, while making comparatively minor 
modifications to state authority. The Initiative will hinder the City'S ability to continue to provide 
quality services by making it virtually impossible to raise revenue to address community needs, 
services and much needed infrastructure improvements. 

12 - 1 



Resolution Opposing the Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act of 2018 
May 16, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 

Provisions Restricting Local Tax Authority: 
a) Eliminates local authority to impose a tax for general purposes by majority vote and 

instead requires all local proposed tax increases subject to a two-thirds vote. This 
proposal also requires two-thirds approval of all members of the local legislative body 
before a tax can be placed on the ballot. 

b) Requires a two-thirds vote to "extend" a tax to new territory, a new class of payer, or 
expanded base. For cities, this would limit all future annexations by requiring a separate 
two-thirds vote of the affected residents prior to applying any existing city tax. Other 
limitations may apply to a local interpretation that an existing local tax applies to a 
business or product. 

c) Expands the definition of a tax to include payments voluntarily made in exchange for a 
benefit received, which may cover local franchise fees. 

d) Prohibits any tax to be placed on the ballot unless it either specifically identifies by 
binding and enforceable limitation how it can be spent, with any change requiring 
reapproval by the electorate, or states in a separate stand-alone segment of the ballot that 
the tax revenue is intended for "unrestricted revenue purposes." 

e) Requires tax measures to be consolidated with the regularly scheduled general election 
for members of the governing body, unless an emergency is declared by a unanimous 
vote of the governing body. 

f) Expands the application of this act to include actions and "legal authority" that may be 
"enforced" or "implemented" by a local government. 

g) Requires a tax imposed by initiative to also be subject to a two-thirds vote, to address 
concerns over the Upland decision. 

h) Clarifies a levy, charge, or exaction retained by and payable to a non-governmental entity 
is a tax, if the local agency limits in any way the use of the proceeds, to address concerns 
over the Schmeer decision. 

i) Exempts existing school bond (55% vote) construction authority from the application of 
the bill. 

Provisions Restricting Local Fee Authority: 
Restricts the ability of a local government to impose fees or charges, other than those subject to 
Proposition 218, by: 

a) Prohibiting a fee or charge from being imposed, increased or extended unless approved 
by two-thirds vote of the legislative body. 

b) Authorizing a referendum on decisions of a legislative body to impose, increase or extend 
a fee or charge triggered by petitions signed by 5% of affected voters. 

c) Requiring a fee or charge proposed by initiative to be subject to a two-thirds vote of the 
electorate. 

d) Narrows the legal threshold from "reasonable" to "actual" costs for fees applied to local 
services, permits, licenses, etc. Further, the measure authorizes new avenues to challenge 
"actual" costs by enabling a payer to also second-guess in court whether they are 
"reasonable." Opens up further litigation and debate by replacing the existing standard 

12 - 2 



Resolution Opposing the Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act of2018 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of4 

that fees and charges bear a "fair and reasonable relationship to the payer's burdens and 
benefits" with a more rigorous "proportional to the costs created by the payer" standard. 

e) Increases the legal burden of proof for local agencies from "preponderance of evidence" 
(more likely than not) to "clear and convincing evidence" (high probability) to establish 
that a levy, charge or other exaction is: (1) not a tax, (2) the amount is no more than 
necessary to cover the actual costs, and (3) the revenue is not being used for other than 
its stated purpose. 

Provisions Applicable to State Actions: 
a) Requires a tax contained in a regulation adopted by a state agency must be approved by 

two-third vote of the Legislature (unless the Legislature adopted a state tax that 
authorized the action of the state agency). This change is responsive to the recent 
Chamber of Commerce decision on cap and trade revenues. 

b) Unlike the retroactive provisions that apply to local government, the application of this 
Act to the state is only prospective. 

c) Requires a fee contained in a regulation adopted by a state agency to be approved by 
majority vote of the Legislature. 

d) Imposes the same burden of proof changes applied to local governments. 

Background 
This Initiative is sponsored by the American Beverage Association and the California Business 
Roundtable, an organization that claims membership from some of the State's largest companies 
including, Wells Fargo, Albertsons, KB Home, Blackstone Group, Chevron, Farmers Insurance, 
Granite Construction and others. 

One of the purposes of the measure is to overturn "loopholes" created by Cannabis Coalition v. 
City of Upland (concern that voters could enact special taxes via initiative by majority vote); 
Chamber of Commerce v. Air Resources Board (a recent case lost by the Chamber which alleged 
that the state Cap and Trade Program was an illegal tax) and Schmeer v. Los Angeles (which held 
that a locally imposed-grocer retained bag fee was not a tax). 

This measure, however, has much broader impacts than such fixes. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
If approved by voters in November 2018, the Initiative will have potentially significant negative 
fiscal impacts on the City due to increased restrictions on revenue enhancement opportunities. The 
Initiative would also add significant complexity to the City's process for implementing fees. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

12 - 3 



Resolution Opposing the Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act of2018 
May 16,2018 
Page 4 of4 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and repOlis on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Draft Resolution in Opposition of the Ballot Initiative 
2. Endorsement Form for Committee to Protect Our Communities 
3. Fact Sheet from the League ofCA Cities 

12 - 4 



12 - 5 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Draft Resolution 
in Opposition of 

the Ballot Initiative 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

OPPOSING THE TAX FAIRNESS, TRANSPARENCY, AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2018 

WHEREAS, California's cities, counties and special districts follow strict 
guidelines and existing state law regarding the establislunent of reasonable fees and the 
required voter approval of all local taxes; and 

WHEREAS, there is a signature-gathering campaign for a state ballot measure 
currently sponsored by the California Business Roundtable that would severely hann the 
ability of local governments to continue to provide quality services by imposing onerous 
roadblocks to raising local revenue to address community needs, services and 
infrastructure improvements; and 

WHEREAS, it is important for local community members, in conceli with their 
duly-elected officials-rather than a special interest group in Sacramento-to determine 
the services and funding levels appropriate for their own cities; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed ballot measure would allow businesses to escape fTOm 
the existing obligations to pay the full cost of services that they request and receive from 
local agencies and benefit from; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed ballot measure would then shift the burden of these 
uncovered costs from business interests to local general funds supported by taxpayers, 
and thereby reduce general funds available to support Police, Fire, Park, Planning, and 
other community services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City of South Pasadena hereby opposes the Tax Fairness, 
Transparency, and Accowltability Act of2018 sponsored by the American Beverage 
Association and the California Business Roundtable on the growlds that this measure 
would halm the ability oflocal communities to adequately fWld services. 

SECTION 2. The City Manager is hereby directed to email a copy of this 
adopted resolution to the League of California Cities at citvletters(Q),cacities.org. 

12 - 6 



SECTION 3. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall celtify to the 
passage and adoption ofthis resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 16th day of May, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 16th 

day of May, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneirner, City Clerk 
(seal) 

12 - 7 



( 
\ 

This page left intentionally blank. 
( 

12 - 8 



ATTACHMENT 2 
Endorsement Form for 

Committee to Protect Our Communities 

12 - 9 



Committee to Protect Our Communities 

Endorsement Form 

Please list me as a public supporter of the coalition to oppose the Tax Fairness, 
Transparency, and Accountability Act of 2018 

Signature (Required) Date 

Please select a category: 

o Elected Official o Organization o Company o Individual 

Please complete the following information: 

Company or Organization Name (as you wish to be listed) 

Name Title 

Mailing Address 

City State Zip County 

Phone Number Fax Number 

E-mail Address 

The signer of this form allows their organization's name to be used by the campaign in campaign related 
materials or communications. 

Please return this completed form to: 
Fax #: (916) 441-2653 or Email: Jheller@kaufmancampaigns.com 
Phone # (916) 443-7817 

Paid for by Committee to Protect Our Communities, Sponsored by Labor and Local 
Government Organizations. Committee Major Funding from 

California State Council of Service Employees 
League of California Cities 

Printed In-House 
12 - 10 



12 - 11 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Fact Sheet from 

the League of CA Cities 



Committee to Protect Our Communities 

Fact Sheet 

~ The Tax Fairness, Transparency, and Accountability Act of 2018 would 
eliminate the current authority of cities and counties to enact a tax for general 
purposes with approval from a majority of voters, making it harder for 
communities to maintain adequate levels of services. 

~ Would require a 2/3,d vote of City Councils or Board of Supervisors to enact 
many fees. This will make it harder for communities to hold businesses and 
individuals responsible for creating fires hazards, destruction of public 
property, and use of emergency services. 

~ Would significandy narrow the legal threshold from "reasonable" to "actual" 
costs for local governments to apply fees to services, permits, licenses, etc. This 
will make it more difficult for local governments to ensure that the businesses 
pay to use services like building inspections by the fire marshal, and to provide 
emergency services for industrial sites. 

~ It would void local tax measures passed in 2018 unless they are approved by 
2/3,ds of voters, even though voters will likely not be aware of that fact. This 
could make it harder for communities to plan for the future to prevent cuts to 
public safety and other vital services. 

~ If passed, it would now require any local tax placed on the ballot to specifically 
identify how the revenues will be spent with binding and enforceable actions. 
This could lead to an array of lawsuits preventing cities from collecting the 
necessary revenue to fund important services. 

~ Would require all local tax measures to appear only on a regularly scheduled 
general election ballot unless an emergency is declared with a unanimous vote 
of the authorizing governing body. This willlirnit a community's flexibility to 
fund solutions to urgent problems. 

~ While the initiative exempts existing school bond authority votes that require a 
55% percent approval, the 2/3rds vote requirement for local tax measures, 
regardless of whether the tax is a general tax or a special tax, will make it harder 
for local communities raise new revenue to expand after school education 
programs for students. 

Paid for by Committee to Protect Our Communities, Sponsored by Labor and Local 
Government Organizations. Committee Major Funding from 

California State Council of Service Employees 
League of California Cities 



>- For the flrst time, this initiative would allow referendums of fees enacted by 
local legislative bodies. A referendum could qualify with signed petitions of 
only 5% of affected voters. 

>- Would also place new limits on the state's regulatory authority by requiring 
administrative actions that result in additional charges to business be approved 
by the legislature. This will make it more difflcult in ensuring major polluters 
are held accountable for their actions. 

>- The measure is bankrolled by the American Beverage Association, made up of 
soda companies. In the 2016, they spent more than $25 million opposing local 
soda tax measures that required only a majority vote. They have already spent 
more than $3.5 million to qualify this measure in order dissuade cities from 
attempting new soda taxes. 

>- The other main sponsor of the initiative is the California Business Roundtable, 
which is made up of California's largest corporations including oil companies, 
insurance companies, banks, and pharmaceutical companies. Many of their 
members are supporting initiative so they can evade paying higher taxes and 
mal,e it more difflcult for local governments to increase funding for services. 

12 - 13 



This page left intentionally blank. 

12 - 14 



o 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilrnember 
Diana Mahmud, Councilmel11ber 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Gary E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~. 
David G. Watkins, AICP, Director of Planning & Building ~ 
Approval of Letters Opposing Senate Bill 831 (Wieckowski); 
Senate Bill 1469 (Skinner); and Assembly Bill 2890 (Ting) 
Relating to Accessory Dwelling Units 

It is recommended that the City Council approve letters opposing Senate Bill 831 (Wieckowski), 
Senate Bill 1469 (Skinner), and Assembly Bill 2890 (Ting) relating to Accessory Dwelling Units 
(ADUs). 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The City of South Pasadena (City) opposes Senate Bill 831 (SB 831), Senate Bill 1469 (SB 
1469), and Assembly Bill 2890 (AB 2890), which would impose additional restrictions on local 
ADU ordinances. 

All three of these bills continue the State's recent assertiveness with respect to housing issues, 
either by imposing new requirements on cities, or restricting the ability of cities to regulate local 
land use and housing issues. The League of California Cities has opposed all three bills and 
encourages local governments to do likewise. 

SB 831 
SB 831 (Attachment 2) would make a number of changes to existing state law regulating local 
ADU ordinances. Most prominent of these changes are excluding the square footage of ADUs in 
floor area ratio calculations; disallows the use of minimum lot size regulations; requires cities to 
allow ADUs in all areas unless specifically excluded for fire and life safety purposes only; 
prohibits cities from requiring replacement parking in the event that the ADU results from a 
garage conversion; prohibits requiring that the owner of the primary residence reside on a lot 
with an ADU; requires that cities submit copies of their ADU ordinances within 60 days of 
adoption to the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); and 
prohibits cities from imposing any and all developer fees on ADUs . 

13 - 1 



Letters Opposing SB 831, SB 1469, and AB 2890 Relating to Accessory Dwelling Dnits 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of3 

SB 1469/AB 2890 
SB 1469 (Attachment 4) and AB 2890 (Attachment 6) are virtually identical. These bills 
reorganize ADD law and add additional constraints on the requirements local agencies may 
impose on ADDs. Although they mirror many aspects of SB 831, they eliminate most zoning 
controls over ADDs; retains the ability to require owner occupancy; requires HCD to develop 
building standards that focus on cost-effectiveness; and, substantially reorganizes the structure of 
existing ADD statutes. Existing ADD law only applies to single-family and multi-family zoning 
districts; SB 1469 and AB 2890 would expand this to any zoning district where housing is 
authorized, such as commercial zones that allow housing as part of a mixed-use project. Finally, 
SB 1469 and AB 2890 require ministerial approval of ADDs in 60 days instead of 120 days 
provided in existing law. 

All three of these bills continue the State's recent pattern of making changes to housing laws 
before the same laws passed in the previous year are absorbed by local governments, requiring 
cities to frequently amend their zoning codes to keep abreast of the rapid changes, including 
repealing provisions that were required the previous year. This is enormously time-consuming 
and counterproductive, particularly for small cities like South Pasadena. The prohibition on 
imposing developer fees is, at best, premature, given that last year's AB 879 requires HCD to 
study the reasonableness of developer fees and report back to the Legislature next year. It leaves 

o 

hanging the question of how cities will be able to provide services and infrastructure to the 0 
community given the restrictions on their ability to raise revenue for this purpose. Not allowing 
the use of FAR controls or minimum lot sizes to regulate the amount of building on a lot -
particularly since the use of minimum lot size requirements are also prohibited - would allow for 
the "mansionization" of neighborhoods and could overload infrastructure capacity. 

Background 
SB 831 was introduced by State Senator Bob Wieckowski on January 4,2018, and amended on 
April 9, 2018 and again on May 1,2018. As of the writing of this staff report, the SB 831 passed 
the Transportation & Housing Committee on April 17' 2018, and the Governance and Finance 
Committee on April 25, 2018, and has been referred to the Appropriations Committee. No 
hearing date has been set as of the drafting of this report. 

SB 1469 was introduced by State Senator Nancy Skinner on February 16, 2018, and amended 
several times, most recently on May 1, 2018. It was passed by the Governance and Finance 
Committee on April 25, 2018, and referred to the Appropriations Committee. No hearing date 
has been set as of the drafting of this report. 

AB 2890 was introduced by State Assembly Member Ting on February 16,2018, and amended 
on May 1,2018. It was passed by the Housing and Community Development Committee on 
April 25, 2018, and the Local Government Committee on April 30, 2018. The bill has been 
referred to the Appropriations Committee. No hearing date has been set as of the drafting of this 0 
report. 

13 - 2 



o 

u 

Letters Opposing SB 831, SB 1469, and AB 2890 Relating to Accessory Dwelling Units 
May 16, 2018 
Page 3 of3 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Letter Opposing SB 831 
2. Text - SB 831 
3. Letter Opposing SB 1469 
4. Text-SB1469 
5. Letter Opposing AB 2890 
6. Text - AB 2890 

13 - 3 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
13 - 4 



o 

u 
13 - 5 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Letter Opposing SB 831 



May 16, 2018 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

1414 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 
TEL: (626) 403-7210' FAX: (626) 403-7211 

WWW.SOUTHPASADENACA.GOV 

The Honorable Bob Wieckowski 
California State Senate, District 10 
State Capitol Building, Room 4085 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
VIA FAX: (916) 651-4910 

RE: SB 831 (Wieckowskil Land Use: Accessory Dwelling Units. 
Notice of Opposition (as amended 4/9/18) 

Dear Senator Wieckowski : 

The City of South Pasadena opposes SB 831, which would impose additional restrictions on local 
accessory dwelling unit (ADU) ordinances and developer fees. 

Specifically, SB 831 would make a number of changes to existing state law regulating local ADU 
ordinances. Most prominent of these changes are excluding the square footage of ADUs in floor area 
ratio calculations; disallows the use of minimum lot size regulations; requires cities to allow ADUs in all 
areas unless specifically excluded for fire and life safety purposes only, supported by a preponderance of 
the evidence; prohibits cities from requiring replacement parking in the event that the ADU results from a 
garage conversion; prohibits requiring that the owner of the primary residence reside on a lot with an 
ADU; requires that cities submit copies of their ADU ordinances within 60 days of adoption to the State 
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); and prohibits cities from imposing any and 
all developer fees on ADUs . 

SB 831 continues the State's recent pattern of making changes to housing laws before the same laws 
passed in the previous year are absorbed by local governments, requiring cities to frequently amend their 
zoning codes to keep abreast of the rapid changes. This is enormously time-consuming and 
counterproductive, particularly for small cities like South Pasadena. The prohibition on imposing 

o 

o 

developer fees is, at best, premature, given that last year's AB 879 requires HCD to study the"._, .. C<! /""'J 
reasoMbleness of.d.evel~per fees and report back to the Legislature next year. It leaves,?~,(l!lJsgt!le,.~{! ..... "\ • 
questIOn of how CIties will be able to provide services and mfrastructure to the commUlII~:!l't.v._ei)Jhe), .' <} "! r;. ),0 .. , 
restrictions on their ability to raise revenue for this purpose. Not allowing the use oflEf\R~~rtrbl~~\,~':Dno'J';;\YI 
regulate the amount of building on a lot - particularly since the use of minimum 10tC,~j:ie\til!'illi!'eil\~Ti\faJ!<i:' ih':'.)'·<", 
also prohibited - would allow for the "mansionizatlon" of neighborhoods and coula~9~~i'lCjffif!~ :~~;';0i;CJ".(~,/}, .. ," 
. f . t"· ~'-" ,,'r-"'" -\,(-., ;/,-h' .... ¢c--·· m rastructure capacIty. ..,.:r·""_~'-~~"':·:;6· :."-' ,~- >~J ,1' I" -' ,,:~,:::! :~'.' )':_("'" 

'>17;:.:~·--:;-·, '. -';:- - ./':11 , '\'i ( lv' L~ • .2:, 0 ,-' '\'~) ~' 
.~\ 'I.ir 1(1/ \-- ':1 ~f-\; ";~..\ )'-

'.' '<,/-c"U l):\ '--"~.,~ 

j.i! 0 
,_~~,;~~;~I.~~.«(;. c> 

o~)·) '.,' 

13 - 6 



n 

o 

u 

For these reasons, the City of South Pasadena opposes SB 831. If you have any questions or comments, 
please feel free to contact Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager at sdewolfe@southpasadenaca.gov or (626) 
403-7210. 

Sincerely, 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
Mayor 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
Mayor Pro Tern 

Michael A. Cacciotti 
Councilmember 

Robert S. Joe 
Councilmember 

Diana Mahmud 
Councilmember 

cc: South Pasadena City Manager 
Assemblymember Chris Holden, Assembly District 41 
State Senator Anthony Portantino, Senate District 25 
State Senate Appropriations Committee, State Capitol Room 2206, Sacramento, CA 95814 
Kristine GuelTero, League of California Cities Regional Public Affairs Manager 
(kguelTero@cacities.org) 
League of California Cities, cityletters@cacities.org 
MalTisa Carter, Executive Director, San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments 
(mcarter@sgvcog.org) 
Kathryn Barger, Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, 5th District 
(Kathrvn@bos.lacounty.gov) 

13 - 7 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
13 - 8 



o 

o 

u 

13 - 9 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Text-SB 831 



AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 1, 2018 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 9, 2018 

AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 13, 2018 

SENATE BILL 

Introduced by Senator Wieckowski 
(Coauthors: Senators Atkins and Wiener) 

January 4, 2018 

No. 831 

An act to amend Sections 65585 and 65852.2 of, te add Seetien 
65852.21 ie, and to add and repeal Section 65852.23 of, the Government 
Code, relating to land use. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 831, as amended, Wieckowski. Land use: accessory dwelling 
units. 

The Planning and Zoning Law authorizes a local agency to provide 
by ordinance for the creation of accessory dwelling units in single-family 
and multifamily residential ;z:enes zones, requires that ordinance to 
designate areas where accessory dwelling units may be permitted, and 
sets forth standards the ordinance is required to impose, including, 
among others, maximum unit size, parking, and height standards. 
Existing law !ttitheIi:z:es prohibits an accessory dwelling unit from being 
considered by a local agency, special district, or water corporation to 
reqtlire be a new residential use for purposes of calculating connection 
foes or capacity charges for utilities. Existing law prohibits requirements 
for the installation of a new or separate utility connection between the 
accessory dwelling unit and the tttilit) utility, except in instances where 
an accessory dwelling unit is subject to ministerial approval, as 
specified, and authorizes a fee to be eha!ged, exeept as speeilied. . 

96 

13 - 10 

o 

o 

o 



8B831 -2-

charged in those instances. Existing law requires a local agency to 

( 1 submit an ordinance adopted for the creation of accessory dwelling 
.. j units to the Department of Housing and Community Development and 

authorizes the department to review and comment on the ordinance. 
Existing law requires an application for an accessory dwelling unit 
permit to be considered, as specified, within 120 days of receiving it. 

This bill would instead atlthoriz:e a loeal ageney to pro vide by 
oldinanee wr the ereation ofaeeessory &"elling units in aIeas "here a 
single family Of mttltifamily dwelling is atlthoIiz:ed, and voottld require 
the ordinance for the creation of accessory dwelling units to designate 
areas where accessory dwelling units may be excluded fOJ HIe and life 
health and safety purposes, as specified. The bill would revise the 
standards for the local ordinance to, among other things, include a 
prohibition on considering the square footage of a proposed accessory 
dwelling unit when calculating an allowable floor-to-area ratio for the 
lot. The bill would require that a permit application for an accessory 
dwelling unit be approved or disapproved within 60 days and would 
specify that if a local agency does not act on an application for a 
accessory dwelling unit within 60 days, then the application shall be 
deemed approved. The bill would prohibit a local agency from requiring 
that offstreet parking spaces be replaced when a garage, carport, or 
covered parking structure is demolished or converted in conjunction 
with the construction of an accessory dwelling unit. The bill would 
prohibit another local ordinance, policy, or regulation from being the 

O 
basis for the delay of the issuance of a building permit or use permit 
for an accessory dwelling unit. The bill would delete provisions 
authorizing a local agency to require owner occupancy by the permit 
al'l'lieant and at:Jtb:oIiz:ing a loeal ageney, speeial distIiet, Of "ater 
eorpOlation to feqttire an al'l'lieant to install a sepaIate tttiliry eonneetion 
WI the aeeessory d"elling unit and Hottld state that an aeeessory 
dwelling ttnit shall not be eonsidefed a ne" lesidential ttse Wf ptllposes 
of ealettlating fees and shall not be sttbjeet to impaet fees, eonneetion 
fees, eapaeity eharges, or !Ill] othel fees Ie, ied by those entities. 
applicant. 

This bill would prohibit an accessory dwelling unit from being 
considered by a local agency, special district, or water corporation to 
be a new residential use for purposes of calculating foes charged for 
new development, except in certain circumstances when a new or 
separate utility connection between the accessory dwelling unit and the 

96 

13 - 11 



-3- SB831 

utility may be required and except for certain foes charged by a school 
district that the bill would limit to $3,000 per accessory dwelling unit. 

The bill would authorize the department, upon submission of an 
adopted ordinance for the creation of accessory dwelling units, to submit 
written findings to the local agency regarding whether the ordinance 
complies with statutory provisions. The bill would authorize the 
department to adopt guidelines to implement uniform standards or 
criteria to supplement or clarify the terms, references, or standards set 
forth in statute and would exempt the adoption of those guidelines from 
the Administrative Procedure Act. The bill would, until January 1, 2029, 
also require a local building official, upon request of the owner of the 
accessory dwelling unit, to approve a delay of not less than 10 years of 
the enforcement of any building code requirement as applied to that 
aeeesse.ry d "ellitlf!; tlllit if, that, in the judgment of the building official, 
that enroreement is not necessary to protect-the public health and safety 
e.fthe.se residents, as speemed. safoty. By increasing the duties oflocal 
agencies with respect to land use regulations, the bill would impose a 
state-mandated local program. . 

This bill would also require the department to notify the city, county, 
or city and county and authorize notice to the Attorney General when 
the city, county, or city and county is not substantially complying with 
the above-described provisions regarding accessory dwelling units. 

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. 
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement. 

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates 
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state, 
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory 
provisions noted above. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: yes. 

The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

I SECTION 1. Section 65585 of the Government Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 65585. (a) In the preparation ofits housing element, each city 
4 and county shall consider the guidelines adopted by the department 
5 pursuant to Section 50459 of the Health and Safety Code. Those 

96 

13 - 12 

o 

o 

o 



SB831 -4-

1 

()~ 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

0
25 
26 
27 
28 

u 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

guidelines shall be advisory to each city or county in the 
preparation of its housing element. 

(b) (1) At least 90 days prior to adoption ofits housing element, 
or at least 60 days prior to the adoption of an amendment to this 
element, the planning agency shall submit a draft element or draft 
amendment to the department. 

(2) The planning agency staff shall collect and compile the 
public comments regarding the housing element received by the 
city, county, or city and county, and provide these comments to 
each member of the legislative body before it adopts the housing 
element. 

(3) The department shall review the draft and report its written 
findings to the planning agency within 90 days of its receipt of the 
draft in the case of an adoption or within 60 days of its receipt in 
the case of a draft amendment. 

( c) In the preparation of its findings, the department may consult 
with any public agency, group, or person. The department shall 
receive and consider any written comments from any public 
agency, group, or person regarding the draft or adopted element 
or amendment under review. 

(d) In its written findings, the department shall determine 
whether the draft element or draft amendment substantially 
complies with this article. 

(e) Prior to the adoption of its draft element or draft amendment, 
the legislative body shall consider the findings made by the 
department. If the department's findings are not available within 
the time limits set by this section, the legislative body may act 
without them. 

(f) If the department finds that the draft element or draft 
amendment does not substantially comply with this article, the 
legislative body shall take one of the following actions: 

(1) Change the draft element or draft amendment to substantially 
comply with this article. 

(2) Adopt the draft element or draft amendment without changes. 
The legislative body shall include in its resolution of adoption 
written findings which explain the reasons the legislative body 
believes that the draft element or draft amendment substantially 
complies with this article despite the findings of the department. 

96 

13 - 13 



-5- SB831 

1 (g) Promptly following the adoption of its element or 
2 amendment, the planning agency shall submit a copy to the 
3 department. 
4 (h) The department shall, within 90 days, review adopted 
5 housing elements or amendments and report its findings to the 
6 planning agency. 
7 (i) (1) (A) The department shall review any action or failure 
8 to act by the city, county, or city and county that it determines is 
9 inconsistent with an adopted housing element or Section 65583, 

10 including any failure to implement any program actions included 
11 in the housing element pursuant to Section 65583. The department 
12 shall issue written findings to the city, county, or city and county 
13 as to whether the action or failure to act substantially complies 
14 with this article, and provide a reasonable time no longer than 30 
15 days for the city, county, or city and county to respond to the 
16 findings before taking any other action authorized by this section, 
17 including the action authorized by subparagraph (B). 
18 (B) If the department finds that the action or failure to act by 
19 the' city, county, or city and county does not substantially comply 
20 with this article, and if it has issued findings pursuant to this section 
21 that an amendment to the housing element substantially complies 
22 with this article, the department may revoke its findings until it 
23 determines that the city, county, or city and county has come into 
24 compliance with this article. 
25 (2) The department may consult with any local government, 
26 public agency, group, or person, and shall receive and consider 
27 any written comments from any public agency, group, or person, 
28 regarding the action or failure to act by the city, county, or city 
29 and county described in paragraph (1), in determining whether the 
30 housing element substantially complies with this article. 
31 G) The department shall notify the city, county, or city and 
32 county and may notify the Office ofthe Attorney General that the 
33 city, county, or city and coimty is in violation of state law if the 
34 department finds that the housing element or an amendment to this 
35 element, or any action or failure to act described in subdivision 
36 (i), does not substantially comply with this article or that any local 
37 government has taken an action in violation of the following: 
38 (1) Housing Accountability Act (Section 65589.5 of the 
39 Government Code). 
40 (2) Section 65863 of the Government Code. 

96 

13 - 14 

o 

o 

o 



SB831 -6-

1 

C) ~ 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

0
25 
26 
27 
28 

u 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

(3) Chapter 4.3 (commencing with Section 65915) of Division 
1 of Title 7 of the Government Code. 

(4) Section 65008 of the Government Code. 
(5) Section 65852.2 of the Government Code. 
SEC. 2. Section 65852.2 of the Government Code is amended 

to read: 
65852.2. (a) (1) A local agency may, by ordinance, provide 

for the creation of accessory dwelling units in areas "heJ:e a zoned 
to allow single-family or multifamily dwelling is antlwriz:ed. 
residential use. The ordinance shall do all of the following: 

(A) Designate areas within the jurisdiction of the local agency 
where accessory dwelling units may be excluded for file and life 
safety health and safety, including fire safety, purposes, based on 
clear findings that are supported by a I'lepeJfideranee (jf substantial 
evidence. The designation of areas shall be based on criteria that 
may include, but are not limited to, the adequacy of water and 
sewer services and other fire and life safety health and safety, 
includingfire safety, issues. 

(B) (i) Impose standards on accessory dwelling units that 
include, but are not limited to, parking, height, setback, lot 
coverage, landscape, architectural review, maximum size of a unit, 
and standards that prevent adverse impacts on any real property 
that is listed in the California Register of Historic Places. 

(ii) Notwithstanding clause (i), a local agency may reduce or 
eliminate parking requirements for any accessory dwelling unit 
located within its jurisdiction. 

(iii) Notwithstanding clause (i), a local agency may not 
implement standards for minimum lot size requirements for 
accessory dwelling units and shall allow for the construction of 
an accessory dwelling unit that complies with this section on any 
lot zonedfor residential use, unless the local agency makes specific 
findings that the construction of the accessory dwelling unit would 
adversely impact public health and safety, includingfire safety. 

(C) Provide that accessory dwelling units do not exceed the 
allowable density for the lot upon which the accessory dwelling 
unit is located, and that accessory dwelling units are a residential 
use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning 
designation for the lot. The square footage of a proposed accessory 
dwelling unit shall not be considered when calculating an allowable 

96 

13 - 15 



-7- 8B831 

1 floor-to-area ratio for the lot upon which the accessory dwelling 
2 unit is to be located. 
3 (D) Require the accessory dwelling unit's to comply with all of 
4 the following: 
5 (i) The unit may be rented separate from the primary residence, 
6 but may not be sold or otherwise conveyed separate from the 
7 primary residence. 
8 (ii) The lot includes a proposed or existing single-family 
9 dwelling. 

10 (iii) The accessory dwelling unit is either attached or located 
11 within the proposed or existing living area of the proposed or 
12 existing primary dwelling or accessory structure or detached from 
13 the proposed or existing primary dwelling and located on the same 
14 lot as the proposed or existing primary dwelling. 
15 (iv) The total floor area of an attached accessory dwelling unit 
16 shall not exceed 50 percent of the proposed or existing primary 
17 dwelling living area or 1,200 square feet. 
18 (v) The total floor area for a detached accessory dwelling unit 
19 shall not exceed 1,200 square feet. 
20 (vi) No passageway shall be required in conjunction with the 
21 construction of an accessory dwelling unit. 
22 (vii) No setback shall be required for an existing living area or 
23 accessory structure that is converted to an accessory dwelling unit 
24 or to a portion of an accessory dwelling unit, and a setback of no 
25 more than three feet from the side and rear lot lines shall be 
26 required for an accessory dwelling unit that is not converted from 
27 an existing structure. 
28 (viii) Local building code requirements that apply to detached 
29 dwellings, as appropriate. 
30 (ix) Approval by the local health officer where a private sewage 
31 disposal system is being used, if required. 
32 (x) (I) Parking requirements for accessory dwelling units shall 
33 not exceed one parking space per unit or per bedroom, whichever 
34 is less. These spaces may be provided as tandem parking on a 
35 driveway. 
36 (II) Off street parking shall be permitted in setback areas in 
37 locations determined by the local agency or through tandem 
38 parking, unless specific findings are made that parking in setback 
39 areas or tandem parking is not feasible based upon specific site or 
40 regional topographical or fire and life safety conditions. 

96 

13 - 16 

o 

o 

o 



SB831 -8-

1 

n~ 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

0
25 
26 
27 
28 

/---

10 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(III) This clause shall not apply to a unit that is described in 
subdivision (d). 

(xi) When a garage, carport, or covered parking structure is 
demolished in conjunction with the construction of an accessory 
dwelling unit or converted to an accessory dwelling unit, a local 
agency shall not require that those off street parking spaces be 
replaced. 

(2) The ordinance shall not be considered in the application of 
any local ordinance, policy, or program to limit residential growth. 

(3) A permit application for an accessory dwelling unit shall be 
considered and approved ministerially without discretionary review 
or a hearing, notwithstanding Section 65901 or 65906 or any local 
ordinance regulating the issuance of variances or special use 
permits, within 60 days after receiving the application. If the local 
agency has not acted upon the submitted application with 60 days, 
the application shall be deemed approved. A local agency may 
charge a fee to reimburse it for costs that it incurs as a result of 
amendments to this paragraph enacted during the 2001-02 Regular 
Session of the Legislature, including the costs of adopting or 
amending any ordinance that provides for the creation of an 
accessory dwelling unit. 

(4) An existing ordinance governing the creation of an accessory 
dwelling unit by a local agency or an accessory dwelling ordinance 
adopted by a local agency shall provide an approval process that 
includes only ministerial provisions for the approval of access'ory 
dwelling units and shall not include any discretionary processes, 
provisions, or requirements for those units, except as otherwise 
provided in this subdivision. In the event that a local agency has 
an existing accessory dwelling unit ordinance that fails to meet 
the requirements of this subdivision, that ordinance shall be null 
and void and that agency shall thereafter apply the standards 
established in this subdivision for the approval of accessory 
dwelling units, unless and until the agency adopts an ordinance 
that complies with this section. 

(5) No other local ordinance, policy, or regulation shall be the 
basis for the delay or denial of a building permit or a use permit 
under this subdivision. 

(6) This subdivision establishes the maximum standards that 
local agencies shall use to evaluate a proposed accessory dwelling 
unit on a lot that includes a proposed or existing single-family 

96 

13 - 17 



-9- SB831 

1 dwelling. No additional standards, other than those provided in 
2 this subdivision, shall be utilized or imposed, except that a local 
3 agency may require that the property be used for rentals of terms 
4 longer than 30 days. 
5 (7) A local agency may amend its zoning ordinance or general 
6 plan to incorporate the policies, procedures, or other provisions 
7 applicable to the creation of an' accessory dwelling unit if these 
8 provisions are consistent with the limitations of this subdivision .. 
9 (8) An accessory dwelling unit that conforms to this subdivision 

10 shall be deemed to be an accessory use or an accessory building 
11 and shall not be considered to exceed the allowable density for the 
12 lot upon which it is located, and shall be deemed to be a residential 
13 use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning 
14 designations for the lot. The accessory dwelling unit shall not be 
15 considered in the application of any local ordinance, policy, or 
16 program to limit residential growth. The square footage of a 
17 proposed accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered when 
18 calculating an allowable fioor-to-area ratio for the lot upon which 
19 the accessory dwelling unit is to be located. 
20 (b) When a local agency that has not adopted an ordinance 
21 governing accessory dwelling units in accordance with subdivision 
22 (a) receives an application for a permit to create an accessory 
23 dwelling unit pursuant to this subdivision, the local agency shall 
24 approve or disapprove the application ministerially without 
25 discretionary review pursuant to subdivision (a) within 60 days 
26 after receiving the application. If the local agency has not acted 
27 upon the submitted application within 60 days from the date of 
28 receipt, it shall be deemed approved. 
29 (c) A local agency may establish minimum and maximum unit 
30 size requirements for both attached and detached accessory 
31 dwelling units. No minimum or maximum size for an accessory 
32 dwelling unit, or size based upon a percentage ofthe proposed or 
33 existing primary dwelling, shall be established by ordinance for 
34 either attached or detached dwellings that does not permit at least 
35 an efficiency unit to be constructed in compliance with local 
36 development standards. Accessory dwelling units shall not be 
37 required to provide fire sprinklers if they are not required for the 
38 primary residence. 
39 (d) Notwithstanding any other law, a local agency, whether or 
40 not it has adopted an ordinance governing accessory dwelling units 

96 

13 - 18 

o 

o 

o 



SB831 -10-

1 

(j ~ 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

0
25 
26 
27 
28 

u 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

in accordance with subdivision (a), shall not impose parking 
standards for an accessory dwelling unit in any of the following 
instances: 

(1) The accessory dwelling unit is located within one-half mile 
of public transit. 

(2) The accessory dwelling unit is located within an 
architecturally and historically significant historic district. 

(3) The accessory dwelling unit is part of the proposed or 
existing primary residence or an accessory structure. 

(4) When on-street parking permits are required but not offered 
to the occupant of the accessory dwelling unit. 

(5) When there is a car share vehicle located within one block 
of the accessory dwelling unit. 

(e) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, a local 
agency shall ministerially approve an application for a building 
permit to create one accessory dwelling unit per lot if the unit is 
substantially contained within the existing space of a single-family 
residence or accessory structure, has independent exterior access 

, from the existing residence, and the side and rear setbacks are 
sufficient for fire safety. Acces~ory dwelling units shall not be 
required to provide fire sprinklers if they are not required for the 
primary residence. A city shall not require owner occupancy for 
either the primary or the accessory dwelling unit created through 
this process. An agreement with a local agency to maintain owner 
occupancy as a condition for issuance of a building permit for an 
accessory dwelling unit shall be void as against public policy. 

(f) A loeal agene) shall not implement standards fuI minillltlIIl 
lot si:z:e I eqtti! ements fm aeeessory d" elling tln1ts and shall a:lltY;>,' 
for the eonstltletion of an aeeessory d" elling Mit that eoml'lies 
"ith this seetion on any lot that allo" s fur ee>llSH tletion elf a home, 
MIeSS sl'eeifie findings a! e made b) the loea:l agene) that the 
eonstltletion of the Mit "otlid ad, er sery impaet l'ttblie safet). 

® 
(j) (1) An accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered by 

a local agency, sehool distriet, special district, or water corporation 
to be a new residential use for the purposes of calculating-fees-: 
foes charged for new development, except as provided in 
paragraphs (2) and (3). 

(2) For an accessory dwelling unit that is not described in 
subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1) of subdivision (a), a local 

96 

13 - 19 



-11- SB831 

1 agency, special district, or water corporation may require a new 
2 or separate utility connection directly between the accessory 
3 dwelling unit and the utility. Consistent with Section 66013, the 
4 connection may be subject to a connection fee, capacity charge, 
5 or equivalent charge for new service that shall be proportionate 
6 to the burden of the proposed accessory dwelling unit, based upon 
7 either its size or the number of its plumbing fixtures, upon the 
8 water or sewer system. This foe or charge shall not exceed the 
9 reasonable cost of providing this service. 

10 (3) Fees charged by a school district pursuant to Chapter 4.9 
11 (commencing with Section 65995) of this code and Chapter 6 
12 (commencing with Section 17620) of Part 10.5 of Division 1 of 
13 Title 1 of the Education Code shall be limited to no more than 
14 three thousand dollars ($3,000) per accessory dwelling unit. 
15 (h) An aeeessery d ,,-eiling tlllfl pelll1ftted pttrStlllfit ttl 1his seetien 
16 shall net be sttbjeet ttl impaet fees, eenneetien fees, eapaeity 
17 eharges, e! 8:Il) ether fees le,ied b, a leeal !!gelley, seheel distliet, 
18 speeial dist!iet, er "ate! eerpe!atitm. 
19 {:i7 
20 (g) This section does not limit the authority of local agencies 
21 to adopt less restrictive requirements for the creation of an 
22 accessory dwelling unit. 
23 Ei1 
24 (h) A local agency shall submit a copy of the ordinance adopted 
25 pursuant to subdivision (a) to the Department of Housing and 
26 Commuuity Development within 60 days after adoption. After 
27 adoption of an ordinance, the department may submit written 
28 findings to the local agency as to whether the ordinance complies 
29 with this section. If the department finds that the local agency's 
30 ordinance does not comply with this section, the department shall 

. 31 notify the local agency and may notify the office of the Attorney 
32 General that the local agency is in violation of state law. The local 
33 agency shall consider findings made by the department and may 
34 change the ordinance to comply with this section or adopt the 
35 ordinance without changes. The local agency shall include findings 
36 in its resolution adopting the ordinance that explain the reasons 
37 the local agency believes that the ordinance complies with this 
38 section despite the findings of the department. 
39 W 

96 

13 - 20 

o 

o 

o 



SB831 -12-

1 

n~ 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

0
25 
26 
27 
28 

u 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(i) The department may review, adopt, amend, or repeal 
guidelines to implement uniform standards or criteria that 
supplement or clarifY the terms, references, and standards set forth 
in this section. The guidelines adopted pursuant to this subdivision 
are not subject to Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 11340) 
of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2. 

tl} 
(j) As used in this section, the following terms mean: 
(1) "Accessory structure" means an existing, fixed structure, 

including, but not limited to, a garage, studio, pool house, or other 
similar structure. 

(2) "Living area" means the interior habitable area of a dwelling 
unit including basements and attics but does not include a garage 
or any accessory structure. 

(3) "Local agency" means a city, county, or city and county, 
whether general law or chartered. 

"Neighbe>IMe>d" 
(4) "Neighborhood" has the same meaning as set forth in 

Section 65589.5. 
(5) "Accessory dwelling unit" means an attached or a detached 

residential dwelling unit which provides complete independent 
living facilities for one or more persons. It shall include permanent 
provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on 
the same parcel as the single-family dwelling is situated. An 
accessory dwelling unit also includes the following: 

(A) An efficiency unit, as defined in Section 17958.1 of the 
Health and Safety Code. 

(B) A manufactured home, as defined in Section 18007 of the 
Health and Safety Code. 

ts] 
(6) "Passageway" means a pathway that is unobstructed clear 

to the sky and extends from a street to one entrance of the accessory 
dwelling unit. 

(7) "Public transit" means a location, including, but not limited 
to, a bus stop or train station, where the public may access buses, 
trains, subways, and other forms of transportation that charge set 
fares, run on fixed routes, and are available to the public. 

(8) "Tandem parking" means that two or more automobiles are 
parked on a driveway or in any other location on a lot, lined up 
behind one another. 

96 

13 - 21 



-13- SB831 

1 tm7 
2 (k) Nothing in this section shall be construed to supersede or in 
3 any way alter or lessen the effect or application of the California 
4 Coastal Act of 1976 (Division 20 (connnencing with Section 
5 30000) of the Public Resources Code), except that the local 
6 government shall not be required to hold public hearings for coastal 
7 development permit applications for accessory dwelling units. 
8 SEC. 3. Section 65852.23 is added to the Government Code, 
9 innnediately following Section 65852.22, to read: 

10 65852.23. (a) As used in this section, the following definitions 
11 apply: 
12 (1) "Accessory dwelling unit" is defined as in Section 65852.2. 
13 (2) "Building code" means the California Building Standards 
14 Code or that code as modified by a local agency. 
15 (3) "Local agency" is defined as in Section 65852.2. 
16 (b) When a local building official finds that a substandard 
17 accessory dwelling unit poses an innninent risk to the health .and 
18 safety of the residents of the accessory dwelling unit, the local 
19 building official shall, upon request of the owner of the accessory 
20 dwelling unit and subject to the conditions set forth in this section, 
21 approve a delay of not less than 10 years of the enforcement of 
22 any building code requirement as applied tfl that aeeessflry d" eHing 
23 tmit if, in the jtldgment flf the bttilding oflieial, that enro!eement 
24 that, in the judgment of the building official, is not necessary to 
25 protect-ihe public health and safety of those lesidents. safety. 
26 (c) An owner of an accessory dwelling unit shall be eligible for 
27 the delay specified in subdivision-EaJ (b) only if the owner has not 
28 received a notice or order to abate. 
29 (d) In granting a delay pursuant to subdivision#, (b), a building 
30 official shall consult with the applicable fire and code enforcement 
31 officials regardless of whether those officials are organized in a 
32 different department or a separate agency from the building official. 
33 (e) A local building official shall not approve a delay pursuant 
34 to subdivision-W (b) on or after January 1,2029. A delay approved 
35 before January 1,2029, shall remain in force for the full term of 
36 the delay afterJanuary 1, 2029, and MOVille! that !eeehed a delay 
37 shall retain the ernOleeable lestIietion fln the propelty "hile the 
38 delay is in fOlee. 2029. 
39 (e7 

96 

13 - 22 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

SB831 -14-

1 (f) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1,2039, 
2 and as of that date is repealed. 
3 SEC. 4. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that 
4 this act contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to 
5 local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made 
6 pursuant to Part 7 (commencing with Section 17500) of Division 
7 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code. 

o 

96 

13 - 23 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 

13 - 24 



o 

u 

13 - 25 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Letter Opposing SB 1469 



May 16,2018 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

1414 MrssION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 
TEL: (626) 403-7210 • FAX: (626) 403-7211 

WWW.SOUTHPASADENACA.GOV 

The Honorable Nancy Skinner 
California State Senate, District 9 
State Capitol Building, Room 4085 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
VIA FAX: (916) 651-4909 

RE: SB 1469 (Skinner) Land Use: Accessory Dwelling Units. 
Notice of Opposition (as amended 5/1/18) 

Dear Senator Skinner: 

The City of South Pasadena opposes SB 1469, which would impose additional restrictions on local 
accessory dwelling unit (ADD) ordinances and developer fees. 

Specifically, SB 1469 would make a number of changes to existing state law regulating local ADD 
ordinances: Most prominent of these changes include expanding the areas where ADDs must be allowed 
to include nonresidential zones; prohibits height restrictions of less than 16 feet; requires cities to allow 
ADDs of at least 800 square feet; restricts setback requirements; requires cities to allow ADDs in all areas 
unless specifically excluded for fire and life safety purposes only, supported by a preponderance of the 
substantial evidence; requires that cities submit copies of their ADD ordinances within 60 days of 
adoption to the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD); requires HCD to 
develop building code standards specifically for ADDs; and prohibits cities from imposing any and all 
developer fees on ADDs. 

SB 1469 continues the State's recent pattern of making changes to housing laws before the same laws 
passed in the previous year are absorbed by local governments, requiring cities to frequently amend their 
zoning codes to keep abreast of the rapid changes. This is enormously time-consuming and 
counterproductive, particularly for small cities like South Pasadena. The prohibition on imposing 
developer fees is, at best, premature, given that last year's AB 879 requires HCD to study the 
reasonableness of developer fees and report back to the Legislature next year. It leaves hangll)"g tile 
question of how cities will be able to provide services and infrastructure to the commUliity'giv.~n;ll)e· . 
restrictions on their ability to raise revenue for this purpose. Not allowing the use of~.e,iba'ck~,: FAR. 
controls or minimum lot sizes to regulate the amount of building on a lot - particulari(sinc,e·\hc\l,se,.dl'·" 
minimum lot size requirements are also prohibited - would allow for the "mansioniz.atioh", of" ' 

..' I 

neighborhoods and could overload infrastructure capacity. . '; ,,',' i, ',': 

'."". ' 

13 - 26 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

For these reasons, the City of South Pasadena opposes SB 1469. If you have any questions or comments, 
please feel free to contact Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager at sdewolfe@southpasadenaca.gov or (626) 
403-7210. 

Sincerely, 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
Mayor 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
Mayor Pro Tern 

Michael A. Cacciotti 
Councilmember 

Robert S. Joe 
Councilmember 

Diana Mahmud 
Councilmember 

cc: South Pasadena City Manager 
Assemblymember Chris Holden, Assembly District 41 
State Senator Anthony Portantino, Senate District 25 
State Senate Appropriations Committee, State Capitol Room 2206, Sacramento, CA 95814 
Kristine Guerrero, League of California Cities Regional Public Affairs Manager 
(kguerrero@cacities.org) 
Jason Rhine, Principal Lobbyist, League of California Cities (jrhine@cacities.org) 
League of California Cities, cityletters@cacities.org 
Marrisa Carter, Executive Director, San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments 
(m ca rte r@sgvcog.org) 
Kathryn Barger, Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, 5th ,District 
(Kathryn@bos.lacounty.gov) 

13 - 27 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
13 -28 



o 

() 

13 - 29 

ATTACHMENT 4 
Text - SB 1469 



AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 1,2018 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 16,2018 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 11,2018 

AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 22, 2018 

SENATE BILL 

Introduced by Senator Skinner 

February 16,2018 

No. 1469 

An act to amend Sections 65852.2 and 65852.22 of the Government 
Code, and to add Section 17921.2 to the Health and Safety Code, relating 
to land use. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1469, as amended, Skinner. Land use: accessory dwelling units. 
The Planniug and Zoniug Law authorizes a local agency to provide 

by ordinance for the creation of accessory dwelling units in single-family 
and multifamily residential zones, requires the ordinance to designate 
areas within the local jurisdiction where accessory dwelling units may 
be permitted, and sets forth standards the ordinance is required to 
impose, including, among others, maximum unit size, parking, lot 
coverage, and height standards. 

The State Housing Law requires, with an exception for building 
standards adopted, amended or repealed by the State Fire Marshal, the 
Department of Housing and Community Development to propose the 
adoption, amendment, or repeal of building standards to the California 
Building Standards Commission, as specified, and adopt, amend, and 
repeal other rules and regulations for the protection of the public health, 
safety, and general welfare of the occupant and the public governing 
the erection, construction, enlargement, conversion, alteration, repair, 

9S 

13 - 30 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

SB 1469 -2-

moving, removal, demolition, occupancy, use, height, court, area, 
sanitation, ventilation and maintenance of all apartment houses and 
dwellings, and buildings and structures accessory thereto. 

This bill would instead attth6ri:!:e aeeess6l) dHlling tmits te be 
ereated in /Heas "heIe a single fltmiry 61 mtIltifltmily dwelling is 
attth6ri:!:ed. The bill "6t1ld revise and recast the above-described 
provisions regarding accessory dwelling units to authorize the ordinance 
adopted for the creation of accessory dwelling units to designate areas 
where accessory dwelling units are excluded for file anrllife health and 

. safety purposes based on clear findings supported by a I'lel'6ndelltllee 
tlf substantial evidence. The bill would limit the types of standards that 
a local agency may impose on accessory dwelling units, including 
parking, height, size, and setback requirements, and would revise certain 
standards as specified. The bill would include among the standards a 
requirement that the accessory dwelling unit comply with building 
standards in effect prior to the effective date of small home building 
standards that the bill would require the Department of Housing and 
Community Development to create, as specified, and submit to the 
California Building Standards Commission by January 1,2020. The 
bill would require compliance with the latter building standards after 
their effective date. The bill would require a local agency that has not 
adopted an ordinance for accessory dwelling units to consider the permit 
ministerially without discretionary review or a hearing, and would deem 
an application approved if the local agency does not act on the submitted 
application within 60 days. The bill would prohibit an accessory 
dwelling unit on a single-family lot, when assessed as new construction, 
from triggering a reassessment of the value of the underlying land and 
structures. The bill would require a local agency, regardless of whether 
it has adopted an ordinance, to ministerially approve an application for 
a building permit to create one or more accessory dwelling units in 
specified circumstances. 

Existing law atitb6li:!:es a l6eal agene), speeial disftiet, 61 "ater 
e6l1'6rMien te reqttile prohibits an accessory dwelling unit from being 
considered by a local agency, special district, or water corporation to 
be a new residential use for purposes of calculating connection fees or 
capacity charges for utilities. Existing law prohibits requirements for 
the installation of a new or separate utility connection between the 
accessory dwelling unit and the tttility utility, except in instances where 
an accessory dwelling unit is subject to ministerial approval, as 
specified, and authorizes fees to be ehalged. charged in those instances. 

95 

13 - 31 



-3- SB 1469 

This bill would speeii) that an aeeessery dwelling Mit is net sttbjeet 
te impaet fees, eenneetien fees, eapaeiry ehmges, el any ether fees er 
ehmges le,ied lry a leeal ageney, seheel distIiet, speeial distriet, er 
,,!!tel eerpelatien. The bill wellld alse l'lehibit an aeeessery dwelling 
Mit m a jtlll:im aeeessery dwelling Mit en a single family let, "hen 
assessed as ne" eoostlttetien, Hem triggeIing a leassessment ef the 
.!iftte ef the ttnderlying land aM strtleMes. instead prohibit an 
accessory dwelling unit from being considered by a local agency, special· 
district, or water corporation to be a new residential use for purposes 
of calculating fees charged for new development, except in certain 
circumstances when a new or separate utility connection between the 
accessory dwelling unit and the utility may be required and except for 
certain fees charged by a school district that the bill would limit to 
$3, 000 per accessory dwelling unit. 

Existing law requires a local agency to submit an ordinance adopted 
for the creation of accessory dwelling units to the department and 
authorizes the department to review and comment on the ordinance. 

This bill would authorize the department to submit written findings 
as to whether the ordinance complies with state law and to notify the 
Attorney General if the ordinance is in violation of state law. The bill 
would authorize the department to adopt guidelines to implement 
uniform standards or criteria to supplement or clarify the terms, 
references, and standards set forth in statute and would exempt the 
adoption of the guidelines from the Administrative Procedure Act. The 
bll1 would also revise applicable definitions and make other conforming 
changes. 

Existing law authorizes a local agency to provide by ordinance for 
the creation of junior accessory dwel1ing units in single-family 
residential zones. 

This bill would revise these provisions to among other things, require 
ministerial review of a permit and issuance at the permit within 60 days 
of application. 

By increasing the duties of local agencies with respect to land use 
regulations, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. 

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. 
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement. 

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act 
for a specified reason. 

95 

13 - 32 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

SB 1469 -4-

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: yes. 

The people o/the State o/California do enact as/ollows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 65852.2 of the Government Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 65852.2. (a) A local agency may, by ordinance, provide for 
4 the creation of accessory dwelling units in areas "here 1\ 

5 single famiI, Elf mttltifamiI, dwelling isatttherrized. zoned to allow 
6 single-family or multifamily residential use. The ordinance shall 
7 do all of the following: 
8 (1) Impose not more than the following standards on accessory 
9 dwelling units: 

10 (A) (i) Subject to subdivision (m), require parking if an 
11 accessory dwelling unit is proposed on a lot. However, this parking 
12 requirement may be reduced or eliminated at the discretion ofthe 
13 local agency. 
14 (ii) Subject to clause (iii), authorize required parking spaces to 
15 be provided as tandem parking, other nonconforming parking 
16 configurations, within a driveway, or within setback areas, without 
17 a requirement that any parking space be covered or within a 
18 structure. 
19 (iii) The authorization of clause (ii) may be limited by specific 
20 findings by the local agency that tandem parking or other 
21 nonconforming parking configurations, or parking in setback 
22 locations is not feasible based upon specific site or regional 
23 topographical or fire and life safety conditions. 
24 (B) Require a front yard setback, landscape, and an architectural 
25 review of the accessory dwelling unit. 
26 (C) Limits on accessory dwelling units greater than 800 square 
27 feet that are either attached to the rear of an existing or proposed 
28 primary dwelling structure or located in the rear yard of that 
29 dwelling structure. 
30 (D) Standards that prevent adverse impacts on any real property 
31 that is listed in the California Register of Historic Places. 
32 (E) Prohibit the accessory dwelling unit from being sold or 
33 otherwise conveyed separately from the primary dwelling structure, 
34 except that the accessory dwelling unit may be rented separately 
35 from the primary dwelling structure. 

95 

13 - 33 



-5- SB 1469 

1 (F) Require the lot where an accessory dwelling unit is located 
2 to have a proposed or existing single-family or multifamily primary 
3 dwelling structure. 
4 (G) Require the accessory dwelling unit to be attached to or 
5 located within the living area of the proposed or existing primary 
6 single-family or multifamily dwelling structure, attached to or 
7 located within a proposed or existing accessory structure for the 
8 primary dwelling structure, or detached from the proposed or 
9 existing primary dwelling structure, and located on the same lot 

10 as the proposed or existing primary dwelling structure. 
11 (H) Limit the total area of floorspace of an accessory dwelling 
12 unit and, if also on the same lot, a junior accessory dwelling unit, 
13 as defined in Section 65852.22, to not exceed 50 percent of the 
14 proposed or existing living area of the primary dwelling structure 
15 or 1,200 square feet, whichever is greater. 
16 (I) Require an accessory dwelling unit to comply with the 
17 building standards in effect prior to the effective date of the 
18 building standards described in Section 17921.2 of the Health and 
19 Safety Code. Upon the effective date of the building standards 
20 described in Section 17921.2 of the Health and Safety Code, the 
21 ordinance adopted pursuant to this section shall require compliance 
22 with those building standards. If the accessory dwelling unit is 
23 factory-built housing approved by the department, the ordinance 
24 shall require compliance with the building standards for 
25 factory-built housing approved by the department and published 
26 in the California Building Standards Code. 
27 (2) Provide that an accessory dwelling unit does not exceed the 
28 allowable density for the lot upon which the accessory dwelling 
29 unit is located, and that accessory dwelling units are a residential 
30 use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning for 
31 the lot. 
32 (3) Provide that an accessory dwelling unit shall not be 
33 considered to exceed the total allowable floor area or allowable 
34 floor-to-area ratio for the lot upon which the accessory dwelling 
35 unit is located. 
36 (4) Provide that minimum lot size, total floor area, floor area 
37 ratio, and lot coverage standards shall not be applied to an 
38 accessory dwelling unit in an existing structure or a new 
39 construction, single story rear yard accessory dwelling unit, unless 

95 

13 - 34 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

SB 1469 -6-

1 the unit exceeds a height of 16 feet or exceeds four-feet side and 
2 rear yard setbacks. 
3 (5) Provide that no passageway shall be required in conjunction 
4 with the construction of an accessory dwelling unit. 
5 (6) Provide that no setback shall be required for an existing 
6 living area or accessory structure that is converted to an accessory 
7 dwelling unit or to a portion of an accessory dwelling unit, and a 
8 setback of no more than five feet from the side and rear lot lines 
9 shall be required for an accessory dwelling unit that is constructed 

10 above or attached to a garage or that is constructed in a rear or side 
II yard area. 
12 (7) Provide that an accessory dwelling unit that conforms to the 
13 ordinance shall be deemed to be an accessory use or an accessory 
14 building shall be deemed to be a residential use that is consistent 
15 with the existing general plan and zoning designations for the lot, 
16 and shall not be considered to be a change of use for any purpose 
17 or exceed the allowable density for the lot upon which it is located. 
18 (b) The ordinance adopted pursuant to subdivision (a) may do 
19 any of the following: 
20 (I) Designate areas within the jurisdiction of the local agency 
21 where accessory dwelling units may be excluded, but only for 
22 ptl1'Jltlses tlfiiIe ancllife safety, health and safety, including fire 
23 safety, purposes, based on clear findings that are supported by-a 
24 pfeptlMefanee tlf substantial evidence. The designation of these 
25 areas shall be based on criteria that include the adequacy of water 
26 and sewer services and othelliIe ancllife safety health and safety, 
27 includingfire safety, issues. 
28 (2) Require an applicant for a permit issued pursuant to 
29 subdivision (a) on a lot with a proposed or existing single-family 
30 dwelling to be an owner-occupant. For purposes of this 
31 requirement, an owner-occupant shall include any of the following: 
32 (A) An owner of the lot who occupies either the primary 
33 dwelling or the accessory dwelling unit, regardless of whether 
34 ownership of the lot is held in trust on behalf of the owner. 
35 (B) A trust in which ownership of the lot is held if at least one 
36 beneficiary of the trust is a person with a disability and that person 
37 occupies the primary dwelling or the accessory dwelling unit. 
38 (C) An organization or person that owns the lot and leases the 
39 primary dwelling or accessory dwelling unit at a below market 
40 rent pursuant to a regulatory agreement with a local agency. 

95 

13 - 35 



-7- SB 1469 

1 (3) Require any rental of the property to be for a term longer 
2 than 30 days and be subject to additional short-term rental 
3 standards. 
4 (4) Require approval by the local health officer where a private 
5 sewage system is being used. 
6 (5) Limit the height of an accessory dwelling unit only if the . 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

accessory dwelling unit is greater than 16 feet. 
(c) The ordinance and an accessory dwelling unit that conforms 

to the ordinance shall not be considered in the application of any 
local ordinance, policy, or program to limit residential growth. 

(d) A permit application for an accessory dwelling unit 
submitted pursuant to the ordinance adopted pursuant to 
subdivision (a) shall be considered ministerially without 
discretionary review or a hearing, notwithstanding Section 65901 
or 65906 or any local ordinance regulating the issuance of variances 
or special use permits, within 60 days after receiving the 
application. If the local agency does not act on the submitted 
application within 60 days, the application shall be deemed 
approved. A local agency may charge a fee to reimburse it for 
costs that it incurs as a result of amendments to this paragraph 
enacted during the 2001--02 Regular Session of the Legislature, 
including the costs of adopting or amending any ordinance that 
provides for the creation of an accessory dwelling unit. 

(e) An existing ordinance governing an accessory dwelling unit 
adopted by a local agency shall provide an approval process that 
includes only ministerial provisions for the approval of accessory 
dwelling units and shall not include any discretionary processes, 
provisions, or requirements for those units, except as otherwise 
provided in subdivision (a). If a local agency has an existing 
accessory dwelling unit ordinance that fails to meet the 
requirements of that subdivision, that ordinance shall be null and 
void and that agency shall thereafter apply the standards established 
in subdivision(a) for the approval of accessory dwelling units, 
unless and until the agency adopts an ordinance that complies with 
this section. 

(f) No other local ordinance, policy, or regulation shall be the 
basis for the denial of a building permit or a use permit under the 
ordinance adopted pursuant to this section. 

(g) This section establishes the maximum standards that local 
agencies shall use to evaluate a proposed accessory dwelling unit 

95 

13 - 36 

o 

o 

o 



o 

SB 1469 -8-

1 "here a Iesidertlial d"eHifig is attihmi:;:ed. on a lot zoned for 
2 residential use. No additional standards, other than those provided 
3 in this section, shall be utilized or imposed. 
4 (h) If an ordinance imposes an owner occupancy restriction, 
5 this restriction shall not be monitored more frequently than 
6 annually based on published public documents that evidence 
7 residency, including, but not limited to, a drivers license, school 
8 registration, or a voter registration document. 
9 (i) An accessory dwelling unit on a single-family lot shall not, 

10 when assessed as new construction, trigger a reassessment of the 
11 value of the underlying land or other structures on the property. 
12 G) A local agency may amend its zoning ordinance or general 
13 plan to incorporate the policies, procedures, or other provisions 
14 applicable to the creation of an accessory dwelling unit if these 
15 provisions are consistent with the limitations of this section. 
16 (k) When a local agency that has not adopted an ordinance 
17 pursuant to subdivision (a) receives an application for a permit to 
18 create an accessory dwelling unit pursuant to this subdivision, the 
19 local agency shall approve or disapprove the application 
20 ministerially without discretionary review pursuant to subdivision 
21 (a) within 60 days after receiving the application. If the local 
22 agency does not act upon the submitted application within 60 days, 
23 it shall be deemed approved. 
24 (1) A local agency may establish minimum and maximum unit 
25 size requirements for both attached and detached accessory 
26 dwelling units. No minimum or maximum size for an accessory 
27 dwelling unit, or size based upon a percentage of the proposed or 
28 existing primary dwelling, shall be established by ordinance for 
29 either attached or detached dwellings that does not permit at least 
30 an 800 square foot unit to be constructed in compliance with local 
31 development standards. The installation offire sprinklers shall not 
32 be required in an accessory dwelling unit if they are not required 
33 for the primary residence. 
34 (m) A local agency, whether or not it has adopted an ordinance 
35 pursuant to subdivision (a), shall not impose parking standards for 
36 one or two accessory dwelling units on a single-family dwelling 
37 lot in any of the following instances: 
38 (1) The accessory dwelling unit is located within one-half mile 
39 of public transit. 

95 

13 - 37 



-9- SB 1469 

1 (2) The accessory dwelling unit is located within an 
2 architecturally and historically significant historic district. 
3 (3) The accessory dwelling unit is part of the proposed or 
4 existing primary single-family dwelling or an accessory structure. 
5 (4) When on-street parking permits are required but not offered 
6 to the occupant ofthe accessory dwelling unit. 
7 (5) When there is a car share vehicle located within one block 
8 of the accessory dwelling unit. 
9 (n) When a garage, carport, or covered parking structure is 

10 demolished in conjunction with the construction of an accessory 
11 dwelling unit or converted to an accessory dwelling unit, a local 
12 agency shall not require that those off street parking spaces be 
13 replaced. 
14 (0) (I) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (I), inclusive, a 
15 local agency shall ministerially approve an application for a 
16 building permit to create any of the following: 
17 (A) One accessory dwelling unit and one junior accessory 
18 dwelling unit per lot with a single-family dwelling if all of the 
19 following apply: 
20 (i) The accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory dwelling 
21 unit is within the existing space of a single-family dwelling or 
22 accessory structure, including, but not limited to, reconstruction 
23 of an existing space with the same physical dimensions as the 
24 existing accessory structure. 
25 (ii) The space has exterior access from the existing single-family 
26 dwelling. 
27 (iii) The side and rear setbacks are sufficient for fire and life 
28 safety. 
29 (B) One new construction single story accessory dwelling of 
30 not more than 800 square feet, not more than 16 feet in height, and 
31 that does not exceed four-feet side and rear yard setbacks. 
32 (C) Multiple accessory dwelling units within the portions of 
33 existing multifamily dwelling structures that are not used as a 
34 livable space, including, but not limited to, a storage room, boiler 
35 room, passageway, attic, or garage. 
36 (D) No more than two accessory dwelling units that are located 
37 on a lot that has an existing multifamily dwelling, but are detached 
38 from that multifamily dwelling and are subject to a height limit of 
39 16 feet and four-foot rear yard and side setbacks. 

95 

13 - 38 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

SB 1469 -10-

1 (2) The installation of fire sprinklers shall not be required in an 
2 accessory dwelling unit authorized by ministerial permit pursuant 
3 to this subdivision if they are not required for the primary 
4 residence, and the local agency shall not require existing zoning 
5 nonconforming improvements to be corrected as a condition of 
6 granting the ministerial permit. 
7 (3) A local agency may require owner occupancy for either the 
8 primary dwelling or the accessory dwelling unit on a single-family 
9 lot created pursuant to this subdivision. 

10 (P) A local agency shall not implement standards for minimum 
11 lot size, lot coverage, or floor area ratio requirements for accessory 
12 dwelling units and shall allow for the construction of an accessory 
13 dwelling unit that complies with this section on any lot that allows 
14 for construction of a single-family or multifamily dwelling 
15 structure, unless specific findings are made based on a 
16 preponderance of evidence by a local agency that the construction 
17 of the accessory dwelling unit would adversely impact fire and 
18 life safety. 
19 (q) (1) An accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered by 
20 a local agency, sehCleI tlistriet, special district, or water corporation 
21 to be a new residential use for the purposes of calculating--feeg-; 
22 fees charged for new development, except as provided in 
23 paragraphs (2) and (3). 
24 (2) For an accessory dwelling unit that is not described in 

·25 subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1) of subdivision (0), a local 
26 agency, special district, or water corporation may require a new 
27 or separate utility connection directly between the accessory 
28 dwelling unit and the utility. Consistent with Section 660]3, the 
29 connection may be subject to a connection fee, capacity charge, 
30 or equivalent charge for new service that shall be proportionate 
31 to the burden of the proposed accessory dwelling unit, based upon 
32 either its size or the number of its plumbingfixtures, and upon the 
33 water or sewer system. This fee or charge shall not exceed the 
34 reasonable cost of providing this service. 
35 (3) Fees charged by a school district pursuant to Chapter 4.9 
36 (commencing with Section 65995) and Chapter 6 of Part 10.5 of 
37 Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code (commencing with 
38 Section 17620) shall be limited to no more than three thousand 
39 dollars ($3,000) per accessory dwelling unit. 

95 

13 - 39 



-11- SB 1469 

1 (I) An Iteeesselry dwelling ll1lit permitted pttl"Stlltnttel this seetielfi 
2 shall fiN be sttbjeet tel impltet fees, e(lJllleetielfi fees, eapaeity 
3 ehM'ges, elf fIflj' either fees elf eharges levied b, It leleal age!leJ, 
4 sehMl distriet, speeial distriet, elf "ater eellpellatielfi. 
5 f87 
6 (r) This section does not limit the authority oflocal agencies to 
7 adopt less restrictive requirements for the creation of an accessory 
8 dwelling unit. 
9 ft) 

10 (s) A local agency shall submit a copy of the ordinance adopted 
11 pursuant to subdivision (a) to the Department of Housing and 
12 Community Development within 60 days after adoption. After 
13 adoption of an ordinance, the department may submit written 
14 findings to the local agency as to whether the ordinance complies 
15 with this section. If the department finds that the local agency's 
16 ordinance does not comply with this section, the department shall 
17 notifY the local agency and may notifY the Attorney General that 
18 the local agency is in violation of state law. The local agency shall 
19 consider findings made by the department and may change the 
20 ordinance to comply with section or adopt the ordinance without 
21 changes. The legislative body of the local agency shall include 
22 findings in its resolution that explain the reason the legislative 
23 body believes the ordinance complies with this section despite the 
24 findings of the department. 
25 ft!) 
26 (t) The department may review, adopt, amend, or repeal 
27 guidelines to implement uniform standards or criteria that 
28 supplement or clarifY the terms, references, and standards set forth 
29 in this section. The guidelines adopted pursuant to this subdivision 
30 are not subject to Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 11340) 
31 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2. 
32 tv] 
33 (u) As used in this section, the following terms have the 
34 following meanings: 
35 (l) "Accessory dwelling unit" means an attached or a detached 
36 residential dwelling unit which provides complete independent 
37 living facilities for one or more persons. It shall include permanent 
38 provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on 
39 the same parcel as the single-family dwelling is situated. An 
40 accessory dwelling unit also includes the following: 

95 

13 - 40 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

u 

SB 1469 -12-

1 (A) An efficiency unit, as defined in Section 17958.1 of the 
2 Health and Safety Code. 
3 (B) A manufactured home, as defined in Section 18007 of the 
4 Health and Safety Code. 
5 (2) "Accessory structure" means a detached structure from a 
6 single-family or multifamily dwelling structure and includes a 
7 detached garage, pool house, studio, and other similar structures, 
8 but does not include an accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory 
9 dwelling unit. 

10 (3) "Department" means the Department of Housing and 
11 Community Development. 
12 (4) "Factory-built housing" has the same meaning as in Section 
13 19971 of the Health and Safety Code. 
14 (5) (A) "Living area" within a single-family dwelling means 
15 the interior habitable area of a dwelling unit, including basements 
16 and attics, but does not include a garage or any accessory structure. 
17 (B) "Living area" within a multifamily dwelling means the 
18 interior habitable area of the dwelling, but does not include a 
19 basement, attic, garage, or any accessory structure. 
20 (6) "Local agency" means a city, county, or city and county, 
21 whether general law or chartered. 
22 (7) "Neighborhood" has the same meaning as set forth in Section 
23 65589.5. 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(8) "Passageway" means a pathway that is unobstructed clear 
to the sky and extends from a street to one entrance of the accessory 
dwelling unit. 

(9) "Public transit" means buses, trains, subways, and other 
forms of transportation that charge set fares, run on fixed routes, 
and are available to the public. 

(10) "Tandem parking" means that two or more automobiles 
are parked on a driveway or in any other location on a lot, lined 
up behind one another. 

twJ 
(v) Nothing in this section shall be construed to supersede or in 

any way alter or lessen the effect or application of the California 
Coastal Act of 1976 (Division 20 (commencing with Section 
30000) of the Public Resources Code), except that the local 
government shall not be required to hold public hearings for coastal 
development permit applications for accessory dwelling units. 

W 

95 

13 - 41 



-13- SB 1469 

1 (w) The amendments made to this section by the act adding this 
2 subdivision shall not be construed to apply to a permit application 
3 for an accessory dwelling unit submitted prior to January 1,2019, 
4 which shall be subject to the requirements of this section as it read 
5 prior to that date. 
6 SEC. 2. Section 65852.22 of the Government Code i~ amended 
7 to read: 
8 65852.22. (a) Notwithstanding Section 65852.2, a local agency 
9 may, by ordinance, provide for the creation of junior. accessory 

10 dwelling units in single-family residential zones. The ordinance 
II may require a permit to be obtained for the creation of a junior 
12 accessory dwelling unit, and shall do all ofthe following: 
13 (1) Limit the number of junior accessory dwelling units to one 
14 per residential lot zoned for single-family dwellings with a 
15 single-family dwelling already built on the lot. 
16 (2) Require owner-occupancy in the single-family dwelling in 
17 which the junior accessory dwelling unit will be permitted. The 
18 owner may reside in either the remaining portion ofthe structure 
19 or the newly created junior accessory dwelling unit. 
20 Owner-occupancy shall not be required if the owner is another 
21 governmental agency, land trust, or housing organization. 
22 (3) Require the recordation of a deed restriction, which shall 
23 run with the land, shaH be filed with the permitting agency, and 
24 shaH include both of the following: 
25 (A) A prohibition on the sale of the junior accessory dwelling 
26 unit separate from the sale of the single-family residence, including 
27 a statement that the deed restriction may be enforced against future 
28 purchasers. 
29 (B) A restriction on the size and attributes of the junior accessory 
30 dwelling unit that conforms with this section. 
31 (4) Require a permitted junior accessory dwelling unit to be 
32. constructed within the existing waHs of the structure, and require 
33 the inclusion of an existing bedroom. 
34 (5) Require a permitted junior accessory dweHing to include a 
35 separate entrance from the main entrance to the structure, with an 
36 interior entry to the main living area. A permitted junior accessory 
37 dwelling may include a second interior doorway for sound 
38 attenuation. 

95 

13 - 42 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

SB 1469 -14-

1 (6) Require the pennitted junior accessory dwelling unit to 
2 include an efficiency kitchen, which shall include all of the 
3 following: . 
4 (A) A sink with a maximum waste line diameter of 1.5 inches. 
5 (B) A cooking facility with appliances that do not require 
6 electrical service greater than 120 volts, or natural or propane gas. 
7 (C) A food preparation counter and storage cabinets that are of 
8 reasonable size in relation to the size of the junior accessory 
9 dwelling unit. 

10 (b) (1) An ordinance shall not require additional parking as a 
11 condition to grant a pennit. 
12 (2) This subdivision shall not be interpreted to prohibit the 
l3 requirement of an inspection, including the imposition of a fee for 
14 that inspection, to detennine whether the junior accessory dwelling 
15 unit is in compliance with applicable building standards. 
16 (c) An application for a pennit pursuant to this section shall, 
17 notwithstanding Section 65901 or 65906 or any local ordinance 
18 regulating the issuance of variances or special use pennits, be 
19 considered ministerially, without discretionary review or a hearing. 
20 A pennit shall be issued within 60 days of submission of an 
21 application for a pennit pursuant to this section. A local agency 
22 may charge a fee to reimburse the local agency for costs incurred 
23 in connection with the issuance of a permit pursuant to this section. 
24 (d) For the purposes of any fire or life protection ordinance or 
25 regulation, a junior accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered 
26 a separate or new dwelling unit. This section shall not be construed 
27 to prohibit a city, county, city and county, or other local public 
28 entity from adopting an ordinance or regulation relating to fire and 
29 life protection requirements within a single-family dwelling that 
30 contains a junior accessory dwelling unit so long as the ordinance 
31 or regulation applies unifonnly to all single-family dwellings within 
32 the zone regardless of whether the single-family residence includes 
33 a junior accessory dwelling unit. 
34 (e) For the purposes of providing service for water, sewer, or 
35 power, including a connection fee, a junior accessory dwelling 
36 unit shall not be considered a separate or new dwelling unit. 
37 (f) This section shall not be construed to prohibit a local agency 
38 from adopting an ordinance or regulation, related to parking or a 
39 service or a connection fee for water, sewer, or power, that applies 
40 to a single-family residence that contains a junior accessory 

95 

13 - 43 



-15- SB 1469 

1 dwelling unit, so long as that ordinance or regulation applies 
2 uniformly to all single-family residences regardless of whether the 
3 single-family residence includes a junior accessory dwelling unit. 
4 (g). If a local agency has not adopted a local ordinance pursuant 
5 to this section, that local agency shall apply the standards 
6 established in this section for the approval if a permit to construct 
7 a junior accessory dwelling unit, unless and until the local agency 
8 adopts an ordinance that complies with this section. 
9 (h) A junior accessory dwelling unit shall not, when assessed 

10 as new construction, trigger a reassessment of the value of the 
11 underlying land or other structures on the property. 
12 (i) For purposes of this section, the following terms have the 
13 following meanings: 
14 (1) "Junior accessory dwelling unit" means a unit that is no 
15 more than 500 square feet in size and contained entirely within an 
16 existing single-family structure. A junior accessory dwelling unit 
17 may include separate sanitation facilities, or may share sanitation 
18 facilities with the existing structure. 
19 (2) "Local agency" means a city, county, or city and county, 
20 whether general law or chartered. 
21 SEC. 3. Section 17921.2 is added to the Health and Safety 
22 Code, to read: 
23 17921.2. The department shall create small home building 
24 standards to apply to accessory dwelling units, which shall be 
25 drafted to achieve the most cost-effective construction standards 
26 possible, similar or more cost effective than standards in the 2007 
27 edition of the California Building Standards Code. These small 
28 building standards shall be submitted to the California Building 
29 Standards Commission for consideration on or before January 1, 
30 2020. 
31 SEC. 4. No reimbursement is required by this act·pursuant to 

Section 6 of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution because 
a local agency or school district has the authority to levy service 
charges, fees, or assessments sufficient to pay for the program or 
level of service mandated by this act, within the meaning of Section 
17556 of the Government Code. 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

o 

95 

13 - 44 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

o 
13 - 45 

ATTACHMENT 5 
Letter Opposing AB 2890 



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

1414 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 
TEL: (626) 403-7210' FAX: (626) 403-7211 

WWW.SOUTHPASADENACA.GOV 

May 16,2018 

The Hanarable Phil Ting 
Califarnia Assembly, District 19 
State Capital 
P.O. Box 942849 
Sacramento, CA 94249-0019 
VIA FAX: (916) 651-4909 

RE: AB 2890 (Ting) Land Use: Accessory Dwelling Units. 
Notice of Opposition (as amended 5/1118) 

Dear Assemblymember Ting: 

The City af Sauth Pasadena appases AB 2890, which wauld impase additianal restrictians an lacal 
accessory dwelling unit (ADU) ardinances and develaper fees. 

Specifically, AB 2890 wauld make a number of changes to. existing state law regulating lacal ADU 
ardinances. Mast praminent af these changes include expanding the areas where ADUs must be allawed 
to include nanresidential zones; prahibits height restrictians af less than 16 feet; requires cities to. allaw 
ADUs af at least 800 square feet; restricts setback requirements; requires cities to. allaw ADUs in all areas 
unless specifically excluded far fire and life safety purpases anly, supparted by a prepanderance afthe 
substantial evidence; requires that cities submit capies af their ADU ardinances within 60 days of 
adaptian to. the State Department af Hausing and Cammunity Develapment (HCD); requires HCD to 
develap buil~ing cade standards specifically far ADUs; and prahibits cities from impasing any and all 
develaper fees an ADUs . 

AB 2890 cantinues the State's recent pattern af making changes to. hausing laws befare the same laws 
passed iIi the previaus year are absarbed by lacal gavernments, requiring cities to. frequently amend their 
zaning cades to. keep abreast af the rapid changes. This is enarmausly time-cansuming and 

o 

o 

caunterpraduct!ve, particularly far small cities like Sauth Pasadena. The prahibitian an imp9~,ryp,~"::J/":"/' 
develaper fees IS, at best, premature, given that last year's AB 879 reqUires HCD to. st~4~<fh,lif.:'.!J:":',b , .\. I' 
reasanableness af develaper fees and repart back to. the Legislature next year. It leaVl<sJli!,!igi:ng'.)l~e;!h')?r~;jc!:i' 
question af haw cities .,,:ill be able to provide ser~ices and infrastructur~ to the camm~~N~'~i~~j5\,\~c~)"::J0"/~:;"!'~=-
restnctlOns an their ability to. raise revenue far thiS purpose. Nat allawmg the use QI),s",tl:jaRkS}I:iX.I~)'l'· rv)" L.,?:','" '. 
cantrols ar minimum lot sizes to. regulate the amount afbuilding an a lat - partic\lf:!~!~~I~ceiQl~~r,~,9fl.,:r.~>~:;{~:':';:,' 
mi~imum lat size requirements are .alsa prohibited - w?uld allaw far the "mansi(j)p:i~~\i~ll'J.f)f/~'l·· .•..•. :' .... ! \'"?;? '~" \2: 
nelghborhoads and cauld averlaad mfrastructure capacity, ,Ail,:, ... ". L- ".\ u '-""J 

'!" 0 (\ 
•. c: •• ,,~~~J';'}~"~II~): ..... '. 

_.1iB C) te.l C) 
'da:;,-' 

13 - 46 



o 

o 

( ... u 

For these reasons, the City of South Pasadena opposes AB 2890. If you have any questions or 
comments, please feel free to contact Stephanie De Wolfe, City Manager at 
sdewolfe@southpasadenaca.govor(626)403-721O. 

Sincerely, 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
Mayor 

Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
Mayor Pro Tern 

Michael A. Cacciotti 
Councilmember 

Robert S. Joe 
Councilmember 

Diana Mahmud 
Councilmember 

cc: South Pasadena City Manager 
Assemblymember Chris Holden, Assembly District 41 
State Senator Anthony Portantino, Senate District 25 
State Assembly Appropriations Committee, State Capitol Room 2114, Sacramento, CA 95814 
Kristine Guerrero, League of California Cities Regional Public Affairs Manager 
(kguerrero@cacities.org) 
Jason Rhine, Principal Lobbyist, League of California Cities (jrhine@cacities.org) 
League of California Cities, cityletters@caeities.org 
Marrisa Carter, Executive Director, San ·Gabriel Valley Council of Governments 
(mea rter@sgveog.org) 
Kathryn Barger, Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, 5th District 
(Kathryn@bos.lacounty.gov) 

13 - 47 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 
o 

o 
13 - 48 



o 

u 

13 - 49 

ATTACHMENT 6 
Text - AB 2890 



AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 1,2018 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 12,2018 

. AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 22, 2018 

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2017-18 REGULAR SESSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2890 

Introduced by Assembly Member Ting 
(Principal coauthor: Senator Skinner) 

February 16,2018 

An act to amend Sections 65852.2 and 65852.22 of the Government 
Code, and to add Section 17921.2 to the Health and Safety Code, relating 
to land use. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 2890, as amended, Ting. Land use: accessory dwelling units. 
The Planning and Zoning Law authorizes a local agency to provide 

by ordinance for the creation of accessory dwelling units in single-family 
and multifamily residential zones, IefttliIeS the ortlil1!l1'1ee to tlesigl1!t!e 
al eas "ithil1 the loeal jttl istlietiol1 "hel e aeeessory tl" ellil1g ttIlits m!!] 
be pennittetl, zones and sets forth standards the ordinance is required 
to impose, including, among others, maximum unit size, parking, lot 
coverage, and height standards. Existing law prohibits the ordinance 
from establishing size requirements for accessory dwelling units that 
do not permit at least an efficiency unit to be constructed. 

The State IIotlsil1g La" I efttliIes, i'lith al1 el<eeptiol1 reI btliltlil1g 
stantlmtls atloptetl, !tHlefitletl or repealetl 1ry the St!t!e Fhe Malshal, the 
DepartmeIt! of IIotlsil1g !lI'1tl Commtlfiit, De,elopmeIt! to propose the 
atloptiol1, amel1tlmeIt!, or lepeal ofbttiltlil1g stMtlaltls to the CalireIl1ia 
Btliltlifig Stafitlmtls Commissiol1, as speeifietl, Mtl atlopt, amel1tl, !lI'1tl 

96 

13 - 50 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

AB 2890 -2-

lepeal tlther I tiles and legwatitlfts ftlr the p!tlteetitlft tlfthe pttblie health, 
S!lfery, !t!itl geftelal welf!lre tlf the tleetll'ant and the l'ttblie gtl,eming 
the ereetitlft, etlftstr tletitlft, enl!lrgemerrt, etlft' ersitlft, alter!ltitlft, I ep!lil, 
mtl .iftg, leIfitl .al, demtllititlft, tleetlpane" tlse, height, etltIrt, area, 
sanitatitlft, ,errtil!ltitlft and mamtenanee tlf all !tpartment hooses !t!itl 
dwelliftgs, and btlildings and slItiettlles aeeesstlry thelettl. 

This bill "tltlld iftstead !tt!thtlrize aeeesstlry d"elling tlIl:its ttl be 
eleated ift aleas "hele a single fumiry tll mtIltifumiry .1" elliftg is 
!ttlthtlrized. The bill "tltIld !tt!th()Iize the ()Idiftanee adtlpted f()I the 
el eatitlft tlfaeeesstlry .1" elliftg tlIl:its ttl desigftate ar eas w hele aeeesstlry 
dwelliftg tlIl:its aIe exelttded f()I file and life safery l'tIlptlses based tlft 
elear ftrrdings stlJ'l'tlrted b, a pI eptlooel anee tlfe, idenee. The bill w tltlld 
limit the ry pes tlf standards th!lt a ltleal agene, ma, imptlse tlft aeeesstlry 
.1" eHing tlfiits, inelttding pa:rking, height; size, !t!itlsetb!lek I eqtlH eIfierrts, 
and "tltlld reoise eert!lin st!t!itla:rtlS!lS speeified. The bill "tltlld irrelttde 
amoog the s!!t!itlalds a lefltliremerrt that the aeeesstlry dwelling tlIl:it 
etlrnpry "ith small htlme btlildiftg staooar ds that the bill "tltlld reqtlire 
the Department tlfHtltlsiftg!t!itl Ctlmmtlfiiry De.eltlpment ttl ereate, as 
speeifted, aftd stlbmit ttl the C!llifumia Btlilding Standalds Ctlmmissitlft 
b, Janttary 1, 2020. The bill "tltlld I eqtlil e a Itle!ll agene, that has fitlt 
!ldt>pted an ()Idifi!tll:ee f()I aeeesstlry .1" elliftg tlIl:its ttl etlftsidel the permit 
minister ialry "ithtltIt disel etitlftary Ie, iew ()I !I hearing, and "tltiM deem 
an !l!'l'lieatitlft !tpP!tl, ed if the ItleM agene, dt>es Mt aet tlft the sttbmitted 
!lJ'plieatitlft "ithift 60 days. The bill "tltIld leqtlire a ltleal agene" 
reg!lrdless tlf whethel it has adtlpted all ()Idillltllee, ttl millisteri!llry 
!tpprtl','e !Ill !lJ'l'lieatitlll ftlr a wildiftg permit ttl ere ate tlile tlf mtlre 
!leeesstlry dwelling tlIl:its ift speeified eiretlmstanees. 

Existing la" !ttlthtllizes a Itle!ll agelle" speeial distriet, ()I "atel 
e()Il'tllatitlft ttl leqtlire a fte" tll separate tItiliry etlllll:eetitlft betv,eeft the 
aeeesstlry .1 "elling tlIl:it and the tltility and lttIthtllizes fees ttl be eharged. 

This bill w tlwd sl'eeiry that aft aeeesstlry .1" elliftg tlIl:it is fttlt sttbjeet 
ttl irnpaet fees, etlMeetitlft fees, eal'aeity eharges, ()I !tlI] tlthel fees ()I 
eharges Ie,ied b, a ltleal agene" sehtltll dislIiet, speeial dislIiet, ()I 
"atel etlrptlfatitl1't. The bill ,,001.1 alstl speeiry that !til: aeeesst>ry dwelling 
tlIl:it tl! a jtlll:itll aeeesstlry dwelling tlIl:it tlft a single famil, Itlt shall be 
,Mtled f()I plt>peft] tax ptlll'tlses based exelttsi,ery tlft the '!lltte tlfthe 
ministerial permit. 

This bill would prohibit the imposition of lot coverage standards or 
requirements on minimum lot size, lot coverage, or floor area ratio, 
and would prohibit an ordinance from establishing size requirements 

96 

13 - 51 



-3-' AB2890 

for accessory dwelling units that do not permit at least an 800 square 
foot unit to be constructed. 

Existing law requires a local agency that has adopted an ordinance 
for the creation of accessory dwelling units to consider a permit 
application within 120 days of receiving the application, and requires 
a local agency that has not adopted an ordinance to ministerially 
approve a permit application for the creation of an accessory dwelling 
unit within 120 days of receiving the application. Existing law also 
authorizes a local agency ordinance to require a permit applicant for 
an accessory dwelling unit to be an owner-occupant. 

This bill would instead require a local agency that has or has not 
adopted an ordinance to consider a permit application for the creation 
of an accessory dwelling unit within 60 days. The bill would provide 
that, if a local agency imposes an owner-occupancy restriction, the 
frequency of monitoring owner occupancy shall not be monitored more 
frequently than annually, shall be based on specified published 
documents, and would further define "owner-occupant" for purposes 
of that requirement. 

Existing law requires a local agency to ministerially approve a permit 
application to create one accessory dwelling unit per single-family lot, 
subject to specified conditions and requirements. 

This bill would provide for the ministerial approval of one or more 
accessory dwelling units on single-family and multifamily lots, subject 
to specified conditions and requirements. 

Existing law requires a local agency to submit an ordinance adopted 
for the creation of accessory dwelling units to the department and 
authorizes the department to review and comment on the ordinance. 

This bill would authorize the department to submit written findings 
as to whether the ordinance complies with state law and to notify the 
Attorney General if the ordinance is in violation of state law. The bill 
would authorize the department to adopt guidelines to implement 
uniform standards or criteria to supplement or clarify the terms, 
references, and standards set forth in statute and would exempt the 
adoption of the guidelines from the Administrative Procedure Act. The 
bill would also revise applicable definitions and make other conforming 
changes. 

Existing law authorizes a local agency to provide by ordinance for 
the creation of junior accessory dwelling units in single-family 
residential 2:(lnes. zones and requires a local agency to consider an 

96 

13 - 52 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

AB 2890 -4-

application for a junior accessory dwelling unit ministerially and to 
issue the permit within 120 days of submission of the application. 

This bill would re. ise fliese pI fl' isiflllS re amollg ofliel fliillgs, reqtlire 
mif!isteliaire. iew ora pennit alId isstiallee at flie permit wifliif!60 days 
of applieatioll. require the permit to be approved within 60 days of 
application and would require a local agency that has not adopted an 
ordinance for the creation of junior accessory dwelling units to apply 
the same standards established by this bill for local agencies with 
ordinances. 

The State Housing Law requires the Department of Housing and 
Community Development to propose building standards to the California 
BUilding Standards Commission, and to adopt, amend, or repeal rules 
and regulations governing apartment houses and dwellings, as specified. 

This bill would require the department to create and submit small 
building standards to the California Building Standards Commission 
by January 1, 2020. 

By increasing the duties of local agencies with respect to land use 
regulations, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. 

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. 
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement. 

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act 
for a specified reason. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: yes. 

The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Seetioll 65852.2 of the Gthtll'!lI!lent Code is 
2 amellded to lead. 
3 65852.2. (8) A loeai ageney may, by ordillaHee, provide felr 
4 flie er eation of aeeessory d" elling tIlIits if! ar eas "her e a 
5 si!lgle family or mtIltifamily dwelling is attthorized. The ordif!aHee 
6 shaH do all of the fellio wing. 
7 (1) Impose 1I0t more fliall flie felllo~,ing standards 011 aeeessory 
8 d "ellillg tIlIits. 
9 EA) Ei) Sttbjeet re sttbdivision Em), require parlcillg if all 

10 aeeesstJry d welli!lg Mit is proposed 011 a let. lIe" e. er, fliis parki!lg 
11 r efJ:tlir ement may be redtteed er elimillated at the diser etioll of flie 
12 loeai agelley. 

96 

13 - 53 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

-5- AB2890 

.. d alIcing spaees to ... } atltholize leqtllfe l' ing p!tIlcing 

determined by, th~O~:I~d Ol within~. Sl!tle~:·limited by speeifie 
pal Icing spaee ~e . zation of el!ltlse Ell} mal ~ pltl'lcing 01 llthel 

(iii} The att! 01 ~ I ageney that t~ ew Icing in setbaek 
findings b, the ll~ eonfigwations, or .K~te Ol legional 

nJj ing p!tI speel e nonell olm ., Ie based tlpon .. 

loeations !s 4:!Wt ::~ life safetJ ellrm:lo~;ing tmit llnry if ~he 
topoglaph:tea III h . ht of ~ aeeessllry 'ie t 

ED} L~it the. el!rut is gleatel th~ 16 ee. 
aeeessory d" elltng d ~ arehiteetural 
~ d tbaek; landseape, M 

e II" struetnre 
primary d we Ing 'Y leal 1'1 open, . I! tielt!1 e. . ttpaets on M 
dwelhng s~ ds thatpre,ent ad,~se IF fHistOlie Plaees. 

(E} StaIr~r liremia Reglstel o. m being sold Ol 
that is listed m the C~eeSSllry dwelling ~tt fill eHing stItielt!1e, 

(F} Prohibit the 3C tery fIllm the p=ary d''t d sep!tIatel, 
llther "ise elln,eyed sep!tIa~ eIIing tiI1it ma, be len e 

h tI aeeessory " d 
ex:eept 0at .1e . d elling strttelt!1e. lling l:l!lit is loeate 
Hom the pnmh t't hele M aeeesstlry d .. e ltifamiry primary 

(G} Require 0e II ". ting single family Ol mtl ed llr ex:IS 
ttl mil e a ploptlS .. be attaehed III Ol 
dwelling sl!~e~~ aeeessllry d"eI!mg tinlt ~~I existing primary 

(IQ RequlIe I" ·ng alea tlfthe prtlptlse attaehed ttl Ol d . ·thin the Ii I 1I· g stltietllfe, h 
llleate hl ltifamily d" e m sl! tietllfe rer 0e 
single fall?il~ ll! ~llsed ll! existing aeee~s:~ the ploptlsed ll! 
llleated "Ithm a l' : etllfe ll! detaehed t d lln the s!tll1e lilt d lling s ti, d ltlea e 
p:!imal,:'ty d elIing stltielt!1e, M: sl!tietllfe. 
existing pllma;? :eisting 1'1 imary d '" elh~ attaehed aeeessory 
as the ~rop~s~ ~~ Illtai !tIea offillOlspaee ~ t a jwtiol aeeesstlry 

(I} (I} LII~tt . f ISIl tlU lite s!tll1e ll, t not ex:eeed 50 
dwelling ttit!t a:~~:d in Seetioo 6?8.5Z.Z;eao llf the plimary 
d"eIIing ttitlt, II posed tlI existing It"~41e el is greatel. pereent tlf the 1'10 1 ZOO square feet,,, Ie , d"elIing sl!tiemle Ol , 

96 

13 - 54 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

u 

AB 2890 -6-

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(ii) Limit the t~tal a:r ea ~f fI~~I spaee ~fa detaehed aeeess~ry 
/lv, elling tlIl:it t~ net exeeedl ,288 s(j:li!tle feet. 

(1) Re(j:litl e !tIl aeeess~ry d 1'1 elling lIllit t~ e~mplJ "ith the 
bliildiItg sl!tlldMds deselibed in Seeti~nl?921.2 ~fthe Health and 
Safe/:} C~de 01, if the aeeess~ry duelling Mit is filet~ btlilt 
h~lising ap!'I~' edlry the department, e~mplJ "ith the bliilding 
stancl!tlds app16.ed by the department !tIld pttblished in the 
Califumia Bliilding Standards C~de. 

(2) PI~.ide that !tIl aeeess~ry d"elling Mit d~esn~t exeeed the 
a11~"able density fur the I~t ap~n "hieh the aeeess~ry d"elling 
Mit is I~eated, and that aeeess~ry d" elling Mits are a I esidential 
lise that is e~nsistent "ith the existing general plan and z~ning fill 
the I~t. 

(3) PI~vide that an aeeesstlry dnelling Mit shall n~t be 
e~nsidered t~ exeeed the t~tal allIY .. able fI~~I al ea ~I all~" able 
fI~CJ1 ffi area lati~ fur the I~t 1ip01! "hieh the aeeess~ d"elling 
lIllit is I~eated. 

(4) PI ~ vide that minillllim I~t sille, t~tal flMI !tl ea, fI~01 ar ea 
rati~, and I~t e~.elage stand!tlds shall net be applied t~ !tIl 
aeeess~ry d" elling Mit in !tIl existing stl aetlire ~I a ne IV 

e~nstl'lieti~n, single st~ry Ie!tl yard aeeess~ d"elling tlIl:it, Mless 
the linit exeeeds a height ~f 16 feet Ol exeeeds it. e feet side !tIld 
reM ,aldsetbaeks. 

(5) Pre. ide that n~ passage" ay shall be I e(j:liH ed in e~njtllleti~n 
with the e~nstrtteti~n ~f!tIl aeeess~ry dwelling Iinit. 

(6) Pr~.ide that n~ setbaek shall be Ie(j:aiIed feI !tIl existing 
li'.w:g III ea ~r Ileeesg~ strttetm e that is e~n. erted t~ !tIl aeeesg~ 
dv,elling tlIl:it ~I t~ a p~rti~n ~fan aeeess~ry dl'lelling tlIl:it,!tIld a 
setbaek ~f n~ mOl ethan ii. e feet fI ~m the side anclI eal I~t lines 
shall be re(j:liiIed fm an aeeess~ry d" elling Mit that is e~nstrtteted 
ab~, e Ol attaehed ffi a gal age Ol that is e~nstrtteted in a leal Ol side 
,aId alea. 

(?) PI~ • ide that !tIl aeeess~ry d"elling Iillit that e~nfulms t~ the 
~I dinanee shall be deemed t~ be !tIl aeeess~ry ase ~r !tIl aeeess~ry 
bailding shall be deemed t~ be a Iesidentiallise that is e~nsistent 
,dth the existing gencral pl!tIl !tIldll~ning designati~ns Em the I~t, 
!tIld shalln~t be e~nsideled t~ be a eh!tIlge ~flise f~r!tllJ PIiTfl~se 
or exeeed the IlIl~,,!!ble densi/:} fBI the jBt IipM "hieh it is I~eated. 

(b) The ~I din!tllee adC>flted pttt sliant ffi slibdi. isi~n Ea) ma, 00 
an, ~fthe full~"ing. 

96 

13 - 55 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

-7- AB2890 

" f the loeal agefiey ithifi the jttliselietwfi 0 fur Me ftficllife 
(1) Desigfiate :~':~Ii:g tl:fiits mit) be exe~::: Stlpportecl b, a 

"heIe aeeessory , ~~ecl Ofi elem Ii!1clings ~ha of these meas shall 
ttlposes D cl 'gfiattofi 

safet] It , f icle!1ee, Theesl f atel ftficlSe"eI 

be basecl Ofi el1tel1~le ftficllife safet] isstle~. , tlecl pttliffi!tIlt to 
Se! oiees ftfi~ othe! applie!tIlt fOl !t pe!mlt I'~:ifig single fltlTliry 

(2) Reqlille ~ a 16t "ith a pIOposecl O! eXI ttrposes of this 
sttbclh isiofi (a) {)I 0 fie! oeettp!tIlt, POI I' fthe folio" ifig, 

' t be ftfi" I ' I cle M, 0 
cl ooellmgo fieI oeettpMt shal !fie tt: ithe! the pi imary 
!efltl

iremellt
, M 0" f the lot "ho oeet!ples e 

( .) All 0 "'fie! 0 II' g tlfiit , f t I ast 
rr eeessory cl" e ttr 'I t is plaeecl I !Fe 

clooellifig {)I th~ a hieh owne!ship of the,~ a cl~ability a!1cl that 
(B) • t!t!st 11'1 " 'rsofi '" cl II' g 

Ti Ii' of the titist IS ape: the aeeessory"e 11'1 one belle el~ th rint!ti)i cl" ellmg ()! 

Pe!SOfi oeet!ples e I' , cle! to pfo,icle 

tmit; , , tI to" fiS the lot 11'1 O!, bjeet to a (0) \1t {)!gantZatt?fi 4:!P fIr clable hOttsing that IS Stl r cl cl! estrtetecl a or 
long te!m,ee t ith a loeal Itgelley, , fu! a te!m IOfigel 
I egttlatory ~ refital ofthe pIOper: , I short term refita 

agl eeInelP " 1:] to De I 
(3) Refltlue afiJ, b:eet to aclcllttofi!l 

ifielttclifig the eosts ~io~ ofan aeeegsory cl"elhng tl:fi , icles ful the el ea pre, 

13 - 56 

96 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

AB2890 -8-

1 (e) An el<isting e>I dinanee gCl' eming Ml aeeessClry d" elling tl!tit 
2 adClpted by a ICleal agene, shall PIC!' ide Ml apPICl, aiI'I Cleess that 
3 inelndes ClnI, ministerial plCl visiClfiS fCl! the apPICl' al CliaeeessClry 
4 &1\ eHing tlIlits Mld shall ]Wt ineltlde any dise! etiClnary preeesses, 
5 previsiClns, e>I !eqtliIel'nents fm thClse tltlits, el<eept !IS Clthe! "ise 
6 pre vided in sttbdiv isiCln (Il). If a lCleal !!gene, has Ml eJ<isting 
7 aeeessClry d welling Mit Clreinanee that fails tCl meet the 
8 reqttirements Clfthat sttbdivisielH, that ClrdinMlee shall be HtlH and 
9 vClid and that !!geney shall the! eaflel apflI, the standa! ds established 

10 in sttbdiv isiCln (a) fm the app! Cl, al Clf aeeessClry dwelling tltlits, 
11 tltlless and ttntil the !!gene, adClptS an e>I dinMlee that eClmplies "ith 
12 this seetiCln. 
13 (f) NCl Clthel ICleal Cl! dimtnee, PCl!ie" Clr regtllatiCln shall be the 
14 basis fer the denial Clf It btiilding permit Clf It tlse permit tltldel the 
15 Clrdinanee adClpted pl:H'suant tCl stlbdi, isiCln (a). 
16 (g) This seetietl establishes the ImIl<itlllIm standards that leeal 
17 ageneies shall tlse tC! e.aittate a p!epClsed aeeessClry dwelling Mit 
18 ',,'hel e a residential d" elling is attthc!! ized. NCl additiCltlal standat ds, 
19 Clther thatl thClse 1'1 Cl' ided itl this seetiCltl, shall be tl!ilized Cl! 
20 impesed. 
21 (h) If Ml ClfditlMlee impClses Ml Cl" tier CleetlflMle, res!! ietie>tl, 
22 this I estrietiCltl shall tlelt be mClnitClred mClre fI eqttently thMl 
23 attntlalI, based en ptlblished pttblie dClettments that e,icienee 
24 resideney, itleltlding, btl! tlClt limited tCl, a ciIivels lieense, sehMI 
25 registratiCln, Clf a \ Clte! legis!!atiCln dCletlment. . 
26 (i) AnaeeessClry d"elling unit Cln a single fatnily lCltshall, "hen 
27 assessed as tie" eClns!!tletiCln, be ,altled eJ<eltlsiveI, Cltl the basis 
28 Clf the btlilding permit ,altle Clf the aeeessClry dwelling tlIlit 
29 ministelial permit, and shall tlClt trigger a reassessment Clfthe ,altle 
30 Clfthe tltlderlying land e>I Clthel s!!ttetti!es Clll the plClperty. 
31 (j) A ICleai ageney may atnend its zelning e>Idinanee Cl! getlelai 
32 plMl tC! ineCllpe>Iate the pCllieies, plC!eedttres, Cl! Clthel flICl,isiClns 
33 applieable tCl the ereatiCln Clf an aeeessClry dwelling tltlit if these 
34 p!Cl,isiClns ate eClnsistent "ith the IimitatiCltlS Clfthis seetiCln. 
35 (k) When a lCleal ageney that has tlClt adClpted an Cl!dinatlee 
36 ptll Stlant tCl sttbdio isiCln (Il) I eeeio es Ml applieatiCln fer a l'e1mit tC! 
37 ereate an aeeesselry d"eHing unit PlHStiant tCl this sttbdivisiCln, the 
38 ICleal !!geney shall appreve C!! disapprCl,e the apfllieatielll 
39 ministel ially "ithCltlt dise! etiCltllliji ! e vie" l' til stlant tCl stlbdi visiCltl 
40 (a)" ithin 60 day s after J eeeiv ing the apfllieatiCln. If the ICleal 

96 

13 - 57 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

-9- AB 2890 

d t !let tlP"tI the sttbmitted !lppheatl"tI "I .. . thin 60 da, s, 

96 

13 - 58 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

AB 2890 -10-

1 tlf m existing spaee with the same plrysieal dimensitlns as the 
2 existing aeeesstlry sll tletw e. 
3 (ii) The spaee has exteritlI aeeess frem the existing single family 
4 d"elling. 
5 (iii) The side md rem setbaeks are sttffieient ftl! fire md life 
6 safety; 
7 ED) One detaehed ne" etlnsll tletitln single sttlry aeeesstlry 
8 dwelling tlfMt mtlre thm 800 sqtlme feet md that dtles Mt exeeed 
9 rem feet side and lear ymd setbaeks. 

10 (0) Mtlltiple aeeesstlry dwelling mils "ithin the ptlrtioos tlf 
11 existing mttltifamily d"elling sllttetttIes that are ntlt ttsed as a 
12 lioable spaee, inelttding, bttt Htlt limited ttl, a sttlrage IMm, btliler 
13 Itltlm, passage"ay, attie, tlI gmage. 
14 ED) Ntl mtll e thm 1<1. tl aeeesstlry d" elling ttn:its that al e Itleated 
15 tln a Itlt that has an existing mttltifamily rl' .. elling, btl! me detaehed 
16 frem that mttltifamily dwelling!ttl:d me sttbjeetttl a height limit tlf 
17 16 feet md rei'll retlt lear ymd md side setbaeks. 
18 (2) The installatioo tlfme splinklers shall ntlt be I eqttiled in an 
19 aeeesstlry d" elling ttnit attthtlrized by minister ial permit ptll sttant 
20 ttl this sttbdioisitln if thcy are Htlt leqttired reI the primary 
21 residenee, and the Itleal ageHC) shall Mt reqttire existing ztlning 
22 ntlnetlnrerming imprtlvements ttl be etlrreeted as a etlndititln tlf 
23 gr!ttl:ting the ministerial permit. 
24 (3) A Itleal agency may reqtlire tlWHer tleettpaHCY ftl! eithel the 
25 primary d .. elling tlf the aeeesstlry rl'.,elling ttnit tln a single family 
26 Itlt eleated pttrstt!ttl:t ttl this sttbdioisitln. 
27 (P) A Itleal agency shall Htlt implement standards fer minimttm 
28 Itlt size, let Ctl, elage, tlI iltltlr mea latitl reqttir ements reI aeeesstlI) 
29 dwelling mits and shall alltl" fur the etlnstltletitln tlfan aeeesstlI) 
30 dvoelling ttHit that etlmplies with this seetitln tlnany Itlt that alltl"s 
31 reI etlnslltletitln tlf a single family tlr mttltifamily dwelling 
32 slltletme, mless speeifie findings ale made based tln a 
33 preptlndermee tlf e. idenee by a Itleal agCHC) that the etlnsti tletitln 
34 tlf the aeeesstlry d"elling t1nit ootltJid ad,elsely impaet file and 
35 life safety. 
36 (q) An aeeesstlry dwelling Mit shall Htlt be etlnsideled by a 
37 Itlealagency, sehMI distriet, speeial distriet, tlr "ater etlrptlfatitln 
38 ttl be a new residential tlse reI the pttrptlses tlf ealetIlating fees. 
39 (I) An aeeesstlI) d" elling mit permitted pm Stlltnt ttl this seetitln 
40 shall Mt be sttbjeet ttl impaet fees, etlnneetitln fees, eapaeity 

96 

13 - 59 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

-11- AB2890 

I 'd by a leeal ageney, h fees ef ebatges eOie , eharges, 61 !!fi)' evel~, --'fttel eerpel'llilell, , 
h I distriet 8J'eeilll dlstrlet, ef Vi th fity efleelll agelleles te se ee, I' 't the !ttPe 
(s) This seetiell dees lI~tlml jy the ereatiellef!tll aeeessery 

dept lesBfestrieti.e I equllemellts 61 

: ellillg t1l1it. 'efthe erdill!tllee adepted 
'EtJ A leeal ageney shan sttbmli.a e~:!tftrllent ef IIetisillg !tIId 

pm s t1atIt t6 sttbdi< isi611 (!t) ~~ ~e 6e d!ty s aftel adeptiell, }.<fter 
Cemmt!llity De,elepment "I III !tftrIIent m!ty stlbmit "1I~ell 
!tdlftiell ef all eldill!tllee, the d1ethef the efdill!tllee eemph~s ~lIgs te the leeal agertey as t6 W t fillds thllt the leeal ageney ~ 
"ith this seetiell, If the tp~::s seetiell, the department 1~1ll t 
eldill!tllee dees I16t eelllp y ill tit; the :A.ttelney Gellela a 

f t; the leeal !!gertey !tIId m!ty lie 1 The leelll ageney shllli 
116 I , 'I f lIefBtllte a", h the the leeal ageney is III 'le,!Ple dtY!tftrllent!tlld may e !tII~e 

sidel findings made ey th~ l' dept the 6ldill!tllee ,,!them 
eell 'th etlelll el a I' I d 
6ldill!tllee t6 eemply :il~bse; ef the leeal !!gelley shal ~II~; e 
r ges The leglsillth e e, I' the leasell the legIS !Ph e e 1!tIr , , th t ex:p alii , th 

fi d' gs ill its leseltitlella ~, 'th this seetiell despite e b:a;lIbelie ,es the erdillanee eemp les "I 

findillgs ef the dep!tftrllent, , adept amend, el repeal 
) The depmment ma, ~eVlei'O, !tIId~s 61 e!itelia thllt \~ lines t6 implement tIIIlrelm st !tIId st!tndatds set ferth 

gIll e , th t s referenees, , d' , , 

~~I::::e:, ~:~id~H~e~~~~~:=li:~~: ~!:!:~ :i~~~) are lIet sttbjeet te Chapter " I 

fPart I elfDi,isiell ~ efTt~e 2, t! renewillg te!ms ha,e the e ( ) 's t1sed ill thiS seetlell, ie 

,rt , dt ~d fene ,oing mealllngs" it" me!tlls !til !lttltebed el~ ae ae 
(I) '" eeessery d" elltllg t1J?' 'des eemplete llldepelldent 

rt 't hleb ple<l t 
lesidential d"elling tIIIP" soos It shllllilleittde perm!tlle!i 
I' iIIg faeilities f61 elle er ~61 e pel, ' 66killg !tIId sallit!ttiell ell 
I< isiells f61 Ii. illg, sleepmg, e:m?( e d en~g is sitttllted, All 1'1 el , the sillgle ami, " , 

the satne patee~ as ~ e illeitldes the fene"lIIg, e 
aeeessery d"enmg t!IIlt ~Is defilled ill Seetiell 17958.1 ef th (A) \:II effieieney tIIIlt, as 

He~ith 'lmd Safety Cede, defined ill Seetiell 18ee7 ef the (B) A malltifaettH ed heme, as 

Health !tIId Safety Cede, " ealls a detaehed stl t1etttr e frelm a 
(2) ''Aeeessery strtl~tttr~ m II' 4'rtJettHe and inelttdes a 

' I family 61 IIItIltlfllmlry d w e Ing s slllg e 

96 

13 - 60 

o 

o 

o 



o 

() 

AB2890 -12-

1 detaehed ga!!tge, peel hetIse, sttIdie, tlftd ether simil!tI str tlettIres, 
2 Imt dees net illeltlde tift aeeessery ffivellillg tmit erj Mier aeeessery 
3 d "elling t1lIit. 
4 (3) "Department" means the Department ef IIetlsillg tlftd 
5 CemmtInit, De,e\epment. 
6 (4) "Faetery btlilt hetIsing" has the same metlfting as in Seetien 
7 19971 efthe Health ltltt! Safet, Cede. 
8 (5) "Li,ing !tIea" metlfts the interier habitable !tIea efa d"ellillg 
9 Mit illeltIding basements !tIld atties btlt ooes net ineltIde a gar age 

10 er tift, aeeessery strtletlile. 
11 (6) "Leeal agene:y" metlfts a eit" eetIl!ty, er eity and eetIfitJ, 
12 "hether generalla" er ehartered. 
13 (7) "Neighberheed" has the same meaning as set ferth in Seetien 
14 65589.5. 
15 (8) "Passage"!tJ" metlfts a path"!tJ that is tIlttlbstrtIeted ele!tI 
16 te the sky !tIld eJctends Hem a street te ene en:tJ:!tItee efthe aeeessery 
17 d" eHing t1lIit. 
18 (9) "PtIblie trtIftsit" means btlses, trains, stIbw!tJs, and ether 
19 ferIDs eftrtlftspertatien that charge set f!tIes, rM en fixed retItes, 
20 and !tIe a,ailable te the ptiblie. 
21 (10) "Ttlftdem p!tIki:ng" means that 1;'v,e er mere !tt1temebiles 
22 are pal ked en a dIi,ew!tJ er in!l:llJ ether leeatien en a let, lilled 
23 tIp behind ene anether. 
24 (,,) Nething in this seetien shall be eenstrtled te stlpersede er 
25 in aft) "!tJ alter er lessen the effeet er applieatien efthe Califmnia 
26 Ceastal Aet ef 1976 (Di, isien 20 (eemmeneing "ith Seetien 
27 30000) ef the PtIblie Resetlfees Cede), exeept that the leeal 
28 ge, ernment shall net be r efltlil ed ttl held ptIblie he!tIillgs fm eeastal 
29 de,elepment permit applieatiens reI aeeessery dwelling tInits. 
30 (x) The ltIllendments made te this seetien b, the aet adding this 
31 stIbdi, isien shall net be eenstr tied te appl, te a pel mit applieatien 
32 fer an aeeessery dwelling Mit stlbmitted plier ttl J!tIlt1ary 1,2019, 
33 whielr shall be sttbjeet te the refJ:tlilements e[this seetien as it read 
34 pIier te that date. 
35 SEC. 2. Seetioo 65852.22 efthe Ge,erfilll:ent Cede is amended 
36 te read. 
37 65852.22. (It) 'Hetwithstanding Seetioo 65852.2, a leeal agene:y 
38 m!tJ, by erdintlftee, previde fer the eleatien efjooier aeeessery 
39 dwelling Mits ill sillgle famil:y residential zenes. The erdintlftee 

96 

13 - 61 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

-13- AB2890 

mil" !eqlli!e a pe!mlt ~tl b ~ hell d!l all tlfthe ftllh')wm~, 
J ~ II' '" tI!I:It !t!IU S a II' tl!l:lts ttl tlHe aeeesstlry a .. e In;; , f' 'tlraeeesstlry d .. e lng, 'j 

(I) Limit the ntl!l:lber tl J~I 'gle famiI, dooelhngs VOlt'! a 
'dential Itlt ztlned rtlr Sl~ th Itlt 

;~I~e%miI, d"e!ling ahead] b~llt~~ ;~gle 'famil, dwelling ~n 
(2) Reqllire tl .. ne! tleettpan?lt:v tm:it will be permitted, T e 
h' h the jtlnitl! aeeesstlry d" e ~, g ptlrtitln tlf the stltlettl! e 

" Ie eside in either the ! emamln d eHing tlnit. 
tl .. ner may I ted jtm:im aeeesstlry Vi , oothe! 
A! the ne w I, el ea t' re"tlired if the tl ",ne! IS a 
v hall ntl ne '1 , f n 
o "ner tleettpane, sid (ItISt, tl! htltlsing tl!~a~1ZWltl;: h shaH 
gtl,ernmental ageney, an f tlf a deed !estnetitln, "Ie d 

(3) Reqllire the leetl!dw~f d 'th the pelmitting agertey, an 
'4 the land shaH be e VOl 

lun .. 1m m , t1 Iltl'''ing' d Il' g 
hall ineltlde btlth tlfthe e '[ i the jtm:itl! aeeesstlry, .. t> ~n 

s (') , pffihibititln tln the :. e? Ie famiI, residenee, melttdmg tIn;:';~ate Htlm the s~~e~~ie~i:~a, be enfuleed against fttttHe a statement that the dee , 

ptHehasels, " th s 'ze II11d attribtrtes tlfthej unttll aeeesstlry 
(B) A restrletitln tln e I 'th t1' seetitln, 

d'; eHing unit that etln~erms, :i6! ~:eesstlry d VI ellirtg tHtit ttl ~: (
4) Requi!e a permltte,d ~ H fthe stttlettl!e, and leqlll! t d ithin the eXlstmg VI a s tl 

etlnsl! tie e " "bewtltlm , I d a 
the ineltlsitln tlfan ex~stmg, ~I aee'esstlry d"eHirtg ttl lne ,we 

(5) Reqllire a pe!mlttedJtIn~tl ttanee ttl the st!tlettHe, VOlth an 
separate entr!tnee Htlm,lhf ~alnare:: ' permittedjunitlr aeeesstl1 
inteIttl! entry ttl ~e ::m II ::!tlM ;;;~fitl! dtltl!" a, fuI Stltlft 
..! eHine ma, me tl e a 'I t 
o " "' Il ' tlm- -tl attent\atitln, , d 'tlnitl! aeeesstlry d"t> mg h 

(6) Reqllire the perm~tte J hieh shaH ineltlde all tlf ve 
inelttde an effieieney kitehen, " , 

' , diameter tlf 1.5 mehes, Tcfu:)fI(:ttI?"')"V'Iln:~5;'ink "ith a maximtt?'1 dstel,lmee
e
: that dtl oot !eqllire 

:rr no Tty Ith!!pP 11111 0 s 
(B) A eMking faell ~ "129 tliis tl! nattHal tl! p!tlpane ga f 

eleettieal Set ,iee grea(~! Man :md ;Itlrage eabinets that Me tl 
(0) 'fetld p!epMMttlH etlumer , tlf the jtlnitl! aeeesstlry 

reastlH;le size in ! e!atitln ttl the size , 

' ~' , I parking as a d,telling tlnlt., h Il 001 reqllire adullItlna (b) (I) An tlrdmanee ~ a 
etlndilitln ttl grunt a permit. 

96 

13 - 62 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

AB2890 -14-

1 (2) Tllis sttbdioisielH M!til n()t be intelpleted ttl pmllibit the 
2 reqtlHement ()f!!n inspeeti()n, inelttdi!l:g the irnp()siti()n ()f!! fee fur 
3 that inspeeti()n, ttl determine ,','bether thejtmi()r aeeess()ry d"elli!l:g 
4 ll1l:it is in emnplianee "ith applieable btlildi:rtg stafid!ll ds. 
5 Ee) An applieatiml f()r a permit pmstlant ttl this seeti()n shall, 
6 net", ithstafiding Seetitln 65901 m 65906 tll !In) ltleal tlldi:rtaltee 
7 regtllating the isstl!lllee tlf ,ali!lllees m speei!ti tlse permits, be 
8 etl'.IlsideledmittisteIiaHy, "itootltdiseretiooary re.ie" m ahe!lling. 
9 A permit shall be isstled "ithi:rt 60 dlry s ()f sttbmissi()n ()f an 

10 applieati()n ful a permit ptllstl!!nt ttl this seetitln. A ltleal agene, 
11 miry eh!llge a fee ttl leimbtllse the l()e!ti agefiCJ f()f e()sts illetllled 
12 in e()Meeti()n "ith the isstl!lllee ()f!! permit pmstlant ttl this seeti()n. 
13 Ed) F()r the ptllp()ses ()fall) me m life pmteeti()1I mdill!\ltee ()f 
14 legtllati()lI, ajtlllim aeeess()ry & .... eHi!l:g ttnit sh!tll net be e()nsideled 
15 a separate ()f lie" d" eUi:rtg tIIlit. This seeti()1I sh!tilll()t be eoostftled 
16 ttl prohibit a eiry, e()tlnry, eiry 1100 e()tIIlry, ()I ()ther I()elllptiblie 
17 entiry fmm aoopti!l:g all ()ldillanee ()llegttlati()n lelati!l:g ttl me !Illd 
18 life pI()teeti()1I IeqttiIements within a sillgle f!llfii!) dl'<elli!l:g that 
19 e()li!ains a jttllim aeeess()ry d" elling tIIlit s() l()!l:g as the mdin!lllee 
20 m I egtllati()1I applies tIIlif()lmly ttl !til si!l:gle f!llfii!) d" elli!l:gs "ithi:rt 
21 the z()ne I egardless ()f I, hether the si:rtgle fami!) I esidenee inelttdes 
22 ajtllli()f aeeess()ry d .. elli!l:g ttnit. 
23 (e) F()I the pttrp()ses ()fpr()oidi!l:g serviee f()f "ater, se"el, tlf 
24 p()~,el, ineltldi!l:g a e()fil!eeti()n fee, a jtlllim aeeess()ry d"ellillg 
25 tIIlit shaH net be e()nsidered a separate ()f ne.. d"elling tIIlit. 
26 (f) This seeti()n shall net be e()nSH tied ttl pI()hibit a I()eal agene, 
27 frem ad()pti!l:g !Ill mdiwmee ()f fegtllati()n, related ttl paIki!l:g ()I a 
28 selo iee m a e()nneeti()n fee f()1 "atel, se"el, ()f p()l'<el, that applies 
29 ttl a sillgle fittni!) residenee that e()lItaillS a jtlllim aeeessary 
30 d',',elli!l:g tIIlit, s() 1()lIg as that mdifllmee m legtllati()n applies 
31 tIIlif()rmly ttl all si!l:gle f!llfiily lesidel!ees leg!lldless ()f "hether the 
32 sillgle f!llfiily lesidel!ee ineltldes ajtlnim aeeess()ry d"ellillg tlmt. 
33 (g) If!! I()eal agene, has net ad()pted a leeal el din!lllee ptll s tlant 
34 te this seeti()n, that leeal agel!e, M!til apply the stlmdalds 
35 established in this seetien ful the apple,al ira permit te eellSHuet 
36 ajtllli()r aeeessery d"elli!l:g tIIlit, ttnless!llld tItltil the leeal agelle, 
37 adtlpts !Ill erdinanee that emnplies 'N ith this seetien. 
38 (h) A jtlni61 aeeess()ry d~ellillg tlmt Mill!, Nhell assessed as 
39 nC'" eenstrnetioo, be ,altted exelusiv ely 00 the basis efthe buildi!l:g 
40 pel mit • !title efthe aeeessery d"elli!l:g tIIlit ministerial pel mit, and 

96 

13 - 63 



-15- AB2890 

1 shalll'let trigger a Ieassessment efthe i altte efthe tll'ldeIry ing IMttI 
2 ell ether str ttetttres el'l the prelperty. 
3 (i) Fer ptIfPeses ef this seetien, the felle" il'lg terms ha i e the 
4 relle" il'lg meal'lings. 
5 (I) "Jttniel aeeessery dwellil'lg tlnit" melll'!s a I:ll'lit that is l'le 
6 mere thal'l500 sfJ:tlllIe feet in size and eel'ltained entiIery within Ill'! 
7 existing single fitmiry str ttettl! e. A jtmiell aeeessery dwelling tll'lit 
8 rna) inelttde separate sanitatien faeilities, eI mil) shllIe slll'!itatien 
9 faeilities with the existing strtteti:lIe. 

10 (2) "Leeal ageIIe)" mell11s a eit), eetmry, er eiry MttI eel:ll'lt), 
11 ... hether generalla .. eI ehartered. 
12 SECTION 1. Section 65852.2 of the Government Code is 
13 amended to read: 
14 65852.2. (a) (1) A local agency may, by ordinance, provide 
15 for the creation of accessory dwelling units in areas zoned to allow 
16 single-family or multifamily use. The ordinance shall do all of the 
17 following: 
18 (A) Designate areas within the jurisdiction of the local agency 
19 where accessory dwelling units may be permitted. The designation 
20 of areas may be based on criteria that may include, but are not 
21 limited to, the adequacy of water and sewer services and the impact 
22 of accessory dwelling units on traffic flow and public safety. 
23 (B) (i) Impose standards on accessory dwelling units that 
24 include, but are not limited to, parking, height, setback,-!et 
25 ee i erage, landscape, architectural review, maximum size of a unit, 
26 and standards that prevent adverse impacts on any real property 
27 that is listed in the California Register of Historic Places. These 
28 standards shall not include requirements on minimum lot size, lot 
29 coverage, or floor area ratio. 
30 (ii) Notwithstanding clause (i), a local agency may reduce or 
31 eliminate parking requirements for any accessory dwelling unit 
32 located within its jurisdiction. . 
33 (C) Provide that accessory dwelling units do not exceed the 
34 allowable density for the lot upon which the accessory dwelling 
35 unit is located, and that accessory dwelling units are a residential 
36 use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning 
37 designation for the lot. 
38 (D) Require the accessory dwelling units to comply with all of 
39 the following: 

96 

13 - 64 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

AB2890 -16-

1 (i) The unit may be rented separate from the primary residence, 
2 btty but may not be sold or otherwise conveyed separate from the 
3 primary residence. 
4 (ii) The lot is zoned to allow single-family or multifamily use 
5 and includes a proposed or existing single-family dwelling. 
6 (iii) The accessory dwelling unit is either attached or located 
7 within the living area of the proposed or existing primary dwelling 
8 or detached from the proposed or existing primary dwelling and 
9 located on the same lot as the proposed or existing primary 

10 dwelling. 
II (iv) The total area of floorspace of an attached accessory 
12 dwelling unit shall not exceed 50 percent of the proposed or 
13 existing primary dwelling living area or 1,200 square feet. 
14 (v) The total area of floorspace for a detached accessory 
15 dwelling unit shall not exceed 1,200 square feet. 
16 (vi) No passageway shall be required in conjunction with the 
17 construction of an accessory dwelling unit. 
18 (vii) No setback shall be required for an existing garage that is 
19 converted to an accessory dwelling unit or to a portion of an 
20 accessory dwelling unit, and a setback of no more than five feet 
21 from the side and rear lot lines shall be required for an accessory 
22 dwelling unit that is constructed above a garage. 
23 (viii) Local building code requirements that apply to detached 
24 dwellings, as appropriate. 
25 (ix) Approval by the local health officer where a private sewage 
26 disposal system is being used, if required. 
27 (x) (I) Parking requirements for accessory dwelling units shall 
28 not exceed one parking space per unit or per bedroom, whichever 
29 is less. These spaces may be provided as tandem parking on a 
30 driveway. 
31 (II) Off street parking shall be permitted in setback areas in 
32 locations determined by the local agency or through tandem 
33 parking, unless specific findings are made that parking in setback 
34 areas or tandem parking is not feasible based upon specific site or 
35 regional topographical or fire and life safety conditions. 
36 (III) This clause shall not apply to a unit that is described in 
37 subdivision (d). 
38 (xi) When a garage, carport, or covered parking structure is 
39 demolished in conjunction with the construction of an accessory 
40 dwelling unit or converted to an accessory dwelling unit, and the 

96 

13 - 65 



-17- AB 2890 

1 local agency requires that those off street parking spaces be 
2 replaced, the replacement spaces may be located in any 
3 configuration on the same lot as the accessory dwelling unit, 
4 including, but not limited to, as covered spaces, uncovered spaces, 
5 or tandem spaces, or by the use of mechanical automobile parking 
6 lifts. This clause shall not apply to a unit that is described in 
7 subdivision (d). 
8 (2) The ordinance shall not be considered in the application of 
9 any local ordinance, policy, or program to limit residential growth. 

10 (3) When a local agency receives its first application on or after 
11 July 1, 2003, for a permit pursuant to this subdivision, the 
12 application shall be considered ministerially without discretionary 
13 review or a hearing, notwithstanding Section 65901 or 65906 or 
14 any local ordinance regulating the issuance of variances or special 
15 use permits, within-lW 60 days after receiving the application. A 
16 local agency may charge a fee to reimburse it for costs that it incurs 
17 as a result of amendments to this paragraph enacted during the 
18 2001--{)2 Regular Session of the Legislature, including the costs 
19 of adopting or amending any ordinance that provides for the 
20 creation of an accessory dwelling unit. 
21 (4) An existing ordinance governing the creation of an accessory 
22 dwelling unit by a local agency or an accessory dwelling ordinance 
23 adopted by a local agency subsequent to the effective date of the 
24 act adding this paragraph shall provide an approval process that 
25 includes only ministerial provisions for the approval of accessory 
26 dwelling units and shall not include any discretionary processes, 
27 provisions, or requirements for those units, except as otherwise 
28 provided in this subdivision. In the event that a local agency has 
29 an existing accessory dwelling unit ordinance that fails to meet 
30 the requirements of this subdivision, that ordinance shall be null 
31 and void upon the effective date of the act adding this paragraph 
32 and that agency shall thereafter apply the standards established in 
33 this subdivision for the approval of accessory dwelling units, unless 
34 and until the agency adopts an ordinance that complies with this 
35 section. 
36 (5) No other local ordinance, policy, or regulation shall be the 
37 basis for the denial of a building permit or a use permit under this 
38 subdivision. 
39 (6) This subdivision establishes the maximum standards that 
40 local agencies shall use to evaluate a proposed accessory dwelling 

96 

13 - 66 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

AB 2890 -18-

1 unit on a lot zoned for residential use that includes a proposed or 
. 2 existing single-family dwelling. No additional standards, other 

3 than those provided in this subdivision, shall be utilized or imposed, 
4 except that a local agency may require an applicant for a permit 
5 issued pursuant to this subdivision to be an owner-occupant or that 
6 the property be used for rentals of terms longer than 30 days. If an 
7 ordinance imposes an owner-occupancy restriction, this restriction 
8 shall not be monitored more frequently than annually based on 
9 published public documents that evidence residency, including, 

10 but not limited to, a driver's license, school registration, or a voter 
11 registration document. For purposes of this requirement, an 
12 owner-occupant shall include any of the following: 
13 (A) An owner of the lot who occupies either the primary dwelling 
14 or the accessory dwelling unit. 
15 (B) A trust in which ownership of the lot is placed if at least one 
16 beneficiary of the trust is a person with a disability and that person 
17 occupies the primary dwelling or the accessory dwelling unit. 
18 (C) An organization that owns the lot in order to provide 
19 long-term, deed-restricted affordable housing that is subject to a 
20 regulatory agreement with a local agency. 
21 (7) A local agency may amend its zoning ordinance or general 
22 plan to incorporate the policies, procedures, or other provisions 
23 applicable to the creation of an accessory dwelling unit if these 
24 provisions are consistent with the limitations of this subdivision. 
25 (8) An accessory dwelling unit that conforms to this subdivision 
26 shall be deemed to be an accessory use or an accessory building 
27 and shall not be considered to exceed the allowable density for the 
28 lot upon which it is located, and shall be deemed to be a residential 
29 use that is consistent with the existing general plan and zoning 
30 designations for the lot. The accessory dwelling unit shall not be 
31 considered in the application of any local ordinance, policy, or 
32 program to limit residential growth. 
33 (b) When a local agency that has not adopted an ordinance 
34 governing accessory dwelling units in accordance with subdivision 
35 (a) receives an application for a permit to create an accessory 
36 dwelling unit pursuant to this subdivision, the local agency shall 
37 approve or disapprove the application ministerially without 
38 discretionary review pursuant to subdivision (a) within-f2B 60 
39 days after receiving the application. 

96 

13 - 67 



-19- AB2890 

1 (c) A local agency may establish minimum and maximum unit 
2 size requirements for both attached and detached accessory 
3 dwelling units. No minimum or maximum size for an accessory 
4 dwelling unit, or size based upon a percentage of the proposed or 
5 existing primary dwelling, shall be established by ordinance for 
6 either attached or detached dwellings that does not permit at least 
7 an eflieieney 800 square foot unit to be constructed in compliance 
8 with local development standards. Accessory dwelling units shall 
9 not be required to provide fire sprinklers if they are not required 

10 for the primary residence. 
11 (d) Notwithstanding any other law, a local agency, whether or 
12 not it has adopted an ordinance governing accessory dwelling units 
13 in accordance with subdivision (a), shall not impose parking· 
14 standards for an accessory dwelling unit in any of the following 
15 instances: 
16 (1) The accessory dwelling unit is located within one-half mile 
17 of public transit. 
18 (2) The accessory dwelling unit is located within an 
19 architecturally and historically significant historic district. 
20 (3) The accessory dwelling unit is part of the proposed or 
21 existing primary residence or an accessory structure. 
22 (4) When on-street parking permits are required but not offered 
23 to the occupant of the accessory dwelling unit. 
24 (5) When there is a car share vehicle located within one block 
25 of the accessory dwelling unit. 
26 (e) (1) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, a 
27 local agency shall ministerially approve an application for a 
28 building permit to create "ithin a zene WI single family t1se ene 
29 !IeeesseJl') dweHing Mit per single family let if the tm:it is eentained 
30 "ithin the existing sl'aee ef!! single family residenee ell !Ieeessery 
31 SHtlettlle, ineltttiing, bttt net limited te, a sttldie, pMI hetlse, ell 

32 ether simi1!11 SHtletttte, has independettt exteriel !Ieeess frem the 
33 existing lesidenee, and the side and re!ll setbaeks!lle stlflieient WI 
34 me safety. Aeeessery d,', elling t1nits shall oot be reqttiIed tel 
35 ple,ide file splinklels if they !lie oot leqtliled fOI the prim!IfJ 
36 I esidenee. A eity may I eqttiI e e" ner oeettpaney fOI eithel the 
37 primary ell the aeeessery d" elling mit ere!lted thr ettgh this pIeeess. 
38 any of the following: 

96 

13 - 68 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

AB2890 -20-

1 (A) One accessory dwelling unit and one junior accessory 
2 dwelling unit per lot with a single-family dwelling if all of the 
3 following apply: 
4 (i) The accessory dwelling unit or junior accessory dwelling 
5 unit is within the existing space of a single-family dwelling or 
6 accessory structure, including, but not limited to, reconstruction 
7 of an existing space with the same physical dimensions as the 
8 existing accessory structure. 
9 (ii) The space has exterior access from the existing single-family 

10 dwelling. 
11 (iii) The side and rear setbacks are sufficient for fire and safety. 
12 (B) One detached, new-construction, single-story accessory 
13 dwelling of not more than 800 square feet that does not exceed 
14 four-foot side and rear yard setbacksfor a lot with a single-family 
15 dwelling. 
16 (C) Multiple accessory dwelling units within the portions of 
17 existing multifamily dwelling structures that are not used as livable 
18 space, including, but not limited to, storage rooms, boiler rooms, 
19 passageways, attics, or garages, if each unit complies with state 
20 building standards for dwellings. 
21 (D) Not more than two accessory dwelling units that are located 
22 on a lot that has an existing multifamily dwelling, but are detached 
23 from that multifamily dwelling and are subject to a height limit of 
24 16 feet and four-foot rear yard and side setbacks. 
25 (2) A local agency shall not require, as a condition for 
26 ministerial approval, the correction of nonconforming conditions. 
27 (3) The installation of fire sprinklers shall not be required in 
28 an accessory dwelling unit if sprinklers are not required for the 
29 primary residence. 
30 (4) A local agency may require owner occupancy for either the 
31 primary dwelling or the accessory dwelling unit on a single-family 
32 lot. 
33 (f) (1) Fees charged for the construction of accessory dwelling 
34 units shall be detel1llined in accordance with Chapter 5 
35 (commencing with Section 66000) and Chapter 7 (commencing 
36 with Section 66012). 
37 (2) Accessory dwelling units shall not be considered by a local 
38 agency, special district, or water corporation to be a new residential 
39 use for the purposes of calculating connection fees or capacity 
40 charges for utilities, including water and sewer service. 

96 

13 - 69 



-21- AB2890 

1 (A) For an accessory dwelling unit described in subdivision (e), 
2 a local agency, special district, or water corporation shall not 
3 require the applicant to install a new or separate utility connection 
4 directly between the accessory dwelling unit and the utility or 
5 impose a related connection fee or capacity charge. 
6 (B) For an accessory dwelling unit that is not described in 
7 subdivision ( e), a local agency, special district, or water corporation 
8 may require a new or separate utility connection directly between 
9 the accessory dwelling unit and the utility. Consistent with Section 

10 66013, the connection may be subject to a connection fee or 
11 capacity charge that shall be proportionate to the burden of the 
12 proposed accessory dwelling unit, based upon either its size or the 
13 number of its plumbing fixtures, upon the water or sewer system. 
14 This fee or charge shall not exceed the reasonable cost of providing 
15 this service. 
16 (g) This section does not limit the authority oflocal agencies 
17 to adopt less restrictive' requirements for the creation of an 
18 accessory dwelling unit. 
19 (h) Local agencies shall submit a copy of the ordinance adopted 
20 pursuant to subdivision (a) to the Department of Housing and 
21 Community Development within 60 days after adoption.-'fhe 
22 department may Ie, ie" Ml:d efimment fin this sttbmitted or dinanee. 
23 After adoption of an ordinance, the department may submit written 
24 findings to the local agency as to whether the ordinance complies 
25 with this section. If the department finds that the local agency's 
26 ordinance does not comply with this section, the department shall 
27 notifY the local agency and may notifY the Attorney General that 
28 the local agency is in violation of state law. The local agency shall 
29 consider findings made by the department and may change the 
30 ordinance to comply with this section or adopt the ordinance 
31 without changes. The legislative body of the local agency shall 
32 include findings in its resolution that explain the reason the 
33 legislative body believes the ordinance complies with this section 
34 despite the findings of the department. 
35 (0 The department may review, adopt, amend, or repeal 
36 guidelines to implement uniform standards or criteria that 
37 supplement or clarifY the terms, references, and standards set forth 
38 in this section. 
39 tB 
40 0) As used in this section, the following terms mean: 

96 

13 - 70 

o 

o 

o 



o 

( •.. 

u 

AB 2890 -22-

I (I) "Living area" means the interior habitable area of a dwelling 
2 unit including basements and attics but does not include a garage 
3 or any accessory structure. 
4 (2) "Local agency" means a city, county, or city and county, 
5 whether general law or chartered. 
6 (3) Fm pmpeses ef this seetien, "neighbelheod" 
7 "Neighborhood" has the same meaning as set forth in Section 
8 65589.5. 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(4) "Nonconforming condition" means a physical improvement 
on a property that does not conform with current zoning standards. 

(41 
(5) "Accessory dwelling unit" means an attached or a detached 

residential dwelling unit which provides complete independent 
living facilities for one or more persons. It shall include permanent 
provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation on 
the same parcel as the single-family dwelling is situated. An 
accessory dwelling unit also includes the following: 

(A) An efficiency unit, as defined in Section 17958.1 of the 
Health and Safety Code. 

(B) A manufactured home, as defined in Section 18007 of the 
Health and Safety Code. 

f5} 
(6) "Passageway" means a pathway that is unobstructed clear 

to the sky and extends from a street to one entrance of the accessory 
dwelling unit. 

t6t 
(7) "Tandem parking" means that two or more automobiles are 

parked on a driveway or in any other location on a lot, lined up 
behind one another. 

tiJ 
(k) Nothing in this section shall be construed to supersede or in 

any way alter or lessen the effect or application of the California 
Coastal Act of 1976 (Division 20 (commencing with Section 
30000) of the Public Resources Code), except that the local 
government shall not be required to hold public hearings for coastal 
development permit applications for accessory dwelling units. 

SEC. 2. Section 65852.22 of the Government Code is amended 
to read: 

65852.22. (a) Notwithstanding Section 65852.2, a local agency 
may, by ordinance, provide for the creation of junior accessory 

96 

13 - 71 



-23- AB 2890 

1 dwelling units in single-family residential zones. The ordinance 
2 may require a permit to be obtained for the creation of a junior 
3 accessory dwelling unit, and shall do all of the following: 
4 (1) Limit the number of junior accessory dwelling units to one 
5 per residential lot zoned for single-family residences with a 
6 single-family residence already built on the lot. 
7 (2) Require owner-occupancy in the single-family residence in 
8 which the junior accessory dwelling unit will be permitted. The 
9 owner may reside in either theremaining portion of the structure 

10 or the newly created junior accessory dwelling unit. 
11 Owner-occupancy shall not be required if the owner is another 
12 governmental agency, land trust, or housing organization. 
13 (3) Require the recordation of a deed restriction, which shall 
14 run with the land, shall be filed with the permitting agency, and 
15 shall include both of the following: 
16 (A) A prohibition on the sale of the junior accessory dwelling 
17 unit separate from the sale of the single-family residence, including 
18 a statement that the deed restriction may be enforced against future 
19 purchasers. 
20 (B) A restriction on the size and attributes of the junior accessory 
21 dwelling unit that conforms with this section. 
22 (4) Require a permitted junior accessory dwelling unit to be 
23 constructed within the existing walls of the structure, and require 
24 the inclusion of an existing bedroom. 
25 (5) Require a permitted junior accessory dwelling to include a 
26 separate entrance from the main entrance to the structure, with an 
27 interior entry to the main living area. A permitted junior accessory 
28 dwelling may include a second interior doorway for sound 
29 attenuation. 
30 (6) Require the permitted junior accessory dwelling unit to 
31 include an efficiency kitchen, which shall include all of the 
32 following: 
33 (A) A sink with a maximum waste line diameter of 1.5 inches. 
34 (B) A cooking facility with appliances that do not require 
35 electrical service greater than 120 volts, or natural or propane gas. 
36 (C) A food preparation counter and storage cabinets that are of 
37 reasonable size in relation to the size of the junior accessory 
38 dwelling unit. 
39 (b) (1) An ordinance shall not require additional parking as a 
40 condition to grant a permit. 

96 

13 - 72 

o 

o 

o 



o 

AB 2890 -24-

1 (2) This subdivision shall not be interpreted to prohibit the 
2 requirement of an inspection, including the imposition of a fee for 
3 that inspection, to determine whether the junior accessory dwelling 
4 unit is in compliance with applicable building standards. 
5 (c) An application for a permit pursuant to this section shall, 
6 notwithstanding Section 65901 or 65906 or any local ordinance 
7 regulating the issuance of variances or special use permits, be 
8 considered ministerially, without discretionary review or a hearing. 
9 A permit shall be issued within+W 60 days of submission of an 

10 application for a permit pursuant to this section. A local agency 
11 may charge a fee to reimburse the local agency for costs incurred 
12 in connection with the issuance of a permit pursuantto this section. 
13 (d) For the purposes of any fire or life protection ordinance or 
14 regulation, a junior accessory dwelling unit shall not be considered 
15 a separate or new dwelling unit. This section shall not be construed 
16 to prohibit a city, county, city and county, or other local public 
17 entity from adopting an ordinance or regulation relating to fire and 
18 life protection requirements within a single-family residence that 
19 contains a junior accessory dwelling unit so long as the ordinance 
20 or regulation applies uniformly to all single-family residences 
21 within the zone regardless of whether the single-family residence 
22 includes a junior accessory dwelling unit or not. 
23 (e) For the purposes of providing service for water, sewer, or 
24 power, including a connection fee, a junior accessory dwelling 
25 unit shall not be considered a separate or new dwelling unit. 
26 (f) This section shall not be construed to prohibit a local agency 
27 from adopting an ordinance or regulation, related to parking or a 
28 service or a connection fee for water, sewer, or power, that applies 
29 to a single-family residence that contains a junior accessory 
30 dwelling unit, so long as that ordinance or regulation applies 
31 uniformly to all single-family residences regardless of whether the 
32 single-family residence includes a junior accessory dwelling unit. 
33 (g) If a local agency has not adopted a local ordinance pursuant 
34 to this section, that local agency shall apply the standards 
35 established in this section for the approval of a permit to construct 
36 a junior accessory dwelling unit. 
37 ® 
38 (h) For purposes of this section, the following terms have the 
39 following meanings: 

96 

13 - 73 



-25- AB 2890 

1 (1) "Junior accessory dwelling unit" means a unit that is no 
2 more than 500 square feet in size and contained entirely within an 
3 existing single-family structure. A junior accessory dwelling unit 
4 may include separate sanitation facilities, or may share sanitation 
5 facilities with the existing structure. 
6 (2) "Local agency" means a city, county, or city and county, 
7 whether general law or chartered. 
8 SEC. 3. Section 17921.2 is added to the Health and Safety 
9 Code, to read: 

10 17921.2. The department shall create small home building 
11 standards to apply to accessory dwelling units, which shall be 
12 drafted to achieve the most cost-effective construction standards 
13 possible, similar or more cost effective than standards in the 2007 
14 edition of the California Building Standards Code. These small 
15 building standards shall be submitted to the California Building 
16 Standards Commission for consideration on or before January 1, 
17 2020. 
18 SEC. 4. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to 
19 Section 6 of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution because 
20 a local agency or school district has the authority to levy service 
21 charges, fees, or assessments sufficient to pay for the program or 
22 level of service mandated by this act, within the meaning of Section 
23 17556 of the Government Code. 

o 

96 

13 - 74 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tern 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana Mahmud, Councilmember 

COUNC~ AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Gary E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managed. 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Director of Public Works .rp1"" 

Adoption of a Resolution Supporting Assembly Bill 2538 (Rubio) 
Relating to Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems: Financial 
Capability Analysis: Pilot Project 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution supporting Assembly Bill 2538 
(Rubio), as amended April 26, 2018, relating to Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems 
(MS4): Financial Capability Analysis: Pilot Project. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
The Bill would require the state board, by an unspecified date, to establish Financial Capability 
Assessment (FCA) guidelines for MS4 permittees that are adequate and consistent when 
considering the costs to local jurisdictions. The Bill would require the California Regional Water 
Quality Control Board, Los Angeles region, to use the guidelines in a pilot project conducted to 
assess if a financial capability analysis can be effectively used to help municipalities to 
implernent a municipal separate storm sewer system permit. The Bill would require the state 
board to oversee the use of the guidelines and, upon the completion of the pilot project, to make 
statewide recornrnendations or site-specific recornrnendations based on feasibility and the need to 
address the most prominent pollutants. 

Discussion! Analysis 
In the 2017 legislative cycle, an FCA bill was introduced by Senator Hernandez as Senate Bill (SB) 
589. South Pasadena City Council approved a letter of support for SB 589 on March 17,2017. Due 
to concerns about the cost of implementing FCA, SB 589 was amended to only include a pilot 
program in the Los Angeles region. This year, the FCA concept was picked up by Assemblymernber 
Rubio with the pilot project as beginning language for the Bill. Legislative staff is working to amend 
the Bill by adding information from the State Auditor's report which found that regional water 
boards do not adequately consider the costs that local jurisdictions face in compliance and that the 

&®~i!~A rrm~" ~ 

14 - 1 



Resolution Supporting Assembly Bill 2538 (Rubio) Relating to MS4 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of3 

State Water Resources Control Board lacks expertise in municipal finance and accounting. The 
League of California Cities and San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments support the Bill and 
encourage local governments to do likewise. On April 24, 2018, the Assembly Committee on 
Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials reviewed the Bill for First Reading and proposed 
amendments. On April 26, 2018, the Bill was returned for Second Reading and re-referred to the 
Committee on Appropriations. 

Background 
Local governments are required to meet regulatory standards for drinking water, wastewater, and 
stormwater. The totality of expense in meeting these requirements can create a financial burden on 
municipalities and often competes for general fund resources creating difficult tradeoffs. Local 
taxing restrictions and economic realities often preclude passing compliance costs on to ratepayers 
and in some cases, the regulatory costs associated with water become a financial burden on residents 
as well. 

In recognition of this problem, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) created the Financial 
Capability Assessment (FCA), a framework for assessing a community's ability to finance water
related capital infrastructure and the ability of individual utility customers to pay for water services 
without undue hardship. The FCA framework identifies the key elements the EPA uses in working 

. with permittees to evaluate how their financial capability should influence compliance schedules. It 

o 

does not exempt permittees from compliance. The process uses a two-phased approach to consider 0 
the burden on both ratepayers and municipalities: 

• Ratepayers. The residential share of Clean Water Act (CWA) obligations is compared to the 
median household income (MHI) . 

• Municipalities. FCA assesses the f~nancial strength of the permittee. 

The U.S. Conference of Mayors (Mayors) completed an affordability survey that examined the 
financial capability of a diverse group of California cities. In November 2014, the Mayors released 
their report, Public Water Cost Per Household: Assessing Financial Impacts of EPA Affordability 
Criteria in California Cities. The study reviewed over 30 California cities using the EPA's 
affordability criteria under the FCA. The study found that 10 of those cities had 20% or more of 
households that exceeded EPA's threshold spending on combined water costs. Under the FCA 
process those cities would be eligible to request an extension of their timeline for meeting CW A 
regulations. 

The CW A allows the EPA to grant oversight of compliance to states. California is one of many states 
that have created their own monitoring agencies; in this case the State Water Resources Control 
Board and the nine regional water boards. As a result, FCA does not apply to California. AB 2538 
attempts to close this gap by creating a financial capability assessment program for the State. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

14 - 2 

o 



() 

o 

u 

Resolution Supporting Assembly Bill 2538 (Rubio) Relating to MS4 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of3 

Fiscal Impact 
The total cost of compliance with the MS4 Permit for the County of Los Angeles exceeds $20 
billion. According to the Los Angeles Regional Water Board, failure to comply with the MS4 
Permit conditions could result in the following fines: mandatory minimum $3,000/day per 
violation, and can go up to a maximum of $lO,OOO/day; and maximum of $25,000/day per 
violation if imposed by Sate Court. The initiative would add significant complexity to the City's 
process for implementing fees. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City'S website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution Supporting AB 2538 
2. AB 2538 Bill Text 

14 - 3 



o 

This page intentionally left blank .. 

o 

o 
14 - 4 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Resolution Supporting AB 2538 

14 - 5 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

SUPPORTING ASSEMBLY BILL 2538 (RUBIO) RELATING TO 
MUNICIPAL SEPARATE STORM SEWER SYSTEMS: 

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY ANALYSIS: PILOT PROJECT 

WHEREAS, local governments are required to meet regulatory standards for 
drinking water, wastewatt;r, and stormwater, and the totality of expense in meeting these 
requirements can create a financial burden on municipalities and often competes for general 
fund resources creating difficult tradeoffs; and 

WHEREAS, local taxing restrictions and economic realities often preclude passing 
compliance costs on to ratepayers and in some cases, the regulatory costs associated with 
water become a [mancial burden on residents as well; and 

WHEREAS, in recognition of this problem, the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) created the Financial Capability Assessment (FCA), a framework for assessing a 
community's ability to [mance water-related capital infrastructure and the ability of 
individual utility customers to pay for water services without undue hardship; and 

WHEREAS, the Clean Water Act allows the EPA to grant oversight of compliance 
to states and California is one of many states that have created their own monitoring 
agencies; in this case the State Water Resources Control Board and the nine regional water 
boards; and 

WHEREAS, because of this, the EPA's FCA framework does not apply to California 
and AB 2538 attempts to close this gap by creating an FCA program for the state; and 

WHEREAS, AB 2538 would require the state board, by an unspecified date, to 
establish FCA guidelines for stormwater permittees and require the Los Angeles Regional 
Water Quality Control Board to use the guidelines in a pilot project conducted to assess if 
FCA can be effectively used to help municipalities to implement municipal separate storm 
sewer system permits (MS4); and 

WHEREAS, AB 2538 would require the state board to oversee the use of the 
guidylines and, upon the completion ofthe pilot project, to make statewide recommendations 
or site-specific recommendations based on feasibility and the need to address the most 
prominent pollutants. 

o 

o 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 0 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

14 - 6 



n 

o 

u 

SECTION 1. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 16th day of May, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of 
the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 16th

, day of May, 
2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
14 - 8 



o 

u 

14 - 9 

ATTACHMENT 2 
AB 2538 Bill Text 



AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 26,2018 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 23, 2018 

CALlFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2017-18 REGULAR SBSSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2538 

Introduced by Assembly Member Rubio 

February 14,2018 

An' act to add Section 13185 to the Water Code, relating to water 
quality. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 2538, as amended, Rubio. Municipal separate stonn sewer 
systems: financial capability analysis: pilot project. 

Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and 
the California regional water quality control boards prescribe waste 
discharge requirements for the discharge of stonnwater in accordance 
with the federal national pollutant discharge elimination system permit 
program. Existing law requires the state board or the regional boards 
to issue waste discharge requirements that ensure compliance with the 
federal Clean Water Act and apply any more stringent effiuent standards 
or limitations necessary to implement water quality control plans, or 
for the protection of beneficial uses, or to prevent nuisance. 

This bill would require the state board, by 1m tmspeeifled date, July 
1, 2019, to establish financial capability assessment guidelines for 
municipal separate stonn sewer system pennittees that are adequate 
and consistent when considering the costs to local jurisdictions. The 
bill would require the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, 
Los Angeles region, within 60 days of completion of the state board's 
financial capability assessment guidelines, to use the guidelines in a 

97 

14 - 10 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

AB2538 -2-

pilot project conducted to assess if a financial capability analysis can 
be effectively used to help municipalities to implement a municipal 
separate storm sewer system permit. The bill would require the state 
board to oversee the use of the guidelines anQ, upon the completion of 
the pilot proj ect, to make statewide recommendations or site-specific 
recommendations based on feasibility and the need to address the most 
prominent pollutants. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

The people of the State of California do enact asfollows: 

I SECTION 1. (a) The Legislature finds and declares as follows: 
2 (1) On November 24, 2014, the federal Environmental Protection 
3 . Agency, Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, 
4 announced it had adopted a refined financial capability assessment 
5 framework to aid in negotiating schedules for compliance with the 
6 municipal federal Clean Water Act requirements and in developing 
7 integrated management plans. 
8 (2) The financial capability assessment framework does not· 
9 alter or waive water quality standards, but offers alternative 

10 compliance pathways to municipal separate storm sewer system 
11 permittees and achievable schedules for compliance for 
12 disadvantaged communities. 
13 (3) A financial capability assessment is necessary to set 
14 achievable schedules for water quality objectives in water quality 
15 control plans under the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act 
16 (Division 7 (commencing with Section 13000) of the Water Code) 
17 and to develop integrated regional water management plans. 
18 (b) It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting this measure to 
19 do all of the following: 
20 (1) Comply with the federal Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. Sec. 
21 1251 et seq.). 
22 (2) Help local governments that are making a good faith effort 
23 to be stewards of the environment but lack a dedicated tevenue 
24 source for stormwater. 
25 (3) Find solutions and share the cost of compliance for local 
26 governments that are participating in a watershed management 
27 program or an enhanced watershed management program. 

97 

14 - 11 



-3- AB 2538 

1 (4) Not weaken environmental protections for lower income 
2 communities but rather to provide funding to achieve the same 
3 protections for all communities. 
4 (5) Help the State Water Resources Control Board, the California 
5 regional water quality control boards, and local govenui:J.ents to 
6 prioritize the many competing requirements faced by communities 
7 dealing with funding drinking water, groundwater, sanitary sewer, 
8 flood protection, and stormwater improvements. 
9 (6) Give communities time to apply for grants to overcome the 

10 financial constraints oflocal government without fear of fines and 
11 third-party litigation. 
12 SEC. 2. Section 13185 is added to the Water Code, to read: 
13 13185. (a) By ---,July 1,2019, the state board shall establish 
14 financial capability assessment guidelines for municipal separate 
15 storm sewer system permittees that are adequate and consistent 
16 when considering the costs to local jurisdictions, including costs 
17 incurred in previous years. In developing the guidelines, the state 
18 board shall document any source it uses to develop an estimate of 
19 local costs and the overall cost of stormwater management. The 
20 state board shall consider, but is not limited to considering, both 
21 of the following United States Environmental Protection Agency 
22 policies in drafting the financial capability assessment guidelines: 
23 (1) Combined Sewer Overflows-Guidance for Financial 
24 Capability Assessment and Schedule Development, dated February 
25 1997. 
26 (2) Affordability Criteria for Small Drinking Water Systems: 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

An EPA Science Advisory Board Report, dated December 2002. 
(b) 'Fhe--Within 60 days of completion of the state board's 

financial capability assessment guidelines, the regional board for 
the Los Angeles region shall use the guidelines developed by the 
state board in a pilot proj ect conducted to assess if a financial 
capability analysis can be effectively used to help municipalities 
to implement a municipal separate storm sewer system permit. 
The state board shall oversee the use ofthe guidelines and, upon 
completion of the pilot project, ,shall make statewide 
recommendations or site-specific recommendations based on 
feasibility and the need to address the most prominent pollutants. 

o 

97 

14 - 12 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
MicJmel A. Cacdotti, Cormdlmember 
Robert S. Joe, Colllldlmember 
Diana Mall11zud, Cormdlmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. ZneimeT, CihJ Clerk 
Gary E. Pia, CihJ Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~ •. 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Director of Public Works F 
Memorandum of Agreement for Implementing the Coordinated 
Integrated Monitoring Program and Enhanced Watershed 
Management Plan for the Upper Los Angeles River Watershed 
Management Area 

It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute a Memorandum 
of Agreement (MOA) with participating agencies to administer contracts related to the 
Coordinated Integrated Monitoring Program (CIMP) and Enhanced Watershed Management Plan 
(EWMP) for the Upper Los Angeles River (ULAR) Watershed Management Area. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
In 2012, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) issued new 
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permits. Under this permitting structure, local 
agencies (permittees) were allowed to form Enhanced Watershed Management Programs, 
consisting of multiple permittees within a watershed, for the purpose of consolidating their 
compliance efforts. The Upper Los Angeles River Enhanced Watershed Management Plan 
consists of nineteen permittees l , eleven of which are members of the San Gabriel Valley Council 
of Governments (SGVCOG) as follows: 

• City of Alhambra 
• City of La Canada 

Flintridge 
• City of Montebello 

• City of Monterey Park 
• City of Pasadena 
• City of Rosemead 
• City of San Gabriel 

• City of San Marino 
• City of South El Monte 
• City of South Pasadena 
• City of Temple City 

1 The other eight members of the ULAR CIMPIEWMP are: Los Angeles County Flood Control District, County of 
Los Angeles, City of Los Angeles, City of Burbank, City of Calabasas, City of Glendale, City of Hidden Hills, aod 
City of Sao Fernando. 

15 - 1 



MOA for Implementing the Coordinated Integrated Monitoring Program and Enhanced 
Watershed Management Plan for the Upper los Angeles River Watershed Management Area 
May 16, 2018 0 
Page 2 of4 

Discussion! Analysis 

ClMP/EWMP MOAs and Funding 
One of the requirements under the permit is to establish a ClMP to monitor the progress of the 
EWMP toward meeting clean water goals. The ClMP scope of work includes program development, 
establishing monitoring stations at key waterbody outfalls, measuring pollutants and constituents at 
receiving waters, monitoring stormwater and non-stormwater outfalls, developing and tracking 
studies, and annual reporting to the los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 
(LARWQCB). There are both technical and managerial aspects of the ClMP function, including 
regular laboratory work such as water testing, and administrative interaction with the LARWQCB. 
Members of the EWMP meet monthly to review the ClMP and other aspects of the EWMP. 

For the past four years, the City of los Angeles Watershed Protection Division (LAWPD) has 
performed the ClMP function by agreement of all permittees in the EWMP. The LA WPD has the 
technical capability to perform monitoring actions integral to its organizational structure. In 2015, 
all ULAR permittees voluntarily entered into a MOA with the LA WPD to perform ClMP functions 
on behalf of the EWMP. The current MOA is structured such that in general, total monitoring and 
non-monitoring costs are distributed according to each permittee's land area relative to the total land 
area in the ULAR EWMP. For example, the City of Los Angeles has 58% of the land area in the 
EWMP so they pay 58% of the total cost of the ClMP. (With the initial MOA, there were additional 
startup costs and overhead so the formula is not exact). 

Agency Land Area (acres) % of Area 

LACFCD2 
City oflos Angeles 181,288.00 58.53% 
County oflos Angeles 41,048.07 13.25% 
City of Alhambra 4,884.31 1.58% 
City of Burbank 11,095.20 3.58% 
City of Calabasas 4,005.68 1.29% 
City of Glendale 19,587.50 6.32% 
City of Hidden Hills 961.03 0.31% 
City of La Canada Flintridge 5,534.46 1.79% 
City of Montebello 5,356.38 1.73% 
City of Monterey Park 4,951.51 1.60% 
City of Pasadena 14,805.30 4.78% 
City of Rosemead 3,310.87 1.07% 
City of San Fernando 1,517.64 0.49% 
City of San Gabriel 2,644.87 0.85% 

2 The Los Angeles County Flood Control District does not own any land; hence they are charged a percentage of the 
overcall cost of the CIMP rather than a percentage of the land area. 

15 - 2 

o 

o 



o 

u 

MOA for Implementing the Coordinated Integrated Monitoring Program and Enhanced 
Watershed Management Planfor the Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Management Area 
May 16, 2018 
Page 3 of4 

City of San Marino 2,409.64 0.78% 
City of South El Monte 1,594.16 0.51% 
City of South Pasadena 2,186.20 0.71% 
City of TemI!le City 2,576.50 0.83% 
Total 309,757.32 100.00% 

Table 1: Relative and Total Land Area in the ULAR EWMP /CIMP 

SGVCOGROLE 
When the MOA is renewed in 20 18, EWMP members, including the LA WPD and all eleven cities in 
the San Gabriel Valley, are asking that the SGVCOG take over the billing portion of the MOA. The 
structure of the new five-year agreement would be identical to the current MOA with the exception 
of the following changes: 

• Separate the technical execution of the CIMP and the financial management ofthe program 
in order to provide third-party oversight. 

• Implement a flat rate financial management fee, as opposed to a percent-based fee, in order to 
stabilize budgeting. 

Additionally, the LA WPD would like to incorporate an added role of marketing the LA WPD CIMP 
services to Individual Industrial Permittees (lIPs), commercial businesses, such as recyclers, 
restaurants, and auto repair shops, whose day-to-day functions require them to be monitored for 
stormwater and urban runoff pollution. The rationale is that the monitoring functions the LA WPD is 
already performing for the cities in the EWMP can also serve lIPs. Given a list ofIIPs provided by 
the City, SGVCOG would send a form letter to each IIP offering them membership in the CIMP as 
an alternative to implementing a monitoring program on their own or through a contractor. 

Having the SGVCOG enter into these MOAs provides several benefits to the ULAR EWMP, its 
permitted cities, the City, and the SGVCOG. 

1. The MOAs provide comfort to the EWMP members at having third-party oversight of the 
expenditures of the program. 

2. The SGVCOG would serve as a conduit for the LA WPD to expedite contracting of 
specialized outside consultant services, as needed, for issues beyond the LA WPD organic 
capability. This contracting is otherwise a lengthy process for the LA WPD based on their 
layered procurement process. 

3. Extending CIMP services to IIPs also provides a service to businesses that may otherwise 
find it hard to comply with monitoring requirements. 

4. Assuming this role increases the value of the SGVCOG to its member agencies in the 
strategic area of Water Quality and Stormwater. 

15 - 3 



MOA for Implementing the Coordinated Integrated Monitoring Program and Enhanced 
Watershed Management Plan for the Upper Los Angeles River Watershed Management Area 
May 16, 2018 0 
Page 4 of4 

Background 
On December 28, 2012, the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) MS4 
Permit was adopted by the Regional Board. The Permit requires that the Los Angeles County 
Flood Control District (LACFCD), the County, and eighty-four (84) cities within the County 
comply with the prescribed elements of the MS4 Permit. In order to meet compliance, South 
Pasadena joined the ULAR Watershed Management Area to develop and implement a 
collaborative EWMP and CIMP. The Regional Board approved the EWMP on April 20, 2016 
and CIMP on November 18,2018. Member agencies of the ULAR have agreed perform and 
coordinate the monitoring services of the CIMP and EWMP tasks. The total cost of the MOA 
will be distributed to member agencies on percent ofland area. The SGVCOG will invoice and 
collect funds from agencies to execute the terms of the agreement. The MOA shall remain in 
effect for five (5) years form the effective date or until June 30, 2023. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The estimated participatory cost share for South Pasadena to participate in the Upper Los 
Angeles River Watershed Group's EWMP and CIMP efforts is $23,005 spread over the next five 0 
fiscal years. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Ouidelines Section 15301. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Memorandum of Agreement 

15 - 4 

o 



o 

u 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES, THE CITY OF ALHAMBRA, THE CITY OF 
BURBANK, THE CITY OF CALABASAS, THE CITY OF GLENDALE, THE CITY 

OF HIDDEN HILLS, THE CITY OF LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE, THE CITY OF 
MONTEBELLO, THE CITY OF MONTEREY PARK, THE CITY OF PASADENA, THE 

CITY OF ROSEMEAD, THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, THE CITY OF SAN 
GABRIEL, THE CITY OF SAN MARINO, THE CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE, THE 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, THE CITY OF TEMPLE CITY, LOS ANGELES 
COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT, THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, AND 
THE SAN GABRIEL VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

REGARDING THE ADMINISTRATION AND COST SHARING FOR IMPLEMENTING 
THE COORDINATED INTEGRATED MONITORING PROGRAM (CIMP) AND 

ENHANCED WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN (EWMP) FOR THE UPPER 
LOS ANGELES RIVER WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AREA 

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), made and entered into as of the date of the 
last signature set forth below by and between The SAN GABRIEL VALLEY COUNCIL 
OF GOVERNMENTS (SGVCOG), a California Joint Powers Authority, THE CITY OF 
LOS ANGELES (CITY), a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF ALHAMBRA, a 
municipal corporation, THE CITY OF BURBANK, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF 
CALABASAS, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF GLENDALE, a municipal 
corporation, THE CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF LA 
CANADA FLINTRIDGE, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF MONTEBELLO, a 
municipal corporation, THE CITY OF MONTEREY PARK, a municipal corporation, THE 
CITY OF PASADENA, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF ROSEMEAD, a municipal 
corporation, THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF 
SAN GABRIEL, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF SAN MARINO, a municipal 
corporation, THE CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF 
SOUTH PASADENA, a municipal corporation, THE CITY OF TEMPLE CITY, a 
municipal corporation, LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 
(LACFCD), a body corporate and politic, and the COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
(COUNTY), a political subdivision of the State of California. Collectively, these entities 
shall be known herein as PARTIES or individually as PARTY. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, for the purpose of this MOA, the term PARTIES shall mean the 
Cities of Los Angeles, Alhambra, Burbank, Calabasas, Glendale, Hidden Hills, La 
Canada Flintridge, Montebello, Monterey Park, Pasadena, Rosemead, San Fernando, 
San Gabriel, San Marino, South EI Monte, South Pasadena, Temple City, Los Angeles 

Page 1 of 57 

15 - 5 



County Flood Control Districts (LACFCD), and the County of Los Angeles (COUNTYL 
and the term CITY shall mean only the City of Los Angeles; and the term SGVCOG 0 
shall mean the San Gabriel Valley Council of Government; and 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and the California 
Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region (Regional Board), have 
classified the Greater Los Angeles County Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System 
(MS4) as a large MS4 pursuant to 40 CFR section 122.26(b)(4) and a major facility 
pursuant to 40 CFR section 122.2; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Board has adopted National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System MS4 Permit Order No. R4-2012-0175 (MS4 Permit); and 

WHEREAS, the MS4 Permit became effective on December 28,2012, and requires 
that the LACFCD, the COUNTY, and 84 of the 88 cities (excluding Avalon, Long Beach, 
Palmdale, and Lancaster) within the County comply with'the prescribed elements of the 
MS4 Permit; and 

WHEREAS, the MS4 Permit identified the PARTIES as MS4 permittees responsible 
for compliance with the MS4 Permit requirements pertaining to the PARTIES' collective 
jurisdictional area in the Upper Los Angeles Watershed Management Area as identified 
in Exhibit E of this MOA; and 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES elected voluntarily to collaborate on the development of 
an Enhanced Watershed Management Program (EWMP) and a Coordinated Integrated 
Monitoring Program (CIMP) in accordance with the MS4 Permit for a portion of the 
Upper Los Angeles Watershed Management Area as identified in Exhibit E of this MOA 
to comply with all applicable monitoring requirements of the MS4 Permit; and 

WHEREAS, the EWMP was submitted to the Regional Board by the PARTIES on 
June 25, 2015, and was approved by the Regional Board on April 20, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the CIMP was submitted to the Regional Board by the PARTIES on 
June 26, 2014 and was approved by the Regional Board on November 18, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES have agreed for the CITY to perform and coordinate the 
MONITORING SERVICES of the CIMP and the EWMP-RELATED TASKS on the 
PARTIES' behalf, and the PARTIES have agreed to pay the CITY for their services as 
indicated in Tables 1-4 of Exhibit A and Tables 1-10 of Exhibit B, respectively, of this 
MOA; and 

, Page 2 of 57 

15 - 6 

o 

o 



o 

u 

WHEREAS, the CITY retains the right to outsource some or all of the 
elements of the MONITORING SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED TASKS, at a cost 
not to exceed those shown in Tables 1-4 of Exhibit A and Tables 1-10 of Exhibit B; 
and 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES desire to have the SGVCOG: (a) invoice and 
collect funds from each of the PARTIES to cover the costs of MONITORING 
SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED TASKS and pay the CITY; (b) administer this 
MOA; and (c) negotiate, enter into agreements with, and collect funds from individual 
NPDES permit holders for cost-sharing of MONITORING SERVICES; and (d) 
negotiate, enter into agreements with consultant(s) to execute services to uphold the 
SERVICES and TASKS of this MOA; and . 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES have agreed that the total cost for this MOA shall 
not exceed $6,758,892 as shown in Table 1 of Exhibit C; and. 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES have agreed to cooperatively share and fully fund 
the estimated costs of the implementation of the CIMP and EWMP based on the 
Distributed Cost contained in Tables 1-4 of Exhibit A and Tables 1-10 of Exhibit B, 
respectively, of this MOA; and 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES agree that each shall assume full and independent 
responsibility for ensuring its own compliance with the MS4 Permit despite the 
collaborative approach of the MOA; and 

WHEREAS, individual NPDES permit holders that are not PARTIES may wish 
to participate in the MONITORING SERVICES for individual permit compliance; and 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES contemplate allowing such individual NPDES 
permit holders to participate in the MONITORING SERVICES without being a party 
to this MOA, in order to minimize the costs of preparing and implementing the CIMP 
to each of the PARTIES; and 

WHEREAS, the SGVCOG agrees to enter into individual separate 
agreements with such individual NPDES permit holders (which shall not become 
parties to this MOA)for MONITORING SERVICES cost-sharing purposes only; and 

WHEREAS, if other individual NPDES permit holders participate in the cost 
sharing relating to the MONITORING SERVICES, the PARTIES contemplate that 
the invoicing table in Exhibit C will be modified as appropriate and each PARTY's 
proportional payment obligation reduced accordingly to reflect other individual 
NPDES permit holders' payments. 

Page 3 of 57 

15 - 7 



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by the 0 
PARTIES, and of the promises contained in this MOA, the PARTIES, and SGVCOG 
agree as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are true and correct and fully 
incorporated into this MOA. 

Section 2. Purpose. The purpose of this MOA is to cooperatively fund the 
MONITORING SERVICES and TASKS of the Upper Los Angeles River Watershed 
Management Area Group CIMP and EWMP and to authorize the SGVCOG to 
adininister the cost sharing. 

Section 3. Cooperation. The PARTIES and the SGVCOG shall fully cooperate with 
one another to attain the purposes of this MOA. 

Section 4. Voluntarv. The PARTIES have voluntarily entered into this MOA for the 
implementation of the MONITORING SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED TASKS and 
authorize the SGVCOG to administer the cost-sharing. 

Section 5. Term. This MOA shall become effective on the date the last PARTY 
executes this MOA and shall remain in effect for five (5) years from the effective date or 
until June 30th

, 2023, or whichever is later. The MOA may be extended, through an 0 
executed amendment, for an additional three (3) years. 

Section 6. Commitment. Once effective, all cooperating PARTIES and the SGVCOG 
agree to uphold the promises contained in this MOA for the duration of the agreed upon 
term. 

Section 7. THE PARTIES AND SGVCOG AGREE: 

a. Monitoring Services. The CITY will perform the MONITORING SERVICES to 
support the PARTIES' submittal of the MS4 Permit Annual Report. The CITY 
reserves the right to modify this MOA, through a written amendment to be 
approved by all PARTIES, when conditions, such as, but not limited to, 
expansion of CIMP requirements, additional EWMP-RELATED TASKS impact 
annual costs. 

b. Reporting. The PARTIES authorize the CITY to prepare and submit semi-annual 
and annual analytical monitoring reports to the Regional Board as described in 
the CIMP as well as electronic files if requested by the Regional Board. The CITY 
shall distribute the semi-annual and annual reports to the PARTIES fifteen (15) 
businesses days prior to submittal to the Regional Board. The PARTIES may 

Page 4 of 57 

15 - 8 

o 



() 

o 

u 

review the monitoring report and submit comments to the CITY prior to its 
submittal to the Regional Board. 

c. Invoicing. The SGVCOG will invoice all PARTIES, except the CITY, in annual 
amounts not exceeding the invoice amounts shown in Table 1 of Exhibit C. 
SGVCOG will pay the CITY, the difference between the funds collected and the 
sum of administrative costs, the CITY's portion of shared costs 'for MONITORING 
SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED TASKS. The annual invoices will be issued in 
May of each calendar year in anticipation of the expected monitoring cost for the 
next fiscal year. The CITY shall provide SGVCOG an accounting of the 
MONITORING SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED TASKS completed during 
each annual payment term by October 31 st of the following year. Contingency 
and other funds shall be retained by SGVCOG to be used at the discretion of the 
PARTIES. The PARTIES will form a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
subcommittee to verify the accounting, monitoring and other work completed and 
the amount of the invoices before the SGVCOG remits payment back to the 
CITY. 

d. Additional Studies. The PARTIES agree that preparing grant applications, and/or 
conducting watershed-wide special studies, monitoring with other watershed 
groups, conducting other collaborative activities for the purpose of complying with 
the MS4 Permit may be funded by the Parties subject to the terms of this MOA, 
provided that there are available excess contract funds or contingency funds 
available to fund these activities. Prior to the performance of any such activities, 
all PARTIES must provide written approval of the activities and revise Tables 1-4 
of Exhibit A and Tables 1-10 of Exhibit B showing which PARTIES will be funding 
the activities and in what amounts. 

a. Contracting. The PARTIES contemplate allowing other individual NPDES permit 
holders to participate in the MONITORING SERVICES without being a party to 
this MOA, in order to minimize the costs of preparing and implementing the CIMP 
to each of the PARTIES. In the event that another NPDES permit holder wants to 
participate in the MONITORING SERVICES, the SGVCOG may enter into an 
individual separate agreement with such individual NPDES permit holder (which 
shall not become a party to this MOA) for MONITORING SERVICES cost sharing 
purposes. If other individual NPDES permit holders participate in the cost sharing 
relating to the MONITORING SERVICES, the invoicing tables in Exhibit C shall 
be modified as appropriate and each PARTIES' proportional payment obligation 
reduced accordingly to reflect other individual NPDES permit holders' payments. 

Section 8. Payment. 

a. Annual Payment. Each PARTY shall pay the SGVCOG for its proportional share 
of the estimated cost for MONITORING SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED 

Page 5 of 57 

15 - 9 



TASKS including SGVCOG's fees as shown in Table 4 of Exhibit A and Table 3 
of Exhibit B, within sixty (60) days of receipt of the invoice from the SGVCOG. 0 
The SGVCOG will remit payment to the CITY within sixty (60) days of receipt of 
payments from the other PARTIES, noting any delinquent payments that remain 
due after deducting the SGVCOG's administrative fixed fee as set forth in Table 4 
of Exhibit A and Table 3 of Exhibit B and twelve hundred and thirty dollars 
($1,230) per individual permittee agreement. The invoicing amounts presented in 
Exhibit C have been agreed upon by the PARTIES and are subject to change, 
through a written amendment, to address unforeseen challenges. 

b. Program Management Fee. The costs of MONITORING SERVICES in Exhibit A 
and EWMP-RELATED TASKS in Exhibit B include a Program Management Fee 
for facilitation of this MOA by the SGVCOG in the combined amount of $100,000 
per year as shown in Table 4 of Exhibit A and Table 3 of Exhibit B. 

c. Contingency. The CITY and the SGVCOG will notify the PARTIES if actual 
expenditures for MONITORING SERVICES and/or EWMP-RELATED TASKS are 
anticipated to exceed the cost estimates contained in Exhibit A and B. Inasmuch, 
the MONITORING SERVICES may be adaptable to sampling events during an 
event that may preclude the CITY from notifying the PARTIES, and the CITY may 
incur cost greater than the contract estimates contained in Exhibit A. The 
PARTIES agree to pay the CITY (through SGVCOG) for their proportional share 
of these additional expenditures at an amount not to exceed ten percent (10%) of 0 
their proportional annual cost as shown in Table 1 of Exhibit C. Any costs which 
exceed this ten percent (10%) contingency will require an amendment to this 
MOA. These funds will be held by SGVCOG until such time as they are needed. 

d. Reconciliation of this MOA. Any unexpended funds held by SGVCOG at the 
termination of this MOA will be refunded or credited to the PARTIES by the 
SGVCOG, as requested in writing by each PARTY and in accordance with the 
distributed cost formula set forth in Tables 1 of Exhibit C or PARTIES may elect 
to roll-over unexpended funds to cover monitoring expenses in the subsequent 
MOA. At the end of the MOA, the SGVCOG will provide the PARTIES with an 
accounting of actual expenditures within ninety (90) days. 

e. Late Payment Penalty. Any payment that is not received within sixty (60) days 
following receipt of the invoice from SGVCOG shall be subject to interest on the 
original amount from the date that the payment first became due. The interest 
rate shall be equal to the Prime Rate in effect when the payment first became 
due plus one percent (1%) for any payment that is made within one (1) to thirty 
(30) days after the due date. The Prime Rate in effect when the payment first 
became due plus five percent (5%) shall apply to any payment that is made 
within thirty one (31) to sixty (60) days after the due date. The Prime Rate in 

Page 6 of 57 

15 - 10 

o 



o 

u 

effect when the payment first became due plus ten percent (10%) shall apply to 
any payment that is made more than sixty (60) days past the due date. The 
rates, shall nevertheless, not exceed the maximum allowed by law. 

f. Delinquent Payments. A payment is considered to be delinquent one hundred 
and eighty (180) days after receipt of the invoice from the SGVCOG. The 
following procedure may be implemented to attain payments from the delinquent 
PARTY or PARTIES: 1) verbally contact/meet with the manager(s) from the 
delinquent PARTY or PARTIES; 2) submit a formal letter to the delinquent 
PARTY or PARTIES from SGVCOG counsel; and 3) notify the Regional Board 
that the delinquent PARTY or PARTIES are no longer a participating member of 
the CIMP or EWMP. If the PARTY or PARTIES remain delinquent after the 
above procedures, then that PARTY's participation in this MOA will be deemed 
terminated, and the remaining PARTIES' cost share allocation shall be adjusted 
in accordance with the cost allocation formula in Exhibit C. 

Section 9. THE PARTIES FURTHER AGREE: 

a. Documentation. The PARTIES agree to provide at no cost to the City all 
requested information and documentation in their possession that is deemed 
necessary by the PARTIES to perform the MONITORING SERVICES and 
EWMP-RELATED TASKS. 

b. Access. Each PARTY shall allow the City or its contractor reasonable access 
and entry to-on an as- needed basis during the term of this MOA-certain 
facilities and structures owned, operated, or controlled by the PARTY, which 
access and entry are necessary for the CITY or its contractor to perform 
MONITORING SERVICES and EWMP-RELATED TASKS (FACILITIES). The 
FACILITIES shall include but not be limited to the PARTY's storm drains, 
channels, catch basins, and similar, provided, however, that prior to entering any 
of the PARTIES FACILITIES, the CITY shall provide seventy-two (72) hours 
advance written notice of entry to the applicable PARTY, or in the cases where 
seventy-two (72) hours' advance written notice is not possible, such as in cases 
of unforeseen wet weather, CITY or its contractor shall provide written notice to 
the applicable PARTY as early as reasonably possible. LACFCD, being a 
member of this MOA, agrees to provide the CITY or its contractor a "no-fee" 
Access Permit to its FACILITIES. This Access Permit does not cover any fees 
that may be required for Construction Permits for the installation of permanent 
monitoring equipment. The CITY shall secure any required necessary permits 
prior to entry. 

c. Each PARTY agrees that due to certain monitoring activities, such as toxicity 
testing, the total cost of this MOA is not inclusive of those activities that may be 
required to successfully complete the analyses. Thus, the PARTIES agree to 

Page 7 of 57 

15 - 11 



fund the required additional work when the CITY notifies them that the, activity 
has taken place. The PARTIES agree to pay the CITY (through the SGVCOG) 0 
for their proportional share of these additional expenditures at an amount not to 
exceed their proportional annual cost plus the ten percent (10%) contingency as 
shown in Exhibit A. No PARTY will be obligated to pay for additional 
expenditures which exceed this amount absent an amendment to this MOA. 

d. Reporting. The CITY shall distribute the semi-annual and annual reports to the 
PARTIES fifteen (15) business days prior to its intended date of submittal to the 
Regional Board. The PARTIES may review the reports and submitted 
comments to the CITY prior to its submittal to the Regional Board. The CITY 
has control of the submittal but shall discuss the PARTIES' comments as they 
apply to the report. 

Section 10. Indemnification 

a. Each PARTY and the SGVCOG shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each 
other PARTY, including its special districts, elected and appointed officers, 
employees, agents, attorneys, and designated volunteers from and against any 
and all liability, including, but not limited to, demands, claims, actions, fees, costs, 
and expenses (including reasonable attorney's and expert witness fees), arising 
from or connected with the respective acts of each PARTY arising from or related 
to this MOA; provided, however, that no PARTY shall indemnify another PARTY 0 
for that PARTY'S own negligence or willful misconduct. 

b. In light of the provisions of Section 895.2 of the Government Code of the State of 
California imposing certain tort liability jointly upon public entities solely by reason 
of such entities being parties to an agreement (as defined in Section 895 of said 
Code), each of the PARTIES hereto, pursuant to the authorization contained in 
Section 895.4 and 895.6 of said Code, shall assume the full liability imposed 
upon it or any of its officers, agents, or employees, by law for injury caused by 
any act or omission occurring in the performance of this MOA to the same extent 
such liability would be imposed in the absence of Section 895.2 of said Code. To 
achieve the above stated purpose, each PARTY indemnifies, defends, and holds 
harmless each other PARTY for any liability, cost, or expense that may be 
imposed upon such other PARTY solely by virtue of said Section 895.2. The 
provisions of Section 2778 of the California Civil Code are made a part hereof as 
if incorporated herein. 

Section 11. Termination 

a. Any PARTY including the SGVCOG may withdraw from this MOA for any reason, 
in whole or part, by giving the other PARTIES and the Regional Board thirty (30) 
days written notice thereof. Withdrawing PARTIES shall remain wholly 

Page 8 of 57 

15 - 12 

o 



o 

o 

u 

responsible for their share of the costs of MONITORING SERVICES and EWMP
RELATED TASKS for the extent of the effective term of this MOA. Each PARTY 
shall also be responsible for the payment of its own fines, penalties or costs 
incurred as a result of the non-performance of the CIMP and/or EWMP. Upon 
withdrawal by the SGVCOG, the PARTIES shall meet and confer to designate an 
alternate organization to accept the SGVCOG's responsibilities under this MOA. 

b. The SGVCOG shall notify in writing all PARTIES within fourteen (14) days of 
receiving written notice from any PARTY that intends to terminate this MOA. 

c. If a PARTY fails to comply with any of the terms or conditions of this MOA, that 
PARTY shall forfeit its rights to the work completed through this MOA, but no 
such forfeiture shall occur unless and until the defaulting PARTY has first been 
given notice of its default and a reasonable opportunity to cure the alleged 
default. 

d. EQUIPMENT Ownership - Devices such as, automatic sampling stations 
inclusive of a cabinet, sampling equipment, ancillary devices, power supplies 
(EQUIPMENT) may be installed to implement the CIMP. Any PARTY voluntarily 
terminating membership will not be entitled to a refund for the portion of the share 
paid to acquire and to operate the EQUIPMENT nor for the remaining value of 
the EQUIPMENT, if any. The operational life of such EQUIPMENT is 
approximately seven years, and after which it may be obsolete or may require 
major remodel or replacement of electrical and mechanical components costing 
equivalent to a purchase of a new EQUIPMENT. The remaining PARTIES agree 
to own, operate and maintain and or replace the EQUIPMENT. 

Section 12. General Provisions 

a. Notices. Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports relating to this MOA, and any 
request, demand, statement, or other communication required or permitted 
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the representatives of the 
PARTIES and/or SGVCOG at the addresses set forth in Exhibit D attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. PARTIES and SBCCOG shall 
promptly notify each other of any change of contact information, including 
personnel changes, provided in Exhibit D. Written notice shall include notice 
delivered via e-mail or fax. A notice shall be deemed to have been received on 
(a) the date of delivery, if delivered by hand during regular business hours, or by 
confirmed facsimile or bye-mail; or (b) on the third (3rd) business day following 
mailing by registered or certified mail (return receipt requested) to the addresses 
set forth in Exhibit D. 

Page 9 of 57 

15 - 13 



b. Administration. For the purposes of this MOA, the PARTIES and SGVCOG 
hereby designate as their respective representatives the persons named in 0 
Exhibit D. The designated representatives, or their respective designees, shall 
administer the terms and conditions of this MOA on behalf of their respective 
entities. Each of the persons signing below on behalf of a PARTY or the 
SGVCOG represents and warrants that he or she is authorized to sign this MOA 
on behalf of such entity. 

c. Relationship of the Parties. The parties to this MOA are, and shall at all times 
remain as to each other, wholly independent entities. No party to this MOA shall 
have power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of any other party 
unless expressly provided to the contrary by this MOA. No employee, agent, or 
officer of a party shall be deemed for any purpose whatsoever to be an agent, 
employee, or officer of another party. 

d. Binding Effect. This MOA shall be binding upon, and shall be to the benefit of the 
respective successors, heirs, and assigns of each party to this MOA; provided, 
however, no party may assign its respective rights or obligations under this MOA 
without the prior written consent of the other parties. 

e. Amendment. The terms and provisions of this MOA may not be amended, 
modified, or waived, except by an instrument in writing signed by all non
delinquent PARTIES and the SGVCOG. Such amendments may be executed by 
those individuals listed in Exhibit D or by a responsible individual as determined 0 
by each PARTY. 

f. Law to Govern. This MOA is governed by, interpreted under, and construed and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California. In the event of 
litigation related to this MOA, venue in the state trial courts shall lie exclusively in 
the County of Los Angeles. 

g. No Presumption in Drafting. The parties to this MOA agree that the general rule 
that an MOA is to be interpreted against the party drafting it, or causing it to be 
prepared shall not apply. 

h. Severability. If any provision of this MOA shall be determined by any court to be 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable to any extent, then the remainder of this MOA 
shall not be affected, and this MOA shall be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable provision had never been contained in this MOA. 

i. Entire Agreement. This MOA constitutes the entire agreement of the parties to 
this MOA with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

Page 10 of 57 

15 - 14 

o 



o 

u 

j. Waiver. Waiver by any party to this MOA of any term, condition, or covenant of 
this MOA shall not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant. 
Waiver by any party to this MOA of any breach of the provisions of this MOA 
shall not constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor a waiver of any 
subsequent breach or violation of any provision of this MOA. 

k. Counterparts. This MOA may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 
of which shall be an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute but 
one and the same instrument, provided, however, that such counterparts shall 
have been delivered to all parties to this MOA. 

I. All parties to this MOA have been represented by counsel in the preparation and 
negotiation of this MOA. Accordingly, this MOA shall be construed according to 
its fair language. Any ambiguities shall be resolved in a collaborative manner by 
the PARTIES and SGVCOG and shall be rectified by amending this MOA as 
described in Section 12(e). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES and SBCCOG hereto have caused 
this MOA to be executed by their duly authorized representatives and affixed as of 
the date of signature of the PARTIES: 

Page 11 of 57 

15 - 15 



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

By 

Mark Pestrelia, Director of Public Works 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Mary C. Wickham 
County Counsel 

By 

Deputy 

Page 12 of 57 

15 - 16 

o 

Date 

Date 

o 

o 



n 

o 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

By: 

Mark Pestrella, Chief Engineer 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Mary C. Wickham 
County Counsel 

By: 

Deputy 

Page 13 of 57 

15 - 17 

Date 

Date 



CITY OF ALHAMBRA 

8y ____________ __ 

Stephen Sham 
Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 

8y __________________ __ 

Lauren Myles 
City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

8y __________________ __ 

Joseph M. Montes, Esq. 
City Attorney 

Page 14 of 57 

15 - 18 

o 
Date 

o 

o 



CITY OF LOS ANGELES 

Date: _______ _ 

ATTEST: 

Holly Wolcott 
Interim City Clerk 

o APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Michael N. Feuer 
City Attorney 

By: __________ ___ 

Kevin James, President 
Board of Public Works 

By: ________ _ 

Adena M. Hopenstand 
Deputy City Attorney 

Page 16 of 67 

15 - 19 



CITY OF BURBANK o 
Dated: _________ _ CITY OF BURBANK 

By __________________ __ 

Will Rogers, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Zizette Mullins, CMC, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

o 
Joseph H. McDougall, Senior Assistant City Attorney 

Page 16 of 57 
o 

15 - 20 



o 

CITY OF CALABASAS 

Dated: _________ _ 

ATTEST: 

Maricela Hernandez, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Scott Howard, Interim City Attorney 

CITY OF CALABASAS 

By 

Fred Gaines, Mayor 

Page 17 of 57 

15 - 21 



CITY OF GLENDALE 

Dated: _________ _ CITY OF GLENDALE 

By 

Zareh Sinanyan, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Yasmin K. Beers, City Manager 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Michael Garcia, City Attorney 

Page 18 of 57 

15 - 22 

o 

o 

o 



CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS 

Dated: CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS 

8y ____________________ _ 

Larry G. Weber, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Cherie L. Paglia, City Manager 

o APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Roxanne M. Diaz, City Attorney 

u Page 19 of 57 

15 - 23 



CITY OF LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 

Dated: _________ _ CITY OF LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 

By 

Teresa Walker, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Mark R. Alexander, City Manager 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Mark Steres, City Attorney 

Page 20 of 57 

15 - 24. 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

u 

CITY OF MONTEBELLO 

Dated: _________ ~ CITY OF MONTEBELLO 

By 

Vanessa Delgado, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Irma-Bernal Barajas, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Chris Cardinale, City Attorney 

Page 21 of 57 

15 - 25 



CITY OF MONTEREY PARK 

Date: ________ _ 

ATTEST: 

By: _______________________ __ 

Vincent D. Chang, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: _______________ __ 

Karl H. Berger, Assistant City Attorney 

Page 22 of 57 

15 - 26 

o 
By: 

Ron Bow, City Manager 

o 

o 



n 

o 

u 

CITY OF PASADENA 

Dated: _________ _ 

ATIEST: 

Mark Jomsky, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Brad L. Fuller, Assistant City Attorney 

CITY OF PASADENA 

By 

Steve Mermell, City Manager 

Page 23 of 57 

15 - 27 



CITY OF ROSEMEAD 

Dated: _________ _ CITY OF ROSEMEAD 

By 

Gloria Molleda, City Manager 

ATTEST: 

Ericka Hernandez, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Rachel H. Richman, City Attorney 

Page 24 of 57 

15 - 28 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

Dated: _________ _ CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

By 

Sylvia Ballin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Elena G. Chavez, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Rick R. Olivarez, City Attorney 

Page 25 of 57 

15 - 29 



CITY OF SAN GABRIEL o 
Dated: _________ _ CITY OF SAN GABRIEL 

By ___________ _ 

Mark Lazzaretto, City Manager 

ATTEST: 

Julie Nguyen, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

o 
Keith Lemieux, City Attorney 

Page 26 of 57 
o 

15 - 30 



CITY OF SAN MARINO 
() 

Dated: _________ _ CITY OF SAN MARINO 

By _______________________ _ 

Steve Talt, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Marcelia Marlowe, City Manager 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

o Steven Flower, City Attorney 

u Page 27 of 57 

15 - 31 



CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE o 
Dated: _________ _ CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE 

By 

Jennifer E. Vasquez, City Manager 

ATTEST: 

Rose Juarez, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: o 
Quinn Barrow, City Attorney 

Page 28 of 57 
o 

15 - 32 



o CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

Dated: _________ _ CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

8y _______________________ _ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

o 
Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

u Page 29 of 57 

15 - 33 



CITY OF TEMPLE CITY o 
Date: _________ _ CITY OF TEMPLE CITY 

By 

Cynthia Stemquist, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Peggy Kuo, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: o 
Eric S. Vail, City Attomey 

Page 30 of 57 
o 

15 - 34 



o 

u 

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Date: _______ _ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: __________________ __ 

Marisa Creter, Interim Executive 
Director 

By: ~~~~ _________ _ 
Richard D. Jones 
Counsel for the SGVCOG 

Page 31 of 57 

15 - 35 



EXHIBIT A 

Upper Los Angeles River Enhanced Watershed Management Area CIMP Implementation Costs 

Table 1. Exhibit A Distribution of Total Estimated Cost for Implementing the ULAR CIMP. 

Agency 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD $41,269 $57,360 $34,536 $34,556 $51,127 $218,848 

City of Los Angeles $448,136 $637,212 $373,145 $373,145 $580,367 $2,412,005 

County of los Angeles $110,198 $132,588 $94,952 $95,161 $116,540 $549,439 

City of Alhambra $11,184 $10,053 $10,053 $10,053 $10,053 $51,398 

City of Burbank $25,406 $42,837 $22,837 $22,837 $54,168 $168,086 

....... City of Calabasas $23,640 $70,648 
U1 

$8,245 $8,245 $8,245 $119,023 

City of Glendale $44,852 $71,702 $40,317 $40,317 $88,532 $285,720 

CAl City of Hidden Hills $5,496 $15,915 $1,978 $1,978 $1,978 $27,345 en 
City of La Canada Flintridge $12,673 $14,057 $11,392 $11,392 $15,314 $64,827 

City of Montebello $12,265 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $56,365 

City of Monterey Park $11,338 $10,192 $10,192 $10,192 $10,192 $52,105 

City of Pasadena $33,902 $30,693 $30,474 $30,474 $30,857 $156,399 

City of Rosemead $7,581 $6,815 $6,815 $6,815 $6,815 $34,840 

City of San Fernando $3,475 $4,623 $3,124 $3,124 $5,359 $19,705 

City of San Gabriel $6,056 $5,444 $5,444 $5,444 $5,444 $27,832 

City of San Marino $5,518 $4,960 $4,960 $4,960 $4,960 $25,357 

City of South EI Monte $11,484 $11,271 $11,431 $11,594 $11,760 $57,541 

City of South Pasadena $5,006 $4,500 $4,500 $4,500 $4,500 $23,005 

City of Temple City $5,900 $5,303 $5,303 $5,303 $5,303 $27,113 

Page 32 of 57 

0 0 0 



-'" 

CJ1 
I 

tAl 
-..J 

c o 
Total Estimated Cost of (IMP $825,379 $1,147,199 $690,722 $691,114 $1,022,538 $4,376,952 

Note: 
1. The Total Estimated Cost for each agency is the sum of General Monitoring Costs (refer to Table 2, Exhibit A) plus the costs for Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (reterto Table 3a

j, Exhibit A), Legg Lake Receiving Water Monitoring, and SGVCOG annual fee. 

Table 2. Exhibit A Distribution of General Monitoring Costs. 

CIMP Component 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18·19 19·20 20·21 21·22 22·23 

Receiving Water Monitoring $273,744 $273,744 $273,744 $273,744 $273,744 $1,368,720 

Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $80,009 $80,009 $80,009 $80,009 $80,009 $400,044 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (NSWO costs are distributed according to sub-watershed) 

Data Management (15%) $53,063 $53,063 $53,063 $53,063 $53,063 $265,315 

Capital Expenses $96,906 $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 $180,906 

Operation & Maintenance Expenses $9,414 $9,414 $9,414 $9,414 $9,414 $47,072 

Contracted Services: Annual Report, Data Tools, On-call support $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $450,000 

Program Management (5%) $30,157 $26,362 $26,362 $26,362 $26,362 $135,603 

General Monitoring Costs (Sub-Total) $633,293 $553,592 $553,592 $553,592 $553,592 $2,847,659 

Contingency (10%) $63,329 $55,359 $55,359 $55,359 $55,359 $284,766 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%, 2%, 2%) $0 $12,179 $12,179 $12,179 $12,179 $48,716 

General Monitoring Costs (Total) $696,622 $621,130 $621,130 $621,130 $621,130 $3,181,141 

Agency 
Land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18·19 19·20 20·21 21·22 22·23 

LACFCD (5%) $34,831 $31,056 $31,056 $31,056 $31,056 $159,057 

City of Los Angeles 181,288.00 58.53% $387,319 $345,345 $345,345 $345,345 $345,345 $1,768,699 

County of Los Angeles 41,048.07 13.25% $87,698 $78,195 $78,195 $78,195 $78,195 $400,477 

City of Alhambra 4,884.31 1.58% $10,435 $9,304 $9,304 $9,304 $9,304 $47,653 

City of Burbank 11,095.20 3.58% $23,705 $21,136 $21,136 $21,136 $21,136 $108,248 

City of Calabasas 4,005.68 1.29% $8,558 $7,631 $7,631 $7,631 $7,631 $39,081 

City of Glendale 19,587.50 6.32% $41,848 $37,313 $37,313 $37,313 $37,313 $191,101 

City of Hidden Hills 961.03 0.31% $2,053 $1,831 $1,831 $1,831 $1,831 $9,376 

City of La Canada Flintridge 5,534.46 1.79% $11,824 $10,543 $10,543 $10,543 $10,543 $53,996 

Page 33 of 57 



w 
00 

City of Montebello 5,356.38 1.73% $11,444 $10,204 $10,204 $10,204 $10,204 $52,258 

City of Monterey Park 4,951.51 1.60% $10,579 $9,432 $9,432 $9,432 $9,432 $48,308 

City of Pasadena 14,805.30 4.78% $31,631 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $28,203 $144,445 

City of Rosemead 3,310.87 1.07% $7,074 $6,307 $6,307 $6,307 $6,307 $32,302 

City of San Fernando 1,517.64 0.49% $3,242 $2,891 $2,891 $2,891 $2,891 $14,807 

City of San Gabriel 2,644.87 0.85% $5,651 $5,038 $5,038 $5,038 $5,038 $25,804 

City of San Marino 2,409.64 0.78% $5,148 $4,590 $4,590 $4,590 $4,590 $23,509 

City of South EI Monte 1,594.16 0.51% $3,406 $3,037 $3,037 $3,037 $3,037 $15,553 

City of South Pasadena 2,186.20 0.71% $4,671 $4,165 $4,165 $4,165 $4,165 $21,329 

City ofTemple City 2,576.50 0.83% $5,505 $4,908 $4,908 $4,908 $4,908 $25,137 

Total 309,757.32 100% $696,622 $621,130 $621,130 $621,130 $621,130 $3,181,141 

Nole: 
1. General Monitoring Costs include all required monitoring elements in the elM?, except for Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring and Receiving water monitoring in Echo Park lake, Lake 

Calabasas, and Legg Lake. 
2. The areas owned by Caltrans, State Parks, and U.S. Government have been excluded from the total area of the Upper Los Angeles River watershed. 
3. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the General Monitoring Costs. which is subtracted before the costs are distributed among the other 

Parties. 
4. Area (acres) detennined by GIS analysis as shown in Exhibit C. 
5. Agency Percent Area = (Agency Area I Total Area) x 100% 
6. Distributed Cost to each Party = [(Total of General Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Areaj/100%. 

Table 3A Exhibit A Distribution of Costs for Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring in Aliso Canyon Wash 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (ACW) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $13,784 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,784 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $58,132 $0 $0 $0 $58,132 

Data Management (15%) $2,068 $8,720 $0 $0 $0 $10,788 

Program Management (5%) $793 $3,343 $0 $0 $0 $4,135 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $16,645 $70,195 $0 $0 $0 $86,839 

Contingency (10%) $1,664 $7,019 $0 $0 $0 $8,684 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $1,544 $0 $0 $0 $1,544 

Aliso Canyon Wash (Total) $18,309 $78,759 $0 $0 $0 $97,068 

Page 34 of 57 

0 0 0 



o 
Agency 

land Area 
% of Area 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Total 

(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $915 $3,938 $0 $0 $0 $4,853 

City of Los Angeles 11,604.43 86.31% $15,013 $64,581 $0 $0 $0 $79,594 

County of Los Angeles 1,839.94 13.69% $2,380 $10,240 $0 $0 $0 $12,620 

ACW (Total) 13,444.37 100% $18,309 $78,759 $0 $0 $0 $97,068 
Note: 
1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Area] /100% 

Table 3B Exhibit A (MCCoy Canyon) 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (McCoy Canyon) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $8,971 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,971 
Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $37,937 $0 $0 $0 $37,937 

--" Data Man·agement (15%) $1,346 $5,691 $0 $0 $0 $7,036 
01 Program Management (5%) $516 $2,181 $0 $0 $0 $2,697 

CAl 
Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $10,833 $45,809 $0 $0 $0 $56,642 

(0 Contingency (10%) $1,083 $4,581 $0 $0 $0 $5,664 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $1,008 $0 $0 $0 $1,008 

McCoy Canyon (Total) $11,916 $51,397 $0 $63,314 

Land Area 
% of Area 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Total Agency 

(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $596 $2,570 $0 $0 $0 $3,166 

City of Los Angeles 161.26 5.28% $597 $2,576 $0 $0 $0 $3,174 

County of Los Angeles 237.07 7.76% $878 $3,788 $0 $0 $0 $4,666 

City of Calabasas 1,820.64 59.57% $6,744 $29,089 $0 $0 $0 $35,833 

City of Hidden Hills. 837.12 27.39% $3,101 $13,375 $0 $0 $0 $16,476 

McCoy Canyon (Total) 3,056.09 100% $11,916 $51,397 $0 $0 $0 $63,314 

Note: 

Page 35 of 57 



--" 

CJ1 

~ 
0 

1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Area] /100% 

Table 3C Exhibit A (Dry Canyon) 

Non~Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (Dry Canyon) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $8,971 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $37,937 $0 $0 $0 

Data Management (15%) $1,346 $5,691 $0 $0 $0 

Program Management (5%) $516 $2,181 $0 $0 $0 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $10,833 $45,809 $0 $0 $0 

Contingency (10%) $1,083 $4,581 $0 $0 $0 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $1,008 $0 $0 $0 

Dry Canyon (Total) $11,916 $51,397 $0 $0 $0 

Land Area 
% of Area 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Agency 

(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $596 $2,570 $0 $0 $0 

City of Los Angeles 746.31 25.07% $2,838 $12,241 $0 $0 $0 

County of Los Angeles 199.50 6.70% $759 $3,272 $0 $0 $0 

City of Calabasas 2,031.13 68.23% $7,724 $33,314 $0 $0 $0 

Dry Canyon (Total) 2,976.94 100% $11,916 $51,397 $0 $0 $0 

Note: 
1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5%. of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring Costs- LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Area] /100% 

Table 3D Exhibit A (Bell Creek) 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (Bell Creek) 
Fiscal Year 

18-19 

Page 36 of 57 

o 

Fiscal Year 
19-20 

o 

Fiscal Year 
20-21 

Fiscal Year 
21-22 

Fiscal Year 
22-23 

Total 

$8,971 

$37,937 

$7,036 

$2,697 

$56,642 

$5,664 

$1,008 

$63,314 

Total 

$3,166 

$15,079 

$4,031 

$41,038 

$63,314 

Total 

o 



c o 
Inventory and 6 screening Events $13,389 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,389 
Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $37,937 $0 $0 $0 $37,937 

Data Management (15%) $2,008 $5,691 $0 $0 $0 $7,699 

Program Management (5%) $770 $2,181 $0 $0 $0 $2,951 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $16,167 $45,809 $0 $0 $0 $61,976 
Contingency (10%) $1,617 $4,581 $0 $0 $0 $6,198 

Annual Escalation {O%, 2%, 2%} $0 $1,008 $0 $0 $0 $1,008 

Bell Creek (Total) $17,784 $51,397 $0 $0 $0 $69,181 

Agency 
land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $889 $2,570 $0 $0 $0 $3,459 

City of los Angeles 9,281.64 86.24% $14,569 $42,107 $0 $0 $0 $56,676 

County of los Angeles 1,357.60 12.61% $2,131 $6,159 $0 $0 $0 $8,290 

City of Hidden Hills 123.92 1.15% $195 $562 $0 $0 $0 $757 ...... 
01 Bell Creek (Total) 10,763.16 100% $17,784 $51,397 $0 $0 $0 $69,181 

Nole: 

~ 1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
...... 2 . Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Areal I 100% 

Table 3E Exhibit A (Segment C) 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (Segment C) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $0 $28,360 $0 $0 $0 $28,360 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $49,024 $0 

Data Management (15%) $0 $4,254 $0 $0 $7,354 $4,254 

Program Management (S%) $0 $1,631 $0 $0 $2,819 $1,631 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $0 $34,244 $0 $0 $59,197 $34,244 

Contingency (10%) $0 $3,424 $0 $0 $5,920 $3,424 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,302 $0 

Segment C (Total) $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $66,419 $104,087 

Page 37 of 57 



Agency 
Land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $0 $1,883 $0 $0 $3,321 $5,204 

City of Los Angeles 23,633.48 69.45% $0 $24,853 $0 $0 $43,821 $68,674 

County of Los Angeles 300.53 0.88% $0 $316 $0 $0 $557 $873 

City of Burbank 3,401.83 10.00% $0 $3,577 $0 $0 $6,308 $9,885 

City of Glendale 6,496.20 19.09% $0 $6,831 $0 $0 $12,045 $18,877 

City of Pasadena 197.70 0.58% $0 $208 $0 $0 $367 $574 

Segment C (Total) 34,029.74 100% $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $66,419 $104,087 

Note: 
1. los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-Stonnwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Area] 11 00% 

Table 3F Exhibit A (Verdugo Wash) ...... 
CJ1 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring {Verdugo Wash} 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
.J::>,. 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 
N Inventory and 6 screening Events $0 $28,360 $0 $0 $0 $28,360 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,916 $0 

Data Management (15%) $0 $4,254 $0 $0 $6,137 $4,254 

Program Management (5%) $0 $1,631 $0 $0 $2,353 $1,631 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $0 $34,244 . $0 $0 $49,406 $34,244 

Contingency (10%) $0 $3,424 $0 $0 $4,941 $3,424 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,087 $0 

Verdugo Wash{Tot.l) $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $55,434 $93,102 

Agency 
land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $0 $1,883 $0 $0 $2,772 $4,655 

City of los Angeles 1,276.17 6.68% $0 $2,389 $0 $0 $3,515 $5,904 

Page 38 of 57 

0 0 0 



c o 
County of Los Angeles 3,671.20 19.20% $0 $6,872 $0 $0 $10,113 $16,985 

City of La Canada Flintridge 1,424.01 7.45% $0 $2,665 $0 $0 $3,923 $6,588 

City of Glendale 12,740.31 66.64% $0 $23,848 $0 $0 $35,095 $58,942 

City of Pasadena 6.08 0.03% $0 $11 $0 $0 $17 $28 

Verdugo Wash (Total) 19,117.77 100% $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $55,434 $93,102 

Note: 
1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non·Storrnwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Areaj/100% 

Table 3G Exhibit A (Burbank Western Channel) 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (BWC) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $0 $28,360 $0 $0 $0 $28,360 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,363 $0 ....... 
Data Management (15%) $0 $4,254 $0 $0 $6,355 $4,254 

CJ1 
Program Management (5%) $0 $1,631 $0 $0 $2,436 $1,631 

J::o,. Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $0 $34,244 $0 $0 $51,154 $34,244 
tAl Contingency (10%) $0 $3,424 $0 $0 $5,115 $3,424 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,125 $0 

Burbank Western Channel (Total) $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $57,395 $95,063 

Agency 
land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $0 $1,883 $0 $0 $2,870 $4,753 

City of Los Angeles 8,749.20 52.19% $0 $18,676 $0 $0 $28,457 $47,133 

City of Burbank 7,693.45 45.89% $0 $16,423 $0 $0 $25,023 $41,445 

City of Glendale 321.42 1.92% $0 $686 $0 $0 $1,045 $1,732 

Burbank Western Channel (Total) 16,764.07 100% $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $57,395 $95,063 

Note: 
1- Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-StonnwaterOutfall MonitOring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Area] /100% 

Page 39 of 57 



Table 3H Exhibit A (Tujunga Wash) 

Non~Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (Tujunga Wash) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $0 $28,360 $0 $0 $0 $28,360 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,435 $0 
Data Management (15%) $0 $4,254 $0 $0 $6,215 $4,254 

Program Management (5%) $0 $1,631 $0 $0 $2,382 $1,631 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $0 $34,244 $0 $0 $50,032 $34,244 

Contingency (10%) $0 $3,424 $0 $0 $5,003 $3,424 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,101 $0 

Total $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $56,136 $93,805 

Agency 
land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total .... (acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 
0'1 

LACFCD (5%) $0 $1,883 $0 $0 $2,807 $4,690 

-!::>- City of Los Angeles 32,491.56 89.72% $0 $32,108 $0 $0 $47,849 $79,957 
-!::>-

County of Los Angeles 2,183.42 6.03% $0 $2,158 $0 $0 $3,215 $5,373 

City of Glendale 20.25 0.06% $0 $20 $0 $0 $30 $50 

City of San Fernando 1,517.65 4.19% $0 $1,500 $0 $0 $2,235 $3,735 

Tujunga Wash (Total) 36,212.88 100% $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $56,136 $93,805 

Note: 
1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Tolal Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = [(Total of Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Areaj/10Q"/" 

Table 31 Exhibit A (Segment D) 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring {Segment O} 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $0 $28,360 $0 $0 $0 $28,360 

Page 40 of 57 

0 0 0 



c o 
Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,657 $0 

Data Management (15%) $0 $4,254 $0 $0 $4,899 $4,254 

Program Management (5%) $0 $1,631 $0 $0 $1,878 $1,631 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $0 $34,244 $0 $0 $39,433 $34,244 

Contingency (10%) $0 $3,424 $0 $0 $3,943 $3,424 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $0 $0 $0 $868 $0 

Total $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $44,244 $81,913 

Agency 
Land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) $0 $1,883 $0 $0 $2,212 $4,096 
City of Los Angeles 23,079.17 100.00% $0 $35,785 $0 $0 $42,032 $77,817 

Segment D (Total) 23,079.17 100% $0 $37,669 $0 $0 $44,244 $81,913 ...... Note: 
CJ'1 1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 

2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tribulary = [(Total of Non-Stonnwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Areal I 100% 

~ 
CJ'1 Table 3J Exhibit A (Bull Creek) 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring (Bull Creek) 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Inventory and 6 screening Events $0 $26,778 $0 $0 $0 $26,778 

Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,937 $0 

Data Management (15%) -$0 $4,017 $0 $0 $5,691 $4,017 

Program Management (5%) $0 $1,540 $0 $0 $2,181 $1,540 

Monitoring ~ost Sub-Total $0 $32,334 $0 $0 $45,809 $32,334 

Contingency (10%) $0 $3,233 $0 $0 $4,581 $3,233 

Annual Escalation (0%, 2%, 2%) $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,008 $0 

Total $0 $35,568 $0 $0 $51,397 $86,965 

Land Area 
% of Area 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Total Agency 

(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Page 41 of 57 



LACFCO (5%) $0 $1,778 $0 $0 $2,570 $4,348 
City of Los Angeles 10,822.34 85.09% $0 $28,752 $0 $0 $41,548 $70,299 
County of los Angeles 1,896.24 14.91% $0 $5,038 $0 $0 $7,280 $12,318 

Bull Creek (Total) 12,718.58 100% $0 $35,568 $0 $0 $51,397 $86,965 

Note: 
1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within a given Segment or Tributary = {(Total of Non-Stormwater Outfall Monitoring Costs - LACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Areal I 100% 

Table 3K Exhibit A (Legg Lake) 

Legg Lake Receiving Water Monitoring 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

Receiving Water Monitoring $14,178 $14,178 $14,178 $14,178 $14,178 $42,533 

Data Management (15%) $2,127 $2,127 $2,127 $2,127 $2,127 $6,380 

Program Management (5%) $815 $815 $815 $815 $815 $2,446 

Monitoring Cost Sub-Total $17,120 $17,120 $17,120 $17,120 $17,120 $51,359 
-" Contingency (10%) $1,712 $1,712 $1,712 $1,712 $1,712 $5,136 
01 

Annual Escalation (O%, 2%, 2%, 2%, 2%) $0 $377 $384 $392 $400 $761 

.j::o. Legg Lake (Total) $18,831 $19,208 $19,592 $19,984 $20,384 $98,000 
0") 

Agency 
land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) . 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCO (5%) $942 $960 $980 $999 $1,019 $2,882 

County of Los Angeles 2,044.68 56.21% $10,056 $10,258 $10,463 $10,672 $10,885 $30,777 

South EI Monte 1,592.68 43.79% $7,833 $7,990 $8,150 $8,313 $8,479 $23,973 

Legg Lake (Total) 3,637.35 100% $18,831 $19,208 $19,592 $19,984 $20,384 $98,000 

Note: 
1. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (lACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 
2. Distributed Cost to each Party within Lake = [[fatal of Lake Monitoring Costs -lACFD 5%) x Agency Percent Area] /100% 

Page 42 of 57 

o o o 



o 
Table 4. San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments Fee 

Agency 
land Area 

% of Area 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
(acres) 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 

LACFCD (5%) 5.00% $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $12,500 

City of Los Angeles 181,288.00 58.53% $27,800 $27,800 $27,800 $27,800 $27,800 $138,999 

County of Los Angeles 41,048.07 13.25% $6,295 $6,295 $6,295 $6,295 $6,295 $31,473 

City of Alhambra 4,884.31 1.58% $749 $749 $749 $749 $749 $3,745 

City of Burbank 11,095.20 3.58% $1,701 $1,701 $1,701 $1,701 $1,701 $8,507 

City of Calabasas 4,005.68 1.29% $614 $614 $614 $614 $614 $3,071 

City of Glendale 19,587.50 6.32% $3,004 $3,004 $3,004 $3,004 $3,004 $15,018 

City of Hidden Hills 961.03 0.31% $147 $147 $147 $147 $147 $737 

City of La Canada Flintridge 5,534.46 1.79% $849 $849 $849 $849 $849 $4,243 

City of Montebello 5,356.38 1.73% $821 $821 $821 $821 $821 $4,107 

City of Monterey Park 4,951.51 1.60% $759 $759 $759 $759 $759 $3,796 

...... City of Pasadena 14,805.30 4.78% $2,270 $2,270 $2,270 $2,270 $2,270 $11,352 

01 City of Rosemead 3,310.87 1.07% $508 $508 $508 $508 $508 $2,539 

City of San Fernando 1,517.64 0.49% $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $1,164 
~ City of 5an Gabriel 2,644.87 0.85% $406 $406 $406 $406 $406 $2,028 
--J 

City of San Marino 2,409.64 0.78% $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $1,848 

City of South EI Monte 1,594.16 0.51% $244 $244 $244 $244 $244 $1,222 

City of South Pasadena 2,186.20 0.71% $335 $335 $335 $335 $335 $1,676 

City of Temple City 2,576.50 0.83% $395 $395 $395 $395 $395 $1,975 

Total 309,757.32 1.00 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $250,000 
Note: 
1. Total cost of SGVCOG Fees is $50,000 per year. 
2. Los Angeles County Flood Control District (LACFCD) is responsible for 5% of the Total Cost, which is subtracted before the cost is distributed among the other Parties. 

Page 43 of 57 



EXHIBIT B 

Upper Los Angeles River Enhanced Watershed Management Area EWMP Implementation Costs 

Table 1, Distribution of Total Cost for Implementing ULAR EWMP Associated Tasks 

CITY % Drainage Area FY 18-19 FY 19,20 FY 20,21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 5YR Total 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $219,177 $166,120 $312,775 $416,958 $221,723 $1,336,752 
Alhambra 1.58% $5,916 $4,484 $6,735 $4,867 $5,985 $27,987 
Burbank 3.58% $13,409 $10,163 $15,265 $33,182 $13,564 $85,583 
Calabasas 1.29% $5,254 $3,662 $45,435 $3,975 $4,887 $63,213 
Glendale 6.32% $23,627 $17,943 $26,949 $98,628 $23,947 $191,139 
Hidden Hills 0.31% $4,303 $882 $10,237 $957 $1,176 $17,555 
La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $6,704 $5,082 $7,632 $5,516 $6,782 $31,717 
Montebello 1.73% $6,478 $4,910 $7,375 $5,329 $6,553 $30,646 ....... 

(J'I 
Monterey Park 1.60% $5,994 $4,544 $6,824 $4,932 $6,064 $28,357 
Pasadena 4.78% $17,897 $13,564 $20,375 $14,758 $18,105 $84,698 

..j::o,. Rosemead 1.07% $5,034 $3,034 $4,559 $3,294 $4,051 $19,971 
00 San Fernando 0.49% $4,474 $1,390 $2,088 $5,510 $1,855 $15,317 

San Gabriel 0.85% $4,828 $2,414 $3,625 $3,917 $3,221 $18,005 

San Marino 0.78% $4,753 $2,212 $3,324 $2,401 $2,953 $15,642 

South EI Monte 0.51% $1,602 $3,052 $2,177 $1,573 $1,934 $10,338 

South Pasadena 0.71% $4,680 $2,010 $3,022 $2,182 $2,685 $14,579 

Temple City 0.83% $4,804 $2,354 $3,537 $2,555 $3,143 $16,393 

LACFCD $10,250 $6,500 $34,050 $27,300 $11,500 $89,600 

LA County 13.25% $49,616 $37,605 $69,313 $77,719 $50,192 $264,445 

Tolal 100.00% $398,845 $290,923 $585,296 $715,552 $390,321 $2,381,938 

Notes: 

1. Total Cost = SGVCOG Admin Fee + Annual Report Costs + Adaptive Management Costs + ROWD Costs + LRS Costs + TMRP Costs + Special Studies Costs + 2017 Report of Waste Discharge 
(ROWO). 

Page 44 of 57 

o o o 



o ':J 

Table 2: Upper Los Angeles CIMP Contingency (Deficiency) Funds FY15/16 To FY 17/18 

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 Contingency 

CITY % Drainage Area 

Contingency Total collected Used Leftover FY15-18 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $81,543 $66,726 $ 60,867 $209,136 $50,699.77 $158,436.67 

Alhambra 1.58% $2,201 $1,801 $1,643 $5,646 $5,258.20 $387.38 

Burbank 3.58% $4,988 $4,081 $3,723 $12,792 $6,858.12 $5,933.76 

Calabasas 1.29% 51,797 51,471 $1,342 $4,609 $5,031.86 ($422.50) 

Glen'dale 6.32% $8,805 $7,205 $6,572 $22,582 $9,045.74 $13,536.56 

Hidden Hills 0.31% $432 $353 $322 $1,108 $4,247.56 ($3,139.88) 

La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $2,494 $2,041 $1,861 $6,396 $5,425.68 $970.26 

Montebello 1.73% 52,410 $1,972 
--" 

$1,799 $6,182 $5,379.80 $801.75 

CJ'1 Monterey Park 1.60% $2,229 $1,824 $1,664 $5,717 $5,275.51 $441.53 

Pasadena 4.78% $6,659 $5,449 $4,971 $17,080 $7,813.84 $9,265.81 
.s::.. Rosemead <0 1.07% $1,491 $1,220 $1,113 $3,823 $4,852.88 ($1,029.61 ) 

San Fernando 0.49% $683 $559 $510 $1,751 $4,390.94 ($2,640.10) 

San Gabriel 0.85% $1,184 $969 $884 $3,037 $4,681.32 ($1,644.14) 

San Marino 0.78% $1,087 5889 $811 $2,787 $4,620.72 ($1,833.66) 

South EI Monte 0.51% $711 $581 $530 $1,822 $4,410.66 ($2,588.35) 

South Pasadena 0.71% $989 $809 $738 $2,537 $4,563.16 ($2,026.22) 

Temple City 0.83% $1,156 $946 $863 $2,966 $4,663.71 ($1 ,698.00) 

LACFCD $7,333 $6,000 $5,473 $18,806 $ - $18,806.05 

LA County 13.25% $18,460 $15,106 $13,779 $47,344 $14,573.98 $32,770.25 

Total 100.00% $146,650 $120,004 $109,467 $376,121 $151,793.45 . $224,327.55 

Notes: 
1. Table represents excess contingency funds from FY 15-16 per Agency. As agreed, costs for the implementation of the TMRP ($4,OOO/Agency) was subtracted from each Agency's contingency 

surplus. Agency's showing Deficiency have remaining implementation costs factored into Year 1 of the TMRP annual costs (refer to Table B) 

Page 45 of 57 



Table 3: Upper Los Angeles SGVCOG Management Funds FY18/19 To FY 22123 . 

CITY %Drainage Area FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY21-22 FY 22-23 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $27,802 $ 27,802 $27,802 $27,802 $27,802 

Alhambra 1.58% $ 751 $ 751 $ 751 $ 751 $ 751 

Burbank 3.58% $ 1,701 $1,701 $1,701 $1,701 $1,701 

Calabasas 1.29% $ 613 $ 613 $ 613 $ 613 $ 613 

Glendale 6.32% $ 3,002 $ 3,002 $3,002 $3,002 $3,002 

Hidden Hills 0.31% $ 147 $ 147 $ 147 $ 147 $ 147 

La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $ 850 $ 850 $ 850 $ 850 $ 850 

Montebello 1.73% $ 822 $ 822 $ 822 $ 822 $ 822 

Monterey Park 1.60% $ 760 $ 760 $ 760 $ 760 $ 760 ..... Pasadena 4.78% $ 2,271 $ 2,271 $ 2,271 $ 2,271 $ 2,271 
c:J1 

Rosemead 1.07% $ 508 $ 508 $ 508 $ 508 $508 

c:J1 San Fernando 0.49% $ 
0 

233 $ 233 $ 233 $ 233 $233 

San Gabriel 0.85% $ 404 $ 404 $ 404 $404 $404 

San Marino 0.78% $ 371 $ 371 $ 371 $ 371 $371 

South EI Monte 0.51% $ 242 $ 242 $ 242 $ 242 $242 

South Pasadena 0.71% $ 337 $ 337 $ 337 $ 337 $337 

Temple City 0.83% $ 394 $ 394 $ 394 $ 394 $394 

LACFCD $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 2,500 

LA County 13.25% $ 6,294 $ 6,294 $6,294 $ 6,294 $ 6,294 

Total 100.00% $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 

Page 46 of 57 

o o o 



c o 
Table 4: Upper Los Angeles Annual Report Funds FY18119 To FY 22123 

CITY 
% 

FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY21-22 FY 22-23 
Drainage Area 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $ 58,530 $ 58,530 $ 58,530 $ 58,530 $ 58,530 

Alhambra 1.58% $ 1,580 $ 1,580 $ 1,580 $ 1,580 $ 1,580 

Burbank 3.58% $ 3,580 $ 3,580 $ 3,580 $ 3,580 $ 3,580 

Calabasas 1.29% $ 1,290 $ 1,290 $ 1,290 $ 1,290 $ 1,290 

Glendale 6.32% $ 6.320 $ 6,320 $ 6,320 $ 6,320 $ 6,320 

Hidden Hills 0.31% $ 310 $ 310 $ 310 $ 310 $ 310 

La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $ 1,790 $ 1,790 $ 1,790 $ 1,790 $ 1,790 

Montebello 1.73% $ 1,730 $ 1,730 $ 1,730 $ 1,730 $ 1,730 

....... Monterey Park 1.60% $ 1,600 $ 1,600 $ 1,600 $ 1,600 $ 1,600 

01 Pasadena 4.78% $ 4,780 $ 4,780 $ 4,780 $ 4,780 $ 4,780 

01 
Rosemead 1.07% $ 1,070 $ 1,070 $ 1,070 $ 1,070 $ 1,070 

....... 
San Fernando $ 490 $ 490 0.49'% $ 490 $ 490 $ 490 

San Gabriel 0.85% $ 850 $ 850 S 850 $ 850 $ 850 

San Marino 0.78% $ 780 $ 780 $ 780 $ 780 $ 780 

South EI Monte 0.51% $ 510 $ 510 $ 510 $ 510 $ 510 

South Pasadena 0.71'% $ 710 $ 710 $ 710 $ 710 $ 710 

Temple City 0.83% $ 830 $ 830 $ 830 $ 830 $ 830 

LACFCD $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

LA County 13.25% $ 13,250 $ 13,250 $ 13,250 $ 13,250 $ 13,250 

Total 100.00% $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 

Notes: 
1. LACFCD is compiling their own Annual Report and not contributing to the Watershed effort. 

Page 47 of 57 



Table 5: Upper Los Angeles Adaptive Management Funds FY18/19 To FY 22123 

CITY % FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 
Drainage Area 

City of Los Angeles 
58.53% $41,703 $ $ 83,405 $ $ 55,604 

Alhambra 1.58% $ 1,126 $ $ 2,252 $ $ 1,501 

Burbank 3.58% $ 2,551 $ $ 5,102 $ $ 3,401 

Calabasas 1.29% $ 919 $ $ . 1,838 $ $ 1,226 

Glendale 6.32% $ 4,503 $ $ 9,006 $ $ 6,004 

Hidden Hills 0.31% $ 221 $ $ 442 $ $ 295 

La Canada 
Flintridge 1.79% $ 1,275 $ $ 2,551 $ $ 1,701 

Montebello 1.73% $ 1,233 $ $ 2,465 $ $ 1,644 ...... Monterey Park $ c:J1 1.60% $ 1,140 $ $ 2,280 $ 1,520 

Pasadena 4.78% $ 3,406 $ $ 6,812 $ $ 4,541 
c:J1 Rosemead 1.07% $ 762 $ $ 1,525 $ $ 1,017 N 

San Fernando 0.49% $ 349 $ $ 69B $ $ 466 

San Gabriel 0.85% $ 606 $ $ 1,211 $ $ 808 

San Marino 0.78% $ 556 $ $ 1,112 $ $ 741 

South EI Monte 0.51% $ 363 $ $ 727 $ $ 485 

South Pasadena 0.71% $ 506 $ $ 1,012 $ $ 675 

Temple City 0.83% $ 591 $ $ 1,183 $ $ 789 

LACFCD $ 3,750 $ $ 7,500 $ $ 5,000 

LA County 13.25% $ 9,441 $ $ lB,881 $ $ 12,588 

Total 100.00% $ 75,000 $150,000 $ $100,000 

Notes: 
1. Year 3 includes costs for a Reasonable Assurance Analysis (AAA) 

Page 48 of 57 

o o o 



c o () 

Table 6: Upper Los Angeles Report Of Waste Discharge (ROWD) FY18/19 To FY 22123 

CITY % Drainage Area FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $ $ $ $14,194 $ 
Alhambra 1.58% $ $ $ $ 383 $ 
Burbank 3.58% $ $ $ $ 868 $ 
Calabasas 1.29% $ $ $ $ 313 $ 
Glendale 6.32% $ $ $ $ 1,533 $ 
Hidden Hills 0.31% $ $ $ $ 75 $ 
La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $ $ $ $ 434 $ 
Montebello 1.73% $ $ $ $ 420 $ 
Monterey Park 1.60% $ $ $ $ 388 $ 
Pasadena 4.78% $ $ $ $ 1,159 $ 
Rosemead 1.07% $ $ $ $ 259 $ 
San Fernando 0.49% $ $ $ $ 119 $ 
San Gabriel - 0.85% $ $ $ $ 206 $ 

CJ1 San Marino 0.78% $ $ $ $ 189 $ 
South EI Monte 0.51% $ $ $ $ 124 $ 

CJ1 South Pasadena 0.71% $ $ $ $ 172 $ 
W Temple City 0.83% S S $ $ 201 $ 

LACFCD $ $ $ $ 750 $ 
LA County 13.25% $ $ $ $ 3,213 $ 
Total 100.00% $ $ $ $ 25,000 $ 

Table 7: Upper Los Angeles Load Reduction Strategy (LRS )Funds FY18119 To FY 22123 

CITY % Drainage Area FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $ $ $ 63,200 $ 236,644 $ 

Alhambra 1.58% $ $ $ $ $ 
Burbank 3.58% $ $ $ $ 22,150 $ 

Calabasas 1.29% $ $ $ 39,935 $ $ 
Glendale 6.32% $ $ $ $ 79,152 $ 

Page 49 of 57 



Hidden Hills 0.31% $ $ $ 8,913 $ $ 

La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $ $ $ $ 2,583 $ 
Montebello 1.73% $ $ $ $ $ 

Monterey Park 1.60% $ $ $ $ $ 

Pasadena 4.78% $ $ $ $ 35 $ 

Rosemead 1.07% $ $ $ $ $ 

San Fernando 0.49% $ $ $ $ 3,483 $ 

San Gabriel 0.85% S $ $ $ $ 

San Marino 0.78% $ $ $ $ $ 

South EI Monte 0.51% $ $ $ $ $ 

South Pasadena 0.71% $ $ $ $ $ 

Temple City 0.83% $ $ $ $ $ 

LACFCD $ $ $ 6,575 $ 20,050 $ -- LA County 
01 13.25% $ $ $ 12,827 $ 36,902 $ 

Total 100.00% $ $ $ 131,500 $ 50,000 $ 
01 Notes: 
~ 1. Includes costs to perform non-stormwater investigations ($10KITrib or Reach), Facts Sheets for Priority Outfalls ($3K1ea assumed 4 POs/Trib or Reach), and LRS Reports for Segment E Tributaries 

(FY 20-21), Segment C and its Tributaries, and Segment D and its Tributaries (FY21-22) 

Table 8: Upper Los Angeles Trash Monitoring And Reporting Plan (TMRP) Implementation FY18119 To FY 22123 

CITY % Drainage Area FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY22-23 

City of Los Angeles 46.7% $ 35,305 $ 35,305 $ 35,305 $ 35,305 $ 35,305 

Alhambra 1.26% $ 953 $ 953 $ 953 $ 953 $ 953 

Burbank 2.,86% $ 2,162 $ 2,162 $ 2,162 $ 2,162 $ 2,162 

Calabasas 1.03% $ 1,201 $ 779 $ 779 $ 779 $ 779 

Glendale 5.05% $ 3,818 $ 3,818 $ 3,818 $ 3,818 $ 3,818 

Hidden Hills 0.25% $ 3,329 $ 189 $ 189 $ 189 $ 189 

La Canada Flintridge 1.43% $ 1,081 $ 1,081 $ 1,081 $ 1,081 $ 1,081 

Montebello 1.38% $ 1,043 $ 1,043 $ 1,043 $ 1,043 $ 1,043 

Page 50 of 57 

0 0 0 



c. 
Monterey Park 

Pasadena 

Rosemead 

San Fernando 

San Gabriel 

San Marino 

South EI Monte 

South Pasadena 

Temple City 

LACFCD 

LA County 

Total 

1.28%, 

3.81% 

0.85% 

0.39% 

0.68% 

0.62% 

0.41% 

0.56% 

0.66% 

10.57% 

79.79% 

$ 968 

$ 2,880 

$ 1,672 

$ 2,935 

$ 2,158 

$ 2,302 

$ 2,898 

$ 2,450 

$ 2,197 

$ 0 

$ 7,991 

$ 77,344 

o 
$ 968 

$ 2,880 

$ 643 

$ 295 

$ 514 

$ 469 

$ 310 

$ 423 

$ 499 

$ 0 

$ 7,991 

$ 60,321 

Notes: 

1. 
2. 

Total Drainage Area (100%) includes the Ballana Creek Participating Agencies (not shown here). 

LACFCD is implementing their own TMRP independently, and is not contributing to this Watershed effort. 

Table 9: Upper Los Angeles Special Studies Funds FY18119 To FY 22123 

CITY 

City of Los Angeles 

Alhambra 

Burbank 

Calabasas 

Glendale 

Hidden Hills 

La Canada Flintridge 

Montebello 

Monterey Park 

Pasadena 

Rosemead 

San Fernando 

San Gabriel 

% Drainage Area 

58.53% 

1.58% 

3.58% 

1.29% 

6.32% 

0.31% 

1.79% 

1.73% 

1.60% 

4.78% 

1.07% 

0.49% 

0.85% 

FY 18-19 

$ 44,483 

$ 1,201 

$ 2,721 

$ 980 

$ 4,803 

$ 236 

$ 1,360 

$ 1,315 

$ 1,216 

$ 3,633 

$ 813 

$ 372 

$ 646 

Page 51 of 57 

FY 19-20 

$ 44,483 

$ 1,201 

$ 2,721 

$ 980 

$ 4,803 

$ 236 

$ 1,360 

$ 1,315 

$ 1,216 

$ 3,633 

$ 813 

$ 372 

$ 646 

$ 968 

$ 2,880 

$ 643 

$ 295 

$ 514 

$ 469 

$ 310 

$ 423 

$ 499 

$ 0 

$ 7,991 

$ 60,321 

FY 20-21 

$44,483 

$ 1,201 

$ 2,721 

$ 980 

$ 4,803 

$ 236 

$ 1,360 

$ 1,315 

$ 1,216 

$ 3,633 

$ 813 

$ 372 

$ 646 

$ 968 

$ 2,880 

$ 643 

$ 295 

$ 514 

$ 469 

$ 310 

$ 423 

$ 499 

$ 0 

$ 7,991 

$ 60,321 

FY 21-22 

$44,483 

$ 1,201 

$ 2,721 

$ 980 

$ 4,803 

$ 236 

$ 1,360 

$ 1,315 

$ 1,216 

$ 3,633 

$ 813 

$ 372 

$ 646 

$ 968 

$ 2,880 

$ 643 

$ 295 

$ 514 

$ 469 

$ 310 

$ 423 

$ 499 

$ 0 

$ 7,991 

$ 60,321 

FY 22-23 

$44,483 

$ 1,201 

$ 2,721 

$ 980 

$ 4,803 

$ 236 

$ 1,360 

$ 1,315 

$ 1,216 

$ 3,633 

$ 813 

$ 372 

$ 646 



San Marino 0.78% $ 593 $ 593 $ 593 $ 593 $ 593 
South EI Monte 0.51% $ 388 $ 388 $ 388 $ 388 $ 388 
South Pasadena 0.71% $ 540 $ 540 $ 540 $ 540 $ 540 
Temple City 0.83% $ 631 $ 631 $ 631 $ 631 $ 631 
LACFCD $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ 4,000 

LA County 13.25% $10,070 $10,070 $10,070 $10,070 $10,070 

Total 100.00% $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 80,000 

Notes: 
1. Special studies at a cost of $200,000 each spread out over 5 years. 

Table 10: Upper Los Angeles 2017 Report Of Waste Discharge (ROWD) Cost 

CITY % Drainage Area FY 18·19 FY 19·20 FY 20·21 FY 21·22 FY22·23 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $11,355 $ $ $ $ 

Alhambra 1.58% $ 307 $ $ $ $ 

Burbank 
--" 

3.58% $ 695 $ $ $ $ 

01 Calabasas 1.29% $ 250 $ $ $ $ 

Glendale 6.32% $ 1,226 $ $ $ $ 

01 Hidden Hills 0.31% $ 60 $ $ $ $ en 
La Canada Flintridge $ $ $ 1.79% $ 347 $ 
Montebello 1.73% $ 336 $ $ $ $ 

Monterey Park 1.60% $ 310 $ $ $ $ 

Pasadena 4.78% $ 927 $ $ $ $ 
Rosemead 1.07% $ 208 $ $ $ $ 

San Fernando 0.49% $ 95 $ $ $ $ 

San Gabriel 0.85% $ 165 $ $ $ $ 

San Marino 0.78% $ 151 $ $ $ $ 

South EI Monte 0.51% $ 99 $ $ $ $ 

South Pasadena 0.71% $ 138 $ $ $ $ 
Temple City 0.83% $ 161 $ $ $ $ 

LACFCD $ $ $ $ 

LA County 13.25% $ 2,571 $ $ $ $ 

Total 100.00% $19,400 $ $ $ $ 

Page 52 of 57 

0 0 0 



c o 
EXHIBIT C 

Upper Los Angeles River Enhanced Watershed Management Area 
CIMP and EWMP Invoicing Schedule 

Table 1. CIMP/EWMP Implementation Annual Implementation Costs 

CITY % Drainage Area July 2018 July 2019 July 2020 July 2021 July 2022 

City of Los Angeles 58.53% $ 667.313 $ 803,332 $ 685,920 $790,103 $ 802,090 

Alhambra 1.58% $ 17,100 $ 14,537 $ 16,788 $ 14,920 $ 16,038 

Burbank 3.58% $ 38,815 $ 53,000 $ 38,102 $ 56,019 $ 67,732 

Calabasas 1.29% $ 28,894 $ 74,310 $ 53,680 $ 12,220 $ 13,132 

Glendale 6.32% $ 68,524 $ 89,645 $ 67,266 $138,945 $112,479 

Hidden Hills 0.31% $ 9,799 $ 16,797 $ 12,215 $ 2,935 $ 3,154 ...... 
01 

La Canada Flintridge 1.79% $ 19,3n $ 19,139 $ 19,024 $ 16,908 $ 22,096 

Montebello 1.73% $ 18,743 $ 15,935 $ 18,400 $ 16,345 $ 17,578 

01 Monterey Park 1.60% $ 17,332 $ 14,736 $ 17,016 $ 15,124 $ 16,256 
-.J Pasadena 4.78% $ 51,799 $ 44,257 $ 50,849 $ 45,232 $ 48,962 

Rosemead 1.07% $ 12,615 $ 9,849 $ 11,374 $ 10,109 $ 10,866 

San Fernando 0.49% $ 7,949 $ 6,013 $ 5,212 $ 8,634 $ 7,214 

San Gabriel 0.85% $ 10,884 $ 7,858 $ 9,069 $ 9,361 $ 8,665 

San Marino 0.78% $ 10,271 $ 7,172 $ 8,284 $ 7,361 $ 7,913 

South EI Monte 0.51% $ 13,086 $ 14,323 $ 13,608 $ 13,167 $ 13,694 

South Pasadena 0.71% $ 9,686 $ 6,510 $ 7,522 $ 6,682 $ 7,185 

Temple City 0.83% $ 10,704 $ 7,657 $ 8,840 $ 7,858 $ 8,446 

LACFCD $ 51,519 $ 63,860 $ 68,586 $ 61,856 $ 62,627 

LA County 13.25% $159,814 $170,193 $164,265 $172,880 $166,732 

Total 100.00% $1,224,224 $1,439,121 $1,276,019 $1,406,667 $1,412,860 

Page 53 of 57 



EXHIBIT D 

Upper Los Angeles River EWMP/CIMP Responsible Agencies 
Representatives 

Department of Public Works 
Bureau of Sanitation, Watershed Protection Division 
1149 S. Broadway 
Los CA 90015 
County of Los Angeles 
Department of Public Works 
Stormwater Quality Division, lllh Floor 
900 South Fremont Avenue 

I CA Q1 • .n,,_ 
Los Angeles County I District 
Department of Public Works 
Stormwater Quality Division, 11 Ih Floor 
900 South Fremont Avenue 

I CA91803-1331 

11 South First Street 
Alhambra, XA 91801-3796 

City of Burbank 
P.O. Box 6459 
Burbank, CA 91510 

City of Calabasas 
1 00 Civic Center Way 
Calabasas, CA 91302-3172 

City of Glendale 
Engineering Section, 633 East Broadway, Room 205 
Glendale, CA 91206-4308 

I 

Foothill Blvd. 
La Canada Flintridge, CA 91011-2137 

E-mail: Shahram.Kharaghani@Laciiy.org 
Phone: (213) 485-0587 
Fax: (213) 485-3939 

Paul Alva 
E-mail: PALVA@dpw.lacounty.gov 
Phone: (626) 458-4325 
Fax: (626) 457-1526 

Paul Alva 
E-mail: PALVA@dpw.lacounty.gov 
Phone: (626) 458-4325 
Fax: (626) 457-1526 

E-mail: DDOLPHIN@cityofalhambra.org 
Phone: (626) 300-1571 Fax: 

Alvin Cruz 
E-mail:ACruz@burbankca.gov 
Phone: (818) 238-3941 Fax: 

Alex Farassati 
E-mail: afarassati@cityofcalabasas.com 
Phone: 224-1600 

E-mail: hhahn@lcf.ca.gov 
Phone: 818-790-8882 
Fax:818-70-8897 

Page 54 of 57 

15 - 58 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

EXHIBIT 0 

Upper Los Angeles River EWMP/CIMP Responsible Agencies 
Representatives 

City of Montebello Norma Salinas 
1600 W Beverly Blvd E-mail: Nsalinas@cityofmontebello.com 

Montebello, CA 90640 Phone: 323-887-1365 
Fax: 323-887-1410 

Eric Woosley 
E-mail: ewoosley@infrastructure-engineers.com 
Phone: 714-940-0100 Ext 5226 

City of Monterey Park Bonnie Tam 
320 West Newmark Avenue E-mail: btam@montereypark.ca.gov 
Monterey Park, CA 91754-2896 

Phone: (626) 307-1383 

City of Pasadena Sean Singletary 
P.O. Box7115 E-mail: ssingletary@cityofpasadena.net 
Pasadena, CA 91109-7215 Phone: (626) 744-4273 

Fax: 

City of Rosemead, Rafael Fajardo 
8838 East Valley Blvd. E-mail: rfajardo@cityofrosemead.org 
Rosemead, CA 91770-1787 Phone: (626) 569-2107 

Curtis Cannon 
E-mail: ccannon@cityofrosemead.org 
Phone: (626) 569-2107 

City of San Fernando Joe Bellomo 
117 Macneil Street Email: jbellomo@willdan.com 
San Fernando, CA 91340 Phone: (805) 279-6856 

City of San Gabriel Daren Grilley 
425 South Mission Avenue E-mail: dgrilley@sgch.org 
San Gabriel, CA 91775 Phone: 

Fax: 

Patty Pena 
ppena@sgch.ora 
Phone: (626) 308-2825 

City of San Marino Kevin Sales 
2200 Huntington Drive E-mail: kjserv@aol.com 
San Marino, CA 91108-2691 Phone: 

Fax: 

City of South EI Monte Manuel Mancha 
1415 Santa Anita Ave. E-mail: mmancha@soelmonte.org 
South EI Monte, CA 91733 Phone: (626) 579-6540 

Fax: (626) 579-2409 

City of South Pasadena Rafael O. Casillas 
1414 Mission Street E-mail: rcasillas@southpasadenaca.gov 
South Pasadena, CA 91020-3298 Phone: (626) 403-7246 

Page 55 of 57 

15 - 59 



City of Temple City Andrew Coyne 
9701 Las Tunas Drive E-mail: acoyne@templecity.us 
Temple City, CA 9178 Phone: (626) 285-2171 Ext. 4344 o 

San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments Marisa Creter 
1000 S. Fremont Ave. Unit 42 E-mail: mcreter@sgvcog.org 

Bldg A1O-N, Suite 10210 Phone: (626) 457-1800 

!Alhambra, CA 9180 Fax: (626) 457-1285 

o 

Page 56 of 57 o 
15 - 60 



EXHIBIT E 
Upper Los Angeles River Enhanced Watershed Management Area 

Burbank 11,095.20 

Calabasas 4,005.68 

City of los Angel es 181,288.00 

Glendale 19,587.50 

Hidden Hills . 961.03 

La Ca nda Fli ntri dge 5,534 .46 

Los Angeles County 41,048.07 

Montebello 5,356.38 

Monterey Park 4,951.51 

Pasadena 14,805.30 

Rosemead 3,310.87 

San Fernando 1,517.64 

San Gabriel 2,644.87 

San Marino 2,409 .64 

South EI Monte 1,594.16 

South Pasadena 2,186.20 

Temple City 2,576.50 

LACFCD 

Group Total 309,757.33 

i- ---.--.----
ENRIQUE c_ ZALDIVAR 

DIRECTOR 

ULARW_EVllMPAgencies 

3.58% 

1.29% 

5853% 

6.32% 

0.31% 

1.79% 

13.25% 

1.73% 

1.60% 

4.78% 

1.07% 

0.49% 

0.85% 

0.78% 

0.51% 

0.71% 

0.83% 

100% 

( ,. 

LEGEND 
_ los Angeles River 

:- .. _. i Upper Los Angeles 
l_ .. _: Watershed Boundary 

Rood Control 
District Territory 

Upper Los Angeles River Watershed 
EWMP A encies 

BUREAU OF SANITATION 

D 
D 

Upper LA Watershed Group 
Participating in this EWMP 

Upper LA Watershed Agencies not 
Participating in this EWMP 

SHAHRAM KHARAGHANI 

~~~~~~~~-
DRAWNSY: 

CHECKED BY- i 'OATrft~AiEO ! . nus msp she:J not be eopjed 0( reprOdUced, all Of any pa!1 
t--------. ____ j 1hereo~. w"~heT fa distribution 0( f'esaie,wi1hout th e prop&r 

NH VD 1 DATE REVISED ! written pertnrssion of the Dept of Publ$c Work'S. City of Los A.1lteles 

3-"3-15 ; Thomu Bros Oat. ~pr.>dUte- .... itc pvmisllon otanled 0)' fHOJI.AS !ROS MAP 

Page 57 of 57 

15 - 61 

N 

A 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
15 - 62 



o 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina K1IUbesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
MicJmel A. Cacdotti, Coundlmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana MalmlUd, Councilmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, CihJ Clerk 
GanJ E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage.Dfl, 1?) 1\Jk (F 
Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Public Works Director ~ I/fJ. 
Kristine Courdy, P.E., Acting Deputy Public Works Director ''t'-'' 

Award of Contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for 
Construction of the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project in an 
Amount Not-to-Exceed $9,312,400 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
1. Accept a bid dated February 13, 2018, from Pacific Hydrotech Corporation (Contractor) for 

construction of the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project (Project); 
2. Reject all other bids received; and 
3. Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract for an amount not-to-exceed $9,312,400. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
The City of South Pasadena has undertaken an aggressive water capital improvement program over 
the last five years. Graves Reservoir is the next reservoir proposed for replacement with a total 
estimated construction cost of$9,312,400 that will be funded by a low interest Drinking Water State 
Revolving Fund loan. Staff recommends award of the Project construction to Pacific Hydrotech 
Corporation. 

Community Outreach 
Graves Reservoir is located in the City of San Marino (see Attachment 1: Location Map). Project 
updates will be posted on the City's website to inform the neighboring residents prior to 
commencing work. Environmental review began in April 2016 that included filing the Notice of 
Intent (N0l) with the County Clerk on April 1 ,2016, publishing the NO! in the Pasadena Star-News 
on AprilS, 2016 and distributing the NO! to residents adjacent to the Project site, six agencies and 
interested parties. The public review period for the Project California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) document was April 4, 2016 through May 3, 2016. During the review period, comments 
were received and responses to all comments were included in the final Mitigated Negative 
Declaration that was approved by the City of South Pasadena City Council on January 17,2017. 

16 - 1 



Award of Contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for Construction of the Graves Reservoir 
Replacement Project 

May 16, 2018 0 
Page 2 of4 

Discussion! Analysis 
The City of South Pasadena (City) has undertaken an aggressive water capital improvement program 
over the last five years to upgrade its water infrastructure starting including completion of Wilson 
Reservoir in January 2015 and Garfield Reservoir Replacement in early 2018. Graves Reservoir 
located in the City of San Marino, has been identified as the next major water capital improvement 
project in the Water and Sewer Rates Study adopted by the City Council on November 1,2017. On 
April 27, 2018 the City secured a low-interest Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) loan 
as the Project funding. The next step is to award the construction contract in order to begin Project 
construction. 

On December 15,2017, sealed bids were solicited from various construction companies, in addition 
to the standard advertising in compliance with the Public Contract Code in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the South Pasadena Review, and in various construction publications, including 
eBidboard and Dodge Bidding. On Febl1,lary 13,2018, the City Clerk's Division received and opened 
six (6) bids with the results as follows: 

Contractor Bid Amount 
Pacific Hydrotech Corp., Perris, CA $9,312,400 
GSE Co, Inc., Livermore, CA $9,780,500 
RC Foster Corp., Corona, CA $10,090,800 
Myers & Sons Construction, Sacramento, CA $11,098,000 
OHL USA, Inc., Irvine, CA $12,314,000 
Griffith Co., Brea, CA $13,202,960 
EnKineer's Estimate $10,500,000 

Staff has checked Pacific Hydrotech' s references, and their work was verified to be of good quality. 
Additionally, the City has worked with ~acific Hydrotech on the Wilson Reservoir Replacement 
Project and Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project. In addition, they have completed similar 
projects for the Cities of Glendora, Ontario, and San Bernardino. Their Contractor's license has been 
verified to be in good standing. Staff s recommendation is to award the Project to Pacific Hydrotech 
Corp. Upon award of the Project, it is anticipated that construction will begin in July 2018 and be 
completed in eighteen months. 

Background 
The City has a water storage capacity of approximately 13.2 million gallons stored at several 
reservoirs: Wilson, Graves, Garfield, Grand and Westside, in addition to two elevated tanks: 
Raymond and Billicke. Graves Reservoir is located outside of the City limits in a residential 
neighborhood of the City of San Marino on an approximately O.72-acre lot. The reservoir is a 
partially buried cast in place concrete structure that includes a timber roof supported by interior 
columns and has a storage capacity of approximately one million gallons. Water from the Reservoir 
is pumped into the City's distribution main by two submersible booster pumps installed inside the 

o 

reservoir. A chlorination system, housed in a free-standing concrete block building, provides the 0 
ability to inject chlorine directly into the reservoir and/or into the City's distribution piping. 

16 - 2 



n 

o 

u 

Award of Contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for Construction of the Graves Reservoir 
Replacement Project 
May 16, 2018 
Page 3 of4 

The existing reservoir, built in the early 1900's, was purchased by the City in January 1939. The 
Reservoir is exhibiting the same deficiencies which were evident at both the Wilson and Garfield 
Reservoirs, including the following: 

• Roof structure collapsed in December 2016 and the Reservoir has been out of service. 
• Does not meet current seismic design codes and is vulnerable to seismic events. 
• Does not meet current California Department of Public Health standards and codes. 
• Subsidence is occurring at the Reservoir site. 

The City awarded the engineering design of the Project to MWH Global (now Stantec) on September 
2,2015 and the design was completed in November 20 17. Subsequently, the Project was advertised 
for bid and bid were received on February 13,2018. The construction management services contract 
award for the Project is being presented at the May 16, 2018 City Council meeting 

A new reservoir and pumping station along with a hypochlorite generation system are included as 
part of this Project to replace the current infrastructure that is antiquated. Additionally, a well head 
treatment system is included to comply with California Department of Public Health, drinking water 
standards. 

Next Steps 
1. Construction is anticipated to begin in July 2018 following execution of the contract and 

completing preconstruction activities. 
2. The project duration is eighteen months; therefore completion is planned for December 20 19. 
3. The reservoir will be placed back in service after construction completion, commissioning, 

testing and approval by the Division of Drinking Water anticipated in January 2020. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
On January 6, 2015, the City Council approved the following Resolutions to allow the City to 
proceed with securing the low interest financing through the DWSRF loan (see Attachment 3): 

• Resolution No. 7440: Authorizing the City Manager to sign and file on behalf of the City a 
Financial Assistance Application for Financing Agreement from the State Water Resources 
Control Board; 

• Resolution No. 7441: Declaring the City's intent to reimburse the State Water Resources 
Control Board for funding obtained through the Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund 
Program; and 

• Resolution No.7 442: Declaring the City of South Pasadena's intent to dedicate net revenues 
of the Water Enterprise Fund to payment of Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Financing. 

On April 2, 2018 the City received the DWSRF loan package and it was executed by the DWSRF on 
April 27, 2018 for the loan with a low interest rate of 1.7% in the amount of$10,803,550, based on 

16 - 3 



Award of Contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation for Construction of the Graves Reservoir 
Replacement Project 
May 16,2018 0 
Page 4 of4 

the original engineering construction cost estimate. Loan payments begin once the project is 
complete. This debt service was incorporated into the Water Rates Study approved by the City 
Council on November 1, 2017. Typically, the DWSRF loan will cover all project costs including 
design, construction management, construction, and other project administrative costs. The total 
project cost including the design, construction, material testing, and construction management 
services is $12,150,904. Once the Project is completed, staffwill update the City Council of the final 
cost of the Project and may submit a request to the State DWSRF for the amendment of the loan 
agreement to reflect the actual total cost ofthe Project and the loan payment amount will be adjusted 
accordingly. 

To supplement the Project funding the City received a grant from the Environmental Protection 
Agency in an amount not-to:exceed $291,000. In addition, the City received $200,000 insurance 
claim settlement for the Reservoir roof collapse that occurred in December 2016. 

Environmental Analysis 
Environmental review under CEQA was conducted by MWH Americans as part of the engineering 
and design services for the Project. On January 18,2017, the City Council approved the Graves 
Reservoir Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration, adopted the Mitigation Monitoring and 
Reporting Program, and authorized the preparation and filing of the Notice of Determination and 
Environmental Filing Fee Payment. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue ofits inclusion 
on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City's website 
and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
I. Location Map 
2. Agreement - Pacific Hydrotech 
3. Resolution Nos. 7440, 7441, and 7442 

16 - 4 

o 

o 



o 

o 

16 - 5 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Project Location Map 



QEddie Pork 

"Il'!)l'".t!I' 

Graves Reservoir Project Location Map 

:,~, ',~,' 

,. 

PAM01!nA PROJEC:'r~}-r-_ 

~ ~LOCAT!ON 
,,.9,#: SO\ITH SAN 

.'iT I PASADeNA lMRINO 

VlCmIITfAA? 

Graves 
Reservoir 

~'} Oneont<l 
\1'> Congrefj1Jtional Churcll 

YMCA!!;P ""." 

16 - 6 

'.\""'" 

" . • S:,'·' 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Agreement - Pacific Hydrotech 

16 - 7 



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT / AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 7th day of February, 2018, by and between 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, a municipal corporation of the State of California, hereinafter 
referred to as "CITY" and Pacific Hydrotech, Inc., "CONTRACTOR." 

That the CITY and the CONTRACTOR, for the consideration hereinafter named, mutually agree 
as follows: 

1. Contract Documents, The .complete contract and agreement ("AGREEMENT") 
consists of the Contract Documents, which includes all of the following documents incorporated 
herein by this reference: Approved Plans and Specifications (Project No. 2016-01), Notice 
Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Information for Bidders, Contractor's Bid Proposal, this 
Contract! Agreement, Standard Specifications, Special Provisions, Reference Specifications, the 
documents in the Appendix, if any, and all mutually agreed-upon modifications and amendments 
thereto. In the event of conflict between these documents, precedence shall be determined under 
section 2-5.2 of the Standard Specifications. 

2. Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform everything required to be 
performed, shall provide and furnish all the labor, materials, necessary tools, expendable 
equipment, and all utility and transportation services required for the following work of 
improvement: Graves Reservoir Replacement Project all in accordance with the Contract 
Documents and Contractor's Proposal dated February 13, 2018; including the scope attached as 
ExhibitA. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all the work and furnish all the materials at his own 
cost and expense necessary to construct and complete in a good and workman-like manner and to 
the satisfaction of the City Engineer of the CITY, the Work of Improvement in accordance with 
the plans, specifications, and Contract Documents (the "Specifications") therefore prepared by 
City's Engineering Department and adopted by the City Council. 

3. Compensation. CITY agrees to pay and CONTRACTOR agrees to accept in full 
payment for this Work of Improvement the stipulated sum of Nine Million, three hundred twelve 
thousand, four hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($9,312,400) 

CITY agrees to make monthly payments and final payment in accordance with the 
method set forth in the Specifications. 

4. Time for Completion. CONTRACTOR agrees to commence construction of the Work 
of Improvement within fifteen (15) days after issuance of a Notice To Proceed, and to continue 
in a diligent and workman-like manner without interruption, and to complete the construction 
thereof within five hundred fifty (550) calendar days from the date the Notice to Proceed is 
issued. 

o 

o 

5. Time is of the Essence. Time is of essence of this Contract, and it is agreed that it 0 
would be impracticable or extremely difficult to ascertain the extent of actual loss or damage 
which the CITY will sustain by reason of any delay in the performance of this Agreement. It is, 
Approved for Use 11.15.16 C-l 
164418.3 

16 - 8 



o 

o 

u 

therefore, agreed that CONTRACTOR will pay as liquidated damages to the CITY the following 
sum: Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for each day's delay beyond the time herein prescribed for 
finishing work. If liquidated damages are not paid, as designated by the CITY, the CITY may 
deduct the amount thereof from any money due or that may become due the CONTRACTOR 
under this Agreement in addition to any other remedy available to CITY. The CONTRACTOR 
shall not be assessed liquidated damages for any delay caused by the failure of a public utility to 
relocate or remove an existing utility required for the performance of this Contract. 

6. Prevailing Wages Required. The CONTRACTOR will pay, and will require all 
subcontractors to pay, all employees on the work of improvement a salary or wage at least equal 
to the prevailing salary or wage established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations 
for this work. Travel and subsistence pay shall be paid in accordance with Labor Code Section 
1773.8. The CONTRACTOR shall forfeit to the CITY, as penalty, $200.00 for each calendar day 
or portion thereof for each worker paid (either by him or any subcontractors under him) less than 
the prevailing rate described above on the work provided for in this Agreement, all in accordance 
with Section 1775 of the Labor Code ofthe State of California. 

7. 8-Hour Day. In the performance of this Contract, not more than eight (8) hours shall 
constitute a day's work, and the CONTRACTOR shall not require more than eight (8) hours in a 
day from any person employed by him hereunder, except as provided in the Labor Code of the 
State of California. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to Article 3, Chapter 1, Part 7 (Sections 
1810, et seq.) of the Labor Code of the State of California, and it is agreed that the 
CONTRACTOR shall forfeit to the CITY as a penalty the sum of $200.00 for each worker 
employed in the execution of this Contract by the CONTRACTOR or any subcontractor for each 
calendar day during which any worker is required or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours 
in violation ofthat article. 

8. Workers Compensation. CONTRACTOR, by executing this Agreement hereby 
certifies: 
"I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer 
to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in 
accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will comply with such provisions before 
commencing the performance of the work of this Contract." 

9. Bonds. CONTRACTOR shall, prior to the execution of this Contract, furnish two 
bonds approved by the CITY, one in the amount of One Hundred Percent (100%) of the Contract 
price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the work, and one in the amount of One Hundred 
Percent (100%) of the Contract price to guarantee payment of all claims for labor and materials 
furnished. This Contract shall not become effective until such bonds are supplied to and 
approved by the CITY. CONTRACTOR shall, prior to the release of the performance and 
payment bonds or the retention payment, furnish a warranty performance and payment bond 
equal to at least ten percent of the final contract price or $1,000, whichever is greater. 

10. Arbitration. This AGREEMENT is further subject to the provisions of Article 1.5 
(commencing at Section 20104) of Division 2, Part 3 of the Public Contract Code regarding the 
resolution of public works claims ofless than $375,000. Article 1.5 mandates certain procedures 
for the filing of claims and supporting documentation by Contractor, for the response to such 
claims by the Agency, for a mandatory meet and confer conference upon the request of 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-2 

16 - 9 



Contractor, for mandatory nonbinding mediation in the event litigation is commenced, and for 0 
mandatory judicial arbitration upon the parties' failure to resolve the dispute through mediation. 
This AGREEMENT hereby incorporates the provisions of Article 1.5 as though fully set forth 
herein. 

11. Prompt Payment. This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Article 1.7 
(commencing at Section 20104.50) of Division 2, Part 3 of the Public Contract Code regarding 
prompt payment of contractors by local governments. Article 1.7 mandates certain procedures 
for the payment of undisputed and properly submitted payment requests within 30 days after 
receipt, for the review of payment requests, for notice to Contractor of improper payment 
requests, and provides for the payment of interest on progress paYIllent requests which are not 
timely made in accordance with that Article. This AGREEMENT hereby incorporates the 
provisions of Article 1.7 as though fully"set forth herein. 

12. Securities for Retentions. At the request and expense of CONTRACTOR, securities 
equivalent to the amount withheld shall be deposited with AGENCY, or with a state or federally 
chartered bank in this state as the escrow agent, who shall then pay those moneys to 
CONTRACTOR upon Agency's confirmation of CONTRACTOR'S satisfactory completion of 
this AGREEMENT. At any time during the term of this AGREEMENT CONTRACTOR may, at 
its own expense, substitute securities for funds otherwise withheld as retention (or the retained 
percentage) in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 22300. 

13. Registration with DIR. Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5, CONTRACTOR 
and any subcontractor must be registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations 0 
for any bid proposal and prior to performing any work. Further, this project is subject to 
compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. 

14. Subcontractor Eligibility. This AGREEMENT is subject to Public Contract Code 
Section 6109: CONTRACTOR shall be prohibited from performing work on this project with a 
subcontractor who is ineligible to perform work on the project pursuant to Sections 1777.1 or 
1777.7 of the Labor Code. 

15. Apprentices. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the provisions of Labor Code 
Section 1777.5 concerning the employment of apprentices on public works projects, and further 
agrees that CONTRACTOR is responsible for compliance with Section 1777.5 by all of its 
subcontractors. 

16. Records. CONTRACTOR shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, 
invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to CITY under this Agreement 
for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from the date of final 
payment to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. All such documents shall be made available 
for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or 
written request of CITY. In addition, pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, all such 
documents and this Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, 

. at the request of CITY or as part of any audit of CITY, for a period of three (3) years after final 0 
payment under the Agreement. 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-3 

16 - 10 



o 

o 

(j 

17. Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole 
cost and expense, fully defend, indemnifY and hold harmless CITY, its authorized 
representatives and their respective subsidiaries, affiliates, members, directors, officers, 
employees and agents (collectively, the "Indemnitees") from and against any and all claims, 
actions, demands, costs, judgments, liens, penalties, liabilities, damages, losses, and expenses, 
including but not limited to any fees of accountants, attorneys or other professionals (collectively 
"Liabilities"), arising out of, in connection with, resulting from or related to, any alleged act, 
omission, fault or negligence of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR's Representative, or any of 
its officers, agents, employees, Subcontractors or Suppliers, or any person or organization 
directly or indirectly employed by any of them (Collectively, the "Indemnitors"), in connection 
with or relating to or claimed to be in connection with or relating to the work performed under 
this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, 
defense costs and expenses in the event that it is s adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

CONTRACTOR shall not be required to defend or indemnifY CITY for liabilities caused by the 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of CITY. 

If CONTRACTOR is a joint venture or partnership, each member or partner shall be jointly and 
severally liable for any and all of the duties and obligations of CONTRACTOR that are assumed 
under or arise out of this AGREEMENT. Each of such members or partners waives notice of the 
breach or non-performance of any undertaking or obligation of CONTRACTOR contained in, 
resulting from or assumed under this AGREEMENT, and the failure to give any such notice shall 
not affect or impair such member's or partner's joint and several liability hereunder. 

18. Attorneys' Fees Following Disputes. In the event of a dispute between the parties 
under this AGREEMENT, the prevailing party is not entitled to attorneys' fees from the other 
party. This provision takes precedence over any conflicting provision in any of the documents 
which are incorporated herein by reference. 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

C-4 

16 - 11 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said CONTRACTOR and the CITY MANAGER and 
CITY CLERK of the CITY have caused the names of said parties to be affixed hereto, each in 0 
triplicate, the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, CITY CLERK 

Approved for Use 11.15.16 
164418.3 

CONTRACTOR 

BY ____________________ ___ 

(Title) 

BY ______________________ __ 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

Stephanie DeWolfe, CITY MANAGER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: o 
Teresa L. Highsmith, CITY ATTORNEY 

o 
C-5 

16 - 12 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Resolution Nos. 7440, 7441, and 7442 

16 - 13 



RES. VOL .. 51 PAGE 7 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. ~ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CiTY OF souta PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN AND FILE 
()N.BEHALF OF TIm CITY A FINANCiAL ASSISTANCE 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCING AGREEMENT FROMTaE 
STATE WATER RESOURCES COl'lTROL BOARD 

NOW, TIJEREFORE, THE ClTY COUNCIL OF TIJE CITY OF soura 
PASADENA,CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Manager i$ hereby authorized and cI1rectedtosign and 
file~, for an.don behalf of the City of South Pasadena(Entity), a Financial Assistance 
AppJication for a .fmancing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for 
the plarming; design, and construction of Graves Reservoir Replacement Project. 

o 

SECTION 2,. The City Manager or hislher designee of the City of S01,1th Pasadena 
is. authorized to provide the assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the 0 
fmancial assistance appUcation,i1,cIuding executing a fmancial assi$tance\lgreement from 
the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or changes thereto. 

SECTION 3. The City Manager or hislher designee of the City of South 
Pasadena is authorized to represent the Entity incarryingo)lt the Entity's responsibilities 
under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of 
the Entity and compliance withapplicabje state and fe4erallaws. 

SECTION 4. The City Clerk of the City of South Pas~dena shall certifY to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to he listed in the records ofthe City. 

thana MaIunud, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

'eresa L. Highsrni ,City Attorney 

16 - 14 

o 



o 

o 

u 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGES 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7440 
Page 2 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by theCi~ 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, ata regular meeting held on the 6' 
day ofJanuary, 2016, by thefollowing vote: 

AYES: Cacciotti, Joe,Khubesrian, Schneider, and Mayor Mahmud 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAINED: None 

, 

16 - 15 



RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 9 

RESOLUTION NO. 7441 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 
DECLARING THE CITY'S INTENT TO REIMBURSE 

THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD . 
FOR FUNDING OBTAINED THROUGH THE DRINKING 
WATER STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM 

01106/2015 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena (Agency) desires to finance the costs of 
constructing and or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to 
its water system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other infrastructure 
(Project); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction andlor reconstruction 
of the Project or portions of the Project with moneys (project Funds) provided by the 
State of California, acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (State 
Water Board); and 

WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds 
from the sale of obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes (Obligations); and 

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance ofthe Obligations or the approval by the 
State Water Board afthe Project Funds the Agency desires to incur certain capital 
expenditures (Expenditures) with respect to the Project from available moneys of the 
Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on 
and after the date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary 
period and it is necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the 
proceeds of the Obligations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to 
reimburse Expenditures paid prior (0 the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by 
the State Water Board of the Project Funds. 

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project 
Funds is $10,000,000. 

16 - 16 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

( , 

U 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 10 01/06/2015 

RESOLUTIQNNQ. 7441 
Page 2 

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date 
on which the Agency will expend moneys for the design portion of the Project costs to be 
reimbursed with Project Funds. 

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a 
capital account under general income tax principles. 

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware ofthe 
previous adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of 
COurse for the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations 
have not been i$sued. 

SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order 
to comply with Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 and any other regulations of the 
Internal Revenue Service ri;lating to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs. 

SECTI()N 7. The City Ckrk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 6'h day of January, 2016. 

Dlliha Mllhmud, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

16 - 17 



RES. VOL .. 51 PAGE II 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7441 
Page 3 

I HERE.BY CERTIFY the foregoingresoJution was duly adopted by the Ci~ 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting heJdonthe 6' 
day ofJanuary, 2016, by the folloWing vote; 

AYES: Cacciotti, Joe, Khube~an, Schneider,and Mayor Malunud 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

A13STAINED: None 

16 - 18 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 12 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7442 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

DECLARING THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA'S 
INTENT TO DEDICATE NET REVENUES OF THE WATER 
ENTERPRISE FUND TO PAYMENTOF DRINKING WATER 

STATE REVLOVING FUND FINANCING 

WHEREAS, the City Manager to sign financing agreement, amendments, and 
certifications for funding under the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF); and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager or his/her designee is authorized to approve 
claims for reimbursement, to execute budget and expenditure summary, to sign the final 
release from and sign the certification of project completion; and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena (Entity) pledging and dedicating net 
water revenues from to payment of DWSRF Financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena seeks financing from the State Water 
Resources Control Board for a project commonly known as Graves Reservoir 
Replacement Project (Project); and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena desires to finance the cost of the 
constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to 
its drinking water system, including the construction of a new reservoir pump station and 
well head treatment system as part of the Proj ect; and 

WHEREAS, the Entity intends to finance the construction andlor reconstruction 
of the project or portions of the Project with moneys provided by the State of Cali fomi a 
acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board; and 

WHEREAS, the DWSRF requires each recipient to establish one or more 
dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the DWSRF assistance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and 
file, for and on behalf of the City of South Pasadena, a Financial Assistance Application 
for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the 
planning, design, and construction of the Project. 

16 - 19 



RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 13 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7442 
Page 2 

SECTION 2. The City Manager or hislher designee of the City of South 
Pasadena is authorized to sign the DWSRF program financing agreement for the Project 
and any amendments thereto, and provide the assurances, certifications, and 
commitments required. 

SECTION 3. The City Manager or hislher designee of the City of South 
Pasadena is authorized to represent the Entity in carrying out the Entity's responsibilities 
under the financing agreement, including improving and submitting disbursement 
requests (including claims for reimbursement) or other required documentation, 
compliance with applicable state and federal laws, and making any other necessary 
certification. 

SECTION 4. The City of South Pasadena does hereby dedicate and pledge its net 
water revenues and its enterprise fimd to payment of the DWSRF financing for the 
Project. 

SECTION 5. The City of South Pasadena commits to collecting such revenues 
and maintaining such fund(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the City of 
South Pasadena has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or 
change is approved in writing by the State Water Resources Control Board. So long as 
the financing agreement(s) are outstanding, the City of South Pasadena pledge hereunder 
shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control Board on the 
foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as the 
financing agreement(s) are outstanding, the City of South Pasadena commits to 
maintaining the fimd(s) and revenue(s) at levels sufficient to meet the obligations under 
the financing agreement(s). If for any reason, the said source of revenue proves 
insufficient to satisfY the debt service of the DWSRF obligation, sufficient fimds shall be 
raised through increased water rates, user charges, or assessments or any other legal 
means available to meet the DWSRF obligation and to operate and maintain the Project. 

SECTION 6. The authority granted hereunder shall be deemed retroactive. All 
acts authorized hereunder are performed prior to the date ofthis Resolution are hereby 
ratified and affirmed. The State Water Resource Control Board is authorized to reply 
upon the Resolution until written notice to the contrary, executed by each of the 
undersigned, is received by the State Water Resources Control Board. The State Water 
Resources Control Board shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained 
herein notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the formation documents of 
the City of South Pasadena or in any other documents 

SECTION 7. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

16 ~ 20 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 14 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7442 
Page 3 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 6th day ofJanuary, 2016. 

nill'na Mahmud, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was dUlY adopted by the Citr 
COUhcil of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 6t 

day of January, 20J 6, by the following vote: 

AYES: Cacciotti, Joe, Khubesrian, Schneider, and Mayor Mahmud 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAINED: None 

16 - 21 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
16 - 22 



() 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Klmbesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Mic1mel A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Coundlmember 
Diana Ma1lmud, Coundlmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

, 
SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

EvelY'l G. Z,leimer, Cin) qerk 
Gan) E. Pia, City Treasurer 

May 16,2018 

Honorable Mayor and City counci~l. 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager, 
• C/ . c 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Public Works Director ~ 
Kristine Courdy, P.E., Acting Deputy Public Works Director~ 
Award of Contract to NV5 for Construction Management 
Services and Inspection Services for the Graves Reservoir 
Replacement Project in an Amount Not-to-Exceed $705,424. 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
1. Accept a proposal dated February 7, 2017, from NVS (Consultant) for construction 

management and inspection services for the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project (Project) 
and authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with NVS for an amount not-to
exceed $70S,424; and 

2. Reject all other proposals received. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
The City of South Pasadena has undertaken an aggressive water capital improvement program over 
the last five years. Graves Reservoir is the next reservoir proposed for replacement with a total 
estimated construction cost of$9,312,400 that will be funded by a low interest Drinking Water State 
Revolving Fund loan. Staff recommends award of the Project construction management and 
inspection services contract with NVS for an amount-not-to exceed $70S,424. 

Community Outreach 
Graves Reservoir is located in the City of San Marino (see the Attachment 1: Location Map). Project 
updates will be posted on the City's website to inform the neighboring residents prior to 
commencing work. Environmental review began in April 2016 that included filing the Notice of 
Intent (Nor) with the County Clerk on April 1 ,2016, publishing the Nor in the Pasadena Star-News 
on AprilS, 2016 and distributing the Nor to residents adjacent to the Project site, six agencies and 
interested parties. The public review period for the Project California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) document was April 4, 2016 through May 3, 2016. During the review period, comments 

17 - 1 



A ward of Contract to NV 5 for Construction Management Services and Inspection Services for 
the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project 
May 16,2018 0 
Page 2 of4 

were received and responses to all comments were included in the final Mitigated Negative 
Declaration that was approved by the City Council on January 17,2017. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The City of South Pasadena (City) has undertaken an aggressive water capital improvement program 
over the last five years to upgrade its water infrastructure starting with completing the Wilson 
Reservoir in January 2015 and Garfield Reservoir Replacement in early 2018. Graves Reservoir, 
located in the City of San Marino, has been identified as the next major water capital improvement 
project in the Water and Sewer Rates Study adopted by the City Council on November 1,2017. On 
April 27 , 2018 the City secured a low interest Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) loan 
as the Project funding. The next step is to award contract's to the construction managementlservices 
in order to begin Project construction. 

Government Code Section 4526 states that professional services contracts are to be awarded based 
on qualifications rather than on price: 

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, selection by a state or local agency head 
for professional services of private architectural, landscape architectural, 
engineering, environmental, land surveying, or construction project management 
firms shall be on the basis of demonstrated competence and on the professional 
qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services required. 

South Pasadena Municipal Code Section 2.99-29(12) states that "contracts for services of specially 
trained and professional persons or businesses shall be exempt from bidding. If possible, quotes from 
three qualified vendors shall be obtained prior to the award of a contract." 

In December 2017, a Request for Proposals was distributed to engineering firms with experience in 
managing municipal water infrastructure improvement projects. Proposals were received from the 
following three (3) firms: 

• NV5, Irvine 
. • Arcadis, Los Angeles 
• Anderson Penna Partners, Inc., Newport Beach 

After reviewing the proposals and conducting interviews of all three firms, NV 5 was ranked as the 
best qualified firm to perform the services, based on a combination of experience, scope of services 
and project understanding. In addition to construction management and inspections services, the 
NV5 scope of services also includes labor compliance, environmental compliance, and materials 
testing and inspection. 

o 

NV 5 is an engineering firm based in the City ofIrvine and specializing in construction management, 
inspections, and other general civil engineering services for municipal capital improvements projects 
including water infrastructure improvements. They have provided similar services recently to the 
Cities of Arcadia, La Habra, and Los Angeles in addition to providing services to water districts such 0 

17 - 2 



o 

o 

Award of Contract to NV5 for Construction Management Services and Inspection Services for 
the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of4 

as Golden State Water Company and Bellflower Somerset Mutual Water Company. Staff has 
checked NV 5 references and has found them to be satisfactory. Staff has reviewed the proposed fees 
and deemed it is reasonable with respect to the scope of services. As a result, staff s recommendation 
is to award this contract to NV 5. 

Background 
The City has a water storage capacity of approximately 13.2 million gallons stored at several 
reservoirs: Wilson, Graves, Garfield, Grand and Westside, in addition to two elevated tanks: 
Raymond and Billicke. Graves Reservoir is located outside of the City limits in a residential 
neighborhood of the City of San Marino on an approximately O.72-acre lot. The reservoir is a 
partially buried cast in place concrete structure that includes a timber roof supported by interior 
columns and has a storage capacity of approximately one million gallon. Water from the reservoir is 
pumped into the City's distribution main by two submersible booster pumps installed inside the 
reservoir. A chlorination system, housed in a free-standing concrete block building, provides the 
ability to inject chlorine directly into the reservoir and/or into the City's distribution piping. 

The existing reservoir, built in the early 1900's, was purchased by the City in January of 1939. The 
reservoir is exhibiting the same deficiencies that which were evident at both the Wilson and Garfield 
Reservoirs, including the following: 

• Roof structure collapsed in December 2016 and the reservoir has been out of service. 
• Does not meet current seismic design codes and is vulnerable to seismic events. 
• Does not meet current California Department of Public Health standards and codes. 
• Subsidence is occurring at the reservoir site. 

The City awarded the engineering design of the projectto MWH Global (now Stantec) on September 
2,2015 and the design was completed in November 2017. Subsequently, the project was advertised 
for bid and the bid was received on February 13,2018. The construction contract award for the 
Project is being presented at the May 16,2018 City Council meeting. 

A new reservoir and pumping station along with a hypochlorite generation system are included as 
part of this Project to replace the current infrastructure that is antiquated. Additionally, a well head 
treatment system is included to comply with California Department of Public Health, drinking water 
standards. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
On January 6, 2015, the City Council approved the following Resolutions to allow the City to 
proceed with securing the low interest financing through the DWSRF loan (see Attachment 3): 

• Resolution No. 7440: Authorizing the City Manager to sign and file on behalf of the City a 
Financial Assistance Application for Financing Agreement from the State Water Resources 
Control Board; 

17 - 3 



Award of Contract to NV5 for Construction Management Services and Inspection Services for 
the Graves Reservoir Replacement Project 
May 16,2018 0 
Page 4 of4 

• Resolution No. 7441: Declaring the City's intent to reimburse the State Water Resources 
Control Board for funding obtained through the Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund 
Program; and 

• Resolution No. 7442: Declaring the City of South Pasadena's intent to dedicate net revenues 
of the Water Enterprise Fund to payment of Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Financing . 

. On April 2, 2018 the City received the DWSRF loan package and it was executed by the DWSRF on 
April 27, 2018 for the loan with a low interest rate of 1.7% in the amount of$1O,803,550, based on 
the original engineering construction cost estimate. Loan payments begin once the project is 
complete. This debt service was incorporated into the Water Rates Study approved by the City 
Council on November 1,2017. Typically, the DWSRF loan will cover all project costs including 
design, constrnction management, construction, and other project administrative costs. The total 
project cost including the design, constrnction, material testing, and construction management 
services is $12,150,904. Once the Project is completed, staff will update the City Council of the final 
cost of the Project and may submit a request to the State DWSRF for the amendment of the loan 
agreement to reflect the actual total cost of the Project and the loan payment amount will be adjusted 
accordingly. 

To supplement the Project funding the City received a grant from the Environmental Protection 
Agency in an amount not-to-exceed $291,000. In addition, the City received $200,000 insurance 0 
claim settlement for the Reservoir roof collapse that occurred in December 2016. 

Environmental Analysis 
Environmental review under CEQA was conducted by MWH Americans as part of the engineering 
and design services for the Project. On January 18, 2017, the City of South Pasadena City Council 
approved the Graves Reservoir Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration, adopted the 
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and authorized the preparation and filing of the 
Notice of Determination and Environmental Filing Fee Payment. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its inclusion 
on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City's website 
andlor notice in the South Pasadena Review andlor the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Location Map 
2. Agreement-NV5 
3. Resolution Nos. 7440, 7441, and 7442 

17 - 4 

o 



n 

o 

u 

17 - 5 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Proj ect Location Map 



QEddie Pork 

Graves Reservoir Project Location Map 

Q' 

f:~ Oneonta 

PASoAOENA PROJ EC 

.. t/; ~ LOCATION 
.# SO\ITH SAN .rr pASADeNA ,IMRINO 

ROSEMEAO 
101 

NG 

1.11C!N1rt 1M? nT. 

Graves 
Reservoir 

'V' Congregational Church 

17 - 6 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

u 

17 - 7 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Agreement - NV5 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR DESIGN PROFESSIONALS 

(City of South Pasadena / NV5) 

1. IDENTIFICATION 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and 
between the City of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"), and NV5 
("Consultant"). 

2. RECITALS 

2.1. City has determined that it requires the following professional services from a 
consultant for the construction management and inspection services for Graves 
Reservoir Replacement Project. 

2.2. Consultant represents that it is fully qualified to perform such professional services by 
virtue of its experience and the training, education and expertise of its principals and 
employees. Consultant further represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for 
performing such services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

o 

2.3. Consultant represents that it has no known relationships with third parties, City 0 
Council members, or employees of City which would (1) present a conflict of interest . 
with the rendering of services under this Agreement under Government Code 
Section 1090, the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.), or 
other applicable law, (2) prevent Consultant from performing the terms of this 
Agreement, or (3) present a significant opportunity for the disclosure of confidential 
information. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

3. DEFINITIONS 

3.1. "Design Professional": A Design Professional is any individual satisfying one or 
more of the following: (1) licensed as an architect pursuant to Business and 
Professions Code 5500 et seq., (2) licensed as a landscape architect pursuant to 
Business and Professions Code 5615 et seq., (3) licensed as a professional land 
surveyor pursuant to Business and Professions Code 8700 et seq., or (4) registered as 
a professional engineer pursuant to Business and Professions Code 6700 et seq. 

3.2. "Scope of Services": Such professional services as are set forth in the Scope of 
Services attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 1 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 8 

o 



n 

o 

u 

c# ___ _ 

3.3. "Agreement Administrator": The Agreement Administrator for this project is Rafael 
Casillas, Acting Public Works Director. The Agreement Administrator shall be the 
principal point of contact at the City for this project. All services under this 
Agreement shall be performed at the request of the Agreement Administrator. The 
Agreement Administrator will establish the timetable for completion of services and 
any interim milestones. City reserves the right to change this designation upon written 
notice to Consultant 

3.4. "Approved Fee Schedule": Consultant's compensation rates are set forth in the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference. This 
fee schedule shall remain in effect for the duration of this Agreement unless modified 
in writing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

3.5. "Maximum Amount": The highest total compensation and costs payable to 
Consultant by City under this Agreement. The Maximum Amount under this 
Agreement is Seven Hundred Five Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Four Dollars 
($705,424.00). 

3.6. "Commencement Date": May 16, 2018. 

3.7. "Termination Date": January 31, 2020. 

4. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12:00 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall expire at 11 :59 p.m. on the Termination Date unless extended by written agreement of the 
parties or terminated earlier under Section 18 ("Termination") below. Consultant may request 
extensions of time to perform the services required hereunder. Such extensions shall be effective 
if authorized in advance by City in writing and incorporated in written amendments to this 
Agreement. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 2 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10118 

17 - 9 



5. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES 

5.1. Services. Consultant shall perfonn the services identified in the Scope of Services. 
City shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any 
such changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any corresponding increase or 
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this 
Agreement. 

5.2. Coordination with City. In perfonning services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinate all contact with City through its Agreement Administrator. 

5.3. Budgetary Notification. Consultant shall notifY the Agreement Administrator, in 
writing, when fees and expenses incurred under this Agreement have reached eighty 
percent (80%) of the Maximum Amount. Consultant shall concurrently infonn the 
Agreement Administrator, in writing, of Consultant's estimate of total expenditures 
required to complete its current assignments before proceeding, when the remaining 
work on such assignments would exceed the Maximum Amount. 

504. Business License. Consultant shall obtain and maintain in force a City business 
license for the duration of this Agreement. 

o 

5.5. Professional Standards. Consultant shall perfonn all work to the highest standards 
of Consultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 0 
shall keep itself fully infonned of and in compliance with all local, state, and federal 
laws, rules, and regulations in any manner affecting the perfonnance of this 
Agreement, including all Cal/OSHA requirements, the conflict of interest provisions 
of Government Code § 1090 and the Political Refonn Act (Government Code 
§ 81000 et seq.). 

5.6. Avoid Conflicts. During the tenn of this Agreement, Consultant shall not perfonn 
any work for another person or entity for whom Consultant was not working at the 
Commencement Date if such work would present a conflict interfering with 
perfonnance under this Agreement. However, City may consent in writing to 
Consultant's perfonnance of such work. 

5.7. Appropriate Personnel. Consultant has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
personnel required to perfonn the services identified in the Scope of Services. All 
such services shall be perfonned by Consultant or under its supervision, and all 
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perfonn such services. Luanne 
Bean shall be Consultant's project administrator and shall have direct responsibility 
for management of Consultant's perfonnance under this Agreement. No change shall 
be made in Consultant's project administrator without City's prior written consent. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 3 of3? 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 10 

o 



() 

o 

u 

5.8. Substitution of Personnel. Any persons named in the proposal or Scope of Services 
constitutes a promise to the City that those persons will perform and coordinate their 
respective services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel 
become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of at least equal 
competence upon written approval of City. If City and Consultant cannot agree as to 
the substitution of key personnel, City may terminate this Agreement for cause. 

5.9. Permits and Approvals. Consultant shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, all 
permits and regulatory approvals necessary for Consultant's performance of this 
Agreement. This includes, but shall not be limited to, professional licenses, 
encroachment permits and building and safety permits and inspections. 

5.1 O. Notification of Organizational Changes. Consultant shall notify the Agreement 
Administrator, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm or of any subcontractor. Change of ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm may require an amendment to this Agreement. 

5.11. Records. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, 
vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to City under this 
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by 
law, from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. All such 
documents shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time 
during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of City. In addition, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds 
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all such documents and 
this Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at 
the request of City or as part of any audit of City, for a period of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement. 

6. SUBCONTRACTING 

6.1. 

6.2. 

6.3. 

166954.1 

General Prohibition. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific and 
unique nature. Except as otherwise provided herein, Consultant shall not assign or 
transfer its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be performed 
without amending this Agreement. 

Consultant Responsible. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

Identification in Fee Schedule. All subcontractors shall be specifically listed and 
their billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Any changes 
must be approved by the Agreement Administrator in writing as an amendment to this 
Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 4 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 11 



7. COMPENSATION 

7.1. General. City agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
Agreement, and Consultant agrees to accept payment in accordance with the Fee 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Compensation shall not exceed the 
Maximum Amount. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
provided for in this Agreement or authorized in writing by City in advance. 

7.2. Invoices. Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or as 
otherwise agreed to by the Agreement Administrator, for services performed pursuant 
to this Agreement. Each invoice shall identify the Maximum Amount, the services 
rendered during the billing period, the amount due for the invoice, and the total 
amount previously invoiced. All labor charges shall be itemized by employee name 
and classification or position with the firm, the corresponding hourly rate, the hours 
worked, a description of each labor charge, and the total amount due for labor 
charges. 

7.3. Taxes. City shall not withhold applicable taxes or other payroll deductions from 
payments made to Consultant except as otherwise required by law. Consultant shall 
be solely responsible for calculating, withholding, and paying all taxes. 

7.4. Disputes. The parties agree to meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 

o 

any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submitted by Consultant. 0 
7.5. Additional Work. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses incurred for 

work performed outside the Scope of Services unless prior written approval is given 
by the City through a fully executed written amendment. Consultant shall not 
undertake any such work without prior written approval of the City. 

7.6. City Satisfaction as Precondition to Payment. Notwithstanding any other terms of 
this Agreement, no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that 
the services are satisfactory. 

7.7. Right to Withhold Payments. If Consultant fails to provide a deposit or promptly 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section 11, City shall have the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement to offset that amount. 

8. PREVAILING WAGES 

166954.1 

Consultant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720, 
et seq., and 1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, 
Section 16000, et seq., ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of 
prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain "public 
works" and "maintenance" projects including the design and preconstruction phases 
of a covered public works project. Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 5 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 12 

o 



n 

o 

u 

City, its elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and hannless form any 
claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply 
with the Prevailing Wage Laws. 

9. OWNERSHIP OF WRITTEN PRODUCTS 

All reports, documents or other written material, and all electronic files, including 
computer-aided design files, developed by Consultant in the performance of this Agreement 
(such written material and electronic files are collectively known as "written products") shall be 
and remain the property of City without restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by 
City except as provided by law. Consultant may take and retain copies of such written products 
as desired, but no such written products shall be the subject of a copyright application by 
Consultant. 

10. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

10.1. General. Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent 
contractor. 

10.2. No Agent Authority. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation, or 
liability on behalf of City or otherwise to act on behalf of City as an agent. Neither 
City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of 
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not 
represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, in any manner 
employees of City. 

10.3. Independent Contractor Status. Under no circumstances shall Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shall not be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant's previously earned California Public Employees 
Retirement System ("CaIPERS") retirement benefits, if any, and Consultant 
specifically assumes the responsibility for making such a determination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including, but not limited to: social 
security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability 
insurance, and workers' compensation, and other applicable federal and state taxes. 

lOA. Indemnification of CalPERS Determination. In the event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this 
Agreement claims or is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or CalPERS 
to be eligible for enrollment in CalPERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee andlor 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its 
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and 
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 6 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 13 



11. INDEMNIFICATION 

11.1 Defmitions. For purposes of this Section 11, "Consultant" shall include Consultant, 
its officers, employees, servants, agents, or subcontractors, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by either Consultant or its subcontractors, in the performance of 
this Agreement. "City" shall include City, its officials, officers, agents, employees 
and volunteers. 

11.2 Consultant to Indemnify City. Where the services to be provided by Consultant 
under this Agreement are design professional services, as that term is defined under 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless, the City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from any and all 
claims, demands, costs or liability that actually or allegedly arise out of, or pertain to, 
or relate to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Consultant and its 
agents in the performance of services under this contract, but this indemnity does not 
apply to liability for damages for bodily injury, property damage or other loss, arising 
from the sole negligence, active negligence or willful misconduct by the City, its 
officers, official employees, and volunteers. If it is finally adjudicated that liability is 
caused by the comparative active negligence or willful misconduct of the City, then 
Consultant's indemnification and defense obligations shall be reduced in proportion 
to the established comparative liability of the City and shall not exceed the 
Consultant's proportionate percentage of fault. 

As respects all acts or omissions which do not arise directly out of the performance of 
design professional services, including but not limited to those acts or omissions 
normally covered by general and automobile liability insurance, and to the full extent 
permitted by law, Consultant agrees to indemnity, defend and hold harmless the City, 
its officers, officials, agents, employees, and volunteers from and against any claims, 
demands, losses, liability of any kind or nature (including liability for claims, suits, 
actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including 
attorney's fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert witness fees) 
where the same arise out of, are in connection with, are a consequence of, or are in 
any way attributable to, in whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by 
Consultant or by any individual or entity for which Consultant is legally liable, 
including but not limited to officers, agents, employees or sub-contractors of 
Consultant, excepting those which arise out of the active negligence, sole negligence 
or willful misconduct of the City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers. 

11.3 Scope of Indemnity. Personal injury shall include injury or damage due to death or 
injury to any person, whether physical, emotional, consequential or otherwise, 
Property damage shall include injury to any personal or real property. Consultant 
shall not be required to indemnify City for such loss or damage as is caused by the 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If it is finally adjudicated 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 7 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 14 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

11.4 

11.5 

11.6 

11.7 

that liability is caused by the comparative negligence or willful misconduct of an 
indemnified party, then Consultant's indemnification obligation shall be reduced in 
proportion to the established comparative liability. 

Attorneys Fees. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. 
Consultant shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, defense costs or 
expenses in the event that it is adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

Defense Deposit. The City may request a deposit for defense costs from Consultant 
with respect to a claim. If the City requests a defense deposit, Consultant shall 
provide it within 15 days of the request. 

Waiver of Statutory Immunity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section 11 
are not limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consultant expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to 
City. 

Indemnification by Subcontractors. Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Section 11 from 
each and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved in the 
performance ofthis Agreement on Consultant's behalf. 

11.8 Insurance Not a Substitute. City does not waive any indemnity rights by accepting 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant's 
indemnification obligations apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage, liability, loss, cost or 
expense. 

11.9 Civil Code. The parties are aware of the provisions of Civil Code 2782.8 relating to 
the indemnification and the duty and the cost to defend a public agency by a Design 
Professional and agree that this Section 11 complies therewith. 

12. INSURANCE 

12.1. 

12.2. 

166954.1 

Insurance Required. Consultant shall maintain insurance as described in this section 
and shall require all of its subcontractors, consultants, and other agents to do the 
same. Approval of the insurance by the City shall not relieve or decrease any liability 
of Consultant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of the 
work shall survive this Agreement. 

Documentation of Insurance. City will not execute this agreement until it has 
received a complete set of all required documentation of insurance coverage. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall 
not waive the Consultant's obligation to provide them. Consultant shall file with City: 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 8 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 15 



• 

• 
• 

• 

Certificate of Insurance, indicating companies acceptable to City, with a Best's 
Rating of no less than A: VII showing. The Certificate of Insurance must include 
the following reference: Graves Reservoir Replacement Project 
Documentation of Best's rating acceptable to the City. 
Original endorsements effecting coverage for all policies required by this 
Agreement. 
Complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including 
endorsements affecting the coverage. 

12.3. Coverage Amounts. Insurance coverage shall be at least in the following minimum 
amounts: 

• Professional Liability Insurance: $2,000,000 per occurrence, 
$4,000,000 aggregate 

• General Liability: 

• General Aggregate: $4,000,000 

• Products Comp/Op Aggregate $4,000,000 

• Personal & Advertising Injury $2,000,000 

• Each Occurrence $2,000,000 

• Fire Damage (anyone fire) $ 100,000 

• Medical Expense (any 1 person) $ 10,000 

• Workers' Compensation: 

• Workers' Compensation Statutory Limits 

• EL Each Accident $1,000,000 

• EL Disease - Policy Limit $1,000,000 

• EL Disease - Each Employee $1,000,000 

• Automobile Liability 

• Any vehicle, combined single limit $1,000,000 

Any available insurance proceeds broader than or in excess of the specified minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limits shall be available to the City as additional 
insured. Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be the greater of 
(I) the minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreement, or (2) the broader 
coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds 
available to the named insured 

12.4. General Liability Insurance. Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be no 
less broad than ISO form CG 00 01. Coverage must be on a standard Occurrence 
form. Claims-Made, modified, limited or restricted Occurrence forms are not 
acceptable. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 9 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10/18 

17 - 16 

o 

0 

o 



n 

o 

12.5. Worker's Compensation Insurance. Consultant is aware of the prov!S!ons of 
Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Workers' 
Compensation (or to undertake equivalent self-insurance), and Consultant will 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. If such insurance is underwritten by any agency other than the State 
Compensation Fund, such agency shall be a company authorized to do business in the 
State of California. 

12.6. 

12.7. 

12.8. 

12.9. 

Automobile Liability Insurance. Covered vehicles shall include owned if any, non
owned, and hired automobiles and, trucks. 

Professional Liability Insurance or Errors & Omissions Coverage. The deductible 
or self-insured retention may not exceed $50,000. If the insurance is on a Claims
Made basis, the retroactive date shall be no later than the commencement ofthe work. 
Coverage shall be continued for two years after the completion of the work by one of 
the following: (1) renewal of the existing policy; (2) an extended reporting period 
endorsement; or (3) replacement insurance with a retroactive date no later than the 
commencement of the work under this Agreement. 

Claims-Made Policies. If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis the Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
contract or the beginning of contract work. Claims-Made Insurance must be 
maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after 
completion of the contract of work. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not 
replaced with another claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the 
contract effective date, the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage 
for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work. 

Additional Insured Endorsements. The City, its City Council, Commissions, 
officers, and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for each policy required herein, other than Professional Errors and Omissions, for 
liability arising out of ongoing and completed operations by or on behalf of the 
Consultant. Consultant's insurance policies shall be primary as respects any claims 
related to or as the result of the Consultant's work. Any insurance, pooled coverage 
or self-insurance maintained by the City, its elected or appointed officials, directors, 
officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants shall be non-contributory. All 
endorsements shall be signed by a person authorized by the insurer to bind coverage 
on its behalf. General liability coverage can be provided using an endorsement to the 
Consultant's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both 
CG 2010 and CG 20 37. 

12.10. Failure to Maintain Coverage. In the event any policy is canceled prior to the 
completion of the project and the Consultant does not furnish a new certificate of 
insurance prior to cancellation, City has the right, but not the duty, to obtain the 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 10 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10118 

17 - 17 



required insurance and deduct the premium(s) from any amounts due the Consultant 0 
under this Agreement. Failure of the Consultant to maintain the insurance required by 
this Agreement, or to comply with any of the requirements of this section, shall 

constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

12.11. Notices. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice if(l) any of the required 
insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of any of the required policies are 

reduced; (3) or the deductible or self-insured retention is increased. Consultant shall 
provide no less than 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change to policies 
required by this Agreement. Consultant shall provide proof that cancelled or expired 

policies of insurance have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 
least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 
expiration of the coverages. The name and address for Additional Insured 
Endorsements, Certificates of Insurance and Notices of Cancellation is: City of South 
Pasadena, Attn: Rafael Casillas, 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030. 

12.12. Consultant's Insurance Primary. The insurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements, shall be primary to any coverage available to City. Any insurance 
or self-insurance maintained by City andlor its officers, employees, agents or 
volunteers, shall be in excess of Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with 
it. 

12.13. Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant hereby waives all rights of subrogation against 
the City. Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endorsement to 
each policy or provide proof of such waiver in the policy itself. 

12.14. Report of Claims to City. Consultant shall report to the City, in addition to the 
Consultant's insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted to Consultant's insurer in 
connection with the services under this Agreement. 

12.15. Premium Payments and Deductibles. Consultant must disclose all deductibles and 
self-insured retention amounts to the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, 
and defense expenses within retention amounts. Ultimately, City must approve all 
such amounts prior to execution of this Agreement. 

166954.1 

City has no obligation to pay any premiums, assessments, or deductibles under any 
policy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums 
and deductibles in all of Consultant's insurance policies. The amount of deductibles 
for insurance coverage required herein are subject to City's approval. 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 11 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 18 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

12.16. Duty to Defend and Indemnify. Consultant's duties to defend and indemnify City 
uuder this Agreement shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements 
and shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

13. MUTUAL COOPERATION 

13.1. City Cooperation in Performance. City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent 
data, documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for the 
proper performance of Consultant's services under this Agreement. 

13.2. Consultant Cooperation in Defense of Claims. If any claim or action is brought 
against City relating to Consultant's performance in connection with this Agreement, 
Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 
of that claim or action. 

14. NOTICES 

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand, facsimile or overnight 
courier service during Consultant's and City's regular business hours; or (ii) on the 
third business day following deposit in the United States mail if delivered by mail, 
postage prepaid, to the addresses listed below (or to such other addresses as the 
parties may, from time to time, designate in writing). 

If to City 

Rafael Casillas 
City of South Pasadena 
Public Works Department 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Telephone: (626) 403-7240 
Facsimile: (626) 403-7241 

With courtesy copy to: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, Esq. 
South Pasadena City Attorney 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 
790 E. Colorado Blvd .. , Ste. 850 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
Telephone: (213) 542-5700 
Facsimile: (213) 542-5710 

Ifto Consultant 

Amy Amirani 
36 Technology Dr., Suite 200 
Irvine, CA. 92618 
Telephone: 949-413-3030 
Email: Amy.Amirani@nv5.com 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 12 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

166954.1 

17 - 19 



15. SURVIVING COVENANTS 

The parties agree that the covenants contained in paragraph 5.11 (Records), paragraph 
10.4 (Indemnification of CalPERS Determination), Section 11 (Indemnity), paragraph 
12.8 (Claims-Made Policies), paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Cooperation in Defense of 
Claims), and paragraph 18.1 (Confidentiality) of this Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement, subject to the provisions and limitations 
ofthis Agreement and all otherwise applicable statutes of limitations and repose. 

16. TERMINATION 

16.1. City Termination. City may terminate this Agreement for any reason on five 
calendar days' written notice to Consultant. Consultant agrees to cease all work under 
this Agreement on or before the effective .date of any notice of termination. All City 
data, documents, objects, materials or other tangible things shall be returned to City 
upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

16.2. Consultant Termination. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 days' notice. 

16.3. Compensation Following Termination. Upon termination, Consultant shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily performed at the time of termination. In no event 
shall Consultant be entitled to receive more than the amount that would be paid to 
Consultant for the full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The 
City shall have the benefit of such work as may have been completed up to the time 
of such termination. 

16.4. Remedies. City retains any and all available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant's breach of this Agreement. 

17. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT 

17.1. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 

17.2. Integration of Exhibits. All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement. In the event of any material discrepancy 
between the express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document 
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. This 
instrument contains the entire Agreement between City and Consultant with respect 
to the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or written agreements are 
binding upon the parties. Amendments hereto or deviations herefrom shall be 
effective and binding only ifmade in writing and executed on by City and Consultant. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 13 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 20 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

17.3. Headings. The headings and captions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof, and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to this Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading, and 
the section or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the language of the 
section or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

17.4. Pronouns. Masculine or feminine pronouns shall be substituted for the neuter form 
and vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular form and vice versa, 
in any place or places herein in which the context requires such substitution(s). 

17.5. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then 
such term or provision shall be amended to, and solely to the extent necessary to, cure 
such invalidity or unenforceability, and shall be enforceable in its amended form. In 
such event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or 
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each term and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

17.6. No Presumption Against Drafter. Each party had an opportunity to consult with an 
attorney in reviewing and drafting this agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any party based on attribution of drafting to any party. 

18. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

18.1. Confidentiality. All data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or 
received by Consultant for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential 
and Consultant shall not disclose it without prior written consent by City. City shall 
grant such consent if disclosure is legally required. All City data shall be returned to 
City upon the termination or expiration ofthis Agreement. 

18.2. Conflicts of Interest. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not employed nor 
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement. Further, Consultant warrants that it 
has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or 
subcontractor to file, a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer 
if required under state law in the performance of the services. For breach or violation 
of this warranty, 'City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. 
For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer, or employee of City, during the 
term of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, 
or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 14 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 21 



18.3. Non-assignment. Consultant shall not delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its 0 
duties or rights hereunder, either in whole or in part, without City's prior written 
consent, and any attempt to do so shall be void and of no effect. City shall not be 
obligated or liable under this Agreement to any party other than Consultant. 

18.4. Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and 
assigns of the parties. 

18.5. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly stated herein, there is no 
intended third-party beneficiary of any right or obligation assumed by the parties. 

18.6. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this 
Agreement. 

18.7. Non-Discrimination. Consultant shall not discriminate -against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or 
related medical condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 
disabled veteran status, Vietnam veteran status, religion, age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer-related), marital status, ancestry, or sexual orientation. Employment 
actions to which this provision applies shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payor other forms of compensation; or in 
terms, conditions or privileges of employment, and selection for training. Consultant 0 
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

18.8. Waiver. No provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing signed by one authorized to 
bind the party asserted to have consented to the waiver. The waiver by City or 
Consultant of any breach of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provision, covenant, or condition. 

18.9. Excused Failure to Perform. Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform 
if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City's sole judgment, that such failure 
was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of 
Consultant. 

18.10. Remedies Non-Exclusive. Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise, the 
commencement of the exercise, or the forbearance from the exercise by any party of 
anyone or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 15 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 22 

o 



o 

0 

u 

18.11. 

18.12. 

simultaneous or later exercise by such party of any or aH of such other rights, powers 
or remedies. 

Attorneys' Fees. If legal action shaH be necessary to enforce any tenn, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agreement, the prevailing party shaH be entitled to an 
award of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs expended in the action. 

Venue. The venue for any litigation shaH be Los Angeles County, California and 
Consultant hereby consents to jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes of 
resolving any dispute or enforcing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below. 

"City" "Consultant" 
City of South Pasadena NV5 

By: By: 
Signature Signature 

Printed: Printed: 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 

Attest: 

By:_,-----__ --,----_----,--_-,-----,-----__ _ 
Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Date: __________ _ 

Approved as to form: 

By:_--::----:::::-:-----:-.--=---:-____ _ 
Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date: __________ _ 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 16 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

166954.1 

17 - 23 



Project Description: 

Exhibit A 
Scope of Services 

The Project includes: demolition of the existing reservoir and appurtenances, demolition of the 
existing pump station, demolition of select buried pipelines, demolition of miscellaneous site 
work and underground electrical work; installation of excavation support! shoring systems to 
facilitate construction of new facilities; site excavation and over-excavation; subgrade 
preparation; construction of 1.2 million gallon partially buried cast in place concrete reservoirs 
and all appurtenances; construction of pipelines, construction of pump station structure complete 
in place in accordance with the contract drawings; water distribution facility to connect to an 
existing water distribution line; drain/overflow junction structure complete; construction of 
miscellaneous site structures complete in place in accordance with the contract drawings 
including but not limited to electrical transformer pad; on site perimeter drain systems; together 
with associated waterproofing systems, site work, grading, paving, fencing, electrical work, 
instrumentation, painting, and demolition. Project earthwork is unbalanced and requires disposal 
of unsuitable material and important of suitable material for engineered fill. The site and existing 
structure contains asbestos and hazardous materials which is shown on the hazardous report 
prepared by MWH Global (now Stantec) and requires the removal and disposal of said hazardous 
materials. 

o 

The project is anticipated to have.construction duration of 18 months. It is anticipated that the 
construction management and inspection services will require approximately 8 hours a day of the 0 
Consultant's time. As part of the team, the consultant shall include the as needed specialty 
inspection such as the welding, material testing! compaction and inspection, hazardous/ asbestos/ 
lead paint material removal inspection, site biological and environmental mitigation inspection as 
necessary. 

1. Project Familiarity 
Consultant shall visit and acquire familiarity with the Project site located at 2225 EI Molino 
Avenue, San Marino, California 911 08 and construction areas. Consultant shall review project 
scope, plans and specifications, and become familiar with the following: 

• Construction drawings showing details of the proposed method of construction prepared 
by MWH Global (now Stantec); 

• Phasing, scheduling and sequencing of operations to be performed during construction; 
• Methods of pedestrian and vehicular traffic control in the project vicinity; 
• Required project signage and notifications to the public; 
• Methods of resolving conflicts in the plans and specifications, response to requests for 

information (RFI) and change orders (CO), and provide directive to the City; 
• Methods of establishing and maintaining a positive working relationship with the 

Contractor; 
• Conduct weekly progress meeting and provide minute of the meeting; and 
• Review of plans and specification and provide constructability review. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 17 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 24 

o 



() 

o 

u 

Below are some of the Project's key issues during construction: 

• Overall Quality Control and Contractor's Compliance to the Plans and Specifications; 
• Construction of Cast-In-Place Hydraulic Structures to be Watertight; 
• Compliance with Funding Sources Requirements for state revolving fund (SRF), State 

Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
including Federal Prevailing Wage, State Davis Bacon, and 7% Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) participation; 

• Traffic Management and Control; 
• Compliance with Federal, State and Local Agency Law Regulations; 
• Lead and Asbestos Abatement; 
• Working in the City of San Marino and Maintaining a Good Neighbor Approach; 
• California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act 

(NEP A) Monitoring and Mitigation Report Program; 
• Coordination with City'S Project Manager and Operations Staff; 
• Commissioning, Tie-In, Startup and Testing, Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition 

(SCADA) Interfaces; 
• Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Manuals and Operator Training; and 
• Permit Compliance including final Permission to Operate 

2. Preconstruction Meeting 
Consultant shall conduct a preconstruction meeting with the construction Contractor, the City of 
South Pasadena, City of San Marino, affected utility companies, and other critical Project 
stakeholders. Specific items needed during pre-construction will be the Contractor's baseline 
schedule and milestones, schedule of values and pay application requirements, and general 
communications amongst other priority topics. Develop detailed meeting minutes and promptly 
distribute to all in attendance. 

3. Construction Management 
The Consultant shall provide contract administration as an agent of the City, and shall establish 
and implement coordination and communication procedures among the Engineer, City and 
Contractor. The Consultant shall establish and implement procedures for reviewing and 
processing requests for information and interpretations of the contract documents, review and 
approve shop drawings, samples and submittals, change order proposals, payment applications, 
performs employee interviews to comply with Davis Bacon Acts and other construction related 
communications. The Consultant shall track and monitor the review of product and material 
submittals to determine compliance with construction plans and specifications including the 
project schedule 

The Consultant shall record the progress of the project and maintain current records of all 
necessary contracts, insurance certificates, construction documents, permits, specifications and 
codes, project photographs, as-built drawings, samples and submittals, operation and 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 18 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 25 



maintenance manuals, material tickets, test results and other construction related documents. At 0 
the completion of the project, the Consultant shall deliver all documents and records to the City. 

The Consultant shall have design capabilities in all related fields and provide design services for 
field redesigns subject to the availability of the engineer, and perform other tasks as directed by 
the City. The Consultant shall pro-actively advise the City on Project issues, provide regular 
communication with City staff and coordinate with City operations staff and provide any 
shutdown notifications; 

Consultant shall perform all labor compliance services included but not limited to Davis Bacon 
Act, Certified Payroll, and employee interview for funding documentation. The Consultant shall 
coordinate and provide the City with labor compliance documentation from the Contractor 
regarding the Federal and State prevailing wage including the Contractor's and Sub-contractor's 
employee interviews. Additionally, the Consultant shall provide documentation from the 
Contractor regarding their compliance to the required 7% DBE participation, 40 CFR Part 33. 
Other requirements to protect the financial interest of the City include compliance with the 
following provisions: 

• 44 CFR 13.36(i) Buy America Provision for USEPA on iron and steel products; 
• Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000; 
• Debarment and Suspension 2 CFRPart 180,2 CFR Part 1532; 
• Anti-Lobbying Provisions 40 CFR Part 34 and Anti Litigation Provisions 2 CFR 220, 

225, or 230; and 0 
• Davis-Bacon and 29 CFR 1.6(f) for all entities including CM, Engineer, and Contractor/ 

subcontractors. 

At the pre-construction meeting, the Consultant. shall provide a checklist oflaws and regulations 
that need to be followed to comply with State and Federal regulations, as well as forms required 
for labor compliance. The work classification with the California prevailing wage determination 
and/or Davis-Bacon Requirements including benefits shall be reviewed on a monthly basis. In 
addition, site visits and interview selected workers, one worker per craft on site upon 
coordination with the Construction Manager shall be conducted monthly. Apprenticeship 
requirements and review and collection ofDAS-140 and DAS-142, and CAC forms will also be 
carried out. Should any inconsistencies be discovered, the Consultant shall work with the 
Contractor or subcontractor to resolve and correct these inconsistencies. A log of the findings 
will be distributed on a monthly basis and kept for the project files. Once the project is 
completed, a report shall be sent to the Contractor and sub-contractors who may still have 
outstanding items. The Consultant shall attend any compliance or audit meeting with the local, 
state, or federal agencies relating to labor compliance on this project. 

Contractor shall perform accurate submittal review and RFI response in a timely fashion in 
accordance with the requirements of the plans and specifications. The Consultant shall maintain 
a log of the submittals and RFIs that shall be discussed and distributed at the regular construction 
meetings. The Consultant shall utilize a document control system to facilitate tracking, logging, 
and facilitating timely response for submittals, RFI, NOCC, PCO, CO, schedule, pay request. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 19 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 26 

o 



o 

o 

u 

4. Inspection 
The Consultant shall provide a full-time Inspector and as needed specialty inspector for asbestos, 
lead paint removal to ensure compliance with the construction contract, during all phases of the 
Project. The Consultant also needs to engage with other sub consultant for the material testing 
such as soil compaction, concrete strength testing. The Inspector shall have adequate experience 
performing construction management and inspection on projects of similar magnitude and scope. 
Below is a summary of the inspection services required during the Project: 

• LEAD AND ASBESTOS ABATEMENT: A portion of the Project provides for the 
demolition of lead and asbestos-containing materials. With a total of 62 XRF 
measurements, the facility did test positive for LBP's in accordance with Title 17 of the 
CCR Sec 35001 according to Group Delta's report dated November 4, 2015, at most of 
the painted surfaces. Twenty-six samples for asbestos containing materials (ACMs) 
additionally tested positive for asbestos in the roof mastic, the bolt and edge sealant at the 
well pit access door, the textured ceiling coating in the control room, and the bottom and 
side interior surfaces of the reservoir that had mastic crack patch. Therefore, the facility 
has known quantities oflead and asbestos. The Consultant shall be specifically trained in 
the safe handling of lead and asbestos products. The Consultant shall verifY that the 
General Contractor, or alternatively, of their selected subcontractor who is directly 
performing the work has the correct licenses, is enrolJed in a medical monitoring program 
by their employer, ensure use of a decontamination trailer when exposure to lead or 
asbestos products as required, ensure the Contractor properly manifests the waste when 
these threshold limits are kicked off, verifY that certified DOT haulers are utilized, and 
the disposal site is permitted and ready to accept the waste. The Consultant shall ensure 
the Contractor follows the necessary regulations including OSHA such as 29CFR 
1926.1101,40 CFR Part 763 and 8 CCR 1529, for asbestos and 29 CFR 1926.62 and 8 
CCR 1532.1 for lead. In addition, the Consultant shall ensure Contractor's compliance 
with the required CDPH, Senate Bill 460, DTSC, CCR, and OSHA regulations including 
the notification toSCAQMD 10 days in advance of abatement activities that involve the 
removal of identified friable and non-friable ACMs or regulated ACMs; 

• UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION: Consultant shall verifY that the Contractor 
coordinates with USA for the City and County utilities including coordination with the 
Southern California Edison, Southern California Gas, the City of San Marino, and La 
County Flood Control and others; 

• HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES INSPECTIONS: Consultant shall perform inspection of 
the hydraulic structures to ensure that the hydraulic structure passes its required leak test; 

• DISINFECTION AND DPH COORDINATION: Consultant shall coordinate with the 
Contractor in developing a Testing Plan for the hydrostatic testing and disinfection of the 
system to present this information to the Department of Public Health (DPH); 

• PRE-DEMONSTRATION PERIOD: Consultant shall coordinate with the City 
Operations Staff and oversee the Contractor's pre-demonstration period once 
construction of the main mechanical, electrical and instrumentation equipment, telemetry, 
PLC's, HMI's, and SCADA components are complete. The Consultant shall create a 
punchlist for the Contractor to resolve any issues; 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 20 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 27 



• DEMONSTRATION PERIOD: The Demonstration Period will directly follow Pre- 0 
Demonstration Period, during which the Contractor initiates process flow through the 
facility and starts up and operates the facility through the newly installed HMI and 
Wonderware. The demonstration period is required to prove the functional integrity of 
the mechanical and electrical equipment and components and the control interfaces of the 
respective equipment and components comprising the facility without downtime as 
evidence of Substantial Completion. 

• SYSTEMS AND SCADA INTEGRATION: The Consultant shall ensure the system is 
functioning properly as installed by the Contractor and ready for the Contractor's final 
programing of the control loop and PLC's. The Consultant shall assist the Contractor and 
the City with the required coordination with the City's system integrator. Verification 
includes checking for example hardwired interlocks, motor faults, power faults, or system 
faults, along with the expected proper programing per the Contractors Test Plan. In the 
field, activation of an interlock will need to be operator reset per the P &ID drawings. A 
complete outline of the expected performance of the SCADA, PLC, and HMI is covered 
in the plans and specifications that the Consultant shall coordinate clearly between the 
Contractor and the City for commissioning, substantial completion, and final acceptance. 

• TIE-INS, COMMISSIONING, AND DPH APPROVAL: Pre-tie-in meetings will be held 
to coordinate the roles, responsibilities and timings of each of the tie- ins. The Consultant 
will ensure all items of connection as required for the connections are completed, and 
hydrostatic and bacteriological testing, complete with the proper Bac-T and HAA testing, 
have been performed. A major portion of compliance testing includes the proper 
documentation for Department of Public Health (DPH) to show compliance with the 0 
health and safety protocols allowing the City to place Graves Reservoir and on-site 
treatment facility online. Fully planned tie-ins and testing coordination with City'S 
project manager, City operations, and the Contractor shall be overseen by the Consultant. 

The Consultant shall provide inspection services for the duration of the project to complete all 
work on time as specified in the contract documents. Consultant shall coordinate and monitor 
contractor's operations with the utility companies, neighboring residents and other affected 
parties. The Consultant shall keep accurate, detailed daily inspection logs, which shall include 
progress of the work, labor and equipment utilized, problems encountered and direction given to 
the Contractor. The Consultant shall prepare monthly construction reports or more frequently as 
required by the City that will include progress of work, major tasks accomplished, budget status, 
schedule overview, summary of change orders, logs of submittals and RFIs, and project 
photographs. The consultant shall provide software/ method of filing and tracking mechanism for 
log of submittals, RFI, NOCC, PCO, CO, schedule, pay request etc. and provide sample of 
previous project file such as daily report, RFI response, CO etc. 

5. Construction Progress Meetings 
The Consultant shall conduct weekly construction progress meetings on as-needed basis with the 
Contractor, City, and other project participants. Running agendas shall be prepared and 
distributed in advance by the Consultant. The Consultant shall record, transcribe and distribute 
meeting minutes in a timely manner to all parties. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 21 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 28 

o 



o 

u 

6. Public Relations 
The Consultant shall coordinate distribution of imminent construction notices by the Contractor 
to all neighboring residents. The Consultant shall respond to all citizen concerns and complaints 
in an expeditious manner. The Consultant shall maintain a log of all such citizen concerns and 
complaints and present the log monthly to the City. The Consultant shall ensure that the 
Contractor is complying with all work-hour restrictions, noise regulations, and security. The 
Consultant shall establish a 24-hour toll-free project hotline to be monitored. Other key elements 
of the public outreach program include: verbal and written notifications, informational flyers 
about the project, advanced written notices about upcoming work, and follow up with verbal 
communication to ease public concerns to enable residents and business to prepare for any 
anticipated impacts. 

7. Change Order Preparation, Negotiation and Processing 
The Consultant shall establish, implement and coordinate systems for processing all contract 
change orders, prepare an independent cost estimate for all contract change orders, and negotiate 
all change orders with the Contractor. The Consultant shall review the content of requests for 
changes to the contract time or price, assemble information concerning the request and endeavor 
to determine the cause and merit of the requests, the impact on the budget, schedule and project 
scope, and make recommendations to the City with respect to acceptance of the request and 
advise the City regarding the ramifications of the request. The Consultant shall render written 
decisions and shall prepare the change order document on standard City format for execution. 
All changes to the agreement between the City and Contractor shall be only by change orders 
executed by the City and Contractor. 

8. Ouality Review 
The Consultant shall establish and implement a program to monitor the quality of the 
construction. The purpose of the program shall be to guard the City against defects and 
deficiency in the work of the Contractor. The Consultant shall reject work and transmit to the 
City and Contractor a notice of noncompliance when it is the opinion of the Consultant that the 
work does not conform to the requirements of the contract documents. 

The Consultant may authorize minor variations in the work from the requirements of the contract 
documents that do not involve an adjustment in the contract price or contract time and which are 
consistent with the overall intent of the contract documents. Except for such minor variations as 
stated herein, the Consultant is not authorized as a part of their services to change, revoke, alter, 
enlarge, relax or release any requirements of the contract documents or to approve or accept any 
portion of the work not performed in accordance with the contract documents. Any minor 
variations authorized by the Consultant shall be duly recorded in written logs, and included in the 
record drawings prepared by the Consultant. 

To ensure compliance with the Project plans and specifications, the Consultant shall implement a 
comprehensive quality assurance and quality control (QAI QC) program involving the following: 

• Before the start of construction, the Consultant shall discuss with the Contractor the 
definable features of work to ensure that documentation is complete, materials are on 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 22 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10118 

166954.1 

17 - 29 



hand and materials to be ordered and delivered, and those who are to perfonn the work 
understand the scope in its entirety. Checking plans and specifications against 
requirements that have been associated with issues that occurred on similar jobs; 

• Anticipating the Contractor's operations by reviewing the plans and specifications for 
each one before the construction operation begins through thorough communication and 
the Contractor's three-week look ahead schedules; 

• Keeping a marked-up set of plans and specifications for quick reference with respect to 
RFI's and approved changes or field directives; 

• Comparing existing elevations, grades and details, workmanship requirements, quality 
assurance and quality control requirements, as weIl as other elements shown on plans 
with those at the actual site; 

• Reporting all errors, omissions and deficiencies to the Contractor for immediate 
correction and to the City and design engineer for their infonnation and input as required. 
Unsatisfactory workmanship, materials and construction deficiencies will be documented 
and reported for future identification and traceability. Notices of non-compliance will be 
issued to the contractor. Corrective and preventive action will be taken to ensure 
compliance with the contract documents; 

• The Consultants inspector shaIl perfonn follow-up inspections on a daily basis for the 
purpose of ensuring that the controls established during the initial inspection continue to' 
provide work that confonns to the contract requirements and all applicable standards; 

• Conduct a monthly review of the as-built drawings and ensure that all items are 
considered in the changes of the record drawings, including: the size, type and location of 
existing and new utility lines, the layout and schematic drawings of electrical circuits and 
piping, verification of alignment and cross sections, changes in the location of equipment, 
etc.; and 

• Review and approve the as-built drawings to complete the Project close out for turnover 
and to begin the warranty period. 

Consultant shall perfonn construction cost control and reporting including (l) internal cost 
control of the Consultant's contract; and (2) cost control with the construction Contractor's 
contract. For internal cost control, the Consultant shall monitor their costs and track expenditures 
and burn rates. External control methods include scope change control, schedule control, and 
quality control to ensure that the City receives full value for all funds earmarked for the project. 
Key elements of the cost control program include: establishment and maintenance of a project 
budget; sufficient evaluation of owner-requested or contractor-generated changes; thorough 
review and evaluation of change order cost proposals; close monitoring of force account work; 
and regular maintenance of a change order log. The Consultant shall provide a monthly status 
report that includes work accomplished during the reporting period, work to be completed during 
the next reporting period, budget and schedule status, potential out-of-scope items, and a 
summary of issues and concerns pending resolution. 

Consultant shall control deficient and nonconfonning items by requiring any work, which is 
believed to be deficient and has not been brought into compliance with the contract 
requirements, procurement requirements, and referenced quality standards, shall be identified 
and corrected. The Consultant shall keep the City infonned throughout the entire process. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 23 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 30 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

Regardless of the cause of the deficient work, the Consultant shall create a "Deficiency Report" 
form and maintain a "Deficiency Log." After generating the Deficiency Report, the inspector 
shall upload the report to the document management system and send it to the Contractor 
performing the work and inform the City. The Consultant shall seek correction of the deficiency 
through direct communication with the Contractor's superintendent and when the deficient work 
is corrected per contract specifications and codes, the appropriate documentation will be 
provided on the Deficiency Report and the report will be closed. 

9. Progress Pavrnents 
The Consultant shall review the payment applications submitted by the Contractor and determine 
whether the amount requested reflects the actual progress of the Contractor's work and the 
schedule of value. The Consultant shall verify all quantities of work with the Contractor and 
shall make appropriate adjustments to each payment application and shall forward to the City the 
progress payment report along with the recommendation. The report shall state the total contract 
price, payments to date, current payment requested, retention and actual amounts owed for the 
current period in a City approved format. 

10. Record Drawings and Documents 
The Consultant shall coordinate efforts between the Contractor and the City such that a 
reproducible set of drawings is maintained, on which all design changes and field adjustments 
are made in ink by the Contractor to reflect construction conditions recorded and observed. The 
Consultant shall review drawings for completeness and discuss them with the City. The 
Consultant shall maintain a set of the contract documents with up-to-date information regarding 
all addendum, substitutions, clarifications and corrections, and change orders. 

Consultant shall provide complete photographic documentation of all existing structures prior to 
the start of construction, including curbs, gutters, trees/roots, and residential hardscapes. In 
addition, special attention to daily items shall be paid in order to photographically document 
disputed work items, duplicated work, or defective work that has to be replaced or removed, 
completed work, extra work, permit requirements, and environmental issues including 
implementation of BMPs. Digital photographic documentation will be provided to the City on a 
monthly basis, or more often if needed, for City Council meetings or public events. 

11. Construction Schedule 
The Consultant shall review and monitor the Contractor's construction schedule and shall verify 
that the schedule is prepared in accordance with the requirements of the project. The Consultant 
shall monitor the schedule on a weekly basis for accuracy and consult with Contractor to ensure 
compliance with the established milestones and accomplishments. The Consultant shall 
coordinate, review and make recommendations for changes to the Critical Path Method (CPM) 
schedule generated by the Contractor. As changes or discrepancies occur between the CPM 
schedule and as-built conditions, the Project schedule and cost estimates will be updated. 

12. Testing Services 
The Consultant shall, as part of the consultant team, to include a sub-consultant for. material 
testing, coordinate and monitor all testing services provided by the Sub-Consultant's testing 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 24 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10/18 

17 - 31 



laboratory to perform field and laboratory testing during construction, including review of test 0 
results. The Consultant shall maintain a log of all test reports, including the type of testing 
performed, location, result and action taken. The Consultant shall coordinate with the Contractor 
to perform retesting on any failing tests. 

The Consultant shall perform air sampling during lead and asbestos abatement. The Consultant 
shall monitor that the abatement contractor conducts personnel air monitoring in accordance with 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Occupational Safety Health Administration 
(OSHA) requirements. The Consultant shall document, monitor and evaluate the abatement 
contractor's work practices to ensure compliance with EPA, OSHA, and state and local 
regulations and guidelines. The Consultant shall maintain daily abatement observation, work 
activity, and personnel logs. 

The Consultant shall perform Geotechnical, Materials Testing and Special Inspections including: 

• Earthwork observation and in-place density testing providing verification and inspection 
during reservoir over-excavation and foundation call for bottom, grading of pump station, 
and utility trenches; 

• Electrical transformer pads, excavation and placement of compacted backfill underneath 
the reservoir, behind walls of the partially buried reservoir and pumping station; and 
backfill of utility trenches; 

• In-place density test are performed in accordance with ASTM D 1556, and checked with 
the Nuclear method according to ASTM D6822; . 0 

• Concrete Special Inspection and Materials testing will be performed for reinforcing steel, 
inserts, air entrainment, slump, compressive strength, and shrinkage in accordance with 
the Specifications and ASTM C143, C173, C39, C31, and CI72; 

• Structural steel welding special inspection will be performed in accordance with A WS 
Dl.l; and 

• Masonry Block Wall Special Inspection includes high strength bolted joints in 
accordance with AISC 348 and CBC 1704.3.3. The details of these services are as 
follows: 

Consultant shall perform earthwork observation and in-place density testing, verification and 
inspection during grading of pump station and electrical transformer pads, excavation and 
placement of compacted backfill behind walls of below grade structure; and backfill of utility 
trenches. The scope of work will include the following: 

• Review of soil reports, project plans and specification; 
• Inspect bottom of excavation; 
• Perform in-place density tests according to ASTM D1556 (sand cone method). Soils 

density tests will also be performed by Nuclear method according to ASTM D6822; 
• Provide fill placement inspection and testing during construction, on an intermittent and 

continuous basis as required to establish proper execution and conformance with the 
specifications. This includes testing (e.g. field density tests) on-site soil for subgrades to 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 25 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10/18 

17 - 32 

o 



(j receive fill, fill placement on building pads, backfill placement in trenches, roadways, 
parking areas, walkways and sub-grade; 

• Review and provide laboratory testing on soil, backfill materials, aggregate base; 
• Prepare reports summarizing all observations and test results 

Consultant shall perform the following tasks related to concrete inspection and testing: 

• Review concrete mix design provided by the supplier for compliance with the project 
specifications; 

• Test slump of concrete using slump cone in accordance with ASTM C 143; 
• Perform slump test at the at the beginning of each placement, as often as necessary to 

keep slump within the specified range, and when requested to do so by the engineer 
• Test percent of entrained air in concrete in accordance with ASTM C 173. Test at 

beginning of each placement and as often as necessary to keep entrained air within \ 
specified range, and when requested to do so by engineer; 

• Make 6-inch diameter and 12-inch tall concrete cylinders for every pour; 
• Cure concrete cylinder in the laboratory in accordance with ASTM C 39; 
• Test cylinders at 7 and 28 days in accordance with ASTM C 31, ASTM C 39 and ASTM 

C 172; and 
• Strength will be based on average of the strengths of two cylinder specimens made from 

the same sample of concrete and tested at 28 days. 

o Consultant shall perform the following structural steel welding special inspections and testing: 

u 

• Pre-qualify all welder before work commences on all welds types; and 
• Inspect welding in accordance with A WS D 1.1 

Consultant shall perform the following masonry block wall inspections and testing: 

• Inspect and test high strength bolted joints in accordance with AISC 348 and CBC 
Section 1704.3.3; and 

• Sample and test bolt assemblies that include direct tension indicators, on a daily basis to 
verify proper indication of deformation with required bolt tension for each size lot. 

13. Safety Program 
The Consultant shall review the Contractor's safety program to ensure compliance with all 
OSHA, local, state and federal requirements. The Consultant shall not be responsible for the 
Contractor's implementation of the safety program, or for monitoring compliance to such safety 
program. The Consultant shall notify the Contractor of safety programs and shall direct the 
Contractor to suspend work if imminent hazard is not immediately remedied or if a dangerous 
condition persists. 

The Consultant shall investigate all accidents and gather all information relating to any accidents 
and conduct investigations if deemed necessary. The Consultant shall prepare accident reports. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
PageZ60f37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 33 



14. Stonnwater Pollution Prevention Plan 
The Consultant shall review, monitor, and ensure the contractor's environmental compliance 
with NPDESlBest Management Practices (BMPs) to prevent Stonn Water Pollution from 
construction related activities and verifY the contractor's compliance with all local, State and 
Federal requirements. 

15. Traffic and Pedestrian Control; Public Safety 
The Consultant shall review and monitor all traffic control and public safety plans for 
compliance with all applicable safety laws and regulations. The Consultant shall review all 
staging area, detoUrs, lane closures, and temporary access, delineation, and traffic control plans 
and report any deficiencies to the Contractor for immediate correction. The Consultant shall 
ensure that Police, Fire, Sanitation, Parks, and any other affected City agencies are notified of 
any potential construction impacts. . 

16. Environmental 
The Consultant shall ensure that all mitigation measures described in the Initial Study and 
Mitigated Negative Declaration adopted by the City on January 18, 2017 for the Project are 
maintained and documented throughout the construction period. This includes responsibility for 
enforcing the Mitigation' Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Project. Biological 
Mitigation includes but not limited to pre-construction monitoring, preparing Nesting Bird 
Management Plan, Implementing the Nesting Bird Management Plan, and attending any required 
Proj ect meetings 

17. Project Close-out 
The Consultant shall advise the City in detennining when the project is substantially complete. 
The consultant shall coordinate a final walk through with the City, Contractor, engineer, and 
other project personnel and develop a punch list of incomplete or deficient work which does not 
confonn to the contract documents. 

The Consultant shall make recommendations to the City regarding final project approval and 
acceptance, and shall submit to the City a Notice .of Completion signed by the Contractor. The 
Consultant shall make recommendations to the City regarding the final progress payment 
request. The Consultant shall assist the City during the project warranty period if corrective work 
is required. The Consultant shall prepare all documentation needed for project close-out and 
deliver all project documentation to the City. 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 27 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 34 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

Exhibit B 
Approved Fee Schedule 

FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY TASK: 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 28 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10118 

17 - 35 



FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY TASK (continued): 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
PageZ90f37 

Approved for Use 01/10/18 

17 - 36 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: NV5 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 30 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 37 



FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: NV5 (continued) o 
~ 

;~1 

~~thCi\y 
!Ma,el 

IField' 

, ! 

I i 

64 
18 

"" I 

2 

18 

,~ 
~ 

~ 1.= ~."'" I :j(>'J!l I 

~llilf ~'~'i~~f~Po~t""lti3I ~i ~~, ~I~~~~, ,~~.o~"-,, ~,,~, ~~'" ~~., 

166954.1 

I RetJOrIl 4 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 31 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 38 

48 
S1O,3S4 

; .. " :. i, " . " I 'l ' " ' ,.,. .~, 

2 

10 



o FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: Pacific Resources 

o 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 32 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 39 



FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: Pacific Resources 
(continued) 

166954.1 

SUB roTAL FEE. $14.828 '12.974 ~701 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 33 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 40 

o 

o 
':'1 

o 



o 

u 

FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: Converse 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 34 of37 

Approved for Use 01/10118 

17 - 41 

""! . 



FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: Converse (continued) 

166954.1 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 35 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 42 

o 

o 



o 

u 

FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: Jericho Systems 

166954.1 

•• j I • '. 

COYer-flOOD d Submittal Peried with 

Ii, ~ " !'" • .L " 

, ,~ 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 36 of37 

Approved for Use 01110118 

17 - 43 

- ".' 

\'.,' 



FEE PROPOSAL SUMMARY BY CONSULTANT: Jericho Systems (continued) 0 
" 

..".'" ; Cos~~(3) ten 
i 

~ 
$a sa 

I tReoorts I 
I 

~ 
I ~ 

""till 

~ ~ I 
i • of' 

,and' 

~ 
sa sa 

,Schedule , 

~ 
"" 1> and' ,-
-, ;anaM"~ 

~ ~ 
leod and, •• 

' Wet""og,' 
Asphalt 

.e~_ffied Proa"'."S~~YSiS.2 

.~ " . 

'furlmmin<nt 

I 

, ;are; 

" ;! , 

e W;ik TmJIJ"" 

IE 
SUB TDTAL. FEE 

166954,1 

, 

llillPacts 
lUI)' 

" 
I' " 1: " 

8 

i' 

~J . ," ' , . , ,:,!' , ' 

$a sa 

~ JI2.320 

Professional Services Agreement - Design Professionals 
Page 37 of37 

Approved for Use 01110/18 

17 - 44 

$II $II 

$II ~ 
I I' ~ 

$II 

~ 

o 
' , 

" 

~ 
,', 

,~. : " 

, 

$II $II 

~6 ~l' 

o 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Resolution Nos. 7440, 7441, and 7442 

17 - 45 



RES. VOL..S! PAGE 7 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7440 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH pASADENA,CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN AND FILE 
ON ]JEHALF OF THE .CITY A FINANC1AL ASSISTANCE 

,APPLICATION' FORFINANCIN'G AGREEMENT FROM THE 
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF 'I'HECITY of SOUTH 
PASADENA,CALIFORNIA., DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and 
files, for and on behalf of the City of South Pasadena(Entity),a Financial Assistance 
Applicationf6r afmanCing agreement from the Stat.e Water Resources C6n!.rol Boru:d for 
the planning; design, and const.ruction of Graves Reservoir ReplacementProject. 

o 

SECTION 2. the City Manager or hislher designee of the City of South Pasadena 
is authorized to provide the assurances; certifications, and comniit.rnents required for the 0 
financial assistance appI\cation,jl).cluding executing a financial assistance agreement from 
the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or changes thereto. 

SECTION 3. The City Manager or hislher designee of the City of South 
Pasadena is authorized to represent. the Entity in carrying out'the Entity's responsibilities 
under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of 
the Entity and compliance with applicable state and federal laws. 

SECTION 4. The City Clerkofthe City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED,APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 6'; day ofJanuary, 2016 . 

. ;bit0¥c(,,-]JvJ~~ 
DIana M::ihmud, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

eresa 1. I-hghsml • CIty Attorney 

17 - 46 

o 



n 

o 

u 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 8 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7440 
Page 2 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by tbe Citr 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting beld on the 61 

day .of January, 2016, by the following vote: 

AYES: Cacciotti, Joe, Khubesrian, Schneider, and Mayor Mabmud 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAINED: None 

, 

17 - 47 



RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 9 

RESOLUTION NO. 7441 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 
DECLARING THE CITY'S INTENT TO REIMBURSE 

THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
FOR FUNDING OBTAINED THROUGH THE DRINKING 
WATER STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM 

01106/2015 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena (Agency) desires to finance the costs of 
constructing and or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to 
its water system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other infrastructure 
(Project); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction 
of the Project or portions of the Project with moneys (project Funds) provided by the 
State of California, acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (State 
Water Board); and 

WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds 
from the sale of obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes (Obligations); and 

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the 
State Water Board of the Project Funds the Agency desires to incur certain capital 
expenditures (Expenditures) with respect to the Project from available moneys ofthe 
Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on 
and after the date hereofto pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary 
period and it is necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the 
proceeds of the Obligations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION t. The Agency herebY states its intention and reasonably expects to 
reimburse Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by 
the State Water Board of the Project Funds. 

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project 
Funds is $10,000,000. 

17 - 48 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

RES. VOL. 51 I'AGE 10 01106/2015 

RESOLl)TIONNO. 7441 
Page 2 

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the dale 
.on which the Agency will expend moneys for the design portion of the Project costs to be 
reimbursed with Project Funds. 

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly ch~rgellble to a 
capital account under general income tax principles. 

SECTION 5. To the best ofoilr knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the 
previous adoption of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of 
COurse for the purpose of reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations 
h!i.ve not been issued. 

SEcno)'l/ 6. This resolutioll. is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order 
to comply with Treasury Regulation Sectioll1.l50-2 and any otherregulations of the 
Internal Revenue Service relating to the qualif\cation for reimbursement of Project cOSts. 

SECTION 7. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 6th day of January, 2016. 

Dla'na Mahmud, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

. 
Teresa L Highsmith, City Attorney 

17 - 49 



RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 11 Oi/06/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7441 
Page 3 

I lIEREBYCERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adqpted by the Ci~ 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 6' 
day onanuary, 2016, by.the following vote: 

AYES: Cacciotti, Joe, Khubesrian, Schneider, and Mayor Ma1unud 

NOES: Norte 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAINED: Norte 

17 - 50 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

u 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 12 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7442 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

DECLARING THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA'S 
INTENT TO DEDICATE NET REVENUES OF THE WATER 
ENTERPRISE FUND TO PAYMENTOF DRINKING WATER 

STATE REVLOVING FUND FINANCING 

WHEREAS, the City Manager to sign fmancing agreement, amendments, and 
certifications for funding under the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF); and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager or hislher designee is authorized to approve 
claims for reimbursement, to execute budget and expenditure summary, to sign the final 
release from and sign the certification of proj ect completion; and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena (Entity) pledging and dedicating net 
water revenues from to payment ofDWSRF Financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena seeks financing from the State Water 
Resources Control Board for a project commonly known as Graves Reservoir 
Replacement Project (Project); and 

WHEREAS, the City of South Pasadena desires to finance the cost of the 
constructing andlor reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to 
its drinking water system, including the construction of a new reservoir pump station and 
well head treatment system as part of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Entity intends to finance the construction andlor reconstruction 
of the proj ect or portions of the Project with moneys provided by the State of California 
acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board; and 

WHEREAS, the DWSRF requires each recipient to establish one or more 
dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the DWSRF assistance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to sign and 
file, for and on behalf of the City of South Pasadena, a Financial Assistance Application 
for a financing agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the 
planning, design, and construction of the Project. 

17 - 51 



RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 13 01/06/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7442 
PageZ 

SECTION 2. The City Manager or hislher designee of the City of South 
Pasadena is authorized to sign the DWSRF program financing agreement for the Project 
and any amendments thereto, and provide the assurances, certifications, and 
commitments required. 

SECTION 3. The City Manager or hisllier designee ofthe City of South 
Pasadena is authorized to represent the Entity in carrying out the Entity's responsibilities 
under the financing agreement, including improving and submitting disbursement 
requests (including claims for reimbursement) or other required documentation, 
compliance with applicable state and federal laws, and making any other necessary 
certification. 

SECTION 4. The City of South Pasadena does hereby dedicate and pledge its net 
water revenues and its enterprise fimd to payment of the DWSRF financing for the 
Project. 

SECTION 5. The City of South Pasadena commits to collecting such revenues 
and maintaining such fund(s) throughoutthe term of such financing and until the City of 
South Pasadena has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder unless modification or 
change is approved in writing by the State Water Resources Control Board. So long as 
the financing agreement(s) are outstanding, the City of South Pasadena pledge hereunder 
shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control Board on the 
foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as the 
financing agreement(s) are outstanding, the City of South Pasadena commits to 
maintaining the fund(s) and revenue(s) at levels sufficient to meet the obligations under 
the financing agreement(s). rffor any reason, the said source of revenue proves 
insufficient to satisfy the debt service ofthe DWSRF obligation, sufficient funds shall be 
raised through increased water rates, user charges, or assessments or any other legal 
means available to meet the DWSRF obligation and to operate and maintain the Project. 

SE.CTION 6. The authority granted hereunder shaH be deemed retroactive. AH 
acts authorized hereunder are performed prior. to the date of this Resolution are hereby 
ratified and affirmed. The State Water Resource Control Board is authorized to reply 
upon the Resolution until written notice to the contrary, executed by each of the 
undersigned, is received by the State Water Resources Control Board. The State Water 
Resources Control Board shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained 
herein notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the formation documents of 
the City of South Pasadena or in any other documents 

SECTION 7. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shan certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shaH 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

17 - 52 

o 

o 

o 



o 

lJ 

RES. VOL. 51 PAGE 14 01106/2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 7442 
Page 3 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 6th day ()fJanuary, 2016. 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Hig sini! City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Citr 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 6\ 
day of January, 2016, by the following vote: 

AYES: Cacciotti, Joe, Khubesrian, Schneider, and Mayor Mahmud 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

ABSTAINED: None 

17 - 53 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
17 - 54 



o 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Ric1wrd D. Sc1meider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Kllubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro rem 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Cotlndlmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana Mahmud, Counci/member 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, CitlJ Clerk 
G(In) E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~. ~., 'eX el/ 
Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Director of Public Works .<f. IIH. 
Kristine Courdy, P .E., Acting Deputy Director of Public Works', 
Anteneh Tesfaye, Water Operations Manager oJ::; 

Authorize the Third Amendment with Arcadis US, Inc., for the 
Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project Construction 
Management and Inspection Services in an Amount Not-to
Exceed $55,000 for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of 
$772,325.08 

It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the third Contract 
Amendment with Arcadis U.S., Inc., in an additional not-to-exceed amount of$55,000, for providing 
continued Construction Management and Inspection Services required through Garfield Reservoir 
Replacement Project (Project) completion and closeout. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The proposed third amendment to Arcadis U.S., Inc. (Arcadis) is for additional construction 
management, inspection services, supervising the reservoir and pump station commissioning, and 
negotiating the final construction change orders with Pacific Hydrotech Corporation (Contractor). 
More specifically, Arcadis was instrumental in negotiating a more favorable cost for the following 
field change orders: 

• LED light installation 

• Motor control component valve modification 

• Elevator tower framing 

• Additional batt insulation 

• Telephone conduit revisions 

• HV AC changes 

• Fire alarm phone line conduit 

18 - 1 



Authorize the Third Amendment with Arcadis US, Inc. for the Garfield Reservoir Replacement 
Project Construction Management and Inspection Services 
May 16, 2018 0 
Page 2 of3 

Staff had several meetings with Arcadis, to discuss the details of the proposed amendment. The fee 
for the additional services was negotiated and staff believes that the recommended fee is fair and 
equitable based upon the amended scope of work. Since Arcadis has intimate knowledge of the 
Project construction it was imperative to have them continue providing construction management 
services to ensure the City of South Pasadena (City) receives best finished product. 

Background 
On November 19,2014, the City Council approved entering into an agreement with Arcadis, for 
construction management of the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project in an amount not-to-exceed 
$664,000. On March 4, 2015, the City Council approved amending the Arcadis agreement to include 
the necessary monitoring, documenting, and filing of appropriate documents for abatement of 
asbestos containing material and lead based paint found in the roof structure in accordance with 
California Occupational Safety and Health Administration (Cal/OSHA) and South Coast Air Quality 
Management District (SCAQMD) regulations, and was not part of the original scope of services for 
this project. The first amendment was in an amount not-to-exceed $25,950. 

Subsequent to the removal and proper disposal of the roof materials, during demolition activities an 
unknown substance was discovered beneath the concrete joints of the concrete floor structure, as 
well as beneath the joints in the concrete reservoir walls. Samples of the material were taken at 
various locations throughout the concrete shell of the reservoir, and sent to a certified laboratory for 
testing. Tests revealed that the black tar like material which may have been used as a sealant when 
the reservoir was first constructed in the early 1920's did in fact contain levels of asbestos beyond 
the allowable limit. On August 19, 2015, the City Council approved a second contract amendment in 
an amount not to exceed $27,375.08 with Arcadis to perform the construction management and 
inspection services required for the additional abatement. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The proposed amendment for an additional not-to-exceed amount of $55,000 was required for the 
continued construction management and inspection services, supervising the reservoir and pump 
station commissioning, and negotiating the final construction change orders with the Contractor. 
This Project was funded by the 2009 water bond proceeds from account number 500-9000-9266 
Garfield Reservoir Capital Improvement Project. 

• Original Construction Contract: 
• Amendment # 1 : 
• Amendment #2: 
• Amendment #3: 

FINAL AGREEMENT AMOUNT 

$ 664,000.00 
$ 25,950.00 
$ 27,375.08 
$ 55,000.00 

$ 772,325.08 

18 - 2 

(Approved November 19, 2014) 
(Approved March 4, 2015) 
(Approved August 19, 2015) 
(Proposed May 16, 2018) 

o 

o 



o 

u 

Authorize the Third Amendment with Arcadis US, Inc. for the Garfield Reservoir Replacement 
Project Construction Management and Inspection Services 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of3 

The original contract amount for the Project as approved at the November 19, 2014 City Council 
Meeting is $664,000. The final contract amount inclusive of amendments is $772,325.08. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its inclusion 
on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City's website 
and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Project Location Map 
2. Proposed Amendment 
3. Original Agreement including Amendments #1 and #2 

18 - 3 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
18 - 4 



o 

u 

18 - 5 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Project Location Map 



'-

~ Oran{le Grove Pm"-

" ,,' 

Garfield Reservoir Project Location Map 

n.w' .v. "'.1 

Arroyo Seeo Pkwy 

""'i""'_,(·, 

• 

~ War Memorial Building 

Orchnrd Supply ~ 
Hardware Y 

Bristol Farms 
South Pasadena 

~ROSSM()na 

MCDO(lald'S~ 

~ City of Soulh Pnsadenn 

CiJlMntr() Gold LIM 

~ Watering Trough 

Mi:;~lorl::;l 

tjlo South Pnsadcntl 
'V' D"hl, ... I Lhr'''" 

f.!'tIUrlIledSlf1tet. 
'<1 Pomnl Service 

18 - 6 

"",.""," 

o 

Gfe~eliilSI 

G[lrfield Pmk 

Garfield 
Reservoir 

'> 

"",.,'" 

Pee Wee Herman's house ~ 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

18 - 7 

. ATTACHMENT 2 
Proposed Amendment 



THIRD AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Amendment") is made as of this 16th day of May, 2018, by and 
between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and ARCADIS US, INC., ("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2014, the City and Consultant entered into an Agreement 
for Consultant Services ("Agreement") for the Consultant to provide for construction 
management and inspection services for Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project (Project); and 

WHEREAS, on May 4, 2015, the Agreement was amended ("Amendment 1") to provide 
additional inspection and monitoring services required for the unforeseen abatement of asbestos 
containing materials (ACM) and lead based paint; and 

WHEREAS, the original Agreement was in the amount of $664,000, and after 
Amendment 1, the revised Agreement total was $689,950 ($664,000 plus Amendment 1 amount 
of $25,950); and 

o 

WHEREAS, on August 19,2015, the Agreement was amended ("Amendment 2") to 0 
provide additional specialized inspection for the supplemental work required to dispose of the 
additional ACM discovered subsequent to the approval of Amendment 1; and 

WHEREAS, the revised Agreement total after Amendment 2 was $717,325.08 ($689,950 
plus Amendment 2 amount of$27,375.08); and 

WHEREAS, during the course of construction, the project encountered a few unforeseen 

site condition as well as some design challenges which created project extensions and required 
additional construction management time spent on the Project beyond the original time schedule 
as described in the project contract and specification; and 

WHEREAS, the costs for said services shall be in an amount not to exceed $55,000. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. That Section 2 of the Agreement is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

The maximum amount payable under the terms of this Agreement, including 
expenses, shall not exceed $772,325.08 (which includes the compensation for the 

original scope of services in the amount of $664,000, additional services in the 

18 - 8 

o 



() 

0 

u 

amount of$25,950 for Amendment 1, additional services in the amount of 
$27,375.08 for Amendment 2, and additional services in the amount of$55,000 
for Amendment 3). 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. That the scope of work of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to include the following: 

Additional construction management and inspection services required to 
complete the Project, which included an additional 371 hours required for 
inspection, change order negotiation, punchlist completion, and project close out. 

3. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be extended to May 16,2018. 

4. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and provisions of 
the Agreement to the extent not modified by this Amendment, shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

"City" "Consultant" 
City of South Pasadena Arcadis US, Inc. 

By: By: 
Signature Signature 

Printed: Printed: 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 

Attest: 

By: ____ -:--_-=-_.,...--___ _ 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Date: __________ _ 

Approved as to form: 

By:_-----:::---::-::::-:----:---:---=-:-----,--____ _ 
Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date: _________ _ 

18 - 9 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
18 - 10 



() 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Original Agreement including 

Amendments # 1 and #2 

18 - 11 



AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Amendment") is made as of this 4th day of March, 2015 
by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and ARCADIS US, lNC. 
("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on November 19,2014 the City and Consultant entered into an 
Agreement for Consultant Services ("Agreement") for Consultant to provide construction 
management and inspection services for the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project; 

WHEREAS, the Agreement was for an initial amount of $664,000; 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the Consultant submitting a proposal to provide these 
to the City, the City increased the scope to include the monitoring oflead and asbestos 
abatement; 

WHEREAS, the City requires additional specialized inspection to cover these 
services; 

. WHEREAS, the additional costs for said services shall be in an amount not to 
exceed $25,950. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. That Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

City shall pay for the services performed by Consultant pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement, the compensation set forth in the "Schedule of 
Compensation". The total fees for the services shall not exceed the 
authorized amount of $689,950 (which includes the compensation for the 
original scope of services in the amount of $664,000, and the 
compensation for the additional scope of services in the amount of 
$25,950), unless the CITY has given specific advance approval in writing. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. That scope of work of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to include the attachments to this Amendment. 

3. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and provisions 
of the Agreement to the extent not modified by this Amendment, shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

Page 1 of2 

18 - 12 

o 

o 

o 



o 
Dated:_3_-_I-\._-_\_~ ___ _ 

Dated: 2-2-1-/ \" 

o APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

u 
Page2of2 

"CITY" 

5' ---o--C -0 
By: =--,--=------:----c=:--:-:--

Sergio Gonzalez, City Manager 

ARCADIS US, INC. 

18 - 13 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

THIS AMENDMENT ("Amendment") is made as of this 19th day of August, 
2015 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA ("City") and ARCADIS US, 
INC. ("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2014 the City and Consultant entered into an 
Agreement for Consultant Services ("Agreement") for Consultant to provide construction 
management and inspection services for the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2015, the Agreement was amended to provide for 
additional inspection and monitoring services required for the abatement of asbestos 
containing materials (ACM) and lead based paint (LBP) as reflected in the enclosed 
proposal herewith as "Exhibit A"; and 

WHEREAS, the original Agreement was in the amount of $664,000, and the first 
Amendment was in the amoUnt of $25,950; and 

WHEREAS, the City requested additional specialized inspection for the 
supplemental work required to dispose of additional (ACM) discovered subsequent to the 
approval of the first amendment; and 

WHEREAS, the additional costs for said services shall be in an amount not to 
exceed $27,375.08. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY AND THE CONSULTANT AGREE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. That Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

The agreement is amended to add an additional not to exceed amount of 
twenty seven thousand, three hundred seventy five dollars and eight cents 
($27,375.08) unless the CITY has given specific advance approval in 
writing, bringing the total °not to exceed Agreement amount to 
$717,325.08. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The consultant shall be compensated on time and 
material basis at the same hourly rate as set forth in first amendment. That scope of work 
of the Agreement is hereby amended to include Exhibit "A" of the attachment to this 
Amendment. 

Page I of2 

18 - 14 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

(j 

3. PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other tenns, conditions, and provisions 
of the Agreement to the extent not modified by this Amendment, shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

Dated: 15 - L 0.\ - J-- 0 \ r-- "CITY" 

By: S --cr-- C--- 'z;---
Sergio Gonzalez, City Manager 

Dated:_ .... ,.'--.!..' ... J-_I.....,CL-__ _ ARCADIS US, INC. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Page 2 of2 

18 - 15 



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH 

ARCADIS 

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this li.*cJay of 
hlJueMl?eV ,2014 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, a municipal 

corporation ("City") and ARCADIS U.S., INC.("Consultant"). 

WITNESSETH: 

A. WHEREAS, City proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an 
independent contractor for construction management and inspections services for the 
construction of the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project, as more fully described 
herein; and 

B. WHEREAS, Consultant represents that it has that degree of specialized 
expertise contemplated within California Government Code, Section 37103, and holds all 
necessary licenses to practice and perform the services herein contemplated; and 

C. WHEREAS, City and Consultant desire to contract for the specific 
services described in Exhibit "A" ("Scope of Services") and desire to set forth their 
rights, duties and liabilities in connection with the services to be performed; and 

D. WHEREAS, no official or employee of City has a fmancial interest, within 
the provisions of Sections 1090-1092 of the California Government Code, in the subject 
matter of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
conditions contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT 

1.1. Scope of Services. Consultant shall provide the professional services 
described in the "Scope of Services" attached hereto and incorporated into this 
Agreement as Exhibit "A." 

1.2. Professional Practices. All professional services to be provided by 
Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided by personnel experienced in 
their respective fields and in a manner consistent with the standards of care, diligence and 
skill ordinarily exercised by professional consultants in similar fields and circumstances 
in accordance with sound professional practices. It is understood that in the exercise of 
every aspect of its role, within the scope of work, consultant will be representing the City, 
and all of its actions, communications, or other work, during its employment, under this 
Agreement is under the direction of the City. Consultant also warrants that it is familiar 

Page 1 of 18 ARCADIS u.s., INC. 

18 - 16 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

with all laws that may affect its performance of this Agreement and shall advise City of 
any changes in any laws that may affect Consultant's performance of this Agreement. 

1.3 Familiaritv with Work. By execution of this Agreement, Consultant 
warrants that: 

(1) It has thoroughly investigated and considered the work to be performed, based 
on all available information; and 

(2) It carefully considered how the work should be performed; and 

(3) It fully understands the difficulties and restrictions attending the performance 
of the work under this Agreement; and 

(4) It has the professional and technical competency to perform the work and the 
production capacity to complete the work in a timely manner with respect to the scope of 
services. 

1.4. Performance to Satisfaction of Citv. Consultant agrees to perform all the 
work to the complete satisfaction of the City and within the hereinafter specified. 
Consultant agrees that the services to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
performed in accordance with the standards customarily provided by an experienced and 
competent professional organization rendering the same or similar services. Evaluations 
of the work will be done by the City Manager or his designee. If the quality of work is 
not satisfactory, City in its discretion has the right to: 

(a) Meet with Consultant to review the quality of the work and resolve the 
matters of concern; 

(b) Require Consultant to repeat the work at no additional fee until it is 
satisfactory; and/or 

(c) Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth. 

1.5. Warranty. Consultant warrants that it shall perform the services required 
by this Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal and California employment 
laws including, but not limited to, those laws related to minimum hours and wages; 
occupational health and safety; fair employment and employment practices; workers' 
compensation insurance and safety in employment; and all other Federal, State and local 
laws and ordinances applicable to the services required under this Agreement. Consultant 
shall indemnify and hold harmless City from and against all claims, demands, payments, 
suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of every nature and description including 
attorneys' fees and costs, presented, brought, or recovered against City for, or on account 
of any liability under any of the above-mentioned laws, which may be incurred by reason 
of Consultant's performance under this Agreement. 

Page20f18 ARCADIS u.s .. INC. 

18 - 17 



1.6. Non-discrimination. In perfonning this Agreement, Consultant shall not 
engage in, nor permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of persons 
because of their race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, age, physical handicap, 
medical condition, marital status, sexual gender or sexual orientation, except as permitted 
pursuant to Section 12940 of the Government Code. Consultant will take affirmative 
action to ensure that that employees are treated during employment, without regard to 
their race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin, ancestry, age, 
physical or mental handicap, medical condition, or sexual orientation. 

1.7. Non-Exclusive Agreement. Consultant acknowledges that City may enter 
into agreements with other consultants for services similar to the services that are subject 
to this Agreement. 

1.8. Confidentialitv. Employees of Consultant in the course of their duties may 
have access to financial, accounting, statistical, and personnel data of private individuals 
and employees of City. Consultant covenants that all data, documents, discussion, or 
other information developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of 
this Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by Consultant without 

o 

written authorization by City. City shall grant such authorization if disclosure is required 0 
by law. All City data shall be returned to City upon the termination of this Agreement. 
Consultant's covenant under this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

1.9. Key Personnel. It is the intent of both parties to this Agreement that 
Consultant shall make available the professional services of Oscar Gonzalez, who shall 
coordinate directly with City. Any substitution of key personnel must be approved in 
advance by City's Representative and the Agreement shall be amended to reflect the 
changes. 

2.0. COMPENSATION AND BILLING 

2.1. Compensation. For performing and completing services Pursuant to 
Exhibit "A" Scope of Services, Consultant shall be compensated by City for its services 
as provided below: 

City will pay the following to the Contractor for services performed: 

Professional Fees: 

Consultant shallperfonn the services described in Exhibit "A" Scope of Services 
for the flat rate of $664,000 

Reimbursable Expenses: Reimbursable expenses shall be limited to actual 
expenditures of Consultant for expenses that are necessary for the proper completion of 
the services and shall only be payable if specifically authorized in advance by City. 

Page 3 of 18 ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 18 

o 



o 

o 

2.2 Maximum Amount. The maximum amount payable under the terms of 
this Agreement, including expenses, will not exceed $664,000. Consultant shall promptly 
notify the City Representative, in writing, when fees and expenses incurred under this 
Agreement have reached $531.200 (80% of maximum amount allowable). Consultant 
shall concurrently inform the City Representative of Consultant's estimate of total 
expenditures required to complete its current assignments before proceeding, when the 
remaining work would exceed the maximum amount payable. 

2.3. Additional Services. Consultant shall not receive compensation for any 
services provided outside the scope of services specified in the Consultant's Proposal 
unless the City approves such additional services in writing prior to Consultant 
performing the additional services. It is specifically understood that oral requests and/or 
approvals of such additional services or additional compensation are barred and are 
unenforceable. 

2.4 Method of Billing. Within 10 calendar days following the end of the 
preceding month in which services are performed or expenses are incurred under this 
Agreement, Consultant shall submit an invoice to the City. Said invoice shall be based 
on the total of all Consultant's services which have been completed to City's sole 
satisfaction. City shall pay Consultant's invoice within forty-five (45) days from the date 
City receives said invoice. Any additional services approved and performed pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be designated as "Additional Services" and shall identifY the 
number of the authorized change order, where applicable, on all invoices. 

Consultant shall submit invoices to the City at the following address: 

Sergio Gonzalez, City Manager 
City of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

The invoice submitted pursuant to this paragraph shall show the: 
1) Project name/description; 
2) Name and hours worked by each person who performed services 

during the billing period; 
3) The title/classification under which they were billed; 
4) The hourly rate of pay; 
5) Actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of 

services; and, 
6) Other such information as the City may reasonably require. 

2.5. Records and Audits. Consultant shall maintain full and accurate records 
with respect to all services and matters covered under this Agreement. City shall have 
free access at all reasonable times to such records, and the right to examine and audit the 

Page 4 of18 ARCADlS U.s., INC. 

18 - 19 



same and to make transcripts therefrom, and to inspect all program data, documents, 
proceedings and activities. Consultant shall maintain an up to date list of key personnel 
and telephone numbers for emergency contact after normal business hours. Records of 
Consultant's services relating to this Agreement and funds received from City shall be 
maintained in accordance with generally recognized accounting principles and shall be 
made available to City for inspection and/or audit at mutually convenient times for a 
period of five (5) years from the date of performance of said services. 

3.0. TIME OF PERFORMANCE 

3.1. Commencement and Completion of Work. Time is of the essence in the 
performance of services under this Agreement. The professional services to be performed 
pursuant to this Agreement shall commence within five (5) days from the Effective Date 
of this Agreement. Failure to commence work in a timely manner and/or diligently pursue 
work to completion may be grounds for termination of this Agreement. All services 
required by Consultant under this Agreement shall be completed on or before the end of 
the term of the Agreement. 

4.0. TERM AND TERMINATION 

o 

4.1. Term. This Agreement shall be effective on November 19, 2014 
("Effective Date") and shall remain in effect until April 15, 2017, unless earlier 0 
terminated as provided in Section 4.2 herein. 

4.2. Notice of Termination. Notwithstanding the provision in paragraph 4.1 
above, the City reserves and has the right and privilege of canceling, suspending or 
abandoning the execution of all or any part of the work contemplated by this Agreement, 
with or without cause, in its sole discretion, with thirty (30) days written notice to 
Consultant. 

4.3. Compensation. In the event of termination, City shall pay Consultant for 
reasonable costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily performed up to and 
including the date of City's written notice of termination unless the termination is for 
cause, in which event Consultant need be compensated only to the extent required by law. 
Compensation for work in progress shall be prorated based on the percentage of work 
completed as of the effective date of termination in accordance with the fees set forth 
herein. Such payment will be subject to City's receipt of a close-out billing. In 
ascertaining the professional services actually rendered hereunder up to the effective date 
of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both completed work 
and work in progress, and to other documents pertaining to the services contemplated. 

4.4. Documents. In the event of termination of this Agreement, all documents 
prepared by Consultant in its performance of this Agreement shall be delivered to the City 
within ten (10) days of delivery of termination notice to Consultant, at no cost to City. 0 
Any use of uncompleted documents without specific written authorization from 

Page 5 of 18 ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 20 



o 

o 

u 

Consultant shall be at City's sole risk and without liability or legal expense to Consultant. 

5.0. INSURANCE 

5.1 Consultant shall procure and maintain at all times during the term of this 
Agreement insurance as set forth in Exhibit "B" attached hereto. Proof of insurance shall 
consist of a Certificate of Insurance provided on IOS-CGL form No. CG 00 01 11 85 or 
88 executed by Consultant's insurer and in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

6.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

6.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with Exhibits "A" and "B" 
supersede any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties with 
respect to the subject matter herein. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement 
between the parties with respect to any matter referenced herein. This Agreement may 
not be modified, nor may any of the terms, provisions or conditions be modified or 
waived or otherwise affected, except by a written amendment signed by all parties. The 
terms of this Agreement shall prevail over any inconsistent provision in any other 
contract document appurtenant hereto, including exhibits to this Agreement. Each party to 
this Agreement acknowledges that no representation by any party, which is not embodied 
herein, nor any other agreement; statement or promise not contained in this Agreement 
shall be valid and binding. 

6.2. Representatives. For the purposes of this Agreement, the City shall be 
represented by the City Manager ("City Representative"), or such other person designated 
in writing by the City Manager. For the purposes of this Agreement, Consultant shall be 
represented by Oscar Gonzalez or such other person designated in writing by him and 
accepted by the City Representative. Consultant shall perform the Work described herein 
under the direction of the City Representative, who will approve the work plan specified 
herein, if required, prior to Consultant commencing the Work. 

The City Representative shall have the authority and responsibility to perform the 
following tasks: 

(a) Provide interpretation of the scope and specifications for the work to be 
performed; 

(b) Monitor performance of the Work to ensure compliance with the Agreement; 
(c) Inspect performance against the Scope of Services, and report compliance 

andlor deficiencies; 
(d) Obtain and review Monthly Statements; 
(e) Suspend work in accordance with other provisions of this Agreement; 
(1) Issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on behalf of the City, 

called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this 
Agreement; and 

(g) Work directly with the Consultant in the performance of this Agreement. 

Page 6 of 18 ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 21 



Consultant's Representative shall be its agent in all consultations with City during 
the term of this Agreement. Consultant's Representative shall attend and assist in all 
coordination meetings called by City. 

6.3. Notices. Any notices, documents, correspondence or other 
communications concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by 
personal delivery, facsimile or mail and shall be addressed as set forth below. Such 
communication shall be deemed served or delivered: a) at the time of delivery if such 
communication is sent by personal delivery; b) at the time of transmission if such 
communication is sent by facsimile; and c) 72 hours after deposit in the U.S. mail as 
reflected by the official U.S. postmark if such communication is sent through regular 
United States mail. 

Consultant shall notifY City of changes in its address. The failure to do so, if such 
failure prevents City from locating Consultant, shall be deemed a waiver by Consultant of 
the right subsequently to enforce those provisions of this Agreement that require 
consultation or approval of Consultant. Notwithstanding this provision, City shall make 
every reasonable effort to locate Consultant when matters arise relating to Consultant's 
rights. 

All communications in connection with this Agreement, sent through the U. S. 
Mail, must be addressed as follows: 

IF TO CONSULTANT: 

Oscar Gonzalez 
Arcadis U.S., Inc. 
445 S. Figueroa, Suite 3650 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

IF TO CITY: 

Sergio Gonzalez 
City of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

6.4. Attorneys' Fees. In the event that litigation is brought by any party in 
connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the 
opposing party all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, incurred by 
the prevailing party in the exercise of any of its rights or remedies hereunder or the 
enforcement of any of the terms, conditions, or provisions hereof. 

6.5. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed 
under the laws of the State of California without giving effect to that body of laws 
pertaining to conflict of laws. In the event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this 
Agreement, the parties hereto agree that the sole and exclusive venue shall be a court of 
competent jurisdiction located in Los Angeles County, California. In the event of 

Page 7 of 18 ARCADIS u.s., INC. 

18 - 22 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

litigation in a U.S. District Court, exclusive venue shall lie in the Central District of 
California. 

6.6. Assignment. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific 
and unique nature. Except as otherwise provided herein, Consultant shall not voluntarily 
or by operation of law assign, transfer, sublet, or encumber all or any part of its interest in 
this Agreement or subcontract any services to be performed without amending this 
Agreement and/or receiving the prior written consent of City. Any attempted 
unauthorized assignment, transfer, subletting or encumbrance shall be void and shall 
constitute a breach of this Agreement and cause for termination of this Agreement. 

6.7. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Consultant assumes all risk ofinjury 
to its employees, agents, and contractors, including loss or damage to property. 
Consultant agrees to , indemnify, hold free and harmless, and when the City requests with 
respect to a claim provide a deposit for the defense of, and defend the City, its elected and 
appointed officials, officers, agents, employees and volunteers, at Consultant's sole 
expense, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits or other legal proceedings 
brought against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents and employees arising out of 
the performance of the Consultant, its employees, andlor authorized subcontractors, of the 
work undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. The defense obligation provided for 
hereunder shall apply without any advance showing of negligence or wrongdoing by the 
Consultant, its employees, andlor authorized subcontractors, but shall be required 
whenever any claim, action, complaint, or suit alleges or asserts as its basis the 
negligence, errors, omissions or misconduct of the Consultant, its employees, andlor 
authorized subcontractors, andlor whenever any claim, action, complaint or suit asserts 
liability against the City, its elected and appointed officials, officers, agents, employees 
based upon the work performed by the Consultant, its employees, andlor authorized 
subcontractors under this Agreement, whether or not the Consultant, its employees and 
volunteers, and/or authorized subcontractors are specifically named or otherwise asserted 
to be liable and when the City requests with respect to a claim provide a deposit for the 
defense of. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Consultant shall not be liable for the 
defense or indemnification of the City for claims, actions, complaints or suits arising out 
of the sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the City. This provision shall 
supersede and replace all other indemnity provisions contained either in the City's 
specifications or Consultant's Proposal, which shall be of no force and effect. 

City shall have the right to offset against the amount of any compensation due Consultant 
under this Agreement any amount due City from Consultant as a result of Consultant's 
failure to pay City promptly any indemnification arising under this Section 6.7 and related 
to Consultant's failure to either (i) pay taxes on amounts received pursuant to this 
Agreement or (ii) comply with applicable workers' compensation laws. 

The obligations of Consultant under this Section 6.7 will not be limited by the 
provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. Consultant expressly waives 

Page 8 of 18 ARCADlS U.s., INC. 

18 - 23 



its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to City, its officers, agents, 
employees and volunteers. 

Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements with provIsIons 
identical to those set forth here in this Section 6.7 from each and every subcontractor or 
any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of Consultant in the 
performance of this Agreement. In the event Consultant fails to obtain such indemnity 
obligations from others as required herein, to the fullest extent permitted by law, 
Consultant agrees to be fully responsible and indemnifY, hold harmless and defend City, 
its officers, agents, employees and volunteers from and against any and all claims and 
losses, costs or expenses for any damage due to death or injury to any person and injury to 
any property resulting from any alleged intentional, reckless, negligent, or otherwise 
wrongful acts, errors or omissions of Consultant's subcontractors or any other person or 
entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of Consultant in the performance of this 
Agreement. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys' fees incurred by . 
counsel of City's choice. 

City does not, and shall not, waive any rights that it may possess against 
Consultant because of the acceptance by City, or the deposit with City, of any insurance 
policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. This hold harmless and 
indemnification provision shall apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage, liability, loss, cost or 
expense. 

6.8. Independent Contractor. Consultant is and shall be acting at all times as 
an independent contractor and not as an employee of City. Consultant shall have no 
power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City or otherwise act on 
behalf of City as an agent. Neither City nor any of its agents shall have control over the 
conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this 
Agreement. Consultant shall not, at any time, or in any manner, represent that it or any of 
its employees are in any manner agents or employees of City. Consultant shall secure, at 
its sole expense, and be responsible for any and all payment of Income Tax, Social 
Security, State Disability Insurance Compensation, Unemployment Compensation, and 
other payroll deductions for Consultant and its officers, agents, and employees, and all 
business licenses, if any are required, in connection with the services to be performed 
hereunder. Consultant shall indemnifY and hold City harmless from any and all taxes, 
assessments, penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of the independent 
contractor relationship created by this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to indemnifY 
and hold City harmless from any failure of Consultant to comply with the applicable 
worker's compensation laws. City shall have the right to offset against the amount of any 
fees due to Consultant under this Agreement any amount due to City from Consultant as a 
result of Consultant's failure to promptly pay to City any reimbursement or 
indemnification arising under this paragraph. 

o 

o 

6.9 Benefits. Consultant will not be eligible for any paid benefits for federal, 0 
social security, state workers' compensation, unemployment insurance, professional 

Page 9 of 18 ARCADIS U,S,. INC, 

18 - 24 



o 

u 

insurance, medical/dental, California Public Employees Retirement System ("PERS") or 
fringe benefits offered by the City. 

6.10. PERS Eligibility Indemnification. In the event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement 
claims or is detennined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (PERS) to be eligible for enrollment in PERS as an 
employee of the City, Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the 
payment of any employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of 
Consultant or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any 
penalties and interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility 
of City. 

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or 
ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any ofits employees, agents, and subcontractors 
providing service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and 
hereby agree to waive any claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of 
employment by City, including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in PERS as an 
employee of City and entitlement to any contribution to be paid by City for employer 
contribution and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits. 

6.11. Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against City 
relating to Consultant's perfonnance or services rendered under this Agreement, 
Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance and cooperation which City might 
require. 

6.12. Ownership of Documents. All fmdings, reports, documents, infonnation 
and data including, but not limited to, computer tapes or discs, files and tapes furnished 
or prepared by Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of perfonnance of this 
Agreement, shall be and remain the sole property of City, without restriction or limitation 
upon its use or dissemination by City; no such written products shall be the subject of a 
copyright application by Consultant. Consultant agrees that any such documents or 
information shall not be made available to any individual or organization without the 
prior consent of City. Consultant shall deliver to City any fmdings, reports, documents, 
infonnation, data, in any fonn, including .but not limited to, computer tapes, discs, files 
audio tapes or any other Project related items as requested by City or its authorized 
representative, at no additional cost to the City. 

6.13. Public Records Act Disclosure. Consultant has been advised and is aware 
that this Agreement and all reports, documents, infonnation and data, including, but not 
limited to, computer tapes, discs or files furnished or prepared by Consultant, or any of its 
subcontractors, pursuant to this Agreement and provided to City may be subject to public 
disclosure as required by the California Public Records Act (California Government Code 
Section 6250 et seq.). Exceptions to public disclosure may be those documents or 
infonnation that qualifies as trade secrets, as that tenn is defined in the California 

Page 10 of18 ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 25 



Government Code Section 6254.7, and of which Consultant informs City of such trade 
secret. The City will endeavor to maintain as confidential all information obtained by it 
that is designated as a trade secret. The City shall not, in any way, be liable or responsible 
for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without limitation, those records so 
marked if disclosure is deemed to be required by law or by order of the Court. 

6.14. Release of Information. Consultant shall not make public information 
releases or otherwise publish information obtained or produced by it as a result of, or in 
connection with, the performance of services under this Agreement without the prior 
written authorization from the City Representative. 

6.15. Conflict of Interest. Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and 
subconsultants, if any, will comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of 
California applicable to Consultant's services under this agreement, including, but not 
limited to, the Political Reform Act (Government Code Sections 81000, et seq.) and 
Government Code Section 1090. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant and its 
officers, employees, associates and subconsultants shall not, without the prior written 
approval of the City Representative, perform work for another person or entity for whom 
Consultant is not currently performing work that would require Consultant or one of its 
officers, employees, associates or subconsultants to abstain from a decision under this 
Agreement pursuant to a conflict of interest statute. 

6.16. Economic Interest Statement. Consultant hereby acknowledges that 
pursuant to Government Code Section 87300 and the Conflict of Interest Code adopted 
by City hereunder, Consultant is designated in said Conflict of Interest Code and is 
therefore required to file an Economic Interest Statement (Form 700) with the City Clerk, 
for each employee providing advise under this Agreement, prior to the commencement of 
work. 

6.17. Political ActivitylLobbying Certification. Consultant may not conduct any 
activity, including any payment to any person, officer, or employee of any governmental 
agency or body or member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal 
contract, grant, loan, intended to influence legislation, administrative rulemaking or the 
election of candidates for public office during time compensated under the representation 
that such activity is being performed as a part of this Agreement. 

6.18. Licenses. Permits, and Fees. Consultant shall obtain a City of South 
Pasadena Business License and any and all other permits and licenses required for the 
services to be performed under this Agreement. 

6.19. Responsibility for Errors. Consultant shall be responsible for its work and 
results under this Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification 
and/or explanation as may be required by the City's representative, regarding any services 
rendered under this Agreement at no additional cost to City. In the event that an error or 
omission attributable to Consultant occurs, then Consultant shall, at no cost to City, 

Page 11 of18 ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 26 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

provide all necessary design drawings, estimates and other Consultant professional 
services necessary to rectifY and correct the matter to the sole satisfaction of City and to 
participate in any meeting required with regard to the correction. 

6.20. Order of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement 
and any of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. If, 
and to the extent this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any 
document, such provision shall be deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if 
there is any conflict among the terms and conditions of this Agreement and those of any 
such provision or provisions so incorporated by reference, this Agreement shall govern 
over the document referenced. 

6.21. Costs. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the 
preparation and negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations 
hereunder except as expressly provided herein. 

6.22. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this 
Agreement are included solely for convenience and are not intended to modifY, explain or 
to be a fuJI or accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect 
the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 

6.23. Construction. The parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and 
drafting of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or 
interpretation arises with respect to this Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as 
if drafted jointly by the parties and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no 
presumption or burden of proof favoring or disfavoring any party by virtue of the 
authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

6.24. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their 
respective successors and assigns may amend this Agreement. 

6.25. Waiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require 
performance or compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no 
way be deemed a waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No 
waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed 
by a duly authorized representative of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is 
sought. The waiver of any right or remedy in respect to any occurrence or event shall not 
be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy in respect to any other occurrence or event, 
nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver. 

6.26. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court 
of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such determination 
shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof 
or of the offending provision in any other circumstance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
if the value of this Agreement, based upon the substantial benefit of the bargain for any 

Page 12 of18 ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 27 



party, is materially impaired, which determination made by the presiding court or 
arbitrator of competent jurisdiction shall be binding, then both parties agree to substitute 
such provision(s) through good faith negotiations. 

6.27. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be 
construed together and shall constitute one agreement. 

6.28. Corporate Authoritv. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of 
the parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on 
behalf of said parties and that by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

6.29. Taxpayer Identification Number. Consultant shall provide City with a 
complete Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, Form W 9, as 
issued by the, Internal Revenue Service. 

6.30. Applicable Laws. Codes. and Regulations. Consultant shall perform all 
services described in accordance with all applicable laws, codes and regulations required 
by all authorities having jurisdiction over the Services. 

6.31. Change in Name. Ownership or Control. Consultant shall notify the City 
Representative, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of Consultant. 
Change of ownership or control of Consultant may require an amendment to the 
Agreement. 

6.32. Covenants and Conditions. Each term and each provision of this 
Agreement to be performed by Consultant shall be construed to be both a covenant and a 
condition. 

6.33. Use of City's Name. Consultant shall not publish or use any advertising, 
sales promotion, or publicity in matters relating to services, equipment, products, reports, 
and material furnished by Consultant in which City's name is used, or its identity implied 
without the City Representative's prior written approval. 

6.34. Force Majeure. The respective duties and obligations of the parties 
hereunder shall be suspended while and so long as performance hereto is prevented or 
impeded by strikes, disturbances, riots, fire, severe weather, government action, war acts, 
acts of God, or any other cause similar Of dissimilar to the foregoing which are beyond 
the control of the party from whom the affected performance was due. 

Page 13 of18 ARCADIS U.S., INC. 

18 - 28 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

( " 

U 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by and through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above 
written. 

Dated:,_~\ '2..-.!-I-,--\ 1-,---,-1 ,--11--+)_ 

Dated: ________ _ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Page 14of18 

THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

By5 ~C- -cr
Sergio Gonzalez, City Manager 

ARCADIS U.S., INC. 

Federal ID No. S' 7 - 0 "3 7 j 2..2..4-

ARCADIS U.s., INC. 

18 - 29 



Page 15 of18 

EXHIBIT "A" 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

18 - 30 

ARCADIS u.s .• INC. 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

5. PROPOSED ApPROACH AND SCOPE OF WORK 

Project Understanding and Approach 
The overall approach of our team will be to provide effective 
management of the construction contract for the purposes of 
monitoring and reporting on construction progress and inspecting 
the work for compliance with the contract documents. Our proven 
approach to construction management captures all the aspects 
of the scope of work and will provide a timely fiow of information, 
fostering good communications among the involved parties, and 
detailed reporting on all project-related activities. 

We have visited the project site with City staff, and reviewed the 
contract requirements, drawings, and specifications in detail. 
In our assessment of the project, we have identified a number 
of key challenges which are presented in the following section, 
along with our proposed approach to addressing them. 

Project Location and Environmental Mitigation Measures 

Aerial view of the project site showing close proximity 
of residential and school facilities. 

This project has a very tight site surrounded by residential homes, apartments, and school facilities that will be affected by noise, 
dust, and traffic. The management of environmental mitigation measures as described in Section SC-14 Dust Abatement of the 
Supplementary Conditions and notes 7-9 on Drawing C-1 will be extremely important. The success of this project will rely on 
keeping the residential neighbors satisfied and minimizing the impact on their daily activities. Our CM team will strictly enforce the 
environmental mitigation measures for the project. We will address any concerns or questions from the residents in a prompt and 
professional manner and keep the City staff informed on a real time basis. In addition, all correspondence with residents will be 
stored and available for viewing on ARCADIS' online document control system, Orion. After review of the contract documents, 
ARCADIS recommends the use of environmental barriers around the site perimeter to shield neighbors from noise, dust, and 
vision of construction activities. Our approach is to take proactive measures to develop a trusting relationship with the residential 
neighbors. 
Traffic Control 

The traffic in this neighborhood and in the City must be managed and controlled In accordance with Section SC-6 of the 
Supplementary conditions and the City map identifying limited truck haUling routes. Enforcement procedures will be established and 
implemented to safely minimize Impacts on the residents. Updates of day-ta-day traffic plans will be provided to the residents via 
signage and appropriate notifications, as they may be frequently impacted. During times when the residents will be leaving for and 
arriving home from work, the contractor will need to control the truck traffic and keep the streets clean to minimize any impact to the 
residents along the designated construction haul route. An approved neighborhood notification process will be required as part of the 
contractor's Construction Management plan. 

, Garfield Avenue Construction Activities 

The contract work, as outlined in Section SC-3 of the Supplementary Conditions, requires that the contractor perform work directly 
within the limits of Garfield Avenue. Our team will strictly enforce that a traffic control plan is submitted and approved, encroachment 
permit is obtained prior to the start of work, and one lane of operation remains in service at all times. In addition, our CM team will 
ensure that the contractor restores Garfield Avenue in accordance with Supplementary Condition -19 on a daily basis. 

58040974.00021 PHO 

18 - 31 
10 



':~J ARCADIS Construction Management and Inspection Services for 
• .'J'.I Garfield Reservo" Replacement Project 

Supplementary Conditions, Section SC-4, work in the Pasadena 
Unified School District Property requires demolition of an existing 
storm drain pipeline and Installation of a new storm drain pipeline 
connecting to a LA County Flood Control Storm Drain Channel. 
Due to work restrictions while school is in session, it will be critical 
to perform this work during the summer of 2015. Our eM team will 1===4 
work with the contractor to review and update the construction it:."~ .• ;'::::::.. 

':'\ ~" ... ~,.:, schedule to minimize impacts to the school. In addition, we have 
also identified the need for an increased construction easement in 
order to safely, efficiently, and cost-effectively perform this contract 
work. We recommend a temporary construction easement increase 
from 10 feet, as shown below, to a minimum of 100 feet. 

-" .. '~ 

Yellow area indicates recommended temporary 
construction easement increase of 100 feet. 

The site preparation work and the construction of the temporary facilities will need to be coordinated with the demo[Hion and 
abatement of the existing facilities to be removed. The plan for removal of any deSignated waste, such as asbestos containing 
materials (ACM) and lead based paint (LBP), masonry walls, paving, redwood framing (for salvaging by separate outside contractor), 
and other miscellaneous structures must be coordinated. [t is also important to properly implement Storm Water Pollution 0 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) all year around, not just during the rainy season, to effectively control dust, sediment, and any runoff from 
construction activities. Our CM team includes a Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP) and we will enforce proper implementation of 
SWPPP including required inspections and sampling and monitOring if necessary. 
Public Notifications and ConstructIOn Project Signage 

The City should plan to have, at a minimum, two outreach meetings with the residents to provide a mechanism for suggestions 
and concems to be received throughout the project duration. The focus of the contractor should include alleviating impacts to the 
residents. The contractor is required to install Construction Project Signs to alert public regarding expected project duration and 
construction activities on Garfie[d Avenue in accordance with Section 16 of the Supplementary Condition, and Specification ~eclion 
01550, Traffic Regulation. Our CM team will ensure that proper signage is installed, is clearly visible, and keeps the residents 
informed on the project. 
Change Order Management 

[n the case where there are potential conflicts in the plans and speCifications that will need to be addressed, the Request for 
Information (RFI) process will be used to resolve such matters. [f a potential change in scope of work is identified, then cost and 
schedule impacts are evaluated. We have procedures in place to rapidly resolve these matters so that impacts to the schedule are 
minimized. When a change has been identified, a potential change order (PCO) is logged. The contractor is asked to prepare a cost 
and time estimate for this scope change with markups applied per Article 9, Changes in the Work of the General Conditions. After 
our review and negotiations with the contractor, the PCO will become a finalized Change Order (CO). If we are unable to resolve the 
PCO in a timely manner, the contractor may be directed to proceed with the scope change under time and materials. The PCO will 
be categorized as an Issue until resolved. The Issues will continue to be investigated and negotiated until resolved. [n this manner 
we wil[ minimize any impact to the project schedule. 

66040974.000.z1 PHO 

18 - 32 

o 
11 



o 

u 

Document Control System 

Our CM team utilizes Orion, a web-based software program that 
provides efficient and effective electronic management and tracking 
of project documents. ARCADIS developed Orion specifically as a 
program management tool for water and wastewater construction 
projects. Our CM teams have used Orion on more than 30 major 
projects totaling over $7 billion in construction value over the past 
10 years. The system maintains an electronic database of project
related documents that is available to all project participants and 
associated designees and is accessible from any web browser. 
Orion's functionality standardizes project processes; centralizes 
access; stores, searches and manages information; Simplifies project 
and document control; and provides the client, contractors, and 
conSUltants with real-time progress information and reporting. 
Individual modules can be used to log, track, send, search, store, Orioll Screen Shots 

and monitor. Orion includes a project-specific calendar; allows on-line 
submittal of RFls, submittals, payment applications, and other items; and provides external e-mail notification of items requiring 
attention. A customizable dashboard can be provided to support quick tracking of project progress and contractor performance. 
Items such as number of RFls and submittals per contract, average turnaround time for RFls, and change order performance can be 
displayed on the dashboard. The City currently uses Orion on the Wilson Reservoir Project; therefore will incur savings by adding 
another . to an I i 

Scope of Work 
We have read Section III - Project Objectives and the Scope of 
Services outlined in the Request for Proposal (RFP), taking no 
exception, and will address each in detail as follows: 

1. Project Familiarity: We have reviewed the drawings and 
specifications and visited the project sile to familiarize 
and educate ourselves about the project constraints and 
become knowledgeable with regard to the phasing of 
construction and the sequence of operations necessary to 
minimize the impacts on the residents. 

2. Preconstruction Meeting: We will hold a preconstruction 
meeting with the City of South Pasadena staff, the 
contractor, the engineer, the affected utility companies (e.g., 
gas, power), and other critical project partiCipants. We will 
also prepare and distribute detailed minutes. 

3. Construction Management: We will provide contract 
administration and project coordination and establish 
communications protocol amongst the City, the contractor, 
the engineer, the construction manager, and other 
parties associated with the construction. We will provide 
procedures for processing RFls, submittals, PCOs 
(Potential Change Orders), progress payments, and other 

66040974.00021 PHO 

communications amongst the involved parties. In add ilion, 
we will maintain and deliver all project records to the City 
when the project is completed. 

4. Inspection: We will provide full time inspection for this 
project to ensure compliance with the construction contract 
during all phases of the work and provide detailed daily 
reports of activities, contactor labor and equipment, and 
issues encountered at the project site. We will provide 
monthly reports with budget status, photographs and 
schematics showing the project status, the work that will be 
performed the nexl month, and an overview summary of 
RFls, submittals, and CO/PCOs. 

5. Construction Progress Meetings: We will hold weekly 
or bi-weekly meetings with the City staff, the contractor, 
and the engineer to discuss the progress, the three-week 
lookahead schedule, and discuss potential issues affecting 
the schedule and other project matters. Meeting minutes 
will be distributed in a timely manner. 

6. Public Relations: We will coordinate with the contractor 
to distribute notices to all neighboring residents and 
respond to citizen concerns. A log of these concerns will be 
maintained and the City staff will be kept apprised on a real 
time basis. 

12 

18 - 33 



7. Change Order Preparation, Negotiation and Processing: met at the time of a payment request in accordance with 
We will utilize successfully established procedures for the contract documents, such as updating of as-bullts and 
the preparation of Potential Change Orders, negotiation, construction schedule and submittal payroll certification 
resolution and processing of all project changes between documents, and recommend payment by the City to the 
the contractor and the City. contractor 

8. Quality Review: We will establish and implement a program 10. Record Drawings and Documents: We will review the 
to monitor the quality of the construction. Our Technical contractor's efforts to maintain the Record Drawings on a 
Advisor, Mr. Dhingra, will visit the site on a monthly basis, monthly basis for completeness showing all addendum, 
at a minimum, to provide a review of the project progress, substitutions, clarifications, corrections and change orders. 
compare it with the schedule, verify compliance with our In addition, our CM team will keep an up-to-date set of 
internal QAlQC procedures, and provide comments on Contract documents, drawings, and specifications. 
the quality of the constructed project as it progresses. The 11. Construction Schedule: We will initially review the baseline 
results of these reviews will be documented for corrective construction schedule at the beginning of the Project for 
action, and any corrective actions taken will be monitored, conformance with the Contract requirements to make sure 
including: that the baseline schedule is realistic in terms of logistics 

• Review of contractor quality control plan. ARCADIS and duration of activities. We will review and monitor 0 reviews the steps taken by the contractor as outlined in the contractor's schedule on a weekly basis to ensure 
their quality control plan to confirm the work is meeting compliance with the established milestones and contract 
all requirements. completion requirements. 

• Develop quality assurance checks. As the contractor 12. Testing Services: We will coordinate and monitor all 
begins construction, checks to make sure that the material the testing services which include, but are not 
work is in conformance with the contract documents limited to: backfill compaction testing; concrele testing; 
are imperative. If not implemented, ARCADIS works and structural fasteners and welding testing provided by 
with the contractor to develop a list that meets the the owner and contractor's independent testing laboratory 
requirements of each specific item of work being and maintain a log of all test reports. In addition, we will 
constructed. coordinate any re-testing of failed tesl results. 

• Review quality at each construction meeting. As part 13. Safety Program: ARCADIS shares the City's concems 
of the bi-weekly construction meetings, quality will be regarding the safety of the construction project. We are 
discussed and any work that is not in conformance 
will be followed up with an action plan to either bring committed to promoting and monitoring both construction 

the work into conformance or remove the work and site safety and environmental health and safety on all 

reconstruct it to meet the reqUirements of the contract of our projects. While the construction contractors have 

documents. the legal responsibility to provide for the safety of their 

• Submittals for materials/equipment. Quality checks 
employees, we routinely assist contractors and clients in 
maintaining a safe work environment. We will implement a 

include confirming that the materials and equipment safety communications protocol that is designed to provide 
used on the project are reviewed and approved by the an audit of all safety related issues and provide the City 
reviewing engineer. This quality check certifies that the with timely information on spills, incidents and accidents. 
material and equipment is in conformance and that no 
issue can arise after the work is completed. 14. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP): We 

0 9. Progress Payments: We will review the contractor's will review, monitor and ensure that the contractor is in 

progress payments on a monthly basis to verify the compliance with NPDES/Best Management Practices as 

completed work, and will check that other requirements are well as State and Federal requirements. 

6604D974.QOO2/PHO 13 

18 - 34 



o 

u 

-'')i ARCADIS Construction Management and Inspeclion ServIces for 
,.,,~ GarfIeld Reservoir Replacement Project 

15. Traffic and Pedestrian Control; Public Safety: We will 
review and monitor the contractor's traffi c control and 
public safety plans for compliance with all applicable 
safety laws and regulations and, when necessary, 
ensure that police, fl re, sanitation, parks and other 
affected agencies are properly notifi ed of any potential 
impacts. 

16. Environmental: We will ensure that all mitigation 
measures described in the initial study for the project are 
maintained and documented throughout the construction 
period. Daily inspections of the site and surrounding 
areas will be conducted to verify environmental 
mitigation measures are actively and effectively in place. 

17. Project Closeout: We will advise the City when the 
project is substantially complete, provide a project 
punch list of items that are deficient, and make 
recommendations to the City with regards to project 
completion and fl nal payment to the contractor. Our staff 
will assist the City and the contractor in commissioning 
and any start-up activities and will coordinate and assist 
in the training of operation staff of all new installed 
equipment. In addition, we will assist the City during the 
warranty period if corrective work is req uired as well as 
deliver all project documentation to the City. 

56040974.1XX12.f PHO 

18 - 35 
14 



EXIllBIT "B" 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Additional Insured Status: The Consultant shall obtain, maintain, and keep in full force 
throughout the duration of the term of the Agreement, liability insurance covering the 
Consultant and, with the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, designating City 
including its elected or appointed officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, 
volunteers, or consultants, as additional insured against any and all claims resulting in 
injury or damage to persons or property (both real and personal) caused by any aspect of 
the Consultant's work or operations in amounts no less than the following and with such 
deductibles as are ordinary and reasonable in keeping with industry standards. It shall be 
stated, in the Additional Insured Endorsement, that the Consultant's insurance policies 
shall be primary as respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consultant's 
work. Any insurance, pooled coverage or self-insurance maintained by the City, its 
elected or appointed officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or 
consultants shall be non-contributory. General liability coverage can be provided in the 
form of an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 
20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 forms iflater revisions used). 

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance 
coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees, 
and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its officers, 
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall 
not contribute with it. 

Professional Liability Insurance 

General Liability: 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f. 

General Aggregate 
Products Comp/Op Aggregate 
Personal & Advertising Injury 
Each Occurrence 
Fire Damage (anyone fIre) 
Medical Expense (anyone person) 

Workers' Compensation: 

a 
b. 
c. 
d. 

Workers' Compensation 
EL Each Accident 
EL Disease - Policy Limit 
EL Disease - Each Employee 

Automobile Liability 

Page 16 of18 

$1,000,000/$2,000,000 

$2,000,000 
$2,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$ 50,000 
$ 5,000 

Statutory Limits 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

ARCADIS U.s •• INC. 

18 - 36 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

a. Any vehicle, combined single limit $1,000,000 

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage 
shall not be canceled, except with notice to the City. The Consultant shall provide thirty 
(30) days advance notice to City in the event of material changes or cancellation of any 
coverage. Certificates of insurance and additional insured endorsements shall be 
furnished to City thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of this Agreement. Refusal to 
submit such certificates shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement entitling City 
to any and all remedies at law or in equity, including termination of this Agreement. If 
proof of insurance required under this Agreement is not delivered as required or if such 
insurance is canceled and not adequately replaced, City shall have the right but not the 
duty to obtain replacement insurance and to charge the Consultant for any premium due 
for such coverage. City has the option to deduct any such premium from the sums due to 
the Consultant. 

Waiver of Subrogation: Consultant hereby grants to City a waiver of any right to 
subrogation which any insurer of said Consultant may acquire against the City by virtue 
of the payment of any loss under such insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any 
endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision 
applies regardless of whether or not the City has received a waiver of subrogation 
endorsement from the insurer. 

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions: Any deductibles or self-insured retentions 
must be declared to and approved by the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and 
defense expenses within the retention. 

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized and admitted 
to write insurance in California and with a current A.M. Best's rating of A-:Vn or better. 
Acceptance of insurance from a carrier with a rating lower than A-: VII is subject to 
approval by City's Risk Manager. Consultant shall immediately advise City of any 
litigation that may affect these insurance policies. 

Claims Made Policies: 
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis: 
I. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract 

or the beginning of contract work. 
2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at 

least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work. 
3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims

made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the 
Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of five 
(5) years after completion of contract work. 

Page 17 of IS ARCADIS U.s .• INC. 

18 - 37 



Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the City with original certificates and 
amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage 
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and 
approved by the City before work commences. However, failure to obtain the required 
documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's obligation to 
provide them. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at 
anytime. 

Subcontractors: Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain 
insurance meeting all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that City 
is an additional insured on insurance required from subcontractors. 

Special Risks or Circumstances: Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, 
including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or 
other special circumstances. 

Nothing in this section shall construed to as limiting in any way, the indemnification 
provision contained in this Agreement, or the extent to which Consultant may be held 
responsible for payments of damages to persons or property. 

Page 18 of 18 ARCADlS U.S .• 1NC. 

18 - 38 

o 

o 

o 



n 
'./ 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D,'Sc1meider, M.D., Mayor 
Mnrina Khubesrimt, M.D., Mayor Pro Tern 
Michael A. Cacdotti, COIllIolmember 
Robert S. Joe, Collllcilmember 
Diana Mahmlld, Colllldimember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Can) E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council a 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~ 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Public Works Director ~u 
Kristine Courdy, P.E., Acting Deputy Public Works Director ~ 
Anteneh Tesfaye, Water Operations Manager 

Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a 
Notice of Completion for the Garfield Reservoir Replacement 
Project and Authorization to Release Retention Payment to 
Pacific Hydrotech Corporation 

It is reconunended that the City Council: 
1. Accept the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project (Project) as complete; 
2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion (NOC) with the Los Angeles County 

Registrar-Recorder County Clerk; and 
3. Authorize release of retention payment to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation (Contractor), in the 

amount of $919,223.37. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a conunission. 

Discussion/Analysis 
The original contract amount awarded to the Contractor for the Project was $18,686,440 and the final 
contract amount is $18,502,580.92 (a decrease of approximately one percent). The contract decrease 
is due to various changes made during the construction as well as value engineering that were 
completed during the construction of the Project. Part of the value engineering design was to 
combine the interior wall of the two structures which resulted in tremendous cost savings for the 
construction. However, there was additional work resulting from unforeseen conditions such as the 
soil contamination, asbestos materials, additional excavation required in order to abate the soil 
contamination and asbestos removal. Due to the changes of the design as well as the additional work 
required, the Project was delayed by approximately 55 additional days. 

The Project's substantial completion date was December 8, 2017. Due to personnel changes, as well 
as the Project punch list completion, and negotiation of the final change order, staff is now able to 

19 - 1 



NOC for Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project 
May 16, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

finalize the Project and file the NOC. The Project inspection and construction management was 
performed by Arcadis (Consultant). 

Background 
On November 19, 2014, the City Couocil awarded a construction contract to Pacific Hydrotech 
Corporation, of Perris, California for the construction of Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project. 
The Project scope of work included the demolition of the existing reservoir and all appurtenances 
that were originally constructed in 1924, reconstruction of Concrete Garfield Reservoir, pump 
station, Water Distribution Operations building, and treatment facility. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
This Project was funded by the 2009 water borid proceeds from Accouot Number 500-9000-9266 
Garfield Reservoir Capital Improvement Project. Below is a summary of the final Project 
construction costs: 

• Original Construction Contract: $ 18,626,440.00 (Approved November 19,2014) 
• Amendment #1: $ 206,279.70 (Approved February 18, 2015) 

o 

• Amendment #2: Abatement $ 312,670.86 (Approved August 19,2015) 0 
Value Engineered Project Savings $ < 895,435.00 > (Approved August 19,2015) 

• Final Project Change Orders: $ 252,625.36 (Unforeseen conditions resolved during construction) 

FINAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 18,502,580.92 

Environmental Analysis 
This Project environment impact analysis was completed during the design phase. A Mitigation 
Negative Declaration (MND) was prepared for the Project and all measures identified in the MND 
were faithfully executed. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its inclusion 
on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City's website 
and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Project Location Map 
2. Notice of Completion 

19 - 2 

o 



o 

19 - 3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Project Location Map 



~ Orange Grove Par'" 

," 

Garfield Reservoir Project Location Map 

fl'",,-,',t 

"".,,\,,'t.,'.t 

Arroyo Seco Pkwy 

Ql MI')\(O Gold Une 

~walering Trough 

~war Memorial Building 

Orchard Supply e. 
Hnrdlllflre'T' 

Bristol Farms 
South Pasadena 

~ROSSMono 

McDonald's ~ 

Q City 01 South Pasadena 

• 

~lJnll(!d SUltP.5 
V Pestill ServICe 

19 - 4 

11[,,"'["'" 

o 

Grevelia!)t 

GOlfleld Park 

Garfield 
Reservoir 

'> 

Pee Wee Herman's house q 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

19 - 5 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Notice of Completion 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

Public Works Department 

1414 Mission Street 

South Pasadena, CA 91030 

A.P.N.: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

Order No.: 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR RECORDER'S USE 

Escrow No.: 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

1. The undersigned is OWNER or agent of the OWNER olthe interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described. 

2. The FULL NAME of the OWNER is ::C",ity",-,o,...f.:;S"o"ut"h!..'P,=,a",s~a~d!!:e!!:na,,-______________________ . 

3. The FULL ADDRESS of the OWNER is 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

4. The NATURE OF THE INTEREST or ESTATE of the undersigned is: Public Works Director (Agent) 
_____________________________________ inree. 

5. The FULL NAMES and FULL ADDRESSES of ALL PERSONS, if any, WHO HOLD SUCH INTEREST or ESTATE with the 
undersigned as JOINT TENANTS or as TENANTS IN COMMON are: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

6. The full names and full addresses of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned if the property was transferred 
subsequent to the commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7. A work of improvement on the property hereinafierdescribed was COMPLETED "M"'a::..rc::.;h.:...;:.30'-',..:2"'0-'-1;:.8 __________ _ 

8. The work of improvement completed is described as follows: 

Reconstruction of the Garfield Reservoir Replacement Project as more specifically described in the plans and 
specifications prepared by Kennedy/Jenks Consultants dated July, 2014 

9. The NAME OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR, if any, for such work of improvement is: 
Pacific Hydrotech Corporation 

10. The street address of said property is 416 Garfield Ave, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

19 - 6 

Page 1 of2 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

11. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the City of South Pasadena 

=L"'os::..:.;A:;;n"'g"'el"'e"s ______ " State of California, and is described as follows: 

Date: May 16, 2018 
(Signature of Owner or agent of owner) 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E. (Agent) 

, County of 

Verification for INDIVIDUAL owner _________________________ .,-_.,-_--,-__ 
I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that I am the owner of the aforesaid interest 
or estate in the property described in the above notice; that I have read said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and 
that the facts stated therein are true and .correct. 

Date and Place (Signature of owner named in paragraph 2) 

Verification for NON-INDIVIDUAL owner: I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that 
I am the Agent (""PRESIDENT. PARTNER. MANAGER. AGENT. ETC.'l of the aforesaid interest or estate in the 
property described in the above notice; that I have read the said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and that the 
facts stated therein are true and correct. 

May 16, 2018 South Pasadena 
Date and Place (Signature of person signing on behalf of owner) 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E. (Agent) 

Page 2 012 

19 - 7 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
19 - 8 



() 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana Mahmud, Coundlmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Gary E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manag~. 
David G. Watkins, Director of Planning & Building ~ 

Approval of a First Contract Amendment with Rangwala 
Associates for Additional Outreach and Extended Timeline for 
the General Plan and Downtown Specific Plan Update in an 
Amount Not-to-Exceed $19,300 

It is recommended that the City Council approve a first contract amendment, subject to the 
approval by the City Attorney, with Rangwala Associates in an amount not-to-exceed $19,300 
for additional outreach and extended timeline for the General Plan and Downtown Specific Plan 
Update. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Community Outreach 
Staff has received feedback from the public during the 30-day scoping period for the EIR 
requesting a 60-day review period for the Draft EIR, instead of the normal 45-day review period. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The public engagement process to date has attempted to facilitate public input as much as 
possible, and a 60-day review period would provide additional time for the public to digest and 
provide comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR). Further, additional 
outreach is required to ensure that the public fully understands the Draft Update documents, 
including a new Development Code that is part of the Downtown Specific Plan. In order to 
prevent public meetings or public hearings during the holidays, the revised timeline proposes 
completion in March 2019. 

Background 
On November 16,2016, the City Council approved a contract with Rangwala Associates (RA) to 
update the City's General Plan and the Mission Street (now Downtown) Specific Plan (Update). 
The contract scope of work included a 22-month process, including a vigorous and robust public 

20 - 1 



Approval of a First Contract Amendment with Rangwala Associates for Additional Outreach and 
Extended Timeline for the General Plan and Downtown Specific Plan Update 
May 16, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

engagement program and an Environmental Impact Report (EIR), and was scheduled to conclude 
in October 2018. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The funds for the contract amendment are included in the Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget under 
General Plan Fees Account #101-0000-0000-2980-001 and the remaining funds will be charged 
under Contract Services account #101-7010-7011-8180. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: First Amendment to Agreement for Consulting Services with Rangwala Associates 

20 - 2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

TillS AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT ("First Amendment") is made as 
ofthis 16th day of May, 2018 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
("City") and Rangwa1a Associates ("Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about November 16,2016, City and Consultant entered into a 
Professional Services Agreement ("Agreement") for the Consultant to update the City's 
General Plan and Mission Street (now Downtown) Specific Plan Update ("Project"), and 
to provide an Environmental Impact Report ("EIR") for this Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Agreement was for an initial amount of $564,140; and 

WHEREAS, requests have been made to provide for a 60-day review period for 
the Draft EIR as opposed to a 45-day review period provided for in the original scope of 
work; and 

WHEREAS, additional outreach is necessary to successfully complete the Project; 
and 

NOW THEREFORE, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

a) CONSULTANT SERVICES. The Agreement is hereby amended to add 
an additional Scope of Services which is attached hereto as "Exhibit A-I." 

b) TERM OF AGREEMENT. The Agreement is hereby amended to extend 
the term of the Agreement to June 30, 2019 in order to complete the additional Scope of 
Services which is attached as "Exhibit A-I." 

c) PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Agreement is hereby amended to add 
an additional not-to-exceed amount of nineteen thousand three hundred ($19,300) dollars, 
as set forth in "Exhibit A-I" for the additional Scope of Services. 

d) REMAINING PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT. All other terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, to the extent not modified with this First 
Amendment, shall remain in full force and effect. 

20 - 3 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF this First Amendment is signed by the parties hereto 
on the date first above written. 

Dated: _________ _ 

Dated: _________ _ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

"CITY" 

By:_-,--,-__ --:---:---:-__ 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

"CONSULTANT" 

By: =-:_-=-_--::--=-:--:--:-__ 
Kaizer Rangwala, Principal 

20 - 4 

o 

o 

o 



EXHIBIT A-I 

AMENDED SCOPE OF WORK. AND FEE SCHEDULE 

TASK 5.9. ADDITIONAL OUTREACH Cost 

Conduct seven (7) additional outreach events, including but not limited to $19,300 
joint City CouncillPlanning Commission meeting, CORE group meeting, 
and briefings, including research and production of supporting graphics. 

TOTAL $19,300 

o 

u 
1 

20 - 5 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 
o 

o 
20 - 6 



o 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Klmbesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Diana Ma1lmud, Councilmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn C. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Gan) E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~. 

Sheila Pautsch, Community Services Director ~ 
Approval of the Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement with 
All-Star Baseball School for the Batting Cage Facility to be 
Extended for a Three-Year Term, Plus Two Optional One Year 
Extensions 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement 
with All-Star Baseball School for the Batting Cage Facility to be extended for a three-year term, 
plus two optional one-year extensions. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
The matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Community Outreach 
The public will have the opportunity to speak on this item at the May 16,2018, City Council 
meeting. 

Discussion! Analysis 
As the Community Center is pending further study, the need to move the Public Works Yard 
from 825 Mission Street to this location is not urgent. The City can continue to generate revenue 
by extending the Agreement with All-Star Baseball School. 

Staff recommends that the City extend the current Agreement for a three-year term (Additional 
two one-year term extensions; for a total of five years) with the following new provisions: 

I. City to receive 15% of all gross receipts; and 
2. Fees waived for use of City baseball fields for Baseball Camp, subject to prior reservation 

and City approval. The duration for Baseball Camp is limited to a total of four weekS in a 
calendar year, three weeks in summer and one week in winter, not to exceed 60 hours. 

All other terms, conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, such as periodic review of 
financials, to the extent not modified with this Amendment, shall remain in full force and effect. 

21 - 1 



Third Amendment to Lease Agreement for Batting Cage Facility 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of3 

This Agreement will be effective July 1,2018 through June 30, 2021. 

Alternatives Considered 
1. Council can opt to create parking spaces at this location in lieu of a batting cage facility. 

Since the Dog Park opened in 2016, parking in the general vicinity has become 
competitive and scarce. Patrons ofthe batting cages, skateboard park, and dog park are 
currently forced to share the same parking lot, which has limited spaces. 

2. Allow the current Agreement to expire and designate City employees to operate the 
facilities. This will likely increase the operational cost for City including the hiring of 
staff (approximately $36,000 annually) as well as additional costs for maintenance and 
procurement of equipment. 

The Batting Cage Facility is widely used by the community on a consistent basis. Closure of the 
facility will cause an adverse effect on both the community and the City. Patrons will be forced 
to utilize similar facilities in neighboring cities; which will result in a loss of revenue for the 
City. 

Background 
In March 2003, the City Council approved a ten year Agreement with Dylan Gaines, 
OwnerlPresident of All-Start Baseball School, to operate the Batting Cage Facility. 

o 

In May 2010, the City Council approved a first amendment to the lease agreement for the Batting 0 
Cage Facility which included the addition of Tao Gaines and All Star Baseball School, to the 
agreement as well as changing the quarterly payment to a monthly payment. Also, the City 
Council directed that a provision be added to the lease that provides that all lessees are jointly 
and severely liable for all obligations in the lease." The provision was added to the amendment 
and signed on May 19, 2010. The agreement expired on June 16,2013. 

In June 2013, the City Council approved a second amendment to the lease agreement. The 
amendment extended the current agreement for a five-year term with the following provisions: 1) 
The City agreed that they would not terminate the agreement within the first two ye,ars without 
cause; 2) After the two years, either party may terminate the lease, without cause, with a six 
month notice of termination in writing; and 3) Monthly attendance for the batting cages, lessons 
and camps must be turned in with monthly gross receipts payment. This agreement was effective 
July 1,2013 and will expire June 30, 2018. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
The City will receive fifteen percent of the gross receipts of the Batting Cage Facility which will 
average to approximately $17,000 a year, an increase of approximately $5,000 from the current 
average. Proceeds will go into the General Fund. The increased revenue to the City will be 0 

21 - 2 



n 

o 

Third Amendment to Lease Agreement for Batting Cage Facility 
May 16, 2018 
Page 3 of3 

decreased by the value of the fees waived for field usage, estimated to be approximately $1,500, 
for 60 hours. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review andlor the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Proposed Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement 
2. Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement 
3. First Amendment to the Lease Agreement 
4. Original Lease Agreement 

21 - 3 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
21 - 4 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Proposed Third Amendment to the Lease Agreement 

21 - 5 



THIRD AMENDMENT 
TO LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT to the Lease Agreement ("Third Amendment") is 
made as of this 16th day of May, 2018 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, ("City"), and DYLAN GAINES, an individual, TAO GAINES, an 
individual and ALL STAR BASEBALL SCHOOL, a corporation, (collectively "Lessee") 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about March 19,2003, City and Lessee (collectively "Parties") 
entered into a Lease Agreement ("Agreement") for the installation, maintenance and 
operation of a state of the art batting cage facility on a site located at the Arroyo Youth 
Recreation Park; and 

WHEREAS, on or about May 19, 2013, City and Lessee (collectively "Parties") 
entered into an Amendment to Lease Agreement ("Amendment") to provide for a 
different method for rent payment and to add an additional two responsible entities as 
Lessee; and 

WHEREAS, on or about May 16,2018, City and Lessee (collectively "Parties") 
entered into a Third Amendment to Lease Agreement ("Third Amendment") to provide 
for an increase in rent payment; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement for the purpose of 
extending the Agreement for an additional three (3) years with two additional one (1) year 
term extensions and to' provide for an increase in monthly gross receipts from 10% to 
15%. 

NOW THEREFORE, City and Lessee agree as follows: 

a) Lease of the Site. Section [§200] of the Agreement is hereby amended 
with the addition of a new subsection C. [§ 203] as follows: 

C. [§203] Extension Term 

The Term of this Lease is hereby extended for an additional three (3) years 
commencing July 1,2018 and expiring on June 30, 2021 ("Extension Term"). 
Conditioned upon Lessee's compliance with all Lease terms, Lessee may extend 
the term of the Lease by one year-until June 30, 2022-by providing a request 
to extend at least 60 days prior to termination of the Extension Term ("First 
Renewal Option"). Conditioned upon Lessee's compliance with all Lease terms, 
Lessee may extend the term of the Lease by one additional year-until June 30, 
2023-by providing a request to extend at least 60 days prior to termination of 

o 

o 

First Renewal Option ("Second Renewal Option"). The Second Renewal Option 0 
Page 1 of3 

21 - 6 



o 

o 

u 

is the final option under this Lease. From July 1, 2018 to the end of the all 
Extension Terms and Renewal Options, either party may terminate this Lease, 
without cause, with a six (6) month notice of termination in writing. With the 
Extension Term or Renewal Option, there is no right granted to Lessee to 
receive notice and an opportunity to negotiate a further extension of the Lease 
prior to its expiration. 

b) Rent. Section [§300] of the Agreement is hereby amended with the 
addition of a new subsection D. [§302] to read as follows: 

D. [§302] Monthly Rent 

With each monthly payment required by Section 301, as amended, Lessee 
shall pay to City, as rent, a sum equal to fifteen percent (15%) of all Gross 
Receipts received by Lessee for the month immediately preceding the day a rent 
payment is due, from operation of the Batting Cages. 

c) Rent. Section [§300] of the Agreement is hereby amended with the 
addition of a new subsection E. [§305] to read as follows: 

E. [§305] Use of Baseball Fields 

Lessee may use the City baseball fields for Baseball Camps, subject to 
prior reservation and City approval. Field use fees will be waived for this purpose. Lessee 
must reserve the fields in advance through field reservation permits approval process 
which takes place in the spring and fall; such field reservation permits are subject to 
Community Services Director approval. The duration for Baseball Camp is limited to a 
total of four weeks in a calendar year, three weeks in summer and one week in winter, not 
to exceed 60 hours. 

d) Remaining Provisions of the Agreement. All other terms, conditions, 
and provisions of the Agreement with the Amendment, to the extent not modified with 
this Third Amendment, shall remain in full force and effect. 

(SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE) 

Page 2 of3 

21 - 7 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Amendment is signed by the parties hereto on 
the date first above written. 

Dated: --------------------

Dated: ___________ _ 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Page 3 of3 

"CITY" 

By: _________ _ 
Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

"LESSEE" 

By: _________ _ 

Dylan Gaines, OwnerlPresident 

By: _______ ---:---:-,--,------,--__ _ 
Tao Gaines, an individual 

All-Star Baseball School 

By: 
-------:~-----------

Owners 

21 - 8 

o 

o 

o 



c 

.---""'I ... 
ACORD 

I....---" CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DATE (MMlDDNYVY) 

4/23/2018 

I 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject 
to the terms and conditions of the policy. certain poliCies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights 
to the certificate 

PRODUCER 
NIELSEN MCANANY INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 
4165 E THOUSAND OAKS BLVD STE 325 
WESTLAKE VILLAGE, CA 91362-3850 
(805) 379-8805 

INSURED SPORT$AND RECREATION PROVIDER$A$SOCIATJON (PURCHASING GROUP) AND 
ITS PARTICIPATING MEMBERS: 

All-Star Baseball School, Inc 
1421 Birch Avenue 
Glendale, CA 91201 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· USP267303 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT VV'lTH RESPECT TO WHICH 
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE 
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INS 
TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL SUBR 
POLICY NUMBER ~~g~~i _t:OUCYEXP LIMITS LTR INSR WVO MMIDDIYYYY 

fNc::~~~:I~~:RAL UABILITY 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000.000.00 
PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000.000.00 

~ ~ CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR PERSONAL & AOV INJURY $1.000,000.00 

A X SRPGAPML-101-0717 
04/12/2018 04/12/2019 
12:01 AM 12:01 AM EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000.000.00 -

FIRE DAMAGE (Anyone fire) $300,000.00 
~N'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

Xl POLICY n ~~g: -n LOC 

MED EXP (Anyone person) $5.000.00 

) ~TOMOBILE UABIUTY 
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $ Ea aecldanl 

ANY AUTO BODilY INJURY (Per person) $ - ALL OWNED - SCHEDULED BODilY INJURY (Per aCCident) AUTOS AUTOS $ - - NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE HIRED AUTO AUTOS Per accidenl $ - -

- UMBRELLA LlAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 
OED I I RETENTION $ 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 
EACH OCCURENCE $ 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required) 
Batting facility 
The Certificate Holder is added as an additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the named insured during the policy period. 

Scheduled Activities Exclusion ApplieS-Please Refer to Named Insured Member Certificate of Coverage 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

City of South Pasadena Sheila Pautsch SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED 

1414 Mission Street BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

South Pasadena, CA 91030 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Nielsen McAnany Insurance Services, Inc. 

LlcORD 25 (2010/05) v141120.001 © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

21 - 9 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
21 - 10 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Second Amendment to the Lease 

21 - 11 



SECOND AMENDMENT 
TO LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS SECillllD ~MENT to the Lease Agreement ("Second Amendment") 
is made as of this 5_"a ay of~, %13 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, ("City"), and DYLAN GAINES, an individual, TAO GAINES, an 
individual and ALL STAR BASEBALL SCHOOL, a corporation, (collectively "Lessee") 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about March 19,2003, City and Lessee (collectively "Parties',) 
entered into a Lease Agreement ("Agreement") for the installation, maintenance and 
operation of a state of the art batting cage facility on a site located at the Arroyo Youth 
Recreation Park; 

WHEREAS, on or about May 19, 2013, City and Lessee (collectively "Parties") 
entered into an Amendment to Lease Agreement ("Amendment") to provide for a 
different method for rent payment and to add an additional two responsible entities as 
Lessee; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement for the purpose of 
extending the Agreement for an additional five (5) years and to provide for additional 
reporting requirements. 

NOW THEREFORE, City and Lessee agree as follows: 

a) Lessee of the Site Section [§200] of the Agreement is hereby amended 
with the addition of a new subsection C. [§ 203] as follows: 

C. [§203] Extension Term 

The Term of this Lease is hereby extended for an additional five (5) years 
commencing July 1, 2013 and expiring on June 30, 2018 ("Extension Term"). 
From July 1, 2015 to the end of the Extension Term, either party may terminate 
this Lease, without cause, with a six (6) month notice of termination in writing. 
With the Extension Term, there is no right granted to Lessee to receive notice 
and an opportunity to negotiate a further extension of the Lease prior to its 
expiration. 

b) Rent Section [§300] of the Agreement is hereby amended with the 
addition of a new subsection B. [§302] to read as follows: 

Pcge1of2 

21 - 12 

o 

o 

o 



c) 

o 

B. [§302] Monthly Report 

With each monthly payment required by Section 301, as amended, Lessee 
shall provide City with complete and accurate accounting of the gross receipts 
for the preceding month and a report of the number of attendees, for said month, 
at the batting cages, batting and pitching lessons, camps and other activities 
conducted at the Site. 

c) Remaining Provisions of the Agreement. All other terms, conditions, 
and provisions of the Agreement with the Amendment, to the extent not modified with 
this Second Amendment, shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Amendment is signed by the parties hereto on 
the date fust above written. 

Dated: l:£ n.p <;;, '.U> ( 3 

Dated: )q \\tp \ d-O\') 

ATTEST: , 

~t? o.r'/?L:.£b ) 
Sally Kilby, Thy Clerk y 

-"Richard L. Adams II., City Attorney 

"CITY" 

By: ~".L »,,(2 
Richard D. Sclmer~er, Mayor 

"LESSEE" 

By: "C-t:l 
Tao Gaines, an individual 

Owner 

U Pcge2of2 

21 - 13 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
21 - 14 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 3 
First Amendment to the Lease 

21 - 15 



AMENDMENT 
TO LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS AMENDMENT to the Lease Agreement ("Amendment") is made as ofthis 
_day of May, 2010 by and between the CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, ("City"), and 
DYLAN GAINES, an individual, TAO GAINES, an individual and ALL STAR 
BASEBALL SCHOOL, a corporation, (collectively "Lessee") 

. RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about March 19,2003, City and Lessee (collectively "Parties") 
entered into a Lease Agreement ("Agreement") for the installation, maintenance and 
operation of a state of the art batting cage facility on a site located at the Arroyo Youth 
Recreation Park; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement to provide for a different 
method for rent payment and to add an additional two responsible entities as Lessee. 

NOW THEREFORE, City and Lessee agree as follows: 

a) Lessee Section [§107] ofthe Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

Lessee is DYLAN GAINES, an individual, TAO GAINES, an 
individual and ALL STAR BASEBALL SCHOOL, a corporation 
("Lessee"). All three of the aforementioned individuals and corporation, 
whom are collectively designated the Lessee, are each jointly and severally 
liable for all ofthe obligations ofthe Agreement and the Amendment. 

The principal office of Lessee is located at 10945 Bluffside Dr. 
#127, Studio City, CA 91694 

Whenever the term "Lessee" is used herein, such ~erm shall also 
include any pennitted nominee or assignee as herein provided. 

b) Quarterly Payment the first paragraph of[§301] of the Agreement is 
hereby amended in it entirety to read as follows: 

Page 1 of2 

Commencing with the loth of May, 2010, and the tenth day of each 
month thereafter until termination of this Lease, Lessee shall pay to City, 
as rent, a sum equal to ten percent (10%) of all Gross Revenue (defined 
below) received by Lessee for the month preceding the month in which the 
rent is due, fTOm operation of the batting cages. 

21 - 16 

c 

, 
'. 

OJ 

I 



o 

u 

c) Remaining Provisions of the Agreement. All other terms, conditions, 
and provisions ofthe Agreement, to the extent not modified with this Amendment, shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Amendment is signed by the parties hereto on 
the date first above written. 

Dated: _..:..5-'/L:/~"',-1..!..1_/_Q ___ _ 

Dated: -----"'5~4wgwt DL---__ 
. I ( 

ATTEST: 

Richard L. Adan1s n., City Attorney 

Page 2 of2 

"CITY" 

By:.-k~~0f:t,~~~~=
Richard D. Schneider, Ma or 

"LESSEE" 

By:JT~~ 

BY,J1t7J:~ 
/ Tao Gairuis, an individual 

All-Star Baseball School 

21 - 17 

. , 

, 
I 



o 

This page left intentionally blank. 

o 

o 
21 - 18 



o 

ATTACHMENT 4 
Original Lease Agreement 

21 - 19 



. :' 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
i 

, ! 

by and between 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
" 

CITY, 

and 

DYLAN GAINES, an individual, 

LESSEE. 

21 - 20 



o 

o 

u 

LEASE 

This Lease Agreement (this "Lease") is made by and between the CITY OF SOUTH 
P ASDADENA, a municipal corporation ("City") and DYLAN GAINES, an individual 
("Lessee"). 

1. [§ 100] SUBmCT OF LEASE 

A. [§ 101] Purpose of the Lease 

The purpose of this Lease is Lessee to install, maintain and operate a high quality, state of 
the art batting cage facility (the "Improvements" as defined herein), including pitching and 
batting coaching, open to the community and the public (the "Batting Cages") on part of City's 
Arroyo Youth Recreation Park (the "Site"). The lease of the Site and the construction, 
maintenance and operation of the Batting Cages pursuant to tins Lease, and the fulfillment 
generally of this Lease, are in the vital and best interests of the City and the health, safety, 
morals, and welfare of its residents, and in accord with the public purposes and provisions of 
applicable federal, state and local laws and requirements. 

B. [§ 102] The Site 

The Site is that certain real property illustrated and designated as such on the "Map of the 
Site" (which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A) and having the legal 
description set forth in the "Description of the Site" (which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein as Exhibit B). For purposes of determining Lessee's obligations under this Lease, 
including tax obligations, the parties agree the Site is Iinlited to the specific area described in 
Exhibit A. . 

C. [§ 103] The Improvements 

The term "Improvements" as used in this Lease means any and all improvements to the Site 
(including, but not limited to, (i) seven (7) state of the art batting cages on a concrete slab, (ii) 
two (2) pitching cages/areas (at least one of which is on a concrete slab), (iii) an administration 
building on a concrete slab, (iv) a small outdoor party area on a concrete slab and (v) signage) 
only as approved by City and provided on the Site by Lessee pursuant to this Lease, including 
any and all amendments, modifications, additions, substitutions and replacements thereof. 

D. [§ 104] Hazardous Substances 

1. "Hazardous Substance," as used in this Lease means any substance, material or 
waste which is or becomes regulated by the United States government, the State of California, or 
any local or other governmental authority, including, without limitation, any material, substance 
or waste which is (i) defined as a "hazardous waste," "acutely hazardous waste," "restricted 
hazardous waste," or "extremely hazardous waste" under Sections 25115, 25117 or 25122.7, or 

21 - 21 



listed pursuant to Section 25140, of the California Health and Safety Code; (ii) defined as a 
"hazardous substance" uoder Section 25316 of the California Health and Safety Code; (iii) 
defined as a "hazardous material," "hazardous substance," or "hazardous waste" under Section 
25501 of the California Health and Safety Code; (iv) defined as a "hazardous snbstance" uoder 
Section 25281 of the California Health and Safety Code; (v) petroleum; (vi) asbestos; (vii) a 
polychlorinated biphenyl; (viii) listed under Article 9 or defined as "hazardous" or "extremely 
hazardous" pursuant to Article 11 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations, Chapter 20; 
(ix) designated as a ''hazardous substance" pursuant to Section 311 of the Clean Water Act (33 
U.S.C. Section 1317); (x) defined as a "hazardous waste" pursuant to Section 1004 of the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 U.S.C. Section 6903); (xi) defined as a "hazardous 
snbstance" pursuant to Section 1 01 of .the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act (42 U.S.C. Section 9601); or (xii) any other substance, whether 
in the form of a solid, liquid, gas or any other form whatsoever, which by any governmental 
requirements either requires special handling in its use, transportation, generation, collection, 
storage, treatment or disposal, or is defined as ''hazardous'' or is harmful to the environment or 
capable of posing a risk of injury to public health and safety. 

2. The development, construction and uses of the Site permitted under this Lease do 
not require the presence of any Hazardous Substance on the Site, except for those customarily 
used in the ordinary course of business for such development, construction and use. 

3. Lessee shall not bring or allow to be brought onto the Site or use or store on the 
Site any Hazardous Substances without tPe prior express written consent of City, except for 
those Hazardous Substances (including without limitation fuel stored in motor vehicles) 
customarily used in the ordinary course of business in the use and operation of the Site for the 
Batting Cages and the Improvements. 

4. The following covenants pertain to Lessee's occupancy and use of the Site and 
Improvements except for those Hazardous Substances customarily used in the ordinary course of 
business or on, in or under the Site which were present prior to the date this Lease is signed by 
Lessee: 

a. No underground storage tanks for Hazardous Substances shall be 
installed without the prior written approval of City's Chief 
Administrative Officer. 

b. City, or its officers, employees, contractors or agents, shall at all 
times have the right to go upon and inspect the Site and 
Improvements and the operations conducted thereon to assure 
compliance with the requirements herein stated. City shall provide 
reasonable prior notice to Lessee of such entry, and shall seek to 
minimize interference with Lessee's use of the Site and 
Improvements as much as is reasonably feasible. Such entry shall 
be in compliance with all applicable safety rules and regnlations. 

-2-

21 - 22 

:\ 
'I 

I 

c 



o 

o 

c. 

d. 

e. 

This inspection may include taking samples· for testing of 
substances and materials present andlor testing soils on the Site 
and Improvements. City shaH indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless Lessee from and against any claims, liabilities, losses, 
and damage caused by City during any such inspections, and shall 
be responsible for the prompt repair andlor restoration of any such 
damage caused by City during any such inspection. 

Lessee shall be responsible for posting on the Site and 
Improvements any signs required by Section 25249.6 of the 
California Health and Safety Code and regulations promulgated 
pursuant thereto. Lessee shall also complete and file any business 
response plans or inventories required by Chapter 6.95 of the 
California Health and Safety Code and regulations promUlgated 
pursuant thereto. Lessee shall concurrently file a copy of any such 
business response plan or inventory with City. 

Lessee shall immediately notify City in writing of the release of 
any Hazardous Substance on the Site and Improvements in 
violation of applicable law. 

Lessee shall, to the extent required by applicable law, immediately 
. remove any Hazardous Substances located on the Site and 
Improvements and shall dispose of such Hazardous Substances in a 
safe and legal manner. Lessee shall immediately disclose to City 
its disposal of any Hazardous Substance located on the Site and 
Improvements and upon City's written request shall provide 
written documentation of its safe and legal disposal. 

5. Lessee shall be responsible for andbear the entire cost of removal and disposal of 
Hazardous Substances, except for any portion thereof that may be the responsibility of City or 
on, in or under the Site which were present prior to the date this Lease is signed by Lessee. City 
may also pass through to Lessee any and all clean-up costs incurred by City as a result of 
Lessee's activities on the Site and Improvements or the presence of any Hazardous Substance(s) 
on, in or under the Site and Improvements, unless that presence occurred prior to the date this 
Lease is signed by Lessee. Upon termination of this Lease, Lessee is required, in accordance 
with all applicable laws, to remove from the Site and Improvements any equipment or 
improvement to the property contaminated by Hazardous Substances. 

6. By this Lease, Lessee provides to City, effective upon the date of this Lease, an 
indemnification of City and its respective members, officers, employees, agents, contractors and 
consultants relating to the environmental condition of the Site and the presence of Hazardous 
Substances thereon or on, in or under the Site which were present prior to the date this Lease is 
signed by Lessee. Therefore, Lessee hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless City 
and its respective members, officers, agents, employees, contractors and consultants, from any 

-3-

21 - 23 

} ~ 
! 

·iJ 

1 , 
j 

1 , 
! 
I 
1 
1 
I 

1 
1 

I 
.\ 
i 

. j 

1 , 



claims, actions, suits, legal and administrative proceedings, liability, injury, deficiency, damages, 
fines, penalties, punitive damages, casts and expenses (including, without limitation, the cast of 
any cleanup, remediation, removal, mitigation, monitoring or testing of Hazardous Substances, 
except for Hazardous Substances an, in or under the Site which were present prior to the date tIns 
Lease is signed by Lessee, and reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from, arising out of, or based 
upon (i) the presence, release, use, generation, discharge, storage or disposal of any Hazardous 
Substances an, under, in or about, or the transportation of any Hazardous Substances to or from, 
the Site, except for Hazardous Substances an, in or under tIle Site which were present prior to the 
date this Lease is signed by Lessee; or (ii) the violation, or alleged violation, of any statute, 
ordinance, order, rule, regulation, permit, judgment or license relating to the use, generation, 
release, discharge, storage, disposal or transportation or Hazardous Substances on, under, in or 

. about, to or from, the Site, except for Hazardous Substances on, in or under the Site which were 
present prior to the date this Lease is signed by Lessee. 

7. From the date of tIus Lease, Lessee hereby waives, releases and discharges City 
and its respective members, officers, employees, agents, contractors and consultants, from any 
and all present and future claims, demands, suits, legal and administrative proceedings, and from 
all liability for damages,· losses, costs, liabilities, fees and expenses (including, without 
limitation, attorney's fees) arising out of or in any way connected witIl City's or Lessee's use, 
maintenance, ownership or operation of the Site, any Hazardous Substances on the Site, or the 
existence of Hazardous Substances contanlination in any state an the Site, however the 
Hazardous Substances came to be placed there, except that arising out of the intentional 
misconduct of City or any of its employees, officers or agents. Lessee acknowledges it is aware 
of and familiar with the provisions of Section 1542 of the CalifonliaCivil Code which provides 
as follows: 

"A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not 
know or suspect to exist in his favor at the time of executing the release, which if 
known by him must have materially affected his settlement with the debtor." 

As such relates to this Section 1 04, Lessee hereby waives and relinquishes all rights and 
benefits which they may have under Section 1542 of the California Civil Code. By agreeing to 
the release of tIus paragraph, Lessee is not thereby assuming any liability whatsoever to any 
person or entity for any claims, demands, suits, legal and administrative proceedings and for any 
liability for damages, losses, costs, liabilities, fees and expenses, including attorney's fees and 
costs of remediation of Hazardous Substance(s), where such Hazardous Substance(s) were 
present on the Site prior to the date on which Lessee signs this Lease. 

8. Lessee shall not be legally responsible under this Lease, and shall not be obligated 
in indemnity or apportiomnent under this Lease, for any claims, demands, suits, legal and 
administrative proceedings and for any liability for damages, losses, costs, liabilities, fees and 
expenses, including attorney's fees and costs of remediation of Hazardous SUbstance(s), where 
such Hazardous SUbstance(s) did not originate on the Site but migrated onto, into or under the 

-4-

21 - 24 

,.j 
II 
'1 
·1 
'o! 

; , 
j 
i 

.j 
! 

c 

c 



o 

o 

u 

Site through run-off, osmosis or any other process by which such Hazardous Substance(s) 
originated elsewhere and not by any action or action of Lessee or Lessee's employees or agents. 

E. [§ 105] Parties to the Lease 

1. [§ 106] 

City is the City of South Pasadena, a municipal corporation existing under the California 
constitution and state law. 

The principal office of City is located at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California 
91030. 

"City" as used in this Lease, includes the City of South Pasadena and any assignee of or 
successor to its rights, powers and responsibilities. 

2. [§ 107] Lessee 

Lessee is DYLAN GAINES, an individual. 

The principal office of Lessee is located at 1220 N. HollywoDd Way, Burbank, 
California, 91505. 

Wherever the term "Lessee" is used herein, such term shall also include any permitted 
nominee or assignee as herein provided. 

11 [§ 200] LEASE OF TIIE SITE 

A. [§ 201] 

For and in consideration Df the cDnditiDns, CDvenants and agreements set fDrth herein, 
City hereby leases and demises the Site tD Lessee and Lessee does hereby take and lease the Site 
frDm City. 

B. [§ 202] Term of the Lease 

1. Unless extended or SODner terminated as provided herein, the term of this Lease 
(the "Term") shall begin on the Effective Date (as defined below) and expire on the earlier to 
occur Df (i) the Batting Cages are not completed and Dpen for public use by June 16, 2003, (ii) 
the tenth (J Oth) annual anniversary of the Effective Date, or (iii) the date City and Lessee 
reasDnably determine batting cages are no IDnger financially feasible fDr operatiDn at the Site. If 

-5-

21 - 25 

. , 

, ~ 
; 

,1 
I 
I 
I 

" 

1 
, , 
:1 
, , 
I 

I 
! , 



City determines it is in the public interest to continue to have batting cage facilities operated on 0 
the Site and this Lease will terminate pursuant to subparagraph (ii) above, then one-hundred 
twenty (120) days prior to executing a new lease of the Site with another party for such purpose, 
City shall first provide written notice of such determination to .Lessee and an opportunity for 
Lessee to negotiate with City, in good faith for sixty (60) days, to reach agreement on a new five-
year (5-year) lease with City for the Site for such purpose on then fair market terms acceptable to 
the parties. If, for any reason, the Batting Cages and Improvements are not completed and open 
for public use by June 16, 2003, then either party may, at their sole discretion, cancel this Lease, 
and the parties, thereafter, would have no further rights and obligations under this Lease, except 
as provided in Section 40 I. 

2. At the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Lessee shall execute, 
acknowledge and deliver to City, within thirty (30) days after written demand by City, a valid 
and recordable quitclaim deed covering the Site and the Improvements, free and clear of all liens 
and encumbrances. 

ill. [§ 300] RENT 

A. [§ 301] QuarteriyPayment· 

Commencing with the fifteenth day of the fourth full calendar quarter after the 
Commencement Date (as defined below) and on the fifteenth day of each calendar quarter, 
thereafter, until termination of this Lease, Lessee shall pay to City, as rent, a sum equal to ten 0 
percent (10%) of all Gross Revenue (defined below) received by Lessee for the full calendar 
quarter immediately preceding the day a rent payment is due, from operation of the Batting 
Cages. Lessee's rental payments shall be in addition to payments made for construction costs 
paid by Lessee pursuant to Section 402. Commencement Date shall mean the earlier of (i) June 
16, 2003, or (ii) the day the Batting Cages are ready for public use, as reasonably determined by 
City's Community Services Director and communicated to Lessee, in writing, by the Community 
Services Director. 

For purposes of this Lease, Gross Revenue shall mean one hundred percent (100%) of the 
revenue from the operation ofthe subject facility, including, but not limited to, the Batting Cages 
for reservation sales, coaching services, lessons, merchandise sales, private parties, special 
events, vending, pitching machines, refreshment sales and other revenues generated by the 
operation of the subject facility, including, but not limited to, business interruption insurance 
payments, if any. Gross Revenue shall also include (i) all payments to Lessee, if any, made by 
any other occupant on the Site and (ii) all revenue received, if any, by any other occupant present 
on the Site with Lessee's approval, if such occupant is under the control or ownership of (x) 
Lessee, (y) any person related to or under the control of Lessee or (z) any entity tmder the control 
or ownership of Lessee. 

-6-

21 - 26 

c 



o 

o 

() 

B. [§ 302] Non-Subordination of Rent or Other Sums 

Lessee hereby covenants and agrees there shall be no subordination or encumbrance of 
any kind under this Lease or otherwise of (i) City's fee title ownership of the Site; (ii) City's 
interest in this Lease; and (iii) City's right to receive rent under this Lease. 

C. [§ 303] Delinquency In Rental Payment; Collection of Rents 

The failure of Lessee to pay rent by the due date shall constitute a default. In the event 
Lessee fails to pay the applicable rent on or before the due date, in addition to any other remedy 
provided by this Lease, Lessee shall pay City the delinquent rent and interest on the total 
delinquent rent at the rate of three percent (3%) over the prime rate of the largest bank operating 
in the State of California on the due date, from the date of each delinquency. The interest shall 
accrue from the due date of the rent to the date the rent is received by City. It is the intent of this 
provision City shall be compensated by such additional sums for loss resulting from rental 
delinquency including costs to City for servicing the delinquent account. City, at its option, may 
waive any such delinquency compensation required herein, upon written application of Lessee. 

D. [§ 304] Right to Inspection and Audit of Records 

Lessee shall keep full and accurate books and accounts, records, cash receipts, and other 
pertinent data showing its financial operations. Such books of account, records, cash receipts, 
'and other pertinent data shall be kept for a period of five (5) years after the end of the Lease Year 
to which such items pertain. City sha11 be entitled, with reasonable notice, to inspect, examine 
and to copy at City's expense Lessee's books of account, records, cash receipts, and other 
pertinent data as necessary or appropriate for the purpose of this Lease. Lessee shall cooperate 
fully with City in making the inspection. Books and records shall remain confidential and not 
public, except as necessary to protect City's interests under this Lease, and shall be kept locally 
by Lessee. 

IV. [§ 400] DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE 

A. [§ 401] Scope and Schedule of Development 

In coordination with City and only after City's City Manager provides Lessee with a 
written notice to proceed, Lessee shall construct the Improvements upon the Site in accordance 
with the (i) site plan reasonably approved by City and (ii) building plans, drawings and 
specifications reasonably approved by City. The Improvements shall be completed and open for 
public use on or before June 16, 2003. The notice to proceed shall not be issued until Lessee has 
deposited with City Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) as a good faith deposit (the "Deposit"). 
The Deposit shall be held by City in an interest bearing account and used solely for the purpose 
provided in this Section. If Lessee defaults under this Lease, terminates this Lease or otherwise 
fails to make payments due on the financing Lessee uses to construct, install or acquire the 
Improvements, then City shall have the right to use the Deposit and interest accrued thereon to 
make payments on that financing. City agrees to return to Lessee all unexpended portions of the 

-7-

21 - 27 

, 
j 
~ , 
] 
i 
I 

,! 
I 

J 
i 
j 

l 
I 
~ 
j 
'1 , , , 
J, 



Deposit, and any interest accrued thereon, when that financing is fully repaid or the obligations 
to make such payments are assumed by another. 

B. [§ 402] Cost of Construction 

Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this section, the cost of developing the Site and 
the Improvements thereon, in accordance with this Lease shall be borne solely by Lessee. City 
andLessee shall each pay one-half of the costs for providing one portable restroom facility at or 
near the Site. Lessee shall pay the total costs for providing one additional portable restroom 
facility at or near the Site, as directed by City, if, in its sole discretion, City determines the use of 
the Site requires the additional facility. In addition, if, upon a request from Lessee, City, in its 
sole discretion, peunits Lessee to add lighting for nighttime use of the Site, then Lessee shall pay 
the total cost of design, purchase, installation, operation and maintenance of that lighting, as well 
as the total cost of design, purchase, installation, operation and maintenance of lighting for the 
entry sign. 

C. [§ 403] No Construction Before Notice 

No work of any kind shall be commenced on the Site and no building or other materials 
shall be delivered to the Site for construction of any improvements, nor shall any other building 
or land development work be commenced on or building materials be delivered to the Site at any 
time during the teun of the Lease, until at least ten (10) days following notice by Lessee to City 
of the intended commencement of such work or the delivery of such materials. 

D. [§ 404] Notice of Non-Responsibility 

City shall, at any and all times during the teun of this Lease, have the right to post and 
maintain on the Site and to record as required by law any notice or notices of non-responsibility 
provided for by the mechanics' lien laws of the State of California. The work for which said ten 
(10) days written notice is required shall include, in addition to actual construction work, any site 
preparation work, installation of utilities, street construction or improvement, or any grading or 
filling of the Site. 

E. [§ 405] Mechanic, Materialman, Contractor or Subcontractor's Liens 

Subject to Lessee's right to contest as hereinafter provided, at all times during the teun of 
the Lease, Lessee shalllceep the Site, including an buildings and improvements now or hereafter 
located on the Site, free and clear of all liens and claims of liens for labor, services, materials, 
supplies, or equipment performed on or furnished to the Site. Lessee shall promptly (i) pay and 
discharge, or cause the Site to be released from, any such lien or claim of lien, or (ii) contest such 
lien and furnish City such bond as may be required by law to free tlIe Site from the effect of such 
lien and to secure City against payment of such lien and against any and all loss or damage 
whatsoever in any way arising from Lessee's failure to payor discharge such lien. In the event 
Lessee provides a bond in lieu of paying or discharging a lien as set forth herein, and City is 

-8-

21 - 28 

] , , , 
0 ' 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
1 
! 

C :! 
H 
'j 

c 

Ii , , 



() 

o 

unable despite reasonably diligent effort to obtain an endorsement to any existing title policy in 
favor of City insuring City's interest in the Site free and clear of any such liens that have not 
been paid or discharged, Lessee shall, at Lessee's sale cost and expense, within thirty (30) days 
of City's written request therefor, provide City with such endorsement. 

If Lessee fails to pay and discharge, or. cause the Site to be released from, any such lien or 
claim of lien or to provide a bond as permitted hereunder within thirty (30) days after service on 
Lessee by City of a written request to do so, then City may pay, adjust, compromise and 
discharge any such lien or claim of lien on such terms 'and in such manner as City may 
reasonably deem appropriate. In such event, Lessee shall, on or before the first day of the next 
calendar month following any such payment by City, reimburse City for the full amount so paid 
by City, including any actual and reasonable attorneys' fees or other costs expended by City, 
together with interest thereon at the annual rate of interest equal to three percent (3%) over the 
prime rate of the largest bank operating in the State of California as of the close of business on 
the date of payment by City, or the highest lawful rate, whichever is less, from the date of 
payment by City to the date of Lessee's reimbursement of City. 

On substantial completion of any work of improvement during the term of the Lease, 
Lessee shall record or cause to be recorded in the Official Records of Los Angeles County a 
notice of completion. Lessee hereby appoints City as Lessee's attorney-in-fact to record the 
notice of completion, which appointment shall only become effective on ten (10) days' notice 
upon Lessee's failure to record such a notice of completion after the work of improvement has 
been substantially completed; provided, that City shall not be obligated to record such a notice of 
completion and the failure of City to record said notice shall not excuse the failure of Lessee to 
discharge its obligation to record said notice of completion. 

F. [§ 406]. Rights of Access 

Representatives of City shall have the reasonable right of access to the Site without 
charges or fees, at normal construction hours during the period of construction for the pmposes 
of this Lease, including, but not limited to, the inspection of the work being performed in 
constructing the Improvements. Such representatives of City shall be the City Manage, Public 
Works Director, Community Services Director and those who are so identified in writing by the 
City Manager of City. City shall provide reasonable prior notice to Lessee of such entry, and 
shall seek to minimize interference with Lessee's use of the Site and Improvements as much as is 
reasonably feasible. Such entry shall be in compliance with all applicable safety rules and 
regUlations. City shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Lessee from and against any claim, 
liability, losses and damages caused by City during any such inspections, and shall be 
responsible for the prompt repair and/or restoration of any such damage caused by City during 
any such inspection. 

-9-

21 - 29 



G. [§ 407) Local, State and Federal Laws 

Lessee shall carry out the construction of the improvements on the Site in conformity 
with all applicable laws, including all applicable federal and state labor standards and 
requirements. 

H. [§ 408) Nondiscrimination During Construction 

Lessee for itself and its successors and assigns agrees that in the construction of the 
improvements on the Site provided for in tlns Lease, Lessee will not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment because of sex, marital status, race, color, creed, 
disability, age, religion, national origin, or ancestry. 

v. [§ 500) USE OF THE SITE AND Th1PROVEMENTS 

A. [§ 501J Use of the Site and Improvements 

Lessee covenants and agrees for itself, its successors, its assigns and every successor in 
interest to the Site and Improvements or any portion thereof, that during construction and 
thereafter through the remainder of the term of this Lease, Lessee, such successors and such 
assignees shall: 

1. Develop, use, and maintain the Site solely for the Batting Cages in accordance 
with tins Lease and all plans approved by City pursuant thereto and operate the Batting Cages to 
meet commercially reasonable safety standards. Subject to Section 301· and subsection 2 of 
Section 802, if, at Lessee's sale discretion, Lessee elects to set up a concession on the Site to 
service the adjacent skateboard park, or if Lessee, in his sale discretion, elects to enter into a 
snblease with a tlnrd party for a concession on the Site to service the adjacent skateboard park, 
Lessee and City acknowledge and agree such sublease and use is permissible under the terms of 
this Lease. 

2. Permit City, annually, to conduct two (2) one-day events on the Site, at no charge. 
In the event of damage to the Site which is a direct result from either or both of these two one
day events, City shall assume the full cost of repairs or replacement for any such damages. City 
shall also carry its own insurance for such events, and shall indemnify and hold harmless Lessee 
for any injuries or damages, to person or to physical property, which occur on the Site as a direct 
result of activities occurring on the Site, during either or both of the two one-day events at the 
Site. 

3. Subject to Sections 706-710, and 1314 of this Lease, operate, in substantially 
complete fashion, or cause the Inlprovements to be constructed on the Site to be operated, in 
substantially complete fashion, and continuously open for business to the general pubic in 
accordance with tlle standards set forth in this Lease; provided, however, that the requirements of 

-10-

21 - 30 

I 

01 
; 
j 

o 



-

o 

'this subparagraph for continuous operation shall not apply temporarily for the period required for 
bOlla fide major remodeling. 

4. a. Maintain, repair and operate the Site and all Improvements constructed or 
to be constructed thereon (including landscaping, lighting and signage), or cause the Site and all 
such Improvements to be maintained, in a first quality condition, free of debris, waste and 
graffiti, and in compliance with the terms of City's Municipal Code, arid the following: 

(1) All Improvements on the Site shall be maintained in good condition in 
aQ9QLqlIDC,e~tlw_custom..and_pr.!lQ1ic,~Lgem:lally •. applic.aPle.J(dll~ high..£LlIalm: battin& 
cage op_eratiQilll ..... and in conformance and compliance with all plans, drawings and related 
documents approved by City pursuant to this Lease, all reasonable conditions of approval 
of land use entitlements adopted by City, including painting and cleaning of all exterior 
surfaces of all private improvements. 

(2) Landscape maintenance shall include, without limitation, 
wateringfirrigation; fertilization; mowing; edging; trimming of grass; tree and shrub 
pruning, trimming and shaping of trees and shrubs to maintain a natural and healthy 
appearance, road visibility, and irrigation coverage; replacement, as needed, of all plant 
materials; control of weeds in all planters, shrubs, lawns, ground covers, or other planted 
areas; and staking for support of trees. -

(3) Clean-up maintenance shall include, without linlitation, maintenance of all 
~i,5k.wa1ks""paths]Bc! oth~l-AAy§'\!JY'~§i!L!!...li1s1ilium!l"Fe~ci.:f!'.\l~S911diti9n; maintenance 
of all such areas clear of dirt, mud, trash, debris Q):Jlther-matter._whlclJ..J§_lII!sal;:e....QL 
IlnsightlYj, removal of all trash, litter and other debris from improvements and 
landscaping; clearance and cleaning of all areas maintained prior to the end of each day 
on which maintenance operations are performed to ensure that all cuttings, weeds, leaves 
and other debris are properly disposed of by maintenance workers. 

- (4) Lessee's maintenance and operation obligations for the Improvements 

u 

shall include providing or paying for (a) all necessary utilities such as heat, light, water, 
gas, air conditioning, sewer service, telephone and other communications services; (b) all 
security, custodial and janitorial services; and (c) all landscaping materials, supplies and 
maintenance services. 

(5) Lessee shall maintain and preserve the Improvements in excellent 
condition and working order, accomplishing the necessary preventative maintenance and 
repair or replacement of any items which are not in excellent working order and condition 

(6) Lessee shall make necessary and appropriate capital improvements to 
preserve the Batting Cages and their ability to be utilized by the public and Lessee, 
including, but not limited to, from time to time making capital improvements and 
replacements which, to the 'extent reasonable and practicable in light of the remaining 
useful life of the Batting Cages, the cost to Lessee of any proposed replacements or 

-11-

21 - 31 

" 

~ 
1 

! , 
I 
I 
! 
J 
j 
I, 
I 
I , 
j 

1 
1 

! 



upgrades of such Batting Cages and the remaining Tem1 of this Lease, take into account 
state of the art, teclmological and other changes in the maintenance and operation of high 
quality batting cages operations. 

(7) Lessee shall assume responsibility, subj ect to the provisions of this Lease, 
for the operation and maintenance (including repair, restoration and reconstruction) of all 
ofthe improvements constructed on the Site and the costs thereof, and the City shall have 
no liability for costs of such operation and maintenance by Lessee or for any claims 
arising from the operation and maintenance (including repair, restoration and 
reconstruction) of such improvements. The parties agree and acknowledge Lessee shall 
not be responsible for repairs, maintenance or cleaning of any areas adjacent to the Site, 
particularly the adjacent skateboard park. Without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, Lessee, in the maintenance of the improvements, shall observe the following 
standards: 

(a) Maintain the surface of all pedestrian areas level, smooth and 
evenly covered with the type of surfacing materials originally installed 
thereon or such substitute thereof as shall be in all respects equal thereto 
or better in quality, appearance and durability. 

! , 
i 

01 
~ 
1 , , , 
j 

I 

(b) Remove all graffiti, papers, debris, filth and refuse, and sweep, 
wash down andlor clean all hard surfaces, including brick, metal, concrete, 
glass, wood and other permanent poles, walls or structural members as 
required. C 
(c) Maintain such appropriate entrance, exit and directional signs, 
markers and lights as shall be reasonably required and in accordance with 
the practices prevailing in the operation of similar developments. 

(d) Clean lighting fixtures and relamp andlor reballast as needed. 

(e) Repaint striping, markers, directional signs, etc., as necessary to 
maintain in first-class condition. 

(f) Maintain landscaping as necessary to keep it in a first-class, 
thriving condition. 

(g) Maintain signs, including relamping and/or reballasting and/or 
repairing as required. 

(h) Provide security personnel and security measures to the extent 
reasonably necessary. Lessee shall seek the advice of the police 
department in planning appropriate security measures. 

-12-

21 - 32 

c 



o 

o 

u 

(i) Maintain and keep in good condition and repair all benches, 
shelters, planters, coverings, banners, kiosks and other fumiture, trash 
containers, sculptures, play areas, platfonns and stages. 

b. If City gives written notice to Lessee the maintenance or condition of the 
Site or any portion thereof or any improvements thereon does not comply with this Lease and 
such notice describes the deficiencies, Lessee shall correct, remedy or cure the deficiency within 
thirty (30) days following the submission of such notice, unless the notice reasonably states the 
deficiency is an urgent matter relating to public health and safety in which case Lessee shall cure 
the deficiency with all due diligence and shall complete the cure at the earliest possible time but 
in no even more than forty-eight (48) hours following the submission of the notice. In the event 
Lessee fails to maintain the Site or any portion thereof or any improvements thereon in 
accordance with this Lease and fails to cure any deficiencies within the applicable period 
described above, City shall have, in addition to any other rights and remedies hereunder, the right 
to maintain the Site and the improvements thereon, or portion thereof, or to contract for the 
correction of any deficiencies, and Lessee shall be responsible for payment of all such costs 
actually and reasonably incurred by City. 

5. a. Pay when due all real estate taxes and assessments assessed and 
levied on the Site or any portion thereof or any improvements thereon or any interest therein; 
provided, that the following requirements shall apply to any appeal, objection or contest to any 
tax or assessment pennitted to be made by Lessee under this Lease: the contest, opposition, or 
objection must be filed before the tax, assessment, or other charge at which it is directed 
becomes delinquent and written notice of the contest, opposition, or objection must be given to 
City before the date the tax or assessment, or other charge becomes delinquent. No such contest, 
opposition, or objection shall be continued or maintained after the date the tax, assessment, or 
other charge at which it is directed becomes delinquent unless Lessee has met one of the 
following conditions: 

(i) Paid such tax, assessment, or other charge under protest 
prior to its becoming delinquent; or 
(ii) Obtained and maintained a stay of all proceedings -for 
enforcement and collection of the tax, assessment, or other charge 
by posting such bond or other matter required by law for such a 
stay; or 
(iii) Delivered to City a good and snfficient undertaking in a 
fonn reasonably acceptable to City's City Manager, in an amount 
equal to one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the amount in 
controversy (inclusive of fines, interests, penalties, costs, and other 
expenses that may have accrued or been imposed thereon) and 
issued by a surety company authorized to issue undertakings in 
California, conditioned on the payinent by Lessee of the tax, 
assessment, or charge together with any fines, interest, penalties, 
costs, and expenses that may have accrued or been imposed 
thereon within thirty (30) days after final detennination of Lessee's 

-13-

21 - 33 



contest, opposition, or objection to such tax, assessment, or other 
charge. 

City shall not be required to join in any proceedings or contest brought by Lessee 
unless the provisions of any law requires the proceeding or contest be brought by or in the name 
of City or any owner of the Site. In that case, City shall join in the proceeding or contest or 
permit it to be brought in City's name but such action shall be without cost or other liability to 
City and Lessee agrees to pay to City all costs incurred by City in connection therewith. 

B. [§ 502] Catering 

At any time during the Term, Lessee may enter into agreements or amendments thereof, 
from time to time, with caterers or restaurant operators for purposes of providing food and 
beverage services in appropriate areas of the Site; provided, that Lessee has received in each 
such case the express written permission of City's City Manager, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. Any such agreements and amendments shall not be deemed 
to be Lease Transfers. 

C. [§ 503] Management of the Site and Improvements 

At all times during the Term, the Site and Improvements shall be managed or cansed to 
be managed by Lessee in a prudent and business-like manner as necessary to maintain the Site 
and Improvements in a first-class condition. 

On or before March 31 51 of each year of this Lease, Lessee shall submit to City a financial 
report by an independent certified public accountant agreed to by both parties for the previous 
fiscal year of Lessee. The fmancial report shall include an operating statement that segregates 
the operation of the Site from other Lessee operations and a report of net worth, and shall be in a 
form satisfactory to City and be subject to review and audit by an auditor designated by City. 
The audit by the City's auditor shall be at City's sole expense, if the audit report findings 
increase Gross Revenues by less than two percent (2%) of those reported in the financial report 
and at Lessee's sole expense if the audit report findings increase Gross Revenues by two percent 
(2%) or more of those reported in the financial report. The final financial report shall be 
submitted within ninety (90) days after the expiration date of this Lease, and shall cover the 
period between the last report and the expiration date. 

During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall provide, or cause to be provided, personnel 
and services necessary to enable operation of the Batting Cages. All services shall be provided 
in consideration for the granting of this Lease and no amount shall be payable by City for such 
services. Without limiting the foregoing, Lessee agrees to provide the following services: 

(1) management and first aid; 

(2) supervision of security which shall include crowd control progran1s; and 

-14-

21 - 34 

" 

.J 

1 
1 ., 

c 



o 

o 

u 

(3) overseeing cleaning and janitorial services. 

D. [§ 505] Obligation to Refrain from Discrimination 

There shall be no discrimination against or segregation of any person, or group of 
persons, on account of sex, marital status, race, color, creed, religion, national origin, disability, 
age or ancestry in the use, occupancy, tenure or enjoyment of the Site and Improvements, and 
Lessee itself or any person claiming under or through it shall not establish or permit any such 
practice or practices of discrimination, or segregation with reference to the selection, location, 
number, use or occupancy ofthe Site and Improvements. 

E. [§ 506] Quiet Enjoyment 

The parties hereto mutually covenant and agree Lessee, by keeping and performing the 
covenants herein contained, shall at all times during the term oftbis Lease, peaceably and quietly 
have, hold and enjoy the Site and Improvements. 

VI. [§ 600] TAXES, ASSESSMENTS AND OTHER CHARGES 

A. [§ 601] Payment Generally 

Lessee agrees to payor cause to be paid, as and when they become due and payable, and 
before any fine, penalty, interest or cost may be added thereto, or become due or be imposed by 
operation of law for the nonpayment thereof, all taxes, assessments, franchises, excises, license 
and permit fees, and other governmental levies and charges, general and special, ordinary and 
extraordinary, Unforeseen and foreseen, of any kind and nature whatsoever which at any time 
during the term of tl1is Lease may be assessed, levied, confirmed, imposed upon, or grow or 
become due and payable out of or in respect of, or become a lien on: (1) the Site and 
Improvements or any part thereof or any appurtenance thereto; (2) the rent and income received 
by Lessee from subtenants, guests or others for the use or occupation of the Site and' tile 
Improvements thereon; or (3) this transaction or any document to which Lessee is a party, 
creating or transferring an interest or estate in the Site and Improvements. All such taxes, 
franc11ises, excises, license and permit fees, and other governmental levies and charges shall 
hereinafter be referred to as "Impositions", and any of the same shall hereinafter be referred to as 
an "Imposition". Any Imposition relating to a fiscal period of the taxing authority, a part of 
which period is included within the term of this Lease and a part of which is included in a period 
of tinle after the expiration of the term of this Lease, shan (whether or not such Imposition shaH 
be assessed, levied, confirmed, imposed upon, become a lien upon the Site and Improvements, or 
shall become payable, during the term of this Lease) be adjusted between City and Lessee as of 
the expiration of the term of this Lease, so that Lessee shaH pay that portion of such Imposition 
which that part of such fiscal period included in the period of tinle before the expiration of the 
term of this Lease bears to such fiscal period, and City shall pay the remainder thereof; Lessee 
shall not be entitled to receive any apportioument, if Lessee shall be in default in the 
performance of any of Lessee's covenants and agreements as provided in this Lease. 

-15-

21 - 35 



The failure of Lessee to pay an Imposition that cannot under any circumstances give rise 
to a lien against the Site and Improvements shall not be a breach of the first paragraph of this 
Section 601. Lessee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless City and its 
respective officers, employees and consultants from and against all claims, liability, loss, 
damage, costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs) arising from or 
as a result of Lessee's failure to pay any Imposition to the extent that such Imposition relates to a 
fiscal period included within the term ofthis Lease. 

B. [§ 602) Payment of Impositions in Installments 

If, by law, any Imposition may at the option of the payer be paid in installments (whether 
or not interest shall accrue on the unpaid balance of such Imposition), Lessee may exercise the 
option to pay the sanle (and any accrued interest on the unpaid balance of such Imposition) in 
installments and, in such event, shall pay such installments as may become due during the tenn 
of this Lease as the same respectively become due and before any fme, penalty, further interest 
or cost may be added thereto; provided, however, that the amount of all installments of any such 
Imposition which will be the responsibility of Lessee pursuant to Section 601 herein above, and 
which are to become due and payable after the expiration of the term of tins Lease, shall be 
deposited with City for such payment on the date which shall be one (1) year immediately prior 

. to the date of such expiration. 

C. [§ 603) City Right to Cure 

If Lessee, in violation of The provisions of this Lease, shall fail to pay and to discharge 
any Imposition, City may (but shall not be obligated to) payor discharge it, ·and the amo~nt paid 
by City and tile amount of all costs, expenses, interest and penalties cOmlected tIlerewith, 
including attorney fees, together with interest at the rate of three percent (3%) over tlle prime rate 
of the largest bank operating in the State of California on the date payment is made by City, shall 
be deemed to be and shall be payable by Lessee as additional rent and shall be reimbursed to 
City by Lessee on demand, provided that Lessee shall have failed to pay such Imposition within 
ten (10) business days after written notice from City to Lessee and such holder of City's 
intention to pay. 

D. [§ 604] Tax Receipts 

Lessee shall furnish to City, within forty-five (45) days after the date when any real 
property taxes, assessments or any other Imposition which could have any effect on City's title 
would become delinquent, official receipts of the appropriate taxing authority or other evidence 
satisfactory to City evidencing payment thereof. 

-16-

21 - 36 

'j 
I 
i 
I 

I , 
.1 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
1 
1 , 

I 

ci 
j 



o 

u 

E. [§ 605] Limits ofTax Liability 

The provisions of this Lease shall not be deemed to require Lessee to pay municipal, 
county, state or federal income or gross receipts or excess profits taxes assessed against City, or 
municipal, county, state or federal capital levy, estate, succession, inheritance, gift, or transfer 
taxes of City, or corporation franchise taxes imposed upon any corporate owner of the fee of the 
Site; provided, however, that Lessee shall pay all taxes assessed by any governmental authority 
by virtue of any operation by Lessee conducted on or out of the Site and Improvements. It is 
agreed, in the event the State of California or any taxing authority, thereunder, changes or 
modifies the system of taxing real estate so as to tax the rental income from real estate in lieu of 
or in substitution (in whole or in part) for the real estate taxes and so as to impose a liability upon 
City for the amount of such tax, then Lessee shall be liable under this Lease for the payment of 
the taxes so imposed during the term of this Lease, or any renewal thereof, to the same extent as 
though the alternative tax was a tax upon the value of the Site and Improvements. In order to 
determine the amount of such alternative tax for which Lessee shall be liable, the Site and 
Inlprovements shall be considered as if it were an asset belonging only to City, and the rent paid 
hereuuder shall be considered as ifit belonged to City. 

F. [§ 606] Contests 

1. Lessee shall refrain from appealing, chaIJenging or contesting in any manner the 
validity or amount of any tax assessment, encumbrance or lien on the Site, unless Lessee either 
pre-pays the assessment or encumbrance as a condition of challenging it, or posts a bond for one 
hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of the total assessment or encumbrance as a security in the 
event of an unsuccessful challenge. Lessee may also maintain a chaIJenge to an Imposition if the 
proceedings to enforce the Imposition are stayed, pending the outcome of the challenge. This 
prohibition shall not apply to an appeal, chaIJenge or contesting of the erroneous initial 
assessment for property tax purposes of the Site in the fiscal year of the completion of the 
improvements to be constructed pursuant to this Lease, and further provided that in the absence 
of transfer of ownership or new construction Lessee shall not be prohibited from appealing, 
challenging or contesting any increases in assessment of the Site for property tax purposes over 
and above the current 2% per annum permitted amount. . 

2. Lessee agrees any such permitted proceedings shall be begun without undue delay 
after any contested item is imposed and shall be prosecuted to final adjudication with reasonable 
dispatch. Lessee shall give City prompt notice in writing of any such contest at least ten (10) 
days before any delinquency occurs. In the event of any such contest and the final determination 
thereof adversely to Lessee, Lessee shall, before any fine, interest, penalty or cost may he added 
thereto for nonpayment thereof, pay fully and discharge the amounts involved in or affected by 
such contest, together with any penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses that may have 
accrued thereon or that may result from any such contest by Lessee and, after such payment and 
discharge by Lessee, City will promptly return to Lessee such security as City shall have 
received in connection with such contest. 

-17-

21 - 37 

d . 1 , 
.! , 
j 

l 

I 
I 
1 
i 
j , 
I 
1 
! 



I ., 
; :l 

1 

3. City shall cooperate reasonably in any such contest permitted by this Section 606, C 
and shall execute any documents or pleadings reasonably required for such purpose. Any such j 

proceedings to contest the validity or amount of Imposition or to recover back any Imposition 
paid by Lessee shaH be prosecuted by Lessee at Lessee's sole cost and expense; and Lessee shan 
indemnify and save harmless City against any and all loss, cost or expense of any kind, 
including, but notlirnited to, reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, which may be imposed 
upon or incurred by City in connection therewith. 

G. [§ 607] Notice of Possessory Interest; Payment of Taxes and 
Assessments on Value of Entire Property 

In accordance with California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 107.6(a), City states 
by entering into this Lease, a possessory interest subject to property taxes shall be created. 
Lessee or other party in whom the possessory interest is vested shan be subject to the payment of 
property taxes levied on such interest. 

Lessee acknowledges and agrees the Site andlor the Improvements thereon, and any 
possessory interest therein, shan at all times after the Commencement Date, be subject to ad 
valorem taxes levied, ass.essed or imposed on such property. 

H. [§ 608] Other Liens 

Lessee shall not, directly or indirectly, create or permit to be created or to remain, and 
will promptly discharge, at its expense, any mortgage, lien, encumbrance or charge on or pledge 
of the Site or the Improvements, or fixtures and furnishings, or any part thereof, or Lessee's 
interest therein, or the rent, additional rent or otller sums payable by Lessee under this Lease. 
Lessee shall notify City promptly of any lien or encumbrance which has been created on or 
attached to the Site and Improvements, or to Lessee's leasehold estate therein, whether by act of 
Lessee or otherwise. The existence of any mechanic's, laborer's, materialmen's, supplier's or 
vendor's lien, or any right in respect thereof, shall not constitute a violation of this Section if 
payment is not yet due upon the contract or for the goods or services in respect of which any 
such lien has arisen, or if such lien has been discharged by the posting of bonds or other lien
release security as is provided for such discharge by law. 

VII. [§ 700] OWNERSHIP OF AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR IMPROVEMENTS 

A. [§ 701] Ownership During Term and at Termination 

All Improvements on the Site, whether or not constructed or installed by Lessee as 
pennitted or required by this Lease shall, during the term of this Lease, become part of the Site 
and Lessee's leasehold interests under this Lease shall apply to those Improvements. All 
Improvements located on the Site, whether existing thereon on the Commencement Date, or 
constructed or instaHed thereon by Lessee as pennitted or required by this Lease shaH, at the 

-18-

21 - 38 

o 



o 

o 

expiration or sooner tennination of the tenn of tins Lease, be and remain the property of City. 
Subject to Lessee's rights and obligations set forth in this Lease relating to alterations and 
additions, Lessee shall have no right at any time to waste, destroy, demolish or remove any ofthe 
Improvements. Lessee's rights and powers with respect to the Improvements are subject to the 
tenns and Iinritations of tlris Lease. City and Lessee covenant for themselves and all persons 
claiming under or through them that the Improvements are real property. 

B. 

C. 

[§ 702] 

[§ 703] 

Reserved 

Maintenance and Repair of Improvements 

Lessee agrees to assume full responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the Site 
and the Improvements and all fixtures and furnishings, thereon or therein, thronghout the term 
hereof without expense to City unless otherwise specified herein, and to perform all repairs and 
replacements necessary to maintain and preserve the Site and the Improvements and fixtures and 
furnishings and walkways and landscaping in a decent, safe and sanitary condition in a manner 
reasonably satisfactory to City and in compliance with all applicable laws. Lessee agrees City 
shall not be required to perform any maintenance, repairs, or services or to assume any expense 
not specifically assumed herein in connection with the Site and the Improvements, fixtures and 
furnishings, and sidewalks and landscaping. 

The condition of the Improvements required to be maintained hereunder upon completion 
of the work of maintenance or repair shall be equal in value, quality and use to the condition of 
such Improvements before the event giving rise to the work. 

D. [§ 704] Waste 

Lessee shall not comnrit or suffer to be committed any waste or impairment of the Site or 
the Improvements, or any part thereof. 

Lessee agrees to keep the Site and the Improvements clean and clear of refuse 'and 
obstructions, and to lawfully dispose of all garbage, trash and rubbish. 

E. [§ 705] Alteration of Improvements 

Lessee shall not make or permit to be made any alteration of, addition to or change in the 
Improvements, other than Ca) routine maintenance, repairs, interior decoration and minor interior 
alterations or (b) alterations, additions or changes not open to public view which cost in the 
aggregate less than an amount equal to Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) escalated from the 
date of this Lease in accordance with the CPI, nor demolish all or any part of the Improvements, 
without the prior written consent of City's City Manager. In requesting S1.1ch consent, Lessee 
shall submit to City detailed plans and specifications of the proposed work and an explanation of 
the need and reasons thereof. City may not unreasonably withhold consent for any proposed 
alterations of the Improvements on the Site. 

-19-

21 - 39 



Notwithstanding the prohibition in this Section 105, Lessee may make such changes, 
repairs, alterations, improvements, renewals or replacements to the Improvements as are required 
by reason of any law, ordinance, regulation or order of a competent government authority. 

F. [§ 106] Damage to or Destruction of Batting Cages and Improvements 

1. [§ 101] Lessee to Give Notice 

In case of any damage to or destruction of the Improvements, or any part thereof, in 
excess of an amount equal to Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) escalated from the date of this 
Lease in accordance with the CPI, Lessee shall within ten (10) days after Lessee becomes aware 
of such damage or destruction give written notice thereof to City generally describing the nature 
and extent of such damage or destruction. 

G. [§ 108] Restoration 

a. Lessee shall be responsible for the restoration of the Improvements in 
accordance with the damage and destruction clauses of this Lease. 

b. In case of any damage to or destruction of the Improvements, or any part 
thereof, Lessee shall commence the restoration, replacement or rebuilding of the 

.) 

C
1 
I 
l , 
.1 , 

I 
I , 

Improvements with such alterations and additions as may be approved by City (such C 
restoration, replacement, rebuilding alterations and additions, together with any 
temporary repairs and property protection pending completion of the work being herein 
called "Restoration") within thirty (30) days of such damage or destruction, plus any 
additional period reasonably required to obtain any Net Insurance Proceeds to be used to 
pay all or a portion of the cost of such Restoration, and shall complete such Restoration 
within a reasonable period oftime thereafter. 

c. As used herein, the term "Net Insurance Proceeds" means the gross 
insurance proceeds paid by an insurer to Lessee for loss or damage to the Improvements 
on the Site and Improvements, less any and all costs and expenses (including, but not 
limited to reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred to recover said proceeds. Lessee agrees to 
promptly commence and prosecute to completion tile settlement of insurance proceeds 
with respect to any event of damage or destruction of the Improvements on the Site. 

d. Lessee agrees, notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, upon 
any event of damage or destruction to the Improvements, Lessee shall at its sole cost and 
expense (whether or not Lessee terminates or intends to terminate this Lease pursuant to 
Section 110 below) immediately take or cause to be taken such actions and 'under and 
complete such work as is necessary to assure the safe condition of the damaged 
Improvements pending the ultimate disposition of tile Improvements. In any instance 
where Lessee may elect to terminate this Lease rather than restore the Improvements 

-20-

21 - 40 

c 



o 

o 

u 

pursuant to Section 710 below, if Lessee does not tenninate this Lease, Lessee shall 
restore the Improvements. 

H. [§ 709] Application of Insurance Proceeds 

Insurance proceeds carried under Article X which are received on account of any damage 
to or destruction of the Site or the Improvements thereon, or any portion thereof, (less the costs, 
fees and expenses incurred in the collection thereof, including without limitation attorney's fees 
and expenses) and if Lessee shall not make the election pennitted in Section 710 below, shall be 
applied as follows: 

a. Within a reasonable time and in any event within one hundred eighty 
(180) days after the damage to or destruction of the Improvements, Lessee shall furnish, 
or cause to be furnished to City evidence satisfactory to City (i) of the total cost of 
Restoration of the damaged or destroyed Improvements pursuant to Section 708 and (ii) 
that the total amount of money available will, when added to the insurance proceeds 
received and available to pay for the Restoration pursuant to the tenns of this Section 
709, be sufficient to pay the cost of such Restoration. 

b. Net insuranpe proceeds received on account of any damage to or 
destruction of the Inlp,ovements, or any part thereof, shall be paid to Lessee or as Lessee 
may direct from time to time as Restoration progresses, solely to pay (or reimburse 
Lessee for) the cost of Restoration. Upon receipt by City of evidence Restoration has 
been completed and the cost thereof paid in full or has been adequately provided for, and 
there are no mechanic's or similar liens for labor or materials supplied in connection 
therewith which have not been adequately provided for, the balance, if any, of such 
proceeds shall be paid to Lessee. 

c. 

I. [§ 710] 

Any insurance proceeds held by tne recipient on any termination of 
tins Lease and not required to be paid to City pursuant to the 
provisions of this Lease shall be paid first to tile expenses of 
clearing the Site of any rubble and next to Lessee. 

Damage or Destruction During Final Years ofTenn 

Notwithstanding Sections 708 and 709 to the contrary, in the event of major damage or 
destruction to the Improvements on the Site during the last five (5) years of the lenn of this 
Lease, City shall not unreasonably withhold its approval if Lessee requests this Lease be' 
tenninated on thirty (30) days' written notice; provided, that Lessee first complies with aH of the 
foHowing conditions: 

1. Lessee shall give City notice ofthe damage or destruction within ten (10) days 
after the event causing such damage and destruction. 

-21-

21 - 41 



2. 

3. 

4. 

Lessee shall give City notice requesting this Lease be terminated as a result of 
such damage or destruction within forty-five (45) days after settlement of 
insurance proceeds, but in any event within one hundred eighty (180) days after 
the event causing such damage or destruction. 

Lessee shall pay to City all applicable rents to the date orsuch termination. 

Lessee shall clear and remove all debris from the Site, restore the Site to a safe 
and neat condition, deliver possession of the Site to City, and shaH quitclaim all 
right, title and interest in the Site to City. 

5. Lessee shaH transfer to City aH insurance proceeds resulting from the casualty to 
be retained by City without lirhitation as to use. 

Major damage or destruction to the Improvements as used in this Section means such 
damage or destruction that the cost of restoration will exceed fifty percent (50%) of the cost to 
replace the Improvements on the Site in their entirety; provided, that this Section shall not apply 
if City decides, in its sole discretion, to pay the cost of restoration in excess of that fifty percent 
(50%) replacement cost. 

J. [§ 711] Faithful Performance and Labor and Material (payment) Bonds; 
Indemnification; Nonresponsibility Notices 

1 
I 
l , , , 
I ., 

O:j 
~l 

I 
1 
j 
I , 
I 
1 
I 

1. Lessee agrees to hold harmless and indemnify City and each of its officers, C 
employees and agents against all claims, liabilities, costs and expenses, for labor and materials in 
connection with all construction, repairs or alterations on the Site and Improvements and the 
Improvements, and the cost of defending against such claims, including reasonable attorney's 
fees. Lessee shall also be responsible to pay for any damage caused to City property as a result 
of construction of the Improvements or use of the Site by Lessee and Lessee's invitees, subject to 
the provisions of Section 501 A. 2. 

2. Lessee agrees' to procure, or cause the procurement of, contractor's bonds 
covering labor, materials and faithful performance for construction on the Site and 
Improvements and the Improvements in accordance with the following requirements: 

a As to the initial construction of the Improvements required by this Lease, such 
bonds shall be in an amount equal to one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) 
of the total sum of the construction prices to be paid to each sub-contractor 
whose sub-contract has a contract price in excess of Twenty Thousand Dollars 
($20,000), and shall be accompanied by the corporate guarantee of the general 
contractor in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the sum of 
the construction price in the contract entered into by Lessee and its general 
contractor. 

-22-

21 - 42 

C 



o 

o 

() 

b. As to subsequent work involving repair or alteration of the Improvements in 
an aggregate amount exceeding $250,000 plus escalations to such amount 
after the date of this Lease in accordance with the CPI, such bonds shall be in 
the amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the construction price in 
the contract entered into by Lessee and its general contractor. Subsequent 
work in an aggregate amount of $250,000 (plus escalations to such amount 
after the date of this Lease in accordance with the CPI) or less shall not be 
subject to bonding requirements. 

City's City Manager must first approve the bonds and the construction contract in writing as to 
content and form. Lessee shall, prior to commencement of construction, deliver to City a 
certificate or certificates from the bonding company or companies issuing the aforesaid bonds, 
naming City as additional co-obligees under said bonds. 

3. The provisions of paragraphs 1. and 2. of this Section shall be applicable to 
construction, repairs or alterations to the Site and Improvements and the use of the 
Improvements at all times during the Term, subject to the provisions of Section 501 A. 2. 

4. City shall have the right to post and maintain on the Site and the Improvements 
any notices ofnonresponsibility provided for under applicable law. 

vrn. [§ 800] ASSIGNMENT, SUBLETTING, TRANSFER 

A. [§ 801] Warranty Against Transfer 

1. Lessee hereby represents and warrants this Lease, the construction of the 
Improvements, and its other undertakings pursuant hereto are, and will be used for the purpose of 
Lessee constructing, maintaining and operation and Batting Cages. Lessee further recognizes the 

. fact a change in ownership or control of Lessee or of a part thereof, or any other act or 
transaction involving or resulting in a change in ownership or with respect to the identity of the 
parties in control of Lessee or the degrees thereof, is for practical purposes a transfer or 
disposition of the Site and Improvements; and 

2. The qualifications and identity of Lessee, and its principals, are of particular 
concern to the community and City. Lessee further recognizes it is because of such 
qualifications and identity City is entering into this Lease with Lessee. 

B. [§ 802] Prohibition Against Transfer 

1. Lessee shall not, except as permitted by this Lease, make any Transfer, 
hereinafter defined, to any person or entity (a "Transferee"), without the prior written consent of 
City. Any purported Transfer not permitted by this Article vm or Article IX shall be ipso facto 
null and void, and no voluntary or involuntary successor to any interest of Lessee under such a 
Transfer shall acquire any rights pursuant to this Lease. These restrictions shall be binding on 
any successors, heirs or permitted Transferee of Lessee. "Transfer," as used herein, shall mean 

-23-

21 - 43 



any assignment or attempt to assign this Lease or any right herein, any total or partial transfer, 
sale, assignment, lease, sublease, license, franchise, gift, hypothecation, mortgage, pledge, 
encumbrance or the like; provided, that a transfer of operational responsibilities to another 
individual due to Lessee's physical or mental incapacity to operate the Site shall only be 
considered a Transfer if the periods of those Transfers exceed, in the aggregate, more than three 
(3) months. 

2. This prohibition shall not be deemed to prevent (i) the granting of easements or 
pennits for the development of the Site as reasonably approved by City, (ii) the renting or 
subleasing or licensing of space for occupancy consistent with the customary uses and practices 
for the Batting Cages and related facilities, including a skateboard concession, or (iii) the 
assignment of this Lease to any affiliate of Lessee or joint venture; provided, that Lessee submits 
evidence satisfactory to City the principals who own and control Lessee will maintain a majority 
controlling interest after consummation of such transaction and will have the ability to maintain a 
majority controlling interest throughout the tenn of this Lease. 

3. No voluntary or involuntary successor in interest of Lessee shall acquire any 
rights or powers under this Lease except as expressly permitted under this Lease. This Lease 
may not be assigned, nor maya transfer of interest take place without the express, prior written 
consent of City. . 

4. During the existence of this Lease, Lessee shall promptly notifY City of any and 
all changes whatsoever in the identity of the parties in control of Lessee, or a change in the 
degree thereof, of which it or any of its officers have been notified or otherwise have knowledge 
or infonnation. 

5. In the absence of specific express written provision to the contrary by' City, a 
Transfer of the Site and Improvements, or portion thereof, as approved by City, shall not be 
deemed to relieve the Lessee or any other party from any obligations under this Lease arising on 
or after the effective date of the Transfer. 

6. No provision hereof authorizing a Transfer of Lessee's interest herein shalrbe 
construed to authorize encumbrance of City's fee title to the Site or City's interest under this 
Lease, and Lessee shall not by any act or deed cloud City's fee title or City's interest under this 
Lease. 

c. [§ 803] Investigation of Proposed Transferee; Costs 

1. In the event that Lessee requests City's written consent to a proposed Transfer 
pursuant to Article VIII of this Lease, Lessee agrees to provide City with such infonnation, 
including financial statements as City may reasonably require in order to evaluate the solvency, 
financial responsibility and relevant business acumen and experience of any proposed 
Transferee. Such infonnation shall include, without limitation, a balance sheet of the proposed 
Transferee as of a date within ninety (90) days of the request for City's consent and statements of 
income or profit and loss ofthe proposed subtenant or assignee for the two-year period preceding 

-24-

21 - 44 

'I 
l 

:j 

CI 
I 
i 
I 

I 
i 

1 
j 

I 
i 
j 

~ I 
,j 

I 
J 

c~ 

c 

, 
,j 



o 

o 

u 

the request for City's consent, if the same be available (or such other similar information as shall 
be available at the time the request for approval of the Transfer is made), and a written statement 
in reasonable detail as to the business and experience of the proposed Transferee during the five 
(5) years preceding the request for City's consent. 

Within thirty (30) days after the receipt of Lessee's written notice requesting City 
approval of a Transfer, City shall respond in writing by stating what further information, if any, 
City reasonably requires in order to determine whether or not to approve the requested Transfer. 
Upon receipt of such a timely response, Lessee shall promptly furnish to City such further 
information as may be reasonably requested. 

Lessee's request for approval of a Transfer and delivery of necessary information for 
financing purposes sha1l be deemed complete twenty (20) days after City's receipt thereof and 
Lessee's request for approval of a Transfer and delivery of necessary information for all other 
types of Transfer shall be deemed complete thirty (30) days after City's receipt thereof if City 
does not deny approval or if no timely response requesting further information regarding the 
proposed assignee is delivered to Lessee, or, if such a timely response requesting further 
information is received, on the date which is fifteen (15) days after the date Lessee delivers such 
additional information to City. None of the foregoing shall restrict City's rights to deny approval 
of any Transfer not found acceptable by City pursuant to this Lease. Any Transfer requiring 
City's consent shall only be effective upon City's written consent to such Transfer. 

City shall approve or disapprove any requested Transfer for financing purposes requiring 
City approval within thirty (30) days after Lessee's request therefor is accepted as complete or is 
deemed complete, and City shall approve or disapprove any other type of requested Transfer 
requiring City approval within forty-five (45) days ·after Lessee's request therefor is accepted as 
complete or is deemed complete. Any disapproval shall be in writing and shall specify the 
reasons for the disapproval and, if applicable, the conditions required to be satisfied by Lessee in 
order to obtain approva\. 

2. If City consents to any Transfer pursuant to Article VITI, such consent shall not be 
effective unless and until Lessee gives City notice of the Transfer and a copy of any documents 
effecting and/or evidencing such Transfer, and unless and until any such Transferee (other than a 
sublessee) assumes all ofthe obligations imd liabilities of Lessee under,this Lease. 

3. Bankruptcy. It is acknowledged and agreed this Lease is a lease of real property 
within the meaning of Subsection 365(b) (3) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11, U.S.C. To the extent 
not prohibited by provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. Section 101 et seq., including 
Section 365(£)(1) thereof, Lessee on behalf of itself, creditors, administrators and assigns waives 
the applicability of Sections 541(c) and 365(e) of the Bankruptcy Code of 1978 unless the, 
proposed assignee of the Trustee for the estate of the bankrupt meets City's standards for 
consent. City has entered into this Lease with Lessee in order to obtain for the benefit of the Site 
the unique types of facilities, businesses, services and goods which Lessee can bring to the Site; 
the foregoing prohibition on Transfer or subletting is expressly agreed' to by Lessee in 
consideration of such fact. Any person or entity to which this Lease is assigned pursuant to the 

-25-

21 - 45 



provisions of the Bankruptcy Code shall be deemed without further act or deem to have assumed 
all of the obligation s arising under this Lease on and after the date of such Transfer. Any such 
assignee shall upon demand execute and deliver to City an instrument confinning such 
assurnption. 

4. Citv's Fee. Lessee agrees to reimburse City for City's reasonable costs and 
attorney's fees incurred in connection with the processing and documentation of any requested 
Transfer, subletting, transfer, change of ownership or hypothecation of this Lease or Lessee's 
interest in and at the Site, or any party thereof, which required City's approval hereunder, in an 
amount not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for each such Transfer (which amount 
shall be adjusted each year by the CPI). 

5. No Waiver. The acceptance by City of any payment due hereunder from any 
other person shall not be deemed to be a waiver by City of any provision of this Lease or to be a 
consent to any Transfer or subletting. Consent by City to one or more Transfers of this Lease or 
to one or more sublets of the Site shall not operate as a waiver or estoppel to the future 
enforcement by City of its rights pursuant to the provisions of this Lease. 

D. [§ 804] Release of Construction Covenants 

1. Within thirty (30) days after completion of all construction and development to be 
completed by Lessee upon the Site this Lease, City shall furnish Lessee with a Release of 
Construction Covenants, in such form as to permit it to be recorded in the 'Office of the County 
Recorder of Los Angeles County, upon written request therefor by Lessee. City shall not 
unreasonably withhold such Release of Construction Covenants. Such Release of Construction 
Covenants shall constitute evidence of satisfactory completion of the construction required under 
this Lease, and the Release of Construction Covenants shall so state. 

2. If City refuses or fails to furnish a Release of Construction Covenants for the Site 
after written request from Lessee, City shall, within thirty (30) calendar days after the written 
request, provide Lessee with a written statement of the reasons City refused or failed to furnish 
the Release of Construction Covenants for the Site. The statement shall also contain City's 
opinion of the action Lessee must take to obtain a Release of Construction Covenants for the 
Site, but it need not contain technical information or instructions. If the reason for such refusal is 
confined to the immediate availability of specific items of landscaping or other minor items or 
the failnre to complete "punch list" items, City shall issue the Release of Construction Covenants 
upon the posting of a bond or other security instrument in form and content acceptable to City 
and in an amount representing the fair value of the work neit yet completed, which bond or other 
security instrument shall secure Lessee's obligation to complete all outstanding items of 
construction and development within sixty (60) days following the issuance of the Release of 
Construction Covenants. 

3. Such Release of Construction Covenants is not notice of completion as referred to 
in Section 3093 of the California Civil Code. 

-26-

21 - 46 

I 
! 

"I 

C 1 
j 

1 
j 

~ , 
1 

1 

I 
J. 
I 
~ 
i 
1 

C: 

I 
Ii 



() 

o 

u 

IX. [§ 900] NO SUBORDINATION OF CITY'S INTERESTS 

City's interest in the Site under this Lease is a vested landlord's reversionary interest and 
not just a contractual obligation of Lessee. Notwithstanding anything which is or appears to be 
to the contrary in this Lease, Lessee shall not encumber City's interest under this Lease or City's 
fee interest in the Site by any mortgage, deed of trust, lien, security instrument or financing 
conveyance of any kind whatsoever. 

x. [§ 1000] INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 

A. [§ 1001] fudemnification 

Throughout the tenn of this Lease, Lessee agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless City and each of its officers, employees, agents, contractors and consultants from and 
against all claims, liability, loss, damage, costs or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees 
and court costs) arising from or as a result of the death of any person or any accident, injury, loss 
or damage whatsoever caused to any person or to the property of any person which shall be 
directly or indirectly caused by or based on City's ownership of or interest in the Site or any 
portion thereof or any improvements thereon or the condition ofthe Site or any portion thereof or 
any improvements thereon or Lessee's rehabilitation, development, construction, use or 
operation of the Site or any portion thereof or any improvements thereon or any of Lessee's 
activities under this Lease, whether such actions or inactions thereof be by Lessee or anyone 
directly or indirectly employed or contracted with by Lessee and whether such damage or injury 
shall accrue or be discovered before or after the tennination of this Lease. Lessee shall not be 
responsible for (and such indemnity shall not apply to) property damage or bodily injury caused 
by entry onto the Site and Improvements by City pursuant to various provisions of this Lease, 
and/or to the extent caused by the willful misconduct or gross negligence of City or any of its 
designated officers, employees, agents, contractors or consultants. Lessee's obligations set forth 
in this paragraph shall not apply (i) to injuries, damages or losses to person or to physical 
property, which occur as a direct result of activities occurring on the Site, during either or both of 
the two one-day events at the described in paragraph 2. of subsection A. of Section 501 (ii) to 
injuries, damages or losses to person or physical property which occur on areas adjacent to' the 
Site, but not on the Site itself and which are not directly or indirectly related to use of the Site, 
nor (iii) to injuries, damages or losses to person or physical property which occur on areas 
adjacent to the Site, but not on the Site itself and which are directly or indirectly related to use of 
a skateboard. 

B. [§ 1002] Required Insurance 

During the tenn ofthis Lease, Lessee at its sale cost and expense shall: 

1. Keep or cause to be kept a policy or policies of insurance against loss or 
damage to the Improvements on the Site, resulting from fire, earthquake 
(to the extent commercially available at commercially reasonable rates), 
windstonn, hail, lightning, vandalism, malicious mischief, riot and civil 

-27-

21 - 47 

. , 
l . , 
~ 
iJ 
~ 
j 

j 
'1 
I 

1 , 
I 
j 

I , 
1 

1 , 
,j 
j 

I 
I , 
1 

I 



commotion, and such other perils ordinarily included in extended coverage 
fire insurance policies. Such insurance shall be maintained in an amount 
not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the full insurable value of the 
Improvements as defined herein in Section 1003 (such value to include 
amounts spent for construction of the improvements, architectural and 
engineering fees, and inspection and supervision). 

2. Maintain or cause to be maintained use and occupancy or business 
interruption or rental income insurance against the perils of fire, 
windstorm, hail, lightning, vandalism and malicious mischief, riot and 
civil commotion, and such other perils ordinarily included in extended 
coverage fire insurance policies, in an amount equal to not less than two 
times the sum of the rent paid to City in any year under this Lease and 
twelve (12) months fixed operating expenses of Lessee, except to the 
extent such insurance is not commercially available at commercially 
reasonable rates due to reasons other than the wrongful acts or omissions 
or dangerous or hazardous activities of Lessee. 

3. Maintain or cause to be maintained public liability insurance, to protect 
against loss from liability imposed by law for damages on account of 
personal injury, including death therefrom, . suffered or alleged to be 
suffered by any person or persons whomsoever, resulting directly or 
indirectly from any act or activities of Lessee or under Lessee's control or 
direction, and also to protect against loss from liability imposed by law for 
damages to any property of any person caused directly or indirectly by or 
from the acts or activities in connection with the Site and Improvements of 
Lessee or its invitees and sublessees, or any person acting for Lessee, or 
under its control or direction. Any such property damage and personal 
injury insurance maintained by Lessee at any time during the term of this 
Lease shall name City, and each of its respective officers, employees, 
agents and consultants, as additional insureds and shall also provide for 
and protect City against incurring any legal cost in defending ClainlS 'for 
alleged loss. Such personal injury and property damage insurance shall be 
maintained in full force and effect during the entire term of this Lease in 
an amount not less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) aggregate limit 
as of the Effective Date of Lease, which minimum amount of coverage 
shall escalate on the fifth anniversary of tile Effective Date of Lease and 
once every five years thereafter in proportion to the escalation, if any, 
during such period in the CPr. Lessee agrees provisions of this paragraph 
3., as to maintenance of insurance, shall not be construed as limiting in 
any way the extent to which Lessee may be held responsible for the 
payment of damages to persons or property resulting from Lessee's 
activities, or activities orits invitees and sublessees or the activities of any 
other person or persons for which Lessee is otherwise responsible. 

-28-

21 - 48 

C
! 
1 

1 
i 

, 
, i , 



o 

o 

u 

C. 

4. Maintain or cause to be maintained worker's compensation insurance 
issued by a responsible carrier authorized under the laws of the State of 
California to insure employers against liability for compensation under the 
Worker's Compensation Insurance and Safety Act now in force in 
California, or any act hereafter enacted as an amendment or supplement 
thereto or in lieu thereof. Such worker's compensation insurance shall 
cover all persons employed by Lessee in connection with the Site and 
Improvements, and shall cover full liability for compensation under any 
such act aforesaid, based upon death or bodily injury claims made by, for 
or on behalf of any person incurring or sufferiug injury or death in 
connection with the Site and Improvements, or the operation thereof by 
Lessee. 

[§ 1003] Definition of "Full Insurable Value" 

The term "full insurable value" as used in Section I 002 shall mean the actual replacement 
cost (excluding the cost of excavation, foundation and footings below the ground level and 
without deduction for depreciation) of the Improvements, including the cost of construction of 
the Improvements, architectural and engineering fees, and inspection and supervision. To 
ascertain the amount of coverage required, Lessee shall cause the full insurable value to be 
determined from time to time by the insurer or by a qualified expert mutually acceptable to City 
and Lessee, not less often than once every three years. 

D. [§ 1004] General Insurance Provisions 

All insurance provided under Section 1002 of this Lease shall be primary insurance for 
the benefit of Lessee and City. 

All insurance provided under Section 1002 shall be periodically reviewed by the parties 
for the purpose of mutually increasing or decreasing the minimum limits of such insurance, from 
time to time, to amounts which may be reasonable and customary for similar facilities of !ike 
size and operation. 

The insurance to be provided by Lessee may provide for a deductible or self-insured 
retention of not more than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), with such arnOlmt to increase at 
such times as City may require increases in the policy limits as set forth above; provided, that the 
percentage increase in the deductible or self-insured retention shall not exceed the percentage 
increase in the CPI since the last requested adjustment; and provided, further, that Lessee may 
maintain such higher deductibles or self-insured 'retention as may be approved in writing by 
City's City Manager. In the event such insurance does provide for deductibles or self-insured 
retention, Lessee agrees it will fully protect City each of its boards, officers, agents, consultants 
and employees in the same manner as those interests would have been protected had the policy 
or policies not contained the deductible or retention provisions. 

-29-

21 - 49 

1 
d 

I 
; 

,3 
I 

. ] 
1 

I ; 

I 
I 
I 
j 
: 



All insurance herein provided for under Section 1002 shall be effected tmder policies 
issued by insurers of recognized responsibility licensed or permitted to do business in the State 
of California, subject to the reasonable approval of City's City Attorney. 

Any insurance required to be maintained by Lessee pursuant to Section 1002 may be 
taken out under a blanket insurance policy or policies covering other .premises or properties, and 
other insureds in addition to the parties hereto; provided, however, that any such policy or 
policies of blanket insurance shall specify therein, or supplemental written certification from the 
insurers under such policies shall specify, the amount of inSurance irrevocably allocated to the 
coverage to be provided under Section 1002 and provided further, that in all other respects, any 
such blanket policy shall comply with the other provisions of Section 1002. 

All policies or certificates of insurance shall provide that such policies or certificates 
shall not be canceled or materially changed without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice 
to City. 

Copies of such policies, or certificates thereof subject to the reasonable approval of City's 
City Attorney, shall be deposited with City together with appropriate evidence of payment of the 
premiums therefor; and, at least thirty (30) days prior to expiration of any such policy, copies of 
renewal policies shall be so deposited. 

E. [§ 1005] Failure to Maintain Insurance 

d 
'1 
.j 
j 
1 
1 
I 
i 
j 

:'1 , ., 
:1 
j 

. ~ 

I 

If Lessee fails or refuses to procure or maintain insurance as required by this Lease, City 0 
shall have the right, and without notice, to procure and maintain such insurance. The premiums 
paid by City shall be treated as additional rent due from Lessee, to be paid on the first day of the 
month following the date on which the premiums were paid. City shall give prompt notice of the 
payment of such premiums, stating the amounts paid and the name of the insured(s). 

F. [§ 1006] Disposition of Insurance Proceeds Resulting from Loss or Damage 
to Improvements 

1. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 2., below, proceeds of insurance with 
respect to loss or damage to the Improvements to be maintained and repaired by Lessee during 
the term of this Lease 8hail be payable, under the provisions of the policy of insurance, to Lessee, 
or, if such loss or damage involves the need for Lessee to obtain any goverrunental approvals or 
permits, jointly to Lessee and City, and said proceeds shall constitute a trust fund to be used for 
the repair, restoration or reconstruction of the Improvements in accordance with plans and 
specifications approved in writing by City. Lessee shal1 have first right of reimbursement from 
any money deposited in such trust account for' any payments towards the repairs of loss or 
damages actual1y made by Lessee. 

2. In the event this Lease is terminated by mutual agreement of City and Lessee, and 
the Improvements are not repaired, restored or reconstructed, the insurance proceeds shall be 

-30-

21 - 50 

o 



o 

u 

applied first to any payments due under this Lease from Lessee to City, second to restore the Site 
to a neat and clean condition and, finaHy, any excess shall be paid to Lessee. 

3. Lessee hereby waives any claim against City for any loss covered by insurance of 
the type specified in Section 1002; and Lessee, shaH obtain from its insurance company or 
companies a waiver of any right of sUbrogation that it may have against City. 

XI. [§ 1100] RESERVED 

XIl. [§ 1200] DEFAULTS, REl.\JIEDmS AND TERMINATION 

A. [§ 1201] Defaults - General 

1. Subject to the extensions oftime set forth in Section 1314 of this Lease, failure or 
delay by either party to perform any term or provision of this Lease constitutes a default under 
this Lease. The party who so fails or delays must immediately commence to cure, correct, or 
remedy sllch failure or delay, and shall complete such cure, correction or remedy with reasonable 
diligence and, in any event, for monetary defaults within thirty (30) days of sllch failure or delay, 
and for non-monetary defaults within the time reasonably required for cure with reasonable 
diligence, not to exceed one hundred and eighty (180) days plus any period or periods of 
enforced delay required by Section 1314 of this Lease (the "Cure Period"). 

2. The injured party shall give written notice of default to the party in default, 
specifying the default complained of by the injured party. Except as required to protect against 
further damages, and except as otherwise expressly provided in Sections 1207 and 1208 of this 
Lease, the injured party may not institute proceedings against the party in default until the 
expiration of the applicable Cure Period. Failure or delay in giving such notice shall not 
constitute a waiver.of any default, nor shall it change the time of default. 

3. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Lease, any failure or delay by 
either party in asserting any of its remedies or rights as to any default shall not operate as a 
waiver of any default or of any such rights or remedies or deprive either such party of its right to 
institute and maintain any actions or proceedings which it may deem necessary to protect, assert 
or enforce any such rights or remedies. 

-31-

21 - 51 



B. [§ 1202] Legal Actions 

1. [§ 1203] Institution of Legal Actions 

In addition to any other rights or remedies, either party may institute legal action to cure, 
correct, or remedy any default, to recover damages for any default, or to obtain any other remedy 
consistent with the purpose of this Lease. Such legal actions must be instituted in the Superior 
Court of the County of Los Angeles, State of California, in any other appropriate court in that 
county, or in the Federal District Court in the Central District of California. 

2. [§ 1204] Applicable Law 

The laws of the State of California shall govern the interpretation and enforcement of this 
Lease. 

3. [§ 1205] Acceptance of Service of Process 

In the event that any legal action is commenced by Lessee against City, service of process 
on City shall be made by personal service upon City's City Manager, or in such other manner as 
may be provided by law. 

In the event that any legal action is commenced by City against Lessee, service of process 
on Lessee shaH be made by personal service upon Lessee and shall be valid whether made within 
or without the State of California, or in such manner as may be provided by law. 

4. [§ 1206] Attorneys' Fees and Court Costs 

In the event that either City or Lessee shall bring or commence an action to enforce the 
terms and conditions of tins Lease or to obtain damages against the other party arising from itny 
default under or violation of this Lease, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of 
attorney's fees and court costs as reasonably determined by a court. 

C. [§ 1207] Rights and Remedies are Cumulative 

Except with respect to rights and remedies expressly declared to be exclusive in this 
Lease, tile rights and remedies of the parties are cumulative, and the exercise by either party of 
one or more of such rights or remedies shall not preclude the exercise hy it, at the same or 
different times, of any other rights or remedies for the same default or any other default by the 
other party. 

-32-

21 - 52 

C i 

,1 
! , 
,J 

I 
. ~ 

:1 , 

c 



() 

o 

u 

D. [§ 1208] Damages 

If either party defaults with regard to any of the provIsIons of this Lease, the 
nondefaulling party shall serve written notice of such default upon the defaulting party. If the 
default is not commenced to be cured within thirty (30) days after service of the notice of default 
and is not cured prior 10 the expiration ofthe applicable Cure Period, the defaulting party shall be 
liable to the nondefaulting party for any damages caused by such default, and the nondefaulting 
party may thereafter (but not before) commence an action for damages against the defaulting 
party with respect to such default. 

E. [§ 1209] Specific Performance 

If either party defaults with regard to any of the provlSlons of this Lease, the 
nondefaulting party shall serve written notice of such default upon the defaulting party. If the 
default is not commenced to be cured within thirty (30) days after service of the notice of default 
and is not cured prior to the expiration of the applicable Cure Period, the nondefaulting party, at 
its option, may thereafter (but not before) commence an action for specific performance of the 
terms ofthis Lease pertaining to such default. 

F. [§ 1210] Additional Remedies of City 

1. If Lessee defaults with regard to any of the provisions of this Lease, City shall 
serve written notice of such default upon Lessee. If the default is not commenced to be cured 
promptly after service of the notice of default or if the cure is not prosecuted to completion with 
all due diligence and in any event prior to the expiration of the applicable Cure Period, City, at 
its option, may thereafter (but not before): 

a. Correct or cause to be corrected said default and charge the costs therefor 
to the account of Lessee; 

b. Correct or cause to be corrected said default and pay the costs thereof 
from the proceeds of any insurance; 

c. Continue this Lease and Lessee's right to possession in effect and enforce 
its rights and remedies under the Lease, including the right to recover rent 
as it becomes due, as provided in Section 1951.4 of the California Civil 
Code. 

d. Have a receiver appointed to take possession of Lessee's interest in the 
Site and Improvements, with power in said receiver to administer Lessee's 
interest therein, to collect all funds available to Lessee in connection with 
its operation and maintenance thereof; and to perform all other acts 
consistent with Lessee's obligations under this Lease as the court deems 
proper; 

-33-

21 - 53 I: 



e. Maintain and operate the Site and Improvements without terminating this 
Lease. 

f. Terminate this Lease pursuant to Section 1211 hereof, by written notice to 
Lessee of its intention to do so. 

2. City reserves and shall have the right at all reasonable times to enter the Site and 
the Improvements for the purpose of viewing and ascertaining the condition of the same, or to 
protect its interests in the Site and the Improvements or to inspect the operations conducted 
thereon, subject to the limitations and requirements for City rights of access set forth in Section 
405 of this Lease. Any such entry shall be made only after reasonable notice to Lessee. In the 
event that such entry or inspection by City discloses that the Site or the Improvements are not in 
a decent, safe, and sanitary condition, are damaged, or in disrepair, City shall have the right, after 
thirty (30) days written notice to Lessee and Lessee's failure to cure the problem within the Cure 
Period, to have any necessary maintenance or repair work done for and at the expense of Lessee 
and Lessee hereby agrees to pay promptly any and all costs incurred by City in having such 
necessary maintenance or repair work done in order to keep the Site and the Improvements in a 
decent, safe and sanitary condition. 

3. The rights reserved in this Section 1210 shall not create any obligations on City or 
increase obligations imposed on City elsewhere in tlus Lease. The thirty-day (3~-day) cure 
period shall apply to all defaults, both monetary and non-monetary. Further, City shall have the 
duty to mitigate its damages in the event of any default. If any default results in. termination of 
this Lease, then Lessee shall have no further obligations under this Lease, which includes no 
further obligations for rent payments, and the only obligations due and owing after termination 
would be those which arose prior to the termination. 

G. [§ 1211] Remedies and Rights of Termination 

1. In the event that at any time during the term of this Lease, and in violation ofthis 
Lease,. Lessee shall: 

a. Fail to commence and/or complete the construction of the Improvements 
as required by this Lease or within the time required by this Lease; 

b. Abandon or substantially suspend construction of the Improvements as 
required by this Lease prior to the completion thereof and issuance of a 
Release of Construction Covenants therefor by City; 

c. Use the Site and Improvements for any purpose other than those provided 
for in this Lease or fail to use and maintain tlle Site and Improvements in 
accordance with Section 501 of this Lease; 

-34-

21 - 54 

0
1 

1 

c' 



() 

o 

(j 

d. Fail or refuse to pay to City when due the applicable rents and other sums 
required by this Lease to be paid by Lessee, including but not limited to 
payments required under Sections 300 et seq. of this Lease; 

e. Failor refuse to pay when due any taxes, assessments or other Impositions 
as required by this Lease; 

f. Make or suffer to be made any voluntary or involuntary conveyance, 
assignment, sublease or other Transfer of the leasehold interest in the Site 
and Improvements, or any part thereof, or of the rights of Lessee under 
this Lease; provided, that this subparagraph does not apply to a skateboard 
concession or sublease which the parties contemplate are pennitted under 
tins Lease; 

g. Commit or suffer to be committed any waste or impairment of the Site or 
the Improvements, or any part thereof; 

h. Alter the Improvements in any manner except as expressly permitted by 
this Lease; 

1. Fail to maintain insurance as required by this Lease; 

j. 

k. 

1. 

m. 

n. 

o. 

p. 

Fail to make full repair and restoration of the Improvements in the event 
of damage or destruction; 

Engage in any financing except as pennitted by the tenns of this Lease, or 
any other transaction creating any mortgage on the Site, or placing or 
suffering to be placed thereon any lien or other encumbrance, or suffering 
any levy or attachment to be made thereon; 

Voluntarily file or have filed against it any petition under any bankruptcy 
or insolvency act or law, or be adjudicated a bankrupt, or make a general 
assignment for the benefit of creditors; 

Fail to pay when due any payment or charge or otherwise default on any 
loan secured by a leasehold mortgage permitted by this Lease; 

Abandon or surrender possession ofthe Site, or Lessee's interest therein; 

Fail to perform any of Lessee's Hazardous Substances covenants; or 

Fail to perform or comply with any other material tenn or provision 
hereof, 

-35-

21- 55 



and any such failure or violation shall not be cured or remedied within the applicable Cure 
Period; then, in such event, City may, at its option and in addition to any other remedy provided 
for in this Lease, terminate the Lease and revest in City the leasehold interest theretofore 
transferred to Lessee, by written notice to Lessee of its intention to do so. 

2. Upon termination ofthis Lease pursuant to this Section 1211 it shall be lawful for 
City to re-enter and repossess the Site without process of law, and Lessee, in such event, does 
hereby waive any demand for possession thereof, and agrees to surrender and deliver peaceably 
to City immediately upon such termination in good order, condition and repair, except for 
reasonable wear and tear. Upon such termination title to all Improvements on the Site specified 
in this Lease to remain in City, shall remain in City. 

3. No ejectment, re-entry or other act by or on behalf of City shall constitute a 
tennination unless City gives Lessee notice of termination in writing. Such termination shall not 
relieve or release Lessee from any obligation incurred pursuant to this Lease prior to the date of 
such termination. 

4. Termination of this Lease under this Section 1211 shall not relieve Lessee from 
the obligation to pay any sum due to City or from any claim for damages against Lessee. . 

5. The right of termination provided by this Section 1211 is not exclusive and shall 
be cumulative to all other rights and remedies possessed by City, and nothing contained herein 
shall be construed so as to defeat any other rights or remedies to which City may be entitled. 

XllI. [§ l300] GENERAL PROVISIONS 

A. [§ 1301] Notices, Demands and Communications between the Parties 

Formal notices, demands and communications between City and Lessee shall be 
sufficiently given if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, to the principal offices of City, to the attention of City's City Manager, and of Lessee 
as designated in Section 106 and Section 107 hereof. Such written notices, demands and 
communications may be sent in the same manner to such other addresses as either party may 
from time to time designate by mail as provided in this Section. Sufficient notice may also be 
given by personal delivery or reputable overnight delivery service in lieu of mail if reasonably 
adequate records are maintained of such service in the ordinary course of business by the person 
or entity effecting such service. 

B. [§ 1302] Time of Essence 

Time is of the essence with respect to the perfonnance of each of the covenants and 
agreements contained in this Lease. 

-36-

21 - 56 

i 

C
i

• 

, 
.1 

1 



o 

o 

u 

C. [§ 1303] Conflict of Interests 

I. No council member, official or employee of City shall have any personal interest, 
direct or indirect, in this Lease, nor shall any such council· member, official. or employee 
participate in any decision relating to the Lease which affects hislher personal interests or the 
interests of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is directly or indirectly 
interested. 

2. Lessee warrants it has not paid or given, and will not payor give, any officer or 
employee of City any money or other consideration for obtaining this Lease. 

D. [§ 1304] Nonliability of City Officials and Employees 

No council member, official or employee of City shall be personally liable to Lessee, or 
any successor in interest, in the event of any default or breach by City or any for any amount 
which may become due to Lessee or successor or on any obligations under the terms of this 
Lease. 

E. [§ 1305] Inspection of Books and Records 

City has the right at all reasonable times to inspect the books and records of Lessee 
pertaining to the Site and Improvements as pertinent to the purposes of this Lease. Lessee also 
has the right at all reasonable times to inspect the books and records of City pertaining to the Site 
and Improvements as pertinent to the purposes of this Lease. 

F. [§ 1306] No Partnership 

Neither anything in this Lease contained, nor any acts of City or Lessee shall be deemed 
or construed by any person to create the relationship of principal and agent, or of partnership, or 
of joint venture, or of any association between City and Lessee. 

G. [§ 1307] Compliance with Law 

Lessee agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to comply and secure compliance with all the 
applicable and valid requirements now in force, or which may hereafter be in force, of all 
municipal, county, State and federal authorities, pertaining to the Site and Improvements, as well 
as operations conducted thereon, and to faithfully observe and secure compliance with, in the use 
of the Site and Improvements, all applicable county and municipal ordinances and state and 
federal statutes now in force or which may hereafter be in force, including all laws prohibiting 
discrimination or segregation in the use, sale, lease or occupancy of the property. 

H. [§ 1308] Surrender of Property 

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Lease, upon tlle expiration or termination 
of this Lease pursuant to the terms hereof, it shall be lawful for City to reenter and repossess the 

-37-

21 - 57 

.1 



Site and Improvements without process oflaw, and Lessee, in such event, does hereby waive any 
demand for possession thereof, and agrees to surrender and deliver the Site and Improvements 
peaceably to City immediately upon such expiration or termination in good order, condition and 
repair, except for reasonable wear and tear. 

1. [§ 1309] Severability 

If any provision of this Lease shall be adjudged invalid or unenforceable by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this Lease shall not be affected thereby and 
shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

1. [§ 1310] Binding Effect 

This Lease, and the terms, provisions, promises, covenants and conditions hereof, shall 
be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, 
legal representatives, successors and assigns. . 

K. [§ 1311] Captions 

The captions contained in this Lease are merely a reference and are not to be used to 
construe or limit the text. 

L. [§ 1312] No Recording of this Lease 

This Lease shall not be recorded. Pursuant to the Agreement, a 'memorandum 
substantially similar to Exhibit C, hereto, will be recorded in the Official Records of Los Angeles 
County. 

M. [§ 1313] Enforced Delay in Performance for Causes Beyond Control of 

~ 

In addition to specific provisions of this Lease, performance by either party hereunder 
shall not be deemed to be in default where delays or defaults are due to causes beyond the 
control and without the fault of the party claiming an extension of time to perform, including 
war; insurrection; strikes; lockouts; riots; floods; earthquakes; fires; casualties; acts of God; acts 
of the public enemy; epidemics; quarantine restrictions; freight embargoes; lack of 
transportation; governmental restrictions or priority; litigation; unusually severe weather; 
inability to secure necessary labor, materials or tools; delays of any contractor or supplier; acts or 
failure to act of any other public or governmental agency or entity (other than any act or failure 
to act of City, which shall not excuse performance by City). An extension of time for any such 
cause shall be for the period of the enforced delay and shall commence to run from the time of 
the commencement ofthe cause. If, however, notice by the party claiming such extension is sent 
to the other party more than'thirty (30) days after the commencement of the cause, the period 
shall commence to run only thirty (30) days prior to the giving of such notice. 

-38-

21 .: 58 
.': 
'I 
,:1: 



() 

o. 

L. [§ 1314] Entire Agreement, Waivers and Amendments 

This Lease is executed in two (2) duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to 
be an original. This Lease includes thirty-nine (39) pages and three (3) exhibits. This Lease 
shall become effective on the date it is executed on behalf of City ("Effective Date"). 

2. All waivers of the provisions of this Lease must be in writing and signed by the 
appropriate authorities of City or Lessee and all amendments hereto must be in writing and 
signed by the appropriate authorities of City and Lessee. 

M. [§ 1317] Approvals 

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Lease, approvals required of City or 
Lessee shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

Date: :3 /1 Cj ,2003 

ATTEST: . 
S--~~~I 

Sally Kilby, CIty Clerk 

Date: 0 3 / I ~. ,2003 
i 

sopasgllincs \Iease-finnl 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

BY~ ,~~ HlUTy II Knapp, Mayor 

DYLAN GAINES, an individual 

-39-

21 - 59 



EXffiBIT A' 

MAP OF SITE 

-40-

21 - 60 

, 4 
" , 
'j 
~ 

Cj 

c 

o 

I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
i 



o 

o 

EXHIBIT "A" 

A Lease over that portion of lots 68 and 69 of the Arroyo Wood Lots, as shown 
on map recorded in Book 3 of Maps, page 282, in the city of South Pasadena, 
State of Califomia, records of Los Angeles County, described as follows: 

Beginning at the intersection of Magnolia Drive and Arroyo Drive as shown on 
the Carl A. Plath Tract, recorded in Book 175 of Maps, page 47,In the city of 
South Pasadena, records of Los Angeles County, said centerline of Arroyo Drive 
having a bearing of North 200 14' 30" East; 

Thence North 53" ii' 33" West, a distance of 232.17 feet to the True Point of 
Beginning; 

Thence South 78· 44' 32" West, a distance of 66.08 feet; 

Thence South 70°52' 22" West, a distance of 44.27 feet; 

Thence North 00· 53' 04" West, a distance of 146.53 feet; 

Thence North 78° 22' 44" East, a distance of 89.57 feet; 

Thence South 00· 53' 04" East, a distance of 58.00 feet; 

Thence South 14° 21' 19" East, a distance of 81.56 feet to the True Point of 
Beginning. 

This lease contains 13,284 S.F., more or less. 

21 - 61 



EXHIBITB 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SITE 

21 - 62 

., 
1 

I 
I 
i ., 

o 

o 

I 
I 

I , 



o 

EXHIBIT "8" 
~l;J';J!!) Y·r?A!H !!)!}.!J ~ !}:/iJ 

.Jj.;j~ ~::d JJ::d 

~ 
~ 

SOO'5ifs..E 
. 58.00' ~ 

$14"21'19"£ 
81.56' 

lAND 
DEVELOPMENr 
DESIGN 

CORPORA TlON 
DATE: SCALE: SHEET: 

2313 E. Phllodelphlo St, St.. F 
ONTARIO, CA 91761 

(S09) 930-1466 
FAX (909) 930-1468 

PLANNING • CIVIL· SURVEYING 

02/27,/a 1"=80' 'OF , 
JOB NO. 

,]455 . 

21 - 63 



.' - \ 
n"-'""f'l, -\ - . \ 1\ \ 
\ 1 l' \ 

..... ~- r··,~.""·\ 
1~<lQrQl , ..... , d .. "'I''''hlM ,u"' 

~C/l 

-" , H.L'H'ON···:::~ 
~ ... 

II J> Cil\' I!.nl!lIIccr 

rur 
01"'1 \"'_ L·~:~/ '-

"1J ,9, 
c:J 

., 
p :z: 
<I- ~ d: :s ro 
to \ 

" ro 
p 11\ 
to \1\ 

0 ro :s III 11\ 

<." S"-

R=50' 

1 
~ 

-
@ _a s- a 

Revisions CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA -- PROPOSED BATTING CAGES 

BOUNDRY AREA PLAN 

21 - 64 

• 

\ 

o 
-n 

\ 
\ 

.J 
J 

\ 
\ 

\ , 
~ 

\. 

, 
I 

'. i 
'1 ., 
. , 
.j 

: I 
.'1 

I 
.1 
I , j 
I 
J 

.J 

J 

! 
I 

1 

1 

0 1 , 
) 
d 
Ii 

o 



o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Khubesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tern 
Michael A. Cacciotti, Councilmember 
Robert S.loe, Councilmember 
Diana Mahmud, Councilmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16, 2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
Gary E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~, . 

Karen Aceves, Principal Management Analyst~.~ 
Adoption of a Resolution Supporting Proposition 68, the 
California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, 
and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution supporting the California Drought, 
Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 ana consider 
endorsing "Californians for Clean Water and Safe Parks" a coalition supporting the ballot 
initiative. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
Passed by the legislature on September 16, 2017, Senate Bill 5 (SB 5) - now known as 
Proposition 68 - was signed by the Governor to place a $4 billion General Obligation Bond 
Measure on the June 5, 2018 ballot that would fund parks, water, climate and environmental 
programs. If the voters approve Proposition 68, local governments would receive funding for 
local park improvements and will be eligible for grants to fund water, local parks, coastal and 
climate resiliency projects. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The Bond would provide funding for local parks and investments in the state's wildlife and 
ecological areas, water resources, and urban areas to help safeguard against climate change 
impacts, make cities more livable, and protect California's natural resources for future 
generations. The measure would also increase drought and flood protection, and supply clean 
water. Among its investment priorities, Proposition 68: 

• Contains $215 million in per capita funding to assist all of California's communities in 
underwriting priority park-related improvements; and 

• Invests $30 million in trail network improvements promoting non-motorized recreational 

22 - 1 



Adoption of a Resolution Supporting Proposition 68, the California Drought, Water, Parks, 
Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of3 

and commuter opportunities throughout the state; and 
• Expends hundreds of millions on other important investments in resource-related 

infrastructure including California's rivers, coast, and other waterways, the state's 
mountainous settings, and wildlife and fish-dependent habitats. 

If passed, Proposition 68 will provide $200,000 in per capita distribution to the City of 
South Pasadena for acquisition and/or improvement of parks, recreation facilities or other 
initiatives included in the Act. In addition coinpetitive grant programs will provide opportunity 
for funding local projects. For example, the City may qualify for competitive grant funding in the 
following categories: 

• hnprovements to local parks, recreation facilities and trails; 
• Climate adaptation and resiliency programs; 
• Flood protection and repair; and 
• Drought and groundwater regional sustainability. 

o 

The California Clean Water & Safe Parks Coalition seeks the support of California towns, cities, 
community service districts and affiliated organizations to promote Proposition 68 and its value 
to the voters. The Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) and the League of 
California Cities endorse Proposition 68. 0 
Background 
California Senate Bill 5 (De Le6n), "California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate Coastal 
Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018" is a $4 billion general obligation bond 
measure that will be on the June 5,2018 ballot. A general obligation bond is a type of long-term 
borrowing that the state uses to raise money for various purposes and is directly paid-off from the 
state's General Fund, which is supported by tax revenues. The bond measure is intended to 
finance a range of state initiatives involving parks, flooding, water and climate change. 

The $4 billion in funding from the bond measure is expected to be allocated in the following 
way: 

• Parks - $1.2 billion 
• Flood - $550 million 
• Water - $1 billion 
• Climate/Conservancies - $1.3 billion 
• Total - $4.05 billion 

SB 5 is the only bond measure that is up for consideration on the June 2018 ballot. According to 
Phoebe Seaton from the Leadership Council for Accountability and Justice, funding from SB 5 is 
needed as funding from a previous ballot measure on water (Proposition 1 or the "Water Quality, 
Supply and Infrastructure hnprovement Act of 2014") is almost depleted. One of the provisions 

22 - 2 

o 



Adoption of a Resolution Supporting Proposition 68, the California Drought, Water, Parks, 
Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 
May 16,2018 

f\ Page 3 of3 
\ ) 

o 

u 

of SB 5 includes addressing the lack of funding to allow communities to be connected to 
adequate and safe drinking water. 

In addition, SB 5 builds on the provisions of Assembly Bill 31, "Statewide Park Development 
and Community Revitalization Act of 2008" (De Leon) which provides competitive grants to 
local entities and nonprofit organizations for the development of urban parks and recreational . 
areas and facilities. Under SB 5, $725 million will be dedicated to increasing accessibility of 
parks to underserved low-income communities. The Bill text dedicated 20 percent of funding to 
serve severely underserved communities and 15 percent to underserved communities. This 
includes funding for outreach and transportation services to underserved communities, in order to 
bring greater accessibility to parks and recreation services. 

Voter consideration for SB 5 comes at a providential time as the California state budget is 
projected to have a $19 billion surplus. Additionally, the Legislative Analyst's Office estimated 
that the debt-service ratio measuring the portions of the state's annual General Fund revenues 
and transfers that must be set aside for debt service payments remains below 5 percent, giving 
extensive capacity for the state to sell the bond and successfully obtain the funding for the 
purposes of SB 5. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of the resolution. If Proposition 68 is 
passed the City would receive $200,000 in funds for local recreational opportunities. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City'S website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Draft Resolution in Support ofthe ballot initiative 
2. Endorsement Form for "California for Clean Water and Safe Parks" 
3. Fact Sheet from League of California Cities 

22 - 3 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
22 - 4 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Draft Resolution 

in Support ofthe ballot initiative 

22 - 5 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

SUPPORTING PROPOSITION 68, THE CALIFORNIA DROUGHT, 
WATER, PARKS, CLIMATE, COASTAL PROTECTION, 

AND OUTDOOR ACCESS FOR ALL ACT OF 2018 

WHEREAS, the Legislature adopted and the Governor signed Senate Bill 5 (SB 
5), Proposition 68, a $4 billion General Obligation Bond to be placed on tbe June 5, 2018 
ballot entitled the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and 
Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 represents the first legislatively authorized debt instrument for 
parks, resources and environmental improvements since 2002; and 

WHEREAS, investments in California's urban, suburban and rural park and 
resources-related landscapes promote the notion of community and provide health, 
environmental and aesthetic benefits; and 

WHEREAS, City of South Pasadena residents will benefit from the passage of 
this Bond through a per capita allocation of at least $200,000 for parks; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 contains $215 million in per capita funding to assist all of 
California's communities in underWriting priority park-related improvements; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 expends $200 million on California's State Park system, 
addressing a greater than $1 billion backlog in deferred maintenance which will translate 
into greater tourism and visitor opportunities in adjacent communities; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 invests $30 million in trail network improvements promoting 
non-motorized recreational and commuter opportunities throughout the state; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 expends hundreds of millions on other important investments 
in resource-related infrastructure including California's rivers, coast, and other 
waterways; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 invests heavily in combatting global warming through 
investments in urban greening projects, promoting healthy forests and carbon farming 
applications; and 

WHEREAS, SB 5 underwrites investments in improving local water systems, 

o 

o 

promoting access to safe drinking water in some of California's most economically 0 
challenged communities; and 

22 - 6 



(j 

o 

u 

WHEREAS, SB 5 commits to a robust investment in groundwater improvements 
and sustainability to diversify water sources and recharge groundwater tables. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City of South Pasadena hereby supports Proposition 68, The 
California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for 
All Act of2018; and 

SECTION 2. The City of South Pasadena supports and can be listed as a member 
of the Californians for Clean Water and Safe Parks coalition. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 16th day of May, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 16th 

day of May, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

22 - 7 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
22 - 8 



(j 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Endorsement Form for 

"California for Clean Water and Safe Parks" 

22 - 9 



Californians for Clean Water and Safe Parks 
Endorsement Form 

o 

0Please list me/my organization/company as a supporter of the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal 

Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018. This measure includes much needed investments to create and improve 
parks in urban communities; protect and restore natural resources; and improve California's flood protection system. These 
investments will benefit communities all across California by improving public health and environmental protection and 
bringing jobs to urban and rural communities. 

Please select a category: 0 Organization 0 Company 0 Individual 
*8e sure to indicate whether you are signing up on behalf of your organization/company or if you would like to be listed as an individual 
supporter. 

Please complete the following information: 

Company or Organization Name/Employer 

Name Title/Occupation 

Street address 

City State Zip County 

Phone number Mobile number 

E-mail Address 

Signature (Required) Date 

I/We can help Californians for Clean Water and Safe Parks in the following ways: 

o 

o Inform and recruit others (e.g., communicate with my personal and professional networks, volunteer/speak at local events) 

o Participate in media activities (e.g., write an opinion editorial or letter-to-the-editor) 
DOther ____________________________________________________ __ 

Please return this completed form to ariel@caleec.com or mail it to 1121 L Street. Suite 309, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Paid for by Californians for Clean Water and Safe Parks, sponsored by Conservation Groups. Major funding by Conservation Action Fund and the 
Committee for Clean Water, Natural Resources, and Parks 

FPPC ID # 1399547 
1100 11th Street, 5th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814 

22 - 10 

o 



o 

o 

ATTACHMENT 3 
F act Sheet from 

League of California Cities 

22 - 11 



PROPOSITION 68 
California Primary Election: June 51 2018 

Environmental & Social Equity Inyestments 
• $725 million for p~rks in pflrk·poor neighborhoods 

Califomia's Outdoor Spaces 
• $200 million for loeol ptlrk grllnts (grents bcsed on population) 
• $15 million for perk end recreeJtion grents for jurisdictions with e 

popuilltion of 200,000 or less 

• $30 million for competitive gronts to local perk districts, open spece 
districts, end open spece euthorities to creete, expend, or restore 
perks ($5 miUion for projects in units of the state park system mcneged 
by non-profit ofgcnizotions) 

• $40 million for gronts to local egencies thet heve epproved lecel perk 
revenue mellisures 

State Parks. Natural & Cultural Legacy 
• $218 million for existing stete perks end improving public access to 

po ... 
o $10 million for stete perks enterprise projects 
o $5 million for local egencies thllt operate e unit of the stete pllrk 

system 
o $16 million for foirground fecility improvements 
o $30 million for low cost coestlll accommodations 
o $25 million for state perks naturel resource projects 

Trails & Greenway 
• $30 million for non-motorized infrastructure development and access 

improvements competitive grents (up to 25% for innovation 
transportation progrelms thot expend outdoor experiences to 

disadvent8ged youth) 

Rural Recreation. Tourism. & Economic Enrichment 
• $25 miJlion for competitive grants to -non-urbanized areos 

Rivers. Creeks. & Waterways 
• $162 million for river perkways and urban streams restoretion 

o $37.5 million to Stlnte Monictl Mountains Conservan~ 
o $37.5 million for San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers emd 

Mounteins Conservtlncy 
o $16 million for the Senta Ana Conservancy Program 
o $10 million to the Lower Americon. River Conservtlncy Program 
o $3 million for the Los Gatos Creek ond Guedalupe River 
a $3 million for the Russien River 
o $10 million for perkw.oy .olong the Sante M.orgerite River 
o $5 million for Cleer Lake 
o $10 million for the River Perkweys Act of 2004 

o $10 million for Urban Stre8ms Restor8tlon Progrtlm to the 
Deptlrtment of Water Resources 

o $20 million for ptlrkway tllong the Los Angeles River 

Ocean at Coastal Protection 
• $175 million for coostel tlnd oceon resource protection 

o $35 million for gronts to protect acetin end coostol ecosystems 
o $30 million for low cost coestal accommodotions 
o $85 million for protection of beeches, boys, wet/onds, & coastel 

wotersheds 
o $20 million for coastel forest watershed health 
o $5 million for estuerine logaons end coestel wildlife oreas 

Groundwater SUstainability 
• $60 million for gToundweter cleonup 

Clean Drinking Water and Drought Preparedness 
• $250 million for cleen tlnd safe drinking water 

Conservancies & Wildlife 

• $30 million for projects thet implement the Stilton Sea Manogement 
Program 

• $180 million to state conservancies 
o $6 million to Beldwin Hills Conservtlncy 
o $27 million to Ctllifornitl T tlhoe Conservancy 
o $7 million to Catlchel/o Mounte.ins Conservtlncy 
o $12 million for Sacramento·San Jotlquin Delta Conservtlncy 
o $12 million to Stln Diego River ~onservtlncy 
o $30 million to Lower Los Angeles River end Mounttlins 

ConservlSncy 
o $6 million to Sen Jotlquin River Conservancy 
o $30 million to Stlnta Monico Mounteins Conservtlncy 
o $30 million to Sierrtl Nevedtl Canservency 
o $20 million to Stete ColSsttll Conservancy 

• $137 million to the Wildlife Conservation Botlrd, including $5 million 
for regiontll conservetion investment strtltegies, $52 million for Ntltural 
Community Conservot'ion Plan projects, tlnd up to $10 million to the 
UC NlStural Reserve System 

• $200 million for voluntary settlement 8greements 
" $50 million for Dept. of Fish & Wildlife deferred mtlintentlnce 
• $170 million to the Ctllifornitl Ntlturtll Resources Agency for Stilton Sea 

Climate Preparedness & Habitat Resiliency 
• $18 million for wildlife & ntltural systems conservetion' direct 

expenditures tlnd grents 
• $30 million to remove barriers to between htlbitot areas and increase 

connectivity, induding $10 million for the Ctllifomie Weterfowl Hebittlt 
Program ' 

• $25 miilion to restore rivers and streems in support of fisheries und 
wildlife, including $5 million for stllmon end steel heed projects in 
Kltlmeth-T rinity watershed 

• $60 million to improve wildlife & fish pessoge, including $30 million. for 
Southern California Steelheed habitot 

• $60 million for upper wtltersheds protection in the Sierre Nevode and 
Ctlsceldes 

• $30 million to improve conditions for fish and wildlife in stretlms 
• $40 million for grants to assist coastol communities and fisheries with 

climate change adtlptation, with 35% to the SF Bay Area Conservancy 
Program, ond 12% to the West Coyote Hills Program 

• $30 million for innovtltive farm practices thllt improve climtlte resilience 
• $50 million for forest restoration & fire protection including hazardous 

fuellotld reduction and manegement for wildfire and climtlte change, 
with ~t least 30% for urban forestry projects 

• $40 million to stelte end loctll conservation corps for restortltion & 
protection projects end equipment 

• $60 million to restore ncture!, cultural, ethnic, end community 
resources, and convert fossil fuel pltlnts to green spoce, with $20 

million of this amount for multi-benefit "green infrestructure" 
benefiting disadvantaged communities 

Flood Protection and Repair 
• $550 million for flood protection tlnd repeir, including $350 million for 

flood protection, $100 million for stormwater, mudslide, and other 
flood-related protections, tlnd S100 million for urbtln multibenefit 
flood projects 

Regional Water Sustainability 
• $290 million for regionel weter susttlinebility. including $50 million for 

groundwater sustcinability planning 
• $100 million for weter recycling, including $20 million for egriculturtll 

operetions to implement irrigotion systems that save woter 

22 - 12 

c 

c 

C) 



) 

) 

(j 

PROPOSITION 68 
California Primary Election: June 5, 2018 

Local Government & Smart Growth Communities 

The Committee for Clean Water, Natural Resources, and Parks (CWNRP) members worked hard alongside 
state legislators to successfully pass 58 5, a bond measure that voters will decide in June 2018. If passed by 
voters, the measure would provide $4 billion that would reduce local spending, lower disaster risk and 
associated costs, increase local and regional revenues, create local jobs, and foster thriving, sustainable 
communities. 

THE SB S BOND REDUCES LOCAL SPENDING 
." Allows local governments to build water projects that reduce operating costs by increasing water 

efficiency or allowing local entities to purchase less water 
." Allows local governments to make required repairs to park infrastructure and complete other needed 

parks projects consistent with existing city, county, or district park expenditure plans 
." Allows local governments to undertake needed flood protection projects and avoid flooding costs 
." Allows local governments to provide essential protections for their communities against climate change 

impacts, and avoid costs associated with climate change impacts 

THE SB 5 BOND INCREASES LOCAL REVENUE 
.," Allows local governments to develop visitor centers, county fairs, aquatic facilities, fitness centers, 

regional sports complexes, and other revenue-earning attractions 
." Allows local governments to update, expand and acquire parks, and generate local revenue from park 

programming and private events 
." Allows local governments to acquire or expand open space, green infrastructure, urban forestry, 

efficient landscaping, bike and walking paths, trails and other smart community growth features that 
create local revenues via increased property values, business influx, and diverse income earners, 
among other things 

." Allows local governments to enhance or create place-specific revenue-earning recreational and tourism 
opportunities 

THE S8 5 BOND CREATES LOCALJOBS 
." Grows and supports California's $92 billion outdoor recreation economy with over 700,000 local jobs 

and billions of dollars in local and state revenues 
." Grows and supports California's tourism economy 
." Provides up to 5% of bond funds for community workforce development 
." Provides that to the extent practicable a project that receives bond funds will provide workforce 

education and training, contractor, and job opportunities for disadvantaged communities 

Thriving local communities for all. 

For More Information and Updated Materials: http://www.cprs.org/page/advocacy 

22 - 13 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
22 - 14 



o 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina KJlUbesrian, M.D., Mayor Pro Tern 
Michael A. Cacdotti, Coundlmember 
Robert S. Joe, Councilmember 
Dimta Mahmud, Coundlmember 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation Action 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, CihJ Clerk 
Can) E. Pia, City Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie De Wolfe, City Manager ~. 
Karen Aceves, Principal Management Analyst fP( 
Approve an Agreement with EV go Services, LLC for the 
Installation of Two Publicly Available Electric Vehicle DC Fast 
Chargers, at the Hope and Mound Public Parking Lot 

Approve an Agreement with EV go Services, LLC for the installation of two publicly available 
Electric Vehicle (EV) DC Fast Chargers, at the Hope and Mound Public Parking Lot and 
authorize the sole use of three parking spaces for the operation of the EV chargers for a ten-year 
term. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
This agreement provides the City an opportunity to analyze methods for future installation of EV 
infrastructure in the community at no cost to the City of South Pasadena (City). The High-Speed 
EV Charging Station at the Hope and Mound lot will serve as a convenient location for the local 
and regional EV charging network. The recommended agreement would authorize EV go to 
expand the City's EV charging services with new, advanced high-power DC fast charger 
technology in a central location. Supporting innovative EV implementation with EVgo would 
enable the City to evaluate new types of EV applications. This approach is a first step to 
expanding permit processes to accommodate curbside charging citywide. 

Discussion! Analysis 
In January 2018 the City expressed interest in Volkswagen settlement funds for EV charging 
stations. As a result of the settlement fund, EV go, a private charging company, received funds to 
install a set amount of chargers in the Los Angeles County area. EV go contacted the City to enter 
into a public/private partnership in which EV go would pay for the installation and manage the 
entire program. In exchange, the City would provide three parking spaces and 24 hour access to 
its charging spaces. EV go funding is set to expire and requires installation of the charging 
sta~ions by December 31, 2018. EV go reached out to the City because they identified the need 
and request for EV charging stations in the community. 

23 - 1 



Agreement with EV go Services, LLC for Installation of 2 Public EV Fast Chargers 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of2 

Entering into this agreement would allow the City to provide cost effective charging stations 
which would provide a convenient service, and potentially increase business in the area. EV go 
agrees to provide the following services: 

a. EVgo shall be responsible for all operation and maintenance of the Charging Station(s). 

b. The Charging Station(s) shall be available to EVgo Customers as part of its public 
network of EV charging stations. 

c. EVgo Customers shall have access to the Premises twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven 
(7) days per week, and 365/366 days per year. EV go and its employees, contractors, and 
vendors may, at any time during the Term, access the Premises and Host Property to 
maintain, inspect, repair, upgrade or replace any portion of the Charging Station(s). 

Background 
The City has approved the Hope and Mound Lot for EV charging stations and has spent several 
years pursuing grant opportunities to raise enough funds to cover the cost of installation. 
Currently, the cost for the City to install the chargers is approximately $50,000, which does not 
include the cost for operation and maintenance. The City previously secured $10,000 from 
AQMD funds for this project, however, due to funding shortfall did not pursue the project and 
continued to seek funding opportunities. 

Staff has determined the most cost effective options is to partner with a private entity that will 
assume the responsibility of installing, operating and maintaining the program. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is no negative fiscal impact as a result of entering into this agreement. EV go will be 
responsible for installation, operation and maintenance of the chargers. Electricity costs will be 
reimbursed to the City quarterly based on usage. 

Environmental Analysis 
This action is categorically exempt pursuant to CEQA Guideline 15303 which addresses the 
installation of small new equipment in small structures. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
·City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Agreement 

23 - 2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

(j 

CHARGING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
(EVgo Public Network) 

Host: City of South Pasadena Agreement Date: __ ---'-'M"'a'-'y'-'1"'6"---__ ~, 2018 

This Charging Services Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into as of the Agreement Date by Host and EVGO 
SERVICES llC, a Delaware limited liability company ("EVgo"), Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the 
meanings given to them in the attached Terms & Conditions, attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference 
herein. 

A. Premises 

Host Property: [insert description] located at: [INSERT ADDRESS] 

The location where the Charging Station{s) shall be installed at the Host Property (the "Premises") is shown on the 
attached Exhibit B. 

B. Charging Services 

1. Term. 
a. The term of this Agreement (as extended from time to time, the "Term") shall commence on the 

Agreement Date, subject to the Terms & Conditions, and continue until ten [10) years following 
the date the Charging Station{s) are first operational (the "Commencement Date"). The 
Agreement will automatically renew' for successive one (l)-year periods, unless terminated by 
either party upon at least thirty (30) days prior written notice. EVgo shall send to Host notice of 
the Commencement Date within a reasonable period following the occurrence of such date. 

b. This Agreement may be terminated upon (30) days' written notice to either party without 
penalty or fee: 

i) in the case of EVgo, at any time prior to the submission of the permit application for 
construction of the Charging Station{s) at the Host Property or in the event that EVgo 
determines that the construction or continued operation of the Charging Station(s) is 
impracticable or uneconomical; and 

ii) in the case of Host, in the event the Commencement Date has not occurred within 
twelve (12) months following the Agreement Date; provided that Host's rights shall 
terminate upon the Commencement Date. 

2. Charging Services. During the Term, EVgo shall provide the following services (the "Charging Services"): 

a. EVgo shall, at its sale cost and expense, retain a licensed contractor to install: 
• _ '-#--1 DC Fast Charging Station(s); 
• Related equipment, hardware, software, sign age and supporting equipment and structures. 

The foregoing is collectively referred to as the "Charging Station(s!." 

b. EVgo shall be responsible for all operation and maintenance of the Charging Station(s). 

23 - 3 



c. The Charging Station(s) shall be available to EVgo Customers as part of its public network of EV 
charging stations. 

d. EVgo Customers shall have access to the Premises twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days 
per week, and 365/366 days per year. EVgo and its employees, contractors, and vendors may, at 
any time during the Term, access the Premises and Host Property to maintain, inspect, repair, 
upgrade or replace any portion of the Charging Station(s). 

3. Exclusivity. Host hereby grants EVgo an exclusive right to provide electric vehicle charging services at the 
Host Property during the Term hereof. 

4. Electricity. 

Use for Separate Meter: 
.Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, EVgo shall be responsible for all electricity costs of the Charging 
Station(s) by obtaining separately-metered electricity service. Host shall reasonably cooperate with EVgo's 
efforts regarding the provision of electricity to the Charging Station(s). Neither Host nor EVgo has any 
responsibility or liability for interruption, curtailment, failure, or defect in the supply or character of 
utilities furnished to the Charging Station(s), unless the cause of the interruption is covered by the party's 
indemnity provided for in the Terms and Conditions. 

Use for Electricity Reimbursement: 
Host. shall be responsible for timely payment of all electricity costs to the local utility provider and EVgo 
shall reimburse Host for all electricity costs of the Charging Station(s) as described herein. EVgo shall use 
data provided by the Charging Station(s) to measure in kWh the electricity usage of the Charging 
Station(s). EVgo shall pay to Host, beginning on the Commencement Date and continuing thereafter 
throughout the Term, a quarterly fee to compensate Host for such electricity usage (the "Reimbursement 
Amount") equal to the product of $[insert dollar amount] ("Rate") and the number of actual kWh used, as 
measured by the Charging Stations, plus $[insert dollar amount (derived from site development to 
compensate for demand charges)] ("Deemed Demand"). 

During the Term, either Party shall have the right to request an adjustment to the Rate and/or Deemed 
Demand following a material change in the applicable tariff rate or another reasonable basis for revising 
the Rate, provided such Party provides appropriate supporting documentation. Adjustment shall be 
applied as of the first day of the next calendar month and, absent any further adjustment, for each 
calendar month thereafter for the remainder of the Term. 

Neither Host nor EVgo has any responsibility or liability for interruption, curtailment, failure, or defect in 
the supply or character of utilities furnished to the Charging Station(s), unless the cause of the 
interruption is covered by the party's indemnity provided for in the Terms and Conditions. 

5. Removal Upon Termination. Promptly following the termination of this Agreement, EVgo shall remove the 
Charging Stations and all of EVgo's other property associated with the Premises from the Host Property. 

C. Installation Activities. 

1. Subject to the requirements of the Terms and Conditions, EVgo shall, at its sole cost and expense, be 
responsible for all installation activities (the "Installation Activities") required to support the operation of the 
Charging Station(s) and Charging Services, including the hiring and coordination of all vendors and contractors; the 
installation of electrical equipment, utility lines, hardware, and software; site preparation, trenching, repaving, and 
landscaping. 

23 - 4 

o 

o 

o 



o 

2. On completion of the installation of the Charging Station(s), EVgo shall retain all ownership rights therein 
and shall have the right to remove a portion of the same at any time during the Term, whether or not said items 
are considered fixtures and attachments to the Premises under applicable laws. 

D. Other Provisions. NON E. 

HOST: EVGO: 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

By: 

Name: Stephanie DeWolfe 

Title: City Manager 

Notice Address: 

1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Attn: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe 

EVGO SERVICES LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company 

By: 

Name: Scott Moretz 

Title: Director. Site Host Development 

Notice Address: 

11390 West Olympic Blvd., Suite 250 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 
Attn: CEO 

with a copy to: 

11390 West Olympic Blvd., Suite 250 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 
Attn: Director of Legal Affairs 

23 - 5 



Exhibit A 

Terms and Conditions o 
See attached. 

o 

o 
23 - 6 



TERMS & CONDITIONS 

A. GENERAL 

Premises. cj) 
a) During the Term (as defined in the Agreement), Host grants 

to EVgo a license to use and occupy the Premises for, as applicable, the 
design, development, construction, installation, and other activities set 
forth in the Agreement, including without limitation the installation, 
operation, maintenance, repair, security, replacement, and removal of 
Charging Stations, signage and associated equipment within the 
Premises. In addition, Host grants to EVgo the right to use and occupy 
areas of the Host Property adjacent to the Premises for the 
construction and installation of the Charging Stations, and EVgo shall 
confine its operations strictly to those sites permitted by applicable 
law, ordinances, permits and Host. 

b) Host shall cause the Premises to be maintained in a clean, 
safe, and orderly condition, to at least the same standard as other 
areas at the Host Property that are under Host control are maintained. 
Unless otherwise specified in the Agreement, Host shall take 
reasonable measures to discourage and prevent anyone other than 
authorized EVgo Customers (defined below) from parking in the 
Premises. 

2) Chareine Services. During the Term, EVgo shall provide the 
Charging Services described in the Agreement. 

a) Charging Stations on EVgD's public network shall be 
accessible to all EVgo subscribers and customers (/lEVgo Customers"), 
who shall be charged in amounts reasonably determined by EVgo, 

GVhiCh may change from time to time in EVgo's sole discretion. 

b) Host will have access to the same customer support that 
EVgo generally provides to EVgo Customers, which includes phone 
support and attempted ~iagnosis of any technical issue encountered in 
using any Charging Station. The applicable customer support phone 
number shall be displayed on or near each Charging Station. 

3) Operation and Maintenance. 

a) Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, EVgo 
will operate the Charging Stations for the benefit of EVgo Customers 
and shall use commercially reasonable efforts to maintain the Charging 
Stations in good working order and repair. 

b) To the extent Host has actual knowledge of the same, Host 
shall promptly notify EVgo and, as appropriate, emergency response 
personnel regarding any malfunction of a Charging Station. 

4) Taxes. EVgo is solely responsible for personal property taxes 
imposed on the Charging Stations. Each party is responsible for its own 
income, franchise and similar taxes. 

5) Method of Pavment. For any amounts owed by EVgo to Host, on 
or before the thirtieth (30th) day following the applicable due date (or 
at the end of each calendar month in the case of monthly payments), 
EVgo shall make a payment to Host of such amount by ACH or other 

L
' 'jethod mutually agreed upon by EVgo and Host. Prior to Host 

~ceiving any accrued payments owed under the Agreement and in 
order to facilitate such payments, EVgo shall formally request and Host 
shall provide EVgo certain information, including, without limitation, a 

Rev. 113016 

completed Form W-9 and valid ACH payment information. 

6) Termination. 

a) The Agreement may be immediately terminated for cause by 
either party in the event of the following: 

i) Breaches. The other party breaches or fails to perform 
any of its obligations in any material respect, and such breach or 
failure continues ·uncured for ten (10) business days after receipt 
of written notice. 

ii) Insolvency. The other party becomes insolvent or 
proceedings are instituted by or against it under any provision of 
any federal or state bankruptcy or insolvency laws. 

b) Within sixty (60) days following the termination of the 
Agreement, EVgo shall remove its property associated with the 
Premises from the Host Property. 

7) Promotional Activities. During the Term of the Agreement, EVgo 
may promote the availability of the Charging Stations (to the extent 
they are on EVgo's public network of EV charging stations) through 
traditional and/or electronic media, including providing the address of 
the Host Property and a description thereof. No party shall use the 
other party's trade or service marks, logos or other proprietary 
materials without the prior written consent of the other party. 

8) Signag •. Subject to Host's prior approval, EVgo may place EVgo
branded signage within the Host Property and around the Premises at 
EVgo's sole cost and subject to applicable laws and regulations. At no 
time may Host place any signage on EVgo property. 

9) Installation Activities. The term "Installation Activities" shall refer 
to the installation activities described in the Agreement. 

al Before beginning the Installation Activities, EVgo shall provide 
a copy of the construction schedule and installation plans to Host for its 
approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably delayed or 
withheld. No work will begin until plans have been approved by Host 
and all applicable permits and certifications have been obtained. 

b) EVgo shall deSignate the contractors and/or other service 
providers who will be performing the Installation Activities. 

c) With respect to its Installation Activities, EVgo shall ensure 
that it or its deSignated contractor(s) and/or service providers: 

i) obtain from governmental authorities all licenses, 
permits, or other approvals (collectively, "Approvals") required to 
conduct such installations. Host will reasonably cooperate with EVgo's 
deSignated contractors and service providers as required to obtain such 
Approvals; 

ii) bring on the Premises and permitted adjacent areas of 
the Host Property only those materials and eqUipment that are being 
used directly in the Installation Activitiesi 

iii) perform Installation Activities only during times and days 
acceptable to Host and in a manner so as to not unreasonably interfere 
with Host's business operationsi 

23 - 7 



iv) not permit or suffer any mechanic's or materialmen's 
liens to attach to the Premises. If such a lien attaches to the Premises, 
EVgo shall remove or bond over such lien at EVgo's sole cost and 
expense, within twenty (20) days of EVgo receiving written notice 
thereof from Host. 

d) Host shall reasonably cooperate with EVgo to facilitate the 
Installation Activities, including the provision of electricity to the 
Charging Stations. With respect to any construction or other 
installation activities not directed by EVgo, EVgo shall have no 
responsibility or liability for any such activities, including obtaining 
Approvals. 

B. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES & COVENANTS 

1) General. Each of Host and EVgo hereby represents and warrants 
to the other that, as of the Agreement Date: (a) it has all necessary 
power and authority to execute, deliver, and perform its obligations 
hereunder; (b) the execution, delivery, and performance of the 
Agreement have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do 
not violate any of the terms or conditions of its governing documents, 
any contract to which it is a party, or any law, regulation, order, or 
other legal determination applicable to it; (c) there is no pending or, to 
its knowledge, threatened litigation or proceeding that may adversely 
affect its ability to perform the Agreement; (d) it is duly organized and 
validly existing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization; (e) 
the Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of such 
party, except as enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
insolvency or similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by general 
principles of equity; and (f) at all times during the Term, it will comply 
with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations (including, 
without limitation, all zoning ordinances and building codes) in 
performing its obligations under the Agreement. 

2) Consents and Approvals. Host further represents, warrants and 
covenants that it has obtained or shall obtain prior to the 
commencement of EVgo's Installation Activities or Charging Services 
any and all consents or approvals required in order for Host to grant 
the rights and perform its obligations under the Agreement, and for 
EVgo to take the actions contemplated in the Agreement. 

C. INSURANCE 

1) EVgo Insurance. 

a) During the Term, EVgo shall maintain in full force and effect, 
at its cost and expense, the following coverages and amounts of 
insurance: (i) Statutory Worker's Compensation Insurance, and 
Employer's Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident per employee; (ii) 
Commercial General liability Insurance, written on an occurrence basis, 
covering bodily injury (including death), personal injury, and property 
damage, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, 
$2,000,000 aggregate; (iii) Automobile Liability with a combined single 
limit of $1,000,000; and (iv) $1,000,000 in excess liability coverage per 
occurrence, which coverage shall sit excess of the scheduled underlying 
General Liability, and Automobile Liability and Employer's Liability 
Insurance poliCies with exclusions that are no more broad than those 
contained in the underlying policies. 

b) With respect to EVgo's Commercial General liability 
Insurance, Automobile liability Insurance and Excess liability Insurance, 
Host shall be included as an additional insured with respect to liability 
arising out of EVgo's performance under the Agreement. EVgo shall 

Rev. 113016 

consider its own insurance primary, and shall not seek contribution 
from similar insurance being maintained by the Host as to the acts or 
omissions of EVgo. 

2) Host Insurance. During the Term, Host shall maintain in full fOrCe] 
and effect, at its cost and expense: (i) full replacement cost proper( 
Insurance (written on an "aIiMrisk/special perils" basis) for (1) the Host 
Property and all improvements thereon (but excluding any EVgo 
property); and (2) all personal property and trade fixtures owned by 
Host located at the Host Property; and (ii) Commercial General Liability 
Insurance, written on an occurrence basis, covering bodily injury 
(including death), personal injury, and property damage, with limits of 
not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate. . 

3) Policy Requirements. The insurance poliCies required under 
Sections C(1) and £ill shall: (a) be issued by insurance companies 
licensed to do business in the state in which the Host Property is 
located, with a general policyholder's ratings of at least "A_" and a 
financial rating of at least "Class VIll," in the most current Best's 
Insurance Reports available on the Agreement Date; if the Best's 
ratings are changed or discontinued, the parties shall agree to a 
comparable method of rating insurance companies; and (b) contain 
provisions whereby each party's insurers waive all rights of subrogation 
against the other party on each of the coverages required herein. From 
time to time upon request, each party shall provide the other with a 
certificate of insurance, evidencing the required coverages. 

4) Waiver. Anything in the Agreement to the contrary 
notWithstanding, each party hereby waives every right or cause of 
action for any and all loss of, or damage to (whether or not such loss or 
damage is caused by the fault or negligence of the other party or 
anyone for whom said other party may be responsible) the Host 
Property and any improvements thereon, the Charging Stations, or 0 
the personal property of either party, or its Related Parties, as define 
in Section (0)1, regardless of cause or origin. These waivers and 
releases shall apply between the parties and they shall also apply to 
any claims under or through either party as a result of any asserted 
right of subrogation. 

5) Casualty and Condemnation. If any portion of the Host Property 
is damaged by fire or other casualty in a manner that adversely affects 
EVgo's use of the Premises, then either party may, within thirty (30) 
days of the date of such fire or other casualty elect to terminate the 
Agreement on written notice to the other party. If any portion of the 
Host Property is condemned or, taken in any manner for a public or 
quasi public use that could adversely affect EVgo's use of the Premises, 
then EVgo may elect to terminate the Agreement effective as of the 
date title to the condemned portion of the Host Property is transferred 
to the condemning authority. 

D. INDEMNITY 

1) Indemnification. Each party shall indemnify and hold harmless 
the other party and its respective affiliates, representatives, agents, 
officers, directors, managers, members, shareholders, partners, 
contractors, or employees ('IRelated Parties") from and against all third 
party claims, demands, causes of action, liabilities, costs, damages, 
losses, penalties, fines, judgments or expenses, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs of collection (collectively, I'losses") that arise 
out of or result fro.m (i) any willful misconduct or negligence of SUCh~J. 
party or its Related Parties, (ii) any breach by such party of ;( 
obligations, representations or warranties under the Agreement; anD 
(iii) in the case of EVgo, the use of the Premises by EVgo or its Related 
Parties, except to the extent arising out of or resulting from any willful 

23 - 8 



misconduct or negligence of Host or its Related Parties. 

2) Limitation of Liability. In no event shall either party be liable (in 
contract or in tort, including negligence and strict liability) to such 

r--1ther party or its Related Parties for any special, indirect or 
" )Jnsequential damages relating to the Agreement. The entire liability 

'----~f each party for any and all claims of any kind arising from or relating 
to the Agreement will be subject in all cases to an affirmative 
obligation on the part of the other party to mitigate its damages. Each 
party's total liability to the other party and its Related Parties on an 
aggregate basis arising out of or in connection with the Agreement, 
whether in contract or in tort, shall not exceed the total amount 
expended by the other party directly in connection with the 
Agreement, except as it applies to a party's obligations pursuant to 
Section Dill. 

E. MISCELLANEOUS 

1) Notice. Any notice provided or permitted to be given under the 
Agreement must be in writing and be served either by (i) deposit in the 
mail, addressed to the party to be notified, postage prepaid, and 
registered or certified, with a return receipt requested, or (ii) deposit 
with an internationally-recognized overnight delivery carrier, with 
notice of delivery to the recipient party. Notice given by registered or 
certified mail or overnight carrier shall be deemed delivered and 
effective on the date of delivery shown on the return receipt or proof 
of receipt. For purposes of notice the addresses of the parties shall be 
as set forth in the Agreement. Each party may change its address for 
notice by giving notice thereof to the other party. 

2) Assignment. The Agreement is binding on and inures to the 
benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, successors, assigns, 

end personal representatives. In the event the Premises is transferred 
6r Host ceases to have the requisite level of control over the Premises 
necessary to fulfill its obligations under the Agreement (each, a 
"Transfer Event"), Host shall assign its rights and obligations under the 
Agreement to the person or entity which would be able to comply with 
Host's obligations following such Transfer Event. 

3) No Agency Relationship. Nothing in the Agreement shall be 
deemed or construed to create a joint venture, partnership, fiduciary, 
or agency relationship between the parties for any purpose, and the 
employees of one party shall not be deemed to be the employees of 
the other party. Except as otherwise stated in the Agreement, neither 
party has any right to act on behalf of the other, nor represent that it 
has such right or authority. 

4) Conflict; Severability. In any conflict between the Agreement and 
these Terms & Conditions, the Agreement shall control. If any term of 
the Agreement is held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, such invalidity shall not invalidate the remainder of the 
Agreement and the Agreement shall be construed and deemed 
reformed to the extent necessary to render valid such term and the 
rights and obligations of the parties shall be enforced accordingly. 

5) Surviva!' The provisions of Sections A(6)(b). ((4). D. and llil shall 
survive termination of the Agreement. 

6) Governing Law; Waiver of Jury Trial. The Agreement shall be 
(- "overned by and interpreted in accordance with the internal laws of 
~\e state where the Host Property is located without giving effect to 

conflict of law rules. The parties hereby waive any and all rights to 
request or require that a jury determine any fact, matter, dispute or 

Rev. 113016 

litigation between them, or render any judgment or decision, in any 
way concerning the Agreement, and agree that any and all litigation 
between them arising from or in connection with the Agreement shall 
be determined by a judge sitting without a jUry. 

7) No Waiver. The failure of a party to insist on strict performance of 
any provision of the Agreement does not constitute a waiver of or 
estoppel against asserting the right to require performance in the 
future and a waiver or estoppel given in anyone instance does not 
constitute the same with respect to a later obligation or breach. 

8) Remedies. The rights and remedies provided by the Agreement 
are cumulative, and the use of any right or remedy by any party does 
not preclude or waive its right to use any or all other remedies. These 
rights and remedies are given in addition to any other rights a party 
may have under any applicable law, in equity or otherwise. 

9) Force Majeure; Change in Law. Neither party is responsible for 
any delay or failure in performance of any part of the Agreement to the 
extent that delay or failure is caused by fire, flood, explosion, war, 
embargo, government requirement, civil or military authority, act of 
God, act or omission of carriers or other similar causes beyond the 
party's control. If any rule, directive, order, decision or law adversely 
impacts the ability for EVgo to perform its obligations under the 
Agreement without becoming licensed or otherwise regulated by a 
public utility commission or analogous agency in the relevant 
jurisdiction, EVgo may, at its option, immediately suspend performance 
under the Agreement and/or terminate the Agreement upon notice to 
Host and without penalty. 

10) Attorneys' Fees. If either party institutes a suit against the other 
for violation of or to enforce any covenant, term or condition of the 
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reimbursement of 
all of its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable 
attorneys' fees. 

11) No Third Party Beneficiaries. The Agreement does not confer any 
rights or remedies on any person other than the parties and their 
respective successors and permitted assigns. 

12) Integration; Amendments. The Agreement contains all 
Agreements, promises and understandings between the parties, and 
that there are no verbal or oral Agreements, promises or 
understandings between the parties. Any amendment, modification or 
other change to the Agreement shall be ineffective unless made in a 
writing signed by the parties hereto. 

13) Counterparts. The Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts with the same effect as if all the parties had signed the 
same document. 

14) Construction. All documents or items attached to, or referred to 
in, the Agreement are incorporated into the Agreement as fully as if 
stated within the body of the Agreement. Each party has cooperated in 
the drafting, negotiation and preparation of the Agreement and 
nothing herein shall be construed against either party on the basis of 
that party being the drafter of such language. 

23 - 9 



Exhibit B 

Premises o 
See attached drawing. 

o 

o 

23 - 10 



c 



• 1,050+ 50kW DC Fast Chargers 

N 

w . 700+ locations in 66 markets 

• 1,000,000+ charging sessions /yr 

• 50+ million miles powered / yr 

• 97.9 % Charger Reliability 

EVgo' 2 

o o o 



EVgo' 3 



N 
W 

I 

o 

EVgo' 4 

o o 



c 

Criteria: 

~ • (2-4) SOkW chargers -
(4) spaces 

• Retail Presence 

• Proximity to highways 

• Prefer 24/7 Access 

EVgo' 5 



0') 

• No cost for installation, equipment, maintenance 
or energy 

• 

• 

• 

Increase customer traffic -
EV drivers tended to be 
environmentally conscious, 
well-educated with a high 
disp.osable income 

Achieve the sustainability goals of the state and 
municipalities 

Encourage EV adoption 

Bring Customers to your Store - they can't 
charge their cars online 

o 

EVgo' 6 

o o 



c 

Walmart 
WHOLE 
fOODS 
MARKET 

EVgo' 

_HIP 
.~, •• KAISER 
~ ~ PERMANENTE 

7 



1
-

~
 

OJ 
M

 
..c 

a 
OJ 

(j\ 
I 

b 
OJ 

N
 

0 
~
 

,...-I 

~
 

c 
(j\ 

.-
~
 

>
 

L
-

a 
OJ 

LLI 
~
 

OJ 
,...-I 

..c 
M

 
OJ 

'-"" 

OJ 
.::::£ . 
C

 
.->

 
OJ 
~
 

o 
(]J 

~
.
 

E
 

tn
 

......, 
Z

 
1

-
:::J 

0 
0 >-1

-
1-1 

0 
I-

\.I-

:::J 
(/) 

0 >-
W

 
.::::L 

:::) 
C

 
co 

0
' 

..c 
I-

o 
23 -

18 



o 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D, Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina KlIubesriml, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Mic1mel A. Cacciotti, COllndlmember 
Robert S. Joe, Coundlll1ember 
Diana Malt1lwd, Councilmel1lber 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, Cih) Clerk 
Gan) E. Pia, CitlJ Treasurer 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City ManagerJ, 

Mariam Lee Ko, Interim Finance Director \jIj; 
Karen Aceves, Principal Management Analyst 

Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 

It is recommended that the City Council review the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 budget 
and provide feedback to staff. The final budget will be presented to City Council for adoption on 
June 6, 2018. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
The budget will be presented to the Finance Commission prior to the June 6, 2018 City Council 
Meeting. . . 

Community Outreach 
On April 16, 2018, a randomized Community Survey was sent out via e-mail to residents. The 
survey included several budget questions which were used to inform the proposed budget. 
On May 10,2018, the City received the results of the Community Survey highlighting budget 
priorities. Nearly all residents surveyed (95%) rated the quality oflife in South Pasadena as 
excellent or good. The highest priority in the community is fixing streets and sidewalks followed 
by reducing traffic congestion. Residents who responded to the survey expressed they were most 
satisfied with the City's efforts to provide Fire protection and emergency medical services, 
Library services, City parks and recreation facilities, senior services, protecting the environment, 
and Police services. 

Residents were asked to select options to reduce the budget deficit if needed. The least popular 
options were cutting back on street maintenance and infrastructure repairs, reducing the number 
of firefighters and paramedics, and reducing the number of police officers resulting in an 
increase in response times. The full results of the survey will be presented under separate cover. 

Background 
Each year the City is required to adopt a budget for the operation of the City. The budget serves 
as the City's financial plan for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1 st through June 30th and defines 
City priorities for the provision of services to the public. 

24 - 1 



Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of5 

General Fund Revenues: $27,468,618 
The General Fund (GF) anticipated revenue includes a three percent increase over last year due 
to sustained increases in property taxes, the City's largest revenue source. Over the past five 
years, total revenue has increased at a rate of one to two percent per year on average. 

The City's top revenue sources include the following: 
• Property Tax (51%), 
• Utility User Tax (12%) 
• Sales Tax (11 %) 
• User Fees (4%) 

While property tax continues to rise steadily, the Utility User Tax (UUT) has declined, and sales 
tax and user fees have remained steady. , 

Because overall annual revenue increases are gradual, the City must rely more on enterprise 
funds, local return funds, and grants to support the increasing cost of service delivery. 

General Fund Expenditures: $27,413.142 
The FY 2018-19 proposed annual budget is $27,413,142 which represents a three percent 
increase in general fund expenditures. The City's main expenditures can be attributed to the 
following: 

• Personnel (72%) 
• Operations and Maintenance (22%) 

There are no proposed increases in regular full time staff (FTE) for FY 18-19. In addition, the 
City did not increase wages as part of the approved 2017-2019 Memorandums of Understanding 
with labor groups. The increase in proposed expenditures is largely due to increases in mandated 
pension liability, workers compensation, and health insurance costs: 

Undesignated Reserve 
With the adoption of the FY 2017-18 budget, the City Council set the undesignated reserve level 
at 25%. That standard continues to be met in the proposed FY 2018-19 budget. 

Designated Reserve 
There are several items proposed in the designated reserve which continue building ClP funding 
for prioritized projects, including renewable energy sources, stormwater, and mandated costs 
such as retiree benefits and legal services. 

Fund FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 18-19 
Year End Proposed Proposed Comments 
Balance Adiustments Fund Balance 

Financial Sustainability - $900,000 $900,000 
-

o 

o 

Arroyo Seco Golf Course/ FY 1 7-18 expenditure -
Bicycle and Pedestrian $600,000 $600,000 $500,000 to complete trail ~. 
Trail project 

) 
Renewable Energy Sources $350,000 $350,000 . $700,000 

24 - 2 



o 

o 

u 

Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of5 

Fund FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 18-19 
Year End Proposed Proposed 
Balance Adjustments Fund Balance 

Legal Services $500,000 - $500,000 
Retiree Benefits 

$1,000,000 
-

$1,000,000 (Pension/Health) 
Maintenance Yard/ 

$317,130 - $317,130 
Community Center 
Library Expansion $200,000 - $200,000 

-Emergency Operations 
$195,000 $195,000 Center 

-
CalTrans Vacant Lot 

$391,600 $391,600 
Purchases 

StormWater $300,000 $300,000 $600,000 
-

Tree ReplacementIMgmt $0 -

General PlanlMSSP $0 - -

Priorities 

Comments 

FY 17-18 expenditure -
Comm Cntr EIR 

FY 17-18 mid-year budget 
adjustment - $205,000 for 
EOC remodel project 
FY 17-18 expenditure -
$358,400 for purchase of 
two Caltrans vacant 
properties 

FY 17-18 expenditure -
$50,000 budget line item in 
LLMD acct 
FY 17-18 expenditures for 
General Plan Update 

The City has made significant accomplishments toward community goals during the current 
Fiscal Year: 

• Public Works Department completed maintenance and resurfacing of streets totaling 
$2.3 million and implemented a Citywide Styrofoam ban ordinance; 

• The Community Services Department increased the number of senior meals by 20% and 
began renovation of the historic Eddie Park House; 

• The Finance Department began the process of creating a long range financial plan to 
navigate future financial challenges; 

• The Police Department created a self-defense course and introduced an ordinance 
banning smoking on City sidewalks; 

• The Fire Department graduated three Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) 
classes and initiated upgrade of the Emergency Operations Center to improve response 
to catalytic events; 

• The Planning and Building Department began the General Plan update and adopted a 
comprehensive Cultural Heritage Ordinance; 

• The Library showcased a five day "sanctuary" art exhibition and conducted a summer 
reading program with over 2,000 young participants; 

• Management Services Department developed the first five year Capital Improvement 
Plan and initiated the creation of a citywide transparency and communications program. 

24 - 3 



Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 
May 16, 2018 
Page 4 of5 

The City also began the development of a new strategic plan and verified the appropriateness of 
priority goals through the community survey, including: 

• Fiscal resiliency; 
• Economic development to strengthen local business districts; 
• Emergency preparedness and disaster recovery; 
• Infrastructure and environmental programs; 
• Planning for affordable housing; 
• Enhanced customer service through innovation. 

Based on these goals the following priorities have been included in the proposed operating 
budget: 

• Additional General Funds for street repairs. (Additional costs will be offset by new local 
return revenue i.e. Measure M and SB 1 as noted in the Capital Improvement Plan); 

• Completion of financial studies regarding potential revenue sources and fiscal 
sustainability alternatives; 

• Completion of an economic development plan; 
• Citywide upgrades to the 30-year old phone system as indicated in the Capital 

Improvement Plan; 
• Study of an ordinance regulating seismic reinforcement of soft story buildings; 
• Completion of an inclusionary housing ordinance to create affordable housing in 

compliance with State mandates; 
• Completion and implementation of the Citywide transparency and communications plan; 
• Completion of upgrades to the Emergency Operations Center to meet new technology 

and operations standards; 
• Investment in solar technology and upgrades to City facilities. 
• Address Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) regulatory requirements. 

Future Challenges 
The City faces several financial challenges in the coming years and must be fiscally conservative 
with the proposed budget in anticipation of these challenges. In the November 2018 General 
Municipal Election, the City faces the threat of the repeal of the UUT. The loss of this revenue 
source, currently 12% of General Fund revenue, would force significant cuts to all City programs 
and services. A staff report proposing specific service cuts that will be implemented if the ballot 
measure is successful, will be presented for City Council approval in July. 

The City continues to face ongoing challenges from CalPERS and increasing retirement costs. 
Implications of State actions are projected to result in a deficit to the City beginning in FY 2020-
2021. Staff is working with CalPERS and with independent actuarial consultants to refine the 
impacts in future years and to develop plans to offset the costs. A long range fiscal sustainability 
plan, consistent with strategic goals, will be presented to City Council later this year. 

24 - 4 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 
May 16,2018 
Page 5 of5 

Fiscal Impact 
General Fund revenues for FY 2018-19 are estimated at $27.5 million. General Fund 
expenditures for City operations in FY 2018-19 are projected to be $27.4 million. The total 
operating budget including enterprise funds, local return, special funds and grant funds is 
approximately $60 million. On April 26, 2018 the Finance Commission recommended special 
funds be expended before using General Fund monies whenever appropriate. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney did not review this report. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website andlor notice in the South Pasadena Review andlor the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Expenditure Details by Department 

24 - 5 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 

24 - 6 



o 

o 

u 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 

OVERVIEW 

The Management Services department is pleased to submit the Fiscal year 2018-19 budget proposal. Management 
services provides services and support to all City departments and acts as a liaison to the community through public 
outreach. The department special projects in FY 18-19 will focus on Legislative affairs, Economic Development, and 
Public Engagement through information campaigns. The Human Resources branch will continue to promote 
employee training and streamlined services for applicants and employees. The City Clerk will manage elections and 
provide support for and manage Information Technology. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 
As part of the Employee Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) there were no wage increases for Fiscal Year 2018-
19, however, there are Increases due to increased cost for group health insurance approved by the MOU and 
continued increase in retirement costs. One FTE was moved from Management Services to Public Works 
(Environmental Services). 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

Increase in Professional Services Budget for negotiation of Personnel Rules & Regulations 

Increase in Contract Services due to annual increases for various contracts, including NeoGov, Vision Internet, 

ADA Services, etc. 

Increase in Election budget due to upcoming November General Municipal Election. 

Capital Outlay 

Citywide VOIP phone system included in the Capital Improvement Plan ($200,000) 

24 - 7 



DRAFT 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Department Summary 

Actual Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed 
I \.1') NIH II HI SI \1\1 \I{) r·~C;::2OiS)l6;-C'"c::'2Oii1i.7i7~mt,c-·c:'1Oi7)1s;['C)'s,20TIi1i9! 

Wages & Benefits 1,071,503 1,366,435 1,256,482 1,296,816 1,058,362 1,077,084 
Operations & Maintenance 1,362,579 1,373,981 1,470,640 1,513,895 1,467,732 1,625,500 

&&~~yl:L~~~fu~E%ri8~~'~:::;l~i~:::2~ 
205.672 97.600 68,000 64.750 87.600 

[~;ossr'·~=~~~I::;:=~Zi,~::=~~j,2:~ZiI!;m;j 

[101-2011] City Manager 830,416 743,916 955,009 971,844 842,031 792,000 
[101-1021J City Cleek 366,552 393,222 443,823 463,822 384,531 478,184 
[101-1022] Elections 1,287 64,149 3,600 8,600 65,050 
[101-2013] Human Resources 247,364 113,228 171,300 219,400 259,650 623,477 
[101-2021] Transportation Planning 222,373 205,599 187,000 187,000 69,600 85,000 
(101-2032] Information Services 490,045 459.600 477,500 
[101-3032] Information Services 302.807 407,339 490,990 
[101-2501] Legal Services 255,007 261,455 265,000 265.000 265,000 265,000 
[103-2501] Insurance Fund 14,207 45,830 60,000 65,000 124,987 95,000 
[105-3032] Facilities & Equipment Replacement 52,205 203,032 200.000 
[211-2011] eTC Traffic Improvement 266 
[218-2270) Clean Air Act 429 40,000 11,246 15.000 
[220-2301J Community Promotion 163,500 138,000 138,000 138,000 164,550 139.500 
[226-2029] Mission Meridian Public Garage 30,382 18,938 26,000 26,000 9,650 93,000 
[248-2011J BTA 187 44,000 44,000 
[249-20111 Golden Street 351.193 
It-;C;t.~-p'y,~~iil!tZ.-':~~:::_2;':~~~:7:tL2:=~7486:if9.1i; C;~~J088;:;::::fJ;f~17~'24;~~7!C::::,,'M!1!l~~'::~~2fj2g:] 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

City Manager 
Assistant to the City Manager 
Chief City Clerk 
Human Resources Manager 
Principal Management Analyst 
Senior Management Analyst 
Management Analyst 
Deputy City Clerk 
Management Assistant 

Total 

45 

24 - 8 

I 
1 
1 
1 
2 

1 
1 
2 

10 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

DRAFT 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

Human Resources 

Hunum ResoD.'ces, Labol" Rflatlons, 
Employee Dl'wlopmE'Dtlfralnlllg, 

General Liability, WOI'kers' Compo lind 
Loss PrewntloD 

General Services 

Inter Go, .. Relations, LegislAtion, Public 
Engagements/Information 

Economic Denlopmt'ot. TransportRtlon 
Phmnlng, Pal'klng. Grants, Specbd Pl'oJeds 

Full Time Employees: 11 
Par! Time Employees: 2 

City Clerk 

ConDell, Comml5slon 5UPPOl1, 
Eledlons, Recol'ds MAnagemeot,PubUc 

Info, A/V suppol1. IT Sen'lces 

The City Manager is appointed by the City Council and serves as the Chief Administrative Officer, . 
ensuring that the policies of the Mayor and City Council are executed effectively and efficiently. Specific 
areas of responsibility include oversight of seven operating departments, public information and public 
engagement, following up on citizen concerns, providing recommendations to promote organizational 
efficiency and overseeing the development and presentation of the annual budget. Functional areas within 
the Management Services Department are: 

General serViC;;S:I·T.D~av.n.~~~7:~~~ .. ~. ~~~r~.~.~~i~e.p. g.r.i.~l .. :~~:e Affairs, Public Engagement, Ec.onomic 

Human Resour~Human Resources Managel'nent, Recruitment, Employee Training, Risk 
. f Management and Labor Relations . 

f-:::---=:~-:-:""'
City Clerk: Records Management, Elections, Public Information, Boards, Commissions, 

and City Council Support, Information Technology, Audio and Visual 
~~J)J~ort, ______________ _ 

City of South Pasadena, CA 46 

24 - 9 



DRAFT 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Budget Detail 101·2011 

.. 0 
Actual .. Actual Actual. Adopted Mid· Year. Estimated Proposed 

\nl bk \HulInt I itll' E~~,~!§;:::::::.:·.:.c~i~2!f-==~_;::':-2qt61.iE==:~:!9,!U!~T: .... _~7lMC=:=~~iZlMt;.. ··=.}§lJi.(J:.r~= 
7000 009 
7010 000 
7015 OOp 
7020 OOp 
7055 
7070 000 
7100 000 
7108 000 
7110 000 
7120 000 
7122 <loll. 
7130 000 

····1· 
7140 000 
7150 000 

Salaries -~Pennanent . 
Salaries -:Te~p I Part; 
Salaries -:Golden Streets 

577,304 486,533. 568,768 602,886 260,976 538,916 442,74Q 
25;68541,844 4bj4970:000 ·i,6i9! 5s;qoo 10,poO 

"., 311 

Overtime: 3,88~ 3,644 
laD· NO,n S~ety 
LeaveB~yback 6,207 2,47~ 22,701 
R~t~eme;'t· 88,354 90,114 11[,169 
D~f~rr~d ;CO~12~~.s~t~gn ·4))94 ' 3 •. 40~ ~.944 
Workers Compensati<ip. 17.~76 14!~3~ 2P~780 
'p'.~a~ii!~:·~?~~~~·e 8!?~2 

2,500 

6,000 
133,524 

8,830 
9,295 

271 
1,557 

88,266. 
543 

4,293 

500 

97,~02 
2,~69 
9,~06 

6,000 
122,547 

14,427 
'6,841 

Y:':1~~El~,~~.nt .In.s~r~~.e , 
Grou)' H~a1th Insurance 42,789 43,~15 41,983 42,868 1.9,061 40,451 38&99 
V~ion Insurance .1,320 1,329 1,284 1,~~4 526: Dllis 796 
Dental In1urance 3,?62 4,72i: 4;7:39 5,.193 1,904,:i,8()7 i2,2.8.~ 

7160 000 Life Insulance 606 ·571 566 571 215615 328 
7170 OOp FICA· Medicare 8,702 7,86~ ~,035 9"793 4,409 12j06 '7,434 
7180 000 CarlUniformAllowance 4,400 6,600 5,081 6,000 1,010: :6,000 

[=~::':~E:::~Y[{!?~~Etm[iif§FL::.~:.=:::':·.:_~::':-=-~::jj~~:ff.:':::~.:::~lQEmC~::'::~:;~:143lQit::~-·~~~]4"'·::::":'::J~M&;L~;J6;(6:fl'LC::.::=t~;@3 
8000 OOp Office S~pplies 2,875 5,725 ~,603 4,000 1,079 3,qOO A,OOO 
8010 000 Postage 291 336 555 1,500 76: 1,500 1,500 
8020 oob Special Department E~pense 2,422 3,.oo~ 6,.062 4,?00 1,004 2,5,00 .3,500 
8050 000 Printillll'Duplicatin$ 1,170 541' 60 1,0.00 l,gOO 2.,0.00 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships: 7,508 2,622 1,414 2,000 255 2,000 ·2,000 
8090 oob Conference & Meeting Expense 7,242 6,487 7,824 12~OOO 1,053 4:000 10,000 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance'·· . 1,693 2,19Q 1,639 2:000 990 2:000 2;000 
8110 000 Eguipme~tMaintenan~e 375 1,16Q 196 D)OO 194 1:<\00 1'0 
8150 000 Telephone 76 
8170 000 Professional Services 15,465 11,166 16,160 30,000 13,586 57,000 40,000 
8180 000 Contract Services 546 906 10,946 4,000 4;qOO 4,000 
8200 000 Trainin$Expense 245 2,184 1,000 100 . 1,000 '3,000 
8272 000 CM Emergency 1,461 1,636 23,436 10,000 10;000 
8300 000 Lease Payment 3,235 

• --·'--·~7-<6PERATIQNS~-MAiNTENA.NeE>·:·c-·-:44]04. 
llUI ·2Ulll ( Ih \lml.Ij.!l'I' 10t.1I 1(\0,-116 7·U.9H, 1)IX.I)'" 97tX",'" .WX.9S7 X-I2,ILH 7n.unn 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 47 

24 - 10 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Budget Detail 101-2011 

PERSONNEL 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides the partial compensation for the City Manager, Assistant to the City Manager, 
Principal Management Analyst and Public Information Officer. Refer to the Appendix for 
a detailed allocation list. 

7010 Salaries - Part-Time 
Provides compensation for non-salaried part-time employees. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 

8010 

8020 

Office Supplies 
Provides funds for the purchase of copy paper ($1,000) and ordinary office supplies for 
the Management Services and Public Works (admin) Departments ($3,000). 

Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses for City mailings, including public notice mailings, 
and legal printing of notices ($1,500). 

Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for miscellaneous department supplies and services not considered office 
supplies ($1,500), including beverage and kitchen equipment and supplies ($2,000). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials, including City information 
brochures ($1,500), stationery and business cards ($500). 

8060 Dues. Memberships. and Subscriptions 
Provides funds for San Gabriel Valley City Manager's Association dues, International 
City Manager's Association dues, California City Management Foundation dues, 
Municipal Management Association of Southern California, and subscriptions to 
newspapers and professional publications ($2,000). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds to attend professional and training meetings, conference registrations 
including the League of California Cities Annual Conference, League of California Cities 
City Manager's Department Meeting, and Municipal Management Association of 
Southern California Annual Conference ($10,000). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 
Provides funds for fuel, repair and maintenance of City-owned vehicles ($2,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 48 

24 - 11 



DRAFT 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for repair, maintenance, unexpected replacement and upgrade of 
equipment including postage machine, fax machine and other equipment ($1,000). 
(Workstation hardware/software upgrades now in IS budget). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for consultant services, such as Strategic Planning Consultant for team 
building, operational studies and other professional services ($20,000). Funds for 
professional services related to City Manager's Office and citywide operations ($20,000), 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for contract service Constant Contact citywide email marketing tool 
($1,000), maintenance of the City's portion of the Mission District Loft parking and 
Property Owners' Association dues ($3,000). 

8200 Training 
Provides funds for employee training program ($3,000). 

8272 City Manager Emergency Fund 
Permits the City Manager to respond swiftly to emergency and unanticipated needs in 
any operational area of the City ($10,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 49 

24 - 12 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

CITY CLERK 
Budget Detail 101·1021 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
,_~J~L_. _ 29!~iiF~; -jjiI6Ilt:~~:~~O]J7JjL:: __ _ :~}7/iL.. :2l!17lf.!T.::.: IOJ!1iI.:-

?Q.QQ Q~ Salaries ·;Permanent . .1~~1~~ 201,440 259,306 ~~~&~) )_~~,~~?' 199,559 2~?J.~J . 
.7.0J.9_ QQP. -saiari~~--I~QTp~: _~!..~l~_ -~]:.~~ -'-'~:S60- ~~~Q .b4I~ .,. ~.J~ 1t§QO 
7020 QQQ_ 9vertim~ 3,77~ },914 &92.2. :?.~_o_ ~4:~~ 4,90I . 
.7Q2~ gOQ l-~ve BJ'l'bac1;. 6,m 702 ;hlJ§. 3,999_ 15, Z~~ _lJl~.1Q9Q_ 
}lQQ QQg. B-etirement ~,J~Q .3A,~75 ~~,89~ 4~tl~~ 35,534 41_~J. ?~_~t 
7~08 ~99. P~~~.~<;:g~p_~!l.~~~g!!_ ~41. Z~.~ ~.'.~~ J.t~~3_ "-239: ~_,s!9 ~,.~?9 
~!.LQ g.QR W~~~~~.~Q~P..~I!~!l;~.q.h ~,_59~ ~tt~? 8,234 4}Q~4 ?,~9J }dZ? 4!J_?.1 
?P9 OQ!? qr~~p'_H~~th!!!~~~~.e_ 1?-,~~? 1_~J~~8r ?~.~~~- _2~1?_~Q. 12!4:7~ ~9.,~7J ~~,??Q 
7~~~~ 417 m ~ m ~ ~ ~ 
7150 QQP_ .!?.!:.ntal~surans!! ~!?9.~ 121§. .gtI20. _~,.I.qQ. ~?i; 1,589 ;~1.1..QQ. 
?J..@ .QQ2. .h!f.~Insu.~E!. 314 }}1 299 .~2.? 149' ~¥l _},J] 
7170 000 FICA-Medicare 3,502 3,865 ij.oSO 4,184 2,312 3,190 4,158 

l~:::;:~'l1:itii.},WAGES(~BEN!!ffi''§;;---=-~:::::~-=~'::=~~MfUg:=-~'=·3@i@g:;;c :..~=3iQi5201'-""::==3S~2':_'~:::'2®389;·····~-:,~~g~Z~~'::=-~@;0s:!c, 
80qQ. QQQ. _Qffic~S.!l.Pp!_~! )]Q?? 1~1. ~1. .1J~.Q. .9:1 .~~Q 
8010 000 Postage 306 5.08 472 3,500 101 153 
S020tiii§ ~i.0£~!i,p_artn1 .. ~t E~pense 1,68.5 ~,462. '"1~.):~OQ 5712,[15 
8040 QqQ A~_~~~~g.. 3,.~74 ~,.3~~ E!.E6. 4JQQQ )]~~9.~ .1,~~2 
~05q _Q.QQ. .~!!!!~~@~~atiI!g_ 11.. . X!2. ~qQQ .~~: ~~§ 
806Q. 000 Dues & Memberships: 390 735 2,464 1,500 ~~~ 1,229 
8070 000· Mri;;~g"Jiuto~AiIowarice 208 877 ··-817 ···500 ~~n -416 
8090 §~ ·~·onfe~·~~~&-Mii~¥~ij~p~~ ~,_~~ ~A9J. ~.f~I ~.'QQQ ~l;~_ ~,rtQQ_ 
.~.1.!.9. Q~ .Eg~p~_~t Mai!!~I!EI!I~ _~~~ It~:g , _@2. J}IQQ ~±. 
~PQ 000 Professional Services 6~,643 6~,2_~J:I 17,691 6,400; 
?!89 ·060" c·o~iract·seNices-·· 5:3,"579 ?~,~~Q 30fis;" 
8200 Q~ Tr~~i~~.p.~~~~ ?~5 .5!.1_~1. \~.~~ ~,~9 ·§!8~6:: 

74.525 
·4A.?"3 

1,0.00 
~~QQ 
4,000 
i,@ 
.~5Q9 
~OO 

}.QQQ 
:3,90il 

90,000 
'1,000 

8300 000 Lease Payment 3,234 3,104 397 
i_::::=--=:;I=~.9R@11[Ql[~j£M_@',iIg~&i.£tl?_=-·=.·.~:'~1.,12.Q:-=::::~j]~~~~::::··.::§Mq.s-'::;'=;lil§~':::i:::"cS.Qlill:;::: · .• ·]~!E_:::~@SS!<[ 

8520 000 Machinery & Equipment 217 2,410 430 3.600 880 350 3.600 
r-':·--'.CT':'i:CAi'rrAD1lJJftAY;-c-;;"·-·."2If- ·-."i'4rii,""-·-·,·'·:"43(F·-···:;i,·.Cg600--:~··-·:81iii;'·-·---""'3Sir-:-'" --Tiioif 

City of South Pasadena, CA 50 

24 - 13 



DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
CITY CLERK 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Regular Salaries 
Provides compensation for full-time Chief City Clerk, Deputy City Clerk, and 
Management Assistant. 

7010 TemplPart Time Salaries 
Provides funding for stipend for elected City Clerk ($3,600) 

7020 Overtime 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 

8010 Postage 

101-10211 

Provides funds for postal expenses for postage meter charges; and mailings to respond to 
public records requests, mail related to Fair Political Practices Commission filings, and 
other correspondence (1,000), 

o 

8020 Special Department Expense 0 
Provides funds for special department supplies and services to include special office 

. supplies, printer cartridges and supplies, City pins, training materials, stationery, business 
cards, special events and receptions, City Council reorganization, advisory body training 
materials, and unanticipated department expenses incurred to fulfill requests by 
management/elected officials ($1,500). 

8040 Advertising 
Provides funds for advisory body recruitment ($800), publication of ordinances, 
ordinance summaries, and miscellaneous notices or display advertising not included in 
budgets of other departments ($3,200). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for printing and duplication of documents by a duplication service 
company for offsite agenda packet printing or for special projects ($1,000) 

8060 Dues. Memberships. Subscriptions. and Books 
Provides funds for membership fees in city clerk organizations, subscriptions, books and 
publications, and funds for notary public-related membership, insurance, and expenses 
($1,500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 51 

24 - 14 

o 



o 

o 

DRAFT 

8070 Mileage Reimbursement 
Provides for mileage reimbursement when private vehicle is used to conduct City 
business ($500). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for conference registration and meeting expenses for three staff members 
and City Clerk to attend City Clerk meetings, conferences, and pertinent seminars 
($3,000). 

811 0 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for repair, upgrades, and maintenance of equipment, e.g., color printer, 
postage meter, and teleconference equipment. Includes funds for audiovisual supplies and 
equipment for maintenance, refurbishing, and repair ($3,000). 

8180 Contract Service 
Provides funds for audiovisual technical services for broadcasting and web streaming 
City Council and Planning Commission meetings, and for managing two cable channels' 
programming ($52,000); additional funding for service calls, special cable channel 
programming, and enhancements to audiovisual servic'es ($2,000). Provides funds for 
document scanning services ($15,000) and City-wide records management services 
($7,500). Provides funds for municipal codification services in print and on website with 
contingency funding if more than one code update is necessary or if new ordinances are 
extremely lengthy ($6,000); additional funding for out-of-the-ordinary changes to 
municipal code such as adopting new building and related codes ($1,000). Provides funds 
for professional minute preparation as needed ($3,000). Provides funds for automated 
Form 700 filing software system ($3,500). 

8200 Training Expense 
Provides funds for training and workshops, including mandatory training for 
commissioners ($500) and City Clerk's division staff, including City Clerk training, 
Notary Public, Brown Act, or related seminars ($500). 

City oj South Pasadena, CA 52 

24 - 15 



DRAFT 

ELECTIONS 
Budget Detail 101-1022 o 

\u t I sk \u 011111 Iltlt 
Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Prop'osed 

=_~J~fL~-~:-~~!~!6,-:~-:=~jl6inL:::: __ ,J[(71!E~-:-;20I1M=:::,~:-AJI7!ij;:::':=:::2Ji(i!!lL~i 
8.010 .0.0.0 .?2~.t;!ge J ~G 
8.02.0 aGO SJ'edall1ejlartment E~Eense 47.0 88q 675 5,.0.0.0 161 5,0.0.0 
~O~O_QG§ .~.<Ivet:ti'iJlg. 865 ~I!~~ . 756 l_&I!Q ! hm ,~.!lQQ 
817.0 .0.0.0 Professional Services (48) 6.0.235 18 • .026 2 • .0.0.0 32 • .076: 55 • .0.0.0 

1:z;r.;~~·FI£~;:i£~RmmNsr~"l1Nl'EN~~~~~~\i~1\2a7J§1t;~i5:~~'i!i64:Tl9~AN~~~Wf9.f4m~ir~'S;6001~ji~~43rsn~ill,1Z!~~~~~~~~165;65ol· 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 53 

24 - 16 



() 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
ELECTIONS 

101-10221 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses for postage meter charges and mailings related to 
Elections ($500). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for special department supplies and materials related to the election and 
voter outreach program ($5,000). 

8040 Advertising 
Provides for funding for the voter outreach program ($5,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funding for translation of election notices and election consulting services from 
the firm Martin & Chapman and funding for election management services provided by 
the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk's Office ($55,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 54 

24 - 17 



DRAFT 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Budget Detail 101-2013 o 

8000 "@ Qfft£~l~eP~~. l.q. J~?X 
8010 Q...OQ. ~~t~.g~.. __ 323 467 843 _ .~~2- 211. 300 350 
l!.Q~Q. QQQ. .Sy-ecialJ29?~~~~);~.~~§~ !_(M~_~_ ~ ,!.,ji{ .*~?~ .1.~~QOO ~Jj.~1 .~~OOQ .If:Q:<& 
~~4Q ~QQ .~(Iv-,,-~!i!g. 6~2~§ 4,90~ ~,2§!l ~,OQ~ 30g: 3,,007,00Q 
.~~q QQQ '!:ri!)~~@.EE.-l!.~~~.~~_ ~~_ ~2i7 227 J~19_Q. '"1,100 l!J.QQ_ 
~§Q .QQQ. P..!1.E~~_~~mber~hiP~ ?!~~2 ~4A ~;ffi5' }'.?~. .~~Q.s..o: isse) }!~QO 
8090 .9Q,Q .C;?~e!~~~~.~_¥~,~~Jt~~p~nse_ ~9."~}§ ,~~.!® ~~~§ ~.1.~~ 1.!~.3}, 5;'060 ~~Q~Q 
8110 000 _?q!:l!P.J?~~_t.~_~~_~J?-~c~ 304 151 174 zoo 194 .. ~qri 200 
8160 000 .~.~~_~_I?~,~~. .. l.~~!!.~.~. ~~;~~.~~ 1~"~~~~. 1~O!QQ9 1~"~!.i~~.1 1~!99Q. ?~OA~. 
8170 000 Professional Services 28,197 32,965 5;2,175 33,075 47,994' 85,000 46,700 

~8.~~ _~OO .. , r~~ti?iiiense·-:'-~~'-'=~_TT,,~",,~l??O\ .. ~.~.,JJ.Ii~~J<"C~~~~43~=,::rE._·.6:.00\ .~".-~,~~0,~~,~,.~ ··~;OOO.· .. . "".,~,=}:'<i~, 
~~·:i:~:·l~I'l1l*~~:l!..~PERA.1F10NS~~i'MAIN:FENANGE>-1'![,,~~i-~.'249,~64~' i~lg~'228W:i'~\";~,,,2;';,';al,W~ll ',m~j)\,'(i;iNlL9l'400"al);l'.'l~\~.47A:~~~,,\.~~S9.6S0;%i~~l;!j;U4i9.SO}] 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 55 

24 - 18 



o 

o 

DRAFT 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Budget Detail 101·2013 

PERSONNEL 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides the partial compensation for the Human Resources Manager, Management 
Analyst and Management Assistant. Refer to the Appendix for a detailed allocation list. 

7010 Salaries - Part-Time 
Provides compensation for non-salaried part-time employees. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

80 I 0 Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses related to personnel activities ($350). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for special department expenses including holiday celebration ($6,000) 
and employee appreciation luncheon ($1,500), city employee identification cards, 
recruitment expenses, flu shots and employee wellness program ($4,500). 

8040 Advertising 
Provides funds for employment advertisement in various print and online resources other 
advertisement outlets ($7,000). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of new employee handbooks and purchase 
of annual Employment Law update posters ($1,100). 

8060 Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions, and Books 
Provides funds for membership in the Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore San Gabriel Valley 
Employee Relations Consortium, Southern California Public Management Association -
Human Resources (SCPMA-HR), California Public Employers Labor Relations 
Association (CALPELRA), Public Agency Risk Managers Association (PARMA), 
Municipal Management Association of Southern California (MMASC) and subscriptions, 
books and publications of professional organizations ($3,600). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for Liebert, Cassidy & Whitmore Annual Employment Law Update 
Conference, Risk Management Conference and Human Resources Academy, 
CALPELRA Annual Conference, CalPERS Educational Forum, PARMA Annual 
Conference, NeoGov Annual Training & Conference and the SCPMA-HR Annual 
Conference ($8,000). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for repair and maintenance of postage machine ($200). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 56 

24 - 19 



DRAFT 

8160 Legal Services 
Provides funds for labor attorney services including services for labor contract 
negotiations, employee grievances, application of Personnel Rules and Regulations and 0 
administrative policies, negotiations of revised Personnel Rules and Regulations and 
related city policies, and litigation of personnel claims and cases ($200,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for pre-employment medical and psychological examinations and 
background checks/investigations ($7,000), Fitness for Duty medical examinations 
($3,000), Personnel investigations ($10,000), Employee Assistance Program services 
($6,300), 457 Consulting contract ($9,500), NeoGov License Renewal for Insight and 
Performance Evaluation Modules ($7,000), Supplemental Insurance Plan (TASC) 
administration fee ($400),testing materials for recruitments ($2,000), and ADA Sigu 
Language & other ADA accommodation services ($1,500). 

8200 Employee Training 
Provides funds for skills enhancement and safety and educational workshops as well as 
mandatory training for all City staff, including materials to host such training sessions, 
duplication of handouts and other related expenses ($6,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 57 

24 - 20 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Budget Detail 101·2021 

00 000 Postage 2,162 304 224 1,500 23 100 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 27 
8050 000 PrintinglDuplicating 4,437 65 2,000 1,000 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships 170 1,000 1,000 
8090 000 Conference & Meeting Expense 1,835 2,566 486 2,500 1,156 2,500 
8160 000 Legal Service 81.946 85,856 14,716 80,000 329 15,000 

500 

1,000 
1,000 
2,500 

8170 000 Professional Services 131.993 116,611 39.500 100,000 21,049 50,000 80,000 
i-~:C;C-;:,;;:;·~(jRERX'I'IONS.~MAlNiJ;ENANCre;;CC:;::·222;31:r:;,:::;:;~20srs§§:c}~::;'.~!5A\ifz6:[,,;J;i:SZT()(xJ.~:i?:::'~~2:i,5Sl:::!j~,-'69;600·:~~.:--g5:006. 
11111·211211 I r.m"pm1.lhon 1'1.1I1I1In~ lut.11 222 .. ~B 211:'51)1) :'-I.92() IX7.lInO 225:,X (,I,I,{,IIII XS.tJOIl 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 58 

24 - 21 



DRAFT 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Budget Detail 101-2021 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses related to transportation projects and public noticing 
of transportation projects ($500). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials related to transportation 
planning ($1,000). 

8060 Dues and Membership 
Provides funds for membership in professional transportation and land use organizations, 
such as American Planning Association, Urban Land Institute, Urban Forum and others. 
($1,000). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for staff and City Council to attend meetings to advocate the City's anti-
710 Freeway extension position, as well as other transportation related conferences and 
meetings ($2,500). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for consultant services and other services related to transportation on 
behalf of the City, 5-Cities Alliance, Connected Communities Coalition, and other 
partners ($80,000). 

Special legal counsel related to the State Route 710 and other transportation-related legal services will 
be paid out of the City's Designated Legal Reserve. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 59 

24 - 22 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

LEGAL SERVICES 
Budget Detail 101-2501 

\ld hk \Huunt 1I11t, 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 60 

24 - 23 



DRAFT 

I Budget Detail 
LEGAL SERVICES 

101-25011 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8160 Legal Services 
Provides funds for contract City Attorney for a variety of services: attend meetings, 
including the City Council meetings and sessions, and to provide legal advice to City 
Council, City Manager, and staff ($255,000). City mediation services ($10,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 61 

24 - 24 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

INFORMATION SERVICES 
Budget Detail 101-2032 o 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid· Y car Estimated _ Proposed 
--I9iJit~·:·:::-~:~!sjf(:~:::::~J~i7-~:-:::~0i7jli::~~2jiwiiC · .. : .. :~~9!'IZ~!h~.~]O!.8!iL; 

SQ2Q .9.Q~ .~P!9~[)."p!'1_~e~.tll~pense_ 1.QO.0 .?S _~Q~ !.OQQ 
~q2Q Q.QQ" _~~~~ _~.~~~~~e.r_~!t.iQ~~ 200 200 200 
8110 Q,Qfl. g9,:!.~I}.L~\~~.tenll:!!~~. .'?.!.9.QQ (51) )JQ.~ i!I09_ 
§.15_~ O.Qp_ .~I"I'~~n~.. 129 .• 4.00. 3h3.~~ 1§Q,9.0Q 1~&00. 
8170 .QQ~ f!f!.~~s~i5~r~.~!~ryi~~,~" l~Q!~Q.Q. ~1..7~~: 1.~~~QQ. P~,Q99_ 
8180 QQO~ ~9!1~.~t§~~yi.~~.s. §1!~4~' ~~!.41.q: 77,500 65,000 
§'~Q~ !lOP .~.as'-.~_~l:m.e~t. 22..§QQ 1~ .•. 849! 2M®. ~i}~~ 

,._S32L_..o2LC:!?!'~~¥;'£h.~!.g;s_._. __ ._ .. __ ---___________ . _______ . _______ ._ 12.700 12.700 12.700 
i.___."~:wPEltM1~!'.!S'&)i!AlliTIl!i~CI;? ___ ._ . __ ... 0__ .. _ ___ .:.._~ ~~::.:..~=:.=:~::::1.~;~::::::~=i@]f!f::.:~J:[~;1.l!Q:=··::J2iJQiL 

r·~:~'~'-'r&~~:H~ti~,%idi~i:-.?:: ;:;'-S·-;:::8~ i'-:.f::;,~;:~;;'i,?i\::;;:;~-~';·[:'-.:·0Z-i[:,:~{:;"~i.::::-.':·:.·;7:~C· ~~.'.:~:r~~i:1~~.::Tr:~~~%i~~::i':;~;:;i;""~:~ijg\1;T;:;{r,-·"!7;L¥~;"' . 

8020 Q@ . .§P.~~~·D~p.~~~!_Eip.~E~~~ 747 .?~O~ ~~?~9. 
8060 ®g. Q~~.!~. !Y!~~~.~!~~!e~ pO 160 
.~.1 J.Q .Q~~ .?91:!~p.!n~~!.M~~~n~p~ .?A~~ 195 83 
.SI.50 OOQ Telepl>0~~. S9.~06 107.771 143.60i 
~J70. 000 Professiohal Services 1~~,Q.~.l X~:q,~'~1' J9)A§! 
~J~.Q 9@. gi!l~~£~.~~~·i~ .... 6~!?35 ??,.9~):. 1~~!~_~~ 
8300 000 Lease Payment ~ 15,055 39,502 

[~=~:=.~~~::~~~~~=:~~T~GN~L~1J~)~-'~i~§~:~:===~:iob4~~~-~~~~~~:49_7:JQt~~:~~~~:~~~2~~~~~~~~:~:~'~"~_=~~~~=:==~:~~=~~~_._. __ ... _._._: ________ ~ ___ .:_._._ 
.~530 9.QR ~o~P.u~~~_Eg~~1?!!!~?tJ 372 230 ~~~.'~90 

. -~?~~~- --~9g.7-~~~~~~.~9~P..::.S,~!-f~~·~~~~~·· . ;",'- "---··-··'-.·:~-.' ... '.'.'.3.·' .. '.2--,'.'.· '.' .... -._-'_ .. , ... -. . .. _2~07~1~ ... --', 
U:· ,":'.-<~rrAL~o.t:r.FLAY>'.: .. ,,-;'}',~·": .. ·· ~:};;,:.i~. .-23.0;; __ ,-" 9O~·S34.:;,..',' ., :- . 

I tnl-.W.\21111111I1U.IIWIl S~I'\lH'" 1,,1 •• 1 ~1I2.XU7 -I1J7.JYJ -IX72% - . . . 

o 

(j 

City of South Pasadena, CA 62 

24 - 25 



DRAFT 

INFORMATION SERVICES 
Budget Detail 101·2032 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for miscellaneous computer equipment and peripherals ($1,000). 

8060 Dues & Memberships 
Provides funds for membership in the Municipal Information Systems Association of 
California (MISAC) and other relevant memberships or subscriptions ($200). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for printer repair and replacement ($2,000). 

8150 Telephone 
Provides funds for City-wide land lines, Point-to-Point network services with Spectrum 
throughout City facilities, mobile device/cellular accounts, and cable television service at 
City Hall ($164,000). Includes funds for upgrade to PDILASD network connection and 
upgrade for Senior Center public internet connection. 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for Citywide network system consulting services provided by Acorn 
Technology Corporation for all departments. Assumes renewed contract with Acorn for a 

o 

flat monthly rate for helpdesk services. Includes funds for special projects outside the 0 
scope of the service contract ($126,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Laserfiche ($3,200), GFI Spam Filter ($5,000), Anti-Virus ($7,800), Dropbox ($1,200) -
partially funded by Library and Community Services, Springbrook ($27,000), 
Domain.GOV annual fee ($400), Vision Internet website redesign 2'd installment 
($10,000) and Vision hosting/support services ($7,900) and miscellaneous contract 
services ($2,500). 

8300 Lease Payment 
Monthly lease payments, maintenance and related costs for citywide copier fleet 
($22,600). 

8301 Copier Usage Charges 
Provides fund for copies per lease agreement for citywide copiers, except those paid from 
special funds ($12,700). 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

8530 Computer Equipment 
Citywide personal computer/work station replacements ($44,000), mobile device 
replacements ($7,000), City Hall WiFi upgrade project ($20,000) and Network 
equipment upgrades ($13,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 63 

24 - 26 

o 



DRAFT 

INSURANCE FUND 

o Budget Detail 103-2501 

10.' - I :'list ){ \ ~ n I ( ~» I () I \1. 1-1.2117 -I:',X.'''U ~cun:, fI:'.UUU !B.11J6 12-1,9H7 9S.lInU 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 64 

24 - 27 



DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
INSURANCE FUND 

103-25011 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for special department expenses ($20,000). 

8161 Settlements 
General liability settlements based upon actuarial data as part of the City's insurance 
coverage through the California State Association of Counties Excess Insurance 
Authority (CSAC-EIA) ($75,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 65 

24 - 28 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 

o Budget Detail 105-3032 

8500 000 Building & Improvements 
illS -l \( II 1111 S & I QI IP IUPI HI t\n ,\1 101 - . . . . . ,wn.Utlll 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 66 

24 - 29 



DRAFT 

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 0 
Budget Detail 105·3032 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

8500 Building & Improvements 
Provides funds commence upgrade to citywide VoIP (Voice over Internet Protocol) 
system ($200,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 67 

24 - 30 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

CLEAN AIR ACT· AB 2766 
Budget Detail 218·2270 

\u t l ... k \u IIUlit J JLh· 
65 !65 7080 000 gid.esh.ar". 466 

7108 QQP." .I?_~f~~.~~ i~t?!!1£~n~.~~~n. 1 
7110 000 ~O!~l!..S~~J?:~~~at:i~~ 24 
7130 gQQ .Qr~lly}:!~~}~ls.ur~.9_~ 7 
7140 9.9.2, Y~.i~~_~~~~c~ 0, 
7150 000 Dental In~urance 1 

71.~Q. Q9Q Lif~ ~s~~ce 0 
7170 oob FICA - Medicare 10 I 

i~':::-~~=:':}i2"<W,®1§:'#lB~!ts>,=::::.:~=::'=~~::~:=:~lC:,-:;;~:::::~_-~=:2c~~_-':::- .::::=j;~lL:::-,-:=2;;c:-::-_::-::.~::::::~L--~:;:::::':'6S-:_:_::==:~: ~. 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 68 

24 - 31 



DRAFT 

CLEAN AIR ACT - AB 2766 
Budget Detail 218-2270 o 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8540 Rideshare 
Provides funds for Metro TAP card program for employees ($15,000). 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 69 

24 - 32 



DRAFT 

COMMUNITY PROMOTION 
Budget Detail 220·2301 

o 

City of South Pasadena, CA 70 

24 - 33 



DRAFT 

COMMUNITY PROMOTION 
Budget Detail 220-2301 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8060 Dues and Memberships 
Provides funds for part of membership dues for San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership 
($1,500- 50% of membership dues). 

8185 Chamber of Commerce 
Funds are allocated by contract with the South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce. These 
funds include an allocation to the South Pasadena Tournament of Roses ($135,500). 

8255 Public Events Promotion 
Provides funds to support the Public Safety Open House in conjunction with South 
Pasadena Tournament of Roses' Cruz'n for Roses Classic Car Show ($2,500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 71 

24 - 34 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

MISSION MERIDIAN PUBLIC GARAGE 

o Budget Detail 226·2029 

Actu3J. Actual Actual Adopted" Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 

~:111iWf.~;::!: :=~!~C~~.::::~:~!6Al:,:,.:::::cM:!Jll~;·.·: ~=~!y18<=:::::~i;7J!~::·:.:=:.~!i!iIL:·. 
643. 1,?76. 4,.±~2 500 ~5. !3.0IJ() 

.2?,Q~ 1.5P6. ?,6~O 11),000 4,On 9,§~O .1.Q.()()() 
4.716 

I 1!h.211291 \l1~"un \1\ ruh.1Il I'lIhh~ ( •• lr,ll!\ 1111.11 'n .~tQ IX," U! I:' H2 21,.UU() -' X% 'III';;U '1.\ nUll 
2.U. - \IIS"IO'\ \11 RIDI \\ 1'1 HI J( (. \R \1.1 I () I ~1I.JH2 IX,".'X 1:".·.1\2 2f1,UUU ·tX% l.J,h:"U IH,OUU 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 72 

24 - 35 



DRAFT 

MISSION MERIDIAN PUBLIC GARAGE 
Budget Detail 226·2029 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for a onetime installation of a replacement electrical generator ($80,000) 
and additional funds for supplies and maintenance of the Mission Meridian Parking 
Garage ($3,000). 

8060 Property Owners' Association (POA) Dues 
Provides funds for a portion of the Mission Meridian Parking Garage'sPOA dues 
($10,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 73 

24 - 36 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

o [ Budget Detail 
BTAGRANT 

248-2011 

Actual , , Actual_" ActUal " Adopted _Mid~Year: Estimated "Prop'os,ed 
L)~Wi.f:::::::::20i5iiji;--::::=:~~'~-::~_16i71I8:~_::::)oi7AE- --:::iOl'@!C. :j~l~!?::=-. 

~q.~q QQQ ~.~~P~~!.gE~~ 18~ 60 
8170 000 Professiohal Services ---~ 55,579 44.000 

L~~,.i:JIii~~~:;~'aJjl':'pR:;(TIONS~&!.~~..bNeF§~.::=.~~~~~: .. ;;~' "=-.=> ,:~~~~~C;J8~:!·c,.) __ ' ~-.~t£'-.t~S9·::~-:L.:~~;OOO~~::i.::=i.:ii;~'~2,i.l!~'j':'JL~i;:~ .. ~~~=,~~' "_"~'~:~:' 
~?~J. ~9.Q ?'~~~Y.Jf!lPP?Y~.~.t::~t _~~-'f!Q9g. 

r:~i:~i?;'~~~reeFL~~~J~~~~~;~*~~~~~~~:~~~~}-~~~~::>~:-~~::~y}z 
[2-Ui,I)O!Hl"l ( III lut.11 ...... -I1H :,un . .. .. 
2-1S·UI\(.R\l"ISIOJ\1 "IH7 :;:'.(,.\1) ·UI2.:'OIl ..... 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 74 

24 - 37 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
24 - 38 



o 

o 

u 

- .-. --

II 
FINANCE 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 

OVERVIEW 

The Finance Department accounts for all City and Agency expenditures, administers business licensing, manages 
several competitive grants in collaboration with other departments, prepares the biweekly payroll, prepares payment 
of all obligations for review and approval by the City Council, and sends out approved check warrants. In conjunction 
with, and subject to the independent certification of the City/Agency independent audit firm, the Department prepares 
the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The Department also prepares annual reports for the 
State Controller and other State and Federal agencies. Under the direction of the City Manager, the Department 
prepares the City's annual budget. 

The Finance Department oversees the utility billing function for the City's approximately 7,000 accounts for all water, 
refuse and sewer fees. The Department works with the City Treasurer and the Finance Committee with respect to the 
various financial issues the City needs to consider. As required by the Government Code, monthly investment reports 
are provided to the City Council summarizing investment holdings and rates of return on investments. The 
Department also manages the film permitting process. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 

As part of the Employee Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) there were no wage increases for Fiscal Year 2018-
19, however, there are Increases due to increased cost for group health insurance approved by the MOU and 
continued increase in retirement costs. 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

The Finance Department proposes an increase in Contract Services for a Citywide Master Fee Study and Revenue 
Analysis ($50,000) to realign user charges to fees. As Finance continues to upgrade and update systems and in 
order to develop staff to deliver excellent service, the budget proposes an increase in employee training ($4,000). 

Capital Outlay 

NA. 

24 - 39 



DRAFT 

FINANCE 
Department Summary 

Actlllll Actual Aetua] Budget Estimated Proposed 
f---2QiSj[~--'--20T6li7: .. -'-"20i7if1C'-~2Qi7ij8-"---~iiIi&1i9'; 

Wages & Benefits 1,307,829 1,479,985 1,432,948 1,432,948 1,976,535 
Operations & Maintenance 1.154,337 1,139,864 1,101,395 1,245,923 1,150,931 1,325,560 
Capital Outlay . 
~'E~lfi~~"It1":"-:' '~::.'~-~~::-'~--"~~_~'~_~~nOJ!75,\ 

[101-3011] Finance 653,960 619,109 724,891 708,802 713,469 834,879 
[101-30411 Non-Dept/Overhead 852,559 886,536 833,460 918,378 897,294 918,290 
[500-3012) Utility Billing 903,756 942,048 1,023,029 1,129,008 973,116 1.210,399 
l!9W·E.~!T£p!il~=~.=:;:==:=~~':-:2·~=~~~:~iQ;27~~, 1=-:1~t[@'~--;-_=bi;'8iA8(j[7:::b:@i;!l!lE~:::1~,,;!'1!:::~::-;~;~;!~ 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

Finance Director 
Assistant Finance Director 
Principal Management Analyst 
Payroll Coordinator 
Filming Liaison 
Accounting Technician 
Management Assistant 
Senior Account Clerk 

Total 

241740 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 

9 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

o FINANCE 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

[];nce 
Director 

Principal 
Assistant Finance Management 

Director Analyst 

J I I 

l Filming l Accounts 
J 

Payroll Business Licensing, J 
Payable Accounts Receivable 

-b I I 
Film Account Technician Payroll sr.Acc~ Management '!--

Liaison _ APlPurchasing Coordinator Clerk (2) Assistant J , 

I Full Time Employees: 9 

o 

u 
City of South Pasadena, CA 247841 



Budget Detail 

.1Q_~~ ilP9 __ ~~~:~~~~~_~. 
?'~~ . .Q ~9.Q.. .~~~~_-!.T~!!lprl?~~ 
7.02.0 9,QQ 9~_~L 
"7040 .992- .!!~!i~Y., ' ... _ .. 
?pii .9.9P .. ~\'.e_~~tY~~~. 
7192. 000 Retiremeflt 

?}o.~. :@.~ p~.fi~~~~~!!1~.n~~~p_~ 
11. !P O.9~ .w.~!.k::~s .,G.I?~~~~_~~n. 
?ltQ W.Q, _!?i§!l.~!!i!i!!!~~£~, 
.7!~_~. ~9P .~!l::~p'~o~c::~~~s!l_~f!!I~ 
J]?_~ 1!99. 9.!2.1!P. .. g~&t!!.~_~~~~. 
?~~_ ~9R Yisi.':I!l_~i~,~~. 
,?1~9 000 Dentallnkurance 

6,8!~ 

. -.~~
'~~'.?§? 
.?_~..s.~_ 

6~? 
8,~4.? 

!&~~ 

4.~&~·i 
.1,.~~.3_ 
~,_~?.4. 

DRAFT 

FINANCE 

.~.'51~. 

i'0560' 
7~~~. 
~,078 

1~)76 

. ? ... 5Q9 
?Q!9~'?_ 

1.,.~~~ 
7 .. ?3Q. 

~!9_~?_ 
lA~9. 
~,.l~l 

'228,123' -- 9~ 
3!5~I 

._1~~ 
~,?§?' 

~0,22-!. 
210: 

3,7j"'f 

~~,?}.~: 
74:~ 

~,~?? 

473,627 
. ~l-~.~ 

4!~QQ 
:45 

4A~~ 
~!A.'!!. 

~1.I.9.q 
7,!?~?_ 

101-3011 

I t?PQ 

7,506 
!.Q~~i~. 

.1 .. J.2.1 
7,.??J. 

Z~? QQ9_ iQji~j~j~~~§it~~. 
?!§.9 P9.Q Life Insurance _~;3}. 59.g .~~? ... ~7_~. ~~~i . ~1~ _?_~? 
717.0 000 -pfcX'- Medicare 5.797 5.394 5,71.0 6,952 3.444. 7,132 7.448 

·C:=~:.~.:?2~~KiL~~~B~mr;.~~-=-~:=~=-=:~'.~~~~:,=,~,~1,S}~:~=-~:::::'~)iTI~lir::~::4[il?JJZJ,:::::::j~~;lRt:~i:~:=:~~~~~.{t~~·_~I·tiQ;3'AA1~ 
,899.9. .D.9P . .9.ffi~c::_~~p.p_~c::.s, ?,J81. _3!_~?q ~})?~ ~,Q9q ~!¥'J: .~~?_q9_ .~,~.09 
8010 000 Postage 5.759 6,20~ ll-.213 5,000 6,676! 8,800 :6,000 
~.q~9. QO~' .~.i~l~(~~p~~~.~.'SP.~~s~. ft.,.89_~~ 40:§.~ '1~-!~~t:i ~~,4~.9 (~.~~: ~~;~~Q ~Q~I19 
.~950 q,qQ l:'~t}!I~~p~~?~.g . }.J.~} ?r~1~ r-.~9.~. .?,.~9~ 2,9.~1., 3&qQ .i~,~.q9 
~9.~~. .P..Qg .!>}!~.£~ .¥.~I.!!~~s.!!!ps> ~!O?.? _~~.~_~ jl,Q1?_ ?4.~ 63.5~ ~~. ?~5 
807.0 000 Mileage/~uto AUowarice 104 59 139 100 ;50 100 
.8Q29. ~.Q9_ ~~~l~~~~~~j(~~~$:~-P.~~s.~ .~.l~_?f .!1~#. .~;i61 2,480 475: _?~. A4}jil. 
?FO 99.0 .. ~~jPI!I.~I).t!vfainte_l!<l:fl..ce 3,.~n 1,79_~. :1.!019 -1)"90 19.4 ~9.0 959 
?J_~q 000 Telephone 38 
8170 000 ~~fess'joha1 Services .. ~~,?q~ 
?l?q '~~p ·~o.n~~~.~~e~~~i· ... 
8200 000 Training Expense 590 18 

,. ·<OPERATi6NS~&MAiNrnNANCE> .. · ···-··--·,-L91.1SI'~-'- . "'-'93;307., -

City of South Pasadena, CA 

22,451 
W,635 

?~tQQQ. 
7,.9~9 

500 
:.,·······6ii363;·;·-Z':i;9:BSS.-.• 

11,807' 
"'L~o~~ 

,~.1,.~.t~. 
I~!qop 

26,000 

If9.Q9 
'4,000 

"·,3:'493 :' ,-:'iii4is3S--

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
FINANCE 

101-30111 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 
7000 Regular Salaries 

Provides the partial compensation for the Finance Director, Assistant Finance Director, 
Principal Management Analyst, Payroll Coordinator, Film Liaison, Management 
Assistant, Accounting Technician, and Senior Account Clerks. Refer to the Appendix for 
a detailed allocation list. 

7020 Overtime 
Covers the cost of overtime for non-management staff. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
8000 Office Supplies 

8010 

8020 

8050 

8060 

8070 

Provides funds for the purchase of miscellaneous supplies ($4,500). 

Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses for mailing information, purchase orders, checks, 
business licenses, and miscellaneous Department mailings ($6,000). 

Special Department Expense 
Departmental forms including W-2s and 1099s, business license reminder notices, 
business stickers, department cash receipts, envelopes, warrants, and purchase orders 
($6,000). Allocation of credit card charges and bank analysis fees ($10,000), funding for 
compilation of the CAFR statistical section, and application costs for the GFOA CAFR 
award program ($1,010). Annual PERS accounting actuarials ($3,250). 

Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of draft and final budget ($1,800) and 
other miscellaneous information intended for public distribution from the Finance 
Department ($700). . 

Dues. Memberships. Subscriptions. and Books 
Provides funds for membership in the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers 
Association (CSMFO, $220), the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA, 
$225), and Film Liaisons in California (FLICS, $300). 

Mileage Reimbursement 
Provides funds for mileage reimbursement for Film Liaison's use of private vehicle to 
conduct City business. Reimbursement is at current IRS reimbursement rate ($100). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for attendance at luncheon meetings of the San Gabriel Valley Chapter of 
the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers (CSMFO) for Director and 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24av43 



DRAFT 

Assistant Director ($480), 50% share of the annual CSMFO conference for the Finance 
Director ($1,000), and annual Diehl Evans tax seminar for the Director, Assistant 0 
Director and Payroll Coordinator ($1,000). Actual attendance costs will be determined by 
location and date. 

811 0 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for postage machine lease/maintenance allocation ($550), credit card 
processor ($200), postage meter ($200), typewriters, currency counter. 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for share of annual GASB 34 infrastructure asset valuation ($3,000). Sales 
tax and property tax audits ($15,000), and other financial services ($8,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for OpenGov contract ($7,000). Contract to provide services for a Master 
Fee Study and revenue enhancement opportunities ($50,000). 

8200 Employee Training 
Provides funds for department training opportunities ($4,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 248"144 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

o UTILITY BILLING 
Budget Detail 500-3012 

Actual Actilal Adopted _ Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
~lSiIi;':: =-~~ , .~!§'i7:~~' =-~m8:'::,,1017l!.E'::':::':i§fti1iC:'::'~:iOl~1.?:·~ 

Actual 
·~i.j)jr,~. 

ZOQ~ 9~OQ §~.es,·,P.,!'!'''!'.e!!t 191,~.?~ 2]~,4JZ 220,115 
7010 09Q. ~aI.ari.es.~ell1E/P,art' 5,4~8 2.I,§§1;~~~j3.2. 
70~0 ()()Q .9y~.e, 12,5 2A4~ 226 
70?Q Q9Jl. ,!oe~ve .. !l~~b",*. 3.~5 .9,.:;g2J.27 

ZIQQ QQO. ,getirEIll'!!'. ~3,8~~ 992 }~~Z 
7108 000 .Q~f~~~d.,~~~p_t:~~a!i.q~ 774 1,:2"49" 1_!?2.~ 
E!Q 000 W?!~~!_~ ~21pjJ_~!l~~~~I?!1_ }.~~.l .~~Q~Q. 7,~1~. 

2.¥,ZIQ. 
?2,(i49. 

jQg 
},QQQ 

42,8.42 
1,6.51 
3,785 

547, 

sis' 
31,i4~' 

219: 

232,234 
.. ··iJii 

iiso 
l;i~I 

41.112 
1)15 
3,]85 

~~&8§ 
~9.§4Q 

20Q 
3,000 

~9'17? 
,1.521 
4,5,6. 

7120 060 Q~~~~~!~_~_~~E~~~. )?~ 567 
7130 ~OOOOOP t:l",~p)~ea1thln~urllIl£e .1!i,748 20,m 1~,858 18,187 9,547 19,~57 ~7,2!i6 
71.±Q. X.~s.i9E)!l!u..~8E_,?~_ 436 619 516 ~Q 275 547 TLQ 
7150000 Dentallnsurance 1,201 i,oo~ 1,482 2,439 899. l,if~9 :2,8.89 
11-.29. Q9.Q. !!f~ .1p.:S_':I.!~~.~ 202 'JJ? !.§..~. 268 113: _~44 }!.? 
7170 000 FICA· Medicare 3.090 5,074 3,560 3.980 1,706. 3,542 '4.682 

: •• ·.::..:·2~~~AG~~Eil~$~;::.::.=}.::.=:.:;T~jhi!~~::.::.:)Q:~EZ:::C:~[j§.T~M[G=='::'I~IjI!~7{=:=1.@-;ll9E'::'.~;:1Q:i;~~C=:'::~I;§]:{ 
~QO.o ()()~ .9f~c"~l!I'p~e! 4~(4~) 
8010 000 Postage 110 299 312 
"soic) DOg -~p·~~i~'-~~p.~tment E*pens.e 147,?~~ 160.:9)2, 15~:?~~ 
8032QQQ \\'at.erE!fi~~cy~F."~,oje~ts. 94,2.1,9 43.,~8. 1%~41 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships: 55 255 262 

. 807q oob" .¥.il_~~g~~~i.~.~~9~~C~ 222 
8090 9QP ~~.nf~~en~~,! M~~~_g}~.~p~l!~e ~~~.? 485 },7~.? 
8110 QQ,Q ll.9u.iplI1".nt}'!al!!,,,nanp, l!i,34! 12,8.31 1~,777 
8170 000 Professional Services }~4,149 3~~~8.Qq ?~7,.~~~ 
8180 aoO" gC?,'!~~~t ,~er~~~s. ,lq!p58 
8200 000 Tr!llning.E~pen~~. 710 

C
~Ol 000 <;~pier U,s.a.g~ C~arg~,s: 
/50 99Q l3.a~ !?~~~ ~e.~~.~ 

8400 000 Overhead Allocation 
:<QP..~MIiiiii~:~.M.ii®ENANi;Il>.',. 

8520 000 Jv1achinery ~ Equipment 
<CMIT Ai. OUTLAY> ... 

u 

City of South Pasqde1la, CA 

66,980 
,651,]2Q 

,. 91,9~1, 
"m,63~., .. 

248245 

5,883 
91:981 

" 72!i,lii 

1.7~Q 
160,000, 
150.~0 

700 
200 

~09.0 
18,150 

342,<110 
9,900 

500 

45 
66,639 
11,94? 

19 
,,2.41 

14,622' 
125.266 

4,835 

160,000 
45;0.00 

'50 
lA~5 

14,840 
342,410 
"'9:857 

91,980 .. ,91,.981 
')77 ;699~ .,I2~,~21, .J65,~§~ .. 

1,750 
l~O,QOO 

150,.000. 
799 . 
200 

},QQQ 
18 .. 120 

337,454 
'9,(100 

500 

91,981 
)7zij3S. 



DRAFT 

UTILITY BILLING 
Budget Detail 500-3012 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 
7000 Regular Salaries 

Provides the partial compensation for the Finance Director, Assistant Finance Director, 
Payroll Coordinator, Management Assistant, Accounting Technician, Senior Account 
Clerk, and Senior Management Analyst. Refer to the Appendix for a detailed allocation 
list. 

7010 Salaries - Temp/Part-time 
Provides for compensation for the Management Intern. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
8010 Postage 

Provides funds for postal expenses related to water billing services and inserts, as well as 
bi-annual environmental newsletters ($1,750). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for payment of allocation of credit card charges and bank analysis fees 
($160,000). 

8032 Water Efficiency Fee Projects 
Provides funds for water conservation and efficiency programs such as residential water 
audits, efficiency rebates, etc. ($150,000). 

8060 Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions, and Books 
Provides funds for membership in the American Water Works Association, as well as 
other various water related associations ($700). 

8070 Mileage Reimbursement 
Provides funds for mileage reimbursement for Senior Management Analyst's use of 
private vehicle to conduct City business. Reimbursement is at current IRS reimbursement 
rate ($200). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Share of annual CSMFO conference for the Finance Director ($1,000) and meeting 
expenses for the Senior Management Analyst ($2,000). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for postage machine and copier lease/maintenance allocation ($2,000), the 
RemitPlus remote deposit hardware and software ($1,300) and maintenance costs for 
Springbrook Software (FinanceiUtility Billing systems $14,850). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides ($312,000) toward contractual support service with Global Water, the company 
that provides the Finance Department's utility billing processing. Also provides forty
percent share of annual city audit services, ($15,410), a share of the GASB 34 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

8180 

8200 

8400 

DRAFT 

infrastructure assets valuation with Community Economic Solutions ($1,200), and a share 
of Morgan StanleylWestem Asset investment management services ($13,800). 

Contract Services 
Provides funds for share of bank armored courier services ($9,000). 

Training 
Provides funds for training seminars for Finance Department staff ($500). 

Overhead Allocation 
Charges for administrative services provided by the Genera! Fund ($91,980). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL/OVERHEAD 
Budget Detail 101-3041 o 

ActuQl Actual ActDaJ. Adopted Mid· Y ear Estimated Proposed 

£:~~}4."15.c:==i!i@~:==:=:AAffii1E::--:ZOiiij§=~=:=:AA[t2jL.:~_:~9tjZjL::'::~fil~~=: 
7131 000 Retiree Health Insuran'ce :440.493 478,618 57'7.889 520,000 283,530' 485,419 490,000 

t:'-=k~:~~~[~G~&;.r~.ml~JF.§?';i2E2~E~=== .. ;2~;-':~4im~)i~'I:2::2A1E6f8'::':~:=~@]~j!i:E~;~?~1,9j!"~j~'_-I:A~i~30i?,~~.~~l~~~h;Z~~m@[i 
~02_0_ .9QQ. ~_p'~_~i!1..P.~~_~~~l?~p.~.~s"~. ?_O~. -1 _.. __ • 

JI.Q.§.Q. Qf!Q f'E~.~_¥~rl)p~~~.~ ~~.J}J_ f~.~§Q~ ~~!}U ?~.}.~§ ~_4!,~~~ _~2.7.~? ~?!.9.9.Q 
!1.~~ OQ9 Ielepho~~ 1_4,2~1. 9.512 
8170 000 Professiona1Setvices .~7l~1_~ ~.4i)O_~ 56,401 ~4 .. 9jQ 4~,~.~~: J~A1Q' 84,040 
"S"180 9.@ Co~tr~t'SerVic~' "ji;.~Q'~. n,.qpq ?,_~~!. ~.?J~4.~. 1~:~~_9 
~J~.1. 000 !-:i~b~!>:§~.~!-!.rety.~_o~~~. .~?!_,.~Q?, l~?A~~ 14,4,772 ~4~,~00 157~81l. 1.5J!~U. ~.45,Q9q 
.~~Q9. Q@ !-~~~.~;tt.~.~_~~ _ "," .§1,30~_ ,,§.!}O~ , 'T .... '" , ' , , ..... 

8335 000 Property TaxAdmin. Fee 123,771 128.064 13B.186 134.000 145.589: 145.589' 150.000 
1·:~?~~mttj.~~BERm6Nsf&~M:~ANeg~:%iw41a;()(;6fJ.m'Z4h.7r9J8~,~~i369;91'6R~98~378~")::;,;;'j3@.W36g;;~·i~4:1i;815{£;2;i::.428~29.0': 

o 

o 

City of South Pasadena, CA 248:548 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL/OVERHEAD 
Budget Detail 101-3041 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 
7131 Retirees Health Insurance 

It is the City's obligation to fund retiree health benefits, as called for in each of the 
respective employee memorandums of understanding ($490,000). 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8060 Dues. Memberships. Subscriptions. and Books 
Provides funds for City memberships in Arroyo Verdugo Communities JPA ($3,775), 
California Contract Cities Association ($3,309), League of California Cities ($10,118), 
League of California Cities-LA County ($1,181), LAFCO ($1,200), San Gabriel Valley 
Economic Partnership (partially paid from BIT), San Gabriel Valley Council of 
Governments ($14,030.74), and the Southern CA Association of Governments ($2,810). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for independent accounting services, including interim audits and 
preparation of annual Financial Report (CAFR) ($23,040), retiree health actuarial 
($23,000), a share of Morgan StanleylWestern Asset investment management services 
($28,000), and deferred compensation consulting/compliance services ($10,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for share of bank armored courier services ($12,250). 

8191 Liability & Surety Bonds 
General fund share of commercial liability insurance, automobile liability insurance for 
City vehicles, environmental liability insurance, and property insurance on City-owned 
facilities and buildings/contents, and surety and commercial crime bonds provide for City 
insurance protection for employees and officials. Total is $145,000 (Portions are 
allocated 30% to the Water Fund, and 10% to the Sewer Fund). 

8335 Property Tax Admin Fee 
LA County Fee for property tax calculation and administration ($150,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24811-49 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
24 - 50 



C) 

o 

u 

POLICE 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 

OVERVIEW 

The Police Department provides a full range of law enforcement and crime deterrence services. Services include 
street patrol, traffic patrol, crime investigation and analysis, parking enforcement, and a community crime prevention 
program. Support services for sworn officers include training, records, property evidence, dispatch center, and 
administrative support. 

In Fiscal Year 2018-19 the Police Department had an increase in overtime due to an unforeseen investigation and an 
increase in women's self-defense courses. Throughout the City the department has noted a 22% crime reduction 
which can be attributed to increased motor patrol (1 officer) and increased community training. The Police 
Department will look to expand their active shooter training program in FY 18-19, increase the amount of self-defense 
training courses, and continue to provide a response time of less than five minutes, which is twice as fast as the 
county rate. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 

The increase for wages and benefits is mainly attributed to an increase in retirement and health benefits. There is 
also a notable increase of three new parking control officers, however this cost will be offset by the termination of the 
Inter-Con Security Parking Enforcement contract. 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

Termination of Inter-Con Parking Enforcement contract. 

Capital Outlay 

N/A 

24 - 51 



DRAFT 

POLICE 
Department Summary o 

Actual Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed 
1- --2oI5lj6----2ii1ii1rr-----iOi7i18i---::-~illit:c:::c.;;_2jij8liV 

Wages & Benefits 6,358,858 6,571,263 7,299,161 7,507,792 7,090,463 7,905,897 
Operations & Maintenance 857,981 949,021 995,941 1,112,220 899,539 910,027 

179,620 170,000 225,000 Capital Outlay 248,006 
rrb~LE~TtiI:C~ai9!YZ'{~1:J,:::7~;~-~?~~~yZ=:~~~~~z.~~,z~~j451 r=2~'i{6~!104=~,-'''~;~~fo2:';=''ji84sI~i2(;.~T7l~;ii02;r;:Cml.lEf24'; 

[101-4011] Police 
[105-4011] Facilities & Equipment Replacement 
[270-4015] Police Asset Forfeiture 

7,198,511 
105,817 

4,639 
108,378 [272-4018] Police State Grant - AB 3229 

[273-4019] Police Grant 
[274-4019] Police Grant 47,500 

E.f~~~~~~J!YI!f~~iZZ~~i:i:,~£j~:L:~==~~~~)~i~.~E 

Police Chief 
Police Captain 
Police Sergeant 
Corporal 
Police Officer 

7,529,818 
57,386 

112,700 

Support Services Assistant 
Senior Police Clerk 
Police Clerk II 
Police Assistant 
Administrative Secretary 
Parking Control Officer 

Total 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

8,295,102 
95,000 

75,000 

8,620,012 
150,000 

75,000 

1 
2 
7 
5 

21 
1 
1 
4 
8 
1 
3 

54 

7,990,002 8,815,924 

0 

o 



o 

o 

Q 

DRAFT 

POLICE 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

i 

r-F-iC-ld-SCC='"VJ='=CC=S=::;---':::F=UI=I=T'='U='C=E=U='P=IO=Y=c=es=:=:;---L---;::'=:S=U~' ·'~iiliiit.tr;ij~e- • 
54 Dlylslon' ........... ~.£!:!'_~!'Y.CL_ ... 

Patrol, ralls COl' sfl'\'lce 

, 

Pal1 Time Employees: 6 
ReselVes: 8 
Volunteers: 2 

Captain (1) 
......... ----...... /._-----.... 

i Captain (1) j 
··~:::::=:~:=I::.-~::=·-T~r-----------, 
i Day ~A Shift 1 Office of Professional Stds. J 
I Sfl'lelDf(l) 

Rl'conls Mgl., Suppol1 
Sl'niCl'5,DISPRlcb. Pllrkblg 
Control, CI('rks & Cltdt'ls 

Detective Bureau J 

lon'lllgRtloD5. Crime 
ADIII~'sb & Prt'\'enlloll DC 

"u Crlw('s & SRO 

II, 
C0I']I0I'I' (1) 

. Omrrn(4)'" 
'" Inrludts 1 K·SI all. 

::===::':-"':1:--=--=::: 

r 
Day- B Shift 

5tl"ltlal(l) 

I 

Corpol'll1 (1)'" 
, 9mcen(oI> 
'. *lK.9CorpOrJIl 
::~~:':~=:.]--='::::::= 

{ Night A-Shift 
I Sergeant (1) 
I Corl,oral (1) 

\.~. 0!ll-:"~~!S_(~L 
Night B-Shift 

Sergeant (1) 
Corporal (1) 

..()m£~r~.(3). . .. _________ . _. _L __ . __ . __ , __ "_ 

Traffic Division 

Rl'Cm!lWl"lIls. Trllialul. 
Iul('nllli IU\'E'lItiglllloDS & 

Polict' Rt'st'rn!s 

... ____ .L .. _._ .... __ ... 

Sergeant (1) 
' .. J. __ ~ __ .. 
Support 
Services 

. Assistant (1) 

~~;Ji~~:~ 
Corps (5) 

Chaplain (1) 
Volunteer_(J). 

Taskforce 
Det('cli\'('(l) 

( Scrge'-nt , 
l ....... _.m. .. . 

Senlor'-Poiice----
_Q"!'I>.!U!L . 

Police Clerk 11 (4) 

Police Assistant (8) 

Cadets (PT) (5) 

PCO-(3) 

___ . ___ J. " ___ . ___________ .... 

: I Detective - Sergeant (1) i ········· .... r::::--
Detective Corporal (1) '1 

Detectives (2) 

School Resource 

°flic~I',<JL 

Crime Analystl 
Crime Prevention 

Offi_cer(1) . 

The South Pasadena Police Department is comprised of 36 sworn officers, including captains, 
sergeants, corporals and chief of police, 15 full-time non-sworn personnel and additional part-time 
non-sworn personnel including police cadets and crossing guards. The department is augmented with 
an additional 8 reserve officers and a volunteer chaplain. 

Field Services Detective Bureau Administrative Support Unit 
Internal Affairs Investigations Dispatch Center 
Reserve Program Case filings with District Attorney Records 
Recruitment Warrant Service Parking Enforcement Contract 
Backgrounds Crime Analysis Crossing Guard Contract 
Projects Crime Prevention Fleet Management 
Emergency Operations School Programs Facilities Management 
Area C Mutual Aid ParoieelProbation Compliance Checks Information Technology 

SexiArson/Narcotic/Gang Registrations Projects 
Arson Investigations PropertylEvidence 

Court Liaison 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



Budget Detail 

~09.Q 9Q,Q .~~~~~. -)~~~.lT!~~nt 
101,0. 000 Slll-,!!"s,'leml'!P,;n:!: 
7020 'pqg Qy~~~ 
7940 99.9, !I!'~""x 
7942 000 Q,v.erlilp,o· ~p""La1):l'!lllL 
7050 -(01) .Qy~_~~:-p:t:!~~~~c~p'~,in.t. 
7055 9DQ, )QJ? • .!'l,~n,§'!feJl' 
7060 OQQ IOD ·§.fety 
7070 000 be~v",~u)'b~ck, 
7100, 000 }~.etir~I.!!~~!. 
7108 000 D .. fierred,C9,JIlpe"-~.~g~ 
.7.l ~Q QQQ, WP-~~~!S_ SgI}1P~~_~~i9P 
7120 000 [)is',bilitl\!!ls~,,!,,,,, 
7122 000 lJ~e,'!'l'lo",,;.m.Ins.u!ai1ce 
.1~Q 9~Q 9r0.!!pJ:!~~th I!t_s!:1D!!l~e. 
Z~1.Q 000 Visil?ll"~~!J!~.~e 
71~Q 000 p:~_n_t~ ~~~r.~.£~. 
7160 qgp,' ~W~_~,~!J~~.~e. 
7170 000 ~.~g~ .. ~.e4!~_~.~ 
7180 000 CarlUniform Allowance 

:~~==:"=~:.:'~<~~~;~J!~~~?::=_~-~ 
80QQ 0.0.0 Qf~,e S.upl'~es 
801,9 OOp .~o~t~g"e 
?920 oqo Sp'ecial Department Expense 
~Q~.1 .9QQ" ~§~~p~~~~~' - .. .. 
8035 009 ,N,arco!(9 Expenses 
8040 000 A~v,rtislllg_ 
8050 OOp Printinglj)upli,.ting 
8.9.~.Q 000 p~~_ &.11e.mb~r~hip.s 
~_Q2Q O.QP_ ~p_n.r.~r~Ilc~ .~_~,~t.~~ J?xpense 
~IQO 9Q,Q V~~!c}~ ~aintenance 
~g5 000 Fuel 
8110 000 E.quipment ~llir!tenan.ce 
8120 000 Buildlllg}vlaintemlllce' 
8134 000 ~.~f~ty q<?th~glEqu!p!ll.en~ 
8150 000 rel~E~one 

~170 090 P~f~~~o.~_aL~~!vi,ces 
8180 000 Contract Services 
8200 000 .Trainir!g.E~pen.se_ 

DRAFT 

POLICE 

Actual Actual ActUal Adopted 'Mid. Y ear E,ti~t~40 ~~posed 0 
'~:::!«IT:4/ISC:~~=:~jiiSli6"" ~=::::~!!filL====~:qI71!f==:==:~!j!I~~:=:=:'20l;71ii=::,:]Q!~L 

3,66,8,SS:o. 3,519,13\, 4,Ql;P~7 4,3~Q,m 1,84~,376 3,8?~,Q.22 4,413,,859 
117,399 173,552 165,996 140,000 83,325 157,800 140,000 
6'08,357665,799 69S-;ii77 500~ooo33i:025608,506 500,000 
136,015 i33;84:115'&:030i45:000'93,860: 165,654 i68,000 
2Q§,92.§ iij:i~~ 2.2i.61~21Q,QQO" 27;i~ 'ii[4;!9[ 2:ili;goQ 

8,761 52,488 30,000 

.. , " 12! " ',~,'L,09:",~,:06',', • '" , 

1 ~~:m6t~1~~t~~i 61,QQQ ~g~t g~l ~~,900 
77)j~5 1,03"-6Q.~ 1,2i~:600 1,431),80 1,022,530: 1,~2,M~2, 1,52Q,~44 

3,27~ 4",6.1~' )i;~ii3 4,?22 '''''88] 1,,~22 4,485 
2go,~14 215,699 35~,~14 IpO,§79 2],~,6l19,5,22,8 16);2.:82 

6,.20 ' 59,~8~ ,!,,30~ 
4)0.8 1,978 ~Q6,66,,8Q4'6,§91 

.2§MQ1 315.198 32Jl,7.9§ 34~;~Q 1..8~,[!~ 3j1J~1,~QM6Q 
8,~~5 ' jO'~2 1.0,446 gJ.40 1,295 10,094 1.;,960 

29,1.5,8, 32.&76, ~M,2.3, 4~2!IQ l~~.'ll 3 i-:484 48,~QO 
4,977 1,5n 4,569 ,5",01~2,11? 741:~,,',31'11,95,,'5'34~ 

70,334 75,730 7:4;~5Q 77,fJ73 31,?,6~; , 7.~,]~ 
44,058 40;792 43,702 45,000 42,162. 42,162 45,000 

::,':,="§~~!;~£.~::::::§;5iY;@.6I--=::::z;~~;~:lli=::i~Qij79Y,=:::~i~56E:ij;Q!lQf~,::' ,i.90~;§~'1': 
33,687 41,504 46,283 35,000 6,173 30,000 26,000 
6,148 5,~OX 1i;0614;§OQ iQ77 4]0:0'4,jJO'.o 

117,570 90,387 89,511 72,500 55,664' 76,500 76,500 
5;9222;040 ~,9:i7 (;:5(10 3:o50~ 6~SOO 6,500 
4,'iii ~,99~ 8,843 12,000 3j69 lI),(i~o 10;00:-0' 

96 
4,831 
3,931 
2,762 
~3,91? 
66,4~~ 
49,613 
14,0§5 
20,268 
5,892 

6,79:; 
4,972 
8,720 

92,373 
4:ij9~ 
29,069 
21,554 
30,681 
-iZ6 

190,Of8, 
339,984 
, 18,159 
21,734 

6,416 
2,685 
~,~47 

107,803 
52,512 
15,368 
'7,996 

34,371 
207 

11,000 
2,9QO 
9,9,9Q 

98,§62 
55,00g 
18,000 

33,500 

145,:l92 122,51.6 
41~,050 583,327 

15,695 27,215 

4,8~7 
1,887 
8~,3 

~8,511 
2~,~~0 
6,143 

1l,qQO 
,,799, 
9,000 

90,000 
~2,@ 
18,000 

33,500 

q5,QOO 
360,000 
29,\10 
24,406 

30,OQO 

131,816 
3';1,511 
30,000 
30,000 8210 000 Training Expense - POST Reimb. 

"" :<iifg~AiIQi'ff~MAlliT[jNt.N¢il> ' 

105,140 
255,961 

38,654 
,J.~,,24? 
8~8,93,6 , 

717 
"'~4~;O~'j 

,25,2,26", ,,}~!009, 
993,526 ,1,112,220 

15 
3,2§8 

204 
70,018 

202,367 
17,798 
17,112 

,., ,. 461.,~§5 ii9~,5~ij 91il,o~'i 
8520 
8530 
,8540 

000 
Oop 
000 

.M.a~~in~ry.~. E.quipm~!1t 
<;omputer Equipm~nt 
Automotive Equipment 
<CAPITAL OUTLAy> , . 717 

123 

9.411 
,., "'ij:534 

28 
28 

11111·411111 Pohu.' lotal 7.198.S11 7.529.818 8.41')A~)S 8.(,20.1112 .t3h7AS8 7,1)1)11.002 8,8IS. I)24 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 Jl554 

o 



o 

o 

DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
POLICE 

101-40111 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides salaries for all full-time, permanent sworn, and civilian employees ($4,413,859). 

7010 Salaries - Temporary/SeasonallPart-Time 
Provides compensation for seasonal, temporary, and other non-salaried part-time 
employees. Part-time employees include Police Cadets ($140,000). 

7020 Overtime 
Covers the cost of overtime for non-management personnel. Overtime is used for duties 
that cause an employee to work beyond their scheduled end-of-shift, court appearances 
and court on-call status during off-duty hours, and overtime required to fill minimal 
staffing requirements. Efforts will be made through negotiated agreements with the police 
officers' association to reduce nonessential overtime costs, however, overtime due to 
burglary suppression efforts will continue. The use of reserve officers whenever possible 
has kept these costs down ($500,000). 

7040 Holiday 
Covers overtime compensation for employees required to work on Holidays ($168,000). 

7045 Overtime - Filming Detail 
Covers the cost of overtime for providing security at filming locations. The City is 
reimbursed fully by the film companies for this overtime ($210,000). 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances ($65,000). 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for the purchase of Police report forms; Detective and Records case file 
folders; office stationery; miscellaneous office supplies ($26,000). 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for Police Department postal expenses ($4,000). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for department supplies and services to include: Fingerprint supplies, 
emergency flares, and handheld radio batteries ($5,000); expenses for Police Reserve 
Officers such as uniform rriaintenance and reimbursement, court reimbursement, and 
training for Reserves ($7,500); Festival of Balloons expenses including radio, repeater, 
and message board rentals ($1,000); lethal and less lethal weapons, training supplies 
including ammunition and range maintenance and repairs ($25,000); Department of 
Justice Fingerprint checks ($4,000); Live-Scan ($3,500); community education programs 
(Teen Academy, Coffee with a Cop, Women's Self Defense, Citizen's Academy, Crime 

City of South Pasadena, CA 249655 



DRAFT 

Prevention Materials and miscellaneous supplies, equipment, and reimbursements 
($26,500); and other miscellaneous expenditures ($28,000). 

8034 K-9 
Provides for training, equipment, maintenance and veterinarian costs ($6,500). 

8035 Narco K9 Expenses 
Provides for training, equipment, maintenance and veterinarian costs. This is a contract 
with the South Pasadena Unified School District, which provides for reimbursement of 
expenses ($10,000). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials such as crime prevention 
brochures ($3,000); parking, traffic citations, and parking permits ($8,000). 

8060 Dues. Memberships. Subscriptions and Books 
Fund provides for both memberships and training material. Includes memberships for the 
Los Angeles County Police Chiefs Association; the California Police Chiefs Association; 
the San Gabriel Valley Police Chiefs Association; the International Association of Chiefs 
of Police Chiefs; California Association of Property and Evidence; International 
Association for Property and Evidence Investigators; California Background 
Investigators Association; and the California Public Parking Association; subscription to 
the Pasadena Star News; and subscription service for various legal codes including Penal 
Code and Vehicle Code ($3,700). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expenses 
Provides funds for management training, conferences, transportation, and meeting 
expenses. This includes providing refreshments for local community and professional 
meetings of organizations such as the San Gabriel Valley Intelligence meetings and staff 
meetings ($2,500). Funds are allocated for the Chief of Police to attend certain annual 
professional meetings and conferences, including the annual conferences for the 
California Police Chiefs Association ($1,900); the Los Angeles County Police Chiefs 
Association ($600); and for other personnel to attend miscellaneous meetings and 
conferences ($3,000). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 
Provides funds for the maintenance, repairs, and operational costs for. the Police vehicle 
fleet, routine maintenance and repairs ($60,000); collision repairs ($8,000); tires 
($6,000); vehicle washes ($3,000); and maintenance and repairs of emergency equipment 
and vehicle computers ($18,000). 

8105 Fuel 
Provides funds for fueling of patrol vehicles ($65,000). 

811 0 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for the repair and maintenance of City-owned equipment, excluding 
police vehicles. This includes maintenance, calibration and repair of radar units; and 
maintenance and repair of office machines, police radios, video cameras, and other 
equipment ($20,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24n56 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

8134 

8170 

8180 

8200 

8210 

DRAFT 

Safety Equipment and Supplies 
Provides for the purchase of safety equipment and supplies for both sworn and civilian 
personnel, including uniforms for new employees ($4,000); ballistic body armor 
($20,000); flashlights ($500); and other safety equipment and supplies ($5,500). 

Professional Services 
Provides for outside services/retainers for specific needs such as: Arrestee blood alcohol 
tests ($2,000); sexual assault and victim exams ($2,000); arrestee medical treatment 
($15,000); office computer and server maintenance ($45,000); medical, psychological, 
and background exams for employee candidates ($15,000); Pasadena Police Department 
crime scene evidence technician ($15,000); fingerprint tracing service ($9,000); tech 
support, maintenance ($28,816). 

Contract Services 
Funds contracts that are provided for services such as: Pasadena Humane Society 
($125,139); All City Management Crossing Guards ($120,667); inmate housing fees for 
Alhambra and Pasadena Police Departments ($28,080); rcr GlendalelPasadena Radio 
frequencies ($19,000); CAD/RMS technical support ($9,785); Foothill Air Support Team 
($28,989); predictive policing ($29,851). . 

Training Expense 
Provides funds for training courses and training materials for Police Department 
employees that is not reimbursable by P.O.S.T. and the duty manual ($30,000). 

P.O.S.T. Training Expense 
Provides for training courses and training materials required of police officers to retain or 
obtain P.O.S.T. certification. A portion of the training is P.O.S.T. reimbursable and goes 
back into the general fund ($30,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
24 - 58 



o 

o 

u 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 
05.16.2018 

OVERVIEW 

The Fire Department provides for the protection of life, property, and the environment from the adverse effects of 
fires, medical emergencies, and hazardous conditions through progressive resource deployment. The Department 
offers Fire prevention programs and community education activities. The Fire Department provides emergency fire 
and life safety response services around the clock every day of the year. 

For Fiscal Years 2018-19 we will be on track to complete the EOC remodel to optimized capability, complete the 
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, host a total of five CERT courses for the community, and implement a CPR 
program with the local High School to teach the students the skillset. 

During the current Fiscal Year (FY17-18) the Fire department overtime increased by approximately $450,000 due to 
decrease in full time staff. This was offset by the unfilled full time positions within the department. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 

While there are no significant increases to the salaries and no increases based on the Memorandum of 
Understanding there are increases associated with increased retirement costs and health benefit costs. 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

Increase in contract services by $15,000 for blackboard connect, a community alerting system 

Capital Outlay 

One time increase due to Emergency Operations Center (EOC) approved discretionary funds. 

24 - 59 



DRAFT 

FIRE 
Department Summary 

Actual Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed 
"QMiJ.iilji,i'Mijlj ~\~. '~, "20-WIs;; r~~~-Jo157ft;~·:·'"7C~.~)(fi67.i7;:~:-_-C:~1011jii}r;:r~·2Oii1~~·:::020fsiI9J 

Wages & Benefits 3,455,487 3,703,997 4,153,646 4,108,289 4,160,119 4,456,550 
Operations & Mainte!lance 979,294 875,182 863,595 509,600 450,943 511,700 

~i:~~]fY:;@mryC~~'~::,~~~~c===:-::J~:i:IDi [=~~~ __ :_~~;~=:=~,6A;Z:::=~,;'}!:®~2:==~~~~j 
[101-5011] Frre 4,467,061 
[101-5012] Emergency Preparedness 
(105-5011] Facilities & Equipment Replacement 
[274-5019] Fire Grant 4,202 
lIQ@:'~~~~Y:l!~~~E~~U!Z2'l,n2:'~~~'~~L~Y~~It:I~fi~if~~'::~ 

Fire Chief 
Fire Division Chief 
Fire Captain 
Fire Engineer 

4,626,740 
36,516 

FirefighterlParamedic 

Total 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24t1J760 

5,031,694 
23,505 

943,080 

4,592,889 
35,000 

1 
2 
3 
6 
9 

21 

4,611,062 
100,000 

4,948,250 
140,000 

o 

0 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

FIRE 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

Full Time Employees: 21 
Part Time Employees: 3 
Two-City Cooperati1"e
Agreement 

A-Shift 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

Fire Department 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

FY 2018-19 

c- Shift 



DRAFT 

FIRE 
Budget Detail 101-5011 

Aetua] Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
::: '2Olm!::;~-2i!}WiC -.:~.:.~i6!.j'7-_:::Tm;71OC=:.To)w!:=:::::--!9W[C~::~jO[8il~:; \ul \uHunl Illll 

7000 Salaries-Permanent 1.485,211 1,601,238 1,658,037 1,988,689 770,752 1,648,750 2,065,534 
7010 Salaries-Temp/Part 48,858 48,663 42,559 60,000 25,180 47,811 60,000 
7020 Overtime 570,949 525,404 763,523 ,. 530,000 523,441 957,216 530,000 
7030 Overtime - FLSA 91,996 101,920 90,241 110,000 23,098 52,000 125,000 
7040 Holiday 58,494 63,820 63,900 65,000 36,063 61.000 65,000 
7045 Overtime - Special Detail 171,703 179,725 150,412 140,000 57,274 135,000 140,000 
7060 IOD - Safety 109,616 46,890 22,880 9,105 25,000 
7065 Fitness 6,200 7,500 5,700 9,000 3.100 3,100 
7070 LeaveBuyback 77,507 71.048 86,089 77,000 57,574 57,573 
7100 Retirement 376,647 540,400 580,976 727,624 509,135 666,612 
7108 Deferred Compensation 1,443 1,596 1,660 2,775 449 2,290 
7110 Workers Compensation 274,358 304,017 498,017 170,203 132,279 266,277 
7122 Unemployment' Insurance 32 75 75 

9,000 
77,000 

878,357 
4,030 

176,780 

7130 Group Health Insurance 114,925 141,838 120,171 148,260 75,988 165,613 243,540 
7140 Vision Insurance 3,463 4,346 3,685 4,800 1,907 4,034 5,040 
7150 Dental Insurance 12,410 14,657 12,432 18,000 5,185 11,749 18,900 
7160 Life Insurance 1,872 1,827 1,614 1,980 652 1,345 2,079 
7170 FICA ~ Medicare 32,989 36,971 39,018 41,958 22,557 44,926 43,290 
7180 CarlUniform Allowance 12,644 12,137 12,700 13,000 9,748 9.748 13.000 

l_·:=·:..f~@~iligtrnflt~ ··'···~~'~--.·=:~:=~~:~~)As.lii8~-,~~~=:,1i7.mif~~';~==~4;I~~$f~·~:~~~4II~289:·:~'~'-=~-,i~~~,:,~~~:]a:§Q;:ru~~=~:~~4~§;'SS(C 
8000 Office Supplies 4,153 4,074 3,725 3,700 2,044 3,650 3,700 
8010 Postage 820 892 965 1,000 208 800 1,000 
8020 Special Department Expense 44,022 40,330 45,757 43,000 27,531 42,500 44,000 
8025 MedicalSupplies 25,464 21,801 27,304 25,000 II,563 25,500 31,000 
8026 HazardousMaterials 1,973 2,018 1,327 1,500 500 700 
8040 Advertising 
8050 PrintinglDuplicating 
8060 Dues & Memberships 
8080 Books & Periodicals 
8090 Conference & Meeting Expense 
8100 Vehicle Maintenance 
8105 Fuel 
8110 Equipment Maintenance 
8120 BuildingMaintenance 
8132 Uniform Expense/Cleaning 
8134 Safety ClothinglEquipment 
8150 Telephone 
8170 Professional Services 
8180 Contract Services 
8183 Contract Services ~ Command Sharing 

, _?_2.·0:0.·_1r~,!i.~g .. E~~~~~ ___ , .", __ ... ____ .. _ .... _._." _. __ 
.... "OPERATIONS~MAJNrENAI'!GE~ 

8520 Machinery & Equipment 
8530 _(;omputer E4uipm~llt_ 

<CAPITAL 6UTLA Y> " .. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

1,1I9 952 
665 818 

1,996 807 
527 

45,820 47,867 

12,313 7,908 
11,844 10,889 

500 
15,653 26,159 

329 633 
24,584 22,819 

106,143 121,232 
671,695 529,159 

9,674 11,354 
. 979;29~ ..... ··849JI~· . ...... 

36,232 73,031 
250 

36,482 73.03(-

• 
1,685 1,000 504 900 1,000 

75 800 475 635 800 
1,305 2,000 147 1,650 2,000 

79 500 750 1,500 1,500 
52,789 37,500 24,207 38,500 37,500 

12,500 8,930 13,000 13,500 
12,745 11,000 7,485 10,800 II,OOO 
10,523 10,000 876 9,500 10,000 

307 
26,820 27,000 15,894 45,000 28,000 

33,546 33,600 7,712 48,600 36,000 
127,1l6 128,000 70,894 134,008 ,. 150,000 
499,062 137,500 65,000 110,000 

9,)95 9,000 7.424 8,900 10,(}{)0 
_8S~J375~~- ..... -:j84;6ciO .186,~· --450,i)~ ····-:49T;79Q 

23,723 337 

23,723 337 

o 

0 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

I Budget Detail 
FIRE 

101-soul 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Regular Salaries 
Provides funds for fire administration, command/suppression personnel, and support 
staff. 

7010 Part-Time Salaries 
Provides funds for three part-time employees to perform fire prevention services and 
secretarial duties. 

7020 Overtime 
Covers the cost of overtime for non-management personnel. Overtime is used for duties 
that cause an employee to work beyond their scheduled end-of-shift, and overtime 
required to fill minimal staffing requirements. 

7040 Holiday 

7045 

7070 

Covers overtime compensation for employees required to work on Holidays. 

Overtime - Filming Detail 
Covers the cost of overtime for providing security at filming locations. The City is 
reimbursed fully by the film companies for this overtime. 

Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for the purchase of departmental office supplies, stationary, and 
miscellaneous equipment ($2,300); toner ($800) and copy paper ($600). 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for department and Public Safety Commission bulk mailing and postal 
expense ($1,000). 

8020 Special Department Supplies 
Provides funds for extraordinary department supplies and services including damaged or 
unanticipated operating supplies, materials ($11,000); or non-safety orientated equipment 
($3,200); cleaning supplies ($4,500); linen services ($7,000); department identification 
cards ($300); Emergency Preparedness ($4,000); expenses for the Public Safety Fair 
($1,000); and miscellaneous supplies, equipment, and reimbursement that does not fall 
within one of the other accounts ($8,500). Replacement and upgrades to department PCs, 
printers, and computer software; Firehouse Software ($4,500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 241t063 



DRAFT 

8025 Paramedic and Emergency Medical Services and Snpplies 
Provides funds for purchasing expendable medical supplies and equipment utilized 0 
during the delivery of paramedic and emergency medical services ($18,000). Expendable 
medical supplies include oxygen, intravenous fluids, and non-reusable medical devices, 
defibrillator pads, and required pharmaceuticals ($10,000); and other medical supplies 
($3,000). 

8026 Hazardous Materials 
Provides funding for the purchase of hazardous materials inspection and compliance 
materials ($500) to maintain the department's Participating Agency inspections status 
Notices ($200). 

8050 Printing and Duplicating 
Provides for printing and duplication of fire prevention and brush abatement literatnre, 
public education materials, and disaster preparedness documentation, printing Inspection 
Notices, Brush Violation Notices ($600), and business cards ($400). 

8060 Dues and Membership 
Provides funds for membership in the California and International Fire Chiefs 
Associations, Foothill Fire Chiefs and Training Officers Association, Regional Arson 
Strike Team, L.A. Area Fire Marshalls Association, National Fire Protection Association 
($800). 

8080 Books and Training Materials 
Provides funds to purchase fire codes, training manuals, educational videos/software, aud 
professional development literature ($2,000). 0 

8090 Meeting and Conference Expense 
Provides funds for conference attendance, meeting expenses, and transportation. Includes 
funding local meeting expenses, California Fire Chiefs annual meeting, and the Fire 
Chief Conference ($1,500). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance 
Provides funding to cover the operating expenses, repairs, and preventive maintenance of 
all department vehicles. Repairs include emergency/unscheduled repairs to front line 
apparatus ($37,500). 

8105 Fuel 
Provides fuel for fire apparatus ($6,750 Diesel fuel) and ($6,750 unleaded gasoline). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for the maintenance, repair, or replacement of department rescue saws, 
hydraulic extrication equipment, lighting equipment, technical rescue tools, and related 
emergeucy response equipment ($9,600); and annual ladder testing ($1,400). 

8120 Building Maintenance 
Provides funds for cleaning supplies, maintenance, and minor repair of the fire station 
facility and repair to apparatus doors ($5,000). Includes routine repair and maintenance 
costs related to the HV AC ($4,000), and gasoline and diesel fuel distribution system 
($1,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 241t164 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

8134 Safety Clothing and Eqnipment 
Provides funds to purchase and maintain Cal OSHA mandated personal protective 
equipment, self-contained breathing apparatus, and chemical protective suits ($16,000). 
Provides funds to purchase safety tum out gear ($12,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for contract services that provide mandated medical continuing education 
for paramedics and firefighters, emergency medical services program quality assurance 
(28,850), employee medical monitoring including bi-annual physicals, new employee 
physicals, communicable disease prevention training (3,150), Cal OSHA mandated 
respiratory protection annual testing ($4,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for comprehensive fire dispatching and emergency radio communications 
services from the Verdugo Dispatch Center ($135,000); and Black Board Connect Mass 
Notification System ($15,000). 

8183 Contract Services - San Marino 
Provides funds for comprehensive shared Fire Command Staff with the City of San 
Marino ($110,000). 

8200 Training Expense . 
Provides funds for mandated arid specialized training necessary for the maintenance of 
technical firefighting, rescue skills, and paramedic recertification. Includes training for 
Department managers and supervisors in leadership and safety compliance issues. 
($5,000). Includes use of multi-agency Training Tower ($5,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 
. Budget Detail 101·5012 o 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
r'2Q[~: =.:~26is/~ ----~:=_~~iMZ;,::._::::::w77I8' .. ;_:---:w171j8T;:-_=_201M8;.·=:ToIi19.Jj \((\ \HHlInl Illh 

L~·~'~U"f~~~aj-~AR<[F)£L-=~Z~r:':'~~7'~'~illjJi~L~~0~=~~~E~~~2=~~~~0""~7'EZ7~'~~'L~12===-:~,:di:J 
8520 Machinery & Equipment 11,046 14,235 10,000 5,109 15,000 

r~~~F%~~~~ilf,A\~rFfS,:~g':~~f&0;?L"~;I,:;:f:fiT;iH·i;~':~~r~rt~9?::1,~"c£r§S:.i~;~~;~.iO?000~~~grfog,,£&WTG1~;:W~,~~~~~'; 
[1U1.SII1211 IUH/-:lIll, )'np.IIUhll" I 1I\,d • ~h.:'1 II 2t5uS ~5JIUU :' 1.'15 lUlI.HilU 1.lIUIll11 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 
Budget Detail 101-5012 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides funds for operational items such as the Emergency Operations Plan (EOP), 
Disaster Mitigation Plan (DMP), EOC supplies and operations and disaster preparedness 
supplies ($15,000), EOC training for Department Directors (5,000). 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

8520 Machinery and Equipment 
Provide funds for CERT training, operations and equipment ($15,000). 

8523 EOC Supplies 
Provides funds for the remodel of the City's Emergency Operations Center. Remodel 

Includes updated communications, supplies, equipment and furniture ($105,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
24 - 68 



c) PUBLIC WORKS 

o 

u 

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 

OVERVIEW 
The Public Works department is pleased to submit the Fiscal year 2018-19 budget proposal. Public Works 
Administration coordinates all activities of the Department, including Environmental Programs, citywide Lighting and 
Landscape Maintenance District, solid waste and street sweeping contract and the graffiti abatement contract. 

The Engineering Division reviews plans, issues permits, and provides inspections for private construction projects 
involving grading or public right-of-way work. 

The Parks Maintenance DiVision maintains the City's parks, playgrounds and medians in a safe and aesthetically 
pleasing manner. It also maintains the urban forestry in the public right-of-way. 

The Facilities Maintenance Division is provides routine maintenance, repairs, and minor modifications of all City 
buildings. Facilities Maintenance Division also maintains City owned street lights and traffic signals. 

The Streets and Sewers Division oversees maintenance and repair of streets, storm drains, sidewalks and sewers. 

The Water Division is responsible for the production, treatment and distribution of potable water to the residents and 
businesses of the City. In addition,.the Water Division also plans for long term water resources and implements 
Water Conservation programs. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 

Increase in Wages and Benefits due to increase in retirement and health insurance. 
1 FTE (Water Conservation/Environmental Analyst) moved to Public Works Department. 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

Increase in Public works administration account due to consolidation of account with environmental. 

Increase in Contract Services due to annual increases and minimum wage increase, including landscape 
maintenance, janitorial and tree maintenance contracts. 

Increase in Water division for purchase of MWD water (partially offset by decrease in water production/pumping) 
through enterprise account. 

Increase in service costs at new Garfield Reservoir building, including phones, copier, elevator and landcare 
maintenance. 

Increase for new tree planting program ($25,000). 

Capital Outlay 

Citywide Street Improvements- see CIP 

War Memorial Building- see CIP 

Wellhead Treatment- see CIP 

Graves Reservoir- see CIP 

24 - 69 



DRAFT 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Department Summary 

Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed 
!-'·.~-2OisiJiC:---:1oim-::.-.-2lITi!I8"----:26i7iI8~-----ZQi8T!!f 

o 
Wages & Benefits 2,949,227 3,162,216 3,331,670 3,333,156 3,230,144 3,304,551 
Operations & Maintenance 4,442,393 4.453,849 5,247,032 5,359.497 5,650,101 6,854,098 
Capital Outlay 148,213 152,790 977,000 533,000 247,194 98,000 

33,512 

l=='1;80~E~:::J.~~~;7ij_~;:l::::~'?;~~{~~::::=:?i~;;:::;:::J~~!i 
Other Ex~enses _, _ __ 15.395 
!fi!i!t~~~!!11~~~~,~::~~~~::~::=='~=~=:}fiI5~') 

[101-6015] Environmental Services 148,512 176,958 307,658 304,166 320,548 
[101-6011] PW Admin & Engineering 423,981 485,049 515,878 499,453 501,270 781,588 
[101-6419] Park Maintenance 367,340 409,997 513,703 532,230 522,081 547,550 
[101-6601] Facilities Maintenance 660,346 654,372 695,155 739,674 761,682 818,503 
[105-6116] Street Maintenance 50,000 
[207-6011] PW Admin & Engineering 2,536 
[210-6501] Sewer Operations 461,575 535,646 1,139,237 842,099 586,787 748,921 
1210-9990] Unfunded Liabilities 199 29,599 
[210-9997] Unfunded Liabilities 15,196 
[215-6115] Traffic Signals 119,406 123,759 180,900 180,900 180,900 180,900 
[215-6118] Sidewalk Maintenance 11,232 10,000 10,000 10,000 
[215-6201] Street Lighting 204,541 260,207 309,800 235,700 240,186 233,100 
[215-6310] Street Trees 508,678 535,130 592,985 614,526 549,319 569,283 
[215-6416] Median Strips 63,523 32.462 64,000 64,000 64,000 64,000 
[225-6801] Mission Oaks Parking District 
[230-6116] Street Maintenance 713,449 549,729 808,225 636,608 759,832 617,252 
[232-6301] Street Trees 8,390 177 
[232-6417] Prop "A" Park Maintenance 15,587 39,341 3,900 43,500 45,400 63,500 
[277-6011J PW Admin & Engineering 22,824 
[310-6501] Sewer Operations 387,663 316,718 3,384 88,182 
[500-6710] Water Distribution 975,179 1,018,512 1,295,271 1,325,859 1,237,860 1,169,148 
[500-6711] Water Production 2,481,663 2,594,206 3,118,991 3,143,554 3,259,393 4,462,904 
[500-9990] Unfunded Liabilities 3,913 

0 ~~w.~Wi~~".~iil:9g:~-····· ......... ~ ~ .. 7;S»,~iJL [::~~~j;jOj.Mt~:~ ." ... ::~~~K7..Q.~ ... .... ?;~,~$~: .. ~.j,I~'i~~L . ~!ii4~6.,!fI? 

Public Works Director 1 
Deputy Public Works Director 1 
PW Operations Manager 1 
Associate Civil Engineer 1 
Civil Engineering Assistant 1 
Public Works Assistant 1 
Management Assistant 1 
Public Works Inspector 1 
Facilities Supervisor 1 
Electrician 1 
Building Maintenance Worker 1 
Parks Supervisor 1 
Streets/Sewers Supervisor 1 
Water Operations Manager 1 
Senior Maintenance Worker 2 
Water Production Operator 2 
Maintenance Worker IIII 6 
Senior Water Utility Worker 1 
Senior Water Production Operator 1 
Water Utility Worker IIII 5 

Total 32 0 

City of South Pasadena, CA 2411770 



DRAFT 

PUBLIC WORKS 
. Department Description and Authorized Positions 

o 
r Public. Works 1 

L I 
Director J I I 

[ Englneel'log J Maintenance J l Administration 1 [ Water 

1 Division Division Division 

I AdmIDI~trllth'e 5upporl. 
R"'\'lew"lnns, issue RespObSlbll' for FnrUlUl's Rccycllng. Waler PolnblrWnlel' 
pl'nulls, [Il'rform 

Muint(,DIIDt'l', Pnl'k~ CODsl'n'nllou nUll PrOlluclloD, 
IUSII('clioDS, r"l-Il'w Inud l\1iilutl'nnnt'l', S\rI!I'I/S('wl'r, EDliroumeDlnll'I'ogl'ltms. Dlsllibullon nnd 
dt'vl'lopllleut pl'OJecls & And Siorm dmln LL.'tD, Rerun' COllh'l!.l'1 Slol'1lge 

odllllulsl(>l' elP 

I P'""' }-J, I L Mgnn. Aual)'!!1 I (Waler WOl'ks 
Deputy Director of ) 

PUbl~~~~::r Ops. t:: ~ ~ :.~"='~ ~ ~[ ConU'n'IUOD) Watel' Opel'nllan!> 
Public Works Mgml. 

~~~~~- ManageI' 

/ 
Ass/slalll 

-{ ... ,,''', J Ch'U 

~ l J 
Slrrel~'Il 

ElIglul.'l'r Fat'UlII" Park!; Scwrr 
sUllrl,1sor Suprn'lsol' Suprnisor 

Sr. Walti' Sr. Wllirr 

I Produclloll. Ulllily 

-{ C"" 1 ~ Dulldlug Oprrllior Workrr 
Ehlllll't'rllli 

MIIIII.lrllllUrr 
Aul~llul 

Workrr s., 1 S., 
J\bllllrllucr lIfalllll'UIIII.ct' I Full Time Employees: 32 

I 
Workl't Workel' 

K PW 

J K 
llal'l_Tlme Emllloyces: 1 

IUlprclot Elrclrtdlu 

Wllirr Wllrl' 
Producllou Ulllily 

lolrrn PfT 1 l{ Mnlulrnllllce J 0JIC'I'ator WorkrrlllI 
Malulrugn~ 

WUl'krrl1ll 
• III 

(" 
Workrrll 

(~ 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24m71 



DRAFT 

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 
Budget Detail 101-6011 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
. -iQ!41IC: .·:~ISllC~_~::.:::~@f_::~~_~loJ11i.!:::=:-:~Iil!E:~:::.lqlm(;:,~::~liillE:j \u I I ... " hll'lInl Iltll 

o 
7000 000 Salaries· Pennanent 239,918 248,637 246,619 266,396 136.620 288,506 353,821 
7010 000 Salaries-Temp/Part 2,197 9,919 20,000 8,750 15,000 20,000 
7020 000 Overtime 160 206 195 
7070 000 Leave Buyback 1,584 9,382 2,787 3,500 3,968 4,000 3,500 
7100 000 Retirement 35,127 43,523 45,404 58,668 41,853 53,744 76,340 
n08 000 DefelTed Compensation 1,083 1,099 488 969 149 892 1,296 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 12,521 15,083 14,576 6,513 3,869 7,731 7,859 
7130 000 Group Health Insurance 17,876 23,264 18,847 22,155 12,728 24,121 34,275 
7140 000 Vision Insurance 450 626 580 708 340 658 936 
7150 000 Dentallnsurance 1,748 2,259 1,969 2,655 1,148 2,321 3,510 
7160 000 Life Insurance 266 290 243 292 129 275 386 
7170 000 FICA-Medicare 3,445 3,785 4,178 4,152 2,747 5,577 5,420 

!-~=;Z=':~.~l:?'<WAT~~¥n~s~~:;;·:_--=·~:==~~-=:~~_~~~t:§,~.7.~':':~·=~:=:~ill"fC.=:=~]:4~80S~~-=··=~!(}J~::=.-_:~-~:=:il~~L~~-=j]~~i:;:=:~9i~jt 
8000 000 Office Supplies 27 697 905 1,000 716 1,000 ,. 1,000 
8010 000 Postage 1,810 2,160 1,223 1,500 478 1,500 2,000 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 9,215 9,031 8,524 9,940 5,865 9,940 ,. 134,040 
8040 000 Advertising 4,539 3,092 812 1,800 465 1,800 ,. 4,300 
8050 000 PrintingIDuplicating 13,908 4,105 5,090 6,000 290 6,000 7,500 
8060 000 Dues&Memberships 1,182 794 408 1,715 20 1,715"· 1,915 
8090 000 Conference & Meeting Expense 1,224 1,700 963 1,700 ,. 3,700 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 2,653 1,749 1,519 1,500 1,506 1,500 1,500 
8110 000 EquipmentMaintenance 383 839 261 290 194 290 290 
8170 000 Professiona1Services 70,058 111,384 6,616 88,000 2,263 88,000" 108,000 
8180 000 Contract Services 595 276 10,000 

iJ2S~~.',i!\}:~fs~~~~~s·:-(ifM1\iNmANGE>;Ii:·:.~;;;:·::i~~'~":~~';'·-:;'"j.3f:\~c:JjT;ii&Z:26~;~~:';~'~·~'::i13i.S\7:;';:;::~'IJa:~3S~~,~'+.j~rl~.A5~;;'~7:12i4;.i4·r;· 
IIUI.(,UIIII'\\\chulIl,'\;lnglllllnngl"I,d ~1'.')XI ~H"t)~'J ~717H~ ~'J')~"1 11".1,(, :;1(,17U 7XI"HH 

o 

o 

City of South Pasadena, CA 2411972 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 
Budget Detail 101·6011 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides the partial compensation for the Public Works Director, Deputy Public Warks 
Director, Public Works Operations Mgr., Public Works Assistant, Associate Engineer, 
Public Works Inspector, Civil Engineering Assistant, Management Assistant, and Water 
Conservation Analyst. Refer to the Appendix for a detailed allocation list. 

7010 Salaries - Part-Time 
Provides compensation for seasonal, Public Works Intern, and other non-salaried part
time employees. 

7020 Overtime 
Covers the cost of overtime for non-management staff attending commission meetings 
and, as authorized, official City events outside of regular office hours. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for department office supplies ($1,000). 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for City mailings and overnight deliveries ($1,500). Provides funds for 
citywide mass mailings concerning environmental programs ($500). 

8020 Department Expense 
Provides funds for Public Works Engineering supplies and services including computer 
supplies, county assessor maps, and data updates. In addition, includes Environmental 
Programs supplies and services. Annual Realquest Assessor Parcel Map software 
SUbscription ($3,600); Annual Autocad Map software subscription renewal ($1,090); 
ESRI ArcMap GIS software subscription renewal ($2,000); County Recorder recording 
fees ($750); Comcate software subscription ($2,300); Cell phone service ($1,000); 
Provides funds for annual NPDES storm drain perrrrit ($9,000); State Water Resources 
Control Board Waste Discharge Fee ($600); supplies for the Natural Resources and 
Environmental Commission ($500); Adopt-a-Park signage ($300); Catch basin inserts 
($12,000) for compliance with the LA River Trash Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL); 
Annnal AQMD Generator perrrrit fee ($600); Participatory cost share in LA River Metals 
TMDL Coordinated Monitoring Plan ($2,300); LA River Bacteria TMDL Coordinated 
Integrated Monitoring Plan implementation ($15,000); Upper LA River Enhanced 
Watershed Management Program Development ($50,000) for MS4 Perrrrit compliance; 
Arroyo Seco Army Corps Study, Year 2 ($30,500); Promotional items related to 
environmental programs ($2,500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24£2073 



DRAFT 

8040 Advertising 
Provides funds for advertising of legal notices, recruitment postings, and notices of 
various City activities ($1,800). Provides funds for promoting environmental programs 0 
and related City activities through advertising and program announcements in the local 
newspaper ($2,500). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials. Utility bill insert ($600). 
Business cards ($150). Reprographic costs for oversized maps and plans ($1,150). Costs 
for duplications of plans and specifications for bidding purposes ($4,100). Note that 
expenses for duplication are charged to this account, but are reimbursed to revenue 
account 101-5220-01 by the Contractors who purchase the bid documents. Provides funds 
for the printing and duplication of materials promoting activities and practices that 
protect water quality in rivers and the ocean associated with pollution and waste material 
entering the storm drain system, hazardous waste collection event information ($1,500). 

8060 Dues. Memberships, Subscriptions, and Books 
Provides funds for membership fees,dues, subscriptions, and publications of professional 
organizations such as the American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) and the American 
Public Works Association (APWA). Memberships are limited to the Public Works 
Director and Deputy Public Works Director. Similar membership fees for the American 
Water Works Association is detailed in Fund 500. APWA membership dues ($660); 
National Arbor Foundation Membership ($25). Books ($400) and seminars ($400). 
Professional Engineer's license renewals ($230). Provides funds for membership fees, 
dues, subscriptions, and publications of professional organizations related to advancing 
environmental protection and concerns ($200). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for conference registration and meeting expenses for APW A meeting 
($600); San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments Technical Advisory Committee 
meetings ($300); City & County Engineers Association ($300) and other seminars 
($500). Provides funds for conference registration and meeting expenses related to 
advancing environmental protection and concerns ($2,000). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 
Provides funds for operating the Toyota Prius staff car (Unit 101) including gas, routine 
maintenance services and repairs ($1,500). 

811 0 Equipment Maintenance 
Public Works share of postage machine rental ($290). 

8170 Professional Services 
Professional on-call traffic engineering services and studies ($30,000). Consultant 
services for annual DBE certification required by Caltrans ($3,000). Also funds plan 
checking and general on-call engineering services ($25,000). GIS system maintenance 
services ($5,000). Capital project specific design, inspection and management services 
are charged to the appropriate capital project accounts. Provides for the cost of 
professional services to achieve full compliance with the NPDES permit and other 
environmental programs. NPDES consultant services ($45,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Annual citywide catch basin cleaning services ($10,000) required for MS4 Permit 
compliance. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24nz74 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

PARK MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 101-6410 

(1 
uti ... k \u oUllt 11tll' 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
:j9.iAl!C·~_~~$f1.~ __ . __ ~_::~!~fi::::~_: :2.0!1KC::~ :=--~I1Ii8-~::::.:1li!71jL:.::::.:]().llilL.· 

7000 000 Salaries - Pennanent 88,740 92,835 71,521 98,041 41,867 93,884 97,374 
7010 000 Salaries - Temp I Part 
7020 000 Overtime 1,895 3,180 1,218 2,000 331 2,000 2,000 
7040 000 Holiday 132 108 
7055 000 10D - Non Safety 194 
7070 000 LeaveBuyback 291 2,098 4,618 1,500 588 1,500 
7100 000 Retirement 13,268 15,084 15,520 21,591 14,324 18,094 17,692 
7108 000 Deferred Compensation 308 226 213 275 41 245 276 
71I0 000 Workers Compensation 6,871 8,341 6,773 3,506 1,809 3,892 3,476 
7130 000 Group Health Insurance 6,818 9,378 6,834 10,395 5,448 12,075 16,320 
7140 000 Vision Insurance ' 260 350 232 324 150 311 324 
7150 000 Dental Insurance 775 1,006 800 1,215 296 829 1,215 
7160 000 Life Insurance 131 120 93 133 35 72 133 
7170 000 PICA· Medicare 1,277 1,487 1,096 1,450 614 1,324 1,440 

l:~_=:=::::.c-:::::-,;;w.~§i.~:~;S~Ejiii:~=::::::·=:=:=:~::jiQ;@E.==:}34;~;:::T=J.~ag:d';:.=::)1il;~JC~;=)I.~iiE·_:.=:j}5.~1~;:::::::ii!Q.t.~Q:_ 
8000 000 Office Supplies 523 391 641 800 229 800 800 
8020 000 SpecialDepartmentExpense 23,637 21,552 29,050 25,500 16,906 31,055 25,500 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 1,762 2,522 1,032 1,500 541 1,500 1,500 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 772 915 1,027 2,500 428 2,500 2,500 
8140 000 Utilities 38,927 37,096 38,043 40,000 16,928 40,000 40,000 
8170 000 Professional Services 19,874 9,115 15,000 5,060 15,000 15,000 
8180 000 Contract Services 148,351 202,583 216,093 275,000 71,512 285,500 310,500 
8200 000 TrainingExpense 120 122 1,500 116 1,500 1,500 
8262 000 Graffini Removal 12,740 10,579 10.643 10.000 3,714 10,000 10,000 

I.... . ·····:.s.QPjiji:A1'i9N~"a?~¥A!i'i~!'iAN¢~-·-~~{(@i6. .2.ii'i(,Q 395.;§iif:-3j)~ioQT_~"-.j}j~4~I:-:j~i.~~~ . .40::199. 
8520 000 Machinery & Equipment 20,000 
8530 000 Computer Eguipment 

. ··--·<CAPifAL6tiTLAY>~-·-··-·-·-c , -', 
•••• _-;-<c •• ' __ "_'._' ___ .' 

... ~;' . :. " ',~':,;:. ", .. " 

u 

City of South Pasadena, CA 2412275 



DRAFT 

PARK MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 101·6410 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides partial compensation for a Sr. Maintenance Worker, Parks Supervisor, 
Management Assistant, Public Works Operations Manager and Deputy PW Director. 
Refer to the Appendix for a detailed allocation list. 

7020 Overtime 
Covers the cost of overtime for non-management staff performing emergency call outs 
and attending commission meetings. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for department office supplies ($400) and miscellaneous expenses ($400). 

8020 Special Department Expense 

o 

Provides for special and miscellaneous division supplies and materials ($3,000) i.ncluding 
irrigation controllers and sprinklers ($10,500), fertilizer ($2,000), miscellaneous garden 
supplies ($3,000), pest control products ($2,500), miscellaneous park supplies ($2,500), 0 
and humane bee control service ($2,000). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance 
Provides funds for operational costs for parks vehicles including smog certifications 
($500) and routine maintenance services ($1,000). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for the repair and maintenance of equipment ($2,500). 

8140 Electricity 
Provides funds for electrical service by Southern California Edison to City park facilities 
($40,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funds for the use of professionals such as landscape architects, arborists, and 
other professional services related to the maintenance of the City parks and the 
equipment located at the parks ($15,000), such as soil and tissue sampling services, 
arborists reports, and sports field consulting. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 2412376 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for partial cost of contracted services by LandCare to maintain the parks 
and playing fields, including irrigation system repairs ($220,000). The remainder of this 
contract is charged to LLD Street Medians (account 215-6416-8180). Also provides 
funds for gopher abatement ($4,000), the rental of an extended boom truck to access field 
lighting ($1,000). Landscape services ($35,500), and supplemental tree trimming and 
replacement ($50,000). 

8200 Training Expense 
Provides funds for training seminars, materials, and job-related training sessions for 
employees ($1,000). The seminars and training are necessary to keep certifications for 
required job related functions. Also includes costs for books and manuals ($500). 

8262 Graffiti Removal 
Provides funds for graffiti removal contract services. Graffiti Control Systems, North 
Hollywood, is providing services for the graffiti eradication services ($10,000). 

City of South Pasadella, CA 241U77 



DRAFT 

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 101-6601 

Actual Actual Actual . . Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 0 
,=~(.iI!C::~=~!§'~6·~=:::~]il/i[L=:.=:.~l!tijK:::~'::J;9!'i1i8=::=~ __ ~~(ii18;----_~:19rl1ilL J 

7000 000 Salaries - Permanent 212,735 206,211 243,886 247,119 121,279 253,860 235,382 
7020 000 Overtime 2,566 1,874 2,912 2,500 369 2,500 2,500 
7040 000 Holiday 
7070 000 Leave Buyback 190 2,262 3,555 1,500 2,433 2,500 1,500 
7100 000 Retirement 28,227 33,113. 40,753 46,494 34,336 46,425 51,069 
7108 000 Deferred Compensation 211 163 213 275 41 245 276 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 18,191 19.615 25,076 11,363 6,234 12,493 10,778 
7130 000 Group Health Insurance 20,922 25,173 26,449 28,020 15,773 33,357 35,265 
7140 000 V;~on Insurance 621 766 769 888 389 778 888 
7150 000 DentalIn,urance 2,316 2,772 3,805 3,330 1,413 2,839 3,330 
7160 000 Life Insurance 354 353 362 366 181 364 .366 
7170 000 FICA-Medkare 2,973 3,024 3,412 3,619 1,762 3,621 3,449 

[~-1~~W::S:~tiGIls'8i:!lIliiEFi:i':sii:==::::::~=:~,:_::i.82;iQji!~;·::=:=~9Ii~ill:=:;.='::$~-:fi[~~~?:~:~1~;~2E:=:I~~iI:::::::~~9.!!~;~::=~:1,@ii~T 
8000 000 Office Supplies 20 1,440 820 1,200 215 1,200 1,200 
8020 000 SpedalDepartmentExpense 45,059 39,411 17,693 45,000 19,858 45,000 45,000 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships 138 700 700 700 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 1.767 1,403 1,491 1,500 416 1,500 1,500 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 1,492 2,400 810 1,500 248 1,500 1,500 
8120 000 Buildmg Malotenance 73,444 75,110 79,708 70,000 13,767 70,000 70,000 
8130 000 Small Too~ 1,263 2,108 370 3,000 3,000 3,000 
8132 000 Un;form Expense/Cleanmg 1,503 1,559 1,171 2,000 984 2,000 2,000 
8134 000 SafetyClothmg!Equ;pment 1,027 1,279 1,211 1,200 224 1,200 1,200 
8140 000 Utilities 88,991 83,646 83,705 144,600 54,700 144,600 144,600 
8180 000 Contract Services 144,001 144,218 141,363 112,000 68,546 133,000 ~ 203,000 

r' ~~~Q.~~;~.l~~~~g, Expw!?,~~:-."".-.. __ .. ,~...-c.,_ .. ,.._~_:,,.~._._ ... _c,,--_-":'-:-"",,":"7""_'_' __ ~ :3~~-:-_:._<_, ____ ,-:~~~_. ____ ."~~9E,,_.,_ . ..,_,, .. _-=,~::- __ ._,.~_J!500_ ~----.-,.J:~Qg7" 
'_-'~c_.~Db_~QPER!!,TIQ~' &cIi!:AIIilTll.lj)WCE1\;~ __ ~~~,~6J;. __ ,~~.1~.4;9~~,,,"". __ ,_~~,;J,4L~~._~.4.200.:L_..:. ill,95~_:":~_®,$,.~J!IE,,-.,._ .. 47M~!L 

12,473 5,001 3,483 10,000 
--, ,,·';;la,41.i;.[:·":'-5.ooK.:::~,r·~:~3i~83;"~,:,;:To:ooo!?~:: -. > ::.;-,:::.:' -',;;::;:-,:;, .' '0 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 



o 

u 

DRAFT 

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 101-6601 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides compensation for a full time Maintenance Worker II and a Building 
Maintenance Worker and partial compensation for the Electrician, Facility Maintenance 
Supervisor, Public Works Operations Manager, Deputy PW Director. Refer to the 
Appendix for a detailed allocation list. 

7020 Overtime 
Covers the cost of overtime for non-management staff performing emergency call outs 
after hours. 

7070 Leave Bnyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for department office supplies ($600) and miscellaneous expenses ($600). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for special and miscellaneous department supplies and services including 
construction supplies ($10,000), playground hardware ($2,000), paint and painting 
supplies ($2,000), electrical supplies and parts including light bulbs ($5,000), paper 
goods ($15,000), first aid kits ($300), cell phone monthly service charge ($2,200), garage 
door maintenance ($3,000), fire extinguisher maintenance ($1,200), elevator certification 
($2,000), and miscellaneous expenses for City facilities ($2,300). 

8060 DneslMemberships/Subscriptions 
Provides funds for membership fees, dues, subscriptions and publications to professional 
organizations ($700). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 
Provides funds for operational costs for gas, oil, tires, batteries, parts, repairs and routine 
maintenance for the building maintenance worker's vehicles ($1,250) and smog 
certifications ($250). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for repair and maintenance of City owned equipment ($1,500). 

8120 Building Maintenance 
Provides for building maintenance services and supplies. Contract maintenance of air 
conditioning system ($15,000), elevators ($9,000), pest control services ($4,800), 
locksmith service ($2,000), and generator maintenance ($10,000). Additional repairs 
costs for HV AC system repairs ($5,000), electrical repairs ($5,000), painting ($3,500), 
plumbing services ($7,000), garage door and motorized gate maintenance and part 
replacements ($5,000), and emergency service response ($3,700). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 
8130 Small Tools 

Provides for replacement or purchase of worn or damaged hand and power tools 
($3,000). 

8132 Uniform Expenses 
Provides for the purchase and service of City supplied uniforms ($2,000). 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 
Provides for the purchase of safety equipment and supplies ($1,200). 

8140 Utilities 
Provides funds for electrical service by Southern California Edison to City facilities 
($144,600). 

8180 Contract Services 
Janitorial services for City buildings including twice a week day porter service 
($180,000). The remainder of this contract is charged to 232-6471-8180. CNG annual 
maintenance contract ($3,000) and CNG station repairs ($5,000). Annual underground 
service tank (UST) inspections and cleaning ($15,000). 

8200 Training Expenses 
Provides funds for training seminars, materials, and job-related training sessions for 
employees ($500).CNG station, safety and HVAC trainings ($1,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 241:2780 

o 

o 

o 



Budget Detail 

\lll J..k \Hulint lath 
7000 000 Salaries ~ Permanent 
7010 000 Salaries ~ Temp I Part 
7020 000 Overtime 
7040 000 Holiday 
7070 000 Leave Buyback 
7100 000 Retirement 
7108 000 Deferred Compensation 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 
7120 000 Disability Insurance 
7130 000 Group Health Insurance 
7131 000 Retiree Health Insurance 
7140 000 Vision Insurance 
7150 000 DentaIlnsurance 
7160 000 Life Insurance 

DRAFT 

SEWER MAINTENANCE 
210·6501 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 

=~!4I!§~·.~.:~@jL·::·· .... 201(Jii ... =.1@Z~i=.·~:-.2.@jL!L: _~2i117iIC::"::·. 2~1Ii!.i~ ... 
222,047 293,965 280,881 322,778. 129,916 251,143 317,396 

116 
4,228 

2,495 
32,572 

818 
14,707 

99 
18,772 
10,943 

498 
1,861 

304 
3,182 

15,196 

(362) 

7,135 
456 

1,068 
21,059 

29,300 
40,885 

888 
3,083 

396 
4,360 

199 29,599 

3,762 3,000 
662 

10,267 2,500 
50,199 60,495 

962 1,536 
21,293 10,551 

397 
26,010 32,431 

12,000 
734 1,058 

2,592 3,969 
370 436 

4,234 4,723 

1,203 
450 

3,385 
42,162 

163 
4,553 

12,297 

338 
1,148 

152 
1,999 

3,000 

52,576 
830 

8,572 

24,244 
16,739 

655 
2,300 

314 
3,842 

3,000 

75,446 
1,077 

10,348 

34,174 
16,800 

1,058 
3,969 

436 
4,645 7170 000 FICA· Medicare 

9997 000 OPEB Expense 
9990 000 Pension Expense 

i.·~=· ~:~:=";:WKQ~§i~jI!iftr.S?:.:-:: _ --~~)~~;Q~ ... ·~·.~4~i.,!l.~~·::· .. :.4Q:~J6I: ~·:.~~~,4TC·:. liE?; f® .... .. 3gZ:~=:::.=46li;~~. 
8000 000 Office Supplies 
8010 000 Postage 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 
8050 000 PrintingIDuplicating 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships 
8090 000 Conference & Meeting Expense 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 
8120 000 Building Maintenance 

0130 000 Small Tools 
",132 000 Uniform Expense/Cleaning 
8134 000 Safety ClothingtEquipment 
8170 000 Professional Services 
8180 000 Contract Services 
8191 000 Liability & Surety Bonds 
8200 000 Training Expense 
8301 000 Copier Usage Charges 
8400 000 Overhead Allocation 

':;Q~~~A:f!9N§&:)1AINTENANC:E,. 
8540 000 ~E!~~~~Y.e.,~~!p~~n_t. , 

<CAPITAL OUTLAY> 

(j 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

378 600 338 600 306 
545 600 

20,633 18,123 12,541 27,000 
200 

500 255 500 
220 800 

14,262 17,559 6,090 15,000 
1,795 5,000 . 

500 1,200 1,200 
1,500 

1,665 539 570 1,200 
213 646 644 1,000 

12.432 30,000 
16,167 15,486 18,112 100,000 
12,488 9,768 11,947 12,000 

470 1,000 

69.022 69,022 69,022 69,022 
.148,.805 133,413 . 1~1,534 .. 266,622 .. 

128 650 120,000 
128 650 120,000 

24mB1 

5,753 

1,172 

316 

4,380 
25,950 

312 

38,I8~ 

600 600 
600 600 

27,000 
200 
500 

27,000 
200 
500 

800 800 
7,000 
5,000 
1,200 
1,500 
1,200 
1,000 

30,000 
50,000 
25,950 

1,000 

69.022 
222,57:2 

15,000 
5,000 
1,200 
1,500 
1,200 
1,000 

30,000 
100,000 
25,950 

1,000 

69.022 
. 2~O,_5.7~ 



DRAFT 

SEWER MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 210·6501 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides partial compensation for Maintenance Worker II (2), Maintenance Worker I (3), 
Sr. Maintenance Worker, Management Assistant, Streets Supervisor, Deputy Public 
Works Director, Assistant Finance Director, City Manager, Asst. to the City Manager, 
Public Works Operations Manager, Civil Engineering Assistant, Public Works Director, 
Public Works Inspector, Public Works Assistant, Director of Finance, Associate Engineer 
and partial compensation for Account Clerk, Accounting Technician. Refer to the 
Appendix for a detailed allocation list. Additional 2% incentive for obtaining California 
Water Environment Association certification. 

7020 Overtime 
Provides for overtime pay for afterhours emergency response to sewer main stoppages 
and repairs. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for department office supplies ($600). 

8010 Postage 
Provide funds for City mailings concerning sewer preventive maintenance ($600). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for special and miscellaneous department supplies: fittings, jetting nozzles, 
sewer reel hoses ($9,700) and new manhole covers ($10,000). State Water Quality 
Control Board Sanitary Sewer Overflow Program fee ($1,300) and Cartegraph software 
annual subscription ($2,100). Cellular phone monthly service charge ($2,200) and this 
account also pays a 25% share of City personnel cell phones ($1,200). Division share of 
natural gas costs for CNG vehicles ($500). 

8050 Printing/Duplicating 
To provide funds for the printing and duplication of sewer related materials ($200). 

8060 Dues/Memberships/Subscriptions 
Provides for membership to the California Water Environmental Association for division 
staff members ($500). 

8090 Conference & Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for conference registration and meeting expenses related to sewer related 
matters ($800). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance 

o 

o 

Provides funds for operational costs for gas, oil, tires, batteries, parts, repairs, and routine 0 
maintenance of Sewer Division vehicles and for painting of aging vehicles ($15,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24m82 



o 

o 

DRAFT 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides for repairs to the sewer main cleaning equipment ($5,000). 

8120 Building Maintenance 
Provides for maintenance of sewer division garage ($1,200) at the Service Facility. 

8130 Small Tools 
Provides for replacement of worn or damaged hand and power tools ($1,500). 

8132 Uniform Expenses 
Provides for the purchase and uniform service of City supplied uniforms ($1,200). 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 
Provides' for the purchase of safety equipment and supplies, including safety vests, 
goggles, gloves, steel toed boots, and other miscellaneous items ($1,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Inspection and Compliance Program ($20,000). GIS system 
retainer services ($10,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Sewer main cleaning and emergency spill containment services that cannot be cleared 
with the City's equipment ($20,000) for emergency sewer overflows. Annual FOG 
cleaning services ($20,000). Sewer video and cleaning ($60,000). 

8191 Liability Insurance & Surety Bonds and Property 
This account pays a 5% share of the City's liability insurance costs ($25,950). The 
remaining portions are paid out of General Fund (60%), Water Fund (25%), and LLD 
(10%). 

8200 Employee Training 
Provides for training seminars and workshops related to sewer maintenance ($1,000). 

8400 Overhead Allocation 
Charges for administrative services provided by the General Fund ($69,022). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24Jjo83 



DRAFT 

TRAFFIC SIGNALS 
Budget Detail 215-6115 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid.Year Estimated propoO 
~~):9llitL.: =~i5JIV· ~: .:..'iijjjJfiiC.-_. -20i:7ti8::~~-~'::~i!.~~!!~= :~-:-. J.oi7)~':'::'., :-'iijijl.If.· 

8020 000 Special Department Expense 9,486 24,538 9,040 30,900 900 30,900 30,900 
8140 000 Utilities 42,278 37,764 43,963 60,000 14,376 60,000 60,000 
8180 000 Contract Services 49,152 50,148 87,966 70,000 20,533 70,000 70,000 

[:~,-··:~~X1E~~:r;'OFEf&TTQf[$l@'~iNTE~~€E~E?i:i2fOOJgr§f2f\:'T~:tl%f~ffi~r:~7:~"~",,~~"9f9M~~bt~:9(il~~%'~~}'~:::@~Q~SL~'~fc~i:1.itQrtQoi=~-=~,~I§P.i'9obj3 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 24m84 



o 

o 

(j 

DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
TRAFFIC SIGNALS 

215-61151 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Department Supplies 
Provides for special and miscellaneous department supplies and services related to the 
maintenance of the City's traffic signals ($5,000). In-pavement crosswalk maintenance 
($5,500). Traffic signal systems upgrades ($20,400). 

8140 Electricity 
Provides funds for electrical service by Southern California Edison for traffic signal 
operations ($60,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for the contract services related to monthly inspection, cleaning and 
testing of the traffic signal system ($28,000), non-routine signal maintenance ($25,000) 
and signal knockdown repairs ($13,400). Cost sharing for traffic signal at Orange Grove 
and SRllO ($2,300) and Orange Grove and Columbia ($1,300). 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

8520 Machinery & Eguipment 
Provides funds for traffic cabinet replacements or upgrades ($20,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24m85 



DRAFT 

STREET LIGHTING 
215-62011 Budget Detail o 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
___ ~41~ _: __ j9J~/j~=-_: __ -~Mli~ft=_ : iOlii!L _ ~j"lj!wlL:::::'=-~1!i7tiC_:': "_1Q1.8il9.:= \ul hk \UOLIllt IJtk 

8000 000 Office Supplies 500 1,288 380 600 170 600 600 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 29,007 40,093 14,325 45,500 13,809 45,500 45,500 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 5,431 4,843 4,397 7,500 1,149 7,500 7,500 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 454 1,050 3,000 3,000 3,000 
8130 000 SmaJI Tools 1,124 904 1,268 1,000 1,000 1,000 
8132 000 Uniform Expense/Cleaning 1,290 1,258 921 1,500 612 1,500 1,500 
8134 000 Safety C1othing/Equipment 206 I, J09 336 800 224 800 800 
8140 000 Utilities 138,353 167,575 140,334 165,000 63,841 165,000 165,000 
8170 000 Professional Services 3,200 23,600 23,181 10,000 7,086 14,486 7,400 
8191 000 Liability & Surety Bonds 24.976 19.537 23.894 
8200 000 Training Expense - - - 800 800 800 

[~I=-;~~SI~B_[TIIlli~&\~~§-jA[G.!l?=-::::~=}Mi~41=:=:::;~Q;i!i~:·-~:~=]lQ~Q~L~c~~:2J.fj~=~j::::5;§Q:i~:~Li4PB:-"''","mJQQ;: 

[~?~=<~~~r,~J~~iEt0;~~~JlUi&~};;~':~T~Ji:(~~,~g~;,~C~;~~~~1~~;f~iZ~~TS;~:-a:;f;,t;'m~';;;0;~~~~if~imMlli;frI~74~&~~~~~;;~ 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 2413386 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
STREET LIGHTING 

215-62011 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for department office supplies ($600). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for special department supplies and services ($4,000), materials for an estimated 
6 knockdowns ($24,000), based on historical activity, street light replacements ($16,000) 
and expenses to assist Chamber of Commerce Holiday lighting program ($1,500). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 
Provides funds for operational costs for gas ($5,900), oil, tires, batteries, parts, repairs 
and routine maintenance for Street Lighting Division vehicles, and annual certification of 
the boom trucks ($1,600). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for the repair and maintenance of equipment ($1,500), hydraulic repairs 
for boom truck ($1,000), and maintenance costs for Code Blue emergency system ($500). 

8130 Small Tools 
Replacement or purchase of worn or damaged hand and power tools ($1,000). 

8132 Uniforms and Equipment 
Provides for the purchase and service of City supplied uniforms ($1,500). 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 
Provides for the purchase of safety equipment and supplies ($800). 

8140 Electricity 
Provides funds for the energy costs by Southern California Edison for the City 
streetlights ($165,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Annual assessment review for the Lighting and Landscaping Assessment District 
($7,400). 

8200 Training Expense 
Provides for training seminars and workshops related to street lighting systems ($800). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

STREET TREE MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 

\ul hI. \u ollnt IlIll 

7000 000 Salaries - Permanent 
7020 000 Overtime 
7040 000 Holiday 
7055 000 IOD ,. Non Safety 
7070 000 Leave Buyback 
7100 000 Retirement 

190.029 
2,487 

187.703 
5.900 

132 

2.353 3.099 
26.729 32.107 

7108 000 Deferred Compensation 194 127 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 15,317 17,292 
7130 000 Group Health Insurance 18,302 21,905 
7131 000 Retiree Health Insurance 14,958 14,783 

116.227 
2.355 

260 
324 

3.569 
19.762 

100 
10.517 
11.218 

118.292 
3.000 

3.000 
22.653 

107 
4.978 

11.658 

60.619 
830 

86 

1.674 
16.550 

16 
2.722 
6.831 

215-6310 

128.886 
3.000 

21.840 
94 

5.555 
14.296 

117.784 
3.000 

15.832 
106 

4.962 
16.818 

7140 000 Vision Insurance 577 673 377 432 208 425 432 
7150 000 Dentallnsurance 2.053 2.395 1.321 1.620 613 1.381 1.620 
7160 000 Life Insurance 304 305 176 178 79 159 178 
7170 000 FICA· Medicare 2.623 2.857 1.710 1.758 931 1.883 1.751 

, f-'-Z=C~7"·'l:W;rOES;8liiE:NiiFfijS-;::cc~==:=:,.c==:21~9267(c"·=~~7lf'""'C·-T6W16W"-"'fg6'i§;,:::-,:-:-·;,2!li§.'E.=.~-;U1.s19'-~~=16'iiiis3'2 
8000 000 Office Supplies 246 115 500 19 500 500 
8010 ,000 Postage 50 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 8,116 5,609 938 15,000 
8040 000 Advert~ing 200 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships 400 
8090 000 Conference & Meeting Expense 200 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 6.864 7,346 1,458 15,000 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 3.842 102 164 3,000 
8130 000 Small Tools 2.257 1.509 591 3.000 
8132 000 Uniform Expense/Cleaning 2,749 1,783 1.614 2.100 
8134 000 Safety CiothinglEquipment 374 219 352 1,600 
8170 000 Professional Services 9,101 10,000 4,365 15,000 
8180 000 Contract Services 192,021 210,703 215,473 230,000 
8181 000 In-Lieu Tree Planting 7,118 8,235 475 10,000 
8184 000 Annual Tree Planting 
8200 000 Training Expense 
:-'::~:;;~MT19Nf&_¥Alli:t§NANQ~ 

310 100 .-.-.-....... _._ .. _ .. 
..m.J~2. ". ..H5.~~'_ 

75 800 
"., .. 'i:i~;§iQ. . 2~§.~~() 

9!~L._ . .9Qq Remova~ep]aceIl1ent Tree Program 
. <CAPITAL OUTLAY;' ·,·'c· ' 

90,0.5~ ... _15Q,QQQ 
90;055 '. 150;000 

City of South Pasadena, CA 241:'1588 

362 
200 
135 

1.992 
100 

862 
454 

17.671 

54 
"- _ .... -._ ... -

. 21,~~Q 

15.000 y 

200 
400 
200 

15.000 
3.000 
3.000 
2.100 
1.600 

15.000 
230.000 

10.000 

800 
79M_QO 
75.000 
75.000 

25.000 
200 
400 
200 

15.000 
3.000 
3.000 
2.100 
1.600 

15.000 

230.000(] 
, 10.000 

25.000 
800 

~jl;~ciQ 
75.000 
75;000 

o 



n 

o 

DRAFT 

STREET TREE MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 215-6310 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides the partial compensation for the Sr. Maintenance Worker, Parks Supervisor, 
Maintenance Worker I, Public Works Operations Manager, Public Works Assistant, and 
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor. Refer to the Appendix for a detailed allocation list. 

7020 Overtime 
Provides for overtime pay for afterhours emergency response to fallen trees, broken 
limbs, and attendance at commission meetings. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
8000 Office Supplies 

Proyides funds for department office supplies ($500). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for special and miscellaneous department supplies including chain saw blades, 
blade sharpening, gloves, chipper blades ($7,000), ropes, sling, and pulleys ($3,000), 
work zone signs and cones ($1,000), 25% of department cell phones ($1,000), and 
pesticides and fungicides ($3,000). Provides for replacement of sidewalks and curbs 
damaged by City trees ($10,000). 

8040 Advertisements 
Provides funds to publish ads for the tree regulations ($200). 

8060 DuesiMemberships/Subscriptions 
Provides dues for Parks Supervisor to be a Western International Society of Arboriculture 
(ISA) member ($400). 

8090 Conference & Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for tree related conference registration and meeting expenses ($200). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance 
Provides funds for operational costs for gas, diesel, oil, tires, batteries, parts, repairs for 
Street Tree Division vehicles ($15,000). 

8110 Eguipment Maintenance 

8130 

Provides funds for repair and maintenance of City owned equipment. Equipment 
maintenance for chainsaw, trencher, chipper and loader ($3,000). 

Small Tools 
Provides for replacement or purchase of worn or damaged hand and power tools 
($3,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 
8132 Uniforms and Equipment 

Provides for the purchase and service of City supplied uniforms ($2,100). 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 0 
Provides for the purchase of safety equipment and supplies, including chaps and guards 
while using chain saws, helmets, safety boots, and gloves ($1,600). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides the cost of a miscellaneons tree studies and samplings ($500) and independent 
arborist reports ($3,700). Certified Arborist as needed ($10,800). 

8180 Contract Services 
Routine tree maintenance services rendered under contract for tree trimming and annual 
grid pruning, and removal of trees ($230,000). 

8181 In-LieuTree Planting 
Miscellaneous tree planting ($10,000). The charges to this account are offset by residents 
paying for the cost of the trees into a revenue account. 

8184 Annual Tree Planting 
Annual Citywide tree planting ($25,000). 

8200 Training 
Provides for attendance at classes, seminars and workshops related to tree care and 
management, and as required to maintain certifications and licenses ($800). 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

9181 Capital Outlay 
Remove aged/distressed trees and plant replacement trees ($75,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24m90 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

MEDIAN STRIPS 
Budget Detail 215·6416 

o Actual Actua1 Actual_ Adopted Mid~Year Estimated Proposed 
',).Q[4fJf:-~:29i~j§~-~' •• ,,~~f§i[t.::.~I,zjif:' ··:)jj}'il\r= .... :lJ!liiI(.=.~..-~l~!? .. ', 

8020 000 Special Department Expense 3,375 2,388 542 3,500 189 3,500 3,500 
8180 000 Contract Services 60.148 30,074 42,380 60.500 20.633 60.500 60,500 

".'. ~'·<OPBRATf6NS&.MAiNfENANcE>. ·~~::~.63,sii;; .•. ::.'32.462::'·~:;:;:'42;92i\;;=,:::·'64;OOO::,;')~.'7:iii;S2C;i;;:;M;000-.:,; .':'::64;000 '. 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

1 Budget Detail 
MEDIAN STRIPS 

2150 64161 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for department supplies including sprinklers, valves, fittings and plumbing 
($3,500). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides partial cost of services rendered by contract with LandCare for landscape 
maintenance of street medians ($60,500). The remainder of this contract is charged to 
General Fund Park Maintenance (account 101-6410-8180). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

STREET MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 230-6116 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 
\lll I ... k \llUlIllt litk j9!~TL_ .. 2!5!~LIL_ .. :~!iii!7 __ .· .• -:~9!ijlt.~.· .:.19}:jj!f=··.=~j.fi!I:::: ••. :~!~iI .• _ .. 

7000 
7020 
7040 
7055 
7070 
7100 

000 Salaries - Permanent 
000 Overtime 
000 Holiday 
000 IOD - Non Safety 
000 Leave Buyback 
000 Retirement 

310,836 
4,748 

224 

233,870 
5,183 

276,843 298,991 
4,428 4,000 

831 
129 

2,998 3,655 3,005 3,000 
39,660 37,729 48,731 58,770 

143,533 
2,585 
1,019 

301,644 
4,000 
1,500 

299,292 
4,000 
1,500 

7108 000 Deferred Compensation 432 341 312 383 

5,635 
41,900 

57 
7,049 

15,711 

6,000 
53,967 

339 

3,000 
55,092 

382 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 25,558 21,113 26,008 12,016 14,025 

31,383 
12,049 
33,288 7130 000 Group Health Insurance 34,757 32,533 29,878 33,153 

7131 000 Retiree Health Insurance 16,388 17,672 17,672 
7140 000 Vision Insurance 1,127 1,022 1,030 1,236 537 1,077 1,236 
7150 000 Dental Insurance 3,817 3,306 3,254 4,635 1,829 3,803 4,635 
7160 000 Life Insurance 597 439 421 509 248 498 509 
7170 000 FICA - Medicare 4,299 3,504 4,078 4,393 2,302 4,582 4,419 

! .•• =~:::.:==~'ioW<4&~i¥:J!ii:@fIT~~==. _~:-==:.: .• ::::11~,±iJ~:. ___ j~Q;~:§L._::.:~9i,~i::::·3~§i1iii:: .. :"-.·i2.:~i!.IH:._.:::1~~;~If.::·:4J2~1iii. 
8000 000 Office Supplies 324 1,000 610 1,000 261 1,000 1,000 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 101,354 81,766 66,004 80,000 28,300 80,000 80,000 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships 500 419 300 300 300 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 34,189 

9,245 
24,984 

1,943 
380 

13,157 20,000 3,700 10,000 20,000 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 442 6,400 3,202 6,400 6,400 
8130 000 Small Tools 260 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 
8132 
8134 
8170 
8180 
8200 

000 Uniform Expense/Cleaning 2,361 2,400 3,665 3,000 1,450 3,000 3,000 
000 Safety ClothinglEquipment 1.976 1,617 866 1,750 250 1,720 1,750 
000 ProfessionaJ Services 2, I 00 2,000 2,000 2.000 
000 Contract Services 22,318 75,095 29,830 80,000 35.779 80,000 80,000 
000 Training Expense 177 400 172 400 400 

.·~~.i!Ql!~~M.~NAii.9_~:.= .=jlg~2.Bi=:~.:~_)~~;Ml-·· ·-T1.1;MI.:-.. =i~,~~C=~::7./f.1!i:· .":j1ij~Q: .. ___ .J9._M~Q 0' 854Q ~Q'?-;-"~~fi~~~I~k- ·-·~-~~~:I,. -........ _-".- ";'~ ..... -.. --.--.~.'-.~~-;.. >- --i"~ij:-}~} 
[2.'11-61161 Stlld \1.IIIlh'n.lIIll' 1111 •• 1 71.' ...... 1) :;41}.72" :; 11I.,~1I1 lI,~fI,lIl1X 11)X,:; 17 7:;I),X.\2 ("7.1~2 

2.~t1·SL\11 (,\S 1\:\ I(JI \I, 71,l •. 44t) 54').729 :;1 (I.JIII (1.'lt,(.UH 29K517 7SIJ,H.\2 617.252 

u 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

STREET MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 230-6116 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides compensation for three full-time Maintenance'Workers and the partial 
compensation for the Management Assistant, Street Supervisor, Senior Maintenance 
Worker (2), Public Works Operations Manager, Public Warks Inspector, Engineering 
Assistant, and a Deputy Public Works Director. Refer to the Appendix for a detailed 
allocation list. 

7020 Overtime 
Provides for overtime pay for after hours emergency response. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for department office supplies ($500) and miscellaneous expense ($500). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
This account provides for special and miscellaneous department supplies & services 
including street signage ($10,000), asphalt ($10,000), and concrete, base sand and 
backfill soil ($40,000). Catch basin repairs ($10,000) and miscellaneous expenses 
($10,000). 

8060 Dues. Memberships. Subscriptions. and Books 
This account provides funding for construction handbooks, standard specifications for 
Public Works Construction ("Green book"), APW A Standard Drawings, WATCH 
manuals ($300). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance 
Provides funds for operational costs for gas ($13,000), tires, tune-ups, and miscellaneous 
repairs and parts for Street Maintenance Division vehicles ($7,000). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for repair and maintenance of City owned equipment used by the Streets 
Division ($6,400). 

8130 Small Tools 
Provides for replacement or purchase of worn or damaged hand and power tools 
including weed whackers, chain saws, gas powered trawler and demo hammer ($3,000). 

8132 Uniforms and Equipment 
Provides for the purchase and service of City supplied uniforms ($3,000). 

City of South Pasadella, CA 241>1194 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

DRAFT 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 
Provides for the purchase of safety equipment and supplies, including safety boots 
($1,750). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides for professional services for street and roadway related topics ($2,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides for services rendered for street maintenance activities such as miscellaneous 
traffic striping and markings ($10,000) and weed abatement ($9,000). Citywide traffic 
striping maintenance ($15,000). Outsourcing of larger sidewalk, curb & gutter projects 
($10,000). Supplement contract services ($36,000). 

8200 Training 
Provides for seminars and workshops related to street maintenance, siguage and traffic 
control devices and methods ($400). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

PROP A PARK MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 232-6417 o 

\«1 I .. k \«OIlI1II.tll 
Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 

;::~!l~!iS;~~-~~)mLl~:::':::~_=~l67f{Z-~::=1o.1:7I1(::~-:':iJi!'1I18 ~::::=:Jli(7/i!L;"-_~-=-~2Pj8,ij~L~ 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 8,809 15,385 94,042 25,000 3,090 25,000 25,000 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 139 5,541 5,000 3,638 5,200 5,000 
8140 000 Utilities 1,717 1,101 1,119 3,500 481 1,200 3,500 
8170 000 Professional Services 7,603 
8180 000 Contract Services 4,922 15,252 19,860 10,000 9,312 14,000 30,000 

f···,·,7::'~~·-:~~'~i1-:-;;;!,·;:':i:OPE~TIONS\kLMP.JNfENANQB>F"F:f.;~~~';rfS87.'~·:2}E;;Z"-:~~·~39i3.4i:YK~~iZ7'~·::;;i20:S62YF~~i~-;:43!500T-;;,-'~::U7'i6~'S2it;J,~\~;;Zi'--:'A5~O(f't~;;;t': ·~~6fsoo':· 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 241'1396 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

PROP A PARK MAINTENANCE 
Budget Detail 232-6417 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8020 Special Department Expenses 
Janitorial supplies for the Arroyo and Garfield Park restrooms ($2,000), adding 
engineered wood fibers or sand to Garfield, Orange Grove or Eddie Park playgrounds 
($13,000), and miscellaneous parts needed for playgrounds, light fixture, and restroom 
fixture replacements ($10,000). 

8140 Equipment Maintenance 
Garfield, Orange Grove and Eddie Park playground equipment maintenance ($5,000). 

8140 Utilities 
Provides funds for utilities for the Arroyo Park restrooms, Garfield Park Restrooms and 
the Dog Park ($3,500). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides funds for janitorial services and to unlock restrooms at Arroyo Park and 
Garfield parks ($20,000) and regular maintenance of the Dog Park, Garfield Park 
playground, Orange Grove Park playground and Eddie Park playground ($10,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 
. o 

Budget Detail 

\H I I ... I~ \l Ulllnt Illk 

7000 
7020 
7040 
7055 
7070 
7100 
7108 
7110 
7120 
7130 
7131 
7140 

8180 
8191 
8200 
8229 
8400 

000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 

000 
000 
000 
000 

Salaries - Permanent 
Overtime 
Holiday 
IOD - Non Safety 
Leave Buyback 
Retirement 
Deferred Compensation 
Workers Compensation 
Disability Insurance 
Group Health Insurance 
Retiree Health Insurance 

Contract Services 
Liability & Surety Bonds 
Training Expense 
Taxes 

000 Overhead Allocation 
.:: ;QPE.RA:tiQ('I~<1<MAniIEN.i.N¢jl>· 

8530 000 Computer Equipment 
8540 000 Automotive Equipment 
8570 000 Water SaJes 
8572 000 Meters 
8573 000 Fire Hydrants 
8574 000 Valve!l 

<CAPITAL OUTLAY> 

500·6710 

Actual Actual Actual Adopted Mid-Year Estimated Proposed 

i}@f~.£==;2iimf§:'\i;2:'"2:J..~@!i;:;~~=~.;:-;@'Wf:i~;'20!'W:.IDS:;~=:'J~17iliiJ~c~.Ml~:'::: 
434,558 491,433 519,985 522,946 262,030 524,141 455,663 
39,295 28,311 24,624 15,410 30;000 30,000 

356 592 461 500 

5,932 
66,111 

1,431 
35,833 

5,074 
12,856 
3,480 

21,381 

5,642 
2,691 
1,836 

41,112 

3,903 
11,012 
1.060 

15,975 

12,183 
94,024 

1,911 
43,391 

851 

43,075 
540 

1,446 
75 

14,130 
4,166 

4,128 
4,751 

763 
7,598 

16,039 

14,693 
59,735 

788 
3,481 

117.114 
2~3.,U.2 

8.164 

11,524 

2.629 
. 22.317 

113,256 
3,239 

19,266 

120,000 
2,000 

700 
1,500 

200 
15,000 
10,000 

500 
10,000 
4,500 
2,500 

10,000 
10,000 
20,000 
20,000 
60,000 

2,000 
5,000 

.... _112,.114 
.. _ . _ 4.1.2.114 .. 

160,000 

160.000 

747 800 
5,434 6,000 

79,821 101,660 
262 1,339 

11,289 22,041 

12,455 120,000 
311 2,000 

700 
655 1,500 

200 
2,813 12,250 
3,078 10,000 

1,000 
33 10,000 

1,986 4,500 
1,681 2,500 
6,739 11,000 

(1,074) 20,200 
20,000 

21,550 34,000 
77,851 77,851 

2,000 
3,512 5,000 

. 117,114 
.. m,7Q5_ _4sM1.5 

3,000 
105,591 

1,658 
16,593 

15UII.fl71U1 \\.Ill'r Ih~tnhlltlOn I uLa! 97.5,179 1,01X.512 1.f173..t71) 1 .. \25.859 5.:1I1.XllS 1.2J7JIlJO LllllJ.I.:lX 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 



n 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 
Budget Detail 500-6710 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides compensation for 5 full-time employees and partial salary of Public Works 
Director, Water Operations Manager, Public Works Inspector, Civil Engineering 
Associate, Public Works Assistant and Management Assistant. 

7020 Overtime 
Provides for overtime pay for afterhours emergency response to water main and service 
connection leaks. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for office supplies ($800) and Division share of copier lease cost 
($2,900). 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for postal.expenses for City mailings ($200). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for underground service alert fees ($1,500), staff physical exams and Class B 
driver license renewals ($500), miscellaneous parts and supplies ($3,000), purchase of 
materials such as ductile iron pipe, copper pipe and brass fittings for the installation and 
repair of water services and mainlines ($50,400), sand, base and asphalt ($10,000), 
backflow device testing and repair ($4,000), gate valves to replace broken valves (12 
valves are estimated) that are found during the routine valve maintenance program 
($15,000), replacement fire hydrants and installation of new fire hydrants where required 
to improve fire protection (12 hydrants are estimated), including all material such as 
sleeves, valves, and pipe ($22,000), cellular phone monthly service charge ($1,200) and 
Division share of natural gas costs for CNG vehicles ($2,400). Also includes funds to 
purchase materials for the installation of two new fire services and for the repair or 
replacement of existing fire services ($10,000). These costs are charged against this 
account but are reimbursed by Developers to revenue account 500-5540. 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials ($500) and printing costs of 
utility billing inserts ($1,500). 

8060 Dues. Memberships, Subscriptions, and Books 
Purchase of new Water Distribution reference books ($500) and membership in SCWUA 
($200). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 
Provides funds for operational expenses such as gas, oil, tires, batteries, parts, repairs, 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 
and rontine maintenance of division vehicles ($10,000) and smog certifications ($2,250). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for repair and maintenance of City owned equipment including generator, 
ditch pumps, tapping machine, trench shoring systems, backhoe and miscellaneous 
electrical and pneumatic equipment ($5,000) and upgrade meter reading device and 
program ($5,000). 

8120 Building Maintenance 
Provides for miscellaneous repairs to the facilities used by the Water Distribution 
Division, and miscellaneous building supplies including elevator maintenance at Garfield 
Reservoir ($1,500). 

8130 Small Tools 
Provides for replacement or purchase of worn or damaged hand and power tools, 
including purchase of electrical partner saw and pneumatic pumps ($10,000). 

8132 Uniforms and Equipment 
Provides for uniform rental cleaning service 'and purchase of uniforms and equipment 
($2,500) and steel toed work boots ($2,000). 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 
Provides for the purchase of personal protective equipment, including, safety vests, work 
zone signs, cones, and delineators ($2,500). 

8140 Electricity 

o 

Provides funds for electrical service to Garfield Water Distribution Facility and all water 0 
sites by Southern California Edison ($11,000). 

8150 Telephone 
Provides funds for telephone service to Garfield Water Distribution Facility and all water 
sites ($20,200). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides for professional services to update the water GIS to include water services and 
meters ($20,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides for emergency contract work to repair and replace water mains, valves, fire 
hydrants, and water services that cannot be handled in-house ($10,000), and Garfield 
Water Distribution Facility janitorial services ($12,000) and landscaping contract services 
for water facilities ($24,000). 

8191 Liability Insurance & Surety Bonds and Property 
This account pays a 25% share of the City's liability insurance costs ($78,000). The 
remaining portions are paid out of General Fund (60%), Sewer Fund (5%), and LLMD 
(10%). 

8200 Training Expense 
Provides for training seminars and workshops related to water system distribution 
certification, such as American Water Works Association, USC cross connection 
training, California Rural Water ($1,500) and State Water Resources Control Board 
operator certifications ($500). 

City of South Pasadella, CA 24 t4~ 00 

o 



(j 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

8229 Taxes 
Property taxes paid to Los Angeles County for Water facilities located outside of South 
Pasadena City boundaries ($5,000). 

8400 Overhead Allocation 
Charges for administrative services provided by the General Fund ($117,114). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 t4~ 01 



DRAFT 

WATER PRODUCTION 
Budget Detail 500-6711 

o 
:.~~~i~t::~··.~~!~~.:~_~~~ .. ~):~::_·.:§ii~;~.~~_~~~!:,_., ~."~J.j~;1~ __ _ ,.~~li!i~~~:~': 

1~o9_ .QQ.!! ~~.!?!-j~~~~t::!!.~ .291,730 316,501 360,519 368,261 159,811 305,488 359,049 

Ii~&i a~:;~"k-2j~~t;IDI3JfJ---- -~i~:ii~OOP2.5,969 
~.~g~ ~_~_~_. ~~r::b .' ¥,.;_-_~~_- ~'~~i_l _~r_d_-4_1_~_- -~!,~~~ ~6"I_~ __ ~: ~?·_'~t~_,: ~_~_:~_~~ .____ . .~_.~_ .. _LE.m.E~ll.!a.!!~I}, _ ~_ _ ~ . _. _ _ .._ _ __ 
?JJ9. .9~_9 ~9.r~!..sS~l!;lE~1l_~~~_!?P p!~l.~. },~,.§~~_ _~~!?t?:I: J~!~5j. ~ .. ~??,i ~~,.~~~ 14,691 
.?~3..Q 000 G~_1!PJ:I~~~J!!s.!!!_~$~. 23,253 27,026 29,531 _~?)1Q~ l.4!?~~ .. ~lJ~~ 1~'&9~ 
?!~~ "9®.- ~~~.~!I,e!ll!!!.~~u,~~ 2_~,~~f '?~t~(1 .",--,-.. 2.8~§.4~ ,~7-,.~~~. ~8.!~9.9 
}!:l:Q. .Q9~ Vision Insurance ~1~ .~_~ 943 h~~.? ~i~'.' '_3' •• 1,"~' t,~~,. 
JJ50. 000 Q.i0!3l'!!i~~i~" 2,954 3,555 'R~7ji 4L63?~ "!~~~' __ ,~t~~!?" 
!_!.®_ :QQ§ !-:If.!l,,~_~1!.~~_ '-442 -"-464" , ,~~? _,~~9" ".~Q~; .~?_~. . ?'9~ 
7170 000 FICA - Medicare 4383' 5:178 5,767 5,339 2,650' 4,966 5,568 

r..s!Ik"TCZE::-;~AGgf~JL~'1~~~~:,:;,=':~,~~~·_·':::'d~YsT~:_·~~JlI!'EIC.:~~=;~Q~93~-~:~~~?j~,==~1..'fii~2:.~~:M~fu:I~~,>~~,ill2 
,~"~.!!9" _qqq Qmc~.S~'pP~~ ~~9 l.t~6~ P.Q~. .~2~9 ~?~ .~,90.9. )!?O~ 
_~Q!9_ 9.Q2, .r£~~~_~ . . "~~~" ... .. . ... ~Q.O_ ... _ .. _. ' .. _ 200 . 
. ~q~!! .9.99 .~~!~"~~p.~~.t.~~P~!l.~_ .f71~~ 2"~!"L~_ "2~1??~ ~,?!OQ9. ~~,J16." ~1"'_~6"~_' .~?,?'9Q 
.?Q~Jl. 9'p'~" ~!!q~.!!p_Ii£~ti!!g. . J/L _179,. ~t!~?_ "~tQ!>.Q. :"~,Q.QQ. 
~,Q.~q .9.0.9. !?u~s~,M~~!l:.e~~iP.~: ~!~.~~ ~!~~~c ~!H8, .21~q9. ., :f!§99. 
~9Z9_ 000 ~~~g!::!.~~~ ~~~~"ce ~?~. !9_~ 1.1.? .~QQ. ~OO fOQ 
soso 000 Books &iPeriodicals qS), 700 234 500 ¥1!,; J.qg 500 

"SIOC) 000 'Vehj;f~-M~te-;;;;~~ 7,245 5,634 ~?;~~. 6:000~ 2,123 ~tq~Q" ;6,0-00-
'?:fi~ "000" §ill.iii~~L~~1i1~~~~e 9:753 23;77i 1~,~~3_ 10;500 1"5;fi52" 23,000 32:000 
8120 "~@~ ~,I!~~~&M"ll;inf:t:n;~~"~e.: 3",925 '"2~'08 12.000" -'i_flii . '~;{q"q" ~~()OO 
~j~9. 000 Small Tools . . 2;803 786 i':OOO I .. "QW ''{,OOO 
8132 ·OOC) _~~f~_~_~.~~!I~e{~_l~ing I,~~"~ "i,:S.4% .i?,~~4" ~~q9Q )!1?~.8~: 2,000 ,j;o~~. 
"81.~4 .OQO SafetyClpthinglEguipment 1,q~O, 54Q 450 800 192, .jQii. 800 
?~4.~~ .Qq~. !i~~.' " ,- - -"- '" .. " ~~,¥.7 3;03Q !Z,98S' 7;000 I!"i~!: 7,000 '71000 
~J.5q ~9P _T_elephone 565 -464 ~~~-(~ -1;2"00' 230' jJ~o 1,200 
8152 oob ~1:I.1!l'p~'gr,?~~r 6?5;ioj 552,643 !?¥?~2Q 850~o60 261;744: 55g,~09 6~0,000 
~1.?!l ~9q P.rof~sJ.c!!l~~~.ces ,252,~74 30i;i43 23P,556 "26"0;i:ioo 8:6,'6)-if' 222,000 247;O(iO 
81W~~_ ~ l~ i~ .~ ~ 
8200 000 tri~fugJ3.ip.~~Si," , },Q3~" 2,926 ~, ii"o 1,500 150 1,?.9.9 1,500 
8231 -00"0 .Water.P.tfr.c~~~~,-~.es!l!e ~?J14~ .i9;Fs 43,t"34 f991_0:~O 55-;1,39.' 1,4~9,Q9~ "2,:j~q,00o 
8233 0.00 W~!~~a.i>.~r_C;:~~g~. 779137? 789,_861 l'260;5~~'286Q7~ I:,oqo,ooo 250,000 400,000 
8400 000 Overhead Allo.calion 205,267 20"5.266 . - 205~266 2"05:267" 20"5.267 

o 
t.._. _~ _____ . 4~fL~fjQJ:{f~ JJ_iSiN~N~~NC;j~?:- _ "" __ ~t9j~.;?~.~:" '-1~~§j';~~_4. :,~~:. '_2&~1t~7Q_ _ ~:~"oj;~~§-="' ~4J1:91~~~~=j;~I~;~~-'t: "~:)~2(J:~l2~t 
s'?~9. ,Qq9_ ~~~iI}~lY.~ ~~!P'P:~!lt. 119,800 
853q 99P C~!"!lI?!It~r ~ui~~!l"nt, - -70~ 3,000 .~,gqo 
8540 oon Automotive Equipment --·---:------"--~ffAC6u'iiAy>-·--··~ 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA . 24 t4~ 02 



o 

o 

u 

DRAFT 

WATER PRODUCTION 
Budget Detail 500-6711 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Salaries - Regular Employees 
Provides compensation for 4 full time employees and partial salary for Public Works 
Director, Water Operations Manager, Public Works Assistant and Electrician. 

7020 Overtime 
Provides for overtime pay for afterhours emergency response to water production 
problems and for coverage during vacations, sick leave and other extended employee 
absences. 

7040 Holiday 
Provides funds to employees whose work rotation falls on holidays. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for office supplies ($1,000) and miscellaneous expenses ($500). 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses for City mailings ($200). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for special and miscellaneous department supplies and services including: 
sodium hypochlorite for Graves Reservoir ($10,000), chlorine analyzer solution ($5,000), 
turbine oil ($600), miscellaneous parts and supplies such as paints, painting supplies, 
janitorial supplies, rags, etc. ($2,500), SCADA DSL line at Wilson and Garfield 
Reservoir ($3,000); staff physical exams and Class B driver license renewals ($200), and 
cellular phone monthly service charge ($1,200). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials such as the annual Consumer 
Confidence Report and water system maps ($2,000). 

8060 Dues, Memberships. Subscriptions 
Provides funds for membership fees and dues of the American Water Works Association 
($2,600). 

8070 Mileage/Auto Allowance 
To provide reimbursement for water related call outs ($200). 

8080 Books, Videos. Magazines. and Recordings 
Provides funds for the purchase of reference books and manuals ($500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 tSa 03 



DRAFT 
8100 Vehicle Maintenance and Operations 

Provides funds for operational expenses such as gas, oil, tires, batteries, parts, repairs and 
routine maintenance of division vehicles ($4,000) and smog certifications ($2,000). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for emergency and routine repair and maintenance of large pumps, valves, 
and electrical power and control systems. Replace water level transmitters and radios at 
elevated tanks ($32,000). 

8120 Building Maintenance 
Replace cracked & falling block wall and gate at Kolle pump house ($4,000) and 
Miscellaneous HV AC, paint or electrical maintenance required at water facilities 
($5,000). 

8130 Small Tools 
Provides for replacement or purchase of worn or damaged hand and power tools 
($1,000). 

8132 Uniforms and Equipment 
Provides for the purchase and service of City supplied uniforms ($2,000). 

8134 Safety Equipment & Supplies 
Provides for the purchase of personal protective equipment, safety equipment and 
supplies ($800). 

8140 Utilities 
Provides for electric service to water system facilities used by the Water Production 
Division other than power for pumping ($7,000). 

8150 Telephone 
Provides telephone service to water system facilities ($1,200). 

8152 Pumping Power 
This account provides funds for electrical and energy charges associated with operating 
well and booster pumps ($650,000). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides for professional services such as water quality testing ($23,000), security 
services at elevated tanks and reservoirs ($3,000), State Water Resources Control Board 
administration fees ($10,000), San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority administrative 
fee ($35,700), consultant services for preparation of the annual Consumer Confidence 
Report ($4,500), Consulting Water Project Manager ($150,800) and a Rate Study 
($10,000). SCADA system maintenance ($10,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides for the rehabilitation of well #2 and well #4 ($10,000). 

8200 Training Expense 
Provides for training seminars and workshops related to water supply and production to 
maintain required state certification of operators ($1,500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 t5~ 04 

o 

o 

o 



DRAFT 

8231 Water Purchases - Resale 
This account provides funds to purchase water from the City of Pasadena and from MWD 
to supplement the City's well production ($2,300,000). Additional MWD water purchase o required to blend and meet the new State 1,2,3 TCP regulation. 

o 

u 

8233 Watermaster Charges 
This account provides the funds to purchase water from the Upper San Gabriel Valley 
through the Watermaster for extraction of groundwater within our water rights, for excess 
extraction premiums beyond the adjudicated rights, and for fees for the cleanup of the 
ground water basin ($400,000). The purchase of additional water may be offset by 
leasing the temporary water from other stakeholders in the Main San Gabriel Basin. 

8400 Overhead Allocation 
Charges for administrative services provided by the General Fund ($205,267). 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

8530 Computer Equipment 
Provide computer equipment for the water division ($3,000) 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 rs21 05 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
24 - 106 



o 

o 

u 

PLANNING AND BUILDING 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 

OVERVIEW 

The Planning & Building Department provides staff services to the Planning, Cultural Heritage Commissions, and the 

Design Review Board. The planning staff administers land use and development regulations, processes land use 

permits, and undertakes long range land use planning. In addition, the Department is responsible for the planning 
and development review of the built environment in South Pasadena. The building staff enforces construction 

standards to safeguard life, health, and property by issuing permits, reviewing building plans for code compliance, 

and performing construction inspections. The code enforcement staff works with property owners to develop and 
secure compliance with the municipal codes regarding property maintenance and operations. The Planning & 
Building Department takes a lead role in facilitating approximately $22,000,000 in property investments each year, 

which contributes to an increase in property tax revenue. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 

While there were no salary increases per the approved Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) there is an increase 

in Wages and Benefits due to increase in retirement and health insurance. 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

There is a slight increase in contract services due to increase in contractor costs and the development of a soft 

story ordinance. 

Capital Outlay 

N/A. 

24 - 107 



DRAFT 

PLANNING & BUILDING 
Department Summary o 
Actual Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed 

r,i;.ff[21i~5~):';;;)2Qf~'~ii;:'~ij'illii!j[~·;~)ij2.Q'k71j::S:C};;;!C2i!lilf~) 
Wages & Benefits 531,l36 
Operations & Maintenance 562.581 
Capital Outlay 161 
119~~,Ga1~~~~~IJ,::',{1D1':~,:Fi1~~~:;riXffii1~~ 

[101-7011] Planning & Building 
[105-7011] Facilities & Equipment Replacement 
[260-2120] Residential Rehabilitation 
[276-7101] Historic Preservation Grant 

1,093,878 

579,934 652,734 623,067 562,975 680,773 
422,606 548,600 576,425 644,275 565,180 

1,002,540 1,101,334 
100,000 

1,099,492 
100,000 

1,057,250 
150,000 

1,245,953 

(t~~.Y~~idd~fF~f~::~SI~ffft~~!~~~Em~ [~7ir~$.ABh~2~!\a3t!rfE?1I~J22~~~~1!1#SOm~lK~~~~YJ 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

Planning & Building Director 
Senior Planner 
Assistant Planner 
Community Improvement Coordinator 
Administrative Secretary 

Total 

24 t6~ 08 

I 
1 
1 
1 
1 

5 

o 

o 



o 

DRAFT 

PLANNING & BUILDING 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

Planning 

I 
GeBel'al Plan, Zoning 
Code, Speclnc Plans 

De", Re\'Je.w 
PC,CDC,DRB 

l-Seoi:; Planner 

I 
. 

Assistant Planner 

"'-, , ---
PT Intern 

PT Senior Pia noel' 
(2 PT) 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

Director 

/' ~ W 
Building 

I 
Issue Building PN'mlts 
Perfol'lll PIRn Checks 
BuDding Inspections 

Building Code 

I 
Building Official 

(Contract) 

C=. 
Building Inspector 

(Contract) 
_" ::J_~~ 
Building Cle~ 

(Conh'8ct) _,..J 

,,~ 

24 t6l09 

Commnnity 
Improvement 

I 
Code Enfol'cement 
Depl. WebmnstN' 

I 
€ommunity 

Improvement 
Coordinator 

Admin. Secretary 

I 
l Clerk Typist 

Full Time Employees: 5 
P"rt-Tlme Employees: 3 



DRAFT 

PLANNING & BUILDING 
Budget Detail 

Actual 

7000 000 Salaries ~ Permanent 365,982 392,724 
7010 000 Salaries-Temp I Part 42,172 48,322 
7020 pOO Overtime 1,997 1,403 
7070 000 Leave Buyback 331 294 
7100 000 Retirement 61,837 75,175 
7108 000 Deferred Compensation 1,213 1,296 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 19,043 22,244 
7120 000 Disability Insurance 4,455 48 

417,552 
46,353 
3,386 
1,579 

85,666 
1,355 

16,855 

419,840 
60,000 
3,000 
1,600 

86,693 
1,360 
6,598 

183,397 
38,745 
7,320 
6,855 

63,563 
261 

3,837 

101-7011 

351,578 
60,000 
12,000 
6,855 

82,592 
1,333 
7,356 

414,526 
90,000 
7,500 
7,000 

100,787 
1,346 
6,515 

7130 000 Group Health Insurance 23,738 26,579 27,766 30,780 15,434 28,782 39,480 
7140 000 Vision Insurance 934 1,146 1,066 1,200 464 838 1,200 
7150 000 Dental Insurance 2,918 3,462 2,781 4,500 1,509 2,898 4,500 
7160 000 Life Insurance 509 518 449 495 214 412 495 
7170 000 FlCA - Medicare 6,007 6,723 7,715 7,001 4,297 8,331 7,424 

o 

E~;~~.av~~$2~;i~t~$·~~~1i$1~~~~:~;z~~fift!~!2'3j1;4:~t.~wlo&7*iJ!,:~;{Ci~~tS1~~*£S{562r2J1Er~7$£r§"'sQmlJ 
8000 000 Office Supplies 2,783 3,107 3,702 2,750 1,103 2,750 2,750 
8010 000 Postage 9,062 6,206 5,519 6,000 3,933 6,000 6,000 
8020 000 Special Department Expense 32,883 15,280 8,016 9,000 176 4,000 8,500 
8040 000 Advertising 4,127 6,451 4,844 4,000 5,227 10,000 6,500 
8050 000 PrintinglDuplicating 2,863 3,243 4,415 4,000 942 3,000 3,000 
8060 000 Dues & Memberships 1,466 2,516 1,593 1,850 135 1,200 1,850 
8090 000 Conference & Meeting Expense 450 885 1,673 500 38 500 500 
8100 000 Vehicle Maintenance 1,734 1,259 1,211 1,200 959 1,200 1,200 
8110 000 Equipment Maintenance 6,510 1.783 2,015 1,500 279 750 1,500 
8170 000 Professional Services 29,779 62,078 54,990 54,125 31.176 54,125 91,630 
8180 000 Contract Services 470,924 319,798 456,595 390,000 97,434 410,000 425,000 
8200 000 Training Expense 1,000 1,000 250 500 
8257 000 Boards & Commissions ~ ~ . 500 . 500 500 

~-8~i;i!f-~:~\~~:~~:~;"~;::=~;lf}:,~-~,~~:~~,~~~~~~~~~;~~~4,!~::~~;:~;~;~~~~~~-;~~-~~:~~~!~~~~:O 
[1111-70111 PI.III1I1Il~ & BUIld ... ),: I uL •• I 1.1I1J.um.; I.!Hl2.:;.JU 1.1 :;S,lIlJlJ 1 1I1J1J,.J1J2 4lJ7.2tJH I.U:;7.2511 1.2JII.2oJ 

o 
City of South Pasadena, CA 2416110 



o 

u 

DRAFT 

PLANNING & BUILDING 
Budget Detail 101-7011 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 

7000 Regular Salaries 
Provides for partial compensation for the Planning & Building Director, one Senior 
Planner, one Assistant Planner, one Community Improvement Coordinator and 
Administrative Secretary. Refer to the Appendix for a detailed allocation list. 

7010 Salaries - Part-Time 
Provides compensation for seasonal, temporary, and other non-salaried part-time 
employees. 

7020 Overtime 
Provides compensation for overtime duty for department staff. 

7070 Leave Buyback 
Provides funds to employees who opt to sell back hours of their leave balances. 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

8000 Office Supplies 
Provides funds for regular office supplies ($2,750). 

8010 Postage 
Provides funds for postal expenses for City mailings. These expenses are recovered as 
part of application fees ($6,000). 

8020 Special Department Expense 
Provides for special department supplies and services. Includes funding to pursue 
proactive code enforcement on substandard properties ($500), materials and supplies 
relating to the General PlanIDowntown Specific Plan update as well as for public 
outreach for other planning projects ($8,000). 

8040 Advertising 
Provides funds for advertising of legal notices for public hearings and other land use 
matters. These expenses are recovered as part of application fees ($4,000). This category 
also provides funding for publicity for the General PlanlDowntown Specific Plan update 
and facilitating and encouraging public engagement in other planning projects and 
programs ($2,500). 

8050 Printing and Duplication 
Provides funds for the printing and duplication of materials for building permit forms, 
inspection forms, Design Review Board and Cultural Heritage Commission public notice 
envelopes, reproduction of maps, General Plan, Zoning Code, specific plans, and other 
planning reports and materials ($3,000). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 



DRAFT 

8060 Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions, and Books 
Provides funds for membership fees, dues, subscriptions and publications of professional 
organizations· and continuing education materials, including the California Planning & 0 
Development Report ($300), Also memberships in the American Planning Association 
($750), the California Association of Code Enforcement ($100), International Council of 
Building Officials ($500) and the California Preservation Foundation ($200). 

8090 Conference and Meeting Expense 
Provides funds for conference registration, and meeting expenses, including the annual 
conference of the California Chapter of the American Planning Association ($500). 

8100 Vehicle Maintenance 
Provides funds for operational costs for gas, diesel, oil, tires, batteries, parts, and repairs 
of Planning & Building hybrid vehicle ($1,200). 

8110 Equipment Maintenance 
Provides funds for Planning & Building's share of the postage meter lease ($1,500). 

8170 Professional Services 
Provides funding for the balanCe of the General Plan/Downtown Specific Plan contract 
($36,630); court reporter services for ADA accommodations ($20,000), a contingency for 
professional planning services ($10,000); and GIS vendor ($25,000). 

8180 Contract Services 
Provides for building inspection, building official, building clerk building perntit issuance 
and plan checking services provided under contract by Transtech. Contract costs are fully 
recovered by plan checking and building perntit fees ($400,000). Increase due to a 
slightly higher expected volume of plan check applications and their related fees. Also 
provides funds for developing an ordinance to remediate the earthquake hazards of "soft 
story" buildings ($25,000), 

8200 Employee Training 
Provides funds for training sentinars, materials, and job-related training sessions taken by 
employees on city time ($500). 

8257 Board & Comntissions 
Provides funds for training and support of the activities of the Planning Comntission, 
Design Review Board, and Cultural Heritage Comntission ($500). 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 1d 12 

o 

o 



o 

u 

LIBRARY 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 BUDGET SNAPSHOT 

OVERVIEW 

The South Pasadena Public Library exists for the educational, cultural, informational, and recreational benefit of its 

users of all ages and backgrounds. The Library is a service organization with a welcoming facility providing a 

balanced, important, attractive, and organized selection of books, e-books, DVDs, music CDs, audio-books, 
magazines, newspapers, and other resources. It is also a community hub that conducts both wide-reaching and 

targeted outreach activities. The Library presents literary, historical, cinematic, theatrical, arts, musical, dramatic, and 

other cultural programs, events, and projects. Its public personal computers and its wireless network provide Internet 
access and databases, rnany of which are offered via the Library website, which also contains original content. The 

Library provides space for studying and reading, as well as venues for meetings and events, many of which are co
sponsored by the Library's array of community partners. Information services, as well as archives related to South 

Pasadena are collected, stored, maintained, promoted and availed to the community. 

The Library is pleased to submit the Fiscal year 2018-19 budget proposal. The Library provides cultural enrichment 

through programs and community events. It offers the community a vast collection of reading, listening, and viewing 
materials. The historic library building also hosts many events for the community. 

During Fiscal Year 2017-18 the Library showcased a 5-day "Sanctuary" art exhibition presenting the compelling 
works of 40+ local artist for more than 500 visitors and conducted the Summer Reading Programs. 

Notable Changes- Wages and Benefits 

Increase in Wages and Benefits due to increase in retirement and health insurance. 

Notable Changes- Operations and Maintenance 

Increase in Internet costs per contract for CENIC WiFI 

Increase in Contract Services due to pending projects related to the Library Operations Study. 

Capital Outlay 

Decrease in machinery and equipment budget for projects related to the LibralY Operations Study. 

24 - 113 



DRAFT 

LIBRARY 
Department Summary 

Actual Actual Actual Budget Estimated Proposed 
'iPiiiJiliiji,i'Qij1i ::~- 201ifi\ 

Wages & Benefits 1,071,503 
Operations & Maintenance 1.362,579 

~~~~~~~lt'~,",=r,r'~--~'""~=~~ 
a:OW!¥~~bY .. t'~gt!tYm:1f~SiC:~~·i'~l~:2.2J~'§ll~~ 

[l01-2011] City Manager 
[101-1021] City Clerk 
[101-1022] Elections 
[101-2013] Human Resources 
[101-2021] Transportation Planning 
[101-2032] Information Services 
[101-3032] Information Semces 
[101-2501J Legal Services 
[103-2501] Insurance Fund 
[105-3032] Facilities & Equipment Replacement 
[211-20111 eTC Traffic Improvement 
[218-2270) Clean Air Act 
[220-2301] Community Promotion 
[226-2029) Mission Meridian Public Garage 
[248-2011] BTA 
[249-201t} Golden Street 

830,416 
366,552 

1,287 
247,364 
222,373 

302,807 
255,007 

14,207 
52,205 

266 
429 

163,500 
30,382 

1f9.~~~j?i.p.19K1i~:~:~:~::':'::::r~='~~~=::· ~~~C~~:~:=~:~}i~~:! 

[---:-:2ijj57i?~7-:::1OI6iI1';:-~-',c-20i71ffi'7";;;)Ol11i8c:~~;-;;2iii8TJic 
1,366,435 1,256,482 1,296,816 1,058,362 1,077,084 
1,373,981 1,470,640 1,513,895 1,467,732 1,637,000 

205,672 97,600 68,000 64,750 167,100 
1?"~~~''2'i'''71l~~'0'2'878'ti~~')2'''''m~il"i'i8'4li ~.,.'~~j~'-'-~~_M ........ "", __ !J_",""".f _.....;..~,_~_"""-' __ ~ .... _~, __ 

743,916 955,009 971,844 842,031 792,000 
393,222 443,823 463,822 384,531 478,184 
64,149 3,600 8,600 65,050 

113,228 171,300 219,400 259,650 623,477 
205,599 187,000 187,000 69,600 85,000 

490,045 459,600 477,500 
407,339 490,990 
261,455 265,000 265,000 265,000 265,000 
45,830 60,000 65,000 124,987 95,000 

203,032 200,000 

40,000 11,246 15,000 
138,000 138,000 138,000 164,550 154,000 

18,938 26,000 26,000 9,650 90,000 
187 44,000 44,000 

351.193 
[~:,}~~'1;~'=1~gz~~Z~:%~1~,jI~~~b5~(=~;:;~~40~~JiZ; 

Director of Library, Arts, and Culture 
Assistant Library Director 

1 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

Senior Librarian 
Administrative Secretary 
Librarian 
Library Technical Assistant 
Library Clerk II 
Library Clerk I 

Total 

24 16~ 14 

10 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

_J 
Admlnlstl'lltlve 

Ornee ···-······-r-· ... _ ... _-.-
BudgetlFloancial Mgt, HR 

and Mgt. ofOpel'atioDs. 
Spec. Pl'ojects,l\ifll'ketlng, 
& Major CuItUl'a1 Events 

I 

O~I~~!I~ri' 'J 

[_p~~.t<:k~}'f~~J 
______ J_ .. _--... _ 

..... _.~~terDj!'IL ... ". 

DRAFT 

LIBRARY 
Department Description and Authorized Positions 

Pu~lIe Services 

_ _ . L 
Digital Services 

"'--1-

_._'-_._-_. 
Support Services 

"1 

Programs find Outreach 
for Adults. Teens & 

Children 

Digital Library, Website 
and Digital Programs 

Integl'1lted Library 
System -Circulation and 

Operations 

l:/Gr .. fi~~ . I 
L", ~."j'" '~"-. ',' \' 

, .. _;._~:...c.:..!i!:.i:~,..;,..,-'...;.._,,' 

Our Purpose 
To remember the past, equip the present, and envision the future. 

Our Vision 
A welcoming gathering place in our community to build connections, 

support creativity, and encourage learning. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 24 d15 



DRAFT 

LIBRARY 
Budget Detail 101-8011 

\ul 1,1,. \(1""1111111, 
r ~ .-~£!~'!L:~~-~~~~_-:;-"---, ._., AC~_~,~ ___ .. ~doP.!~!r._,.,_~-Y~~-:_.., __ ~stimated c-._..!.~posed _ 
c __ ~1:t/15:c... __ 3A!.llit~"-___ ",c~J§!!1~_" _____ :W1J~~!W!L.c- __ ,W7!!8~ ___ ~JM?:u 

7000 000 Salaries - Permanent 681,547 578,300 585,331 745,411 312,000 672,188 761,345 
7010 000 Salaries-Temp/Part 234,436 273,318 284,022 230,000 147,035 230,000 230,000 
7020 000 Overtime 1,543 1,845 571 1,500 218 1,500 1,500 _B_ ill ~ ~ _ ill __ 

7070 000 Leave Buyback 2,808 19,297 3,350 10,000 2,619 10,000 10,000 
7100 000 Retirement 118,588 132,119 139,245 170,996 119,996 156,305 202,021 
n08 000 Deferred Compensation 1,208 1,309 1,282 2,328 372 1,899 2,356 
7110 000 Workers Compensation 18,567 19,469 26,950 11.420 7;464 15,385 1l,664 
7120 000 Disability Insurance 4,927 11,242 11,242 
7122 000 Unemployment Insurance 72 5,043 495 7 7 
7130 000 Group Health Insurance 60,500 62,517 55,894 73,260 40,270 78,988 95,760 
7140 000 Vision Insurance 1,761 1,999 1,769 2,400 967 1,934 2,400 
7150 000 DentalInsurance 6,401 6,645 6,040 9,000 3,020 6,345 9,000 
7160 000 LifeInsurance 1,026 882 798 990 388 825 990 
7170 000 FICA-Medicare 18,860 22,611 23,760 14,172 13.066 27.686 14,403 

[~~:~~~~Wd:.~q.l}M.Q.:mi!~J~rrI~~;"-~:~'=;:~=::~~JJ~~~2:91L"C.:';,.1;j~~2ifC.~~.]~I~~T2,tt~I:£?:".Th~E:~::Z;]~?~tfW'''1:Z1!;21~i~~::EID.W£ 
8000 000 Office Supplies 10,532 10,659 12,064 10,000 3,424 10,000 10,000 
8010 000 Postage 3,725 3,924 4,905 4,000 1,500 4,000 2,500 
8020 000 SpecialDeparttnentExpense 27,839 27,029 30,630 30,000 14,277 30,000 30,000 
8030 000 LibraryPeriodicals 15,650 14,722 14,449 13,500 15,031 14,000 12,500 
8031 000 Electronic Resources 35,714 25,908 32,796 40,000 21,195 40,000 31,000 
8040 000 Advertising 1,114 3,196 3,556 4,000 1,032 4,000 4,000 
8050 000 PrintingfDuplicating 5,205 6,140 4,765 6,000 393 6,000 5,000 
8060 000 Dues&Memberships 840 1,887 1,357 4,000 1,710 2,000 2,000 
8070 000 Mileage/Auto Allowance 81 53 126 500 67 150 350 
8080 000 Books & Periodicnls 145,411 119,796 133,429 125,000 40,424 125,000 125,000 
8083 000 E-Books 10,000, 
8085 000 City-wide Reading Program 1,325 2,217 
8090 000 Conference & Meeting Expense 1,475 1,213 398 
8110 000 EquipmentMaintenance 50,564 52,562 37,278 
8120 000 BuildingMaintenance 17,902 13,124 21,536 
8140 000 Utilities 36,905 41,331 34,755 
8151 000 CENIC WiFi Expenses 
8155 000 RentallLease 
8170 000 Professional Services 
8171 000 Prof. Svcs. - Library Ops. Study 
8180 000 Contract Services 
8200 000 Training Expense 
8257 000 Boards & Commis..~ions 

c::::~ ._=,~':-~- $QJi~l\ilQ~I~jifKINtENANC§> 
8520 000 Machinery & Equipment 

1,262 
5,724 

16,698 
2,131 
1.144 

)8T,~C 

1,229 
5,724 

303 
11,718 

18,198 30,880 
450 2,125 
804 2,088 

.. )A?~42:: ......... -.~~.-(;~.If-

2,000 
10,000 
15,500 

14,000 
20,000 

837 
5,457 
6,187 

18,955 

305 
6,765 

1,000 
10,000 
15,500 

11,000 

6,765 

3,000 
4,000 

15,000 

16,500 

10,000 

60,000 31,835 31,835 87,000 
3,000 125 3,000 3,000 
3,000 300 2,500 2,500 

):~~~QQ_.---" ':I~~&f8~~:.~·~:-~)1§/iS:(f=:-~ .·)~K~~!r 
46,375 46,375 

60,000 60,000 8521 000 Mach. & Equip. - Library Ops. Study 
8530 000 Computer Equipmenf 14,166 20,000 3.481 21.000 

30,000 
9,500 

':39,500 i" ._ .... ··-'~;<CAPrrAColjfLAY;~·--
" 

'~'T4J66:': :- .... ·8o~006,:- '~49,8S6;': '--~i27j.7·5 .. 

City of South Pasadena, CA 

o 

o 

o 























































































o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

Richard D. Sclmeider, M.D., Mayor 
Marilla Kllllbesriml, M.D" Mayor Pro Tem 
Miclmel A. Cacciotti, COllllcilmember 
Robert S. Joe, CO/wilmember 
Olalla Mnlllllt/d, Coul1ciimcmber 

COUNCIL AGENDA: 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Recommendation 

May 16,2018 

Evelyn C. ZlIeimer, City Clerk 
Can) E. Pia, City Trensurer 

Honorable Mayor and City counc~ ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~, 

Rafael O. Casillas, P.E., Acting Public Works Director ~I!J(/ 
Kristine Courdy, P.E., Acting Deputy Public Works Director 
Anteneh Tesfaye, Water Operations Manager 

Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations, 
Including Allocation of Funds for Water Purchase from MWD, 
and Review of Interim Water Discoloration Measures 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
1. Review interim solutions, as described below, to resolve water discoloration and odor 

resulting from State maildated 1,2,3-TCP mitigation measures; 
2. Allocate $1,324,000 in Water Fund Reserve monies in Fiscal Year 2018-19 for the 

purchase of Metropolitan Water District water to comply with new State mandated 1,2,3 
Trichloropropane (l ,2,3-TCP) regulations; 

3. Direct staff to pursue support from State legislators to: 
a. Assist with funding for mitigation of unfunded mandates regarding 1,2,3-TCP in 

local water supplies, and 
b. Prevent unfunded mandates from being enacted in the future without sufficient 

funding for implementation. 

Executive Summary 
On July 18,2017, the California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) adopted 
Resolution 2017-0042 establishing a new regulation for 1,2,3-TCP Maximum Contamination 
Level (MCL) which took effect on December 14,2017. All public water systems purveyors had 
to demonstrate compliance with this new standard by the end of the first quarter of 20 18, a period 
of three months. Compliance may take the form of a wellhead treatment system or a blending 
plan that introduces additional water sources to dilute the levels of 1,2,3-TCP. 

Tests for TCP MCL levels in City of South Pasadena water exceeded the new standards during 
the first quarter so the City was required to implement mitigation measures to reach compliance 
by March 30, 2018. A wellhead treatment system has been under design since November in 
anticipation of this requirement. However, until the design and construction of the system is 

n@fi;~llj1l!A lnI'/l:rn" I) "5. 
~ "" .... ~t.~ "il.;o;:illll~ 

25 - 1 



Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations 
May 16,2018 
Page 2 of7 

complete, an interim solution is required to keep the City's water system in compliance. Under 
the new regulations, water source blending is the only allowable interim option. As such, Staff 
obtained approval for the City to blend water pumped from City wells with Metropolitan Water 
District (MWD) supplied water while the wellhead treatment system is being procured and 
installed. MWD is the City's approved backup water source under a Division of Drinking Water 
(DDW) permit. 

The implementation of the approved blending began in March 2018. Since that time, the City has 
received complaints from limited areas regarding water discoloration. Because the City and 
MWD each use different disinfection chemicals (chlorine vs. chloramine), the blending of water 
has created a chemical reaction with galvanized pipes, resulting in discolored water or a rusty 
appearance. This has occurred in limited areas of the City where the water supplies are on dead 
end streets and on older properties where the use of galvanized pipes is present. Based on 
complaints and inspections, it appears to effect less than 1 % of the City's water customers. 

Staff is proactively conducting water testing on all the areas where the water discoloration has 
occurred and test results have shown the water meets all DDW standards and is safe to drink. 
Regardless, the City is doing everything possible to resolve the issues and respond to customer 
concerns with personal service. Actions being taken to resolve the issues are outlined in the 
report below. 

Community Outreach 
Staff noted an increase in water quality complaints regarding water discoloration beginning in 
mid- March 2018. Out of the 6,200 service connections, Public Works has received the following 
water quality complaints: 

March 2018 9 calls 
April 2018 34 calls (8 were from the same service point) 
May 2018 12 calls (5 were from the same service point) 

In response to these complaints, Water Division staff has met with residents at their homes (and 
tested water), hand delivered information letters, posted information on the City's webpage and 
Facebook page, and provided information to the press. In addition, an update was provided 
during the May 2, 2018 televised City Council meeting. 

All water quality complaints received by the Public Works Department are logged and shared 
with the SWRCB Division of Drinking Water Sanitation Engineer. 

Discnssionl Analysis 
The City operates a water utility under a permit from the SWRCB DOW and is required to comply with all 
Federal and State of California (State) water quality requirements. 

Calitornia 1.2.3-TCP Regulation 

o 

On July 18, 2017, the SWRCB modified the drinking water standards by adding 1,2,3-TCP as 
one of the water quality components to be tested and established a new standard MCL of five ppt 
as an allowable concentration of contaminate in drinking water provided by a public water 0 

25 - 2 



o 

(j 

Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations 
May 16,2018 
Page 3 of7 

system. 1,2,3-TCP is now recognized by the State of Califomia as a carcinogen with exposure 
over a lifetime (70 years) (see Attachment 1: SWRCB J ,2,3-TCP Fact Sheet). 

1, 2, 3-TCP is a man-made chemical which has been used as a cleaning solvent and has been 
found in many drinking water sources throughout the State. The City has previously reported the 
1,2,3-TCP level in the City's Water Quality Report as an unregulated constituent. There is no 
federal MCL standard for 1,2,3-TCP and the only other state that has established an MCL is 
Hawaii at 600 ppt. The SWRCB has also established Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) as the 
approved best available technology for 1,2,3-TCP treatment. 

The adopted SWRCB 1,2,3-TCP regulation took effect on December 14, 2017 and public water 
systems that provide water to the public were required to demonstrate compliance by the end of 
the first quarter of 20 18. Compliance may take the form of a wellhead treatment system or a 
blending plan that introduces additional water sources to dilute the levels of 1,2,3-TCP to 
required levels. 

The State typically provides 12-24 months for compliance with new water regulations however, 
in this case, the State allowed only three months to achieve compliance. Prior to enactment, the 
City met with the SWRCB to ask for assistance with the technical and financial hardships that 
agencies will face when meeting the new regulations. In addition to the technical challenges of 
blending water sources, the City of South Pasadena will spend $2.3 million to construct a CAG 
treatment system and approximately $1.3 million in MWD water purchases while the CAG 
system is being built. No assistance has been forthcoming to date. 

Interim Compliance: Blending Plan 
The City's groundwater sources Wilson Well #3 and Wilson Well #4, located in the City of San 
Gabriel, that supply over 95% of the City's drinking water have 1,2,3-TCP concentration of 19 
ppt and 40 ppt respectively, exceeding the recently approved MCL limit of 5 ppt. 

A wellhead treatment system has been under design since November in anticipation of this 
requirement. However, until the design and construction of the system is complete, an interim 
solution is required to keep the City's water system in compliance. Under the new regulations, 
water source blending is the only allowable interim option. As such, Staff obtained approval for 
the City to blend water pumped from City wells with Metropolitan Water District (MWD) 
supplied water while the wellhead treatment system is being procured and installed. MWD is the 
City's approved backup water source under a Division of Drinking Water (DDW) permit. 

Since mid-March, staff has received an increase in water quality complaints. The reports of 
cloudy and discolored water are a result of the introduction of disinfected MWD surface water 
into the City's water distribution system. Surface water and ground water have different 
chemical characteristics and disinfection treatment methods. Surface water is treated with 
Chloramine (mixture of Ammonia and Chlorine) while ground water is treated with Chlorine. 
Both surface water and groundwater supplies are approved water sources that meet or exceed 
State and Federal drinking water standards. However, the different chemical disinfectant 

25 - 3 



Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations 
May 16,2018 
Page 4 of7 

treatment of water supply from the different sources (e.g., chlorine vs. chloramine) and the 
chemical reaction with the City's water mains and residential pipes, can result in changes, 
including cloudiness, discoloration, or odor. 

The yellow or brown discoloration is associated with the chemical reaction of MWD water with 
iron in the pipes. If water is left unused in pipes it will start to yellow and if left unused for a 
long period of time it may tum brown as more reaction with iron in the pipes. The City tests for 
iron as a secondary standard under Federal regulations and performs flushing and field testing to 
ensure the iron levels are below the Federal MCL. 

Some areas of the City are more impacted than others because oflow flow, dead end pipes, and 
the type of pipe materials being used to convey the water. The Water Division has increased the 
water flushing program on impacted areas to help mitigate these conditions. Although flushing is 
being done regularly, if there is low flow in an area, the discolored water may continue. 

Mitigation for Water Discoloration 
The water discoloration is a significant concern and the City is working diligently to find 
solutions. Staff has tested samples required by the DDW and the results have been in compliance 
with all Federal and State standards. In addition, supplemental samples were tested for lead and 
copper at six State approved water sampling sites and all test results were well below the Federal 
MCL for lead and copper. 

A number of other water purveyors in Southern California have struggled with the same issue 
and Staff reached out to several that have surface water in their systems. Below are examples of 
solutions that these agencies utilize to manage the blend of ground and surface water: 

• City of Pasadena: Implements Nitrification Monitoring and Action Plan, which includes 
nionitoring and flushing. 

• City of Alhambra: Utilizes corrosion control by adding Zinc Orthophosphate at entry 
point to their MWD connection. 

• City of Sierra Madre: Implements Nitrification Monitoring and Action Plan, which 
includes monitoring and flushing. 

• Crescenta Valley Water District: Utilizes breakpoint chlorination at entry point to their 
MWD connection. 

In addition to reviewing the strategies of other cities, Staff is consulting with water quality 
specialists and other experts in the field to identify additional potential solutions. The City is 
currently performing the following actions to address water discoloration: 

I) Flushing the system as needed to ensure water is well circulated in the system, especially 
in the problem areas with low circulation. 

2) Field testing chlorine residuals utilizing Nitrification Monitoring and Action Plans from 
Sierra Madre and Pasadena as a guide; 

3) Adding fire hydrants where the water system has low-flow or dead ends to increase 

25 - 4 

o 

o 

o 



Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations 
May 16,2018 
Page 5 of7 

flushing; 

4) Replacing City galvanized service laterals with copper pipes; 

5) Evaluated breakpoint chlorination at MWD connection point, however this is not a viable 
option due to the water system design. 

6) Conducted additional samples to test for lead and copper at six State approved water 
sampling sites and all test results were well below the Federal MCL for lead and copper. 

Further, Staffis working to: 

7) Determine if corrosion control is a viable mitigation solution; test results should be 
available in one week. If viable, staff will solicit a proposal for the cost to implement the 
corrosion control; 

8) Run the City'S water hydraulic model to identifY low flow and low-density areas; it will 
take two weeks to run the model and get the results; and, 

9) Secure an expert to prepare a customized South Pasadena Nitrification Monitoring and 
Action Plan. The hydraulic model results are required before this Plan can be prepared; 

10) Determine if it's feasible to rent a wellhead treatment system while the final system is 
being procured. The rental equipment may not meet the capacity ofthe well production, 
therefore supplemental MWD water maybe still be required ifrental equipment is used. 
It will take two weeks to get the proposal, detennine if there will be sufficient capacity of o the rental system, and evaluate if the effectiveness of this alternative. 

All treatment options will need to be reviewed and approved by the DDW before implemented. 

Permanent Compliance: Wellhead Treatment System 
The permanent solution to comply with the new 1,2,3-TCP regulation is installing a GAC 
wellhead treatment system at the Wilson Reservoir. This is a specialized treatment system that 
has a long lead time as it needs to be designed and special ordered for each agency to meet the 
water treatment requirements. 

On November 1,2017, the City Council approved a contract with Stantec Consulting Services 
(Stantec) to complete the design of the wellhead treatment system. To expedite the project, the 
City also began contacting GAC system providers directly. Due to State requirements, there are 
only two manufacturers qualified to supply the GAC wellhead treatment systems within the 
United States. Working directly with the manufactures will help expedite the construction. Below 
is the estimated timeline for the proposed design-build contract: 

• May 17, 2018: Proposals Due 

• May 2018: Proposal Evaluations, Contract A ward & Staff Report Preparation 

• June 2018: Estimated City Council Award 

• July 2018: Product Design 

• August 2018 to December 2018 (18 weeks): Product Lead Time 

• December 2018: Construction & Installation 

25 - 5 



Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations 
May 16, 2018 
Page 6 of7 

• January 2019: Product Testing & Commissioning 

Staff has requested that the Consultants include a cost to expedite design, delivery and 
construction. These additional costs will be presented for consideration with City Council 
approval of the contract. 

Background 
The City owns and operates a water utility supplying potable water to over 25,000 residents. The 
City operates under a permit from the SWRCB DDW and is required to comply with all Federal 
and State water quality requirements. The City has pumping rights in the Main San Gabriel Basin 
(Basin) and water supply is obtained from four City-owned ground water wells; three wells at the 
Wilson Reservoir site in the City of San Gabriel and one well at the Graves Reservoir site in the 
City of San Marino. The City'S system has an overall water storage capacity of 13.2 million 
gallons in five reservoirs and two tanks. Water is delivered through approximately 6,200 water 
meters that are connected by approximately 70 miles of water pipe located throughout the City. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 

o 

The interim solution of blending MWD water with the City's well water will have impacts on the 0 
Water Production Operating Budget. There will be an increase in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 
Water Purchase - Resales Account Number 500-6711-8321 for purchasing additional MWD 
water. This cost increase will be offset by the cost reduction in Pumping Power Account 
Number 500-6711-8152 and Watermaster Charges Account Number 500-6711-8233. Therefore, 
it is not anticipated that the FY 2017 -18 expenditures for the blending plan will exceed the City 
Coun~il approved budget. 

However, it is anticipated that blending will be required until January 2019, which is seven 
months of the FY 2018-19. Due to the anticipated increase in summer water consumption and 
number of months that pumping will be required; supplemental funding is requested in the Water 
Production Budget for FY 2018-19. Below is a summary of the supplemental costs: 

Description Amount 
Supplemental MWD Water Purchase $2,200,000 
Departmental Savings (Pumping Power, ($876,000) 
Watermaster Charges, and Miscellaneous 
Expenses) 

NET INCREASE $1,324,000 

The projected year end Water Fund balance for June 30, 2018 is $5,598,000. Staff is having 
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc., the Consultant who performed the Water Rate Study for 
2018 to 2022, perform an analysis of the impact of all these changes on the adopted rates and the 
City'S Water Fund. 

25 - 6 

o 



o 

u 

Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations 
May 16,2018 
Page 7 of7 

The Water Rate Study adopted by the City Council on November 1,2017 included $1.5 Million 
budget for the Wilson Wellhead Treatment System as a Capital Project. After meeting with the 
GAC manufactures the updated project cost estimate is $2.3 Million. The draft City Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) presented at the May 2,2018 City Council Meeting included Wilson 
Wellhead Treatment as a FY 2018-19 CIP Project. Below are the funding sources identified in 
the CIP: 

Fundine: Source Amount 
Water Fund $1,190,000 
Water Quality Authority $540,000 
Water Impact Fee $570,000 
TOTAL $2,300,000 

Based on the funding allocated in the Rate Study and the supplemental funding from Water 
Quality Authority and the Water Impact Fee, the Wilson Wellhead Treatment Project is fully 
funded in the FY 2018-19 CIP. 

Environmental Analysis 
Provisions for a future. treatment system were included in the Wilson Reservoir Replacement 
Project. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Determination, initial 
study and mitigated negative declaration for Wilson Reservoir Replacement filed with the Los 
Angeles County Clerk on June 7, 2012. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by its inclusion on 
the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City'S website 
and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: SWRCB J,2,3-TCP Fact Sheet 

25 -7 



Frequently Asked Questions: 
1,2,3-Trichloropropane (TCP) in Drinking Water 

What is 1,2,3-TCP and Where Does it Come From? 
1,2,3- TCP is a manmade chemical found at industrial or hazardous waste sites. It has been 
used as a cleaning and degreasing solvent and also is associated with pesticide products. It is 
a chlorinated hydrocarbon with high chemical stability. 

Why is There a Public Health Concern? 
1,2,3-TCP is recognized in California as a carcinogen. It has been found in numerous drinking 
water sources in the state. In August 2009, a public health goal (PHG) for 1,2,3-TCP was 
developed by the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) for use by the 
State Water Board to establish an MCL. This PHG represents the level of 1,2,3-TCP in 

o 

drinking water that does not pose a significant risk to health over a lifetime of exposure (70 0 
years).The PHG for 1,2,3-TCP is 0.0007 1l9/l, or 0.7 parts per trillion (ppt). 

Public health goals are established solely on the basis of health-effects data and do not 
consider technical or economic feasibility. Therefore, they can sometimes be set at levels 
lower than can be detected by current laboratory methods, or be removed from drinking water 
with currently available treatment technologies. PHGs are not regulatory requirements. 

A drinking water standard, or Maximum Contaminant level (MCl), establishes a limit on the 
allowable concentration of a contaminant in drinking water that is provided by a public water 
system. For 1,2,3-TCP, California has not yet adopted an MCL. 

How do I find out whether there is 1 ,2,3-TCP in my water? 
If your water is provided by a public water system, you should contact the water system to see 
if they have any test results. You may also contact the State Water Board's· District office for 
your county to determine if there is already monitoring data for your water supply. 

If you are on a private well, you would need to arrange for testing of your own water supply. 

How is 1,2,3-TCP Monitored and Regulated in Drinking Water Without an 
MCL? 
Public water systems are generally not required to monitor for chemicals that are not 
regulated. In an effort to obtain data on the presence of 1,2,3-TCP in drinking water sources 
statewide, a regulation was adopted in 2001 that required some public water systems to 

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
10011 Stroet, Sacramonto, CA 95814· Mailing Addross: P.O. Box 100, Sacramonto, CA 95812·0100· www.waterbonrds.cQ.gov 

25 - 8 

o 



o 

~ Fact Sheet 
Water Boards 

monitor for 1,2,3-TCP. The monitoring took place between 2001 and 2003. In 2012, the United 
States Environmental Protection Agency revised the federal Unregulated Contaminant 
Monitoring Rule to establish a new set of unregulated contaminants that must be monitored. 
This required all public water systems serving more than 10,000 people, and representative 
public water systems serving smaller populations, to monitor for the new set of contaminants, 
including 1,2,3-TCP. Monitoring was required to be completed by December 2015. Some 
water systems have also performed monitoring for 1,2,3-TCP voluntarily. Using the monitoring 
results from 2001 to 2015, 1,2,3-TCP has been detected in 471 sources in California, at 
concentrations between 0.005 f,lg/l (5 ppt) and 10 f,lg/l (10 ppb). 

In 1999 a drinking water notification level for 1,2,3-TCP was set at 0.005 f,lg/L. This notification 
level is based on cancer risks derived from laboratory animal studies. When a public water 
system sampling for 1,2,3-TCP has a finding above the notification level, the water system has 
some notification requirements. If 1,2,3-TCP is detected at 100 times greater than the 
notification level, the State Water Board recommendation is that the source be taken out of 
service. 

What are the specifi~ health impacts from being exposed to 1,2,3-TCP? 
If you drink water over a lifetime that contains 1,2,3-TCP at concentrations higher than the 
PHG, there is an increased lifetime risk of developing cancer. The increased risk depends on 
the 1,2,3-TCP concentration in the water. For water with a 1,2,3-TCP concentration of 5 ppt, 
the increased lifetime cancer risk is less than one cancer case per 100,000 people. For water 
with a 1,2,3-TCP concentration of 70 ppt, the increased lifetime cancer risk is about one in 
10,000 people. 

If you are exposed to more concentrated forms of 1,2,3-TCP (such as working around 1,2,3-
TCP or being exposed to heavy fumes), there is a risk of short-term health impacts such as: 

• Irritation of the skin, nose, eyes and throat 
• Drowsiness 
• Headache 
• Impacts on concentration, memory and muscle coordination 

What is a State Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)? 
Currently, there is no federal MCl for 1,2,3-TCP. In the absence of a federal standard 
California may establish its own drinking water standards. State MCls are health protective 
drinking water standards for public water systems. MCls must be set in accordance with 
Health & Safety Code §116365(a). which requires the State Water Board to establish the MCl 
at a level as close to its PHG as is technologically and economically feasible, placing primary 
emphasis on the protection of public health. 

2 

25 - 9 



~ Fact Sheet 
Water Boards 

How Are MCL levels Established? 
The development of an MCl regulation requires rigorous investigation into technical and 
economic feasibility. The MCl adoption process also requires full compliance with the 
California Administrative Procedures Act (!>PA), which provides an opportunity for public input. 

How are Public Water Systems Going to Remove 1,2,3-TCP from Drinking 
Water? 
The best available technology to adequately remove 1,2,3-TCP from drinking water is likely to 
be granulated active carbon (GAC). Granulated active carbon is not a new treatment 
technology, but rather an effective and tested technology that has been used for decades. 
Some water systems already have GAC treatment in place, while other public water systems 
may require construction of new treatment systems to comply with a new MCl for 1,2,3-TCP. 

Is Establishing an MCL for 1-2-3 TCP a Priority for the State Water Board 
Right Now? 
The development of a 1,2,3-TCP MCl is, and has been, a high priority for the State Water 
Board and the Division of Drinking Water. The State Water Board is committed to the 
protection of public health through the open and transparent adoption of drinking water 
regulations. The State Water Board anticipates that a proposed 1,2,3-TCP MCl will be 
presented to the public for comments in late 2016. 

How can I find out when it is time to review and comment on the proposed 
MCL for 1,2,3-TCP? 
The Division of Drinking Water uses subscription email lists to notify interested parties of 
upcoming activities related to the development of new drinking water-related regulations. You 
may subscribe to a list to receive information about upcoming drinking water regulations by 
following these steps: 

• Go to the E-mail Subscription Mailing Lists webpage and select "State Water Resources 
Control Board." 

• Fill in the contact information with your email address and full name. 
• Select the category "Drinking Water" and then select the first box "Drinking Water Program 

Announcements." You may select other categories as well. 
• Click "subscribe." 

Public workshops and Board meeting agendas are also posted on the State Water Board 
web page. 

(This fact sheet was last updated on July 18,2016) 

3 

25 - 10 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

o 

City of South Pasadena 
Agenda Report 

COUNCIL AGENDA: May 16, 2018 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 
Marina Klzubesn'aJl, M.D., Mayor Pro Tem 
Michael A. Cacdotti, Cormalmember 
Robert S. Joe, Coll71dlmember 
Diana Mal/mud, Cmmcilmember 

Evelyn G. ZneimeT, City Clerk 
Gan} E. Pia, CihJ Treasurer 

TO: 

VIA: 

Honorable Mayor and City counC~1 n 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managef)l: 

Lucy Demirjian, Assistant to the City Manager {)t FROM: 

SUBJECT: Receive and File a Report on the Community Opinion Survey 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council receive and file a report on the recent Community 
Opinion Survey conducted by True North Research. 

Summary 
The Community Survey provides an understanding of residents' opinions, priorities, and 
preferences with respect to municipal services for performance measurement, planning, and 
budgeting purposes. The survey was designed to: 

• Identify key issues of importance for residents, as well as their perceptions of the quality 
oflife in South Pasadena. 

• Measure residents' overall satisfaction with the City's efforts to provide municipal 
services, and their satisfaction with a variety of specific services, 

• Gauge opinions regarding the Utility Users Tax, potential repeal, and related service 
impacts. 

• Profile resident agreement with six goals to be incorporated into the City's Strategic Plan. 
• Identify residents: preferred methods of city-resident communication. 

True North Research designed, conducted, and analyzed the survey. The online survey was 
administered from April 16 through April 30, 2018. The report includes a summary of the most 
important factual funding in the survey followed by a more detailed analysis of results by topic. 

At the May 16, 2018 City Council Meeting, Dr. Timothy McLamey will present the results of the 
survey in a presentation highlighting some of the findings. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachment: Report on Community Opinion Survey 

26 - 1 





o 

o 

o 
26 - 3 



TAB L E o F CONTENTS 

Table of Contents .•.•................................................••..........•. i 
list of Tables .....•..............................................•...•••••••..... iii 
list of Figures •..•.................................................•.••...••...... iv 
Introduction ....................................................•..•.•...•••...... 1 

Purpose of Survey ........................................................ 1 
Overview of Methodology. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 
Organization of Report .................................................... 2 
Disclaimer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2 
About True North. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2 

Just the Facts .•••••....•......................................................... 3 
Quality of Life. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3 
City Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3 
Utility User Tax ....................................................... .. 3 
Strategic Planning Goals ................................................... 4 
Communications ........................................................ 4 

Conclusions ..•................................•....................•.••.........• S 
Quality of life ............•.......•.....•........•..........................••.••. 8 

Overall Quality of Life. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 
Question 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 

Ways to Improve Quality of Life ............................................. 9 
Question 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10 

City Services ....•..•..•.......•••...•....••.....••.•..•....•.................... 11 
Overall Satisfaction ...................................................... 11 

Question 4 .......................................................... 11 
Specific Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12 

Question 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 13 
Utility User Tax .....•..••...•.........••..............•.•.•....................•. 14 

Initial Ballot Test of Repeal ................................................ 14 
Question 6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14 

Actions to Balance Budget . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 S 
Question 7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16 

Debate Simulation .................................................... " 16 
Question 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 7 
Question 9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 7 

Final Ballot test of Repeal ............................................... " 18 
Question 10 ....................................................... " 18 

Strategic Planning Goals .•....•.••.....................••..•.•.................... 20 
Goal Statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 20 

Question 11 .................................................... '. . .. 20 
Communications ................................................................. 21 

Attention Paid to City Government. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 21 
Question 1 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 21 

City Website ........................................................... 22 
Question 13 ........................................................ 23 
Question 14 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 24 

Communication Preferences ............................................. " 24 
Question 1 5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 25 

Preferred Social Media Site. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 25 
Background & Demographics ............•.•..•................................... 27 
Methodology ....•..•.................•........•••.••.••...•..•.•.•.......•.•. : .. 28 

Questionnaire Development ............................................... 28 
Programming & Pre-Test .................................................. 28 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2078 

26 - 4 



I' 
.-":, 

o Sample, Recruiting & Data Collection ........................................ 28 
Data Processing & Weighting .............................................. 28 
Rounding ............................................................. 28 

Questionnaire & Toplines . ........................................................ 29 

o 

o 
City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 5 



LIS T 

Table 1 
Table 2 
Table 3 

Table 4 

OF TABLES 

Demographic Breakdown of Support at Initial Ballot Test. ................... 15 
Demographic Breakdown of Support at Final Ballot Test .................... 19 
Effectiveness of Communication Efforts by Age, Overall Satisfaction & Home 
Ownership Status (Showing % Very Effective) ............................. 25 
Demographic of Sample ............................................ 27 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 6 

. ' , , 

, "',' 



o 

o 

o 

LIS T 

Figure 1 
Figure 2 

Figure 3 
Figure 4 
Figure 5 
Figure 6 

Figure 7 
Figure 8 
Figure 9 
Figure 10 
Figure 11 
Figure 12 
Figure 13 
Figure 14 
Figure 15 
Figure 16 

Figure 17 

Figure 18 
Figure 19 

Figure 20 

Figure 21 
Figure 22 
Figure 23 

OF FIGURES 

Quality of Life. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 
Quality of Life by Years in South Pasadena, Overall Satisfaction, Child in Hsld & 
Gender .......................................................... 8 
Quality of Life by Age, Employment Status & Home Ownership Status ........... 9 
Changes to Improve South Pasadena ................................... 10 
Overall Satisfaction. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 11 
Overall Satisfaction by Years in South Pasadena, Child in Hsld, Home 
Ownership Status & Gender. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12 
Overall Satisfaction by Age & Employment Status ......................... 12 
Satisfaction With City Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 13 
UUT Repeal: Initial Ballot Test ........................................ 14 
Support to Reduce City Expenditures ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16 
Arguments in Favor of UUT Repeal ............................... ; .... 17 
Arguments Opposed to UUT Repeal ................................... 17 
UUT Repeal: Final Ballot Test. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 18 
Agreement With City's Strategic Planning Goals .......................... 20 
Attentiveness to City Issues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 21 
Attentiveness to City Issues by Years in South Pasadena, Overall Satisfaction, 
Child in Hsld & Gender ............................................. 22 
Attentiveness to City Issues by Age, Employment Status & Home Ownership 
Status .......................................................... 22 
Visited City's Website in Past 12 Months ................................ 23 
Visited City's Website in Past 12 Months by Years in South Pasadena, Overall 
Satisfaction, Child in Hsld & Gender ................................... 23 
Visited City's Website in Past 12 Months by Age, Employment Status & Home 
Ownership Status ................................................. 23 
Rating City Website ................................................ 24 
Effectiveness of Communication Efforts ................................ 25 
Preferred Social Media Site . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 26 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 7 



INTRODUCTION 
Located just six miles from downtown Los Angeles, the City of South Pasadena is known for its 
charming small-town character, stunning historic homes, unique small businesses, top quality 
schools, and exceptional quality of life. The City boasts more than 100 acres of parks and play
grounds, and more than 21,000 trees adorn its streets. Incorporated in 1888 and currently home 
to an estimated 25,993 residents,l the City's team of full-time and part-time employees provides 
a full suite of services to its diverse resident and business communities. 

To monitor its progress in meeting residents' needs, the City engages residents on a daily basis 
and receives periodic subjective feedback regarding its performance. Although these informal 
feedback mechanisms are a valuable source of information for the City in that they provide 
timely and accurate information about the opinions of specific residents, it is important to recog
nize that they do not necessarily,provide an accurate picture of the community as a whole. For 
the most part, informal feedback mechanisms rely on the resident to initiate feedback, which 
creates a self-selection bias. The City receives feedback only from those residents who are moti
vated enough to initiate the feedback process. Because these residents tend to be those who are 
either very pleased or very displeased with the service they have received, their collective opin
ions are not necessarily representative of the City's resident population as a whole. 

IPURPOSE OF SURVEY The motivation for the current study was to design and employ a 
methodology that would avoid the self-selection bias noted above and thereby provide the City 
with a reliable understanding of its residents' satisfaction, priorities, and'concerns as they relate 
to city services, facilities, and strategic goals. Ultimately, the survey results and analyses pre
sented in this report will provide Council and staff with information that can be used to make 
sound, strategic decisions in a variety of areas including performance management, budgeting, 
planning, and policymaking. To assist in this effort, the City selected True North Research to 
design the research plan and conduct the study. Broadly defined, the study was designed to: 

Identify key issues of importance for residents, as well as their perceptions of the quality of 
life in South Pasadena; 

Me;:tsure residents' overall satisfaction with the City's efforts to provide municipal services, 
and their satisfaction with a variety of specific services; 

Gauge opinions regarding the utility user tax, potential repeal, and related service impacts, 

Profile resident agreement with six goals to be incorporated into the City's Strategic Plan. 

Identify residents" preferred methods of city-resident communication. 

Collect additional background and demographic data that are relevant to understanding res
idents' perceptions, needs, and interests. 

OVCRVI EV,! OF [".Ii [:TH analOGY For a full discussion of the research methods and tech
niques used in this study, turn to Methodology on page 28. In brief, the online survey was admin
istered to a sample of 593 adults who reside within the City of South Pasadena. The sample of 
resident emails used for recruiting participation in the survey was compiled using a combination 
of sources including the voter file, city-maintained files, and privately-sourced databases. A small 

1. Source: California Department of Finance estimate for 2017. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 20 18 

26 - 8 

( ) 



o 

o 

o 

percentage of respondents were also recruited in-person at local events in South Pasadena. The 
survey was hosted at a secure, password-protected website and administered between April 13 
and April 29, 2018. 

ORGJU~llATIOi\J OF REPORT This report is designed to meet the needs of readers who 
prefer a summary of the findings as well as those who are interested in the details of the results. 
For those who seek an overview of the findings, the section titled Key Findings is for you. It pro
vides a summary of the most important factual findings of the survey. For the interested reader, 
this section is followed by a more detailed question-by-question discussion of the results from 
the survey by topic area (see Table of Contents), as well as a description of the methodology 
employed for collecting and analyzing the data. And, for the truly ambitious reader, the ques
tionnaire used for the interviews is contained at the back of this report (see Questionnaire & 
Toplines on page 29). 

DISCLAIMER The statements and conclusions in this report are those of the authors 
(Dr. Timothy McLarney and Richard Sarles) at True North Research, Inc. and not necessarily those 
of the City of South Pasadena. Any errors and omissions are the responsibility of the authors. 

ABOUT TRUE I,lORTH True North is a full-service survey research firm that is dedicated to 
providing public agencies with a clear understanding of the values, perceptions, priorities and 
opinions of their residents and customers. Through designing and implementing scientific sur
veys, focus groups and one-on-one interviews, as well as expert interpretation of the findings, 
True North helps its clients to move with confidence when making strategic decisions in a variety 
of areas-such as planning, policy evaluation, performance management, establishing fiscal pri
orities, passing revenue measures, and developing effective public information campaigns. 

During their careers, Dr. McLarney (President) and Mr. Sarles (Principal Researcher) have 
designed and conducted over 1,000 survey research studies for public agencies, including more 
than 300 studies for California municipalities and special districts. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 9 

!-~~~~~.'"'''' 
I :. 



Jus T THE FACTS 

The following is an outline of the main factual findings from the survey. For the reader's conve
nience, we have organized the findings according to the section titles used in the body of this 
report. Thus, if you would like to learn more about a particular finding, simply turn to the appro
priate report section. 

QUAliTY Of lifE 

More than nine-in-ten respondents (95%) shared favorable opinions of the quality of life in 
South Pasadena, with 47% describing it as excellent and 48% as good. Just 4% of residents 
reported that the quality of life in the City is fair, while less than 1 % used poor or very poor 
to describe the quality of life in South Pasadena. 

When asked what the City government could do to improve the quality of life in South Pasa
dena, 18% of respondents were either unsure of a change that would make South Pasadena 
a better place to live or indicated they desired no changes from the City, which together was 
tied for the most common response overall. Regarding specific suggestions for change, 
improving infrastructure, streets and sidewalks was the most common response (18%), fol
lowed by reducing traffic congestion (11%), providing affordable housing/rent control (7%), 
and addressing parking issues (6%). 

CITY SERViCES 

More than eight-in-ten residents indicated they were either very (31%) or somewhat (51%) 
satisfied with the City's overall efforts to provide municipal services. Approximately 12% 
were very or somewhat dissatisfied, whereas the remaining 6% were unsure or did not pro· 
vide a response. 

Among the 14 specific services tested, respondents were most satisfied with the City's 
efforts to provide fire protection and emergency medical services (98% very or somewhat 
satisfied), followed by provide library services (95%), maintain city parks and recreation facil
ities (94%), provide services to seniors (92%), protect the environment (90%), and provide 
police services (89%). 

At the other end of the spectrum, fewer residents indicated they were satisfied with the 
City's efforts to maintain and repair city streets (49%), address homeless ness (50%), and 
manage traffic congestion on city streets (51 %). 

UTlcrrv USER Tt\X 

With just the information provided in the sample ballot language, less than one-in-five resi
dents (18%) were in favor of repealing the City's utility user tax (UUT). More than two-thirds 
(70%) opposed repealing the UUT, and 12% were unsure or unwilling to share their opinion. 

When asked what actions they would support the City taking to balance the budget in the 
event the UUT is repealed, none of the austerity measures were supported by at least 4-in-l 0 
respondents. 

Among the least popular actions the City could take to reduce its budget deficit if the UUT 
were repealed were cutting back on street maintenance and infrastructure repairs (8% sup
port), reducing the number of firefighters and paramedics below the standard recom
mended by the National Fire Protection Agency (10%), and reducing the number of police 
officers resulting in an increase in response times (14%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 10 



o 

o 

o 

The most compelling argument in favor of repealing the UUT was: Taxes are way too high
we can't afford to keep paying additional taxes on our utilities. This is especially true for 
seniors and others on fixed-incomes (56% very or somewhat convincing). 

The most compelling argument against repealing the UUTwas: The City depends on this rev
enue to provide police services, fire protection, 911 emergency response, fix potholes, pro
vide parks and recreation, and other community services. If the measure passes, it will 
require cuts to all of these services (79% very or somewhat convincing). 

After providing respondents with the wording of the proposed measure, service cuts that 
could be required if the UUT is repealed, as well as arguments in favor of and against the 
proposal, support for repealing the UUT was found among 17% of respondents, with 8% indi
cating that they would definitely support the measure. Approximately 70% of respondents 
opposed the measure at this point in the survey, whereas 13% were unsure or unwilling to 
state their vote choice. 

STRATEGfC PlA.I'>lfIJiI\!G GOALS 

At least nine-in-ten residents agreed that the City should develop and implement strong fis
cal policies to ensure a resilient financial future (96%), develop a Comprehensive Emergency 
Preparedness Plan to ensure public safety through active response and recovery efforts 
(91 %), create and implement a strong economic development strategy to strengthen the 
Local Business Districts (91 %), and enhance community stability through investment in infra
structure and environmental management programs (90%). 

There was also widespread agreement among South Pasadena residents that the City should 
enhance customer service through innovation to more effectively respond to community pri
orities (85%) and plan for affordable housing to comply with State mandates and respond to 
community needs (73%). 

COMMUI\!!CP,TIONS 

Overall, 15% of respondents claimed to be very attentive to matters of local government, 
45% somewhat attentive, and 30% slightly attentive. Another 7% of respondents said they do 
not pay any attention to the activities of their City government. 

Eighty-one percent (81 %) of residents reported that they visited the City of South Pasadena's 
website in the 12 months preceding the interview. 

Sixty-percent (60%) of residents who had visited the City's website rated the overall quality 
as excellent or good. The variety of content and resources on the City's website (61%) and 
the ability of the respondent to find what he or she was looking for (57%) received similar 
ratings. 

Respondents indicated that email/electronic newsletters is the most effective method for 
the City to communicate with them (96% very or somewhat effective), followed by the City's 
website (91%), a mobile-friendly site that would allow you to communicate with the City, 
report issues, and receive updates (86%), and materials mailed to their home (79%). 

Town hall style meetings (71 %) and social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter and Insta
gram (60%) were also widely viewed to be effective methods of communication. 

When compared to the other methods tested, advertisements in local papers (42%) were 
viewed as much less effective. 

Facebook was the dominant choice when respondents were asked about the social media 
site they use most often, being mentioned by nearly half of respondents (48%). The next 
most frequently mentioned sites were Instagram (26%) and Twitter (9%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 11 

I 

I 

I 



CON CL U S ION S 

As noted in the Introduction, this study was designed to provide the City of South Pasadena with 
a reliable understanding of its residents' opinions, satisfaction, and priorities as they relate to 
city services, facilities, and strategic goals. As such, it can provide the City with information 
needed to make sound, strategic decisions in a variety of areas-including performance manage
ment, strategic planning, establishing budget priorities, and community engagement. Whereas 
subsequent sections of this report are devoted to conveying the detailed results of the survey, in 
this section we attempt to 'see the forest through the trees' and note how the results of the sur
vey answer some of the key questions that motivated the research. 

The following conclusions are based on True North's interpretations of the results, as well as the 
firm's experience conducting similar studies for government agencies throughout the State. 

How well is the City per
forming in meeting the 
needs of residents? 

Where should the City 
focus iis efforts in the 
future? 

South Pasadena residents are generally quite satisfied with the City's 
efforts to provide municipal services and facilities, as well as the quality 
of life in the City. 

More than eight-in-ten residents (82%) indicated they were satisfied with 
the City's overall efforts to provide municipal services, whereas just 12% 
were dissatisfied and the remaining 6% were unsure or did not provide a 
response. The high level of satisfaction expressed with the City's perfor
mance in general was also mirrored in residents' assessments of the 
City's performance in providing most specific services, with the highest 
satisfaction scores assigned to the City's efforts to provide fire protec
tion and emergency medical services, provide library services, maintain 
city parks and recreation facilities, provide services to seniors, protect 
the environment, and provide police services (see City Services on page 
11 ). 

The City's performance in providing municipal services has also contrib
uted to a high quality of life for residents. Nearly all residents surveyed 
(95%) rated the quality of life in South Pasadena as excellent or good. 
This sentiment was also widespread, with the percentage who rated the 
quality of life as excellent or good exceeding 90% in all but one identi
fied subgroup (see Quality of Life on page 8). 

Another indicator of a well-managed city meeting its residents' needs is 
that when asked to indicate one thing that City government could do to 
make South Pasadena a better place to live, the most common response 
from residents was a request that the City continue what it is already 
doing (i.e., no changes) or a shrug of the shoulders (i.e., not sure). 

In addition to measuring the City'S current performance, a key goal of 
this study was to look forward and identify opportunities to adjust ser
vices, improve facilities, and/or refine communications strategies to best 
meet the community's evolving needs and expectations. Although resi-

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 12 



o 

o 

o 

Are residents inclined to 
repeal the City's utility 
user tax? 

Do residents agree with 
the proposed goals of 
the City's Strategic Plan? 

dent satisfaction in South Pasadena is high (see above), there is always 
room for improvement. Below we note some of the areas that present the 
best opportunities in this regard. 

Considering respondents' verbatim answers regarding what they feel 
City government could do to make South Pasadena a better place to live 
(see Ways to Improve Quality of Life on page 9), as well as the levels of 
satisfaction residents expressed for specific service areas (see Specific 
Services on page 12), the top priorities for residents are improving 
streets, sidewalks and infrastructure; reducing traffic congestion, 
addressing homeless ness, providing affordable housing/rent control, 
promoting economic development to support the local economy, and 
addressing parking issues. 

Like more than 150 other municipalities in the State of California, South 
Pasadena relies on revenues from an existing utility user tax (UUT) to 
fund essential municipal services including police, fire protection, 91 i 
emergency response, libraries, parks, and senior services. In 2018 alone, 
the UUT is expected to contribute $3.5 million to pay for city services, 
which represents approximately 13% of South Pasadena's annual general 
fund budget. 

The survey results indicate that South Pasadena residents do not support 
repealing the City's UUT, nor are they prepared to make service cuts in 
exchange for repealing the UUT (see Utility User Tax on page 14). With 
just the information provided in the sample ballot language, less than 
one-in-five residents (18%) were in favor of repealing the utility user tax. 
More than two-thirds (70%) opposed repealing the UUT, and 12% were 
unsure or unwilling to share their opinion. After informing residents of 
the types of service cuts that would be required if the UUT were 
repealed, as well as testing arguments in favor and opposed to the mea
sure, opinions regarding the UUT changed little (17% support; 70% 
oppose; 13% unsure)., Among those with an opinion, opponents of 
repealing the UUT outnumbered proponents by more than 4:1. 

On an annual basis, the City of South Pasadena seeks to update its Stra
tegic Plan. The strategic planning process is an opportunity for policy 
makers to define which policies, programs, projects, and issues are the 
City's highest priorities for the coming year, and set priorities for staff to 
focus on over and above normal operations of the City. The community 
survey provided an opportunity to gather feedback on key goal state
ments being considered for the Strategic Plan. 

The survey found strong alignment between residents' priorities and the 
proposed Strategic Plan goal statements (see Strategic Planning Coals on 
page 20). At least nine-in-ten residents agreed that the City should 
develop and implement strong fiscal policies to ensure a resilient finan-

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 13 



cial future (96%), develop a Comprehensive Emergency Preparedness 
Plan to ensure public safety through active response and recovery efforts 
(91%), create and implement a strong economic development strategy to 
strengthen the Local Business Districts (91 %), and enhance community 
stability through investment in infrastructure and environmental man
agement programs (90%). There was also widespread agreement among 
South Pasadena residents that the City should enhance customer service 
through innovation to more effectively respond to community priorities 
(85%) and plan for affordable housing to comply with State mandates 
and respond to community needs (73%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2078 

26 - 14 

( ) 
J 



o 

o 

o 

QUA LI T Y o F L I F E 
The opening series of questions in the survey was designed to assess residents' perceptions of 
the quality of life in South Pasadena, as well as what the City government could do to improve 
the quality of life in the City, now and in the future. 

OVERAll QUp,UTY OF LIFE At the beginning of the interview, respondents were asked 
to rate the quality of life in South Pasadena, using a five-point scale of excellent, good, fair, poor, 
or very poor. As shown in Figure 1 below, more than nine-in-ten respondents (95%) shared favor
able opinions of the quality of life in South Pasadena, with 47% describing it as excellent and 48% . 
as good. Just 4% of residents reported that the quality of life in the City is fair, while less than 1 % 

used poor or very poor to describe the quality of life in South Pasadena. 

Question 2 How would you rate the overall quality of life in South Pasadena? 

FIGURE I QUALITY OF LIFE 

Good 
48.3 

FIGURE 2 

100 

90 

80 

~ 
70 

ti 60 ~ 
'C 
C 

so 0 
0. 
~ 
~ 40 
'" " 30 

20 

10 

0 

Very poor 
Poor 0.1 Not sure / 
0.5 not to 

answer 
0.1 

Excellent 
46.6 

For the interested reader, figures 2 and 3 show how rat
ings of the quality of life in South Pasadena varied by 
years of residence in the City, overall satisfaction with 
city services, presence of a child in the home, gender, 
age, employment status, and home ownership. The most 
striking pattern in the figures is that the percentage who 
rated the quality of life in South Pasadena as excellent or 
good exceeded 90% in all but one of the identified sub
groups. 

QUALITY OF LIFE BY YEARS IN SOUTH PASADENA, OVERALL SATISFACTION, CHILD IN HSLD & GENDER 

Less than 5 5 to 9 lOto 14 15 or Satisfied Dissatisfied Yes 
longer 

No 

Years In South Pasadena (Ql) Overall Satisfaction (Q4) Child in Hsld (QD2) 

Male Female 

Gender 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 15 



FIGURE 3 QUALITY OF LIFE BY AGE, EMPLOYMENT STATUS & HOME OWNERSHIP STATUS 

100 

90 

80 

~ 
70 

• 60 
." 
C 

50 0 
Co 
• 40 .l! 

'" 30 

20 

10 

0 

Age (Q01) Employment Status (QD4) 

WAYS TO IIVGf'ROVE QUALITY or liFE Respondents were next asked to indicate one 
thing the City could change to make South Pasadena a better place to live, now and in the future. 
This question was asked in an open-ended manner, which allowed respondents to mention any 
improvement that came to mind without being prompted by or restricted to a particular list of 
options. True North later reviewed the verbatim responses and grouped them into the categories 
shown on the next page in Figure 4. Because respondents were not constrained to choose from a 
list, some mentioned more than one response. As such, the percentages shown in Figure 4 rep
resent the percentage of residents who mentioned a particular improvement, and thus sum to 
more than 100. 

Approximately 18% of respondents were either unsure of a change that would make South Pasa
dena a better place to live or indicated they desired no changes from the City, which together 
was tied for the most common response overall. Regarding specific suggestions for change, 
improving infrastructure, streets and sidewalks was the most common response (18%), followed 
by reducing traffic congestion (11%), providing affordable housing/rent control (7%), and 
addressing parking issues (6%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 16 



o 

o 

o 

Question 3 If the city government could change one thing to make South Pasadena a better 
place to live now and in the future, what change would you like to see? 

FIGURE 4 CHANGES TO IMPROVE SOUTH PASADENA 

Improve, maintain infrastructure, roads, sidewalks illllllll!!!~~=~~~ •• l 7.9 
Not sure / Cannot think of anything 13.4 

Reduce traffic congestion 10.5 

Provide affordable housing, rent control 6.9 

Address parking issues 
No changes needed, everything is fine 

Beautify City, downtown area maintenance, buildings 

Improve public safety, crime, drugs 

Bring more business diversity 

Address homeless issues 

Enforce traffic laws 

Provide more, safer bike lanes 

Add, improve parks, recreational areas 

Address recycling, composting issues 

Provide more eve nts, entertainment for different ages 

limit growth, development 

Reduce taxes, fees 

Improve schools, education 

Provide more, safer crosswalks 

Remove curb extension, bump-outs 

Address building permits, regulations 

Improve landscaping 

Improve government communication, transparency, helpfulness 

Improve city planning, development 

Improve, add street lighting 

Restore Rialto Theatre 

Improve public transportation 

Ban leaf blowers 

Address environmental concerns 

Improve economy 

City of South Pasadena 

o 

26 - 17 

5 10 15 20 
% Respondents 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

I 
I 



CITY SERVICES 

After measuring respondents' perceptions of the quality of life in South Pasadena, the survey 
next turned to assessing their opinions about the City's performance in providing municipal ser
vices. 

OVERAll Sft,TISFACTIO[\1 The first question in this series asked respondents to indicate 
if, overall, they were satisfied or dissatisfied with the job the City of South Pasadena is doing to 
provide city services. Because this question does not reference a specific program, facility, or 
service and requested that the respondent consider the City's performance in general, the find
ings of this question may be regarded as an overall performance rating for the City. 

As shown in Figure 5, more than eight-in-ten residents indicated they were either very (31 %) or 
somewhat (51 %) satisfied with the City's efforts to provide municipal services. Approximately 
12% were very or somewhat dissatisfied, whereas the remaining 6% were unsure or did not pro
vide a response. 

Question 4 Next are a series of questions about services and facilities provided by the City of 
South Pasadena. Generally speaking, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the job the City of 
South Pasadena is doing to provide city services and facilities? 

FIGURE 5 OVERAll SATISFACTION 

Very Not sure 
dissatisfied 5.1 

2.8 

Somewhat 
dissatisfied 

9.1 

Somewhat 
satisfied 

51.2 

Very satisfied 
30.9 

Figures 6 and 7 on the next page display the percentage of respondents who were satisfied with 
the City's performance by a variety of demographic subgroups. Although satisfaction exceeded 
two-thirds of respondents in every subgroup, some groups reported being more satisfied than 
others. When compared to the respective counterparts, newer residents, those with a child in the 
home, renters, males, residents between 45 and 54 years of age, and those employed full-time 
were the most satisfied. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 18 



o 

o 

o 

FIGURE 6 OVERALL SATISFACTION BY YEARS IN SOUTH PASADENA, CHILD IN HSLD, HOME OWNERSHIP STATUS & 
GENDER 

100 

90 

80 

~ 
70 

c 
60 ~ 

." 
C 

50 0 c. 
~ 

40 ~ 

'" '" 30 

20 

10 

0 
less than 5 5 to 9 10 to 14 1 5 or Yes No Own Rent Male Female 

longer 

Years In South Pasadena (Q1) Child In Hsld (QD2) Home Ownership Status Gender 
(QD3) 

FIGURE 7 OVERALL SATISFACTION BY AGE & EMPLOYMENT STATUS 

100 

90 

80 

70 
~ 
~ c 60 ~ 
." 
C 
0 c. 50 
~ 
~ 40 
'" '" 30 

20 

10 

0 

Age (QDl) Employment Status (QD4) 

SPECWIC SERVICES Whereas Question 4 addressed the City's overall performance, Ques
tion 5 asked residents to rate their level of satisfaction with each of the 14 specific service areas 
shown in Figure 8 on the next page. The order in which the service areas were presented was 
randomized for each respondent to avoid a systematic position bias, although they have been 
sorted from high to low in Figure 8 according to the percentage of respondents who indicated 
they were satisfied with the City's performance in providing the service. For comparison pur
poses between the services, only respondents who held an opinion (satisfied or dissatisfied) are 
included in the figure. Those who did not have an opinion were removed from this analysis.2 

At the top of the list, respondents were most satisfied with the City's efforts to provide fire pro
tection and emergency medical services (98% very or somewhat satisfied), followed by provide 
library services (95%), maintain city parks and recreation facilities (94%), provide services to 
seniors (92%), protect the environment (90%), and provide police services (89%). 

2. The percentage who held an opinion for each service is shown to the right of the service label in brackets. 

City of South Pasadena 
26 - 19 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

;i 



At the other end of the spectrum, fewer residents indicated they were satisfied with the City's 
efforts to maintain and repair city streets (49%), address homeless ness (50%), and manage traffic 
congestion on city streets (51%). 

Question 5 For each of the specific service areas shown below, please indicate how satisfied 
you are with the job the City of South Pasadena is doing to provide the service. 

FIGURE 8 SATISFACTION WITH CITY SERVICES 

~ 

Providing fire protection and emergency medical services [81%] 

Providing libra!)' 5elVlces [91%] 

Maintaining city parks and recreation facHllles [97%] 

Providing services to seniors (51%] 

Protecting the environment [SI%] 

Providing police selVlces [92%) 

Providing recreation and community programs for all ages [85%] 

Providing culwral and perfonnlng arts 182%J 

Maintaining the appearance of pubUc landscapes and facilities [99%J 

c:;. ProViding trash collection, recycling and household hazardous waste selVlces [97%j 
~ a Promoting economic development to support the local economy [66%] 
~ a Managing traffic c~mgestlon In the city (96%j 
o a Addressing homelessness [66%1 
u a Maintaining and repairing city streets [99%] 

City of South Pasadena 

.Very sallsfll!d .Snmewhat satlsfled .Somewhat dissatisfied .Very dissatisfied 

"Respondents Who ProVided Opinion 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 20 

( ) 



o 

o 

o 

UTI L·I T Y USE R T A X 

Like more than 150 other municipalities in the State of California, South Pasadena relies on reve
nues from an existing utility user tax (UUn to fund essential municipal services including police, 
fire protection, 911 emergency response, libraries, parks, and senior services. In 2018 alone, the 
UUT is expected to contribute $3.5 million to pay for city services, which represents approxi
mately 13% of South Pasadena's annual general fund budget. 

The questions presented in this section sought to profile residents' opinions regarding the UUT 
repeal measure that will appear on the November 2018 ballot, identify the cuts they would prefer 
to make in the event the UUT is repealed, and identify how the discussion that will likely take 
place in the months leading up to the election may impact their support for repealing the tax. 
This information will help the City plan for the potential likelihood of the repeal, and guide deci· 
sions related to service cuts in the event the repeal is approved. 

INITIAL BALLOT TEST OF REPEAL Question 6 was designed to measure voters' initial 
opinions regarding the potential repeal of the City's UUT. At this point in the survey, the respon
dent had not been provided information beyond what was presented in the proposal question 
itself (see below). Question 6-also known as the Initial Ballot Test-is thus a good measure of 
support for the proposal as it is today, on the natural. The Initial Ballot Test also serves a second 
purpose in that it provides a baseline from which to judge the impact of various information 
items conveyed later in the survey on support for the proposal. It is worth noting that Question 6 
uses ballot language similar to that which appeared on the June 2016 ballot for the UUT repeal 
measure in the City of Glendale. 

Question 6 In November, voters in South Pasadena will be asked to vote on a local ballot mea
sure. Below is a summary of the measure. Shall the City of South Pasadena's longstanding utility 
user tax be repealed, eliminating approximately /3% of the City's general fund yearly revenue 
($3.5 million this year) that is used to pay for city services such as police, fire, 9-/-/ emergency 
response, libraries, parks, and senior services? If the election were held today, would you vote 
yes or no on this measure? 

FIGURE 9 UUT REPEAL: INITIAL BAllOT TEST 

Definitely no 
39.0 

Prefer not to 
answer 

2.4 Definitely yes 
7.9 

Probably yes 
10.5 

Probably no 
30.6 

Figure 9 presents the community's initial opin
ions about the proposal. At this point in the sur
vey, less than one-in-five residents (18%) were in 
favor of the repeal, more than two-thirds (70%) 
opposed repealing the UUT, and 12% were unsure 
or unwilling to share their opinion. 

For the interested reader, Table 1 on the next 
page shows how initial opinions regarding the 
proposed repeal of the UUT varied by key demo
graphic subgroups. The blue column (Approxi
mate % of Population) indicates the percentage of 
the sample that each subgroup category com
prised, whereas the columns to the right show the 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 City of South Pasadena 
26 - 21 



percentage who supported or were undecided about the proposal. Although some subgroups 
were more in favor of the repeal than others, it is striking that support for the UUT repeal failed 
to reach 40% or greater in any subgroup. 

TABLE 1 DEMOGRAPHIC BREAKDOWN OF SUPPORT AT INITIAL BALLOT TEST 

ApprOXimate % % ProoaDlY Dr 
of Population Definitely Yes % Not sure 

Overall 100 18.3 9.8 
Less tnan ~ 26 18.0 7.8 

Years in South Pasadena 5 to 9 19 12.9 7.7 
(Q1) 10 to 14 13 12.0 15.6 

15 or lonqer 43 22.7 10.3 

Overall Satisfaction (Q4) 
Satisfied 87 16.3 7.9 
Dissatisfied 13 33.6 IS.7 

Visited City Website Yes 84 18.2 9.7 
(QI3) No 16 21.6 10.2 

Attentiveness to City 
Very attentive 15 38.1 10.9 
Smwt 47 16.S 8.9 

Issues (QI2) 
Slightly / Not at all 38 10.8 10.0 
Full time 69 16.3 8.9 
Part time 9 16.1 9.5 

Employment Status (QD4) R r d 
15 28.3 9.2 eire 

Other 7 26.2 18.6 

Child in Hsld (QD2) 
Yes 43 16.2 10.1 
No 57 19.8 9.7 
18 to 34 19 1 2.1 5.8 
35 to 44 27 16.8 12.0 

Age (QD1) 45 to 54 20 12.5 10.5 
55 to 64 16 22.7 13.3 
65 and older 19 28.6 6.4 

Home Ownership Status Own 61 18.4 11.6 
(QD3) Rent 39 20.1 8,4 

Gender 
Male SO 21.2 7.3 
Female 50 15.3 11.0 

ACTIOh!S TO [i/\lA[\!Cr:: aUDGET If voters were to repeal the UUT in November, it will 
require that the City of Pasadena make a variety of service cuts to avoid running a budget deficit. 
After providing this clarification to voters, Question 7 presented a list of actions the City could 
take to reduce its expenditures and asked voters to indicate whether they would support or 
oppose the City taking the action in order to balance its budget. 

Figure lOon the next page makes it clear that South Pasadena residents are not prepared to 
make service cuts in exchange for repealing the UUT. With the exception of eliminating commu
nity events including summer concerts and holiday festivals (37% support), all of the austerity 
measures tested were supported by less than one-in-four residents. Among the least popular 
actions the City could take to reduce its budget deficit were cutting back on street maintenance 
and infrastructure repairs (8%), reducing the number of firefighters and paramedics below the 
standard recommended by the National Fire Protection Agency (10%), and reducing the number 
of police officers resulting in an increase in response times (14%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 22 

( ). 



o 

o 

o 

Question 7 If the utility user tax is repealed, it will require that the City make a variety of ser
vice cuts to avoid running a budget deficit. Shown below are a list of actions that the City could 
take to reduce its expenditures. For each item, please indicate whether you would support or 
oppose the City taking the action in order to balance its budget. 

FIGURE 10 SUPPORT TO REDUCE CITY EXPENDITURES 

~ Eliminate community events Including summer concerts and holiday festivals 

..r: Delay the maintenance of palks and city facilities, Including the library and war a memorial building 

• ~ 
o 

Eliminate the City's school resource officer 

Significantly reduce IIbraJ'Y hours of operation 

Eliminate youth programming and afrerschool care 

Reduce the number of pollee officers, which will Increase response times 

Reduce the number of fire flghters and paramedics below the standard 
recommended by the National Fire Protection Agency 

f2. Cut back on street maintenance and repair projects Including repairs to potholes, 
o storm drains, and sidewalks 

.Strongly support .SrrMlt support .Smwt oppose _Strongly oppose .Not sure 

o 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

% Respondents Who Provided Opinion 

DEITATE. S!MULAT[OI~ In the months leading up to the November 2018 election, residents 
will be exposed to various arguments about the UUT repeal. Proponents of the measure will pres
ent arguments to try to persuade voters to support the measure, just as opponents will present 
arguments to achieve the opposite goal. For this study to be a reliable gauge of community sup
port for the proposed UUT repeal measure, it is important that the survey simulate the type of 
discussion and debate that will occur prior to the vote taking place and identify how this infor
mation may ultimately shape opinions about the measure. 

The objective of Question 8 was thus to present respondents with arguments in favor of the pro
posed measure and identify whether they felt the arguments were convincing reasons to support 
it. Arguments in opposition to the measure were also presented and are discussed later in this 
section (see Question 9). Within each series, specific arguments were administered in random 
order to avoid a systematic position bias. 

Figure 11 presents the three arguments tested in favor of repealing the UUT, as well as voters' 
reactions to the arguments. The arguments are sorted from most convincing to least convincing 
based on the percentage of respondents who indicated that the argument was either a 'very con
vincing' or 'somewhat convincing' reason to support the measure. Using this methodology, the 
most compelling argument was: Taxes are way too high-we can't afford to keep paying addi
tional taxes on our utilities. This is especially true for seniors and others on fixed-incomes (56% 
very or somewhat convincing), followed by City employees are making too much money in sal
ary, pensions and benefits-that's the problem. We shouldn't have to pay taxes so that govern
ment employees can retire at 55 and make six figures for the rest of their lives (49%), and 
Repealing this tax will save residents of South Pasadena nearly 4 million dollars each year (34%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 23 



Question 8 People who support repealing the utility user tax say: _____ . Do you think this is a 
very convincing, somewhat convincing, or not at all convincing reason to SUPPORT the repeal 
measure? 

FIGURE 11 ARGUMENTS IN FAVOR OF UUT REPEAL 

Taxes are way too high, we can't afford to keep paying 
additional taxes on our utilities, this Is especially true for 

seniors, others on fixed-incomes 

.D City employees make too much money in salary, pensions, 
d benefits, shouldn't pay taxes so employees can retire at 55, 

make 6 figures for rest oftheir lives 

Repealing this tax will save residents of South Pasadena 
nearly 4 million dollars each year 

• Very convincing .Somewhat convincing 

o 10 20 30 40 SO 60 70 80 90 100 

" Respondents 

Whereas Question 8 presented respondents with arguments in favor of the measure, Question 9 
presented respondents with arguments designed to elicit opposition to the measure. In the case 
of Question 9, however, respondents were asked if they felt that the argument was a very con
vincing, somewhat convincing, or not at all convincing reason to oppose the measure. The argu
ments tested, as well as voters' opinions about the arguments, are presented in Figure 12. 

The most compelling argument against repealing the UUT was: The City depends on this revenue 
to provide police services, fire protection, 911 emergency response, fix potholes, provide parks 
and recreation, and other community services. If the measure passes, it will require cuts to all of 
these services (79% very or somewhat convincing), followed by The quality of city services 
directly impacts the quality of life in our community and local property values. Voting 'no' on this 
measure will keep South Pasadena a safe, clean, well-maintained community (77%), and This 
measure was forced on the ballot by people who don't even live in South Pasadena. We shouldn't 
let out-of-towners force changes in our community (45%). 

Question 9 People who oppose repealing the utility user tax say: _____ . Do you think this is a 
very convincing, somewhat convincing, or not at all convincing reason to OPPOSE the repeal 
measure? 

FIGURE 12 ARGUMENTS OPPOSED TO UUT REPEAL 

City depends on revenue for police, fire, 9-1-1, fix potholes, 
~ provide p'arks, rec, community services, If measure passes, 

will require cuts to these services 

Quality of city services directly impacts quality of life, 
property values, voting NO will keep South Pasadena safe, 

clean, well-maintained community 

.J:/ Measure was forced on ballot by people who don't even live 
~ In South Pasadena, we shouldn't let out-of-towners force 

changes in our community 

City of South Pasadena 

.Very convincing IlSomewhat convincing 

o 10 20 30 40 so 60 70 60 90 100 

" Respondents 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 24 



o 

o 

o 

r-! 1\1 P,L [';AllOT TEST Or- RH'EAl Residents' opinions about ballot measures are often 
not rigid, especially when the amount of information presented to the. public on a measure has 
been limited. An important goal of the survey was thus to gauge how residents' opinions about 
the proposed UUT repeal measure may be affected by the.information they could encounter dur
ing the course of an election cycle. After providing respondents with the wording of the pro
posed measure, service cuts that could be required if the UUT is repealed, as well as arguments 
in favor of and against the proposal, the survey again asked respondents whether they would 
vote 'yes' or 'no' on the proposed UUT repeal measure. 

Question 10 Shall the City of South Pasadena's longstanding utility user tax be repealed, elimi
nating approximately /3% of the City's general fund yearly revenue ($3.5 million this year) .that 
is used to pay for city services such as police, fire, 9-/-/ emergency response, libraries, parks 
and senior services? If the election were held today, would you vote yes or no on this measure? 

FIGURE 1 3 UUT REPEAL: FINAL BALLOT TEST 

Prefer not to 
answer 

2.4 

. Probably no 
25.7 

At this point in the survey, support for repealing the UUT was found among 17% of respondents, 
with 8% indicating that they would definitely support the measure. Approximately 70% of respon
dents opposed the measure at this point in the survey, whereas 13% were unsure or unwilling to 
state their vote choice. 

Table 2 on the next page provides a closer look at how support for the UUT repeal measure 
changed over the course of the interview by calculating the difference in support between the Ini
tial and Final Ballot Tests within various subgroups. The percentage of support for the measure 
at the Final Ballot Test is shown in the column with the heading % Probably or Definitely Yes. The 
column to the right shows the difference between the Final and the Initial Ballot Tests. Positive 
differences appear in green, and negative differences appear in red. Most subgroups exhibited 
diminished support for the UUT repeal at the Final Ballot Test, averaging -1.6% across all sub
groups. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 25 



TABLE 2 DEMOGRAPHIC BREAKDOWN OF SUPPORT AT FINAL BALLOT TEST 

l.nange rrom 
Approximate % % Probably or Initial Ballot 
of POIJUlation Definitely Yes Test (Q6) 

Overall 100 16.7 -1.6 
Less than 5 26 12.4 -5.6 

Years in South Pasadena 5 to 9 19 l3.2 +0.3 
(Ql) 10 to 14 13 7.3 -4.8 

15 or longer 43 23.5 +0.8 

Overall Satisfaction (Q4) Satisfied 87 l3.8 -2.6 
Dissatisfied 13 35.3 +1.8 

Visited City Website Yes 84 16.8 -1.4 
(Q13) No 16 17.6 -4.1 

Attentiveness to City Very attentive 15 33.4 -4.7 

Issues (QI2) Smwt 47 17.3 +0.5 
Slightly / Not at all 38 9.6 -1.1 
Full time 69 14.9 -1.4 

Employment Status (QD4) ~ar~ ti;e 9 20.2 +4.1 
etlre 15 23.3 -5.0 

Other 7 21.6 -4.6 

Child in Hsld (QD2) Yes 43 14.2 -2.0 
No 57 17.4 -2.5 
18 to 34 19 11.3 -0.9 
35 to 44 27 11.6 -5.3 

Age (QDl) 45 to 54 20 16.8 +4.3 
55 to 64 16 20.8 -1.9 
65 and older 19 25.6 -3.1 

Home Ownership Status Own 61 18.3 -0.1 
(QD3) Rent 39 14.8 -5.3 

Gender Male 50 22.1 +0.9 
Female 50 10.6 -4.8 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc_ © 2018 
26 - 26 



o 

o 

o 

STRATEGIC PLANNING GOA L 5 

On an annual basis, the City of South Pasadena seeks to update its Strategic Plan. The strategic 
planning process is an opportunity for policy makers to define which policies, programs, proj
ects, and issues are the City's highest priorities for the coming year, and set priorities for staff to 
focus on over and above normal operations of the City. The community survey provided an 
opportunity to gather feedback on key goal statements being considered for the Strategic Plan. 

GOAL STATEMENTS The format of Question 11 was straightforward: after explaining that 
the City is in the process of updating the Strategic Plan which will guide future decisions on a 
variety of topics that affect the quality of life in South Pasadena, respondents were presented 
with the six goal statements shown on the left of Figure 14 and asked the extent to which they 
agree or disagree with the statement. 

Question 11 The City of South Pasadena is in the process of updating its Strategic Plan. The 
Strategic Plan will guide the City's future decisions on a variety of topics that affect the quality of 
life in South Pasadena including land use, public safety, parks and open space, as well as trans
portation. Shown below are six goal statements that are being considered for the City's Strategic 
Plan. For each statement, please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the goal 
statement. 

FIGURE 14 AGREEMENT WITH CITY'S STRATEGIC PLANNING GOALS 

.Strongly agree .Smwt agree .Smwt disagree .Strongly disagree 

! Develop and implement strong fiscal policies to ensure a resilient financial 
& future 

::. Develop a ComprehensIve Emergency Preparedness Plan to ensure public o safety through active response and recovery effolts 

;:. Create and Implement a strong economic development strategy to strengthen 
d the Local Business DlsOicts 

~ Enhance community stability through investment In Infrastructure and 
a environmental management programs 

:= Enhance customer service through Innovation to more effectively respond to 
a community priorities 

! Plan for affordable housing to comply with State mandates and respond to o community needs 

o 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

"Respondents Who Provided Opinion 

As shown in the figure, all of the Strategic Plan goal statements tested found high levels of 
agreement among South Pasadena residents. At least nine-in-ten residents agreed that the City 
should develop and implement strong fiscal policies to ensure a resilient financial future (96%), 
develop a Comprehensive Emergency Preparedness Plan to ensure public safety through active 
response and recovery efforts (91%), create and implement a strong economic development 
strategy to strengthen the Local Business Districts (91 %), and enhance community stability 
through investment in infrastructure and environmental management programs (90%). There 
was also widespread agreement among South Pasadena residents that the City should enhance 
customer service through innovation to more effectively respond to community priorities (85%) 
and plan for affordable housing to comply with State mandates and respond to community 
needs (73%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 27 



COMMUNICATIONS 

The importance of the City's communications with residents cannot be over-stated. Much of a 
public agency's success is shaped by the quality of information that is exchanged in both direc
tions, from the agency to the community and from the community to the agency. This study is 
just one example of South Pasadena's efforts to enhance the information flow to the City to bet
ter understand the community's concerns, perceptions, and priorities. In this section, we present 
the results of several communication-related questions. 

ATTENTION PAID TO CITY GOVElRf'llMENT The first question in this series asked 
respondents to rate how attentive they are to the issues, decisions,and activities of their City 
government using a scale of very attentive, somewhat attentive, slightly attentive, or not at all 
attentive. Overall, 15% of respondents claimed to be very attentive to matters of local govern
ment, 45% somewhat attentive, and 30% slightly attentive. Another 7% of respondents said they 
do not pay any attention to the activities of their City government (see Figure 15). Figures 16 and 
17 on the next page display how self-described attentiveness to local government differed 
across a variety of demographic subgroups. 

Question 12 How much attention do you pay to the issues, decisions and activities of your City 
government? Would you say that you are very attentive, somewhat attentive, slightly attentive, 
or not at all attentive? 

FIGURE 1 5 ATTENTIVENESS TO CiTY ISSUES 

City of South Pasadena 

Prefer n at to 
Not answer 

1.1 2.0 

Not at all 

Slightly 
attentive 

30.0 

26 - 28 
True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

,:r 

, . 

( ) 



0 

o 

o 

FIGURE 16 ATTENTIVENESS TO CITY ISSUES BY YEARS IN SOUTH PASADENA, OVERALL SATISFACTION, CHILD IN HSLD & 
GENDER 

80 

70 

60 
~ 

~ 50 
~ 

"C 
~ 

&. 40 
~ 
~ 

'" 30 
~ 

20 

10 

0 

Years In South Pasadena (Q1) Child In Hsld (OD2) Gender 

FIGURE 17 ATTENTIVENESS TO CiTY ISSUES BY AGE, EMPLOYMENT STATUS & HOME OWNERSHIP STATUS 

80 

70 

60 
~ 
~ SO 

"C 
~ 

&. 40 
~ 

: 30 
~ 

20 

10 

o 
'8 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 S5 to 64 65 and Full time Part time Retired 

older 

Age (QDl) Employment Status (QD4) 

Other OW" Rent 

Home Ownership 
Status (QD3) 

crTY Wr::BSITT Respondents were next asked two questions about the City's website. The 
first (Question 13) simply asked whether or not the respondent ha.d visited the City of South Pas
adena's website in the past 12 months. As shown in Figure 18, 81% of residents indicated that 
they had visited the website during this period. Figures 19 and 20 show how visits to the City's 
website varied by length of residence, overall satisfaction with the City's performance, presence 
of a child in the home, gender, age, employment status, and home ownership status. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 29 

I 

, --, 



Question 13 In the past 12 months, have you visited the City's website? 

FIGURE 18 VISITED CITY's WEBSITE IN PAST 12 MONTHS 

Did not visit 
website 

15.8 

Not sure 
3.2 

Yes, visited 
website 

81.0 

FIGURE 19 VISITED CITY'S WEBSITE IN PAST 12 MONTHS BY YEARS IN SOUTH PASADENA, OVERALL SATISFACTION, 

CHILD IN HSLD & GENDER 

100 

90 
"O~ .. ..c 80 .~ -
~ " .- 0 

70 >:;: 
1ilN 

GO ""-I-~ 
~ ~ SO ~ '" @"-
"0" 40 c: ';; 
o~ c. .- 30 ~ ~ 
.. .0 

"'~ 20 

"" 10 

0 

FIGURE 20 

100 

"0 ~ 
90 

.. ..c 
80 .t:; 1: 

>~ 70 
~ 

"'N ""- GO 
I-~ 
~ :a SO 

~~ 40 
g~ 

30 c. .-
~ ~ 
.. .0 '" .. 20 
""l: 

10 

0 

90.0 

longer 

Years in South Pasadena (Q1) Overall Satisfaction Child In Hsld (Q02) Gender 

VISITED CITY'S WEBSITE IN PAST 12 MONTHS BY AGE, EMPLOYMENT STATUS & HOME OWNERSHIP STATUS 

89.6 

18 to 34 3S to 44 45 to 54 55 to 64 65 and Full time Part time Retired 
older 

Age (Q01) Employment Status (QD4) 

Other Own Rent 

Home Ownership 
Status (QD3) 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 30 



o 

o 

o 

Residents who had visited the City's website in the 12 mo.nths preceding the survey were next 
asked to rate the overall quality of the website, the variety of content and resources, and the 
ease of finding desired information on the website using a five-point scale of excellent, good, 
fair, poor, or very poor. As shown in Figure 21, 60% of residents who had visited the City's web
site rated the overall quality as excellent or good. The variety of content and resources (61%) and 
the ability of the respondent to find what he or she was looking for (57%) received similar rat
ings. 

Question 14 Overa/l, how would you rate: _____ ? 

FIGURE 21 RATING CITY WEBSITE 

100 

90 

-g l! 80 
.~ C 
:> ~ 70 

~ N 60 .. ~ 
:I:~ 
..@ ~ so 
~ ~ 40 
~ " c~ " .--g ~ 30 
0Q.~ 
VI;> 20 

" '" '" 
10 

o 
Overall quality of the Ability to find what you Variety of content and 

website are looking for on the resources available on 
website the website 

Q14 Rating City Website ... 

• Not sure 

.Very poor 

I!IFair 

.Cood 

• Excellent 

COf\~I"'UI,:IC'''TIOI0 fREFHZE!';'CES To help the City identify the most effective means of 
communicating with residents, it is helpful to understand which methods of communication res
idents prefer. Accordingly, for each of the methods shown to the left of Figure 22 on the next 
page, respondents were simply asked to indicate if it would be an effective way for the City to 
communicate with them. Overall, respondents indicated that email/electronic newsletters was 
the most effective method (96% very or somewhat effective), followed by the City's website 
(91 %). a mobile-friendly site that would allow you to communicate with the City, report issues, 
and receive updates (86%), and '!1aterials mailed to their home (79%). Town hall style meetings 
(71 %) and social media sites such as Facebook, Twitter and Instagram (60%) were also widely 
viewed to be effective methods of communication. When compared to the other methods tested, 
advertisements in local papers (42%) were viewed as much less effective. 

Table 3 demonstrates how communication preferences varied by age, overall satisfaction with 
the City's performance in providing municipal services, and home ownership. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2078 
26 - 31 



Question 15 For the following ways that the City can communicate with residents, please indi
cate if you think each would be a very effective, somewhat effective, or not at all effective way 
for the City to communicate with you. 

FIGURE 22 EFFECTIVENESS OF COMMUNICATION EFFORTS 

E-mail & Electronic Newsletters 

City website 

.;: A mobile phone-friendly site that would allow you to communicate 
& with the City, report Issues, receive updates 

Materials mailed directly to your house 

Town hall style meetings 

Social Media sites such as Facebook, Twitter and Instagram 

Advertisements In local papers 

.Very effective .Slll'Nt effective 

o 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

% Respondents 

TABLE 3 EFFECTIVENESS OF COMMUNICATION EFFORTS BY AGE, OVERALL SATISFACTION & HOME OWNERSHIP STATUS 

(SHOWING % VERY EFFECTIVE) 

Age (QD1) Overall Sallsfactlon (Q41 Home OWnership StaluS (Q03) 
18 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 SS to 64 65 and older Satisfied DlsslltlsfiCld Owo Rent 

E-mail & Electronic Newslelters 44.0 66.5 63.3 58.5 68.0 60.6 58.7 67.4 53.B 
Moblle·frlendlv website 76.6 54.7 58.4 43.3 29.7 54.5 42.5 45.4 61.5 
CItV website 29.7 43.9 38.2 38.6 39.2 37.9 37.0 36.9 41.1 
M!lIerlals mailed directly to your house 31.5 27.6 29.3 46.5 51.8 33.0 . 43.4 38.4 35.3 
50tlal Media 42.1 35.2 21.8 18.8 10.1 25.1 20.1 15.1 42.3 
Town hall style meetings 14.6 24.6 10.4 23.2 26.6 18.7 24.4 17.9 23.2 
Advertisements In lotal a ers ••• 8.3 5.8 14.4 10.0 7.9 11.6 8.0 10.5 

!'R.EFERRED SOO,l.>,L MIED!A SfTE The final substantive question of the survey asked 
respondents who indicated that social media was at least a somewhat effective method for the 
City to communicate with them to identify the social media site that they use most often. As 
shown in Figure 23 on the next page, Facebook was the dominant choice, being mentioned by 
nearly half of respondents (48%) as the social media site they use most often. The next most fre
quently mentioned sites were Instagram (26%) and Twitter (9%). 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 32 



o 

o 

o 

Question 16 What is your preferred Social Media site - the one you currently use most often? 
Please type your response in the text box below or check the appropriate box. 

FIGURE 23 PREFERRED SOCIAL MEDIA SITE 

Facebook 

Instagram 

Not sure / No preferred site 

Twiner 

Email 

City website 

Nextdoor O.S 

Linkedln 0.4 

o 5 

City of South Pasadena 

10 15 20 25 30 35 40 

% Respondents Who Said That Social Media is at 
Least Smwt Effective Method of Communicating (Q15) 

45 50 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 33 

I· 



BACKGROUND & DEMOGRAPHICS 

TABLE 4. DEMOGRAPHIC OF SAMPLE 

-;:;;To;t;al;R;e;SP;O;n;de;n;tS;::=====:5;9;3;-lT~a~b~le~4~p~r~e;sents the key demograph ic and backgrou nd 
Years In South Pasadena (Qi) . information that was collected during the survey. The pri-

Less than 5 25.7 mary motivations for collecting the background and demo-
5t09 18.8 h 
10 to 14 12.6 graphic information were to provide a better insig t into 
15 or longer 42.3 how the results of the substantive questions of the survey 
Prefer not to answer 0.6 vary· by demographic characteristics, and ensure that the 

Ag.(Qbi) . 
18t034 18.4 resulting sample matched the profile of South Pasadena's 
35 to 44 25.9 adult population on key characteristics. 
45 to 54 19.1 
55t064 15.1 
65 and older 17.9 
Prefer not to answer 3,.6 

H0 n1eOwnership Status. (QD3) . 
Own 55.3 
Rent 
Prefer not to answer 

Emi>loyment Staius(QD4)· 
Full time 
Part time 
Retired 
Other 
Prefer not to answer 

Gender 
Male 
Female 
Prefer not to answer 

City of South Pasadena 

35.4 
9.4 

66.3 
8.2 

14.7 
6.3 
4.6 

48.1 
47.5 

4.4 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 34 

( ) 



o 

o 

METHODOLOGY 

The following sections outline the methodology used in the study, as well as the motivation for 
using certain techniques. 

QUESTlor~Np,IIRE DEVELOPIVtEhJT Dr. McLarney of True North Research worked closely 
with the City of South Pasadena to develop a questionnaire that covered the topics of interest 
and avoided many possible sources of systematic measurement error, including position-order 
effects, wording effects, response-category effects, scaling effects, and priming. Several ques
tions included multiple individual items. Because asking items in a set order can lead to a sys
tematic position bias in responses, the items were asked in a random order for each respondent. 

Some questions asked in this study were presented only to a subset of respondents. For exam
ple, only respondents who indicated they had visited the City's website in the 12 months prior to 
the interview (Question 13) were asked to rate the City's website on several performance dimen
sions (Question 14). The questionnaire included with this report (see Questionnaire & Toplines 
on page 29) identifies the skip patterns used during the interview to ensure that each respon
dent received the appropriate questions. 

PROGR,Il;lV;fJi:ll\!G 3, PRE-TEST Once finalized, the questionnaire was programmed into a 
pass code-protected online survey application to allow online participation for sampled residents. 
The integrity of the questionnaire was pre-tested internally by True North prior to formally begin
ning the survey. 

SP,IV;['LE, RECRfJITII\!G 8, DA'rA COllECT[Qt,i The sample of resident emails used for 
recruiting participation in the survey was compiled using a combination of sources including the 
voter file, city-maintained files, and privately-sourced databases. A small percentage of respon
dents were also recruited in-person at local events in South Pasadena .. Each individual that was 
invited to participate in the survey (via email or in-person) was assigned a unique passcode, 
which ensured that only those invited to take the survey could access the survey site, and that an 
individual could complete the survey one time only. In addition to the original invitation, a 
reminder notice was also sent to encourage participation among those who had yet to respond 
to the initial invitation. A total 593 completed surveys were gathered during the data collection 
period which spanned April 13 to April 29, 2018. 

DATP, PROCESSif'~G (), WEtGHTlI;lG Data processing consisted of checking the data for 
errors or inconsistencies, coding and receding responses, categorizing verbatim responses, and 
preparing frequency analyses and cross-tabulations. The final data were weighted to balance the 
sample by age according to Census estimates. 

ROl!l\~DH·I;:; Numbers that end in 0.5 or higher are rounded up to the nearest whole num
ber, whereas numbers that end in 0.4 or lower are rounded down to the nearest whole number. 
These same rounding rules are also applied, when needed, to arrive at numbers that include a 
decimal place in constructing figures and charts. Occasionally, these rounding rules lead to 
small discrepancies in the first decimal place when comparing tables and pie charts for a given o question. 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2078 
26 - 35 

r--'----""" --
I 

I ' 

I 
I, 

I 

I 

I 

, '-, -'j 

i 
t·-
t 

I 



QUE S T ION N A I RE 

Section 1: Welcome Page 

& TOPLINES 

City of South Pasadena 
Planning Survey 

Final Toplfnes (n=593J 
May " 2018 

Welcome! Thank you for taking this short survey about important issues in the City of South 
Pasadena. ' 

. During this survey do not use the forward and back buttons on your browser - use the "Next" 
and "Back" buttons that appear at the bottom of your screen. When you are finished 
answering the questions on a page, click the WNext" button to move to the next page of 
questions. Only click the uBack" button if you need to change your answer to a previous 
question. [f you need to stop while taking this survey. your answers will be saved so that you 
may return and resume where you left off. 

Please click "Next" to beqin. 

To begin are a few questions about what it is like to live in the City of South Pasadena. 

Ql 

Q2 

True North Research, Inc. e 20' 8 PQge' 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2078 
26 - 36 

I 
I 

I ( ) 



J ".".' 

"-' ",', 

o 
--.1. 

South Pasadena Planning Survey April 2018 

If the city government CQuid change one thing to make South Pasadena a better place to 
Q3 live now and In the future, what change would you like to see? Verbatim responses 

recorded and later QrouDed into cateaories shown below. 
Improve, maintain 'Infrastructure, roads. 18% sidewalks 
Not sure / Cannot think of anything 13% 

Reduce traffic congestion 10% 

Provide affordable housing, rent control 7% 

Address parking issues 6% 
Beautify City, downtown area maintenance, 5% buildill9§ 
No changes needed, everything is fine 5% 

Improve public safety, crime, drugs 4% 

Bring more business diversity 4% 

Address homeless issues 4% 

Enforce traffic laws 4% 

Provide more, safer bike lanes 4% 

Address recycling, composting issues 3% 

Add. improve parks, recreational areas 3% 

o Provide more events, entertainment for 3% different aQes 
Limit growth, development 2% 

Improve landscaping 2% 

Reduce taxes, fees 2% 

Improve city planning, development 2% 

Improve schools, education 2% 

Address building permits, regulations 2% 

Provide more, safer crosswalks 2% 
Improve government communication, 2% transparency, helpfulness 
Remove curb extension, bump-outs 2% 

Address environmental concerns 1% 

Improve public transportation 1% 

Improve, add street lighting 1% 

Improve economy 1% 

Restore Rialto Theatre 1% 

Ban leaf blowers 1% 

True North Research, Inc. @ 2018 Page 2 

o 
City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 37 



South Pasadena Planning Survey Apri/2018 

Next are a series of questions about services and facilities provided by the City of South 
Pasadena. 

Q4 

Q5 

Generally speaking, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the Job the City of South 
Pasadena Is dolng'to provide city services and facilities? 

i I 

I I 

For each of the specific service areas shown below, please Indicate how satisfied you 
are with the Job the City of South Pasadena Is doing to provide the service. 

:u1l ~ 
~ .~ • ~ 

~~ 
~. ~" '" Randomize ." Hl ~.'!! • .. . . .-

>~ E" Ern >rn ~ 
~ ~S'l ~5 .< z 

" 

B 
o • 
< • .. 
~:a 

True North Research, Inc. © 2018 Page 3 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 
26 - 38 



r---.·. 

i 

o 
South Pasadena Planning Survey April 2018 

Section 4: Utility Users Tax 

In November, voters in South Pasadena-will be asked to vote on a local ballot measure. Below 
is a summary of the measure. . 

Shall the Cltv of South Pasadena's longstanding utility users tax be repealed, eliminating 
approximately 13% ofthe City's general fund yearly revenue ($3.5 million this year) that 

Q6 
is used to pay for city services such as police, fire, 9-1-1 emergency response, libraries, 
parks, and senior services? 

. 
If the election were held today. would you vote yes or no on this measure? 
I Definitely yes 8% 

2 Probably yes 10% 

3 Probably no 31% 

4 Definitely no 39% 

98 Not sure 10% 

99 Prefer not to answer 2% 
If the utility users tax Is repealed, It will require ,that the City make a variety of service 
cuts to avoid running a budget deficit. 

Q7 
Shown below are a list of actions that the City could take to reduce its expenditures. 
For each Item, please Indicate whether you would support or oppose the City taking 
the action In order to balance its budaet. 

o "'" ~" ]~ "'. " g~ ~o ~g ~. 
~ Randomize <~ ~g < 0 , . 

o~ .~ o ~ .z~ ~ , E , E~ , ~ " ~. o. 00 ,; 0 z " 0 
~ ~ ~-

A Significantly reduce library hours of 
5% 14% 25% 49% 4% 2% operation 

Cut back on street maintenance and repair 
B projects including repairs to potholes, 1% 7% 22% 64% 2% 3% 

storm drains and sidewalks 

C Eliminate community events including 
10% 26% 24% 35% 3% 2% summer concerts and holidav festivals 

0 Eliminate the City's school resource officer 7% 14% 22% 36% 19% 2% 

E Reduce the number of police officers, which 
5% 8% 20% 61% 3% 2% will increase reSDonse times 

Reduce the number of fire fighters and 

F paramedics below the standard 
3% 7% 15% 68% 5% 2% recommended by the National Fire 

Protection Aqencv 

G Eliminate youth programming and after 
6% 10% 22% 55% 5% 2% school care 

Delay the maintenance of parks and city 
H facilities, including the library and war 5% 16% 33% 39% 5% 2% 

memorial building 

True North Research, Inc. @2018 Page 4 

o 
City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 39 



South Pasadena Planning Survey Apri/20J8 

People say different things about the ballot measure to repeal the City's utility users tax. 

Randomize Order of Q8 and Q9. 
I, People who support repealing,the utility user tax say: _____ , Do you think this is a very 

Q8 convincing, somewhat convincing, or: not at all convincing reason to SUPPORT the 
, reeeal measure? ' -

~ -~ -~ ~ e 
0 • 0 

~'5 •• • ~'g "i'g .. " 
o • 

Randomize c( .5 ~ o. 
~~ .'- -. E ~ 'Oi:; '0 

;; i; 0 00 z8 z u ~u 0 
Q 

Taxes are way too high - we can't afford to 

A 
keep paying additional taxes on our 17% 39% 24% 11% 7% 2% utilities, This is especially true for seniors 
and others on fixed-incomes. 
City employees are making too much 
money in salary, pensions and benefits -

B that's the problem. We shouldn't have to 25% 24% 20% 18% 10% 3% pay taxes so that government employees 
can retire at 55 and make six figures for 
the rest of their lives. 
Repealing this tax will save residents of 

C South Pasadena nearly 4 million dollars 11% 23% 36% 15% 12% 3% 
each vear. 
People who oppose repealing the utility user tax say: ____ . Do you think this Is a very 

Q9 convincing, somewhat convincing, or not at all convincing reason to OPPOSE the 
repeal measure? 

~ jr -~ ~ e 
0 <.5 • alii 

Randomize. 
~:g • v <.E ';; 

" o • • .5 ~ 
~.~ E ~ o i:; ;; ;; ~~ 0 00 z8 z u ~u 0 

Q ~ 

The City depends on this revenue to 
provide police services, fire protection, 911 

A 
emergency response, fix potholes, provide 52% 27% 7% 5% 6% 3% parks and recreation, and other community 
services. If the measure passes, it will 
require cuts to all of these services. 
This measure was forced on the ballot by 

B 
people who don't even live in South 24% 21% 19% 16% 18% 3% Pasadena. We shouldn't let out-of-towners 
force chances in our community. 
The quality of city services directly impacts 
the quality of life in our community and 

C local property values. Voting 'no' on this 48% 29% 10% 4% 6% 3% 
measure will keep South Pasadena a safe, 
clean well-maintained community. 

True North Research, Inc. e 2018 Page 5 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 40 



o 

1------

I ' 

South Pasadena Planning Survey AprJ/2018 

Sometimes people change their mind about a measure once they have more information 
about it. Now that you have heard a bit more about the measure, please read the summary 
again and indicate how you would vote. 

Shall the City of South Pasadena's longstanding utility users tax be repealed, eliminating 
approximately 13% of the City's general fund yearly revenue ($3.5 million this year) that 

Ql0 Is used to pay for city services such as police, fire, 9-'-1 emergency response, libraries, 
parks and senior services? If the election were held today, would you vote yes or no on 
this measure? 
1 Definitely yes 8% 

2 Probably yes 9% 

3 Probably no 26% 

4 Definitely no 45% 

98 Not sure 10% 

99 Prefer not to answer 2% 

Section 5: Strategic Planning Goals 
The City of South Pasadena is in the process of updating its Strategic Plan. The Strategic Plan 
will guide the City's future decisions on a variety of topics that affect the quality of life in 
South Pasadena including land use, public safety, parks and open space, as well as 
transDortation. 

Shown below are six goal statements that are being considered for the City's Strategic 
,,',' , 

o Qll Plan. For each statement, please indicate the extent to which you agree or disagree 
with the Qoal statement. 

~ ~ ~. ~. 
S 

m~ ~. 

~~ 
- . ~ 

~ ! ~ ~ ~" ;;: Randomize " " "~ 
~~ E~ E~ e ::l E "'" ~ 0< 

>I" ~Ci z •• ~ Ii: 

Develop and implement strong fiscal 
A policies to ensure a resilient financial 53% 35% 3% 1% 6% 2% 

future. 
Create and implement a strong economic 

B development strategy to strengthen the 42% 41% 7% 1% 6% 2% 
Local Business Districts. 
Develop a Comprehensive Emergency 

C 
Preparedness Plan to ensure public safety 47% 37% 8% 1% 5% 2% through active response and recovery 
efforts. 
Enhance community stability through 

D investment in infrastructure and 46% 37% 7% 2% 6% 1% 
environmental management programs. 
Plan for affordable housing to comply with 

E State mandates and respond to community 40% 26% 11% 13% 7% 1% 
needs. 
Enhance customer service through 

F innovation to more effectively respond to 31% 41% 12% 1% 14% 2% 
community priorities. 

True North Research. Inc. @2018 Page 6 

o 
City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2078 

26 - 41 



u.-· . 

South Pasadena Planning Survey April 2018 

~ 15 
~ ~ ~ Ii' c 

0 a 0 Ii' '" 
c 

'-' J' • s 

I 

somewhat effective, or not at all effective way 

~ , .. 
~ 

"ii ~ g ~ 

" ~ , .. ;,! 
:l: E 15 :'tJ; 

0 z o • 0 
~ z~. 

26% 33% 37% 3% 

52% 34% 11% 3% 

True North Research, Inc. e 2018 Page 7 

( ) 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 42 



o 

o 

o 

Sourh Pasadena Planning Survey April20lB 

F I Advertisements in local papers I 9% I 33% I 56% I 2% 

G I Town hall style meetings 20% I 51% I 25% I 4% 
Ask Q16 ifQ15b = (1,2). 

What Is your preferred Social Media sIte - the one you currently use most often? Please 
Q16 type your response In the text box be/ow or check the appropriate box. Verbatim 

reSDonses recorded and latecgrouped Into categories shown below. 
Facebook 47% 
lnstagram 26% 

Not sure / No preferred site 14% 
Twitter 9% 
Email 2% 
Nextdoor 1% 
City website 1% 

Thank you so much for your participation. Please answer just a few more background 
questions for statistical purposes. 

01 In what year were you born? Year recorded and later grouped into age categories shown 
below. 

02 

03 

True North Research, Inc. @2018 PageS 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 43 

r 
I, 
I 

I· ... 

I 

I 

I , 
I 

I 
! 



South Pasadena Planning Survey April 2018 

04 Which of the, following best describes your employment status? 

1 Employed full-time 66% 

2 Employed part-time 8% 

3 Student 2% 

4 Homemaker 2% 

5 Retired 15% 

6 In-between jobs 3% 

98 Not sure 1% 

99 Prefer not to answer 4% 

05 And lastly, what is your'gender? 

1 Male 48% 

2 Female 48% 

3 Prefer not to answer 4% 

Those are ail of the questions. Thanks so much for participating in this important survey! 
Your survey has been stored, so you may dose this browser window. 

Ql Terminate Script: This survey is for residents of South Pasadena. Thank you for your 
interest in the survey. 

True North Research, Inc. @2018 Page 9 

City of South Pasadena True North Research, Inc. © 2018 

26 - 44 


	05-16-2018 Closed Session Agenda
	05-16-2018 Open Session Agenda
	2 - Certificates of Appreciation to Outgoing Youth Commissioners
	3 - Proclamation Declaring May 20-26, 2018 as Public Works Week in South Pasadena
	4 - Commission Appointments to the CHC & LBT
	8 - Council Minutes 05-02-2018
	9 - Warrant Register
	10 - Withdrawal of Discretionary Fund Appropriation from RJoe for Ray Bradbury Mural
	11 - Second Reading & Adoption of Ordinance Amending SPMC Ch 17 Articles V and VIII
	12 - Resolution Opposing the CA Business Roundtable Tax Fairness, Transparency, & Accountability Act of 2018
	13 - Letters Opposing SB 831, SB 1469, & AB 2890 Relating to Accessory Dwelling Units
	14 - Resolution Supporting AB 2538 Relating to Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4)
	15 - MOA for CIMP & EWMP for the Upper LA River Watershed Management Area
	16 - Contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corp. for Construction for Graves Reservoir Replacement Project 
	17 - Contract to NV5 for Construction Management & Inspection Services for Graves Reservoir Replacement Project
	18 - Third Contract Amendment with Arcadis for Garfield Reservoir Repl. Proj.
	19 - NOC for Garfield Reservoir Repl. Proj. & Payment to Pacific Hydrotech Corp.
	20 - First Contract Amendment with Rangwala Associates for General Plan & Downtown Specific Plan Update
	21 - Third Contract Amendment with All-Star Baseball School for Batting Cage Facility
	22 - Resolution Supporting Proposition 68 CA Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection & Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018
	23 - EVgo Services, LLC Agreememnt for 2 EV DC Fast Chargers at Hope & Mound Lot
	24 - Presentation Regarding Proposed Budget for FY 2018-19
	25 - Update on Compliance with State 1,2,3-TCP Water Regulations
	26 - Receive and File a Report on the Community Opinion Survey

